

# UHC Dual Complete NJ-Y001 (HMO D-SNP) 2024 Provider and Pharmacy Directory

Southern New Jersey - Atlantic, Burlington, Camden, Cumberland, Gloucester, Ocean and Salem counties

For more information, contact Customer Service at:





myuhc.com/communityplan



H3113\_005\_000\_PD\_2024\_C

# UHC Dual Complete NJ-Y001 (HMO D-SNP) 2024 PROVIDER AND PHARMACY DIRECTORY

#### Introduction

This Provider and Pharmacy Directory includes information about the provider and pharmacy types in UHC Dual Complete NJ-Y001 (HMO D-SNP) and lists all the plan's providers and pharmacies as of the date of this Directory. The listings contain provider and pharmacy address and contact information as well as other details, as applicable, such as days and hours of operation, specialties, and skills. Key terms and their definitions appear in alphabetical order in the last chapter of the *Evidence of Coverage*.

#### **Table of Contents**

A. Disclaimers	5
B. Background Information about UHC Dual Complete's Network Providers	6
B1. Key Terms	6
B2. How to choose a Primary Care Provider	7
B3. How to get Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS)	7
B4. How to access UHC Dual Complete's network providers	8
B5. How to find UHC Dual Complete providers in your area	8
C. UHC Dual Complete's List of Network Providers	11
C1.	
C1-1 National Vendors	13
C1-2 Primary Care Providers	23
C1-3 Specialists	191
C2.	
C2-1 Skilled Nursing Facilities	871
C2-2 Hospitals	877
C2-3 Urgent Care/Surgicenters	883
C2-4 Ancillary	889
C3.	
C3-1 Support Providers – Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS D. Background Information about UHC Dual Complete's Network Pharmacies	8) 965
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
D1. Types of pharmacies in UHC Dual Complete's network	
D2. Long-term supplies of prescriptions	
E. UHC Dual Complete's List of Network Pharmacies	
E1. Retail and chain pharmacies	
E2. Mail-order pharmacies	999
E3. Home infusion pharmacies	1001
E4. Long-term care pharmacies	1003

#### **Table of Contents**

)05
)23
)23
)61
)2

#### A. Disclaimers

- UHC Dual Complete NJ-Y001 (HMO D-SNP) is a Fully Integrated Dual Eligible Special Needs Plan (FIDE SNP) with a Medicare contract and a contract with the New Jersey Medicaid program. Enrollment in UHC Dual Complete NJ-Y001 (HMO D-SNP) depends on contract renewal. This plan is available to anyone who has both Medicare and full New Jersey Medicaid benefits.
- □ The pharmacy network, and/or provider network may change at any time. You will receive notice when necessary.
- This Directory lists health care professionals (such as doctors, nurse practitioners, and psychologists) and facilities (such as hospitals or clinics) that you may use as a UHC Dual Complete member. This Directory also lists Managed Long-Term Services and Supports (MLTSS) providers (such as Adult Day Health and Home Health providers) that you may use as a UHC Dual Complete member. We also list the pharmacies that you may use to get your prescription drugs.
- We will refer to these groups as "network providers" in this Directory. These providers signed a contract with us to provide you services. This is a list of UHC Dual Complete's network providers for Southern New Jersey - Atlantic, Burlington, Camden, Cumberland, Gloucester, Ocean and Salem counties.
- You can get this document for free in other formats, such as large print, braille, or audio. Call Customer Service at the number at the bottom of this page.
- □ To make or change a standing request to get this document, now and in the future, in a language other than English or in an alternate format, contact Customer Service.
- □ You can call Customer Service and ask us to make a note in our system that you would like materials in Spanish, large print, braille, or audio now and in the future.
- □ The list is up-to-date as of the date listed on the cover, but you need to know that:
  - Some UHC Dual Complete network providers may have been added or removed from our network after this Directory was published.
  - Some UHC Dual Complete providers in our network may no longer be accepting new members. If you are having trouble finding a provider who will accept new members, call Customer Service at the number at the bottom of this page and we will help you.
  - To get the most up-to-date information about UHC Dual Complete's network providers in your area, visit myuhc.com/communityplan or call Customer Service at the number at the bottom of this page. Doctors and other health care professionals in UHC Dual Complete's network are listed in Sections C1.- C3., and F. on pages 13-967, and 1005-1021. Pharmacies in our network are listed in Sections E1.- E4. on pages 971-1004. You can use the Index in the back of the Directory to find the page where a provider or pharmacy is listed.

#### **B. Background Information about UHC Dual Complete's Network Providers**

#### B1. Key Terms

Your Care Team may include doctors, nurses, counselors, or other health professionals who are there to help you get the care you need. Your care team will also help you make a Plan of Care. This section explains key terms you'll find in our Provider and Pharmacy Directory.

- Providers are health care professionals and support providers such as doctors, nurses, pharmacists, therapists, and other people who provide care and services. Services include medical care, Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS), supplies, prescription drugs, equipment, and other services.
  - The term **providers** also includes facilities such as hospitals, clinics, and other places that provide medical services, medical equipment, and MLTSS.
  - Providers that are a part of our plan's network are called network providers.
  - Network providers have contracted with us to deliver services to members of our plan. Network providers participate in our plan. That means they accept members of our plan and provide services our plan covers. The providers in our network generally bill us directly for care they give you. When you use a network provider, you pay nothing for covered services.
  - A Primary Care Provider (PCP) is a healthcare professional who gives you routine health care. Your Primary Care Provider/PCP will keep your medical records and get to know your health needs over time.
  - □ **Specialists** are doctors who provide health care services for a specific disease or part of the body. There are many kinds of specialists. Here are a few examples:
    - Oncologists care for patients with cancer.
    - Cardiologists care for patients with heart conditions.
    - Orthopedists care for patients with certain bone, joint, or muscle conditions.
  - □ You also have access to a **Care Manager** and a **Care Team** that you choose.
    - A Care Manager helps you manage your medical providers and services.
    - Your **Care Team** may include doctors, nurses, counselors, or other health professionals who are there to help you get the care you need. Your care team will also help you make a Plan of Care. Everyone on your care team works together to make sure your care is coordinated. This means that they make sure tests and labs are done once and the results are shared with the appropriate providers. It also means that your Primary Care Provider/PCP should know all medicines you take so that they can reduce any negative effects. Your Primary Care Provider/ PCP will always get your permission before sharing your medical information with other providers.

#### B2. How to choose a Primary Care Provider/PCP

You can get services from any provider who is in our network and accepting new members.

When you become a member of our plan, you will choose a Primary Care Provider/PCP who is part of our plan network. This provider will be your Primary Care Provider/PCP. You may be able to have a specialist act as your Primary Care Provider /PCP. If you would like to use a specialist as your PCP, call Customer Service at 1-800-514-4911, TTY 711, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept.

If you did not choose a Primary Care Provider/PCP or would like to make a change to your Primary Care Provider/PCP, use the list of providers in Sections C1.- C3., and F. on pages 13-967, and 1005-1021 and choose a provider:

- $\hfill\square$  that you use now,  ${\rm or}$
- $\hfill\square$  who has been recommended by someone you trust,  ${\boldsymbol or}$
- $\hfill\square$  whose offices are easy for you to get to.
- □ If you want help in choosing a PCP, call Customer Service at the number at the bottom of this page.
- □ If you have questions about whether we will pay for any medical service or care that you want or need, call Customer Service and ask **before** you get the service or care.

#### B3. How to get Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS)

You may be able to get MLTSS as a UHC Dual Complete member. MLTSS is help for people who need assistance to do everyday tasks like taking a bath, getting dressed, making food, and taking medicine. Often, these services are provided at your home or in your community, but they can also be provided in a nursing home or hospital when necessary. MLTSS is available to members who meet certain clinical and financial requirements.

You can talk to your Care Manager or call Customer Service (their number is listed at the bottom of this page) to find out if you are eligible for MLTSS.

MLTSS providers are listed in this Provider and Pharmacy Directory. To find out more about these services, refer to your Evidence of Coverage. Call Customer Service at the number at the bottom of this page to get more information on how to access these services.

#### B4. How to Access UHC Dual Complete's network providers

You must get all of your covered services from providers within our network. If you use providers who are not in UHC Dual Complete's network (without prior authorization), you may have to pay for those services.

#### **Prior Authorization**

A **prior authorization** is an approval from UHC Dual Complete before you can get a specific service, drug, or use an out-of-network provider. UHC Dual Complete may not cover the service or drug if you don't get approval.

The exceptions to this rule are when you need urgent or emergency care or dialysis and cannot get to a provider in the plan, such as when you are away from home. You can also use providers outside the plan for other non-emergency services if UHC Dual Complete gives you permission first.

- You may change providers within the network at any time during the year. If you have been using one network provider, you do not have to keep using that same provider. You may change your PCP for any reason at any time. If you want to change your PCP, call Customer Service. The change will become effective on the first day of the following month.
- UHC Dual Complete works with all the providers in our network to accommodate the needs of people with disabilities. If you need to use a provider and are not sure if they offer the accommodations you need, UHC Dual Complete can help you. Talk to your Care Manager for assistance.

#### B5. How to find UHC Dual Complete providers in your area

Network providers in your area are listed in Sections C1.- C3., and F. on pages 13-967, and 1005-1021. To find a provider using this directory, turn to the Table of Contents and see where each section begins. Go to the section of the type of provider you are looking for. Once you are in that section, locate the county you live in. Under each county you will find a list of providers in alphabetical order. You can also go online at myuhc.com/communityplan which is updated weekly and is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

#### How to access out-of-network providers

You must receive your care from a network provider. In most cases, care you receive from an outof-network provider (a provider who is not part of our plan's network) will not be covered. Here are four exceptions:

- □ The plan covers emergency care or urgently needed services that you get from an out-ofnetwork provider.
- □ If you need medical care that Medicare or Medicaid requires our plan to cover and the providers in our network cannot provide this care, you can get this care from an out-of-network provider. In this situation, we will cover these services at no cost to you.
- □ The plan covers kidney dialysis services that you get at a Medicare-certified dialysis facility when you are temporarily outside the plan's service area.
- □ Family Planning services may be obtained via out-of-network providers.

If you get a bill for medical care you have received, do not pay it. Call Customer Service for information on how to send this bill to us so that we can pay it. When you send us the bill, we will look at the bill and decide whether the services should be covered.

Call your Care Manager or Customer Service for help with how to get care from out-of-network providers.

#### How to access specialty providers

You do not need a referral from your PCP to see a network specialist or behavioral/mental health provider. Although you do not need a referral from your PCP to see a network specialist, your PCP can recommend an appropriate network specialist for your medical condition, answer questions you have regarding a network specialist's treatment plan and provide follow-up health care as needed. For coordination of care, we recommend you notify your PCP when you see a network specialist. Your provider is responsible for getting any prior authorizations needed for medical and other covered services under your Plan.

You can get additional information on how to access specialty care by calling Customer Service at the number at the bottom of this page.

#### How to find a network pharmacy

The Pharmacy section lists pharmacy providers and is located in Sections E1.- E4. on pages 971-1004. You may also call Customer Service at the number at the bottom of this page.

#### How to determine if a facility is accessible

Providers were asked to complete a questionnaire about accessibility in three areas: parking, entryways and other relevant spaces, and office exam rooms and equipment. Responses to the questionnaire are included in the provider listings.

If you need more information about access options, you can get information by calling Customer Service at the number at the bottom of this page. This could include, but is not limited to, information such as availability of flexible hours or wheelchair access.

# How to access interpreters/Interpreter Services/information in other languages

Hearing and language interpreter services are available to help you get services. You can get free oral interpretation in your language. You can also get written information in your language. Call our Customer Service Department at 1-800-514-4911, TTY 711, to request information in an alternative language.

#### C. UHC Dual Complete's List of Network Providers

## This part of the Directory includes a list of UHC Dual Complete's network providers who participate in and accept UHC Dual Complete. It contains:

- □ **Health care professionals,** including primary care physicians, specialists, mental health, and substance use disorder treatment providers (behavioral health), and dentists;
- □ **Facilities**, including hospitals, nursing facilities, mental health facilities, clinics; and
- □ **MLTSS providers**, including adult day services, assisted living, home-delivered meals, and home health agencies.

**Providers are listed in alphabetical order by last name.** You can also find the provider's name and the page where the provider's additional contact information is in the Index at the end of the Directory. Providers are also listed in alphabetical order by last name in the Index. In addition to contact information, provider listings also include specialties and skills, such as languages spoken or completion of cultural competence training.

#### **Cultural Competence Training**

**Cultural competence training** is additional instruction for our health care providers that helps them better understand your background, values, and beliefs to adapt services to meet your social, cultural, and language needs.

Network providers in your area are listed in Sections C1.- C3., and F. on pages 13-967, and 1005-1021. To find a provider using this directory, turn to the Table of Contents and see where each section begins. Go to the section of the type of provider you are looking for. Once you are in that section, locate the county you live in. Under each county you will find a list of providers in alphabetical order. You can also go online at myuhc.com/communityplan which is updated weekly and is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

There are approximately 12,255 Primary Care Providers, 33,336 Specialists, and 222 Hospitals in our network.

This page is intentionally left blank.

**C1-1 National Vendors** 

Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite	
Ambulatory Infusion Suites - A	Ambulatory Infusion Suites		
AleraCare	602-334-1232	www.aleracare.com	
Flomed Infusion Services	561-559-9800	www.flomedinfusion.com	
MPP Infusion Centers	855-242-8134	www.mppinfusion.com	
Cardiac Diagnostic - Cardiac	monitoring services		
Medi-Lynx Cardiac Monitoring	1-855-847-0780	www.medilynx.com	
Convenience Care Clinic			
MinuteClinic	1-866-389-ASAP (2727)	www.minuteclinic.com	
The Little Clinic	1-877-852-2677	http://www.thelittleclinic.com	
Diagnostic Treatment Center	- Diagnostic Treatment Center		
Neurotech, LLC	866-374-7648	https://www.neurotecheeg.com	
Dialysis			
Amercian Renal Associates Inc. (ARA)	1-877-997-3625	www.americanrenal.com	
DaVita Dialysis	1-866-475-7757 ext. 253706	www.davita.com	
Dialysis Clinic, Inc	See website	www.dciinc.org	
US Renal Care	800-550-9664	https://www.usrenalcare.com/	
DME - AED - wearable defibril	lator		
ZOLL Services	1-800-543-3267	www.zoll.com	
DME - Ambulatory Infusion Pu	umps		
InfuSystem Inc	1-800-962-9656	www.infusystem.com	
DME - Bone Growth Stimulate	br		
Bioventus	1-800-396-4325	www.bioventusglobal.com	
DJO	1-800-321-9549	www.djortho.com	
EBI	1-800-526-2579	www.biomet.com	
Orthofix	1-800-535-4492	www.orthofix.com	
DME - Breast pump purchase			
Acelleron Medical Products	877-932-6327	https://acelleron.com/breast- pumps/united-healthcare	
Byram Healthcare	1-877-902-9726	www.byramhealthcare.com	
Edgepark Medical Supplies	1-888-394-5375	www.edgepark.com	
DME - Cochlear Implant Repla	acement Parts		
Cochlear Americas	1-800-483-3123	Cochlearamericas.com	

Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
DME - Commercial and Medi	care only DME and Mail Order	services available.
Synapse Health	1-888-336-9363	https://www.synapsehealth.com
DME - Continuous Glucose M Meters Diabetic Pump Suppl		Glucose Monitoring Supplies Glucose
North Coast Medical Supply d/b/a/ Advanced Diabetes Supply	1-866-422-4866	https://www.northcoastmed.com/
DME - CPM/continuous pass	ive motion, Thermocomp, TEN	IS
Kinex Medical Company	1-800-845-6364	www.kinexmedical.com
DME - DME		
Tandem Diabetes Care	858-375-1473	https://www.tandemdiabetes.com/
DME - DME Ultraviolet (UV	) Light Therapy	
National Biological Corporation	216-831-0600	https://www.natbiocorp.com/
DME - DME - Breast pump pu	urchase	
AdaptHealth	855-406-7867	https://pcs.adapthealth.com/products /breast-pumps/
DME - DME - Complex Rehat	pilitation Hiospital Beds	
Ethos Therapy Solutions	1-888-861-8612	https://ethosoutcomes.com/
DME - DME - Mail Order Sup	olies: ostomy, urological suppli	es
180 Medical	(877) 688-2729	http://www.180medical.com/
DME - DME - Ostomy and uri	nary catheters	
Comfort Medical	1-800-719-1663	www.comfortmedical.com
DME - DME - Wearable Cardi	ac Defibrillator Vest	
Kestra Medical	833-692-7787	https://kestramedical.com
DME - DME Ostomy Supplies supplies)	Urinary Catheters Mastectom	y Prostheses and Bras (NO diabetic
Liberator Medical Supply	1-888-244-0789	https://www.liberatormedical.com/
DME - DME- Oxygen	·	
Inogen, Inc.	877-466-4364	https://www.inogen.com
DME - DME-Standard DME (k	oeds, walkers, wheelchairs) CF	PAP, oxygen, respiratory
PHM Logistics	(844) 784-7846	https://www.quipthomemedical.com
DME - Dynamic Splinting; Bra	acing & Orthotics	
Dynasplint Systems	1-800-638-6771	www.dynasplint.com

Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
DME - Enteral		Weberto
Aveanna Healthcare Medical	713-956-5288	www.aveanna.com
Solutions	110-000-0200	www.avcanna.com
DME - Mail order disposable	medical supplies including Me	dicare-covered diabetic supplies (blood
glucose monitors, test strips	and lancets)	
Byram Healthcare	1-877-902-9726	www.byramhealthcare.com
DME - Mobility products cust	om/complex power wheelchai	rs and seating systems
National Seating & Mobility	See website	https://www.nsm-seating.com
DME - Negative pressure wou	und pump and wound care sur	faces
KCI USA	1-800-275-4524	https://www.acelity.com/about-kci
DME - Orthotics and Prosthet	tics	
Dia-Foot	877-405-3668	www.dia-foot.com
DME - POV and Power wheel	chairs	
Hoveround Corporation	1-888-225-1547	https://www.hoveround.com
DME - Provox voice prosthesi	is; laryngectomy supplies	
Atos Medical	800-217-0025	https://www.atosmedical.com/
DME - Respiratory high frequ	ency chest compression oscilla	ation system (vest)
RespirTech	1-800-793-1261	www.respirtech.com
DME - Speech generating de	vice	
Prentke Romich	1-800-268-5224	www.prentrom.com
DME - Speech Generating De	evices	
AbleNet Inc	651-414-6539	https://www.quicktalkerfreestyle.com
Talk To Me Technologies	1-877-392-2299	https://www.talktometechnologies.co
		m
DME - Standard DME (beds, wound care, oxygen, respirat		teral, home PT/INR, negative pressure
Lincare - may be known	See website	www.lincare.com
locally by a different name; refer to website		
	walkers wheelchairs) coap en	teral, negative pressure wound care,
oxygen, respiratory	wanters, wheelenans) epap, en	
Apria Healthcare LLC	1-800-277-4288	www.apria.com
Home Health		
Bayada Nurses	1-800-305-3000 / 1-888-422- 9232	www.bayada.com

		•
Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
Maxim Health Care Services	1-800-899-9525	www.maximhomecare.com
PSA Healthcare	1-770-441-1580	http://www.aveanna.com
Home Health - Home Health		
Encompass Health Home	See Website	www.encompasshealth.com
Health		
Home Infusion - Ambulatory I	·	
Nextron Infusion Services	800-477-7375	https://www.nextronmed.com
Home Infusion - Home Infusion	on .	
Advanced InfusionCare	800.482.8466	https://www.aiscaregroup.com
InfuCare Rx Inc	(877) 828-3940	http://infucarerx.com
Patient Care Infusion	480-246-3950	www.patientcareinfusion.com
PromptCare	1-877-776-6782	www.promptcare.net
TwelveStone	844-893-0012	https://www.12stonehealth.com/
Home Infusion and Specialty	Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Inf	usion Suites, and Specialty Pharmacy
ContinnuumRX	800-665-2850	https://www.continuumrx.com/
Vital Care Services	601-482-7420	www.vitalcare.com
IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic	or Treatment Center	
Stratus	469-995-8416	www.stratusneuro.com
Laboratory - Anatomic pathol	ogy - including dermatopathol	ogy
Bako Integrated Physician	1-877-376-7284	www.bakocts.com
Solutions		
Laboratory - Anatomic pathol hematology and gynecologic		ogy, gastroenterology, genitourinary,
AmeriPath*	1-800-354-3449	www.ameripath.com
Laboratory - Clinical, patholog	gy and genetic testing	
ARUP Labs	1-800-522-2787	www.aruplab.com
BioReference Laboratories*	1-800-229-5227	www.bioreference.com
Laboratory Corporation of	1-888-522-2677 (1-888-	www.labcorp.com
America*	LABCORP)	
Lineagen, Inc	1-801-931-6200	www.lineagen.com
Laboratory - Genetic testing		
Ambry Genetics	1-866-262-7943	www.ambrygen.com
Natera, Inc	1-650-249-9090	www.natera.com

Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
Laboratory - Genetic testing (		
Genomic Health	1-888-662-6897 (1-888- ONCOTYPE)	www.genomichealth.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Clini	cal	
Precision Diagnostics	1-800-635-6901	www.precisiondxlab.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Gen	etic testing	
Ariosa Diagnostics	1-855-927-4672	www.ariosadx.com
Eurofins NTD, LLC	1-888-762-4000	www.perkinelmer.com
Myriad Genetic Laboratories	1-800-469-7423	www.myriad.com
NeoGenomics Laboratories, Inc	1-866-776-5907	www.neogenomics.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Gen	etic testing (Afirma)	
Veracyte	1-888-9AFIRMA	www.veracyte.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Gen	etic testing (immunoSeq)	
Adaptive Biotechnologies	(855) 466-8667	https://www.adaptivebiotech.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Gen	etic testing (MammaPrint)	
Agendia	1-888-321-2732	www.agendia.com
Laboratory - Specialty genetic	testing	
Invitae Corporation*	1-800-436-3037	www.invitae.com
Laboratory - Telephonic gener	tic testing counseling services	
Informed Medical Decisions	1-800-975-4819	www.informeddna.com
Laboratory - Therapeutic med	ication monitoring, drug testin	g
Aegis Sciences Corporation	1-800-533-7052	www.aegislabs.com
Nutrition Services - Nutrition S	Services	
Kroger Health Connect	855-699-6937	www.kroger.com/telenutrition
Other Specialty Services - Op	tical services - medical benefit	s only
Shopko Eyecare	1-800-791-7333	www.shopko-optical.com
Other Specialty Services - Urg	gent care services	
Concentra Health Services	See website	www.concentra.com
Specialty Pharmacy		
Optum Pharmacy formerly BriovaRx Specialty Pharmacy; including Avella - Tampa	1-866-218-7398	https://specialty.optumrx.com/

Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
Specialty Pharmacy - Ambula	atory Infusion Suites	
IVX Health	1-800-746-8147	www.infusionexpress.com
Specialty Pharmacy - Behavio	oral Health	
Genoa Healthcare	1-800-519-1139	www.genoahealthcare.com
Specialty Pharmacy - Cartice	I, Elylyso and Prolastin	
Eversana	1-866-336-1336	www.dohmen.com
Specialty Pharmacy - Limited	Distribution Specialty Drugs	
Biologics	1-800-856-1984	www.biologicsinc.com
Caremark	1-877-287-1234	www.cvsspecialty.com
Specialty Pharmacy - Special	ty Pharmacy	
AnovoRx	844-288-5007	https://www.anovorx.com
Optum Frontier Therapies	1-855-768-9727	https://frontiertherapies.optum.com
Specialty Pharmacy and Hon	ne Infusion - Home Infusion, Inf	fusion Suites, and Specialty Pharmacy
Amerita	800-477-7375	https://www.ameritaiv.com/
Specialty Pharmacy and Hon	ne Infusion - Limited Distributio	on Drugs - Zolgensma, Luxturna
Accredo	1-800-803-2523	www.accredo.com
Specialty Pharmacy and Hon	ne Infusion - Specialty Pharma	cy and Home Infusion
Red River Pharmacy	903-792-2753	www.redriverrx.com
Specialty Pharmacy and Hon	ne Infusion - Specialty Pharma	cy, Home Infusion
Soleo Health	833.765.3648	www.soleohealth.com
Specialty Pharmacy, Ambula	tory Infusion Suites and Home	Infusion - Limited Distribution Drugs
Option Care	1-866-827-8203	https://optioncarehealth.com
Specialty Pharmacy, Ambula Specialty Pharmacy - LDD D		Infusion - Home Infusion Services &
Optum Infusion Services formerly BriovaRx Infusion Services	1-877-306-4036	https://specialty.optumrx.com/infusion
Transportation - Fixed-Wing A	Air Ambulance	
Medway Air Ambulance	1-800-233-0655	www.medwayairambulance.com
Urgent Care - In-Home Urgen	t Care	
Dispatch Health	See website	www.dispatchhealth.com
Urgent Care - Urgent Care		
PM Pediatrics	816-869-0650	www.pmpediatrics.com

Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite	
Urgent Care - Urgent care ser	vices		
MedExpress Urgent Care	See website	www.medexpress.com	
Vaccine Program - Available a	t Retail Pharmacy or Worksite	Clinic	
Harris Teeter	See website	http://www.harristeeter.com	
Vaccine Program - Vaccine Services - Influenza Shingles, Tdap, Varicella, TDAP (age 11 and up) Available at Retail Pharmacy or Worksite Clinic			
New Albertson	1-877-276-9637	http://www.acmemarkets.com/pharma cy/immunizations	
Vaccine Program - Vaccine Services - Influenza, Pneumonia, Shingles, Tdap, Meningitis, Hepatitis A/B, HPV, MMR, MMRV, Varicella, TDAP (age 11 and up) Available at Retail Pharmacy or Worksite Clinic			
HEB GROCERY COMPANY	1-210-938-8357	http://www.heb.com/pharmacy/servic es/immunizations.jsp	
United Supermarkets (d/b/a United Supermarket, Albertsons Market, Amigos, Market Street)	1-877-276-9637	www.unitedsupermarkets.com	
Vaccine Program - Vaccine Services -Influenza, Pneumonia, Shingles,Tdap, Meningitis,Hepatitis B, HPV, TDAP (age 3 and up) Worksite Clinics and Retail locations			
Walgreens Immunization (d/b/a Walgreens, Duane Reade)	1-800-925-4733	https://www.walgreens.com/pharmacy	

**DME - DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT** is certain medical equipment that is ordered by your doctor for use at home. DME includes but is not limited to: wheelchairs, crutches, hospital bed, IV infusion pump, oxygen equipment, nebulizer, and walker.

**HOME HEALTH/HOME INFUSION CARE** can either be a licensed facility or medical personnel that can provide health care services in the home. Services include but are not limited to nursing visits for infusion services or wound care.

**LABORATORY** means diagnostic testing including routine blood and urine analysis, anatomic pathology, surgical pathology, and specialty or esoteric services.

**SPECIALTY PHARMACY PROVIDER** provides specific drug products directly to customers or physicians.

**NOTE:** Note: We only cover Accu-Chek<sup>®</sup> and OneTouch<sup>®</sup> brands. Covered glucose monitors include: OneTouch Verio Flex<sup>®</sup>, OneTouch Verio Reflect<sup>®</sup>, Accu-Chek<sup>®</sup> Guide Me, and Accu-Chek<sup>®</sup> Guide. Test strips: OneTouch Verio<sup>®</sup>, OneTouch Ultra<sup>®</sup>, Accu-Chek<sup>®</sup> Guide, Accu-Chek<sup>®</sup> Aviva Plus, and Accu-Chek<sup>®</sup> SmartView. Other brands are not covered by your plan.

20

This page is intentionally left blank.

This page is intentionally left blank.

#### **New Jersey**

#### Atlantic

#### **Family Practice**

Amin, Paula P, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007886244001* NPI #1255835435 13 N Hartford Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 348-1161 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Amin, Paula P, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F

Provider #007886244003 NPI #1255835435 1401 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8800 (609) 441-7093 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Amin, Paula P, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #007886244004

NPI #1255835435 7 S Ohio Ave Ste 2100 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8800 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Baretto, Luigi U, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006794603003* NPI #1619361011 120 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 407-2273 (609) 567-4935 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Baretto, Luigi U, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006794603007* NPI #1619361011

2500 English Creek Ave Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Berlin, William H, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001422802008*

NPI #1396881447 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Web Address: WWW.ATLANTICAREPG.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

# Bulcha Debosse, Seblewongel, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

**New Jersey - Atlantic** 

Provider #003104008002 NPI #1841458437 2605 Shore Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 365-5300 (609) 365-5301 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Memorial Physicians Group Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

Bushay, Stephen L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002580590002* NPI #1699867382 200 Tilton Rd Unit G8 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 569-1900 (609) 569-1404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

## Castro-Chevere, Nancy A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F

Provider #003366896007 NPI #1144425851 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2500 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8200 (609) 441-7093 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Castro-Chevere, Nancy A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003366896010* NPI #1144425851

7 S Ohio Ave Ste 2100 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8800 Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Corrales, Michelle D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002838027025* NPI #1174736193 5401 Harding Hwy Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 833-4440 (609) 829-8061 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Delice, Anael D, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #003815433002 NPI #1851734669 3830 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-6000 (609) 345-2885 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ALEXA.BROMBERG@NEWPO RTCREDENTIALING.COM Web Address: WWW.NEWPORTCREDENTIALI NG.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Delice, Anael D, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #003815433010 NPI #1851734669 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax E-mail: ALEXA.BROMBERG@NEWPO RTCREDENTIALING.COM Web Address: WWW.NEWPORTCREDENTIALI NG.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Hargrave, Douglas M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001948372002* NPI #1497700355 761 S Harding Hwy Buena, NJ 08310 (856) 697-0111 (856) 697-0003 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Healy, Kaitlin E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007236812002* NPI #1790278653 1601 Tilton Rd

Northfield, NJ 08225 (844) 658-1010 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Holder, Sarah D, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002961043003* NPI #1316142177 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Baylor Scott and White Med Center Carrollton, Baylor Medical Center at Carrollton, Methodist Charlton Medical Center

Holder, Sarah D, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002961043004* NPI #1316142177 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Baylor Scott and White Med Center Carrollton, Baylor Medical Center at Carrollton, Methodist Charlton Medical Center

Hutchison, Melissa N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001261310001* NPI #1285664615 200 Tilton Rd Unit G8 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 569-1900 (609) 569-1404 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Janes, Laura C, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002005828003* NPI #1952494940 750 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-2101 (609) 653-2247 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Kader, Richard A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002290082004 NPI #1003983594 1201 New Rd Ste 150A Linwood, NJ 08221 (608) 788-3408 (609) 272-8306 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:30AM-7:00PM TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Kuhar, Nicole, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007837507001*

NPI #1235636788 75 S White Horse Pike Frnt Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-0128 (609) 561-4468 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-3:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Kwok, Arthur, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #007552229001* NPI #1265954861 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2500 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8800 (609) 441-7093 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Kwok, Arthur, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider* #007552229004

NPI #1265954861 7 S Ohio Ave Ste 2100 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8800 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Lamprou, Stephen, DO<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #007491285001* NPI #1083154934

1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2600 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-6055 (609) 572-6033 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Occupational Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Lamprou, Stephen, DO<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #007491285003* NPI #1083154934 54 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 407-7300 (609) 404-7301 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Occupational Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Lieberman, Beth A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001753321013 NPI #1649231721 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Hours: SU 8:30AM-9:00PM M-F 8:30AM-10:00PM SA 8:30AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Mercy Suburban Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Primary Care Providers

#### New Jersey - Atlantic

Loughlin Pherribo, Donna, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #001556093004 NPI #1881650703 219 N White Horse Pike Ste 101 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-4211 (609) 561-0639 Fax Hours: SU 8:30AM-5:00PM M 7:30AM-7:00PM TU-W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Temple University Hospital

Lunt, David M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002866313003* NPI #1205980646 1325 Baltic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-0723 (609) 289-8832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.RELIANCEMED.COM Medical Group: Reliance Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Moraleda, Jason N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002630198025 NPI #1710949904 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Provider Language(s): Tagalog Hours: SU 8:30AM-9:00PM M-F 8:30AM-10:00PM SA 8:30AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Ni, Kimberly, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006528552013* NPI #1780003244 75 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 325-3200 (856) 325-5188 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: United

Health Services Hospitals, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System O'Dell, Xitlalichomiha, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #003688284017* NPI #1619282985 2500 Eng CR Ave BLD 900 Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2380 (609) 677-7201 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

O'Dell, Xitlalichomiha, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #003688284023* NPI #1619282985 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 501 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-4410 (609) 829-8061 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Piccone, Dennis L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002300478004* NPI #1578509394 75 S White Horse Pike Frnt Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-0128 (

New Jersey - Atlantic	New	Jersey	- At	lantic
-----------------------	-----	--------	------	--------

# Rodriguez, Marlene V, MD3,4,8, FSalveProvider #002126302008ProvNPI #1093822090NPI #401 Bethel Rd219Somers Point, NJ 08244Ham(609) 365-6200(609(609) 365-6201 Fax(609Provider Language(s): SpanishProvHours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PMSpanMedical Group: Shore MemorialHourPhysicians GroupTU 7Hospital Affiliations: AtlanticareW-T

Rodriguez, Marlene V, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002126302015* NPI #1093822090 2605 Shore Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 365-5300 (609) 365-5306 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Shore Memorial Physicians Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Regional Med Center, Shore

Medical Center

## Rounds, Jacqueline A, $DO^{3,4,8,15,16,17}$ , F

Provider #005838857007 NPI #1295161628 9501 Ventnor Ave Margate City, NJ 08402 (609) 365-6200 (609) 653-1439 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM E-mail: KKELLY@SHOREPHYSICIANS GROUP.COM Medical Group: Shore Memorial Physicians Group

Salvo, Anthony, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002329734001 NPI #1841236080 219 N White Horse Pike Ste 101 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-4211 (609) 561-0639 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-7:00PM W-TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Meadows Regional Medical Center, Memorial Health Meadows Hospital

Salvo, Anthony, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002329734005 NPI #1841236080 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 900 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Meadows Regional Medical Center, Memorial Health Meadows Hospital

### Sanderson-Smith, Ryan, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

*Provider #008145545001* NPI #1750818902 2500 English Creek Ave # 900-909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2380 (609) 677-7201 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

Sharma, Sonia, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007222344001* NPI #1336595925 219 N White Horse Pike Ste 101 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (606) 561-4211 (609) 561-0639 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-7:00PM W-TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Silverman, Farrel K, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #005184197002 NPI #1063708436 1201 New Rd Ste 150A Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 272-1441 (602) 272-8306 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-8:00PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W 8:30AM-7:00PM TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Spinosi, Mary J, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #001121282013 NPI #1326018805 3400 Atlantic Brigantine Blvd Brigantine, NJ 08203 (609) 266-7557 (609) 266-4450 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Thadhani, Ramchand, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002027866003 NPI #1619035342 28 S New York Rd Ste C Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-0555 (609) 652-1414 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Smithville Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Tran, Thai T, MD<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #008235275003* NPI #1528562337 5401 Harding Hwy Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 833-4440 (609) 829-8061 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Vu, Dinh D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #003562855017* NPI #1467685198 314 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 101 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-5015 (609) 748-0303 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Marietta Memorial Hospital Yehl, Mary Ann M, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #003237450013 NPI #1003958604 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 677-7201 Fax Hours: SU 8:30AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center

#### **Internal Medicine**

Ahmed, Naseer, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006154424001* NPI #1982062667 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Ahmed, Naseer, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006154424002* NPI #1982062667 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Akhter, Rowsonara, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #004977599010 NPI #1477844421 4016 Ventnor Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 922-5260 (856) 912-8135 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 5:00PM-7:30PM TU-W 10:00AM-5:00PM TH 11:00AM-5:00PM F 11:00AM-7:00PM SA 11:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Med-Doc Office PC Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Alcarez, Catherine M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #000149360031 NPI #1326084989 4401 Ventnor Ave Ste 3 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-1836 (609) 344-1852 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish,

Tagalog Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Reliance Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Health Alliance Hospital Marys Avenue Campus, Shore Medical Center. Healthalliance Hospital Mary's Avenue CA

Appiah, Evangeline A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002952977004 NPI #1306037791 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 501 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-4410 (609) 829-8061 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Ashraf, Said, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #007075775003 NPI #1649699034 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Harper University Hospital

Ashraf, Said, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #007075775004 NPI #1649699034 318 Chris Gaupp Dr Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-9900 (609) 404-3653 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Harper University Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Ashraf, Said, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #007075775005 NPI #1649699034 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Harper University Hospital

Ashraf, Said, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #007075775006 NPI #1649699034 436 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 204 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-0100 (609) 652-7616 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Harper University Hospital

Primary Care Providers

Bacarro, Arnold S, MD<sup>4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #001895748002 NPI #1649259250 5429 Harding Hwy Ste 301 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-0794 (609) 625-4436 Fax Staff Language(s): Filipino Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:30AM-3:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:30AM-3:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Arnold S Bacarro MD PA Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

Baptist, Justin P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #005637564003* NPI #1982095758 208 W White Horse Pike Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 360-0300 (609) 652-8023 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coastal Infectious Disease Constultant Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Barrios, Cristian, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #007207288002* NPI #1457700718 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Batchu, Priyanka, MD<sup>3,8</sup> *Provider #006715039005* NPI #1649638586 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center

Batchu, Priyanka, MD<sup>3,8</sup> *Provider #006715039006* NPI #1649638586 436 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 204 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-0100 (609) 652-7616 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center

Bejaran, Juan E, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>. M Provider #002521714004 NPI #1184730632 3003 English Creek Ave Ste C6 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 481-3185 (609) 569-0104 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M 8:00AM-6:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center

Broker, Shikha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007633090001* NPI #1134673866 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1002 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2310 (609) 407-2311 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgical Associates-Galloway

Cadacio, Manolito G, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002814194003* NPI #1447440680 401 Bethel Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6200 (609) 365-6201 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Memorial Physicians Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Catalina, Gabriel R, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002633656005 NPI #1336152206 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 222-224 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-6000 (215) 503-0580 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.NEWPORTCREDENTIALI NG.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Choudhry, Rafat S, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #002027858006 NPI #1467538835 1004 S New Rd Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 652-4141 (609) 652-9939 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regional Internal Medcn Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center Collins, Gregory C, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

#### *Provider #002291972014* NPI #1043229065

NPT # 1043229065 932 S Main St Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 383-0880 (609) 383-0658 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.SJFMC.ORG Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Collins, Gregory C, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M *Provider #002291972015* NPI #1043229065 1301 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 348-0066 (609) 572-0039 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* 

Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M 8:00AM-6:30PM TU-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.SJFMC.ORG Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Collins, Gregory C, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>,

Μ Provider #002291972017 NPI #1043229065 1125 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 348-0066 (609) 348-1157 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.SJFMC.ORG Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Collins, Gregory C, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #002291972019 NPI #1043229065 3003 English Creek Ave Ste C6 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 481-3185 (609) 569-0104 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-6:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:30PM Web Address: WWW.SJFMC.ORG Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Curnow, Hidalberto, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #000834013002 NPI #1174681688 6508 Ventnor Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 822-3027 (609) 822-5195 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dasondi, Vivekkumar V, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #002759081010 NPI #1528129509 310 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 100A Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-1115 (609) 652-1145 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:30AM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:30AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Dhaliwal, Harleen, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006867758001* NPI #1942654470 1925 Pacific Ave FI 8 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Dhaliwal, Harleen, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006867758002* NPI #1942654470 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Dructor, Lisa A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #002185696005 NPI #1245296169 2106 New Rd Ste F1 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 469-1585 (609) 926-1372 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Garden State Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Northeastern Hospital/Philadelphia, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus

Ganzon-Zampino, Gilda E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002522063003* NPI #1245313527 314 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 101 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-5015 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Elmer

Garretson, Loreta, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005220925002* NPI #1124372677 2500 English Creek Ave Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2300 (609) 272-6397 Fax Medical Group: Atlantic Regional Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Murray-Calloway County Public Hospital

Geraci, Brian A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002249261001* NPI #1487661096 401 Bethel Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6200 (609) 365-1439 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-8:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Memorial Physicians Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Hierholzer, Paul D, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001547735006* NPI #1467415851 750 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-2101 (609) 653-2247 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Kamal, Sonia, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007121787003* NPI #1528455052 200 Tilton Rd Unit G8 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 569-1900 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

Karp, Howard M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000787722005* NPI #1619986841 401 Bethel Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6200 (609) 365-6201 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Memorial Physicians Group Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center Kim, Duk H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002385380001* NPI #1578574414 408 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 100 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-5015 (609) 748-0303 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Kim, Duk H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002385380003* NPI #1578574414 314 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 101 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-5015 (609) 748-0303 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Kumar, Akhil, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #007077003003* NPI #1598110199 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Kumar, Akhil, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007077003001* NPI #1598110199 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kuponiyi, Olatunji, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #002198758005 NPI #1285674010 16 S Rhode Island Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 246-6008 (609) 347-8960 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Yoruba Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Island Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Kuponiyi, Olatunji, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #002198758011 NPI #1285674010 2626 Tilton Rd Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 568-5000 (609) 568-5000 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Yoruba Staff Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Island Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center Lipshutz, Robert L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

*Provider #001541802002* NPI #1740200724 7313 Ventnor Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 441-2199 (609) 487-9640 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Lurakis, Michael F, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #000401049010 NPI #1437228178 1161 New Jersey 50 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-7116 (609) 625-3275 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Reliance Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Lurakis, Michael F, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #000401049011 NPI #1437228178 1161 Route 50 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 272-9151 (609) 625-3275 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: VMD Primary Providers of New Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Marwaha, Rohit, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #004078669002* NPI #1528364833 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Mazur, Kimberly L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002521740008* NPI #1649200106 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2600 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8036 (516) 566-2375 Fax *Provider Language(s): Bengali* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Memon, Moomal, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006868793001* NPI #1538513262 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2600 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-6055 (516) 566-2375 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Memon, Moomal, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006868793005* NPI #1538513262 54 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 8 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-7300 (609) 404-7301 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Michael, Wedad S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001411696002* NPI #1326137407 1118 Tilton Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 677-1711 (609) 677-1711 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Michael Wedad S Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Michael, Wedad S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #001411696003 NPI #1326137407 54 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 14 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 677-5777 (609) 677-1711 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-W 9:30AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Michael Wedad S, Somers Med Care Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Oxenberg, Gary L, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002165861004 NPI #1346214533 634 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-0808 (609) 788-0574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Reliance Medical Group, VMD Primary Providers of New Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Albert Einstein Medical Center, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Paradela, Ephrem H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002369497002* NPI #1942227996 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1002 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2310 (609) 407-2311 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Parikh, Nikhil S, MD<sup>3,4,8,15</sup>, M *Provider #001189508003* NPI #1336254234 2106 New Rd Ste F1 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 469-1585 (904) 417-8991 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Garden State Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Patel, Neha H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005179045001* NPI #1750712030 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1002 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2310 (609) 407-2311 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Patel, Prahlad M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000876769003 NPI #1184705535 2300 Atlantic Ave Ste 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-9100 (609) 345-6114 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Guiarati Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Prahlad M Patel MD Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Patel, Yogesh N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #005646999008 NPI #1407110828 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Perez-Feliz, Ulices A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #003063961013 NPI #1366619371 2605 Shore Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 365-5300 (609) 365-5301 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SHOREPHYSICIANSGR OUP.COM Medical Group: Shore Memorial Physicians Group Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Centura St Catherine Hospital-Dodge City

Perez-Feliz, Ulices A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003063961027* NPI #1366619371 9501 Ventnor Ave Margate City, NJ 08402 (609) 822-4800 (609) 653-4311 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Shore Memorial Physicians Group Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Centura St Catherine Hospital-Dodge City

Racherla, Saraswathi V, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #003109854005 NPI #1003987397 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2800 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8036 (609) 441-2177 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Occupational Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Rajput, Zubeda I, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F Provider #000972397001 NPI #1790746725 258 N New Rd Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 272-8526 (609) 272-8526 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDCOMHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Medcom Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Reddy, Sriharshan, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006129509003* NPI #1972948016 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Reddy, Sriharshan, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006129509004* NPI #1972948016 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Roberts, Latoya, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #007237914004* NPI #1194012856 258 N New Rd Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 646-4064 (609) 272-8526 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medcom Health Services Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

Roberts, Latoya, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #007237914006* NPI #1194012856 76 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 201 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 646-4064 (609) 272-8526 Fax Medical Group: Medcom Health Services Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

### Roeske, Jessica L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #004536243003* NPI #1972924165 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2800 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-5714 (516) 566-2375 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Rosenthal, Leslie S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001999738001* NPI #1235149022 7313 Ventnor Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 441-2199 (609) 407-2311 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

### Senacare<sup>4,8</sup>

Provider #007403213007 NPI #1104447127 43 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (215) 792-3891 (215) 551-1819 Fax

Silver, Jordan, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005670582002* NPI #1336536705 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Silver, Jordan, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #005670582003* NPI #1336536705 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Slotoroff, Jon W, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000882275002* NPI #1760565071 48 Ansley Blvd Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 641-1023 (609) 641-1023 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

Soucier, Ronald J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002036761002* NPI #1184667693 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 222 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 909-0200 (609) 909-0267 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Sun, Qi, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002370139005 NPI #1518063049 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (608) 944-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Sun, Qi, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002370139006* NPI #1518063049 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-2108 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Twardzik, Jennifer L, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

Provider #002402763003 NPI #1619065075 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1002 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2310 (609) 407-2311 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Twardzik, Jennifer L, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F *Provider #002402763004* NPI #1619065075 3400 Atlantic Brigantine Blvd Brigantine, NJ 08203 (609) 266-7557 (609) 266-4450 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Vaccaro, Carl A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003274583008* NPI #1528245461 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1000 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2310 (609) 407-2311 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Yangala, Sridevi, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #003109878005* NPI #1114174687 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 100 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2310 *Provider Language(s): Telugu* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

### **Pediatrics**

Andrews, Roji Z, MD<sup>4,8,16</sup>, M Provider #002260019004 NPI #1417014523 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Provider Language(s): Malavalam, Tamil Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-7:30PM Web Address: WWW.NEWPORTCREDENTIALI NG.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Asemota, Emiola, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001447237003 NPI #1518916584 6611 Winchester Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 487-6507 (609) 487-6508 Fax Provider Language(s): Yoruba Staff Language(s): Bengali, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Tagalog Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ventnor Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Bleiman, Michael, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001817497007 NPI #1821086463 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Budnick, Glenn R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001542668004* NPI #1497956940 108 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-6872 (609) 652-5011 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: VMD Primary Providers of New Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Dahodwala, Nisrin Q, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #001027346002 NPI #1053378786 290 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-7882 (609) 567-3000 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Italian, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Nisrin Q Dahodwala MD PC Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Dahodwala, Nisrin Q, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M *Provider* #001027346003 NPI #1053378786 310 New Jersey Ave Absecon, NJ 08201 (609) 272-1798 (609) 567-3000 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Urdu. Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M 9:00AM-12:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 3:00PM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Nisrin Q Dahodwala MD PC Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

### Kessler, Barry M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001306328010* NPI #1902882855 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2500 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8686 (609) 441-7093 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Kessler, Barry M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001306328013* NPI #1902882855 7 S Ohio Ave Ste 2100 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8800 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Kuponiyi, Cheryl A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #002394118004 NPI #1356381198 2626 Tilton Rd Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 568-5000 (609) 568-5010 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Island Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

**Primary Care Providers** 

### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Kuponiyi, Cheryl A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002394118005* NPI #1356381198 16 S Rhode Island Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 246-6008 (609) 449-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.ISLANDMEDICALASSOC IATES.COM Medical Group: Island Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

### Lopez-Bernard, Edwin, $MD^{3,4,8}$ , M

Provider #002550979005 NPI #1730147901 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

## Lopez-Bernard, Edwin, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

*Provider #002550979013* NPI #1730147901 1400 N Albany Ave Ste 201

Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-8336 (609) 345-8373 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Mandalapu, Padma, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, F

### Provider #002042345001

NPI #1710958624 2322 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (201) 252-8700 (609) 641-1304 Fax Provider Language(s): Telugu, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Tendercare Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Mathur, Ajit, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002565727002 NPI #1124049200 3830 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 407-2273 (609) 677-2101 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Mathur, Ajit, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002565727005 NPI #1124049200 120 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2573 (609) 561-8046 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Mathur, Ajit, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002565727008 NPI #1124049200 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Romanian, Spanish Hours: SU 8:00AM-9:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Mathur, Ajit, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002565727010 NPI #1124049200 110 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-2100 (609) 748-2101 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Mathur, Ajit, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002565727011 NPI #1124049200 443 Shore Rd Ste 103 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 569-7077 (609) 569-7078 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Molina, Maria C, MD<sup>4,8,16</sup>, F *Provider #002309603013* NPI #1144279571 521-523 Tilton Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 272-9040 (609) 272-9055 Fax *Provider Language(s): Filipino* Medical Group: Reliance Medical Group, VMD Primary Providers of New Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Monty, Mikhaela, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #007132025001* NPI #1023466810 2322 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 641-0200 (609) 641-1304 Fax Medical Group: Tendercare Pediatrics

### Nicolaides, Catherine, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001752009001* NPI #1033415104 6106 Black Horse Pike Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 645-7779 (908) 301-5471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Childrens SpcIzed Hospital-Prof Fe Hospital Affiliations: Children's Specialized Hospital, Inspira

Medical Center Vineland

Palermo, Andrea S, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #002637306003 NPI #1972687085 1125 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 348-0066 (609) 348-1157 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Primary Care Providers

### New Jersey - Atlantic

### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Ritson, Brenda M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003049266024 NPI #1134383086 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Norwalk Hospital, NYU Langone Hospital Brooklyn, NYU Lutheran Medical Center, Stamford Hospital, Waterbury Hospital

Solomon-Bergen, Peggy A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #001949826006 NPI #1689623621 1301 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-0000 (609) 572-0039 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-8:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Tan, Madeline P, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002189768002* NPI #1720068414 6611 Winchester Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 487-6507 (609) 487-6508 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Ventnor Pediatrics

Torres, Stephanie M, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

*Provider #006287592002* NPI #1497152219 860 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-0200 (609) 567-1951 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-9:00PM W 11:30AM-9:00PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Med Center Torres, Stephanie M, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F *Provider #006287592016* NPI #1497152219 3003 English Creek Ave Ste C6 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 481-3185 (609) 569-0104 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Med Center

Urban, Lisa D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003013539016 NPI #1023008000 860 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-0200 (609) 567-1951 Fax Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children. Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Nanticoke Memorial Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Yon, Katherine S, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

Provider #002678086002 NPI #1700999091 932 S Main St Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 383-0880 (609) 383-0658 Fax Provider Language(s): Korean Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M 8:30AM-8:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.SJFMC.ORG Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

### Burlington

### **Family Practice**

Abraczinskas, Jennifer, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #006236761010 NPI #1770921033 6 Earlin Ave Ste 240 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Agcopra, Annabel, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007096514001* NPI #1013364769 69 N Main St Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 676-9733 (606) 953-9696 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 7:30AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group

Agcopra, Annabel, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007096514004* NPI #1013364769 740 Marne Hwy Ste 206 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 492-8652 (856) 778-4014 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group

Akrout, Eddie, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #006971716006* NPI #1013371632 23203 Columbus Rd Ste I Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 303-4450 (609) 303-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Akrout, Eddie, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #006971716007* NPI #1013371632 6 Earlin Ave Ste 240 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Aloise, Joseph A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001660445004* NPI #1275528564 69 N Main St Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 653-9000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Gulf Coast Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Lee Memorial Hospital

Atkinson, Lori A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #006456848005 NPI #1417375478 111 E Main St Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-9220 (856) 536-1440 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-1:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center

Baretto, Luigi U, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006794603012* NPI #1619361011 63 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Bascelli, Lynda M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002121094008* NPI #1558350215 1613 Route 38 Fl 1 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (856) 322-3110 (856) 322-3111 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Breig, Jason A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006875193002* NPI #1437545225 3242 Us Highway 206 Ste 2A Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-4340 (609) 298-4370 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Breig, Jason A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006875193004* NPI #1437545225 130 Lakehurst Rd Ste A Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-3133 (609) 893-7972 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Breig, Jason A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006875193005* NPI #1437545225 1613 Route 38 Fl 1 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 444-5566 (609) 261-5507 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Burke, Hana O, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002613708002 NPI #1699764373 147 E 3rd St Ste 2 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 234-2500 (856) 234-3907 Fax Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Alameda Hospital, Doctors Medical Center of Modesto, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Campagnolo, Mary F, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002540830009* NPI #1871576389 3242 Us Highway 206 Ste A2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-4340 (609) 298-4370 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Casey, Daniel T, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002580534007 NPI #1366481962 141 E Route 70 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 429-1910 (856) 396-0848 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Chan, Wai B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003676150016* NPI #1710291307 110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2186 (856) 722-1898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Chase, Natasha R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007478034006* NPI #1972033843 111 E Main St Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-9220 (856) 779-7890 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Josephs Hospital Health Center Davis, Adriana L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006346047019* NPI #1225373111 811 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 877-4545 (609) 877-5129 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Decker, Edmund J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001242521006 NPI #1851308779 3820 Church Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 727-4715 (856) 727-4715 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.COOPERHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Desimone, Alexandra, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006931053003* NPI #1306228143 128 Route 70 Ste A-B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-7105 (609) 953-7110 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Desimone, Alexandra, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006931053004* NPI #1306228143 141 E Route 70 Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 985-7373 (856) 985-9611 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

D'Guerra, Mignon M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003501081008 NPI #1841586062 401 Young Ave Ste 260 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8756 (856) 291-8750 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU 7:20AM-8:20PM W 7:00AM-9:00PM TH 7:30AM-8:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dibona, Anthony D, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002005322005 NPI #1194785717 19 W Main St Ste C Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-7386 (856) 779-7563 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Dibona, Anthony D, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002005322009* NPI #1194785717 1404-1406 Route 130 N Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 786-8010 (856) 786-0529 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira

Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital Dibona, Anthony D, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002005322010 NPI #1194785717 130 Lakehurst Rd Ste A Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-3133 (609) 893-7972 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Doshi, Sangita K, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

Provider #002432259013 NPI #1376505057 401 Young Ave Ste 380 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8650 (856) 291-8654 Fax Hours: M-W 7:00AM-8:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Mercy Suburban Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Flynn, Jamie, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006839151001* NPI #1013391911 23203 Columbus Rd Ste 1 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 303-4450 (609) 303-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Flynn, Jamie, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006839151003* NPI #1013391911 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-2005 (609) 324-8267 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Godleski, Thomas D, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002116673007* NPI #1235168709 1613 Route 38 FI 1 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 444-5566 (609) 261-5507 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Griffin, Amanda N, DO<sup>3,4,8,17</sup>, F Provider #006462399011 NPI #1518386135 401 Young Ave Ste 260A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8756 (856) 291-8750 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-7:00PM TU 7:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden

Guido, Stephanie A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006240599002* NPI #1992140313 128 Route 70 Ste A-B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-7105 (609) 953-1544 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Gupta, Namita M, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F *Provider #003319342003* NPI #1295065050 401 Young Ave Ste 180 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8600 (856) 291-8610 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gupta, Namita M, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F *Provider #003319342007* NPI #1295065050 555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Gupta, Namita M, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F *Provider #003319342008* NPI #1295065050 128 Route 70 Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0900 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-

West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Gupta, Namita M, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F

Provider #003319342015 NPI #1295065050 7000 Atrium Way Ste 6 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 206-4500 (856) 234-4241 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-

West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gupta, Namita M, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F Provider #003319342016 NPI #1295065050 1001 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7120 (856) 355-7121 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-West Jersev Health System. Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Hancq, Nicole E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003093592003 NPI #1942400205 2963 Marne Hwy Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 583-0359 (856) 583-0359 Fax

Hours: SU 8:00AM-6:00PM M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C Hickman, Renee B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002088032006* NPI #1619917788 23203 Columbus Rd Ste 1 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 303-4450 (609) 303-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Forbes Hospital, UPMC East, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, West Penn Hospital

Horvath, Kedron N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003209981013* NPI #1346450723 1001 Lincoln Dr W Ste F Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-2186 (856) 810-1879 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hughes, Janey B, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002012330001 NPI #1326098930 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-2005 (609) 324-8267 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Capital Health System

Janik, Nancy E, DO<sup>3,4,8,15</sup>, F Provider #001944886002 NPI #1548249949 19 W Main St Ste C Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-7386 (856) 779-7563 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Kelly, Peter J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #003206133015 NPI #1982869467 111 E Main St Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-9220 (856) 779-7890 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDPOINTHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Kelly, Peter J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #003206133016

Provider #003206133016 NPI #1982869467 110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 608-8840 (856) 772-1898 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDPOINTHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Lacorazza, John W, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #003202818009* NPI #1194915512 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 735-2950 Medical Group: Capital Health Multispecialty Group Hospital Affiliations: Elk Regional Health Center Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Penn Highlands Elk, United Health Services Hospitals

Land, Stephen M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000809545004 NPI #1558337634 401 Young Ave Ste 260A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8756 (856) 291-8750 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU 7:00AM-8:30PM W 7:30AM-9:00PM TH 7:30AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Levin, Irina, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002851574023* NPI #1477749182 534 Lippincott Dr Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7146 (856) 355-7140 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Lichtman, Lisa B, DO4,8, F Provider #001926907005 NPI #1851371967 1613 Route 38 FI 1 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 444-5566 (609) 261-5507 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton,

Louis, Marie E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002566295022* NPI #1265472484 110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2186 (856) 722-1898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Presbyterian Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center

Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes

Hospital

Lugo, Maria D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002490571002* NPI #1669488375 23203 Columbus Rd Ste 1 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 303-4450 (609) 303-4451 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Lugo, Maria D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002490571003 NPI #1669488375 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-2005 (609) 324-8267 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Mahamitra, Nirandra, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002810632015* NPI #1669663217 110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2186 (856) 722-1898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Martz, Rebecca, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006903576001* NPI #1164818134 740 Marne Hwy Ste 206 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 778-4009 (856) 778-4014 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group

Marzili, Thomas J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001993347002 NPI #1952325334 733 Route 70 E Ste 201 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 451-2020 (609) 451-2021 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-6:30PM W 9:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-6:30PM F 8:30AM-12:30PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Thomas J Marzili MD Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Mathews, Stefan, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007860115001* NPI #1235636028 401 Young Ave Ste 260A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8756 (856) 291-8750 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

McCleary, Marc D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002982504014 NPI #1790770584 1404-1406 Route 130 N Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 786-8010 (856) 786-0529 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: St Elizabeth Hospital, St Josephs Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System McCormick, Ryan C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002467982001 NPI #1679553861 534 Lippincott Dr Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7146 (856) 355-7140 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

McCormick, Ryan C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002467982005 NPI #1679553861 141 E Route 70 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 429-1910 (856) 396-0848 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Meltzer, Michael E, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #001490634003 NPI #1396784047 310 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 702-0014 (609) 702-7225 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 10:30AM-7:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Miller, Scott L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001994400004 NPI #1316917180 141 E Route 70 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 429-1910 (856) 396-0848 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Mir, Raema, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F Provider #006486025002 NPI #1508201138 141 E Route 70 Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 429-1910 (856) 396-0848 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mleczko, Joshua A, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #006826687002 NPI #1003298662 1 3rd St Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-2005 (609) 324-8267 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

### Moraleda, Jason N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002630198023 NPI #1710949904 63 Route 70 E Evesham, NJ 08053 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Provider Language(s): Tagalog Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System,

Morel, Elyse R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #005941913021 NPI #1215295316 555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Morel, Elyse R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #005941913025 NPI #1215295316 128 Route 70 Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Primary Care Providers

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Necsutu, Simona C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002860158014 NPI #1396949277 128 Route 70 Ste A-B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-7105 (609) 953-7110 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, **Regional General Hospital** Williston, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Nemeth, Laurie, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002684243006 NPI #1306856448 200 Campbell Dr Ste 115 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-6:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Nguyen, Steven M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #004452849003 NPI #1609166461 19 W Main St Ste C Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-7386 (856) 779-7563 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ni, Kimberly, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006528552006* NPI #1780003244 128 Route 70 Ste A-B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: United Health Services Hospitals, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Ni, Kimberly, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006528552008* NPI #1780003244 401 Young Ave Ste 180FRNT Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8600 (856) 291-8610 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: United Health Services Hospitals, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ni, Kimberly, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006528552010* NPI #1780003244 555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: United Health Services Hospitals, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Nirenberg, Elena, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002857226003* NPI #1295955219 740 Marne Hwy Ste 206 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 778-4009 (856) 778-4014 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Nordone, Danielle S. DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F Provider #002904698008 NPI #1699765354 110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2186 (856) 722-1898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

O'Dell, Xitlalichomiha, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #003688284025 NPI #1619282985 63 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 396-0760 (856) 396-0761 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

### Patel, Bhavika N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #006489633002

NPI #1104244797 1636 Rte 38 and Eavrestown Rd Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 914-8440 (609) 914-8441 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Patel, Jay D, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002443878003 NPI #1639256696 1529 Route 206 Ste L Tabernacle, NJ 08088 (609) 268-0707 (609) 268-7191 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati Hours: M-F 7:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Tabernacle Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Patel, Jay D, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M Provider #002443878007 NPI #1639256696 777 Route 70 E Ste G102 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 268-0707 (609) 268-7191 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati Staff Language(s): Romanian Hours: M-F 7:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Tabernacle Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Patel, Parag S, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002443915002 NPI #1689751646 1529 Route 206 Ste L Tabernacle, NJ 08088 (609) 261-1002 (609) 268-7191 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tabernacle Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Somerset, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Patel, Pradeep, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #007584613001 NPI #1780105783 1613 Route 38 FI 1 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 444-5566 (609) 261-5507 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions.<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible.<sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.<sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider.<sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Primary Care Providers

Patel, Sanjiv C, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #001556236003 NPI #1720113962 147 E 3rd St Ste 2 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 234-2500 (856) 234-3907 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-7:00PM TU 7:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Paul, Stephen E, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000561373004* NPI #1629075759 110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 608-8840 (856) 608-8840 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital Powell, Melanie A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002459572006 NPI #1811973464 3242 Us Highway 206 Ste A2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-4340 (609) 298-4370 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Northeastern Hospital/Philadelphia, Temple University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Redziniak, Natalie, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005694486001* NPI #1033523022 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-2005 (609) 324-8267 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Redziniak, Natalie, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005694486003* NPI #1033523022 23203 Columbus Rd Ste 1 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 303-4450 (609) 303-4451 Fax Hours: TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Rehman, Saadia R, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #002316488015 NPI #1316921414 19 W Main St Ste C Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-7386 (856) 779-7563 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Med Center Petrie Di, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mount Sinai Beth Israel, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Roesly, Melissa M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #001994011003 NPI #1649250846 128 Route 70 Ste A-B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-7105 (609) 953-1544 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-8:30PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Rosenzweig, Alan, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #000602659002 NPI #1902883226 917 Cinnaminson Ave Palmyra, NJ 08065 (856) 786-4442 (856) 786-4442 Fax Hours: M 6:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 6:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-12:00PM SA 7:00AM-10:00AM Medical Group: Rosenzweig Alan Hospital Affiliations: Brandywine Hospital, JFK Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, JFK University Medical Center Rozenberg, Larisa, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Rozenberg, Larisa, MD<sup>3,4,6</sup>, F *Provider #002823780005* NPI #1295934172 200 Campbell Dr Ste 115 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, JFK University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Rubenstein, Jennifer R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

### *Provider #006489245002* NPI #1770902033 1613 Route 38 Fl 1 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 444-5566 (609) 261-5507 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital Salvo, Anthony, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002329734010 NPI #1841236080 63 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Meadows Regional Medical Center, Memorial Health Meadows Hospital

Sanderson-Smith, Ryan, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

*Provider #008145545010* NPI #1750818902 63 Route 70 E Evesham, NJ 08053 (856) 396-0760 (856) 396-0761 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

## Santangelo, Steven F, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

**New Jersey - Burlington** 

Provider #002449748020 NPI #1255314175 301 Lippincott Dr Ste 410 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7120 (856) 355-7121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Schroeder, Ryan, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #003478099008 NPI #1043448624 401 Young Ave Ste 260A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8756 (856) 291-8750 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU 7:20AM-8:20PM W 7:00AM-9:00PM TH 7:30AM-8:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# **Primary Care Providers**

Shapiro, Gary I, MD <sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup> , M <i>Provider #001453965003</i> NPI #1386610228 401 Young Ave Ste 260A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8756
(856) 291-8750 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM
TU 7:00AM-8:30PM
W 7:00AM-9:00PM
TH 7:30AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM
SA 8:30AM-12:00PM
Medical Group: Virtua Medical
Group
Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital
Shenker, Bennett S, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , M <i>Provider #002624079004</i> NPI #1427082429
111 E Main St Maple Shade, NJ 08052
(856) 779-9220
(856) 536-1440 Fax
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Cooper Family
Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper
Hospital/U M C, Centrastate

Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Shenker, Bennett S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002624079007* 

NPI #1427082429 6 Earlin Ave Ste 240 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Srikanth, Rashmi, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #004742997002* NPI #1386073427 23203 Columbus Rd Ste 1 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 303-4450 (609) 303-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center

Toporowski, Beverly C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002065411004 NPI #1972524551 1636 Rte 38 and Eayrestown Rd Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 914-8440 (609) 914-8440 (609) 914-8441 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, St Francis Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Toporowski, Beverly C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002065411006 NPI #1972524551 3242 Us Highway 206 Ste A2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-4340 (609) 298-4370 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, St Francis Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Uson, Anna M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006259612011* NPI #1538500780 1001 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7120 (856) 355-7121 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Varkey, Ciby B, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F Provider #003210688017 NPI #1407014350 73 N Maple Ave Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (844) 524-2273 (856) 596-4043 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 10:30AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Varkey, Ciby B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #003210688017* NPI #1407014350 600 Route 73 N Ste 7A Marlton, NJ 08053 (844) 542-2273 (856) 985-0565 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Weiner, Samuel D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002496364008* NPI #1346220555 141 E Route 70 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 429-1910 (856) 396-0848 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W 7:15AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Williams, Allanda A, DO<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #008288490001* NPI #1134780448 19 W Main St Ste C Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-7386 (856) 779-7563 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Provider #001242982002 NPI #1477582823 130 Lakehurst Rd Ste A Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-3133 (609) 893-7972 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Willoughby, Ronald P, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Yang-Novellino, Sue, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005408847003* NPI #1740593920 200 Campbell Dr Ste 115 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

### **General Practice**

Decker, Edmund J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001242521006 NPI #1851308779 3820 Church Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 727-4715 (856) 727-4715 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.COOPERHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# **Primary Care Providers**

Decker, Edmund J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001242521013 NPI #1851308779 110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2186 (856) 722-1898 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Decker, Edmund J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001242521021 NPI #1851308779 701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 810-1800 (856) 810-1879 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

## Donnon, Henry P, MD<sup>4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

### Provider #000023639001

NPI #1831119171 4 Twin Hill Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-5088 (609) 877-2177 Fax Hours: M 10:30AM-8:30PM TU 2:30PM-8:30PM W 10:30AM-4:15PM TH 2:30PM-8:30PM F 10:30AM-4:15PM Medical Group: Donnon H P Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Switenko, Zenon M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001208058008* NPI #1538250881 1613 Route 38 Fl 1 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 444-5566 (609) 261-5507 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Willoughby, Ronald P, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001242982002* NPI #1477582823 130 Lakehurst Rd Ste A Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-3133 (609) 893-7972 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### **Internal Medicine**

Aliferova, Tatyana, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002689680010 NPI #1235149766 200 Campbell Dr Ste 115 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Atkinson, James Q, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000762055008* NPI #1881671444 180 Tuckerton Rd Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 797-9229 (856) 797-9919 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Atkinson, James Q, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000762055010* NPI #1881671444 701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 810-1800 (856) 810-1879 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Balatsky, Igor, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002416981002* NPI #1437159670 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Long Island Jewish Medical Center

Balogun, Ayobamidele S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>

Provider #007465632001 NPI #1457871832 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Balogun, Ayobamidele S, MD<sup>3,4</sup> *Provider #007465632002* NPI #1457871832 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Bruneau, Lara A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #001979872005 NPI #1669410445 2963 Marne Hwy Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 583-0359 (856) 583-0359 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: COPPERHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Bruneau, Lara A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001979872006* NPI #1669410445 6 Earlin Ave Ste 240 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Chaviano, Gabriela, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007292896002* NPI #1215470794 701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 536-1515 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Chec, Laura J, DO<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #008244925001* NPI #1669965117 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Chinn, Brandyn R, DO<sup>3,4</sup> *Provider #008163096001* NPI #1851854152 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Collins, Gregory C, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, Μ Provider #002291972016 NPI #1043229065 600 Pemberton Browns Mills Rd Pemberton, NJ 08068 (609) 894-1100 (609) 894-1110 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 11:00AM-8:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SJFMC.ORG Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

## Collins, Gregory C, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #002291972018

NPI #1043229065 651 High St Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-0775 (609) 386-4372 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-6:30PM Web Address: WWW.SJFMC.ORG Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Dorfner, Scott M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001403454006 NPI #1699783985 811 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 387-9242 (609) 387-9408 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center. Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Floyd, Darryl B, MD<sup>4</sup>, M *Provider #001641001005* NPI #1689676421 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Carolinas Medical Center, Novant Health Presbyterian Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Floyd, Darryl B, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001641001006* NPI #1689676421 218 Sunset Rd Ste C Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-1682 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Carolinas Medical Center, Novant Health Presbyterian Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Gad, Mira S, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #008278857001* NPI #1700448776 740 Marne Hwy Ste 206 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 778-4009 *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Gami, Nishith M, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #002167189002 NPI #1295786440 212 W Route 38 Ste 540 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 787-0260 (856) 787-0262 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VITALMEDICALCARE.CO Μ Medical Group: Vital Medical Care Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Glass, James M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002833445003 NPI #1790841666

128 Route 70 Ste A-B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-7105 (609) 953-1544 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:30PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Gross, David D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001035530006* NPI #1538130398 1217 N Church St Ste A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 234-2828 (856) 235-8931 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Haj-Ibrahim, Ahmad, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001139647001 NPI #1730198854 691 Delaware Ave Roebling, NJ 08554 (609) 499-8100 (609) 499-8118 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic, Russian Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-1:00PM W 2:30PM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Florence Medical Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Hasani, Fahim, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007467195001* NPI #1891221578 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### Hasani, Fahim, DO<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #007467195002* NPI #1891221578 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

**Physicians Offices** 

**New Jersey - Burlington** 

Hospital/U M C Hasbun, Rafael D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001764610007 NPI #1477533545 701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

Henry, Camille A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003187081005* NPI #1093865115 110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 608-8840 (856) 772-1898 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Henry, Camille A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #003187081008 NPI #1093865115 6 Earlin Ave Ste 240 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4561 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Hickey, Joseph J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001243251003 NPI #1639197239 69 N Main St Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 653-9000 (609) 953-9696 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Holton, James J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000736858002* NPI #1740215938 69 N Main St Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 653-9000 (609) 953-9696 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Hyman, Daniel J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001547545015* NPI #1346335023 6 Earlin Ave Ste 240 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kaplan, Rosalind D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001142992024* NPI #1730295171 1217 N Church St Ste A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 797-9229 (856) 797-9919 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

180 Tuckerton Rd Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 456-0518 (856) 456-4359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Kapoor, Tarun K, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002337238004* NPI #1538197900 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6180 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kaufman, Jodi D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001035507003 NPI #1265403935 147 E 3rd St Ste 2 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (443) 933-4543 (856) 234-3907 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-7:00PM TU 7:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kaur, Navneet, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002893096005* NPI #1861427635 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6180 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kaur, Navneet, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002893096008* NPI #1861427635 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Khalil, Hossam, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #001986344009

NPI #1295733970 115 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (610) 444-6350 Medical Group: Geps Physician Group of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center. Monmouth Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Riverview Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

Khan, Aliya W, MD<sup>3,4,15,16,17</sup>, F *Provider #002678430006* NPI #1366473654 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2338 (609) 589-3841 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Khan, Aliya W, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F *Provider #002678430007* NPI #1366473654 218 Sunset Rd Ste C Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-1682 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Klein, Marlena, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007472746004* NPI #1457871063 6 Earlin Ave Ste 240 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Lanigan, Kerry C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #005156557003* NPI #1801186481 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center

Lee, Elizabeth L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003173031013 NPI #1023261112 6 Earlin Ave Ste 240 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp. Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Maletzky, David M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002126982002* NPI #1891736385 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Michelson, Marc H, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001437749005 NPI #1063404861 701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 536-1515 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton Miles, Liesl C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #003503329013 NPI #1275713042 401 Young Ave Ste 380A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8650 (856) 291-8654 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 7:30AM-8:00PM

TH 8:00AM-8:00PM

SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Medical Group: Virtua Medical

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Jefferson University Hospital,

Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Hospital/U M C, Thomas

F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Group

Provider #002582334016 NPI #1386684280 200 Campbell Dr Ste 115 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Munshi, Anuradha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002619022008 NPI #1952348609 401 Young Ave Ste 180 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (412) 647-7980 (856) 291-8610 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, Virtua-West Jersey Health System,

Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mirson, Sofiya, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Munshi, Anuradha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002619022010* NPI #1952348609 128 Route 70 Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Munshi, Anuradha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002619022012* NPI #1952348609 555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Patel, Yogesh N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005646999002* NPI #1407110828 90 Brick Rd FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6580 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Patel, Yogesh N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005646999011* NPI #1407110828 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Patterson, Kristen, DO<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #007495627001* NPI #1659812642 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Patterson, Kristen, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007495627004* NPI #1659812642 218 Sunset Rd Ste C Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pinto, Jeffrey D, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #002988458005 NPI #1528258274 128 Route 70 Ste A-B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-7105 (609) 953-7110 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-8:30PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Poulathas, Alexander, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002681521002* NPI #1619914470 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center **New Jersey - Burlington** 

Price, Letitia, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003565396008* NPI #1841426509 141 Route 70 W Frnt Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 985-7373 (856) 985-9611 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Virtua

Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health Razvi, Batool, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #003710261006 NPI #1043555493 130 Lakehurst Rd Ste A Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-3133 (609) 893-7972 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Renzi, Vincent A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001167936003* NPI #1760428494 1217 N Church St Ste A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 234-2828 (856) 235-8931 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital JUH, St Agnes Long Term Intensive Care, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schmid, George F, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000350850011* NPI #1568426559 555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System Sewell, Myron L, MD<sup>3,4,8,9,15,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #002088982001

NPI #1528089612 651 High St Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-0775 (609) 386-4372 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish, German, Hindi, Arabic Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-6:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.SJFMC.ORG Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Shenk, Suzanne H, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001765522003* NPI #1447352364 8008 Route 130 Ste 120 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 285-7200 (856) 764-1840 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: St Francis Medical Center, John Peter Smith Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Sirna, Sara J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #002058709004 NPI #1720075542 3221 Route 38 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 836-6600 (856) 206-9017 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Lovola University Medical Center, OU Medical Center, Temple University Childrens Med Center, Temple University Hospital, Gottlieb Memorial Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Soh, Jean, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007511661005* NPI #1518491968 141 Route 70 W Frnt Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 985-7373 (856) 985-9611 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Hospital

Solitro, Tamara S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003125726004* NPI #1811106669 701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 536-1515 Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Todt, Mark J, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #001259172012* NPI #1477595064 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Todt, Mark J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001259172015* NPI #1477595064 6 Earlin Ave Ste 240 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Unuigbe, Florence, MD<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #003545991002* NPI #1710257571 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund

Utreras, Juan S, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002607578038* NPI #1518906270 6 Earlin Ave Ste 240 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4500 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Zuniga, Rina D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005817848004* NPI #1043565179 141 E Route 70 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 429-1910 (856) 396-0848 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

### **Pediatrics**

**New Jersey - Burlington** 

Aiello, Kathleen K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002548274004 NPI #1841262631 651 High St Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-0775 (609) 386-4372 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:30AM-8:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-6:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, UPMC Susquehanna Sunbury, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Alizadeh, Parvin, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002413926018 NPI #1730109919 23206 Columbus Rd Ste B Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 581-4480 (609) 581-5222 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, French, Tagalog, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advocare Hamilton Pediatric Associates Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Capital Health System

Andrews, Roji Z, MD<sup>4,8,16</sup>, M Provider #002260019015 NPI #1417014523 63 Route 70 E Evesham, NJ 08053 (609) 407-2273 (856) 396-0761 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Malayalam, Tamil Hours: SU-TH 8:30AM-7:30PM F 8:30AM-7:00PM SA 8:30AM-7:30PM Web Address: WWW.NEWPORTCREDENTIALI NG.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Barnabas Health Medical Group  $S^{\scriptscriptstyle 8,21}$ 

*Provider #000982359003* NPI #1841557246 765 Route 70 E Bldg A Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-3900

Bastien, Pascale, MD<sup>3,4,8,21</sup>, F Provider #001439462002 NPI #1598792566 8008 Route 130 Ste 204 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 824-0088 (856) 824-0088 Fax Provider Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU-TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine of Delr Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Boim, Marilynn D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #000382689007 NPI #1306801568 23206 Columbus Rd Ste B Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 581-4480 (609) 581-5222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advocare Hamilton Pediatric Associates Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Hospital of University of PA, Mercy Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Francis Medical Center, Capital Health System

Connolly, Sean D, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #007516002002 NPI #1497173488 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 722-9001 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, **Bayhealth Hospital-Kent** Campus, Beebe Medical Center, Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nanticoke Memorial Hospital, Saint Francis Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Conroy, Jacqueline M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007139669005* NPI #1477904068 110 Marter Ave Ste 505 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 536-1400 (856) 536-1402 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Conroy, Jacqueline M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007139669006* NPI #1477904068 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Cooper Pediatrics<sup>8</sup> Provider #001335531015 NPI #1942334610 701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-2001

Douglass-Bright, April M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #001260907008 NPI #1447357405 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Friedler, Susan F, DO<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, F *Provider #001950575005* NPI #1205885431 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin

Garofalo, Cara A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002828743006 NPI #1598962417 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6441 (609) 735-0175 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: St Christophers Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Gordon, Anne M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002752101008* NPI #1669564753 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Graessle, William R, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #001260910005 NPI #1700986486 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gupta, Mamta B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002819892007 NPI #1255528618 231 Crosswicks Rd Ste 11 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (732) 819-1519 (908) 922-4880 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Gujarati Hours: M 10:00AM-2:00PM TU 2:00PM-8:00PM W 10:00AM-2:00PM TH 10:00AM-2:30PM F 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Piscataway Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Clara Maass Medical Center. Hunterdon Medical Center, JFK Medical Center, Johnston Memorial Hospital, JFK University Medical Center, Johnston Health

Hammer, Stacey R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002752095011* NPI #1588756662 110 Marter Ave Ste 505 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8297 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Jacques, Walter J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001043492005 NPI #1619932860 23206 Columbus Rd Ste B Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 581-4480 (609) 581-5222 Fax Medical Group: Advocare Andorra Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Hospital of University of PA. Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Francis Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Capital Health System

Karmilovich, Beth A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002163705004* NPI #1598853228 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kiehlmeier, Scott L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001932424008* NPI #1750479424 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Krol, Anna, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #002512226003 NPI #1679522908 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 722-9001 (856) 792-7007 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

Krol, Anna, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002512226007 NPI #1679522908 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

Krulish, Sean, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005069348005* NPI #1861821738 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Lane, Joanne S, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #005735808007 NPI #1831459080 600 Pemberton Browns Mills Rd Pemberton, NJ 08068 (609) 894-1100 (609) 894-1110 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SJFMC.ORG Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours St Marys Hospital

Leopardi, Nicole M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003199509005 NPI #1861624637 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Levy, Jodi A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003637766005

NPI #1003191305 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper **Pediatrics** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Levy, Jodi A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003637766011 NPI #1003191305 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2186 (856) 722-9127 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mathur, Ajit, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002565727006 NPI #1124049200 3131 Route 38 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-8700 (856) 866-1302 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Mathur, Ajit, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M *Provider* #002565727016 NPI #1124049200 63 Route 70 E Evesham, NJ 08053 (856) 396-0760 (856) 396-0761 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape **Regional Medical Center, Shore** Medical Center

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Milano, Aubri M, DO3,4,8, F Provider #003656202008 NPI #1669713566 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mondestin, Vanessa, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #007319162002 NPI #1144671868 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 735-2950 (609) 735-2958 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Multispecialty Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions.<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible.<sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.<sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider.<sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Primary Care Providers

Patel, Yashvantkumar S. MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #001366287001 NPI #1619956687 218A Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3175 (856) 365-7868 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M-F 12:00PM-11:59PM SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Our Lady of Lourdes Med Center Neonatal Hospital Affiliations: South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Cape Regional Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine of Delr<sup>8</sup>

Provider #006675893001 NPI #1548516693 8008 Route 130 Ste 204 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 824-0099 (856) 824-0088 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Peska-Mosseri, Jodi L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001483269003 NPI #1518175165 231 Crosswicks Rd Ste 11 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-0491 (608) 298-0491 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Premier Medicine and Wellness Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

Ritson, Brenda M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003049266031 NPI #1134383086 63 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Norwalk Hospital, NYU Langone Hospital Brooklyn, NYU Lutheran Medical Center, Stamford Hospital, Waterbury Hospital

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855009* NPI #1053867598 69 N Main St Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-9000 (609) 953-9696 Fax

740 Marne Hwy Ste 206 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (201) 243-4291 (201) 441-1391 Fax Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider* #001861855180 NPI #1053867598 911 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 387-8787 (609) 386-8640 Fax

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855367* NPI #1053867598 1210 Route 130 N Ste 1438 Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 829-0407 (856) 829-0453 Fax

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855368* NPI #1053867598 4318 Route 130 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 871-2045 (609) 871-2042 Fax

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855952* NPI #1053867598 301 N Church St Ste 101 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 234-2101 (856) 235-2244 Fax

Schnur, Rhonda E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001422979003* NPI #1023114592 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Weinroth, Heidi J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002511605007* NPI #1598713752 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Weinroth, Heidi J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002511605011* NPI #1598713752 110 Marter Ave Ste 505 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8297 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Camden

#### **Family Practice**

Abraczinskas, Jennifer, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #006236761007* NPI #1770921033 3 Cooper Plz Rm 220 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 321-0303 (856) 321-0090 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Abraczinskas, Jennifer,  $MD^{3,4,8}$ , F

*Provider #006236761009* NPI #1770921033 1865 Harrison Ave Ste 1300 Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 963-0126 (856) 365-0279 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Adibe, Raleke O, DO<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #008173432001* 

Provider #008173432001 NPI #1477081156 1 S White Horse Pike Somerdale, NJ 08083 (856) 545-9620 (856) 575-5156 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group

Agcopra, Annabel, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007096514002* NPI #1013364769 318 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 202-6381 (856) 546-3189 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Aliganga, Frank A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007696701001* NPI #1306281084 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-7990 (856) 546-6686 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Aloise, Joseph A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001660445005* NPI #1275528564 318 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (609) 953-9000 (856) 546-3189 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Gulf Coast Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Lee Memorial Hospital

New Jersey - Camden

Atkinson, Lori A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #006456848006 NPI #1417375478 1050 Kings Hwy N Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-0303 (856) 321-0090 Fax Hours: M-TU 7:00AM-5:00PM W 1:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 1:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center

Atkinson, Lori A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #006456848007 NPI #1417375478 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-7990 (856) 546-6686 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 7:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center

Atkinson, Lori A, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F Provider #006456848008 NPI #1417375478 200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1630 (856) 536-1635 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center

Atkinson, Lori A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #006456848009 NPI #1417375478 20 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 962-8840 (856) 968-8945 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center

Atkinson, Lori A, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F Provider #006456848010 NPI #1417375478 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 532-9519 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center

Atkinson, Monica, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003058437013* NPI #1447405972 430 S Broadway Ste A Gloucester City, NJ 08030 (856) 456-0518 (856) 456-4359 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Atkinson, Monica, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003058437015* NPI #1447405972 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 325-6702 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Atkinson, Monica, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003058437019* NPI #1447405972 20 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 536-1650 (856) 536-1651 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Romanian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C August, Elizabeth, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003555806019* NPI #1841519204 318 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-6000 (856) 546-3189 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hackensack University Medical Center Baretto, Luigi U, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006794603008* NPI #1619361011 627B Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 728-8700 (856) 728-8701 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Baretto, Luigi U, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006794603009* NPI #1619361011 255 N Route 73 West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 719-8600 (856) 719-8601 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Bascelli, Lynda M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002121094009* NPI #1558350215 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 200B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 322-3110 (856) 322-3111 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

# New Jersey - Camden

Bass, Maya A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006097852020* NPI #1376988279 401 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-2937 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Bass, Maya A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006097852022* NPI #1376988279 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 356-4982 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Bass, Maya A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #006097852024 NPI #1376988279 1050 Kings Hwy N Ste 105 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-0303 (856) 321-0090 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 7:00AM-5:00PM W 1:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 1:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Bass, Maya A, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #006097852026* NPI #1376988279 200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1630 (856) 536-1635 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* 

Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine

Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Bass, Maya A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #006097852027 NPI #1376988279 20 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 962-8840 (856) 968-8945 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Bass, Maya A, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F Provider #006097852028 NPI #1376988279 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 532-9519 (856) 547-0316 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Bialecki, Rosemarie, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003503089012* NPI #1467681015 817 Federal St Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 583-2400 Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center Bialecki, Rosemarie, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003503089013* NPI #1467681015 121 White Horse Pike Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 627-7701 Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center

Bialecki, Rosemarie, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003503089014* NPI #1467681015 2610 Federal St Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 583-2400 Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center

Bialecki, Rosemarie, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003503089015* NPI #1467681015 813 Ferry Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 583-2400 Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center

Bialecki, Rosemarie, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003503089016* NPI #1467681015 121 White Horse Pike Oaklyn, NJ 08107 (856) 627-7701 Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center

Brace, Matthew J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002934654005* NPI #1952518862 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 100A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-7100 (856) 424-2629 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, UPMC Wellsboro

Bradley, Kathleen A, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F Provider #001920442004 NPI #1073694535 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 101 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 795-4330 (856) 325-3704 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M 8:00AM-8:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-8:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Brotman, Athena S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006887256002* NPI #1285012443 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-7990 (856) 546-6686 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Brotman, Athena S, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #006887256003* NPI #1285012443 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (800) 826-6737 *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C Caveng, Rocco F, DO<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider* #002667926014 NPI #1780603381 1210 Brace Rd Ste 102 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4823 (856) 361-1975 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of

Lourdes Hospital

Caveng, Rocco F, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002667926016 NPI #1780603381 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

## New Jersey - Camden

Cerva, Elizabeth M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001046090019 NPI #1245207273 318 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chester County Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, M L Hospital Brvn Mawr, M L Hospital Lankenau, M L Hospital Paoli, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Chan, Wai B, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003676150017* NPI #1710291307 1865 Harrison Ave Ste 1300 Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 342-2186 (856) 365-0279 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Chan, Wai B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #003676150004

NPI #1710291307 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 342-2186 (856) 546-6686 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Chase, Natasha R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #007478034005 NPI #1972033843 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-7990 (856) 546-6686 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 7:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Josephs Hospital Health Center

Chase, Natasha R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #007478034008 NPI #1972033843 1050 Kings Hwy N Ste 105 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-0303 (856) 321-0090 Fax Hours: M-TU 7:00AM-5:00PM W 1:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 1:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Josephs Hospital Health Center

Chase, Natasha R, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #007478034010* NPI #1972033843 200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1630 (856) 536-1635 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Josephs Hospital Health Center

Chase, Natasha R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007478034011* NPI #1972033843 20 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 962-8840 (856) 962-8840 (856) 968-8945 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Josephs Hospital Health Center

Chase, Natasha R, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #007478034012* NPI #1972033843 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 532-9519 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Josephs Hospital Health Center

Chen, Anna M, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001438132004* NPI #1871690495 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Ciervo, Carman A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001949307017 NPI #1851371991 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Cokenakes, Sarah, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F *Provider #007742746039* NPI #1194212266 817 Federal St Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 583-2400 Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mary Bridge Child Hospital/Health Center, Tacoma General Allenmore, Multicare Tacoma General Allenmore Colopinto, Christopher F, DO,

MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000937832007* NPI #1659341923 1168 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 365-0293 (856) 365-0293 Fax Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Chris F Colopinto DO LLC Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Daniel, Beena M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002725920013* NPI #1386772515 15 E Redman Ave Ste A Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (844) 542-2273 (856) 428-0702 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Tamil, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# New Jersey - Camden

Davis, Robert A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001138384005* NPI #1720068851 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 100A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-7100 (856) 424-2629 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount

Holly Hospital Debonera, Fotini, MD<sup>3,4</sup> Provider #007790427005 NPI #1023547163 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 532-9519 (856) 547-0316 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Pinnacle Health Heart of Lancaster Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Heart of Lancaster Regional Medical Center, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals, Pinnacle Health Hospitals, UPMC Lititz

# New Jereev

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Primary Care Providers** 

Dibona, Anthony D, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002005322007 NPI #1194785717 406 E Gibbsboro Rd Frnt Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Dibona, Anthony D, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002005322011* NPI #1194785717 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 100A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-7100 (856) 424-2629 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University

Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Dimaio, Robert D, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000440942004 NPI #1932149226 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Dong, Karen, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006211925010* NPI #1255629424 1300 Liberty PI Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (844) 542-2773 *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Dong, Karen, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006211925011* NPI #1255629424 333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (844) 542-2273 (856) 770-9194 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Eang, Rosanna, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006367411005* NPI #1366857997 1865 Harrison Ave Ste 1300 Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 963-0126 (856) 365-0279 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Figliola, Robin A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002282590001* NPI #1841290343 1000 Atlantic Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3538 (856) 246-3528 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Flaherty, Stephanie, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #005839072012

NPI #1720414584 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Fontanilla, Arnold G, DO <sup>3,4,8</sup> , M <i>Provider #002915910008</i> NPI #1720191778 6981 N Park Dr Ste 200A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 663-4949 (856) 663-6076 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-7:30PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-7:30PM TH 7:30AM-4:00PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center,
Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital
Furey, William J, DO <sup>3,4,8</sup> , M

Provider #001543407003 NPI #1790822427 705 White Horse Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 783-0106 (856) 783-8083 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

# Gill, Christi D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #008173368001 NPI #1013578194 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-7990 (856) 546-6686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Gordon, Mara H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006887218006* NPI #1730575630 1865 Harrison Ave Ste 1300 Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 963-0126 (856) 356-0279 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Providence Hospital, Georgetown University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Howard University Hospital

Gupta, Namita M, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F *Provider #003319342004* NPI #1295065050 158 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7230 (856) 247-7231 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Camden**

Gupta, Namita M, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F *Provider #003319342014* NPI #1295065050 602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare

Regional Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gupta, Namita M, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F *Provider #003319342018* NPI #1295065050 315 Marlton Pike E Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System,

Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gurrieri, John E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000157450003 NPI #1528137122 305 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 354-2232 (856) 354-9319 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Gurrieri, John E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000157450005* NPI #1528137122 1 Brace Rd Ste B2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 354-2232 (856) 375-6236 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-

West Jersey Health System

Hamilton, Sylvester S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002017711015 NPI #1265415798 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 101A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 795-4330 (856) 325-3704 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-8:30PM TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-8:30PM TH-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Richmond Community H, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Southside Community Hospital, Vcu Health Systems, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Hammond, Julie A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005603449004* NPI #1073871356 318 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-6000 (856) 546-3189 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital Heck, Gary X, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001551477005 NPI #1316984180 416 Haddon Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (856) 858-1240 (856) 858-1575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Henig, Oze, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #006169801004 NPI #1902244593 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 101A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 795-4330 (856) 325-3704 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-8:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Ibay, Annamarie D, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F Provider #002490688003 NPI #1003805763 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 101 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 795-4330 (856) 325-3704 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-8:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-8:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Jacob, Leena R, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006219450002* NPI #1851655765 318 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-6000 (856) 546-3189 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group

Kaminetsky, Eric J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003325601030* NPI #1093969164 15 E Redman Ave Ste A Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (844) 542-2273 (856) 428-0702 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Morristown Medical Center, Smith Northview Hospital

NPI #1982869467 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-7990 (856) 546-6686 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDPOINTHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Kelly, Peter J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #003206133018 NPI #1982869467 1865 Harrison Ave Ste 1300 Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 963-0126 (856) 365-0279 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDPOINTHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Cooper Family

Kelly, Peter J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #003206133014

Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# New Jersey - Camden

Kleeman, Jeffrey A, DO<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #001061114002 NPI #1598777310 2961 Yorkship Sq Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 541-5588 (856) 338-9223 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-8:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Jeffrey A Kleeman DO Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Koerner, David, DO<sup>3,4,8,15</sup>, M Provider #002316674001 NPI #1477528529 102 White Horse Rd W Ste 102 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 783-6200 (856) 783-8434 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance, Voorhees Family Practice Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U MC

Koshy, Nancy, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007600429002* NPI #1255782488 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-7900 (856) 546-6686 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Leone, Mark R, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000819493001 NPI #1144295049 102 White Horse Rd W Ste 102 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 783-6200 (856) 783-8434 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.VOORHEESFAMILYPRA CTICE.COM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance, Voorhees Family **Practice Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Kennedv Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C Levin, Irina, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002851574019* NPI #1477749182 315 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Levin, Irina, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002851574021* NPI #1477749182 602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Levine, Richard M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002067931008 NPI #1093753816 1 Brace Rd Ste B2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 354-2232 (856) 375-6236 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Levine, Richard M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002067931009 NPI #1093753816 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 200B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 322-3110 (856) 322-3111 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Louis, Marie E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002566295023* NPI #1265472484 1865 Harrison Ave Ste 1300 Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 342-2186 (856) 365-0279 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

Lundy, Edward L, DO $^{3,4,8,15,16,17},$  M

Provider #000261670001 NPI #1255378360 1017 Market St Gloucester City, NJ 08030 (856) 432-6395 (856) 456-8830 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-5:00PM TU-TH 10:00AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lundy Edward L Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Lunt, David M, MD<sup>4,8,21</sup>, M *Provider #002866313039* NPI #1205980646 602 S Broadway Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 964-4456 (856) 964-0670 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.RELIANCEMED.COM Medical Group: Reliance Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Maffei, Mario S, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M Provider #001984033003 NPI #1518956283 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 101 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 795-4330 (856) 325-3704 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-8:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Magallanes-Montone, Julie, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #007064520003 NPI #1336533454 6012 Westfield Ave FI 1 Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (800) 941-8933 Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Mahamitra, Nirandra, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002810632003* NPI #1669663217 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 342-2186 (856) 546-6686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mahamitra, Nirandra, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #002810632017* NPI #1669663217 200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1630 (856) 536-1635 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Manalis, Helen, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #002217685006 NPI #1295712347 216 Haddon Ave Ste 100 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 854-6600 (856) 854-6700 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek* Hours: M-W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM SA 7:00AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Primary Care Providers

#### New Jersey - Camden

Martz, Rebecca, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006903576003* NPI #1164818134 318 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-6000 (856) 546-3189 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group

Mathew, Priya, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #005603183002* NPI #1821352295 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 100C Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-3200 (856) 325-5729 Fax Hours: M-TH 10:30AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Mazure, Jeffrey M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002500078012 NPI #1053351924 1210 Brace Rd Ste 103 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 536-1983 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Jeanes Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp

McDermet, Arthur J, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16</sup>, M

Provider #001365091001 NPI #1578542965 6981 N Park Dr Ste 200A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 663-4949 (856) 633-6076 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-7:30PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 7:45AM-7:30PM TH 7:30AM-4:00PM F 7:30AM-3:45PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Morales, Jaclyn M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #007860147001 NPI #1912403833 406 E Gibbsboro Rd Frnt Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU 8:10AM-3:00PM W 12:10PM-8:00PM TH 8:10AM-4:00PM F 8:10AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Morel, Elyse R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005941913028* NPI #1215295316 315 Marlton Pike E Ste B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Morel, Elyse R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005941913030* NPI #1215295316 602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26-B Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mueller, Loretta, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001546529004* NPI #1912977950 2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Neidorf, David L, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, M Provider #001976179003 NPI #1053334227 1377 Chews Landing Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 227-3434 (856) 227-6001 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Neidorf, David L, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, M Provider #001976179004 NPI #1053334227 406 E Gibbsboro Rd Frnt Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU 8:30AM-3:00PM W 12:00PM-8:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Neveling, Lance W, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #003584188001 NPI #1255369369 600 Atlantic Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (856) 854-1050 (856) 854-2453 Fax Hours: M 1:00PM-9:00PM TU 1:00PM-4:00PM W 7:00AM-4:00PM TH 1:00PM-9:00PM F 7:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Robert A Stagliano DO Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Nghiem, George T, DO<sup>3,4,8,15</sup>, M *Provider #001547893001* NPI #1245263771 5201 Route 38 Ste 115 Merchantville, NJ 08109 (856) 322-6003 (856) 322-6003 Fax *Provider Language(s): Vietnamese* 

Staff Language(s): Vietnamese Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Regional Healthcare Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

## New Jersey - Camden

Ni, Kimberly, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006528552009* NPI #1780003244 158 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7230 (856) 247-7231 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: United Health Services Hospitals, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-

West Jersey Health System

Ni, Kimberly, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006528552012* NPI #1780003244 602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: United Health Services Hospitals, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ni, Kimberly, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006528552014* NPI #1780003244 315 Marlton Pike E Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: United Health Services Hospitals, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Nordone, Danielle S, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002904698004* NPI #1699765354 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 342-2186 (856) 546-6686 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Nordone, Danielle S, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002904698009* NPI #1699765354 1865 Harrison Ave Ste 1300 Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 342-2186 (856) 365-0279 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### O'Dell, Xitlalichomiha, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #003688284010* NPI #1619282985 1310 Blackwood Clementon Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (609) 677-7200 (609) 677-7201 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Patel, Bhavika N, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F Provider #006489633001 NPI #1104244797 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 101 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 795-4330 (856) 325-3704 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Patel, Pradip N, MD<sup>8,15</sup>, M Provider #001436992001 NPI #1295814747 657 Blackwood Clementon Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 566-8325 (856) 566-8326 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Clementon Family Practice/Ambul Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Patel, Priyam, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #006193531031 NPI #1326380338 406 E Gibbsboro Rd Frnt Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU 8:10AM-3:00PM W 12:10AM-8:00PM TH 8:10AM-4:00PM F 8:10AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Pearson, Gregg A, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002214646002 NPI #1083645972 369 White Horse Pike Waterford Works, NJ 08089 (609) 561-5900 (609) 561-8989 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Waterford Family Practice Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

Post, Robert E, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider* #002924491003 NPI #1396826822 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 101 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 795-4330 (856) 325-3704 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-8:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Prettelt, Adolfo E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #002252494024 NPI #1205989241 1050 Kings Hwy N Ste 105 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-0303 (856) 321-0090 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Delaware County Memorial Hospital

Rabie Orlin, Glenda, MD<sup>4,15,16</sup>, F Provider #001321487001 NPI #1538126339 309 Marlton Ave Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 963-5479 (856) 963-8457 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: East Camden Medical Practice Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Overlook Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital Ricigliano, Mark A, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #000793263002 NPI #1366482630 6705 Park Ave Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 662-0017 (856) 662-6016 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-7:30PM F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: 6705PARKAVE.COM Medical Group: Family Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

# New Jersey - Camden

Riedel, Jacqueline V, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003349502015* NPI #1215173513 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 100A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-7100 (856) 424-2629 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University

Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Santangelo, Steven F, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002449748019 NPI #1255314175 315 Marlton Pike E Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schultes, Arthur H, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001445809004 NPI #1235163817 1238 Chews Landing Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 545-9560 (856) 497-5214 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Schweitzer, Justin S, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003370584015* NPI #1386894129 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Sekel, James J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002017869006 NPI #1497779623 114 E Clements Bridge Rd Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 931-1000 Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lourdes Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shenker, Bennett S, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #002624079005* NPI #1427082429 200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1630 (856) 536-1635 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Shrayber, Yelena Y, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002424164004 NPI #1922038199 457 Haddonfield Rd Ste 110 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (844) 542-2273 (856) 406-4570 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Russian, Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:30PM F 7:30AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, St Mary Medical Center, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, JFK University Medical Center

Simenhoff, Chelsea L, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #007262293002 NPI #1114372851 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 101A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 795-4330 (856) 325-3704 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-8:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sirken, Steven M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001270050004 NPI #1689762775 401 Cooper Landing Rd Ste C22 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (844) 542-2273 (856) 779-7790 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Stagliano, Robert A, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M Provider #000629669001 NPI #1134158108 600 Atlantic Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (856) 854-1050 (856) 854-2453 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-9:00PM TU-W 7:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-9:00PM F 7:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Robert A Stagliano DO Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Stutzman, Devon P, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #008145390001 NPI #1336707421 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Hospital Style, Daniel J, DO3,4,8,15,16, M Provider #001244755001 NPI #1386638377 1 Britton PI Ste 12 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 770-0718 (856) 770-0718 Fax

Hours: SU-TH 9:00AM-7:30PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Style Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

M Style, Daniel J, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16</sup>, M

Provider #001244755002 NPI #1386638377 502 Hillside Ter Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 663-7874 (856) 663-5158 Fax Hours: SU-TU 9:00AM-3:00PM W 12:00PM-6:00PM TH 11:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Style Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center Style, Stuart D, DO3,4,8,15,16,17, M Provider #001424128001 NPI #1538153523 1 Britton PI Ste 12

NPI #1538153523 1 Britton PI Ste 12 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 663-7874 (856) 663-5158 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Style Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

New Jersey - Camden

Style, Stuart D, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M Provider #001424128003 NPI #1538153523 502 Hillside Ter Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 663-7874 (856) 663-5158 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-2:30PM W 11:00AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Style Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Taylor, Greg M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002419098019 NPI #1306826797 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Thomas-Patterson, Denne M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002284972010 NPI #1386797603 315 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Thomas-Patterson, Denne M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002284972019

NPI #1386797603 406 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Thomas-Patterson, Denne M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002284972021 NPI #1386797603 6981 N Park Dr Ste 200A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 633-4949 (856) 663-6076 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-7:30PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-7:30PM TH 7:30AM-4:00PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Albert Einstein Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Crozer Chester Medical Center Ubele, Deborah A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003639736019

Provider #003639736019 NPI #1689985806 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Uson, Anna M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006259612010* NPI #1538500780 602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Uson, Anna M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006259612013* NPI #1538500780 315 Marlton Pike E Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# Varevicemcandrew, Susan, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #001944380008 NPI #1457372369 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 100A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-7100 (856) 424-2629 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Varkey, Ciby B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003210688017* NPI #1407014350 100 Black Horse Pike Audubon, NJ 08106 (844) 542-2273 (856) 256-7518 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

1300 Liberty Pl Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (844) 542-2273 (856) 885-6859 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

205 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (844) 542-2273 (856) 783-0649 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### New Jersey - Camden

333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (844) 542-2273 (856) 770-9194 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

457 Haddonfield Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (844) 542-2273 (856) 406-4570 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Wall, Thomas J, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #007462717001* NPI #1952822595 200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1630 (856) 536-1635 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Wall, Thomas J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007462717002* NPI #1952822595 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 356-4846 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Wall, Thomas J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007462717004* NPI #1952822595 817 Federal St Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 541-8217 (856) 541-4611 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Wilczynski, Frank L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000722846005 NPI #1992876023 2001 College Dr Ste 11 Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 566-3333 (856) 566-6656 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-6:00PM M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:30PM W-F 8:00AM-8:00PM SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Afc Urgent Care Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Wilczynski, Frank L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #000722846010 NPI #1992876023 6630 S Crescent Blvd Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 665-1010 (856) 665-8080 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-6:00PM M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:30PM W-F 8:00AM-8:00PM SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Afc Urgent Care Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Winfield, Barbara A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002161294005 NPI #1992898720 805 Cooper Rd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-1777 (856) 751-8090 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-7:30PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:30AM Medical Group: Family Practice Asc of Voorhees Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Zalut, David S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000547540004* NPI #1649276320 333 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 806 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (844) 542-2273 (856) 770-9194 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton

#### **General Practice**

Decker, Edmund J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001242521004 NPI #1851308779 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 342-2186 (856) 546-6686 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Kaplan, Perry, DO<sup>4,8,15,16</sup>, M Provider #000629926001 NPI #1346201944 606 White Horse Pike Oaklyn, NJ 08107 (856) 854-2666 (856) 854-8443 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-7:30PM TU 8:30AM-11:30AM W 8:30AM-7:30PM F 8:30AM-12:30PM SA 8:30AM-11:30AM Medical Group: Kaplan Perry Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Style, Daniel J, DO4,8,15,16, M Provider #001244755001 NPI #1386638377 1 Britton PI Ste 12 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 770-0718 (856) 770-0718 Fax Hours: SU-TH 9:00AM-7:30PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Style Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

Style, Daniel J, DO4,8,15,16, M Provider #001244755002 NPI #1386638377 502 Hillside Ter Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 663-7874 (856) 663-5158 Fax Hours: SU-TU 9:00AM-3:00PM W 12:00PM-6:00PM TH 11:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Style Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

# **Internal Medicine**

Abraham, Aney M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002565765001* NPI #1275637720 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# New Jersey - Camden

Ajmeri, Saaniya, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007801735001* NPI #1528554342 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Akhter, Rowsonara, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #004977599009 NPI #1477844421 11 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (609) 922-5260 (609) 922-5260 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Med-Doc Office PC Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital,

Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Akhter, Rowsonara, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #004977599011 NPI #1477844421 602 S Broadway Camden, NJ 08103 (609) 922-5260 (856) 912-8135 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi, Spanish Medical Group: Med-Doc Office PC Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Aquilino, Linda K, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider* #002199644003 NPI #1770685414

1238 Chews Landing Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 227-8611 Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-7:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

Balogun, Ayobamidele S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>

Provider #007465632003

NPI #1457871832 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Balogun, Ayobamidele S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>

Provider #007465632005 NPI #1457871832 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Barrington, Dorrie-Susan A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002357514001 NPI #1184679557 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 12:01AM-11:59PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Barrington, Dorrie-Susan A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002357514005* NPI #1184679557 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Bhalla, Nikhil, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008012680004* NPI #1669979811 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Bhalla, Nikhil, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008012680005* NPI #1669979811 S 8th St AT Carl Miller Blvd Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 583-2400 Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Bhalla, Nikhil, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008012680007* NPI #1669979811 817 Federal St Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 583-2496 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Bonett, Anthony W,  $MD^{4,8,15,16,17}$ , M

Provider #000966238002 NPI #1427059914 2357 Union Ave Lowr LEVEL Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 663-1199 (856) 848-1577 Fax Hours: M 2:00PM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Woodbury Medical Office Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Chivate, Yashodhan J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #007482399001* NPI #1740725399 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 757-7778 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Chivate, Yashodhan J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #007482399002 NPI #1740725399 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 356-4920 (856) 356-4710 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Chivate, Yashodhan J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #007482399004* NPI #1740725399 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Cutler, Charles, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000084834008* NPI #1033165196 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medical Group: Cooper Family Medical Group: Cooper Family Medical Center Montgomery, Mercy Suburban Hospital, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center

#### Deleon, Miguel, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007482695001* NPI #1306376264 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax

New Jersey - Camden

(856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Desai, Anjali A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002469030005* NPI #1225137797 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 342-7832 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Of University of PA

Dowd, Heather L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003149537001* NPI #1225237480 217 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 672-1115 (856) 428-6510 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lisa A Rink Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Draganescu, Mirela, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002627911004 NPI #1932135696 216 Haddon Ave Ste 100 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 854-6600 (856) 854-6700 Fax Hours: M-W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH-F 7:30AM-5:00PM SA 7:00AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center Dructor, Lisa A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #002185696011 NPI #1245296169 2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 306

2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 306 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 554-3822 Medical Group: Platinum Providers Group Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus, Northeastern Hospital/Philadelphia, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Friedman, Jeffrey R, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001183220011* NPI #1477532802 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin

Gamble, James D, MD<sup>1,3,4,9</sup>, M Provider #002045714003 NPI #1154310829 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 101 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 795-4330 (856) 325-3704 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-8:30PM TU 8:30AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-8:30PM TH-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gehring, David J, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000841161004* NPI #1740288091 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 (856) 922-5109 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Gleaner, Ian, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007787625001* NPI #1598257354 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gross, Michael J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005640131007* NPI #1396037313 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gross, Michael J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005640131008* NPI #1396037313 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hagans, Iris A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006487907021* NPI #1669888129 3 Cooper PIz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 341-3150 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hasani, Fahim, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007467195004* NPI #1891221578 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hasani, Fahim, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007467195006* NPI #1891221578 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Hassinger, Gabrielle, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007816649001* NPI #1659866523 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hassinger, Gabrielle, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007816649002* NPI #1659866523 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Henry, Camille A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003187081003* NPI #1093865115 1865 Harrison Ave Ste 1300 Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 342-2186 (856) 365-0279 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

# New Jersey - Camden

Henry, Camille A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003187081006* NPI #1093865115 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-7990 (856) 546-6686 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Henry, Camille A, MD<sup>4</sup>, F *Provider #003187081007* NPI #1093865115 200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1630 (856) 536-1635 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Holgado, Maynard R, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001949924010* NPI #1679526396 485 Williamstown Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 237-8100 (856) 237-8042 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Jafry, Behjath, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002825976007* NPI #1043402456 1103 Kings Hwy N Ste 203 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-1939 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Jafry, Behjath, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002825976009* NPI #1043402456 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 428-4823 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Jain, Navjot K, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006167899022* NPI #1609284397 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 356-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Jain, Navjot K, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006167899023* NPI #1609284397 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Josephson, Tina M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001744712005 NPI #1164493086 1 Brace Rd Ste B2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 354-2232 (856) 375-6236 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Joshi, Ami S, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002750962008 NPI #1710900865 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health

Joshi, Ami S, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002750962009 NPI #1710900865 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health

Kaplan, Rosalind D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001142992024* NPI #1730295171 100 Grove St Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 325-6601 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

1103 Kings Hwy N Ste 203 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-6616 (856) 428-4823 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Temple University Hospital

1210 Brace Rd Ste 102 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (609) 835-2838 (856) 678-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

1865 Harrison Ave Ste 1300 Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 342-2425 (856) 968-8326 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital 20 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 784-4999 (856) 784-0258 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

222 Gibbsboro Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 234-2828 (856) 256-8931 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital 416 N Haddon Ave Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 325-6601 (856) 412-5360 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine

Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Temple University Hospital

430 S Broadway Gloucester City, NJ 08030 (856) 968-8695 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 848-6554 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

901 Centennial Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 962-8840 (856) 784-0258 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

New Jersey - Camden

Kapoor, Tarun K, MD<sup>4</sup>, M *Provider #002337238006* NPI #1538197900 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 101 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 795-4330 (856) 325-3704 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kapoor, Tarun K, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002337238008* NPI #1538197900 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-2594 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Katepalli, Sundeep, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006944961002* NPI #1982087219 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, York Hospital Katepalli, Sundeep, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006944961003* NPI #1982087219 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, York Hospital

#### Kaur, Navneet, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002893096007*

NPI #1861427635 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-2594 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kim, Nami, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002912290008* NPI #1366633612 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Lukes Health Network, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv King, Krista H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002175386003* NPI #1053372136 318 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-6000 (856) 546-3189 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kirby, John A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001547548007* NPI #1164502126 1103 Kings Hwy N Ste 203 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 667-3330 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton

Kirby, John A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001547548009* NPI #1164502126 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Berlin

Klein, Marlena, DO<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #007472746003* NPI #1457871063 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (800) 826-6737 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kramer, Lauren, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007494272001* NPI #1952781015 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### Kupersmith, Eric E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001878013011*

NPI #1831271261 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton Kupersmith, Eric E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001878013012* NPI #1831271261 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton

Lane, Alexandra, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005724451011* NPI #1134483076 3 Cooper Plz Rm 220 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Lee, Elizabeth L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #003173031010 NPI #1023261112 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

New Jersey - Camden

Lee, Elizabeth L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #003173031011 NPI #1023261112 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-6:00PM M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Linganna, Sanjay, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003669662001* NPI #1740423771 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 100 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 784-7398 (856) 784-7357 Fax Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Primary Care Providers

Marhefka, Gregary D, MD<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider #002655845003* NPI #1649226184 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (215) 955-7499 (215) 955-7499 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Grand View Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Martinez, Miguel E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001265989011 NPI #1558391482 1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3700 (856) 365-7972 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: The Osborn Family Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Guthrie Cortland Medical Center, Anne Arundel Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Luminis Health Anne Arundel Medical Center

Masel-Miller, Rachel J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006860049003* NPI #1659764025 1103 Kings Hwy N Ste 203 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 356-4800 (856) 321-0206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Matsinger, John M, DO<sup>3,4,9</sup>, M Provider #002632842006 NPI #1700827292 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 101 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 795-4330 (856) 325-3704 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-8:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

McGeehan, John F, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000145510013 NPI #1366426181 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-7832 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Community Medical Center, Moses Taylor Hospital, Regional Hospital of Scranton, Cooper Hospital/U M C

McLintock, Glenn R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001950430004 NPI #1073590121 216 Haddon Ave Ste 100 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 854-6600 (856) 854-6700 Fax Hours: M-W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH-F 7:30AM-5:00PM SA 7:00AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

McMahon, Maryann P, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002326810007* NPI #1699773416 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

McQuillen, Diane, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007875361003* NPI #1609262179 1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3700 (856) 365-7972 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Osborn Family Health Center

Melli, Jenny, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003503533008* NPI #1568690642 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2312 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Melli, Jenny, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003503533009* NPI #1568690642 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Michael, Ashley, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007522946005* NPI #1174917140 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Michael, Ashley, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007522946006* NPI #1174917140 1103 Kings Hwy N Ste 203 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-1919 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Michael, Ashley, DO<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #007522946007* NPI #1174917140 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-3715 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Monari-Sparks, Mary J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002265364005 NPI #1356324263 1103 Kings Hwy N Ste 203 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-1919 (856) 321-0206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## New Jersey - Camden

Monari-Sparks, Mary J, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #002265364006* NPI #1356324263 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (800) 826-6737 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mookerjee, Anuradha L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002281731001 NPI #1902982820 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M 12:00AM-11:59PM TU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mookerjee, Anuradha L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

#### Provider #002281731006

NPI #1902982820 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M 12:00AM-11:59PM TU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# **Primary Care Providers**

Mungekar, Mangesh M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

Provider #002363422001 NPI #1144306069 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Munshi, Anuradha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002619022009* NPI #1952348609 158 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7230 (856) 247-7231 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Munshi, Anuradha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002619022014* NPI #1952348609 602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Munshi, Anuradha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002619022015* NPI #1952348609 315 Marlton Pike E Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Munshi, Anuradha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #002619022016* NPI #1952348609 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 100C Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-3200 (856) 325-5729 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Murthy, Srividya, MD<sup>4</sup>, F *Provider #008789895001* NPI #1659900256 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Nguyen, Huy D, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008789947001* NPI #1780211771 900 Centennial Vlg Ste 202 Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 325-6770 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Olea-Mendoza, Daniel, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #008163337001 NPI #1083177414 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Paluzzi, Richard G, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000693133008 NPI #1497701205 1 Brace Rd Ste B2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 354-2232 (856) 375-6236 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center. Hahnemann University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Patel, Prahlad M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000876769004 NPI #1184705535 600 Cross Keys Rd Ste 102 Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (609) 345-6114 (856) 875-0313 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 4:00PM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Prahlad M Patel MD Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Patel, Yogesh N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #005646999005 NPI #1407110828 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-2594 (856) 247-2597 Fax

Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Patterson, Kristen, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007495627002* NPI #1659812642 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Patterson, Kristen, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007495627003* NPI #1659812642 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pop, Samantha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007495350001* NPI #1801326400 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# New Jersey - Camden

Raphael, Stephen D, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #000225772003 NPI #1477599702 2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 307 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 429-6267 (856) 429-2445 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Raphael Stephen D Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Reifler, Douglas R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000973101008 NPI #1114004876 3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8695 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C. Jeanes Hospital. Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Richmond, Jessica B, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F
Provider #007793933001
NPI #1639664584
416 Haddon Ave
Collingswood, NJ 08108
(856) 858-1240
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Cooper Family
Medicine
Hospital Affiliations: Cooper
Hospital/U M C
Richmond, Jessica B, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F

Provider #007793933002 NPI #1639664584 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Rink, Lisa A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002031504001* NPI #1437101623 217 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 428-6394 (856) 672-9111 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:30PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lisa A Rink Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital Rink, Lisa A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002031504004* NPI #1437101623 17 White Horse Pike Ste 6 Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 672-1115 (856) 672-9111 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lisa A Rink Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Roy, Satyajeet, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002947893008* NPI #1437116829 1103 Kings Hwy N Ste 203 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-1919 (856) 321-0206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Roy, Satyajeet, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002947893010* NPI #1437116829 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Rozengarten, Kimberly I, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #003203474014 NPI #1801087671 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Sathe, Niharika S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007127175005* NPI #1255780599 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Schweiker-Kahn, Olga M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #003199605005 NPI #1437396280 1103 Kings Hwy N Ste 203 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-1919 (856) 361-1975 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Senacare<sup>4,8</sup>

*Provider #007403213001* NPI #1104447127 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 513-4124 (215) 551-1819 Fax

#### Senacare<sup>4,8</sup>

*Provider #007403213005* NPI #1104447127 15 E Taunton Ave Berlin, NJ 08009 (609) 455-1576

#### Senacare<sup>4,8</sup>

Provider #007403213008 NPI #1104447127 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 513-4124 (215) 551-1819 Fax

#### Senacare<sup>4,8</sup>

*Provider #007403213009* NPI #1104447127 5101 N Park Dr Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (215) 605-7559

#### Sharma, Meena R, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002110237006* NPI #1992801237 6100 Main St

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group, Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus Sharma, Meena R, MD<sup>4</sup>, M *Provider #002110237013* NPI #1992801237 3 Cooper Plz Rm 220 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

#### Shoukry, Jessica, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007816743001*

NPI #1205338415 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Singh Mohapatra, Sherry, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002364951007 NPI #1528020062 504 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-7990 (856) 546-6686 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich

#### New Jersey - Camden

Singh Mohapatra, Sherry, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002364951012* NPI #1528020062 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich

#### Singh Mohapatra, Sherry, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002364951014* NPI #1528020062 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich

#### Subramanya, Deepthi, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #003214803006*

NPI #1396907986 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 100A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-7100 (856) 424-2629 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Eastern Regional Medical, Eastern Regional Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Camden**

Taylor, Michael, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005710055015* NPI #1245632058 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Taylor, Michael, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005710055016* NPI #1245632058 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Taylor, Michael, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005710055017* NPI #1245632058 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Todt, Mark J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001259172013* NPI #1477595064 430 S Broadway Gloucester City, NJ 08030 (856) 456-0518 (856) 456-4359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Todt, Mark J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001259172014* NPI #1477595064 3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8697 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Utreras, Juan S, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002607578034* NPI #1518906270 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Viner, Edward D, MD<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001241993001* NPI #1609957026 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (215) 342-2017 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group, Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Wetzel, Robert S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007798257001* NPI #1740774983 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Young, Jimmie, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001543583001* NPI #1326087032 N 6th St AT Erie St Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 582-2400 (856) 342-8226 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Young, Jimmie, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001543583009* NPI #1326087032 2610 Federal St Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 541-3270 (856) 225-0753 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Young, Jimmie, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #001543583012 NPI #1326087032 121 White Horse Pike Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 583-2400 (856) 627-0030 Fax Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.CAMCARE.NET Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Young, Jimmie, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #001543583015 NPI #1326087032 817 Federal St Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 541-4611 (856) 541-3340 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Young, William P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #000351146022 NPI #1346263597 121 White Horse Pike Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 627-7701 (856) 627-0030 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.CAMCARE.NET Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Young, William P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #000351146023 NPI #1346263597 817 Federal St Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 541-5933 (856) 541-3340 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady

of Lourdes Hospital

Young, William P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #000351146024* NPI #1346263597 813 Ferry Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 583-2400 (856) 225-1678 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital **Primary Care Providers** 

#### New Jersey - Camden

#### New Jersey - Camden

Zafar, Fateen D, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002360145006* NPI #1811080641 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Maimonides Medical Center

Zafar, Fateen D, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002360145007* NPI #1811080641 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Maimonides Medical Center

#### **Pediatrics**

Aghai, Zubairul H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001975392002 NPI #1023104411 1 Cooper Plz Fl 7 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland. Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M С

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu* 

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware Bailey, Keneisha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #005691894002* NPI #1376817528 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8272 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Brooklyn Hospital Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Bruner, David G, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002512224002* NPI #1679522999 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Burton, Monica, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001241890001 NPI #1487684932 N 6th St AT Erie St Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 757-9180 (856) 342-8226 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

Carroll, Christin A, MD4,8, F *Provider* #004742851005 NPI #1528352069 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 968-9598 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University Health System, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, University Health University Health Syst

Chong, Penny M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001556104005 NPI #1710958665 1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3700 (856) 365-7972 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: **OSBORNFAMILYHEALTHCENT** ER.COM Medical Group: The Osborn Family Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, St Mary Medical Center, Lower Bucks Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Connolly, Sean D, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #007516002001 NPI #1497173488 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-9339 (856) 968-8897 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Bavhealth Hospital-Kent Campus, Beebe Medical Center, Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nanticoke Memorial Hospital, Saint Francis Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Connolly, Sean D, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #007516002003 NPI #1497173488 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, **Bayhealth Hospital-Kent** Campus, Beebe Medical Center, Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nanticoke Memorial Hospital, Saint Francis Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Connolly, Sean D, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #007516002004 NPI #1497173488 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 968-9598 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, **Bavhealth Hospital-Kent** Campus, Beebe Medical Center, Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nanticoke Memorial Hospital, Saint Francis Hospital, Nemours Children's

Conroy, Jacqueline M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007139669001* NPI #1477904068 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hospital Delaware

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Primary Care Providers

#### New Jersey - Camden

Camden, NJ 08103

(856) 968-8206 Fax

Medical Group: Cooper

Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I

Medical Center Vineland, Nemours Children's Hospital

Dupont Hospital For Children,

Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira

*Provider Language(s): Spanish* 

Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

(856) 342-2001

Pediatrics

Delaware

onroy, Jacqueline M, DO <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F o <i>vider #007139669002</i>	Contin Provid
NPI #1477904068 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-9339 (856) 751-8940 Fax <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C	NPI #1 1 Coop Camde (800) 8 (856) 9 Provide Hours: 11:59F Medica Physic Hospit Dupon Coope Medica Nemou Delawa Coope Provide NPI #1 3 Coop (609) 2 (609) 2 Hours: 11:59F
Conroy, Jacqueline M, DO <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F <i>Provider #007139669004</i> NPI #1477904068 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103	
(856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C	
Contino, Gabriela J, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F <i>Provider #008151517001</i> NPI #1689170508 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200	

o, Gabriela J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F er #008151517002 689170508 oer Plz en, NJ 08103 326-6737 968-8573 Fax er Language(s): Spanish SU-SA 12:00AM-РМ al Group: Cooper ians Offices al Affiliations: Alfred I t Hospital For Children, er Hospital/U M C, Inspira al Center Vineland. urs Children's Hospital are

Cooper Pediatrics<sup>1,8</sup> *Provider #001335531004* NPI #1942334610 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

Dean, Gregory E, MD<sup>8,16</sup>, M Provider #001909424003 NPI #1447226139 1000 Atlantic Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 751-7880 (856) 751-9133 Fax Hours: TU 1:00PM-3:00PM F 8:30AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Urology For Children Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Abington Memorial Hospital, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Temple University Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Del Rosario, Jose F, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001591172002 NPI #1619068988 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Lankenau, M L Hospital Paoli, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Douglass-Bright, April M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001260907006* NPI #1447357405 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

# Douglass-Bright, April M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #001260907013 NPI #1447357405 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8297 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Eddington, Kay A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #003356516006 NPI #1992098503 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jacobi Hospital Center, Jacobi Medical Center, Lenox Hill Hospital, Montefiore Medical Center

# Feldman-Winter, Lori B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #001925448006 NPI #1588757025 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists, Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Feldman-Winter, Lori B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>,

Provider #001925448011 NPI #1588757025 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (415) 285-9770 (856) 270-4050 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Friedler, Susan F, DO<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, F *Provider #001950575008* NPI #1205885431 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Friedler, Susan F, DO<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, F *Provider #001950575009* NPI #1205885431 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8297 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### New Jersey - Camden

Goulet, Natasha N, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007462821001* NPI #1356861900 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (609) 239-0306 (856) 968-8206 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Goulet, Natasha N, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007462821002* NPI #1356861900 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Graessle, William R, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #001260910001 NPI #1700986486 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Graessle, William R, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M

#### Provider #001260910007

NPI #1700986486 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8297 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Hammer, Stacey R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002752095010* NPI #1588756662 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Hammer, Stacey R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002752095013* NPI #1588756662 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8297 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Heinle, Robert A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002922620003 NPI #1437369840 900 Centennial Blvd Ste K Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Karmilovich, Beth A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002163705005* NPI #1598853228 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Christiana Hospital

Karmilovich, Beth A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002163705007* NPI #1598853228 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Christiana Hospital

Kaus, Sharon M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002953216005 NPI #1003083312 1303 Liberty Pl Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 885-4854 (856) 885-4896 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 10:00AM-8:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Pinelands Pediatric Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kiehlmeier, Scott L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001932424002* NPI #1750479424 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8297 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Kiehlmeier, Scott L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001932424006*

NPI #1750479424 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Klein, Bruce M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000797574009* NPI #1275640302 1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3700 (856) 365-7972 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Osborn Family Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Krol, Anna, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002512226002 NPI #1679522908 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-9339 (856) 751-8940 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Camden

Krol, Anna, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002512226008 NPI #1679522908 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

Krulish, Sean, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005069348006* NPI #1861821738 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8279 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Krulish, Sean, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005069348009* NPI #1861821738 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **New Jersey - Camden**

Krulish, Sean, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005069348010* NPI #1861821738 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Leopardi, Nicole M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003199509006* NPI #1861624637 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Leopardi, Nicole M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003199509010* NPI #1861624637 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8297 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Levy, Jodi A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003637766008* NPI #1003191305 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8279 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Levy, Jodi A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003637766009* NPI #1003191305 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Levy, Jodi A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003637766012* NPI #1003191305 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8297 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Lorber, Richard O, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002120882006 NPI #1669565149 1 Cooper Plz Fl 7 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alamo Heights Surgical Hospital Group, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Christus Children's, Christus Santa Rosa Hospital-Alamo Heights, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, Nemours Childrens Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alamo Heights Surgical Hospital Group, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Christus Santa Rosa Hospital-Alamo Heights, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, Christus Children's

Mathanda, Reema R, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F <i>Provider #007446029001</i> NPI #1518373471 817 Federal St Ste 300 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 583-2400 (856) 583-2429 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper
Hospital/U M C
Mathanda, Reema R, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F

Provider #007446029003 NPI #1518373471 121 White Horse Pike Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 583-2400 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mathanda, Reema R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #007446029005 NPI #1518373471 2610 Federal St Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 583-2400 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mathur, Ajit, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M *Provider* #002565727012 NPI #1124049200 255 N Route 73 West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 719-8600 (856) 719-8601 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Micallef, Melissa A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #005116286003 NPI #1508038480 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: MMICALLEF16@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Center Springf

Milano, Aubri M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003656202005 NPI #1669713566 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Milano, Aubri M, DO3,4,8, F

**New Jersey - Camden** 

Provider #003656202010 NPI #1669713566 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Nathan, Anita S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #006244449002 NPI #1528479359 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Nathan, Anita S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #006244449003 NPI #1528479359 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper **Pediatrics** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Primary Care Providers

#### New Jersey - Camden

Patel, Yashvantkumar S, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #001366287001 NPI #1619956687 1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3988 (856) 365-7868 Fax Hours: SU 11:59AM-12:01PM M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 11:59AM-12:01PM Medical Group: Our Lady of Lourdes Med Center Neonatal Hospital Affiliations: South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Cape Regional Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Riverside Medical Group<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #001861855009* NPI #1053867598 705 White Horse Rd Ste D102 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 322-2867 (856) 783-8083 Fax

Riverside Medical Group<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #001861855123* NPI #1053867598 318 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-6000 (856) 546-3189 Fax

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855373* NPI #1053867598 2322 Route 38 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 779-0783 (856) 779-0694 Fax Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855455* NPI #1053867598 2428 Route 38 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 779-0783 (856) 779-0694 Fax

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855458* NPI #1053867598 165 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 939-1658 (586) 939-1647 Fax

**Riverside Medical Group**<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855459* NPI #1053867598 2 S Black Horse Pike Mount Ephraim, NJ 08059 (856) 931-3107 (859) 931-3230 Fax

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855460* NPI #1053867598 2 N Black Horse Pike Mount Ephraim, NJ 08059 (856) 931-3107 (856) 931-3230 Fax Roussel, Anisha L, MD<sup>3,4,8,16</sup>, F Provider #002235502005 NPI #1558349597 1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3700 (856) 365-7972 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: **OSBORNFAMILYHEALTHCENT** ER.COM Medical Group: The Osborn Family Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Santos-Rivera, Velmina, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #001920095012 NPI #1235120213 130 N Broadway FI 10 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 614-3236 (856) 614-3236 Fax Provider Language(s): Tagalog, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Leap Health and Wellness Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Monmouth Medical Center, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schnur, Rhonda E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001422979001* NPI #1023114592 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Vital, Michelle M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002805384005* NPI #1386612380 1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3700 (856) 365-7972 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: The Osborn Family Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Weinroth, Heidi J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002511605010* NPI #1598713752 6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Weinroth, Heidi J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002511605013* NPI #1598713752 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8297 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Zechowy, Racine B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider* #001958906010 NPI #1679669618 817 Federal St Ste 300 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 541-8217 Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

# New Jersey - Camden

Zechowy, Racine B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001958906011 NPI #1679669618 121 White Horse Pike Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 583-2496 Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Zechowy, Racine B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001958906012 NPI #1679669618 N 6th St AT Erie St Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 583-2456 Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Zechowy, Racine B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001958906015 NPI #1679669618 813 Ferry Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 583-2400 Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Cumberland

#### **Family Practice**

Al-Hilli, Rula A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002384708002* NPI #1154320315 30 N Pearl St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Salem Medical Center Cogen, Jacob F, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003090593025* NPI #1295994853 1255 W Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-3714 (856) 692-3719 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU 12:30PM-4:30PM M-F 8:00AM-9:00PM SA 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Community Health Care

Cogen, Jacob F, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003090593030* NPI #1295994853 530 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 451-4700 (856) 825-8167 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care

Debiaso, Tracy A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001545808002* NPI #1831146802 230 Laurel Heights Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-9595 (856) 451-1832 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Family Practice Asc/Cumberland County Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland Hong, Michael, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008114004001* NPI #1972168946 70 Cornwell Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-6770 (856) 455-6030 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group

Kessler, Martin J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #000899908001 NPI #1164446472 1458 W Landis Ave Ste 2 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-0669 (856) 696-1424 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-3:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Dr Martin Jay Kesler Med Services Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Capital Health System

Malickel, Jay V, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001978688008* NPI #1902893134 70 Cornwell Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-6770 (856) 455-6030 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Manske, Daniel D, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, Μ *Provider* #001156541002 NPI #1356389860 154 W Commerce St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 459-3500 (856) 205-1114 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-2:00PM W 12:00PM-8:00PM TH-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland. Meritus Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton Neema, Swarnalatha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002994670007 NPI #1033302120 1000 N Pearl St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-4598 (856) 455-4679 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada Hours: SU 12:30PM-4:30PM M-F 4:00PM-8:00PM SA 12:30PM-4:30PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Chambersburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital

Neema, Swarnalatha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002994670011 NPI #1033302120 319 W Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-3300 (856) 696-0344 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Chambersburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital

Neema, Swarnalatha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #002994670005 NPI #1033302120 1200 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 451-4700 (856) 825-8167 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Chambersburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital

Neema, Swarnalatha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #002994670006 NPI #1033302120 484 S Brewster Rd South Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 451-4700 (856) 696-2561 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-9:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Chambersburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital

Neema, Swarnalatha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #002994670009* NPI #1033302120 111 N West Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4440 (856) 451-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Chambersburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital Primary Care Providers

Neema, Swarnalatha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #002994670012 NPI #1033302120 251 W Broad St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 453-1233 (856) 575-0818 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada Hours: M-F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Chambersburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital Neema, Swarnalatha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #002994670013 NPI #1033302120 1369 Highway 77 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-1892

(856) 451-1894 Fax

Hospital Affiliations:

Waynesboro Hospital

Chambersburg Hospital,

Kannada

Health Care

Provider Language(s): Hindi,

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-12:00PM

Medical Group: Community

Neema, Swarnalatha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #002994670014 NPI #1033302120 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Chambersburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital

Ordille, Joseph D, DO, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002262021002 NPI #1053354357 105 Manheim Ave Ste 1 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-2700 (856) 455-7051 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Bridgeton Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Riley-Lowe, Judith E, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #002671872002 NPI #1497861538 105 Manheim Ave Ste 1 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-2700 (856) 455-7051 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Bridgeton Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Salloum, Azizeh, MD<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider* #003616667002 NPI #1376857177 530 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 451-4700 (856) 825-8167 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: MCENTENO@CHCINJ.ORG Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Sehgal, Rekha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #000815708006 NPI #1629019955 1138 E Chestnut Ave Ste 8A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-1230 (844) 728-7976 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 10:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 11:00AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 11:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Tomar, Raghuraj S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #002521878008 NPI #1467412858 2815 E Chestnut Ave Ste 2 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 696-3463 (856) 691-0440 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 9:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

#### Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466005* NPI #1417309527 265 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 451-8685 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466006* NPI #1417309527 105 Manheim Ave Ste 9 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 451-0085 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466007* NPI #1417309527 1038 E Chestnut Ave Ste 250 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 690-1095 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466008* 

NPI #1417309527 319 W Landis Ave Ste 2 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 691-7079 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

#### New Jersey - Cumberland

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466009* NPI #1417309527 70 Cohansey St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 794-7183 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466010* NPI #1417309527 1000 N Pearl St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466011* NPI #1417309527 111 N West Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466012* NPI #1417309527 1200 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 451-4700 (856) 451-8685 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466014* NPI #1417309527 251 W Broad St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 453-1233 Medical Group: Community Health Care

#### Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466015* NPI #1417309527 484 S Brewster Rd Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 451-4700 (856) 696-2561 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup>

*Provider #003532466016* NPI #1417309527 215 N Delsea Dr Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-3714 (856) 692-3719 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466019* NPI #1417309527 1255 W Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 692-3719 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

#### Community HealthCare<sup>4,8</sup>

*Provider #003532466043* NPI #1417309527 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care

#### Community HealthCare<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466046* NPI #1417309527 1369 Highway 77 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 451-1894 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466051* NPI #1417309527 133 Polk Ln Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-7575 (856) 794-7183 Fax Medical Group: Community

Health Care **Community HealthCare**<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466055* NPI #1417309527 610 E Montrose St Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-8550 Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466056* NPI #1417309527 53 S Laurel St FI 2 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 451-8685 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community HealthCare<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466059* NPI #1417309527 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 Medical Group: Community Health Care Community Healthcare<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466100* NPI #1417309527 30 N Pearl St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 451-8685 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community Healthcare<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466103* NPI #1417309527 215 Laurel Heights Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-6002 (856) 455-6106 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

Community Healthcare<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466108* NPI #1417309527 530 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 451-4700 (856) 825-7959 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

#### **Internal Medicine**

Abraham, Aney M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002565765001* NPI #1275637720 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Ahrens, John C, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #001760579035 NPI #1568443646 1450 E Chestnut Ave Ste A Vineland, NJ 08361 (609) 205-1047 (609) 794-2752 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Salem Medical Center

Atthota, Vakula D, MD, PA<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003353893002 NPI #1821276015 1450 E Chestnut Ave Ste A Vineland, NJ 08361 (609) 205-1047 (609) 794-2752 Fax Provider Language(s): Telugu, Hindi Hours: SU-M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Inspira Medical Center Elmer. Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

# Balogun, Ayobamidele S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>

Provider #007465632004 NPI #1457871832 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Balogun, Ayobamidele S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>

**New Jersey - Cumberland** 

Provider #007465632006 NPI #1457871832 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Barrington, Dorrie-Susan A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002357514001 NPI #1184679557 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 12:01AM-11:59PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Barrington, Dorrie-Susan A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002357514003 NPI #1184679557 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 12:01AM-11:59PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Copare, Fiore J, MD<sup>3,4,8,15</sup>, M Provider #002532015001 NPI #1205869989 201 Laurel Heights Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 453-1450 (856) 453-1450 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Copare, Jennifer L, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005534475001* NPI #1053679977 2950 College Dr Ste 2G Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-1129 (856) 691-1229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Hanna, Ekram L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002522051001 NPI #1730273772 201 Laurel Heights Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-0650 (856) 451-0650 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Hasani, Fahim, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007467195005* NPI #1891221578 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3450 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hasani, Fahim, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007467195007* NPI #1891221578 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Hatzantonis, John E, MD<sup>3,4,8,15</sup>, M

Provider #001077259001 NPI #1467551374 201 Laurel Heights Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 453-1450 (856) 451-0650 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Kupersmith, Eric E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001878013003* NPI #1831271261 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton

Logue, Raymond J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002736635001* NPI #1376564716 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Logue, Raymond J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002736635010* NPI #1376564716 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Malik, Rajesh, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002257761006 NPI #1417997115 799 S Delsea Dr Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 478-2111 (856) 478-4709 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: MUHIMA.COM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

# Mookerjee, Anuradha L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002281731001 NPI #1902982820 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 641-7689 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M 12:00AM-11:59PM TU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### New Jersey - Cumberland

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 698-8573 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M 12:00AM-11:59PM TU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mungekar, Mangesh M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

Provider #002363422001 NPI #1144306069 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Patel, Hasmukhbhai D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #002411714011 NPI #1891756789 2815 E Chestnut Ave Ste B Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 696-3463 (856) 691-0440 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance, Mymd4me Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

Tomar, Raghuraj S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #002521878008 NPI #1467412858 2815 E Chestnut Ave Ste 2 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 696-3463 (856) 691-0440 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 9:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

#### **Pediatrics**

Bispo, Sandra H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002391708001 NPI #1194803296 1318 S Main Rd Ste 1 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-5864 (856) 691-8489 Fax Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.PEDIATRICASSOCIATES VINELAND.COM Medical Group: Pediatric Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland Chikani, Jignasa R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #004854551004

NPI #1447529045 2950 College Dr Ste 2C Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-6000 (856) 692-0609 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M 9:00AM-4:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Contino, Gabriela J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #008151517005 NPI #1689170508 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper **Physicians Offices** Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland. Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Contino, Gabriela J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #008151517006 NPI #1689170508 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Deleonardis, John A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001950680003* NPI #1992851984 265 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 453-8495 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-9:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Complete Care Health Network Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Gonzalez-Rivera, Veronica, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #003264375001 NPI #1578722740 265 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 453-8495 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Harris, Jazmine A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002264476013* NPI #1881693844 265 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 453-8495 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Harris, Jazmine A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002264476022* NPI #1881693844 30 N Pearl St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 459-1409 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-9:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Jain, Archna, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, F Provider #001546191002 NPI #1235107301 1138 E Chestnut Ave Ste 5 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-1108 (856) 692-2077 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: SU 12:30PM-3:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00PM-3:00PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

#### New Jersey - Cumberland

Nair, Prabha J, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F Provider #001462527012 NPI #1174559207 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 691-7079 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Presence St Mary's Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Presence St Marys Hospital

Ogidan, Olabode O, MD<sup>3,4,8,16</sup>, M Provider #001744624002 NPI #1124096383 1138 E Chestnut Ave Ste 5 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-1108 (856) 692-2077 Fax Hours: SU-M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00PM-3:00PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Patel, Bhavna K, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, F Provider #002158915004 NPI #1205867876 2950 College Dr Ste 2C Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-0609 (856) 692-0609 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M 9:00AM-4:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Inspira Medical Center Vineland Patel, Ketan R, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #001840129001 NPI #1164508867 10 E Main St Ste A Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-4819 (856) 825-4819 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: HOLLYCITYPEDIATRICS.COM Medical Group: Holly City Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Pediatric Associates<sup>8</sup> Provider #000924633001 NPI #1790868503 1318 S Main Rd Ste 1 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-8585 (609) 691-8489 Fax

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855366* NPI #1053867598 301 S Main Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-0502 (856) 691-1710 Fax

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855385* NPI #1053867598 3403 S Delsea Dr Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 293-6974 (856) 825-5165 Fax

Salah, Hassan H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002143061005 NPI #1356329312 206 Laurel Heights Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 459-2270 (856) 459-9674 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: First Step Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Cape Regional Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Solof, Arnold J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000474351006 NPI #1871561829 1138 E Chestnut Ave Ste 5 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-1108 (856) 692-2077 Fax Hours: SU 12:30PM-3:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00PM-3:00PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

#### Gloucester

#### **Family Practice**

Abraczinskas, Jennifer, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #006236761011 NPI #1770921033 123 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 604 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 232-6471 (856) 232-7028 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Andrews, Jaime L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #004844339009* NPI #1497041412 17 W Red Bank Ave Ste 201 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Bass, Maya A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #006097852025 NPI #1376988279 123 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 600 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 232-6471 (856) 232-7028 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Bober, Craig, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006408981001* NPI #1639583990 660 Woodbury Glassboro Rd Ste 26 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-3708 (856) 589-2662 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group

Bober, Mitchell C, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000831925003* NPI #1902805013 121 Berkley Ave Bldg B Mount Royal, NJ 08061 (856) 205-7070 Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center

# Calabrese, Karen A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002669446007*

**New Jersey - Gloucester** 

NPI #1154377687 100 Kings Way E Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5324 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton

Caveng, Rocco F, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002667926015 NPI #1780603381 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4080 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Chase, Natasha R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #007478034009

NPI #1972033843 123 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 600 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 232-6471 (856) 232-7028 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Josephs Hospital Health Center

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Primary Care Providers

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Cogen, Jacob F, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003090593027* NPI #1295994853 715 Delsea Dr N Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 451-4700 (609) 522-3484 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care

Davis, Sarah L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #007084982001* NPI #1548618739 660 Woodbury Glassboro Rd Ste 26 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-3708 (856) 589-2662 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group De Dan, Claudine M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002698565009 NPI #1124058367 34 Colson Ln Ste B Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 628-8120 (856) 628-8123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.MDVIP.COM/CLAUDINE DEDANMD Medical Group: Claudine M De Dan MD Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Salem Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Decker, Edmund J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #001242521020 NPI #1851308779 123 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 600 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 232-6471 (856) 232-7028 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.COOPERHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Dong, Karen, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006211925009* NPI #1255629424 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste C2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (508) 836-3663 *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Flaherty, Stephanie, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005839072010* NPI #1720414584 412 Ewan Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (844) 542-2273 (856) 343-3919 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gupta, Namita M, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F Provider #003319342012 NPI #1295065050 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8200 (856) 341-8215 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Hammond, Julie A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #005603449010 NPI #1073871356 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 460B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 325-3200 (856) 325-5729 Fax Hours: TU 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital

Heist, Jon S, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001955909001 NPI #1760501373 361 N Main St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 881-5368 (856) 881-5368 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-8:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:30PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Heist Jon S Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Herman, Gregory E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001950421008

NPI #1760465603 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-0500 (856) 223-1098 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Horvath, Kedron N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003209981010 NPI #1346450723 123 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 600 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 232-6471 (856) 232-7028 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kaminetsky, Eric J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #003325601023 NPI #1093969164 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 400 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (844) 542-2273 (856) 374-5307 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Morristown Medical Center, Smith Northview Hospital

Kaminetsky, Eric J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #003325601024 NPI #1093969164 1A Regulus Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (844) 542-2273 (856) 256-7518 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-11:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 10:30AM-11:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Morristown Medical Center, Smith Northview Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Lacy, Taylor, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #008368295002 NPI #1841752409 354 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 542-2273 (856) 582-0381 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Levin, Irina, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002851574016 NPI #1477749182 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8200 (856) 341-8215 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions.<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible.<sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.<sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider.<sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Primary Care Providers

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Levin, Neil, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M Provider #000384653001 NPI #1487651675 468 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-1146 (856) 582-1146 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-12:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Lourdes Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Levin, Neil, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #000384653006 NPI #1487651675 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 460 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8181 (856) 341-8180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center. Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Levinson, Elizabeth A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002978848004* NPI #1033321229 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 291-8806 (856) 341-8215 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Lowe, John W, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003349503013* NPI #1720233059 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 400 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1515 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Madison, William A, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001547805002* NPI #1255347365 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste N3 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 875-8000 (856) 875-8000 Fax Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital Magnet, Marcus, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #002265697001 NPI #1740249457 831 Kings Hwy Ste 100 West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 853-8730 (856) 853-8870 Fax Provider Language(s): Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-TU 7:00AM-7:30PM W 7:00AM-8:30PM TH 7:00AM-7:30PM F 7:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Michael S **Rogers MD** Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Malik, Tahseen R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003219704001* NPI #1447561121 831 Kings Hwy Ste 100 West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 853-8730 (856) 853-7063 Fax *Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: SU 8:00AM-3:00PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Michael S Rogers MD

Meskin, Steven J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002194576003 NPI #1851335285 200 Rowan Blvd Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 582-0500 (856) 582-0163 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, JFK University Medical Center Monte Carlo, Michael E, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, Μ

Provider #002927408013 NPI #1790909760 17 W Red Bank Ave Ste 201 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 342-3113 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FAM-DOC.COM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Neema, Swarnalatha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #002994670015 NPI #1033302120 715 Delsea Dr N Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 451-4700 (856) 863-5730 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Chambersburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital

Ni, Kimberly, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006528552007* NPI #1780003244 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8200 (856) 341-8215 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: United Health Services Hospitals, Virtua

Health Services Hospitals, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Palmer, Josette C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider* #001462200011 NPI #1104860154 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 604 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 881-5111 (856) 881-6111 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-7:30PM TU-TH 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Happy Healthy You Family Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Patel, Priya H, MD<sup>4,8</sup> Provider #007331096003 NPI #1881044469 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 460 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8181 (856) 341-8180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Pirolli, Edward, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006844707001* NPI #1063894012 201 Tomlin Station Rd Ste D Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 241-2522 (856) 241-2511 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Prettelt, Adolfo E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002252494025 NPI #1205989241 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 232-6471 (856) 232-7028 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Delaware County Memorial Hospital Prettelt, Adolfo E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002252494026 NPI #1205989241 196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 342-2186 (856) 848-6554 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Delaware County Memorial Hospital

Rivell, Crystal G, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003478998007 NPI #1124259460 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 400 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (844) 542-2273 (856) 374-5307 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center. Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C Rogers, Michael S, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #000786022001 NPI #1184684268 831 Kings Hwy Ste 100 West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 853-8730 (856) 845-8234 Fax Provider Language(s): Creole, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M 7:00AM-7:30PM TU 7:00AM-5:30PM W 7:00AM-8:30PM TH 7:00AM-7:30PM F 7:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHJERSEYFAMILYM EDICINE.COM Medical Group: Michael S Rogers MD Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Salloum, Azizeh, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #003616667004 NPI #1376857177 75 W Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-2055 (856) 848-2879 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Salloum, Azizeh, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003616667006* NPI #1376857177 715 Delsea Dr N Ste 3-5 Glassboro, NJ 08028 (855) 451-4700 (856) 863-5730 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Sekel, James J, DO<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002017869012 NPI #1497779623 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 460 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8181 (856) 341-8180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury. Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shor, Daniel, DO<sup>4</sup>, M *Provider #008793581001* NPI #1013531193 354 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 941-8933 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Singh, Jyotsana, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005245401004* NPI #1629363007 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 460 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8181 (856) 341-8180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Stiefel, Gregory G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002165784001 NPI #1649267881 201 Tomlin Station Rd Ste D Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 241-2522 (856) 241-2511 Fax Hours: SU-M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: INSPIRA.NET Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Sussman, Sean R, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008135923001* NPI #1316468895 40 Village Green Dr Ste B Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 467-7360 (856) 467-5959 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Szgalsky, Joseph B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000809581090 NPI #1689653644 200 Rowan Blvd Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 582-0500 (856) 582-0163 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-8:00PM TU-W 7:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:30PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Turner, Tammy T, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007720086001* NPI #1780188417 698 Mullica Hill Rd Bldg Floor Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 205-7070 Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Turner, Tammy T, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007720086003* NPI #1780188417 660 Woodbury Glassboro Rd Ste 26 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-3708 (856) 589-2662 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Primary Care Providers** 

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Urkowitz, Alan L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002005328004 NPI #1689634263 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 460 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8181 (856) 341-8180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Varkey, Ciby B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003210688017* NPI #1407014350 100 Kings Way E Ste D2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 542-2273 (856) 218-4808 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 400 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (844) 542-2273 (856) 374-5307 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 165 Princeton Ave West Deptford, NJ 08096 (844) 542-2273 (856) 384-0218 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

1A Regulus Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (844) 542-2273 (856) 256-7518 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

565 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 542-2273 (856) 256-1188 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

601 N Main St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (844) 542-2273 (856) 881-6982 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Venuti, Robert L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001400817004 NPI #1548274442 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 103 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5355 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Vitola, Carl A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000262383004* NPI #1922021138 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 102 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5355 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Wilczynski, Frank L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000722846011 NPI #1992876023 475 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste В Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 516-6611 (856) 582-3427 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.AFCURGENTCARE.COM Medical Group: Afc Urgent Care Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Community HealthCare<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466001* NPI #1417309527 335 Delsea Dr N Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 451-4700 (856) 451-8685 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

#### Community HealthCare<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466041*

NPI #1417309527 75 W Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-2055 (856) 327-4208 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care Community HealthCare<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #003532466044* NPI #1417309527 715 Delsea Dr N Ste 3-5 Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 863-5720 (856) 863-5730 Fax Medical Group: Community Health Care

#### **General Practice**

Decker, Edmund J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #001242521020 NPI #1851308779 123 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 600 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 232-6471 (856) 232-7028 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.COOPERHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

#### **Internal Medicine**

Abraham, Aney M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002565765001* NPI #1275637720 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Ahrens, John C, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #001760579037 NPI #1568443646 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 845-0100 (856) 223-1098 Fax Hours: W 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Ahrens, John C, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001760579040* NPI #1568443646 55 N Main St Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 794-8700 Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Altman, Daniel W, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002334412001* NPI #1619918828 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste E3 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 629-7006 (856) 629-0077 Fax Hours: M 10:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 9:30AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM E-mail: CS@ALTMANFAMILYMEDICAL.

Medical Group: Altman and Gerety Family Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Shore Medical Center

NET

Atthota, Vakula D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003353893003* NPI #1821276015 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 794-8700 (856) 223-1098 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu* Hours: W 8:00AM-12:00PM

Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

#### Atthota, Vakula D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>

Provider #003353893006 NPI #1821276015 55 N Main St Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 794-8700 Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Babnew, Marissa, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007422387002* NPI #1649662123 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 301 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 374-1881 (856) 302-1961 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Balogun, Ayobamidele S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>

Provider #007465632008 NPI #1457871832 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Barrington, Dorrie-Susan A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002357514001 NPI #1184679557 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 12:01AM-11:59PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Basu-Mallick, Atrayee, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #003203881004

NPI #1770802795 900 Medical Center Dr Ste 200 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 557-7900 (856) 589-3989 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Nazareth Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### Bocella, Rachel R, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #008847413001* NPI #1033748900 17 W Red Bank Ave Ste 201 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 536-1515 (856) 536-1981 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Bonett, Anthony W,  $MD^{4,8,15,16,17}$ , M

Provider #000966238001 NPI #1427059914 50 Cooper St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-1577 (856) 848-1577 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-12:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Woodbury Medical Office Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Brown, Anthony, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001553757001 NPI #1780631150 300 Medical Center Dr Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-4990 (856) 218-1499 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Burns, Gerard J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #003153493013* NPI #1871783506 1120 Delsea Dr N Fl 2 Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 205-7070 (856) 205-0145 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Connections Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

Camacho, Jose A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001114112004 NPI #1073612008 190 N Evergreen Ave Ste 102 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (844) 542-2273 (856) 845-9398 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-8:00PM TH 9:00AM-2:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Chernoff, Brian H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001438139003* NPI #1013953660 935 Kings Hwy Ste 600 West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 209-3247 (856) 845-7602 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

D'Ambola, Lesly A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #002567276013 NPI #1285653097 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 301 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 374-1881 (856) 302-1961 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Deleon, Miguel, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007482695002* NPI #1306376264 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Depersia, Rudolph T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001243650003*

NPI #1134161813 935 Kings Hwy Ste 600 West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 209-3247 (856) 845-7602 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Desai, Anjali A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002469030006* NPI #1225137797 196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 342-2186 (856) 848-6554 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA

Dimedio, Lisa C, DO<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #001447302006* NPI #1013028844 354 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 542-2273 (856) 582-0381 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Gehring, David J, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000841161005* NPI #1740288091 190 N Evergreen Ave Ste 102 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (844) 542-2273 (856) 845-9398 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Gewirtz, Jonathan D, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #001950043007 NPI #1639155542 4991 Route 42 Ste 8 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 740-9777 (856) 740-9990 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Turnersville Int Med and Geriatrics Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Gleaner, Ian, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007787625002* NPI #1598257354 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hasani, Fahim, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007467195010* NPI #1891221578 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Henry, David M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008256604001* NPI #1609339043 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4080 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Huston, Donald C, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000119935015* NPI #1316973563 1120 Delsea Dr N Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 205-7070 Medical Group: Inspira Health Connections Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Jain, Navjot K, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006167899024* NPI #1609284397 196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 848-7577 (856) 848-6554 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Jain, Sneh, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16</sup>, F Provider #000865493006 NPI #1912971730 900 Route 168 Ste A6 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 232-0022 (856) 232-0022 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M 9:30AM-2:00PM TU 1:30PM-6:30PM TH-F 9:30AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Consensus Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

Kaplan, Rosalind D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001142992024* NPI #1730295171 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4080 (856) 412-5360 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 321-1919 (856) 321-0206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Temple University Hospital

# Katepalli, Sundeep, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

**New Jersey - Gloucester** 

Provider #006944961004 NPI #1982087219 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, York Hospital

King, Krista H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002175386007* NPI #1053372136 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 103 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-1980 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Kramer, Lauren, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007494272002* NPI #1952781015 435 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Malik, Rajesh, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002257761002 NPI #1417997115 201 Bridgeton Pike Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 478-2111 (856) 478-4709 Fax Provider Language(s): Punjabi, Urdu, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Vineland Matchett, Sean, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #007496650002 NPI #1295261287

NPI #1295261287 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Michelson, Marc H, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001437749006* NPI #1063404861 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 400 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (844) 542-2273 (856) 374-5307 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Millstein, Jeffrey H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000886814011* NPI #1396772281 1006 Mantua Pike Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 (856) 845-8600 (856) 845-4890 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Hospital of University of PA Mirza, Imran A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002955423007* NPI #1376573204 1132 Cooper St Ste 3 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-8038 (856) 848-8038 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Deptford Internal Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Philadelphia Hospital

Mookerjee, Anuradha L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002281731001 NPI #1902982820 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M 12:00AM-11:59PM TU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mungekar, Mangesh M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

Provider #002363422001 NPI #1144306069 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Munshi, Anuradha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002619022007 NPI #1952348609 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 460B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 325-3200 (856) 325-5729 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-12:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Ocasio, Robert B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001817823003* NPI #1124054200 935 Kings Hwy Ste 100

935 Kings Hwy Ste 100 West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 209-3247 (856) 845-7602 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Pop, Samantha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007495350002* NPI #1801326400 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### Senacare<sup>4,8</sup>

Provider #007403213003 NPI #1104447127 1511 Clements Bridge Rd Woodbury, NJ 08096 (215) 792-3891 (215) 551-1819 Fax

### Senacare<sup>4,8</sup>

*Provider #007403213006* NPI #1104447127 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4121 (215) 551-1819 Fax

### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

### Senacare<sup>4,8</sup>

*Provider #007403213010* NPI #1104447127 1420 S Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 875-0100

### Senacare<sup>4,8</sup>

*Provider #007403213011* NPI #1104447127 507 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (609) 455-1576 (215) 551-1819 Fax

### Senacare<sup>4,8</sup>

*Provider #007403213012* NPI #1104447127 467 Cooper St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 888-4943

### Senacare<sup>4,8</sup>

*Provider #007403213013* NPI #1104447127 328 Kings Hwy Clarksboro, NJ 08020 (609) 455-1576

### Shaw, Richard A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #003475762004

NPI #1467646604 121 Berkley Rd Clarksboro, NJ 08020 (856) 284-6500 (856) 497-5202 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Subbiah, Shanthi, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002235314031* NPI #1104897370 1120 Delsea Dr N # 2 Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 205-7070 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Connections Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Sussman, Emily M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006857818005* NPI #1407239064 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Sussman, Emily M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006857818006* NPI #1407239064 196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 848-7577 (856) 848-6554 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Taylor, Michael, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005710055018* NPI #1245632058 196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 342-2000 (856) 848-6554 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Thompson, Nicole, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #005594925006 NPI #1083977862 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 460 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8181 (856) 341-8180 Fax Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-8:00PM W 7:30AM-4:00PM TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Wehbe, Anthony, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003208638016* NPI #1275731986 1511 Clements Bridge Rd Deptford, NJ 08096 (215) 792-3891 Medical Group: Senacare Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Young, Jimmie, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001543583002* NPI #1326087032 1315 N Delaware St Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 687-2200 (856) 224-5803 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

### **Pediatrics**

Burton, Monica, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001241890005 NPI #1487684932 1315 N Delaware St Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 583-2400 (856) 224-5803 Fax Provider Language(s): German Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Chaudhry, Aliya A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003397837014* NPI #1659655991 1132 Cooper St Ste 2 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (732) 743-5910 (856) 848-8035 Fax *Provider Language(s): Bengali* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Welcare LLC Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Union Memorial Hospital

Conroy, Jacqueline M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007139669003* NPI #1477904068 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080

(856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Contino, Gabriela J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #008151517004 NPI #1689170508 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper **Physicians Offices** Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Contino, Gabriela J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #008151517008 NPI #1689170508 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

# Douglass-Bright, April M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #001260907012 NPI #1447357405 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

### New Jersey - Gloucester

Friedler, Susan F, DO<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, F *Provider #001950575003* NPI #1205885431 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin

Gordon, Anne M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002752101005* NPI #1669564753 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Graessle, William R, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #001260910002

NPI #1700986486 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Harris, Jazmine A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002264476012 NPI #1881693844 715 Delsea Dr N Ste 3-5 Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Kargman, Kevin J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001949465002 NPI #1407810302 438 Ganttown Rd Ste A7 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0011 (856) 589-5015 Fax Hours: M 9:30AM-5:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Washington Pediatric Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Kiehlmeier, Scott L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001932424001* NPI #1750479424 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Krol, Anna, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002512226004 NPI #1679522908 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center. Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

Krulish, Sean, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005069348002* NPI #1861821738 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Leopardi, Nicole M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003199509002* NPI #1861624637 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Hours: SU 11:00AM-9:30PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 11:00AM-9:30PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Levy, Jodi A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003637766002* NPI #1003191305 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mathanda, Reema R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007446029004* NPI #1518373471 1315 N Delaware St Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 583-2400 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mathew, Mary, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, F Provider #002549503001 NPI #1306886577 925A S Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 629-6440 (856) 629-6440 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Tamil, Hindi, Malayalam, Spanish Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 7:30AM-6:00PM SA 7:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Williamstown **Pediatric Practice** Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Milano, Aubri M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003656202006* NPI #1669713566 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Patel, Yashvantkumar S, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #001366287001 NPI #1619956687 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-0100 (856) 853-2179 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Our Lady of Lourdes Med Center Neonatal Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Cape Regional Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855457* NPI #1053867598 875 Mantua Pike Ste B Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 384-5949 (856) 384-5958 Fax

Weinroth, Heidi J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002511605005* NPI #1598713752 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C Williamson, Megan A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006505778001* NPI #1851703284 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital For Children

Zechowy, Racine B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001958906014 NPI #1679669618 1315 N Delaware St Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 583-2496 Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

NPI #1053867598 Medical Group: Camcare Health

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Primary Care Providers

### New Jersey - Gloucester

### Ocean

### **Family Practice**

Anne, Sreelatha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002370572005* NPI #1093888059 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-7 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5545 (732) 905-2564 Fax Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monroe Clinic Hospital

Beenstock, Steven M, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002189488007 NPI #1043250707 517 Route 72 W Ste A Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, St Joseph Wayne Medical Center, Valley Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Dipaolo, Ann M, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #002472741004 NPI #1285604041 1044 Lacey Rd Ste 9 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-0819 (609) 971-0834 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Lacey Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersev Shore University Med Center

Druckman, Scott J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001993580001* NPI #1871582304 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-1 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 367-0166 (732) 367-7220 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Fung, Kent C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #003240352002 NPI #1730347212 985 Cedar Bridge Ave Ste A Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-5600 (732) 477-1899 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG **Primary Care** Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Glenn, William B, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002178485002* NPI #1629150024 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Glenn, William B, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002178485003* NPI #1629150024 279 Mathistown Rd Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-1101 (609) 296-9653 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Glenn, William B, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002178485004 NPI #1629150024 200 Mathistown Rd Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-1101 (609) 296-9653 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-8:00PM W 8:30AM-8:30PM TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F-SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Gumina, John D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #000171073004* NPI #1831169515 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-7 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5545 (732) 987-5549 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center Hogan, Kimberly A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001985082001* NPI #1588854459 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Hogan, Kimberly A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #001985082002 NPI #1588854459 200 Mathistown Rd Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-1101 (609) 296-9653 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Kenny, John D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000391203002* NPI #1891877288 279 Mathistown Rd Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-1101 (609) 296-9653 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

## New Jersey - Ocean

Kenny, John D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000391203004* NPI #1891877288 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Kenny, John D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000391203005* NPI #1891877288 200 Mathistown Rd Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-91101 (609) 296-9653 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Lanez, Charisma A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005122970017* NPI #1942637988 161 Bartley Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 363-6140 (732) 363-6196 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Swahili* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlantic Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Community Medical Center

Larkin, Harry L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002503951007* NPI #1821105198 1361 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-0600 (410) 543-8492 Fax Medical Group: GPS Physician Group of New Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Lee, Nelson, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006838507001* NPI #1821472630 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-1 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 367-0166 (732) 367-7220 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Leopold, David C, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002443777007* NPI #1023082518 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-5 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 263-7999 (732) 242-6688 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center Leopold, David C, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002443777009 NPI #1023082518 1610 Route 88 FI 3 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 295-6543 (732) 242-6688 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Ludwigcilento, Mary B, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

Provider #002075846001 NPI #1235286188 1191 Fischer Blvd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 506-7888 (732) 506-7766 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-8:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FISCHERFAMILYMEDICI NE.COM Medical Group: Fischer Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Marro, Michael A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005478814014* NPI #1639592983 1255 Highway 70 Ste C Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 719-8149 (732) 800-7591 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, RWJBH Primary Care Services Hospital Affiliations: South Nassau Communities Hospital

Mastro, Caroline B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002560076002 NPI #1407938780 279 Mathistown Rd Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-1101 (609) 296-9653 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Mastro, Caroline B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002560076005* NPI #1407938780 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Mastro, Caroline B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002560076006 NPI #1407938780 200 Mathistown Rd Unit A Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-1101 (609) 296-9653 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Medenilla, Rosenio R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002207194005* NPI #1699857011 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Medenilla, Rosenio R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002207194006 NPI #1699857011 200 Mathistown Rd Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-1101 (609) 296-9653 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Michael, Christine R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006244361007* NPI #1053748053 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-3 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 897-5545 (732) 242-6688 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Novak, Dennis E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000475608002* NPI #1194881094 1001 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-8900 (609) 971-2888 Fax Medical Group: RWJBH Primary Care Services Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

### New Jersey - Ocean

Pappas, Elena C, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F Provider #003037787001 NPI #1124204425 1006 Commons Way Bldg G Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 551-2003 (732) 551-2033 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Pappas Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Parkes, Lauren H, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006868675001* NPI #1689054298 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-1 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 367-0166 (732) 367-7220 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Primary Care Providers

Raguso-Failla, Michael J, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

### Provider #002060048002

NPI #1497837744 200 Mathistown Rd Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-1101 (609) 296-9653 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Raguso-Failla, Michael J, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

Provider #002060048004 NPI #1497837744 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center Sasidhar, Vaidehi, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #002464382004 NPI #1790756427 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-7 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5545 (732) 987-5549 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:30PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Scevola-Dattoli, Angela, MD<sup>4</sup>, F *Provider #003155815005* NPI #1417191651 855 Somerset Ave Ste A Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Scevola-Dattoli, Angela, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003155815006* NPI #1417191651 625 Clifton Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center Scevola-Dattoli, Angela, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003155815008* NPI #1417191651 101 2nd St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Scevola-Dattoli, Angela, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003155815009* NPI #1417191651 686 Route 70 Lakehurst, NJ 08733 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Scevola-Dattoli, Angela, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003155815010* NPI #1417191651 1610 Route 88 Ste 204 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Scevola-Dattoli, Angela, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003155815011* NPI #1417191651 333 Haywood Rd Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Scevola-Dattoli, Angela, MD<sup>4</sup>, F *Provider #003155815012* NPI #1417191651 10 Stockton Dr Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Scevola-Dattoli, Angela, MD<sup>4</sup>, F *Provider #003155815013* NPI #1417191651 798 County Rd 539 Bldg 3 Ste 3 Tuckerton, NJ 08087 (732) 363-6655 Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Tavarez, Laura, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16</sup>, F *Provider #005548309020* NPI #1053675397 138 S Main St Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 756-0000 (609) 488-1613 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W-F 8:30AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center Tracy, Toby W, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002093997004* NPI #1316029689 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Tracy, Toby W, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002093997005 NPI #1316029689 200 Mathistown Rd Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-1101 (609) 296-9653 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Veldanda, Ashokvardhan R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #002006552002 NPI #1780630764 1364 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-2948 (609) 597-2948 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

### New Jersey - Ocean

Yehl, Mary Ann M, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003237450028* NPI #1003958604 517 Route 72 W Ste A Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center

### Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Center For Health Edu Med and DEN<sup>1,8</sup> *Provider #003558702001* NPI #1083748297 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN

# Center For Health Edu Med and DEN<sup>1,8</sup>

*Provider #003558702003* NPI #1083748297 108 Hillside Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN

### **Geriatric Medicine**

Chatterjee, Abhijit, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002016267014* NPI #1487692836 400 Locust St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 942-5272 (732) 905-4059 Fax *Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center

Chatterjee, Abhijit, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002016267015* NPI #1487692836 600 River Ave FI 3 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (732) 886-4705 Fax *Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: RWJBH Primary

Care Services Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Israel, Jessica L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002093734005* NPI #1629017843 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-4700 (732) 886-4705 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Rowlands, Randy R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002909205008* NPI #1417156514 1314 Hooper Ave Ste 2B Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 349-4994 (732) 341-1717 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Shua-Haim, Joshua R, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #001072848007 NPI #1073554879 99 Route 37 W FI 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 477-8988 (732) 369-5993 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, RWJBH **Primary Care Services** Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Community Medical Center

### **Internal Medicine**

Abbas, Shahida M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #001649154005 NPI #1023104098 1451 Route 88 Ste 12 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-0500 (732) 607-2449 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Arabic, Punjabi Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Union County Health Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Kimball Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Adelizzi, Angela M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001555481004* NPI #1356314751 67 Route 37 W Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 228-7466 (551) 310-6706 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: RWJBH Primary Care Services Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Asghar, Fatima, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002138279007 NPI #1174629083 1251 Route 37 W Ste 200 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-2211 (609) 991-6254 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: RWJBH Primary **Care Services** Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Bacon, Shoshana,  $MD^{4,8,15,16,17}$ , F

Provider #006187763001 NPI #1457791428 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood Resource and Referral Center

Barrios, Cristian, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #007207288001* NPI #1457700718 517 Route 72 W Ste A Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Bhatt, Anupama, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #005562208003* NPI #1649562380 780 Route 37 W Ste 310 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-7679 (732) 240-0749 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

Bhutani, Satish K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002549263009 NPI #1013995893 300 W Water St Ste C Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 349-4030 (732) 244-1866 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Brooklyn Hospital Center, Kings County Hospital Center, Staten Island University Hospital, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Carson, Michael P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #001950171011* NPI #1235180647 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 3 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5545 (732) 987-5549 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

### New Jersey - Ocean

Cervantes, Crisnoel, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001892264004* NPI #1043211840 65 Lacey Rd Ste A Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-0404 (732) 350-2001 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: RWJBH Primary Care Services Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Chatterjee, Abhijit, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002016267014* NPI #1487692836 400 Locust St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 942-5272 (732) 905-4059 Fax *Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center

Cofsky, Israel, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007447410002* NPI #1164953303 1352 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-5100 (732) 901-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Hudson MD Group Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Cohen, Jonathan I, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M Provider #001835965002 NPI #1619077690 1352 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-5100 (732) 901-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Hudson MD Group Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Dela Cruz, Danna G, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002565934008* NPI #1689602369 731 Lacey Rd Ste 1 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 240-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek, Tagalog* Medical Group: RWJBH Primary Care Services Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Ende, Mark, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001344693002 NPI #1518006584 138 S Main St # 1 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-9240 (609) 488-1613 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W-F 8:30AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Ende, Theodore, DO<sup>3,4,8,15</sup>, M *Provider #001543834004* NPI #1093722480 501 Route 9 Waretown, NJ 08758 (609) 693-1992 (609) 971-3199 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Meridian Med Group Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Espineli, Rosalinda O, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #000175664001* NPI #1982706370 1163 Route 37 W Ste D4 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-3416 (732) 341-3416 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-1:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Espineli Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Felibrico, Oliver G, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #000223914012 NPI #1649249715 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-3 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 370-3563 (732) 905-2564 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center Gallardo, Mario, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001726647003* NPI #1285635201 65 Lacey Rd Ste A Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-0404 (609) 991-6250 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: RWJBH Primary Care Services Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Garden State Medicine<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #006234734001* NPI #1588112163 9 Mule Rd Ste E16 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-8888 (732) 349-8880 Fax

Geriatrics Associates of New Jersey<sup>8</sup>

*Provider #003263008005* NPI #1073819512 50 Lacey Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 266-3733

Ghetiya, Savan, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006799594001* NPI #1124409057 1749 Hooper Ave Ste 203 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 864-7030 (732) 864-7032 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-3:00PM TH 1:00PM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Liberty Primary Care

Gigliuto, Christine M, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F	(
Provider #000900059002	
NPI #1952374266	I
40 Bey Lea Rd Ste C103	
Toms River, NJ 08753	l
(732) 458-1211	(
(732) 504-3133 Fax	(
Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM	ł
TU 8:00AM-7:00PM	I
W 8:00AM-4:00PM	I
TH 8:00AM-7:00PM	(
F 8:00AM-5:00PM	ł
SA 9:00AM-1:00PM	ł
Medical Group: Riverside	(
Medical Group	(
Hospital Affiliations: Community	(
Medical Center	
Gill, Navneet, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F	, 
Provider #007833775001	
NPI #1932693975	I
1771 Madison Ave	(
Lakewood, NJ 08701	Ì
(732) 364-2144	Ì
(732) 364-3559 Fax	İ
Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM	-
M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM	ł
F 8:00AM-3:00PM	
Medical Group: Center For	[
Health Edu Med and DEN	(
Gordon, Barry M, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , M	(
<i>Provider #000268065002</i>	
NPI #1285740787	
809 River Ave	
Lakewood, NJ 08701	
(732) 905-9944	
(732) 444-3118 Fax	
Hours: SU 10:00AM-1:00PM	
M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM	
Medical Group: Hudson MD	

Medical Group: Hudson MD Group Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus Green, Tamar B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #001070039002* NPI #1457460271 1352 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-5100 (732) 901-9240 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:30AM-4:30PM F 9:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Hudson MD Group Hospital Affiliations: Elmhurst Hospital Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Grill, Lawrence J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000176320005* NPI #1063443844 1 Highway 70 Ste 1 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-8272 (732) 367-3693 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

### New Jersey - Ocean

Gupta, Suraj P, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002101122003 NPI #1770518425 3 Plaza Dr Ste 4 Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 240-1555 (732) 240-5007 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Surai Gupta Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Chilton Medical Center, Community Medical Center

Hershkowitz, Jon E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001347674003* NPI #1811985203 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (800) 300-0628 (732) 914-3854 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Hospital, Overlook Medical Center

Hershkowitz, Jon E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001347674004 NPI #1811985203 1691 Route 9 # CN2025 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-1688 (732) 914-3854 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Hospital, Overlook Medical Center Ilkhani, Ladan, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #003487079002 NPI #1023315918 985 Cedar Bridge Ave Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-5600 (732) 477-1899 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center Ingato, Steven, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000768415004* NPI #1497851836 1220 Highway 70 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-3741 (732) 350-0519 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care, JFK Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

355 Atlantic City Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 269-0001 (732) 269-9373 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care, JFK Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Israel, Jessica L, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002093734005* NPI #1629017843 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-4700 (732) 886-4705 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Kaminetzky, Jeffrey S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001755478004 NPI #1598760787 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Hospital, Nyack Hospital, Montefiore Nyack Hospital, Monmouth Medical Center

Kassover, Baruch O, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001873642003 NPI #1467554840 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU 9:30AM-6:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Long Beach Medical Center, Maimonides Medical Center, South Nassau Communities Hospital. Monmouth Medical Center, Peninsula Hospital Center, St Johns Episcopal Hospital, St Johns Epscpl Hospital/South Shore, St John's Episcopal Hospital

Kosarin, Kristi, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006212166008* NPI #1114384328 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-3 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 807-0800 (732) 987-5549 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Kumar, Sanjay, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16</sup>, M Provider #002327176001 NPI #1437120920 2105 W County Line Rd Ste 4 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 364-0600 (732) 364-0600 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Professional Associates of Jackson Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, New York Community Hospital of Brooklyn, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Kumar, Sanjay, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16</sup>, M Provider #002327176004 NPI #1437120920 1010 Beaver Dam Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 367-7575 (732) 892-8266 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:30PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Professional Associates of Jackson Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, New York Community Hospital of Brooklyn, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Lempel, Allen L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001835966003* NPI #1578672390 1352 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-5100 (732) 901-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hudson MD Group Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

### New Jersey - Ocean

Magsino, Vicente, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001997451005* NPI #1255332177 65 Lacey Rd Ste A Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-0404 (732) 350-2001 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: RWJBH Primary Care Services Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Mandal, Aparna, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002167161006 NPI #1578594941 436 Commons Way Unit 436D Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 569-6505 (732) 998-8321 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MTBC.COM Medical Group: Adm Medical Care Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Mannava, Sumalatha, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> Provider #002718744006 NPI #1477583235 731 Lacey Rd Ste 1 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: RWJBH Primary **Care Services** Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge

Mason, Elisabeth M, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #008206191002* NPI #1548722564 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste C103 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 504-3779 (732) 504-3133 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Mathur, Anjana, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001997445004 NPI #1306895982 20 Hospital Dr Ste 7A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-8885 (732) 341-7408 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 11:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-2:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anjana Mathur MD Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Matteace, Frank P, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

Provider #001546802003 NPI #1417925660 567 Fischer Blvd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 280-2727 (732) 506-6879 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Meli, Gregory M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #001414369004 NPI #1649338344 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste C103 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 349-4994 (732) 341-1717 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian Staff Language(s): Italian Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Naseem, Arif, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002138182005 NPI #1295831782 355 Atlantic City Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 269-0001 (732) 269-9373 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MAOMHEALTH.COM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care, JFK Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Nbimc Department of Internal Medicine<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #002016603007* NPI #1114985702

1433 Hooper Ave Ste 110 Toms River, NJ 08753 (708) 342-8790

Newman, Victor, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #001278948001 NPI #1710963293 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU 9:30AM-6:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Nookala, Vinod K, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003505294035* NPI #1376772269 67 Route 37 W Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 228-7466 (848) 480-2576 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Medical Group: RWJBH Primary Care Services Hospital Affiliations: Pinnacle Health Hospitals, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals Nookala, Vinod K, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003505294036* NPI #1376772269 99 Route 37 W FI 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 369-5994 (732) 235-5688 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: RWJBH Primary Care Services Hospital Affiliations: Pinnacle Health Hospitals, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals

Ogun, David J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001835968002 NPI #1447350418 1352 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-5100 (732) 901-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hudson MD Group Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

### New Jersey - Ocean

Patel, Akshay D, MD<sup>3,4,15,16,17</sup>, M *Provider #001981225003* NPI #1396737581 9 Hospital Dr Ste B1 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-2732 (732) 349-9697 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Medical Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Patel, Karnik, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006984493005* NPI #1629458088 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-17 Jackson, NJ 08527 (201) 861-1851 Medical Group: Meridian Med Group Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hackensack University Medical Center, Palisades Medical Center

Patel, Manoj, MD<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, M *Provider #003035163001* NPI #1184898918 9 Hospital Dr Ste B1 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-2732 (732) 349-9697 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Medical Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Patel, Sandip, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003392579008* NPI #1316225659 9 Hospital Dr Ste B1 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-2732 (732) 349-9697 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Medical Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Community Medical Center

Patel, Sizan, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #006189466003* NPI #1043655368 9 Hospital Dr Ste B1 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-2732 (732) 367-4461 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Medical Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Pawa, Sakshi, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003097252003 NPI #1508099722 9 Mule Rd Ste E13 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-8888 (732) 349-8880 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: SU-TU 9:00AM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 1:00PM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Garden State Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Preschel, Samuel A, MD<sup>4,8,21</sup>, M Provider #000233371003 NPI #1063561413 809 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-3601 (732) 363-3601 Fax Provider Language(s): Yiddish, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hudson MD Group Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Reimer, Jennifer M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003407949005* NPI #1558651208 1515 Richmond Ave Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 295-0072 (732) 295-0224 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Robberson, Heather L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001956448006 NPI #1902802739 475 Highway 70 Ste 104 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-6002 (732) 886-6004 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 12:30PM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:30AM-2:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Robberson, Heather L, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , F <i>Provider #001956448008</i>
NPI #1902802739
1314 Hooper Ave Ste 2B
Toms River, NJ 08753
(732) 349-4994
(732) 341-1717 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Riverside
Medical Group
Hospital Affiliations: Kimball
Medical Center, Monmouth
Medical Center Southern
Campus, Ocean Medical Center,
Ocean University Medical Center

Rowlands, Randy R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002909205008* NPI #1417156514 1314 Hooper Ave Ste 2B Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 349-4994 (732) 341-1717 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

### Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup>

*Provider #007669037027* NPI #1265037501 1001 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-8900 (609) 971-2888 Fax

### Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007669037028*

NPI #1265037501 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 303 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-2211 (732) 505-8229 Fax

### Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007669037067* NPI #1265037501 67 Route 37 W Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 228-7466 (551) 310-6706 Fax

Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007669037076* NPI #1265037501 65 Lacey Rd Ste A Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-0404 (732) 350-2001 Fax

Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007669037099* NPI #1265037501 1043 Route 70 Ste C3 Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 408-3262 (732) 408-1790 Fax

Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007669037118* NPI #1265037501 731 Lacey Rd Ste 1 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax

### Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007669037122* NPI #1265037501 99 Route 37 W FI 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 477-8988

(732) 369-5993 Fax

Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007669037127* NPI #1265037501 953 Fischer Blvd Ste 2 Toms River, NJ 08753 (848) 287-6009 (848) 287-6035 Fax

### New Jersey - Ocean

Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007669037132* NPI #1265037501 1255 Highway 70 Ste C Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 381-5565 (732) 381-5222 Fax

Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007669037151* NPI #1265037501 1251 Route 37 W Ste 200 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-2211 (609) 991-6254 Fax

Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007669037158* NPI #1265037501 633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax

Rwjbh Primary Care Services<sup>4,8</sup> Provider #007669037161 NPI #1265037501 600 River Ave FI 3 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900

Saeed, Shamim J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002379693009 NPI #1720186455 985 Cedar Bridge Ave Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-5600 (732) 477-1899 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Sancheti, Vinod T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001981370002 NPI #1437176088 25 Mule Rd Unit B8 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-1076 (732) 240-1441 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 11:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DRSANCHETI.COM Medical Group: Vinod Sancheti MD Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Sancheti, Vinod T, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001981370004 NPI #1437176088 307 Route 70 Ste 1A Lakehurst, NJ 08733 (732) 240-1076 (732) 240-1441 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DRSANCHETI.COM Medical Group: Lakehurst Professional Medical Group, Vinod Sancheti MD Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Shah, Mukesh C, MD<sup>4,8,15</sup>, M Provider #001949983001 NPI #1801867395 2105 W County Line Rd Ste 4 Jackson, NJ 08527 (504) 347-2141 (732) 364-0600 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:30AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Professional Associates of Jackson Hospital Affiliations: Brooklyn Hospital Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shah, Mukesh C, MD<sup>4,8,15</sup>, M Provider #001949983002 NPI #1801867395 1010 Beaver Dam Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-8266 (732) 892-8266 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Professional Associates of Jackson Hospital Affiliations: Brooklyn Hospital Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shua-Haim, Joshua R, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #001072848006 NPI #1073554879 1043 Route 70 Ste C3 Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 408-3262 (732) 408-1790 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: RWJBH Primary Care Services Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Community Medical Center

Shua-Haim, Joshua R, MD <sup>4,8</sup> , M <i>Provider #001072848007</i> NPI #1073554879 99 Route 37 W FI 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 477-8988 (732) 369-5993 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Hebrew</i> Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, RWJBH Primary Care Services Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Community Medical Center Shua-Haim, Joshua R, MD <sup>4,8,15,16</sup> , M <i>Provider #001072848010</i> NPI #1073554879 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701	Her #001072848007Provider #001952273004Provider #001073554879NPI #1013988286NPI #172001073554879NPI #1013988286NPI #17200nute 37 W FI 520 Hospital Dr Ste 31364 RouteRiver, NJ 08755Toms River, NJ 08755Manahawkii477-8988(732) 341-9900(609) 597-8477-8988(732) 341-9968 Fax(609) 597-848r Language(s): HebrewProvider Language(s): SpanishHours: MFAler Language(s): HebrewIndonesianMedical Group:Aroup North, RWJBHStaff Language(s): SpanishHours: MFAroup North, RWJBHStaff Language(s): SpanishHours: MFAroup North, RWJBHStaff Language(s): SpanishHours: MFAler 4001072848010Medical Group: Botox and FmlyMedical Center,Nadison AveProvider #001952273006NPI #16798Yood, NJ 08701NPI #1013988286731 Lacey F364-2144Sinha, Prabhat K, MD®, MProvider #00364-2144Sinha, Prabhat K, MD®, MProvider #00364-359 FaxBayville, NJ 08721(609) 242-04a Group: LakewoodIndonesianHours: M-F10:00AM-9:00PMIndonesianMedical Groupal Group: LakewoodIndonesianMedical Center,10 Medical Center,Folo0AM-4:00PMMedical Group10 Medical Cen	Sirna, Sara J, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F <i>Provider #002058709007</i> NPI #1720075542 1364 Route 72 W Ste 5 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4479 (609) 597-8382 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Gottlieb Memorial Hospital, Loyola University Medical Center, OU Medical Center, Temple University Childrens Med Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Taff, Jessica, MD <sup>1,3,4,8</sup> , F <i>Provider #006844489002</i> NPI #1679866214
(732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Hebrew</i> Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood Resource and Referral Center Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Community Medical Center		Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Hackettstown Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Morristown Medical Center, Overlook Medical Center, St Clares

Center Southern Campus

### New Jersey - Ocean

Taff, Jessica, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #006844489003 NPI #1679866214 226 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 930-2611 (732) 930-2828 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Hackettstown Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Morristown Medical Center, Overlook Medical Center, St Clares Hospital

Tseng, Grace, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #005753910003* NPI #1457778896 1610 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

Tseng, Grace, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005753910004* NPI #1457778896 625 Clifton Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Tseng, Grace, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #005753910005* NPI #1457778896 855 Somerset Ave Ste A Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

Tseng, Grace, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005753910006* NPI #1457778896 686 Route 70 Lakehurst, NJ 08733 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

Tseng, Grace, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #005753910007* NPI #1457778896 10 Stockton Dr Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

Tseng, Grace, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005753910008* NPI #1457778896 101 2nd St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Tseng, Grace, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005753910009* NPI #1457778896 333 Haywood Rd Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

Tseng, Grace, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005753910010* NPI #1457778896 798 County Rd 538 Bldg 3 Tuckerton, NJ 08087 (732) 363-6655 (609) 897-5695 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

Turro, James J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000029920006 NPI #1497700561 1868 Hooper Ave Ste 6 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 349-6919 (732) 349-6919 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care, Meridian Med Group Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Northern Westchester Hospital Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Verma, Bhavna, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007833622001* NPI #1154811388 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 303 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-2211 (732) 505-8229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S, RWJBH Primary Care Services

### Verma, Bhavna, MD4,8, F

Provider #007833622002 NPI #1154811388 953 Fischer Blvd Ste 2 Toms River, NJ 08753 (848) 287-6009 (848) 287-6035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S, RWJBH Primary Care Services

Wortzel, Jay V, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002081224003* NPI #1841327129 101 2nd St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-6655 (732) 363-6656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center Wortzel, Jay V, MD<sup>4</sup>, M *Provider #002081224009* NPI #1841327129 1610 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 363-6655 (732) 363-6656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Yu, Byung H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001547997002* NPI #1386683092 1364 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3416 (609) 597-9608 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

# Zimering, Mark B, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #006317892001 NPI #1740202704 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU 10:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN

### New Jersey - Ocean

### **Pediatrics**

Barnabas Health Medical Group S<sup>8,21</sup>

*Provider #000982359003* NPI #1841557246 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 303 Toms River, NJ 08755 (708) 570-2362 (732) 240-3464 Fax

413 Lakehurst Rd Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0485 (732) 341-4563 Fax

602 Route 72 E Ste 1 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9870 (609) 978-9873 Fax

65 Lacey Rd Ste A Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-0404 (732) 350-2001 Fax

67 Route 37 W Ste 200B Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-3647 (732) 341-3606 Fax

731 Lacey Rd Ste 5 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax

780 Route 37 W Ste 310 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-7679 (732) 240-0749 Fax

Barnabas Health Medical Group  $S^{\scriptscriptstyle 8,21}$ 

*Provider #000982359007* NPI #1841557246 1 College Dr Ste 103 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 797-9850 (732) 255-5250 Fax

1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 901-0199 Fax

1001 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (800) 676-8400

101 Prospect St Ste 214215 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 307-3776 (732) 901-8608 Fax

1043 Route 70 Unit C3 Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 408-3262 (732) 408-1790 Fax

1163 Route 37 W Ste D2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-6430 (732) 369-5993 Fax

1255 Highway 70 Ste 31S Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 930-2719 (732) 901-0932 Fax

1691 Route 9 Ste Dsrip Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 240-7834 Fax

1691 US Hwy 9 CN 2025 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-1688

1691 US Hwy 9 Ste Dsrip Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-3843 (732) 240-7834 Fax

1700 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 341-6630 (732) 341-0785 Fax 171 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax

1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144

1869 Route 88 Ste 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 785-3335 (732) 785-2599 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

226 Route 37 W Ste 6 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 930-2611 (732) 930-2828 Fax

300 W Water St Ste C Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 349-4030 (732) 244-1866 Fax

3000 Hilltop Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (866) 295-0041

34 Manchester Ave Ste 102 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 489-4648 (609) 978-9873 Fax

361 N County Line Rd Ste 3 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 928-8403 (732) 928-8406 Fax

400 Locust St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 942-5272 (732) 905-4059 Fax

401 Lacey Rd Ste D Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 340-3350 (732) 350-8862 Fax 425 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 8A Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4500

442D Commons Way Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-3510 (732) 505-5308 Fax

456 Chestnut St Unit 302 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 222-1711 (732) 531-6606 Fax

466 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 475-3423 (732) 475-7351 Fax

475 Highway 70 Ste 101 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-8000 (732) 364-4601 Fax

485 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-7100

5 Princeton Ave Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-0010 (732) 840-9770 Fax

500 River Ave Ste 200 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-4833 (732) 886-4746 Fax

567 Fischer Blvd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 369-9210

599 Route 37 W Ste 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 608-9737 (732) 608-9744 Fax

600 River Ave FI 3 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 229-2919 (732) 886-4705 Fax

633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax

67 Hwy 37 W Riverwood II Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2153

67 Hwy 37w Riverwood I 1st Fl Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2153 (732) 557-2159 Fax

770 Lighthouse Dr Ste 130 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 978-9870 (609) 978-9873 Fax

79 Route 37 W Ste 101 Toms River, NJ 08755 (800) 676-8400

801 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax

9 Hospital Dr Ste C23 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-0470 (732) 244-7448 Fax

921 E County Line Rd Ste B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-8500 (732) 370-5550 Fax

963 Ocean Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-7444

99 Hwy 37 W Fl 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 557-7109 Fax

99 Route 37 W Ste 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (708) 342-8790 (732) 557-3504 Fax Barnabas Health Medical Group S<sup>8,21</sup>

*Provider #000982359024* NPI #1841557246 147 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-3700

(732) 240-1385 Fax 2101 Lake Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 808-9005 (732) 505-9919 Fax

25 Mule Rd Unit B2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-9005 (732) 505-9919 Fax

525 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5744 (732) 206-1563 Fax

# Barnabas Health Medical Group S<sup>8,21</sup>

*Provider #000982359037* NPI #1841557246 1433 Hooper Ave Ste 110 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 557-7119 (732) 557-7109 Fax

358 Lakehurst Rd Ste 301 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-1048 (732) 240-3464 Fax

40 Bey Lea Rd Ste C103 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 866-4433 (732) 866-4659 Fax

442 Commons Way Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-3510 (732) 505-5308 Fax 63 Lacey Rd Ste C Whiting, NJ 08759 (708) 570-2362 (732) 350-7054 Fax

953 Fischer Blvd Ste 2 Toms River, NJ 08753 (848) 287-6009

Barnabas Health Medical Group  $S^8$ 

New Jersey - Ocean

*Provider #000982359041* NPI #1841557246 1251 Route 37 W Ste 200 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-2211

Barnabas Health Medical Group  $\mathsf{S}^8$ 

*Provider #000982359043* NPI #1841557246 300 2nd St Long Beach, NJ 08008 (732) 222-5200 (732) 923-6896 Fax

Batra, Mallika, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005351751005* NPI #1881925162 99 Route 37 W FI 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 235-5699 (732) 235-5688 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Wilmington Hospital, Community Medical Center

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Primary Care Providers

Beizem, Joanna, MD4,8,15,16,17, F Provider #003067691001 NPI #1649402082 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU 10:00AM-4:00PM M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center, Centrastate Medical Center Bleiman, Michael, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001817497004 NPI #1821086463 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM

TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Chandler, Aria, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #007996072001* NPI #1497152524 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S

Collado, Maria, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002082364002 NPI #1053340786 2119 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (212) 555-1212 (212) 555-1212 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tagalog* Staff Language(s): Tagalog, Telugu, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.PEDICAREPHYSICIANS. COM Medical Group: Pediatric Care Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center. Community Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Comprehensive Pediatrics<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #002570777005* NPI #1700325610 567 Fischer Blvd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 280-2727 (732) 506-6879 Fax Dayan, Ezra R, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007775887003* NPI #1760986822 921 E County Line Rd Ste B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-8500 (609) 991-6251 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North

Dever, Matthew P, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001790910016 NPI #1639104706 9 Mule Rd Ste E16 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-5555 (732) 557-9555 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 2:00PM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:30PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:30PM Web Address: WWW.IVYPEDIATRICS.COM Medical Group: Ivy Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Diamond, Steven, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #004068144004 NPI #1730400821 886 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (718) 438-4400 (718) 438-4404 Fax Provider Language(s): Yiddish, Hebrew Hours: SU 10:00AM-2:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Precious Health of Lakewood Hospital Affiliations: Maimonides Medical Center

Diamond, Steven, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #004068144006* NPI #1730400821 21 S Hope Chapel Rd Ste 121 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 523-5000 (732) 523-4995 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Yiddish* Medical Group: Precious Health of Lakewood Hospital Affiliations: Maimonides Medical Center

Ebere, Chiagozie A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002961068011 NPI #1285847863 921 E County Line Rd Ste B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-8500 (609) 991-6251 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-1:00PM M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Metrowest Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Kimball Medical Center

Eilenberg, Eli, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000185431001 NPI #1376639799 150 James St Ste 204 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-4003 (732) 363-4447 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Yiddish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Yiddish Hours: SU 10:00AM-2:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Eli Eilenberg MD Faap Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Brookdale Hospital Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center

### New Jersey - Ocean

Galperina, Klara, DO<sup>3,4,8,16</sup>, F *Provider #003360850014* NPI #1447539143 921 E County Line Rd Ste B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 369-9210 (732) 370-5550 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian* Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Geneslaw, Charles H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000048808010* NPI #1619940814 1314 Hooper Ave Bldg B Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 286-3500 (732) 286-3927 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gittleman, Neal D, MD<sup>3,4,8,16</sup>, M Provider #000681384001 NPI #1255379772 450 E Kennedy Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-2386 (732) 370-2386 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Yiddish, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew Hours: SU 10:00AM-4:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Neal Gittleman MD Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus Golub, Michael L, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002286135010 NPI #1336177369 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood **Resource and Referral Center** Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center

Gonzalez, Felipe, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003180005005* NPI #1831161827 34 Manchester Ave Ste 201 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-5041 (609) 489-4835 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group

Hamza, Hisham M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002144126001 NPI #1154439610 558 Commons Way Bldg E Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 736-0110 (732) 736-0990 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Greek Hours: M 9:00AM-3:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Bayshore Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Hmhmg Complex Care<sup>8</sup> *Provider #002606206046* NPI #1154379626 985 Cedar Bridge Ave Brick, NJ 08723 (609) 978-3170

Hmhmg Complex Care<sup>8</sup> *Provider #002606206106* NPI #1154379626 24 Nautilus Dr Ste 6 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-3170 Hmhmg Complex Care<sup>1,4,8</sup> *Provider #002606206137* NPI #1154379626 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-5 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 897-7944 (732) 987-5511 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:30PM

Hmhmg Complex Care<sup>8</sup> *Provider #002606206194* NPI #1154379626 1140 Route 72 W Ste 2 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 776-4755 (732) 776-4754 Fax

Hmhmg Complex Care<sup>8</sup> *Provider #002606206196* NPI #1154379626 425 Jack Martin Blvd Fl 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 776-4755 (732) 481-8464 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

Hmhmg Complex Care<sup>8</sup> *Provider #002606206202* NPI #1154379626 1100 Route 72 W Ste 305 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 897-7944 (732) 922-8264 Fax

Hmhmg Complex Care *Provider #002606206217* NPI #1154379626 1610 Route 88 Ste 3 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 295-6543 (732) 922-8264 Fax

Hmhmg Complex Care<sup>8</sup> Provider #002606206232 NPI #1154379626 480 Route 9 S Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (713) 580-9491 (713) 358-4868 Fax

### Hmhmg Complex Care<sup>8</sup>

*Provider #002606206291* NPI #1154379626 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste 202 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 776-4770 (732) 776-3763 Fax

Indich, Norman, MD<sup>3,4,8,16</sup>, M Provider #000040833001 NPI #1427005602 603 W County Line Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 595-1330 (732) 595-1330 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Indich Norman Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical

Center

### Ivy Pediatrics<sup>8,21</sup> *Provider #002731777003* NPI #1871660407 9 Mule Rd Ste E16 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-5555 (732) 557-9555 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-8:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.IVYPEDIATRICS.COM

Iyanoye, Abimbola O, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #003117262006* NPI #1093961732 9 Mule Rd Ste E16 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-5555 (732) 557-9555 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ivy Pediatrics

Jain, Suman, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001057743005 NPI #1114027109 44 Manchester Ave Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-8131 (609) 693-3548 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 11:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Meridian Med Group Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

### *Provider #002642645003* NPI #1982663183 99 Route 37 W FI 5 Toms River, NJ 08755

Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 235-5699 (732) 235-6609 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML

Kaplovitz, Joseph, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #005133876015 NPI #1699068718 886 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 523-5000 (732) 523-4995 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU 9:00AM-8:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Precious Health of Lakewood Hospital Affiliations: Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Maimonides Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospital Brooklyn, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, NYU Langone Medical Center, NYU Lutheran Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

### New Jersey - Ocean

Johnson, Terry D, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

Kaplovitz, Joseph, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M Provider #005133876017 NPI #1699068718 21 S Hope Chapel Rd Ste 121 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 523-5000 (732) 523-4995 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Medical Group: Precious Health of Lakewood Hospital Affiliations: Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Maimonides Medical Center. NYU Langone Hospital Brooklyn, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, NYU Langone Medical Center, NYU Lutheran Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Karroum, Kamil H, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M

*Provider #001058355001* NPI #1831286517 131 Drum Point Rd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-8780 (412) 826-1065 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Polish Staff Language(s): Arabic, Polish, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-12:00PM

Medical Group: ABC Pediatric Associates Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center Katsoulis-Emnace, Maria G, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001839430004* 

NPI #1699748848 525 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 102 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-1177 (732) 458-4942 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-6:30PM F 7:30AM-4:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kaweblum, Jaime, DO, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002632772001 NPI #1164534798 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Yiddish, French, Russian, Spanish Hours: SU 10:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:30AM-9:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Lapidus, Daniel Y, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002281874013 NPI #1770515819 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Provider Language(s): Czech, Hebrew, Hindi Medical Group: Lakewood **Resource and Referral Center** Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Lapidus, Daniel Y, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002281874014 NPI #1770515819 108 Hillside Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Provider Language(s): Czech, Hebrew, Hindi Medical Group: Lakewood **Resource and Referral Center** Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Lerner, Emanuel D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001996226016 NPI #1275692659 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.CHEMEDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

Levy, Moshe, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001926864005 NPI #1205860889 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center

Lipstein, Rebekah A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003172005013 NPI #1821243379 921 E County Line Rd Ste B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (723) 370-8500 (732) 369-5993 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-1:00PM M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Jacobi Medical Center, North Central Bronx Hospital, Monmouth Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Jacobi Hospital Center

Mabagos, Jerry D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001905121006 NPI #1164458451 34 Manchester Ave Ste 201 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-5041 (609) 489-4835 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: SU-M 10:00AM-6:00PM TU 10:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus. Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### New Jersey - Ocean

Mabagos, Jerry D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001905121007 NPI #1164458451 525 Route 70 Ste 1C Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 279-6537 (609) 489-4835 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M 10:00AM-6:30PM TU 10:00AM-12:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean University Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Maghsood, Shabnam, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002846931004 NPI #1649314329 34 Manchester Ave Ste 201 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-5041 Provider Language(s): Farsi,

### Persian

Hours: SU-M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 10:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 10:00AM-2:00PM SA 12:00PM-2:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Health Hardin, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Mate, Shrikrishna K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000683215004 NPI #1376646687 525 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 102 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-1177 (732) 458-5942 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-6:30PM F 7:30AM-4:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mate, Shrikrishna K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000683215007 NPI #1376646687 1314 Hooper Ave Bldg B Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 286-3600 (732) 286-3927 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mathur, Ajit, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002565727014 NPI #1124049200 547 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 704-6833 (609) 569-7078 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Mathur, Ajit, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002565727017 NPI #1124049200 100 E Main St Tuckerton, NJ 08087 (609) 296-3026 (609) 296-0584 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape **Regional Medical Center, Shore** Medical Center

Miller, Yisroel, MD<sup>4,8</sup> Provider #008554108001

NPI #1063974608 886 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 523-5000 (732) 523-4995 Fax Medical Group: Precious Health of Lakewood Miller, Yisroel, MD<sup>4</sup> *Provider #008554108002* NPI #1063974608 21 S Hope Chapel Rd Ste 121 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 523-5000 Medical Group: Precious Health of Lakewood

Nowinowska, Anna, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #002027647002 NPI #1649372079 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Spanish, German Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

New Jersey - Ocean

Olorunnisola, Moses F, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #005707900007 NPI #1467728113 44 Manchester Ave Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-8131 (609) 693-3518 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Yoruba Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 11:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG **Primary Care** Hospital Affiliations: University Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Pawa, Anil K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002070739004 NPI #1942379276 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-21 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5733 (732) 987-5729 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG **Primary Care** Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Highlands Regional Medical Center, HCA Florida Highlands Hospital

Piela, Christina, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F Provider #002076031001 NPI #1992741987 131 Drum Point Rd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-8780 (412) 826-1065 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Polish, Russian Staff Language(s): Arabic, Polish, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: ABC Pediatric Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Piela, Christina, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F Provider #002076031010 NPI #1992741987 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (412) 826-1065 (412) 826-1491 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Polish. Russian Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Precious Health of Lakewood<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007208598002* NPI #1508423021 886 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 523-5000 (732) 523-4995 Fax

Precious Health of Lakewood<sup>4</sup> *Provider #007208598003* NPI #1508423021 21 S Hope Chapel Rd Ste 121 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 523-5000 (732) 523-4995 Fax

Preschel, Samuel A, MD<sup>4,8,21</sup>, M Provider #000233371003 NPI #1063561413 809 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-3601 (732) 363-3601 Fax Provider Language(s): Yiddish, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hudson MD Group Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Qualter, Erin M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #006156410002* NPI #1275744500 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 557-2283 Fax Medical Group: Rutgers Health-RWJ Neonatology

# New Jersey - Ocean

Qudsi, Tehsin R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001070971002 NPI #1003852542 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-21 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5377 (732) 987-5729 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Children's Specialized Hospital, Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Rana, Mukti A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002074615002* NPI #1992847024 21 S Hope Chapel Rd Ste 131 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 363-1424 (732) 370-0714 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Jamaica Hospital Medical Center

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> Provider #001861855736

NPI #1053867598 34 Manchester Ave Ste 201 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-5041 (609) 489-4835 Fax Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855897* NPI #1053867598 1868 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-2373 (732) 542-4796 Fax

**Riverside Medical Group**<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855899* NPI #1053867598 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste C103 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 504-3779

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855900* NPI #1053867598 254 Brick Blvd Ste 7 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 686-9144

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855903* NPI #1053867598 1314 Hooper Ave Ste 2B Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 286-3600 (732) 286-3927 Fax

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855905* NPI #1053867598 475 Highway 70 Ste 104 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-1007 (732) 886-6004 Fax

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855906* NPI #1053867598 1322 Route 72 W Ste 201 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4178 Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855910* NPI #1053867598 525 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 102 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5300

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855917* NPI #1053867598 10 Kettle Creek Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-7070

**Riverside Medical Group**<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855920* NPI #1053867598 552 Commons Way Bldg E Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 286-9700

Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #001861855970* NPI #1053867598 525 Route 70 Ste 1C Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 279-6537 (732) 279-6542 Fax

Romero, Luz, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, F *Provider #002278400001* NPI #1720027691 1255 Highway 70 Ste 22S Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-0041 (732) 364-5578 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Romero Luz Y Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Ocean

University Medical Center

Rosenbloom, Isabel L, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F <i>Provider #000334651003</i> NPI #1134174709 1771 Madison Ave
Lakewood, NJ 08701
(732) 364-2144
(732) 364-3559 Fax
Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM
M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM
F 8:00AM-3:00PM
Medical Group: Center For
Health Edu Med and DEN
Hospital Affiliations: Mercy
Hospital St Louis, SSM Health
Depaul Hospital, Christian
Hospital NE NW, Barnes Jewish
Hospital, SSM Health St Marys
Hospital St Louis, Missouri
Baptist Medical Center, St Louis
Childrens Hospital, Barnes-
Jewish Hospital

# Rutgers Health-Rwj Ped Critical Care<sup>8</sup>

*Provider #000949869005* NPI #1164510400 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000

Rutgers Health-Rwj Ped Group<sup>8</sup> Provider #001557318007

NPI #1518901768 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-3400

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000

Salcedo, Glenn A, MD<sup>3,4,8,16</sup>, M Provider #003633524009 NPI #1386679645 21 S Hope Chapel Rd Ste 131 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 363-1424 (732) 370-0714 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, French, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:30AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Sandeep, Rashmi, MD<sup>3,4,8,16</sup>, F Provider #002085822001 NPI #1407836711 1301 Route 70 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 892-2048 (732) 892-2048 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Tagalog, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-8:30PM F 9:00AM-7:30PM SA 9:00AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Brick Pediatric Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Sangam, Subhasri L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003185249010* NPI #1235391400 99 Route 37 W Ste 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 235-5699 (732) 235-6609 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, St Mary Medical Center

Sasson, Elias, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M *Provider #001227605019* NPI #1154392462 921 E County Line Rd Ste B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-8500 (609) 991-6251 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center

Setton, Ellen E, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001227473008* NPI #1750352977 921 E County Line Rd Ste B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 237-0850 (609) 991-6251 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-2:00PM M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Shah, Esha K, MD<sup>3,8</sup> *Provider #007802260002* NPI #1073018735 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Shanik, Robert, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000139460003 NPI #1306864962 400 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-7770 (732) 244-6842 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew Hours: SU 9:00AM-10:00PM M-F 8:00AM-10:00PM SA 5:30PM-11:00PM Medical Group: Pediatric Affiliates Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Shanik, Robert, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000139460004 NPI #1306864962 870 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 341-0720 (732) 244-6842 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew Hours: M 8:30AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 8:30AM-7:00PM TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Pediatric Affiliates Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center Shanik, Robert, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000139460005 NPI #1306864962 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste B203

Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 244-6842 (732) 244-6842 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU 9:00AM-2:00PM M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Pediatric Affiliates Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Shanik, Robert, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000139460007 NPI #1306864962 1616 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-6200 (609) 597-1229 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU 9:00AM-2:00PM M-F 8:30AM-8:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Pediatric Affiliates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center. Kimball Medical Center. Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center

Shanik, Robert, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #000139460011 NPI #1306864962 218 Jack Martin Blvd Bldg E1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-0010 (732) 458-9329 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Pediatric Affiliates Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Somerset Pediatric Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider #000489851168* NPI #1306922992 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax

Tumaliuan, Janet A,  $MD^{4,8,15,16,17}$ , F

Provider #001918132003 NPI #1346219912 606 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-6334 (609) 693-6334 Fax Provider Language(s): Tagalog, Filipino Staff Language(s): Filipino, Tagalog Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 1:00PM-6:00PM Medical Group: Allergy and Asthma Center of Lacev Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Ukraincik, Miro, MD<sup>3,4,8,16,17</sup>, M Provider #002522153001 NPI #1114029659 450 E Kennedy Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-2386 (732) 370-2386 Fax *Provider Language(s): Croatian* Staff Language(s): Yiddish, Hebrew Hours: SU 10:00AM-8:00PM M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 10:00AM-10:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM SA 6:30PM-11:00PM Medical Group: Neal Gittleman MD Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus Werzberger, Samuel, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M Provider #005854933018 NPI #1801278395

NPI #1801278395 21 S Hope Chapel Rd Ste 121 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 523-5000 (732) 523-4995 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Yiddish* Medical Group: Precious Health of Lakewood Hospital Affiliations: Garnet Health Medical Center, Nyp-Columbia, Orange Regional Medical Center

### New Jersey - Ocean

Wong, Karen, MD<sup>3,4,8,16</sup>, F Provider #001980979001 NPI #1760496707 450 E Kennedy Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-2386 (732) 370-2386 Fax Staff Language(s): Yiddish, Hebrew Hours: SU 10:00AM-3:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Neal Gittleman MD Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus Woolweaver, Rebecca L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider* #007520759002 NPI #1992211171 921 E County Line Rd Ste B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-8500 (732) 370-5550 Fax

Hours: SU 8:00AM-1:00PM M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

### New Jersey - Salem

Wymer, Edwin A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002844546008 NPI #1912975996 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-21 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 897-3900 (732) 987-5729 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Meridian Med Group Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersev Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, **Riverview Medical Center**, Ocean University Medical Center

Yassin, Mahmoud M, MD<sup>8,16,17</sup>, M

Provider #000391224002 NPI #1205935509 115 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 971-0010 (609) 242-1906 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Staff Language(s): Spanish, Arabic Hours: SU 2:00PM-6:00PM M 10:00AM-1:00PM TU 1:00PM-6:00PM W 10:00AM-1:00PM TH 10:00AM-2:00PM F-SA 10:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Yassin Mahmoud M Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center,

**Community Medical Center** 

Zapanta, Rex A, MD<sup>3,4,8,16</sup>, M Provider #000171918001 NPI #1013975515 1021 Bennetts Mills Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 364-4160 (732) 364-4160 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M 9:00AM-5:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Zapanta Rex A Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Centrastate Medical Center

Zechowy, Racine B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001958906009 NPI #1679669618 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood **Resource and Referral Center** Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Salem

#### **Family Practice**

Bober, Mitchell C, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000831925004* NPI #1902805013 181 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-4027 (856) 678-4027 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center

Holder, Dawn, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F Provider #002747997013 NPI #1134296288 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-6411 (856) 678-7509 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jersey City Medical Center, St Joseph Wayne Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

Lacay, Edmar M, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #003435710004* NPI #1821248907 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-6411 (856) 678-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Malickel, Jay V, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001978688006 NPI #1902893134 798 Centerton Rd Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-6161 (856) 358-0142 Fax Hours: M 11:00AM-4:00PM TU 1:00PM-7:00PM W 11:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-2:00PM F 1:00PM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

# Internal Medicine

Abraham, Aney M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002565765001* NPI #1275637720 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 878-1600 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Barrington, Dorrie-Susan A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002357514002 NPI #1184679557 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 878-1600 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Barrington, Dorrie-Susan A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002357514007* NPI #1184679557 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper

**New Jersey - Salem** 

Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Deb, Ashoke K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001951477007* NPI #1124088760 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 975-6270 (856) 935-6273 Fax Medical Group: Salem Physician Practices Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Deb, Ashoke K, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #001951477009* NPI #1124088760 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-6411 (856) 678-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Salem**

Deb, Ashoke K, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #001951477010* NPI #1124088760 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 878-6913 (856) 878-1600 Fax Medical Group: Salem Physician Practices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gabriel, Nathaniel F, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #005674872006* NPI #1104217488 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 975-6270 (856) 935-6273 Fax Medical Group: Salem Physician Practices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Hasani, Fahim, DO<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider* #007467195008

NPI #1891221578 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Kaplan, Rosalind D, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #001142992024* NPI #1730295171 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Temple University Hospital

Kupersmith, Eric E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001878013017* NPI #1831271261 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton

#### Mookerjee, Anuradha L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002281731008 NPI #1902982820 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M 12:00AM-11:59PM TU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Mungekar, Mangesh M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

Provider #002363422001 NPI #1144306069 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 878-1600 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital-Bridgeton

501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

# Sharma, Meena R, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

Provider #002110237010 NPI #1992801237 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus

#### **Pediatrics**

McLane, Rebecca J, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F Provider #002243234002 NPI #1780657916 238 E Broadway Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-7711 (856) 935-9123 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M 8:30AM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Wilmington Hospital, Christiana Hospital

#### Riverside Medical Group<sup>8</sup> *Provider* #001861855456

NPI #1053867598 251 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-3469 (586) 678-3054 Fax

Salah, Hassan H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #002143061009 NPI #1356329312 465 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-5050 (856) 358-1141 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: First Step Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cape Regional Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

This page is intentionally left blank.

New Jersey

Atlantic

#### Allergy and Immunology

Romanoff, Nicholas A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1316903313 1750 Zion Rd Ste 208 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 641-4970 (609) 641-0746 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W 10:00AM-3:30PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Professional Allergy Associates Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Schwartz, Lawrence A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538184858

408 Bethel Rd Ste D1 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-6676 (609) 653-8828 Fax *Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services* Hours: M 9:00AM-3:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Allergy and Asthma Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Memorial Hospital

# Cardiology

Bullinga, John R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699706994 155 Medical Center Way Fl 2 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-3100 (609) 365-3165 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Hospital of University of PA, Virtua Marlton, Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Khatiwala, Jayesh R, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1881665628 2 Sindoni Ln # A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-8500 (609) 567-0432 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mercogliano, Christopher J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1306292966 2 Sindoni Ln Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-8500 (609) 567-0432 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Saia, Bryan, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1841440377 2 Sindoni Ln Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-8500 (609) 567-0432 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

Shore

Saia, John A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346229911 2 Sindoni Ln Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-8500 (609) 567-0432 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sholevar, Darius P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1093794729 2 Sindoni Ln Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-8500 (609) 567-0432 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare

Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 310 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 103 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 641-0012 (609) 569-1896 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Ukrainski, Gerald J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1477532992 2 Sindoni Ln Hammonton, NJ 08037 (509) 561-8500 (609) 567-0432 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Berlin, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital. Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

310 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 103 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 641-0012 (609) 569-1896 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Waxman, Harvey L, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1073545414 155 Medical Center Way Fl 2 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-3100 (609) 365-3165 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **Chiropractic Medicine**

Alberti, Steve A, DC<sup>4,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1093786915 4712 Ventnor Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-3123 (609) 344-3120 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Taiwanese, Chinese, French, Spanish, Thai Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: Carecenter@Comcast.Net Web Address: WWW.CARECENTEROFSOUTH JERSEY.COM Medical Group: Carecenter AC

Atkisson, Brian W, DC<sup>8,15</sup>, M NPI #1598842080 3110 Ocean Heights Ave Ste 2 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 653-6400 (609) 653-8347 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: WWW.EGGHARBORTOWNSHI PCHIROPRACTOR.COM Medical Group: Linwood **Chiropractic Center** 

Bauer, David C, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1407940539 4712 Ventnor Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-3120 (609) 344-3120 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Web Address: WWW.CARECENTEROFSOUTH JERSEY.COM Medical Group: Chiropractic and Rehab Exercise Center

623 Tilton Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 645-8954 Medical Group: Chiropractic and Rehab Exercise Center

Bilewu, Ebenezer O, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1972858736 76 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 301 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 573-5310 (609) 241-1922 Fax *Provider Language(s): Yoruba Staff Language(s): Yoruba Interpreter Language(s): Yoruba* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Sob Health System Chang, Fred C, DC<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1083708663 106 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-8779 (609) 652-6687 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin* Hours: SU 10:00AM-4:00PM W-SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GALLOWAYCHIRO.COM Medical Group: Coastal Chiro and Acupuncture

Chiropractic and Rehabilitation Exercise Center<sup>8,9</sup> NPI #1710219654

4712 Ventnor Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-3123 (609) 344-3120 Fax

623 Tilton Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 645-8954

Corbo, Matthew M, DC<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1104147388 2021 New Rd Ste 17 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 926-3777 (609) 926-1789 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-6:00PM TU 2:00PM-6:00PM W-TH 8:30AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-11:30AM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Mainland Wellness and Rehab Center

193

Demoulin, Louis, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1184713398 6041 Main St Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-0160 (609) 845-1850 Fax *Provider Language(s): French Staff Language(s): French Interpreter Language(s): French* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 3:00PM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:30AM-10:00AM Medical Group: Demoulin Chiropractic Center

Keating, Thomas C, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1528095072 524 S New York Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-3001 (609) 748-3002 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Keating Thomas C

Miranda, Apolinar E, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1629349634 320 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 652-4369 (609) 652-4369 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:30PM Web Address: WWW.SOMERSPOINTCHIRO.C OM Medical Group: Somers Point Chiropractic Health Center Ross, William M, DC<sup>4,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1710926175 319 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 104 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-1099 (609) 748-1216 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: BROSS181@MSN.COM Web Address: WWW.DRBENCH.COM Medical Group: Dr Bill Ross DC

Silipigni, Jessica E, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1154951036 708 Route 50 Ste B Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 459-5477 (609) 459-5478 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-12:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Fairview Chiropractic and Wellness

Tadros, Sara A, DC<sup>1,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1508160979 1201 New Rd Ste 171 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 350-6780 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Specialty Medconsultants 235 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 350-6780 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Specialty Medconsultants 6725 Ventnor Ave Ste C Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 350-6995 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic,* 

Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: SPECIALTYMEDHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Specialty Medconsultants

Vangi, Thomas R, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1952333924 506 S New York Rd Ste A Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-0222 (609) 748-0270 Fax Web Address: WWW.ACFAMILYSPINE.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Co Family Spine and Rehab

### Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Akula, Devender N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285613133 2110 New Rd Ste 2 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 404-9900 (609) 404-3653 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 573-5077 (609) 652-8258 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Teluqu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Berlin, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 211 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 641-0012 (609) 569-1896 Fax Provider Language(s): Telugu, Hindi Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersev Health System. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

318 Chris Gaupp Dr Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-9900 (609) 404-3653 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

436 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 204 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-0100 (609) 652-7616 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

6725 Ventnor Ave Ste D Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 822-2006 (609) 822-2638 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Krathen, Jonathan, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598023996 415 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste C Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-7574 Fax Hours: TU 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center

#### **Critical Care Medicine**

Borah, Amit, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1770895179 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 800 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2332 (609) 407-2364 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp Glaspey, Lindsey J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1396280202 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3830 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group, CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Hamaty, Edward G, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932122819 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, JFK University Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Harris, Michael H, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1609261700 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (888) 569-1000 (609) 441-2108 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Illinois Masonic Med CT, North Shore University Hospital Manhasse Kern, John M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588930879 436 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 204 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-4000 (609) 652-7616 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgical Associates-Gallowav Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Jersey Shore Hospital, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CF

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (844) 658-1010 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgical Associates-Galloway Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Jersey Shore Hospital, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE

Medeiros, Christine, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1801321427 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3830 Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Niziolek, Kyle, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427314095 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3830 (609) 652-3430 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Missouri Baptist Medical Center, Parkland Health Center Farmington, Barnes-Jewish St Peters Hospital, Christian Hospital NE NW, **Barnes Jewish St Peters** Hospital, Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital, Missouri Baptist Hospital Sullivan

Pandian, Vikrant K, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1770804221 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 748-7089 (609) 652-3430 Fax Medical Group: Surgical Associates-Galloway Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Catskill Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Garnet Health Medical Center Catskills, Orange Regional Medical Center, Richmond University Medical Center

Patel, Sharad D, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1093943631 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 748-7089 (609) 652-3430 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Rachoin, Jean-Sebastien K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1174796213 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 748-7089 (609) 652-3430 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thedacare Regional Med Center-Appleton

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Thomas, Tijo, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1033577101 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 748-7089 (609) 652-3430 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ward, Jared A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1669907309 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3830 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Specialists

#### Dermatology

Geffner, Rami E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1366491110 599 Shore Rd Ste 202 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (732) 456-7777 (848) 251-2189 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: NJDERMDOC.COM Medical Group: NJ Certified Dermatology Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, St Francis Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center

#### Endocrinology

Asghar, Sheba, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780865758 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (601) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Provider Language(s): Dutch, Hindi, Urdu Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Emory University Hospital, Adventist Healthcare Shady Grove Med Center, Baptist Health Louisville, UPMC Western Maryland, Wesley Woods Geriatric Hospital, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus

Brown, Teresa V, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194117127 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 407-2277 (609) 677-7280 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Hospital, Overlook Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Fomin, Svetlana, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1326219924 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 407-2277 Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 407-2277 *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Ngu, Michael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215167960 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Memorial Hospital, Pinnacle Health Memorial Hospital, UPMC Pinnacle Memorial, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Memorial Hospital, Pinnacle Health Memorial Hospital, UPMC Pinnacle Memorial. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Rastogi, Rishi K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1871681759 810 Woodlawn Ave Ste C Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-9100 (877) 854-2205 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi* Medical Group: Diabetes and Endocrinology Ascs/S Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Shah, Taral J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1659670123 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 407-2277 (609) 677-7280 Fax Hours: W 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

219 N White Horse Pike Ste 108 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 407-2277 (609) 677-7280 Fax Hours: W 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

# New Jersey - Atlantic

2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 800 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Sun, Albert B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336192913 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 800 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2277 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Community Medical Center, Hospital of Central Connecticut, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center

#### **Family Practice**

Barrett, Bryan R, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1649430109 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Hours: SU 8:30AM-9:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Cutler, Marna A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1558329961 2500 English Creek Ave # 900-909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2380 (609) 677-7201 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center

Holtzin, Robert M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1073602082 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 272-6397 Fax Hours: SU 8:30AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

# Sanderson-Smith, Jennifer L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

NPI #1497282644 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2380 (609) 677-7201 Fax Hours: SU 8:30AM-7:30PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-7:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group 7313 Ventnor Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 441-2199 (609) 487-9640 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

# Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Atlanticare Health Services<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1215987771 13 N Hartford Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 348-1161 (609) 348-5468 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services

1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2800 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-6055 (516) 566-2375 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services

54 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-7300 (609) 404-7301 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services

1408 Atlantic Ave Ste 2600 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8883 (609) 345-0775 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services

1601 Atlantic Ave Ste 2600 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 272-2555 (609) 449-1055 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services 2009 Bacharach Blvd Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-5714 (609) 345-0775 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 748-7104 (609) 748-7105 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 900 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services

318 Chris Gaupp Dr Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-7104 (609) 748-7105 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services

# Southern Jersey Family Medical Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1285758318 1125 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 348-0066 (609) 348-1157 Fax Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center

1301 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-0000 Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center

1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 567-6428 Fax Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center

3003 English Creek Ave Ste C6 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 481-3185 (609) 569-0104 Fax Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-0800 Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center

860 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-0200 (609) 567-1951 Fax Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center

932 S Main St Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 383-0880 (609) 567-1169 Fax Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center

# Gastroenterology

Bensinger, Andrew, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164953667 893 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: SU 12:30AM-3:00PM W 12:30AM-6:00PM F-SA 12:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Devita, Jack J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588624340 893 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 12:30PM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 12:30PM-3:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Northeastern Hospital/Philadelphia, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Halegoua-De Marzio, Dina L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1235347105 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 110 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (215) 955-8900 (215) 955-5245 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Horn, Abraham S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053371815 893 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 12:30PM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 12:30PM-3:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Jaffe, Jane K, DO<sup>s</sup>, F NPI #1144485152 893 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 12:00PM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 12:00PM-6:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kaufman, Barry P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154499085 3205 Fire Rd Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-0220 (609) 407-0220 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper

Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center

Maleki, Dordaneh F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1356378574 2106 New Rd Ste D5 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 927-3888 (609) 927-3988 Fax Provider Language(s): Persian, French, Iranian Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Dordaneh Maleki MD Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Mount Sinai Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Matusow, Gary A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033154463 3205 Fire Rd Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-1220 (609) 407-0220 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Porat, Gail M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275726697 893 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 12:30PM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 12:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Rosman, Gary A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548338478 3205 Fire Rd Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-1220 (609) 407-0220 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical

Center

Savon, Joseph J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1285740639 893 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-1914 Fax Hours: M-F 12:30PM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

South Jersey Gastroenterology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515 893 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax

#### **General Practice**

Hong, Young K, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1952543548 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1810 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Reliance Medical Group<sup>1,4,8,21</sup> NPI #1861555294 634 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-0808 (609) 272-9317 Fax

### **Geriatric Medicine**

Elahi, Abdul W, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1689654691 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Gynecology

Vandeerlin, Peter, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1629040365 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 225 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 813-2192 (609) 813-2303 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-3:30PM TU 7:30AM-11:00AM W-TH 7:30AM-3:30PM F 7:30AM-2:30PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

# Hematology

**New Jersey - Atlantic** 

Clay, Christina M, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F NPI #1326029042 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1810 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Metrohealth Medical Center, **Riddle Memorial Hospital** 

McKenzie, Devon, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497152888 2500 English Creek Ave Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-7731 (609) 677-7727 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Regional Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Roy, Shailja, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1508898594 100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3213 (609) 653-3942 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: SMH **Professional Services** Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Somerset, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

#### **Infectious Disease Medicine**

Barzaga, Ricardo A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922044759 325 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 7 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 568-5022 (609) 380-2325 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Tagalog* Medical Group: Barzaga Ricardo A Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Bayer, Deborah D, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1821072604 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2600 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (516) 593-1380 (609) 404-3893 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center Diane Marchesani DO<sup>8</sup> NPI #1093118366 72 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 2400 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-2240 (609) 652-0044 Fax

Garden State Specialty Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1851825947 2106 New Rd Ste F1 Linwood, NJ 08221 (904) 417-8991 (904) 417-8991 Fax

631 Shore Rd Ste 3 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 469-1585 (609) 653-9133 Fax

Papastamelos, Athanasios G, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1821051277 2106 New Rd Ste F2 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 926-1372 (609) 926-1372 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek Hours: M 10:00AM-3:30PM TU-W 10:00AM-3:00PM TH 10:00AM-1:00PM F 10:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Infections Limited Fast Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

#### **Internal Medicine**

Anter, Afaf A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1003237769 1925 Pacific Ave FI 8 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 442-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Princeton House Behavioral Health

Arora, Pawan K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659697167 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Adena Regional Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Adena Regional Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Bai, Joti, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467014621 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

Bernardo, Gregory, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1801136759 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8029 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Boa-Hocbo, Aileen A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1912130105 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (508) 836-3663 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 352-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Choudhry, Rafat S, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1467538835 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 701 Egg Harbor Township, NJ

Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2205 (609) 407-2206 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Driscoll, Eric J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1730192691 2500 English Creek Ave # 1202 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-6000 (609) 652-3436 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Gill, Brendan D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1073047536 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3830 (856) 412-5355 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# New Jersey - Atlantic

Griffith, Heidi, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1558649020 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Hamaty, Edward G, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932122819 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center. Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, JFK University Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Iqbal, Javid, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1710941414 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center

# Jefferson University Physicians of $NJ^{\scriptscriptstyle 8}$

NPI #1083039200 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 110A Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (215) 955-8900 (215) 955-5245 Fax Khaw, Kenneth, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336119601 2110 New Rd Ste 2 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 404-9900 (609) 404-3653 Fax Provider Language(s): Burmese Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center. Umdnj University Hospital Newark, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

219 N White Horse Pike Ste 109 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 573-5077 (609) 652-8258 Fax Provider Language(s): Burmese Hours: M 9:00AM-10:00AM W 1:00PM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Umdnj University Hospital Newark, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 211 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 641-0012 (609) 569-1896 Fax *Provider Language(s): Burmese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Umdnj University Hospital Newark, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

318 Chris Gaupp Dr Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-9900 (609) 404-3653 Fax Provider Language(s): Burmese Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Umdnj University Hospital Newark, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

436 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 204 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-0100 (609) 652-7616 Fax Provider Language(s): Burmese Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Umdnj University Hospital Newark, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

6601 Ventnor Ave Ste 108 Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 822-2161 (609) 822-2590 Fax Provider Language(s): Burmese Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Umdnj University Hospital Newark

Kleinman, Michael A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1740394949 1925 Pacific Ave FI 8 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Lal, Vikram, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1417205279 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd 1 FI Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

1925 Pacific Ave FI 8 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Macchiavelli, Anthony J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

NPI #1558389684 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (508) 836-3663 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Malek, Ashraf H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427194075 1201 New Rd Ste 150F Linwood, NJ 08221 (856) 796-9340 (856) 547-0390 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:30AM-1:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Med-Doc Office Pc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1851021372 4016 Ventnor Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 922-5260 (856) 912-8135 Fax Hours: M 5:00PM-7:00PM TU-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 11:00AM-5:00PM F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00PM-2:00PM

Nwotite, Ezinne, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1457662603 1925 Pacific Ave FI 8 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (806) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Onwuka, Mary, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649290636 1925 Pacific Ave Ste 8 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Parikh, Nishant, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003309709 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### Park, Brian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1942737697 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3830 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Patel, Hasitkumar D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396022125 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8029 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 352-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Patel, Manoj K, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1205226784 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 442-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Samuels, Elizabeth E, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1487082020 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd 1 Fl Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2300 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 404-3830 (629) 404-3836 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Siddiqui, Kamran A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1801206396 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:01AM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Specter, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316128291 75 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: W 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical Specists Hospital Affiliations: Quincy Medical Center, Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

75 S White Horse Pike Back Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

- Szulc, Magdalena, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1144553660 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center
- 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Virtua Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515 1423 Tilton Rd Ste 3 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 272-1441 (609) 272-8306 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-8:00PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W 8:30AM-7:00PM TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

#### 425 12th St Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-0128 (609) 567-8467 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W 8:00AM-3:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:30PM

75 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 561-0128 (856) 428-9614 Fax 222 New Rd Ste 805 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 927-3200 (609) 927-9159 Fax

1201 New Rd Ste 150F Linwood, NJ 08221 (608) 788-3408 (609) 272-8306 Fax

75 S White Horse Pike Frnt Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-0128 (609) 561-4468 Fax

75 S White Horse Pike Back Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax

2 Sindoni Ln Ste C Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-8500 (609) 561-0432 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG

310 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 103 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 641-0012 (609) 569-1896 Fax

111 Vine St Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-3080 (609) 983-5110 Fax

893 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax

611 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (856) 767-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax 547 New Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-9200 (609) 465-0862 Fax

6508 Ventnor Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 822-3027 (609) 822-5195 Fax

854 S White Horse Pike Unit 4 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-0185 (609) 704-0195 Fax

Waxman, Harvey L, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1073545414 155 Medical Center Way Fl 2 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-3100 (609) 365-3165 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center. Shore Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Wehbe, Anthony, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275731986 1925 Pacific Ave FI 8 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Zaman, Mohammad, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1225501737 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

Zampino, Dominick J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972690998 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-2108 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

85 S Packard St Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-4211 (609) 561-0639 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

# Maternal & Fetal Med/ Perinatology

Asaro, Joseph A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457779852 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd 3 Fl Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3816 (609) 404-3818 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Bottalico, Joseph N, DO<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1538130653 100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3636 (609) 653-3942 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: SMH **Professional Services** Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Odessa Regional Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Cardonick, Elyce H, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1831289529 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Dinh, Tuan A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1588674386 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlantic General Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Fischer, Richard L, MD<sup>3,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1386739480 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Khandelwal, Meena, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1841377942 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

O'Neill, Anna M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1710197421 1401 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 404-3830 (609) 404-3836 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd 3 Fl Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3830 (609) 404-3836 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Parry, Samuel I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063415966 100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3200 (609) 653-3942 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: SMH Professional Services/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Chester County Hospital, Chestnut Hill Hospital, Hospital of University of PA, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Perry, Robin L, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1225126378 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Westover, Thomas, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972609899 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2300 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 404-3830 (609) 404-3836 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center, Avera Mckennan Hospital University Health Center, Avera Queen of Peace Hospital, Brookings Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, **Pipestone County Medical** Center-Avera, Sioux Falls Specialty Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3813 (609) 404-3836 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo. Sioux Falls Specialty Hospital, Avera Mckennan Hospital University Health Center. Brookings Hospital, Pipestone County Medical Center-Avera, Avera Queen of Peace Hospital, Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center

# Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Asaro, Joseph A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457779852 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd 3 FI Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3816 (609) 404-3818 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center **New Jersey - Atlantic** 

Bottalico, Joseph N, DO<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1538130653 100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3636 (609) 653-3942 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: SMH **Professional Services** Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Odessa Regional Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Cardonick, Elyce H, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1831289529 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Dinh, Tuan A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1588674386 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlantic General Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Fischer, Richard L, MD<sup>3,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1386739480 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center Khandelwal, Meena, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1841377942 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital. Cooper Hospital/U M C, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

O'Neill, Anna M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1710197421 1401 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 404-3830 (609) 404-3836 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd 3 Fl Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3830 (609) 404-3836 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Parry, Samuel I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063415966 100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3200 (609) 653-3942 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: SMH Professional Services/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Chester County Hospital, Chestnut Hill Hospital, Hospital of University of PA, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Perry, Robin L, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1225126378 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Westover, Thomas, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972609899 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2300 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 404-3830 (609) 404-3836 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center, Avera Mckennan Hospital University Health Center, Avera Queen of Peace Hospital, Brookings Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, **Pipestone County Medical** Center-Avera, Sioux Falls Specialty Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3813 (609) 404-3836 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Sioux Falls Specialty Hospital, Avera Mckennan Hospital University Health Center, Brookings Hospital, Pipestone County Medical Center-Avera, Avera Queen of Peace Hospital. Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

#### Medical Oncology

Ajay, Rajasree, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17,21</sup>, F NPI #1942257787 54 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 11 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-1001 (609) 748-1002 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Premier Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Chawla, Neha R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1902056021 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 605 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-7777 (609) 677-7727 Fax Medical Group: Atlantic Regional Medical Center, Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital

# **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Gandhi, Vijaykumar K, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1619930617	Nazha, Naim T, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1730136854	Nephrology
100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3585 (609) 653-3586 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Hindi</i> Medical Group: SMH Professional Services Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Endless Mountains Health System, Fox Chase Cancer Center, Jeanes Hospital, Mercy Suburban Hospital, Shore Medical Center, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp <b>Nahar, Rajesh, MD</b> <sup>3,8</sup> , <b>M</b> NPI #1184640328 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 400 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-7727 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Armc Faculty Practice Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kindred Hospital-Philadelphia, Wilkes- Barre General Hospital	411 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 383-0064 (609) 383-0064 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Arabic</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Naim T Nazha MD Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center	Chen, Shwu-Miin Y, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , F NPI #1841282902 75 S White Horse Pike Back Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Chinese</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal- Medical Group: Haddon Renal- Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua- West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital
	Ramos, Valmarie, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , F NPI #1861724106 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 400 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-7731 (609) 677-7727 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Regional Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Lawrence Memorial Hospital, William W Backus Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center	
		Dey, Chaitali C, MD <sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup> NPI #1841238334 75 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Bengali,</i> <i>Hindi</i> Hours: W 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal- Medical SpecIsts

Fleyshman, Robert, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194130898 75 S White Horse Pike Back Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our

Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Haddon Renal-Medical Speclsts<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1649226515 8 N White Horse Pike Ste 107 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

# Hashmi, Mohammad A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1528467917 75 S White Horse Pike Back Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: W 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Michel, Brian E, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1730171893 75 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: W 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Naber, Tamim H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1578711743 6725 Ventnor Ave Ste C Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 350-6780 (609) 350-6995 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Specialty Medconsultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare

Medconsultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Raza, Abbas, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710391958 75 S White Horse Pike Back Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# Rosenthal, Brett S, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1982687570 75 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: W 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

75 S White Horse Pike Back Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical Speclsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schwika, John T. DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699786798 75 S White Horse Pike Back Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shahateet, Omar M, MD<sup>3,4,8,21</sup>, M NPI #1922379957 415 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste C Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 350-6780 (609) 350-6995 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Arabic, French Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Specialty Medconsultants Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority, Atlanticare Regional Med Center 6725 Ventnor Ave Ste C Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 350-6780 (609) 350-6995 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Urdu, French Staff Language(s): Spanish, Arabic Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Specialty Medconsultants Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority, Atlanticare Regional Med Center Shastri, Jay G, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477758720

1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2600 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8036 (609) 441-2177 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center Specter, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316128291 75 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: W 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Quincy Medical Center, Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

75 S White Horse Pike Back Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Thakkar, Priyesh T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1689683815 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2600 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-2104 (609) 441-2177 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: TH 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape

Regional Medical Center, Shore

# Thiruvarudsothy, Srikanth, MD<sup>8,17</sup>

Memorial Hospital

NPI #1629310727 75 S White Horse Pike Back Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: W 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital

#### Neurology

Abdelhak, Tamer M, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1326100660 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Albany Medical Center Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Dickinson County Healthcare System, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Memorial Hospital, OSF St Francis Hospital, St Francis Hospital, St Joseph Memorial Hospital

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Albany Medical Center Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Dickinson County Healthcare System, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Memorial Hospital, OSF St Francis Hospital, St Francis Hospital, St Joseph Memorial Hospital

## 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000

**New Jersev - Atlantic** 

(609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Albany Medical Center Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Dickinson County Healthcare System, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Memorial Hospital, OSF St Francis Hospital, St Francis Hospital, St Joseph Memorial Hospital

Abrams, Eunice C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1942598909 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Apg Ob/Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Richmond Community H

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Apg Ob/Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Richmond Community H

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Apg Ob/Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Richmond Community H

Agbedavies, Olanrewaju O, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1639431059 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Yoruba Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Northeast Georgia Medical Center, Pinnacle Health Hospitals, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax *Provider Language(s): Yoruba* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Northeast Georgia Medical Center, Pinnacle Health Hospitals, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax *Provider Language(s): Yoruba* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Northeast Georgia Medical Center, Pinnacle Health Hospitals, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals

Ali, Nasar, DO<sup>8</sup> NPI #1750814786 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

Alwafai, Ameer T, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1255644779 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Edward Hospital, St Marys Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Edward Hospital, St Marys Hospital

- Anees, Khaled A, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1053587451 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Parkview Medical Center, Salem Health, St Vincent Hospital
- 219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Parkview Medical Center, Salem Health, St Vincent Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Parkview Medical Center, Salem Health, St Vincent Hospital Bokkala-Pinninti, Shaila, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1487816344 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

219 N White Horse Pike Ste 104 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

#### New Jersey - Atlantic

Elzawahry, Hoda K, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1972791002 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Alpena Regional Medical Center, Mid Michigan Regional Med Center/Clare, Midmichigan Medical Center-Gladwin, Mymichigan Medical Center Clare, Mymichigan Medical Center Gladwin, Mymichigan Medical Center West Branch, Mymichigan Medical Center-Alpena, West Branch Regional Medical Center

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Alpena Regional Medical Center, Mid Michigan Regional Med Center/Clare, Midmichigan Medical Center-Gladwin. Mymichigan Medical Center Clare, Mymichigan Medical Center Gladwin, Mymichigan Medical Center West Branch. Mymichigan Medical Center-Alpena, West Branch Regional Medical Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Alpena Regional Medical Center, Mid Michigan Regional Med Center/Clare, Midmichigan Medical Center-Gladwin, Mymichigan Medical Center Clare, Mymichigan Medical Center Gladwin, Mymichigan Medical Center West Branch, Mymichigan Medical Center-Alpena, West Branch Regional Medical Center

Gandhi, Shefali N, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1952634750 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 407-2372 (609) 677-7285 Fax Web Address: WWW.PRNEUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 677-7285 Fax Web Address: WWW.PRNEUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Gottfried, Maureen, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1972652832 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 677-7280 (609) 677-7285 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 800 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234

(609) 407-2277 (609) 677-7280 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Horton, Heather D, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1861754657 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inland Hospital, Northeast Georgia Medical Center, Phoebe Putnev Memorial Hospital, Wellstar North Fulton Hospital, Tacoma General Allenmore, Multicare Tacoma General Allenmore, Bon Secours St Francis Xavier

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inland Hospital, Northeast Georgia Medical Center, Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, Wellstar North Fulton Hospital, Tacoma General Allenmore, Multicare Tacoma General Allenmore, Bon Secours St Francis Xavier

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inland Hospital, Northeast Georgia Medical Center, Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, Wellstar North Fulton Hospital, Tacoma General Allenmore, Multicare Tacoma General Allenmore, Bon Secours St Francis Xavier

Hunter, Kevin E, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1831248780 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2800 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-3977 (609) 407-2311 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 677-7280 (609) 677-7285 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 800 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2277 (609) 677-7280 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

54 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-7300 (609) 404-7301 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 677-7280 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Khawaja, Ayaz M, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1881943256 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Detroit Receiving Hospital, Novant Health Rowan Medical Center. St Josephs Hospital Health Center, Wellstar Atlanta Medical Center, Wellstar Paulding Hospital, Baptist Medical Center

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Detroit Receiving Hospital, Novant Health Rowan Medical Center. St Josephs Hospital Health Center, Wellstar Atlanta Medical Center, Wellstar Paulding Hospital, Baptist Medical Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Detroit Receiving Hospital, Novant Health Rowan Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital Health Center, Wellstar Atlanta Medical Center, Wellstar Paulding Hospital, Baptist Medical Center

Kumar, Abhay, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1093942708 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, MHHS Memorial City Hospital, MHHS Southwest Hospital, MHHS The Woodlands Med CR, Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center, SSM Health Saint Louis University Hospital, University of Alabama Hospital

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, MHHS Memorial City Hospital, MHHS Southwest Hospital, MHHS The Woodlands Med CR. Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center, SSM Health Saint Louis University Hospital, University of Alabama Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, MHHS Memorial City Hospital, MHHS Southwest Hospital, MHHS The Woodlands Med CR, Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center, SSM Health Saint Louis University Hospital, University of Alabama Hospital

Lidogoster, Mausumi, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1306042650 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellevue Hospital Center, Jacobi Hospital Center, Jacobi Medical Center, Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, Metropolitan Hospital Center, Staten Island University Hospital

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-9178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellevue Hospital Center, Jacobi Hospital Center, Jacobi Medical Center, Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, Metropolitan Hospital Center, Staten Island University Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellevue Hospital Center, Jacobi Hospital Center, Jacobi Medical Center, Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, Metropolitan Hospital Center, Staten Island University Hospital

Linn, Heather M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780620898 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, HCA Florida West Hospital, Houston Methodist Clear Lake Hospital. Houston Methodist St John Hospital, Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center, St Vincent Hospital, Texas Children's Hospital, OSF St Francis Hospital

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-9178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, HCA Florida West Hospital, Houston Methodist Clear Lake Hospital, Houston Methodist St John Hospital, Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center, St Vincent Hospital, Texas Children's Hospital, OSF St Francis Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, HCA Florida West Hospital, Houston Methodist Clear Lake Hospital. Houston Methodist St John Hospital, Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center, St Vincent Hospital, Texas Children's Hospital, OSF St Francis Hospital

Manda, Sushma, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1558524603 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellevue Hospital Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Faxton-St Lukes Healthcare, Leesburg Regional Medical Center, St Elizabeth Medical Center

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellevue Hospital Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Faxton-St Lukes Healthcare, Leesburg Regional Medical Center, St Elizabeth Medical Center

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellevue Hospital Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Faxton-St Lukes Healthcare, Leesburg Regional Medical Center, St Elizabeth Medical Center

Moore, Bryan J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104141662 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Hennepin County Medical Center, Mount Carmel Medical Center, St Nicholas Hospital, St Vincent Hospital

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Hennepin County Medical Center, Mount Carmel Medical Center, St Nicholas Hospital, St Vincent Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Hennepin County Medical Center, Mount Carmel Medical Center, St Nicholas Hospital, St Vincent Hospital

Nguyen, Peter T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1306104633 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Surgical Associates-Galloway Hospital Affiliations: Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center, Ronald Reagan UCLA Medical Center, St Nicholas Hospital

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Surgical Associates-Galloway Hospital Affiliations: Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center, Ronald Reagan UCLA Medical Center, St Nicholas Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (844) 658-1010 (732) 922-0548 Fax Medical Group: Surgical Associates-Galloway Hospital Affiliations: Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center, Ronald Reagan UCLA Medical Center, St Nicholas Hospital Olson, Edward A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1427225184 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, OSF Little Company of Mary Medical Center, Peacehealth SW Med Center

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, OSF Little Company of Mary Medical Center, Peacehealth SW Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, OSF Little Company of Mary Medical Center, Peacehealth SW Med Center Oravivattanakul, Srivadee F, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1306097084 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Daytona Beach, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Florida Hospital Memorial Medical Center, Halifax Health, Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Daytona Beach, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Florida Hospital Memorial Medical Center, Halifax Health, Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Daytona Beach, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Florida Hospital Memorial Medical Center, Halifax Health, Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

Patel, Anand V, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1003133315 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Ben Taub Hospital, Chi St Lukes Baylor Col, North Shore University Hospital Manhasse, UTMB at Galveston

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Ben Taub Hospital, Chi St Lukes Baylor Col, North Shore University Hospital Manhasse, UTMB at Galveston 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd

Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bellin Memorial Hospital, Ben Taub Hospital, Chi St Lukes Baylor Col, North Shore University Hospital Manhasse, UTMB at Galveston

Reid Duncan, Lucienne L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1629122098 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2600 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8036 (609) 572-6021 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 272-2555 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Sajjad, Rehan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841376167

1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Aurora Medical Center Hartford, Aurora West Allis Medical Center, Crossridge Community Hospital, Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital. Medical Center. Northwest Community Hospital, Piedmont Columbus Regional Midtown

Specialists

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Aurora Medical Center Hartford, Aurora West Allis Medical Center, Crossridge Community Hospital, Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital, Medical Center, Northwest Community Hospital. **Piedmont Columbus Regional** Midtown 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona. NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Aurora Medical Center Hartford, Aurora West Allis Medical Center. Crossridge Community Hospital, Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital, Medical Center, Northwest Community Hospital, **Piedmont Columbus Regional** Midtown

Tavoulareas, George P, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427058858 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Urdu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Maimonides Medical Center, New York-Presbyterian/Brooklyn Methodi, NYU Langone Hospital Brooklyn, NYU Lutheran Medical Center, Victory Memorial Hospital, Newyork-Presbyterian-Brooklyn Methodist, Dickinson County Healthcare System 219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Urdu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Maimonides Medical Center, New York-Presbyterian/Brooklyn Methodi, NYU Langone Hospital Brooklyn, NYU Lutheran Medical Center, Victory Memorial Hospital, Newyork-Presbyterian-Brooklyn Methodist, Dickinson County Healthcare System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Urdu Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Maimonides Medical Center, New York-Presbyterian/Brooklyn Methodi, NYU Langone Hospital Brooklyn, NYU Lutheran Medical Center, Victory Memorial Hospital, Newvork-Presbyterian-Brooklyn Methodist, Dickinson County Healthcare System

Thavapalan, Varoon R, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1568740546 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Sinhala, Tamil Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Aurora Lakeland Medical Center, Aurora Medical Center Burlington, Aurora Medical Center Hartford, Aurora Memorial Burlington, Aurora West Allis Medical Center, Dickinson County Healthcare System, Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Sinhala, Tamil Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Aurora Lakeland Medical Center, Aurora Medical Center Burlington, Aurora Medical Center Hartford, Aurora Memorial Burlington, Aurora West Allis Medical Center, Dickinson County Healthcare System, Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Provider Language(s): Sinhala, Tamil Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Aurora Lakeland Medical Center, Aurora Medical Center Burlington, Aurora Medical Center Hartford, Aurora Memorial Burlington, Aurora West Allis Medical

Center, Dickinson County

Lutheran Medical Center

Healthcare System, Gundersen

Tilwalli, Shilpa D, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1639339641 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center. Community First Healthcare, Community First Healthcare of Illinois, Gottlieb Memorial Hospital, Presence Saints Mary and Elizabeth Med Center, St Nicholas Hospital, West Suburban Medical Center, Westlake Hospital

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Community First Healthcare, Community First Healthcare of Illinois, Gottlieb Memorial Hospital, Presence Saints Mary and Elizabeth Med Center. St Nicholas Hospital, West Suburban Medical Center, Westlake Hospital

# New Jersey - Atlantic

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Community First Healthcare, Community First Healthcare of Illinois, Gottlieb Memorial Hospital, Presence Saints Marv and Elizabeth Med Center, St Nicholas Hospital, West Suburban Medical Center, Westlake Hospital

Toqeer, Qaiser, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1093079048 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax *Provider Language(s): Punjabi, Urdu* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Novant Health Presbyterian Medical Center, Piedmont Medical Center

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax *Provider Language(s): Punjabi, Urdu* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Novant Health Presbyterian Medical Center, Piedmont Medical Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax *Provider Language(s): Punjabi, Urdu* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Novant Health Presbyterian Medical Center, Piedmont Medical Center

Towfighi, Amytis, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1043316888 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Keck Hospital of USC, Ronald Reagan UCLA Medical Center, USC Kenneth Norris Jr Hospital, USC Verdugo Hills Hospital

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Keck Hospital of USC, Ronald Reagan UCLA Medical Center, USC Kenneth Norris Jr Hospital, USC Verdugo Hills Hospital 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Keck Hospital of USC, Ronald Reagan UCLA Medical Center, USC Kenneth Norris Jr Hospital, USC Verdugo Hills Hospital

Vaitkevicius, Henrikas, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1699953372 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare

Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Vandersluis, Ralf W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568493088 649 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6202 (609) 926-4311 Fax *Provider Language(s): Dutch, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Regional Hospital of Scranton, Shore Medical Center

Woessner, Heidi T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225272941 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Jefferson Hospital, Piedmont Henry Hospital, Piedmont Hospital, Tennova Healthcare Lafollette. Tennova Healthcare-Jefferson. Tennova Healthcare-Lafollette, Tennova Healthcare-Lebanon, University Medical Center

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Jefferson Hospital, Piedmont Henry Hospital, Piedmont Henry Hospital, Piedmont Hospital, Tennova Healthcare Lafollette, Tennova Healthcare-Jefferson, Tennova Healthcare-Lafollette, Tennova Healthcare-Lebanon, University Medical Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Jefferson Hospital, Piedmont Henry Hospital, Piedmont Henry Hospital, Piedmont Hospital, Tennova Healthcare Lafollette, Tennova Healthcare-Jefferson, Tennova Healthcare-Lebanon, University Medical Center

Xu, Jindong, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1295048833 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Moses Cone Health System

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 345-4000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Moses Cone Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 441-8178 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Moses Cone Health System

Yangala, Ravi, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1144216755 649 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6202 (609) 365-5305 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: SHOREPHYSICIANSGROUP.CO Μ Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

#### **Obstetrics**

Petit, Anne I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1578615084 155 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-1016 (609) 653-1064 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.RELIANCEMED.COM Medical Group: Broadway Family Practice, Reliance Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

## New Jersey - Atlantic

#### **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Assad, Eveline N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1952310658 314 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 101 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-1400 (609) 404-1430 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Carfagno, Salvatore A, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17,21</sup>. M NPI #1851336671 2106 New Rd Ste D Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 272-0506 (609) 927-2242 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ADVANCEDCAREOBGY N.COM Medical Group: Advanced Care Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center

707 White Horse Pike Ste D4 Absecon, NJ 08201 (609) 252-0506 (609) 272-0607 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ADVANCEDCAREOBGY N.COM Medical Group: Advanced Care Ob Gvn Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center Cooper Obstetrical Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1194745976 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 748-7500 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd 3 Fl Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3830 (609) 404-3836 Fax Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 748-7500 Disabatino, Daniel J, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1295120699 777 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-6660 (609) 561-6309 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W 1:00PM-8:00PM TH 9:00AM-3:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

Griffiths, Courtney F, DO<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1639559545 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (855) 632-2667 (856) 735-6455 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Korzeniowski, Philip A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720050776 4622 Black Horse Pike Ste 104

Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-9610 (855) 451-0550 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

599 Shore Rd Ste 101 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 926-8353 (609) 926-4579 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center 76 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 104 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 927-3070 (609) 927-2553 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-12:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

829 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-3070 (609) 927-2553 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Kuzbari, Oumar, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215124714 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 225 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 813-2192 (609) 813-2303 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-3:30PM TU 7:30AM-11:00AM W-TH 7:30AM-3:30PM F 7:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Marcinkowski, Katrina, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1891358891 777 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-6660 (609) 561-6309 Fax Medical Group: RWHG Cherry Hill Obgyn Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System McCrosson, Stacy A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1104856251 777 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-6660 (609) 561-6309 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W 1:00PM-8:00PM TH 9:00AM-3:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Ob-Gvn Care/Southern NJ Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Nemours Childrens Hospital McCullen, Kristen M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699981811 777 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-6660 (609) 561-6309 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM

Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W 1:00PM-8:00PM TH 9:00AM-3:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

McFadden, Patrick, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1083027916 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

7 S Ohio Ave Ste 2600 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 677-7211 (609) 677-7210 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Milio, Joseph L, DO<sup>1,3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1821072745 4622 Black Horse Pike Ste 104 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 926-8353 (855) 451-0550 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center

599 Shore Rd Ste 101 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 926-8353 (855) 451-0550 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center

76 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 104 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 927-3070 (855) 451-0550 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-12:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center 829 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-3070 (855) 451-0550 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center

#### Nnewihe, Adebola O, MD<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1154530301 1442 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 383-4042 (715) 804-5095 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Be Well Womens Health Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Nnewihe, Adebola O, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1154530301 611 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 383-4042 (715) 804-5095 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Be Well Womens Health Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Nosseir, Sandy B, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1043464704 2500 English Creek Ave Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (844) 658-1010 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgical Associates-Galloway Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich, Virtua-West Jersey Health System O'Neill, Anna M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1710197421 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1818 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Parry, Samuel I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063415966 100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3200 (609) 653-3942 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: SMH Professional Services/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Chester County Hospital, Chestnut Hill Hospital, Hospital of University of PA, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Perez, Finuccia R, MD<sup>3,8,15</sup>, F NPI #1336132174 4622 Black Horse Pike Ste 104 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 926-8353 (609) 927-2553 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Shore Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

599 Shore Rd Ste 101 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 926-8353 (855) 451-0550 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Shore Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

76 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 104 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 927-3070 (609) 927-2553 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-12:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Shore Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

829 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 926-8353 (609) 927-2553 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Shore Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

# Petit, Anne I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

**New Jersey - Atlantic** 

NPI #1578615084 155 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-1016 (609) 653-1064 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.RELIANCEMED.COM Medical Group: Broadway Family Practice, Reliance Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Pieri, Danielle, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1982866554 2110 New Rd Ste 2 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 407-7765 (609) 653-3020 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Page Hospital

# Planned Parenthood Central and Greater N<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1053420992 101 Vera King Farris Dr Pomona, NJ 08240 (800) 230-7526 (609) 626-5586 Fax

101 Vera King Farris Dr Ste 108 Galloway, NJ 08205 (800) 230-7526 (609) 626-5586 Fax

West Quad Bldg Ste 108 Pomona, NJ 08240 (800) 230-7526

Rabau, Sabrina A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033520838 777 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-6660 (609) 561-6309 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W 1:00PM-8:00PM W 1:00PM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Regional Womens Health Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1548215536 155 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-1016 (609) 653-1064 Fax

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 225 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 813-2192 (609) 813-2303 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-4:00PM TU 7:30AM-12:00PM W-TH 7:30AM-4:00PM F 7:30AM-3:00PM

3978 Black Horse Pike Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-1600 (609) 625-2610 Fax

3980 Black Horse Pike Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-1600 4450 Black Horse Pike Ste 3978 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-1600 (609) 625-2610 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM

4622 Black Horse Pike Ste 104 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 926-8353 (855) 451-0550 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

53 W White Horse Pike Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-7045 (609) 652-7048 Fax

599 Shore Rd Ste 101 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 926-8353 (609) 926-4579 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

76 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 104 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 927-3070 (855) 451-0550 Fax

777 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-6660 (609) 561-6309 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-3:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 1:00PM-8:00PM TH 8:30AM-6:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM

829 Shore Rd Ste 101 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-3070 (855) 451-0550 Fax 860 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-0200 (609) 567-1951 Fax

Regis, Jon, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1508880717 4401 Ventnor Ave Ste 2 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-1836 (609) 344-1852 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Reliance Medical Group

Rwhg Cherry Hill Obgyn Associates NPI #1548215536 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 225 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 813-2192 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

3978 Black Horse Pike Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-1600 (609) 625-2610 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

3980 Black Horse Pike Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-1600 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

4450 Black Horse Pike Ste 3978 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-1600 (609) 625-2610 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

4622 Black Horse Pike Ste 104 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-9610 (855) 451-0550 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

53 W White Horse Pike Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-7045 (609) 652-7048 Fax

599 Shore Rd Ste 101 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 926-8353 (609) 926-4579 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

76 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 104 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 927-3070 (855) 451-0550 Fax

777 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-6660 (609) 561-6309 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

829 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-3070 (855) 451-0550 Fax

## RWHG Contemporary Womens Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1548215536 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 225 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 813-2192 (609) 813-2303 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-4:00PM TU 7:30AM-12:00PM W-TH 7:30AM-4:00PM F 7:30AM-3:00PM

RWHG Luciano J Bispo MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 4450 Black Horse Pike Ste

3978 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-1600 (856) 528-3117 Fax Rwhg Rancocas Obstetrics and Gynecology As<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 3980 Black Horse Pike Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-1600 (609) 625-2610 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Rwhg Somerset Ob Gyn Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 4622 Black Horse Pike Ste 104 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 926-8353 (855) 451-0550 Fax

599 Shore Rd Ste 101 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 926-8353 (855) 451-0550 Fax

76 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 104 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 927-3070 (855) 451-0550 Fax

829 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-3070 (855) 451-0550 Fax Siegel, Marc E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972513935 4622 Black Horse Pike Ste 104 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 926-8353 (855) 451-0550 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Alexandria Hospital, INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital

599 Shore Rd Ste 101 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 926-8353 (855) 451-0550 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Alexandria Hospital, INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital

76 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 104 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 927-3070 (855) 451-0550 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-12:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Alexandria Hospital, INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital

829 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-3070 (855) 451-0550 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Alexandria Hospital, INOVA Loudoun Hospital

Silk, Maanasi, DO<sup>1,3,8,15,16,17</sup> NPI #1598929895 932 S Main St Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 383-0880 (609) 383-0658 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Strochak, Ali R, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1114381928 777 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-6660 (609) 561-6309 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W 1:00PM-8:00PM TH 9:00AM-3:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Tang, Xiangna, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1790181030 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2300 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 404-3830 (609) 404-3836 Fax Provider Language(s): Mandarin Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Huntington Hospital, Huntington Hospital Association, South Shore University Hospital, Southside Hospital, New York University Health Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd 3 Fl Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-3830 (609) 404-3836 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Huntington Hospital, Huntington Hospital Association, South Shore University Hospital, Southside Hospital, New York University Health Center Vandeerlin, Peter, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

NPI #1629040365 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 225 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 813-2192 (609) 813-2303 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-3:30PM TU 7:30AM-11:00AM W-TH 7:30AM-3:30PM F 7:30AM-2:30PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Watters, Nathan P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1275976250 777 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-6660 (609) 561-6309 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W 1:00PM-8:00PM TH 9:00AM-3:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Weissmann, Lauren E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1821217191 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 225 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 813-2192 (609) 813-2303 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-3:30PM TU 7:30AM-11:00AM W-TH 7:30AM-3:30PM F 7:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Wilson-Smith, Robin R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1487747283 219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 677-7211 (609) 677-7210 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### Oncology - Gynecologic

Ford, Lindsey E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1437418290 219 N White Horse Pike Ste 107 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-7355 (609) 445-0923 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.UCIRVINEHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of California Irvine Medical Center

#### **Oncology - Hematology**

Alustwani, Omar, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275769978 100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3213 (609) 653-3942 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: SMH Professional Services/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Chawla, Neha R, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1902056021 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 605 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-7777 (609) 677-7727 Fax Medical Group: Atlantic Regional Medical Center, Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Go, Mylene S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1992964696 100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3213 (609) 653-3643 Fax Provider Language(s): Mandarin Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: SMH **Professional Services** Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Negin, Benjamin P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1366477697 100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3213 (609) 653-3586 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: SMH Professional Services/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Pompa, Tiffany A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1649558586 100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3213 (609) 653-3586 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: SMH Professional Services Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Regional Cancer Care Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1700292380 1 E New York Ave Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3500

100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (800) 527-8133 (609) 390-2614 Fax

856 S White Horse Pike Unit 4 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-4444

Rehan, Maryam, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1982053443 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 605 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-7777

(609) 677-7727 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Regional Medical Center, Atlanticare Physician Group PA Sandilya, Vijay K, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1801118906 100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3213 (609) 653-3942 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: SMH Professional Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Stoyko, Zoryana, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1346689049 411 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 383-0064 (609) 383-0064 Fax *Provider Language(s): Ukrainian Staff Language(s): Ukrainian*, *Arabic, Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Naim T Nazha MD Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

436 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 101 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 383-6033 (609) 652-2004 Fax *Provider Language(s): Ukrainian* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Naim T Nazha MD Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Wang, Le, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1528277852 411 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 383-6033 (609) 383-0064 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Naim T Nazha MD Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center 436 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 101

436 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 101 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-2008 (609) 383-1548 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Naim T Nazha MD Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Ophthalmology

Ali, Omair B, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1336597434 650 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2355 (609) 567-3705 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Wills Eye Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Associated Retinal Consultants <sup>8</sup> NPI #1164578894 2021 New Rd Ste 6 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 927-3373 (609) 927-4041 Fax 5401 Harding Hwy Ste 17 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-0700 (609) 909-0819 Fax 650 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2355 (609) 567-3705 Fax Foxman, Brett T, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1376518738 1500 Tilton Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 645-8370 (609) 646-4749 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): French,</i> <i>Spanish, Hindi</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RETINA.COM Medical Group: Retinal and Ophthalmic Conslt Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center	Huang, Jun C, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , M NPI #1700838166 2020 New Rd Ste A Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 383-3809 (209) 926-7616 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Mandarin,</i> <i>Spanish, Cantonese</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Quality Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center Margolis, Thomas I, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1730153461 1500 Tilton Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 645-8370 (609) 646-4749 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Spanish</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: SU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RETINA.COM Medical Group: Retinal and Ophthalmic Conslt Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center	Patel, Ekta, MD <sup>1,8</sup> , F NPI #1568992477 2021 New Rd Ste 6 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 927-3373 (609) 927-4041 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Gujarati,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 650 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2355 (609) 567-3705 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Gujarati,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System
--	---	--

Tyson, Sydney L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1639113665 650 S White Horse Pike Ste A Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2355 (609) 567-3705 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Wills Eye Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Uretsky, Stephen H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235188798 2021 New Rd Ste 6 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 927-3373 (609) 904-2580 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 11:00AM-7:30PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated

Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

Wise, Richard B, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1619971520 54 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 15 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-1010 (609) 652-7759 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:30PM W 8:30AM-4:30PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.WISEFAMILYEYE.COM Medical Group: Wise Richard B Hospital Affiliations: Ann and Robert H Lurie Childrens Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

#### **Otolaryngology (ENT)**

Busch, Scott L, DO<sup>3,8,15</sup>, M NPI #1770507337 777 S White Horse Pike Ste B2 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (215) 629-1353 (855) 863-9361 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DRSCOTTBUSCH.COM Medical Group: Scott L Busch DO Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, JFK

Clairvil, Jessie, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1538169909 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 700 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2200 (609) 407-2364 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center

Dandu, Kartik V, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1841634771 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 12 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

Finkelstein, Jeffrey M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1114959772 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 905 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2302 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Paoli

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

University Medical Center

### O'Brien, Brendan M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1225270978 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 905 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2200 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Highland Hospital, Jones Memorial Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus

Temmermand, David A, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1881007250 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: AU Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial

Hospitals University Med Center 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 700 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2200 (609) 407-2364 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: AU Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: AU Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Wagle, Priya J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770585762 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 905 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (607) 407-2302 (607) 407-2373 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Walker, Ryan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457675589 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 12 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Pediatric Allergy and Immunology

Romanoff, Nicholas A, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1316903313 1750 Zion Rd Ste 208 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 641-4970 (609) 641-0746 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W 10:00AM-3:30PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Professional Allergy Associates Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Specialists

Schwartz, Lawrence A, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1538184858 408 Bethel Rd Ste D1 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-6676 (609) 653-8828 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M 9:00AM-3:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Allergy and Asthma Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Memorial Hospital

#### Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

Leong, Mila A, MD<sup>3,8,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1598701971 1750 Zion Rd Ste 107 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 652-6517 (609) 677-6080 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tagalog, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Pediatric Pulmonary and Asthma ETC Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine

Nutini, Marykatharine, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306006663 6106 Black Horse Pike Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (732) 258-7000 (908) 301-5456 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Childrens Specialized Hospital Hospital Affiliations: Washington Hospital Center, Medstar Washington Hospital Center, Children's Specialized Hospital

#### Pediatric Surgery

Katz, Douglas A, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1548219504 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 342-3113 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv, St Lukes Health Network, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Paoli, Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Moront, Matthew L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508814146 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1801 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children. Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, St Lukes Health Network, UMass Memorial Medical Center. Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

3205 Fire Rd Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 342-2186 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, St Lukes Health Network, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

#### **Pediatric Urology**

Decambre, Marvalyn E, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1801967666 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Poplar Bluff Regional Medical Center, Research Medical Center, Saint Vincent Health Center, Seattle Children's Hospital, St Francis Health Center, The University of KS Health System, University of Kansas Health System St FR, York Hospital

#### Podiatry

Ajdari, Rodmehr, DPM<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1467716092 23 Crestview Dr Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-1105 (609) 788-8024 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FOOTCARECENTERS.N ET Medical Group: Affiliated Podiatrists/S J Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland Bhular, Sukhwinder, DPM<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1083006852 1201 New Rd Ste 150D Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 272-1441 (609) 272-8306 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-2:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Cao, Minh P, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1194792721 2300 Atlantic Ave Ste 2 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-2500 (609) 344-2570 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Vietnamese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Chinese, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:15AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:15AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Demarco, Paul S, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215975065 401 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 601-1439 (609) 601-1439 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 7:30AM-3:30PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.JERSEYSHOREFOOTDO CTOR.COM Medical Group: Paul S Demarco DPM Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770116816 408 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 300 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-0700 (609) 404-0712 Fax

4276 Harbor Beach Blvd Brigantine, NJ 08203 (609) 266-8006 (609) 567-2509 Fax

5401 Harding Hwy Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 567-0606 (609) 567-2509 Fax

750 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-0606

Foot and Ankle Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1235375528 3003 English Creek Ave Ste C5 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 272-1450

Gekas, Pamela V, DPM<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1922295534 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1300 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-6060 (609) 677-6061 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Gutman, William M, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1396724324 408 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 300 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-0700 (609) 404-0712 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-3:30PM TH 8:30AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Hoffman, William B, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1184980419 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg D Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-6060 (609) 677-6061 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute of New Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus Honick, Stuart W, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1225013725 199 New Rd Ste 47 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 904-0900 (609) 904-0800 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-1:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.GOFEET.COM Medical Group: Stuart W Honick DPM PT Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

5401 Harding Hwy Ste 5 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 463-8057 (609) 909-0877 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.GOFEET.COM Medical Group: Stuart W Honick DPM PT Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Hymes, Gary S, DPM<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1598765679 214 S Main St Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 641-1515 (609) 641-1829 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-3:30PM TU 8:30AM-2:30PM W 9:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM SA 8:30AM-11:30AM Medical Group: Hymes and Hymes DPM Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

lezzi, Alfred J, DPM<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1679643340 4503 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-3900 (609) 344-8512 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Associates IN Podiatric Med and Surg, lezzi Alfred J Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Memorial Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Pinnacle Health Memorial Hospital, Shore Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, UPMC Pinnacle Memorial, UPMC Memorial

Kotulski, Christine S, DPM<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1780603902 3003 English Creek Ave Ste C6 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 481-3185 (609) 569-0104 Fax Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

860 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-0200 (609) 567-1951 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU 8:30AM-9:00PM W 8:00AM-9:00PM TH 9:00AM-8:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Luzzi, Angelo A, MD, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184671349 750 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-0606 (609) 404-0712 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Inspira Medical Center Vineland McKay, Douglas J, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, M

NPI #1962428789 182 S New York Rd Unit A Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 650-1165 (609) 745-0799 Fax Hours: TH 2:30PM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Douglas J Mckav DPM LLC Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Prime Healthcare Services-St Marv's Passaic, Prospect Eogh, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, St Joseph Wayne Medical Center, St Mary's Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, Carewell Health Medical Center

182A S New York Rd Ste A6A Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 650-1165 (609) 748-9200 Fax Medical Group: Douglas J Mckay DPM LLC Hospital Affiliations: Prime Healthcare Services-St Mary's Passaic, Prospect Eogh, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, St Joseph Wayne Medical Center, St Mary's Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Carewell Health Medical Center

## New Jersey - Atlantic

Mowen, Gregory J, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568475572 6620 Ventnor Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 487-9305 (609) 487-9305 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.GREGMOWENDPM.CO Μ Medical Group: Margate Foot Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

Patel, Payal A, DPM<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1730676693 199 New Rd Ste 47 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 904-0900 (609) 904-0800 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-1:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Stuart W Honick DPM PT Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

392 N White Horse Pike Ste 2 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-9001 (609) 463-8106 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-1:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Stuart W Honick DPM PT Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

5401 Harding Hwy Ste 5 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-5400 (609) 909-0877 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Stuart W Honick DPM PT Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Picciotti, Joseph, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1396054722 2 8th St Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 270-7932 (609) 270-7932 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: W 10:00AM-4:00PM TH 5:00PM-8:00PM F 1:00PM-4:00PM Medical Group: Joseph Picciotti

Rosenfeld, Deborah, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1184939357 3003 English Creek Ave Ste C5 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 272-1445 (609) 272-1445 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish, Russian Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Shah, Nisha D, DPM<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1346659802 4276 Harbor Beach Blvd Brigantine, NJ 08203 (609) 266-8006 (609) 567-2509 Fax Hours: TU 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-1:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

750 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-0606 (609) 567-2509 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Tan, Tedman L, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568857365 23 Crestview Dr Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-1105 (609) 788-8024 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Affiliated Podiatrists/S J Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Tsyganova, Irina A, DPM<sup>8,15,16</sup>, F NPI #1841448578 3003 English Creek Ave Ste C5 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 272-1445 (609) 272-1445 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 12:00PM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.FOOTNJ.COM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

Welch, Michael G, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1912934183 408 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 300 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-0700 (609) 404-0712 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Shore Medical Center

Williamson, James R, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1457753840 4 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 7 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 568-5120 (609) 241-6052 Fax Hours: M 10:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Feet First of New Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

## Wohlgemuth, Matthew, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1346694882 408 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 300 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-0700 (609) 404-0712 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH 8:30AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

4276 Harbor Beach Blvd Brigantine, NJ 08203 (609) 266-8006 (609) 567-2509 Fax Hours: F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Atlanticare Regional Med Center 750 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-0606 (609) 567-2509 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Pulmonary Medicine

Bansal, Aditya R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720064546 1925 Pacific Ave FI 8 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (844) 658-1010 *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Sentara RMH Medical Center

741 S 2nd Ave Ste A Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-7300 (609) 748-7919 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Sentara RMH Medical Center

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Kern, John M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588930879 436 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste 204 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-4000 (609) 652-7616 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgical Associates-Gallowav Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Jersey Shore Hospital, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CF

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (844) 658-1010 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgical Associates-Galloway Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Vallev Med Center, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Jersey Shore Hospital, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE

Komansky, Henry J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508049578 222 New Rd Ste 201 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 788-8593 (609) 904-6929 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medcorps Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center

Loftus, Frances E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1851381438

219 N White Horse Pike Ste 108 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 748-7300 (609) 748-7919 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 748-7300 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 741 S 2nd Ave Ste A Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-7300 (609) 748-7919 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Medcorps Asthma and

Pulmonary Specialists<sup>8</sup> NPI #1376921460 222 New Rd Ste 201 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 788-8593 (609) 904-6929 Fax

Saccone, Peter J, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1295066181 222 New Rd Ste 201 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 788-8593 (609) 904-6929 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medcorps Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Shore Medical Center, Meadowview Regional Med Center

Silvey, Allen L, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1184822850 222 New Rd Ste 201 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 788-8593 (609) 904-6929 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-12:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Medcorps Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Meadowview **Regional Med Center** 

Sivaraman, Sivashanka, BS<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1922259514 741 S 2nd Ave Ste A Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-7300 (609) 748-7919 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Bethany Homes and Methodist Hospital, Mount Sinai Hospital Medical Center

#### **Radiation Oncology**

Dalzell, James, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17,21</sup>, M NPI #1417997719 801 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 407-5055 (609) 407-5056 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.NAZHACANCERCENTE R.COM Medical Group: Naim T Nazha MD Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

#### Radiology

Atlanticare Imaging at The Health Park<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013919315 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 400 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-7706 (609) 677-7744 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

Community Radiology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1720085640 19 S Ohio Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-1111

4 Camac Ave Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (800) 398-8999

434 New Jersey Ave Absecon, NJ 08201 (609) 383-0500 (609) 383-9133 Fax 650 New Rd Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 601-6350

9414 Ventnor Ave Margate City, NJ 08402 (609) 823-0062 (609) 823-1904 Fax

Kessler CAT Scan Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1942306352 600 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2201

Mainland Diagnostic Imaging<sup>8</sup> 1418 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 272-1133 (609) 272-0266 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Midway Radiology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1376649798 856 S White Horse Pike Ste C-5 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-9729 (609) 567-0855 Fax

NJ Radiology Consultants LLC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1982654265 600 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 231-4774 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

#### **Radiology - Interventional**

James F Mcguckin MD of NJ<sup>8</sup> NPI #1265670632 4622 Black Horse Pike Ste 102 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 829-3285 (609) 829-3291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

#### Radiology - Vascular Intervention

Feng, David H, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1659465896 1015 New Rd Ste D Northfield, NJ 08225 (855) 830-8346 (240) 473-4321 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Center For Vein Restoration NJ Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Nj Endovascular and Amputation Prevention<sup>8</sup> NPI #1912412446 4622 Black Horse Pike Ste 102 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 601-4223 (609) 601-4237 Fax

#### **Reproductive Endocrinology**

Kuzbari, Oumar, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1215124714 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 225 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 813-2192 (609) 813-2303 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-3:30PM TU 7:30AM-11:00AM W-TH 7:30AM-3:30PM F 7:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Sawin, Stephen W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821062456 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 225 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 813-2192 (609) 813-2303 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-3:30PM TU 7:30AM-11:00AM W-TH 7:30AM-3:30PM F 7:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Vandeerlin, Peter, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1629040365 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 225 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 813-2192 (609) 813-2303 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-3:30PM TU 7:30AM-11:00AM W-TH 7:30AM-3:30PM F 7:30AM-2:30PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Rheumatology

Abideen, Zain U, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1902050651 13 N Hartford Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 348-1161 *Provider Language(s): Persian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Eastern New Mexico Medical Center 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2800 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8036 (609) 572-6021 Fax *Provider Language(s): Persian* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Eastern New Mexico Medical Center

54 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 8 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 407-7300 (609) 404-7301 Fax *Provider Language(s): Persian* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Eastern New Mexico Medical Center

Tiwana, Manpreet K, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17,21</sup>, F NPI #1225265820 700 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6212 (609) 926-0529 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

## Ward, Susan B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1942208418 219 N White Horse Pike Ste 108 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 748-7104 (609) 748-7105 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Apg Rheumatology Hospital Affiliations: Mount Nittany Medical Center

2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 800 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-9844 (609) 748-7105 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Apg Rheumatology Hospital Affiliations: Mount Nittany Medical Center

318 Chris Gaupp Dr Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-7104 (609) 748-7105 Fax Medical Group: Apg Rheumatology Hospital Affiliations: Mount Nittany Medical Center

## **Sports Medicine**

Bui, Tuan A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1659712008 710 Center St FI 2 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6200 (609) 926-4311 Fax *Provider Language(s): Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Armstrong County Memorial Hospital, OSF Saint Elizabeth Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Marconi, Dante, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487067872 4450 Black Horse Pike Ste 3972 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 365-6217 (609) 653-1439 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

710 Center St Fl 2 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6280 (609) 926-4311 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Nutini, Dennis N, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568621134 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg D Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-6060 (609) 677-6061 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II

Tjoumakaris, Fotios P, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1720035926 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg D Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-6060 (609) 677-6061 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

Specialists

## Surgery - Cardiovascular

Dralle, James G, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1992795918 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 407-2277 (609) 652-3460 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ATLANTICARE.ORG Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Westchester Medical Center

## **Surgery - Colon and Rectal**

Del Rosario, Michael P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427158831 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 800 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2332 (609) 407-2364 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

76 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 105 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-3655 (609) 652-7868 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Minimally Invasive Surg SJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

## **Surgery - Critical Care**

De Angelo, Frank J,  $MD^{3,8,15,16,17}$ , M

NPI #1609973700 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8023 (609) 441-8173 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Armc Faculty Practice, Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Eakins, James S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1205937331 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8023 (609) 407-2250 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Armc Faculty Practice, Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

## Surgery - General

Ali, Ayoola, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1912951542 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8023 (609) 441-8173 Fax *Provider Language(s): Yoruba* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Attiya, Rafael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326037540 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (844) 658-1010 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center

219 N White Horse Pike Ste 104 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 407-2332 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 700 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2332 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Brill, Kristin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699706598 630 S White Horse Pike Unit B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (856) 218-2100 (856) 218-2101 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Brown, Anjeanette T, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1982872016 219 N White Horse Pike Ste 104 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 204-5357 (609) 272-7755 Fax Medical Group: The Plastic Surgery Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Burns, Richard K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093805855 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (609) 407-2250 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Grove City Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital Cooper Surgical Associates NPI #1326167933 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1810 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

3205 Fire Rd Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Dante, Stephen J, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1669492625 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1810 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health. Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

# Fantazzio, Michele, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1326036245 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ

**New Jersey - Atlantic** 

08234 (856) 536-1810 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Finnegan, Matthew J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003845223 1925 Pacific Ave FI 8 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (844) 658-1010 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

301 Central Ave Ste D Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 926-5000 (609) 926-2020 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Frost, James H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235120981 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 605 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 204-5357 (732) 747-2606 Fax Medical Group: The Plastic Surgery Center Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center, Trinitas Regional Med Center

4096 English Creek Ave Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 380-1837 (732) 747-2606 Fax Medical Group: The Plastic Surgery Center Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center, Trinitas Regional Med Center

Galler, Leonard, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1013909530 649 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6239 (609) 365-6242 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

Galvez Lima, Alvaro F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336555655 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 407-2332 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center. St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv, St Luke's Hospital-Upper Bucks Campus, St Lukes Health Network, St Lukes Miners Memorial Hospital, St Lukes Quakertown Hospital 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 700 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2200 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv, St Luke's Hospital-Upper Bucks Campus, St Lukes Health Network, St Lukes Miners Memorial Hospital, St Lukes Quakertown Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 407-2332 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv, St Luke's Hospital-Upper Bucks Campus, St Lukes Health Network, St Lukes Miners Memorial Hospital, St Lukes Quakertown Hospital

Gruner, Ryan A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1952665465 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1810 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Herrington, James W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629061437 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6433 (609) 407-2336 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.GFHSURGEONS.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

lucci, Lisa D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1275975161 4096 English Creek Ave Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 204-5357 (609) 272-7755 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Plastic Surgery Center Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Springfield Regional Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Kumar, Sanjay, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1295938496 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua Marlton, Atlanticare Regional Med Center Lopez, Adrian, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1164861498 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1810 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Lorenzetti, John D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568401644 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 605 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-0088 (609) 677-0088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Millili, John J, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1912292186 649 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6200 (609) 365-5305 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

# New Jersey - Atlantic

Moront, Matthew L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508814146 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1801 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children. Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, St Lukes Health Network, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

Patel, Samir M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124058698 219 N White Horse Pike Ste 104 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 407-2332 (609) 407-2364 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: W 10:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 1:00PM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

2500 English Creek Ave Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2332 (609) 407-2364 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Penaloza Aranibar, Carlos G, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1063525319 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 407-2332 (609) 407-2364 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 407-2332 (609) 407-2364 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Previti, Francis W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1336165273 1601 Tilton Rd Ste 3 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 303-2482 (240) 625-9081 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Boardwalk Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Tillou, Gregory J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1831360965 219 N White Horse Pike Ste 104 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Auburn Community Hospital, Glens Falls Hospital, Saratoga Hospital

2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 988-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Auburn Community Hospital, Glens Falls Hospital, Saratoga Hospital

Willman, Kelly M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1013177153 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8023 (609) 441-8173 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Yoon-Flannery, Kahyun, DO<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1871889386 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1810 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

## Surgery - Hand

Bauknight, Jasmine, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1104262682 710 Center St FI 2 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6200 (609) 926-4311 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, St Vincent Hospital, St Mary's Hospital

## **Surgery - Neurological**

Darwal, Maureen A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1477999191 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8600 (609) 572-8667 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Armc Faculty Practice, Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield

Sabo, Robert A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780733618 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8600 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Crawford County Memorial Hospital, Riverview Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

#### Turtz, Alan R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M

NPI #1811083991 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1810 (856) 536-1815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital

### Surgery - Orthopedic

Anapolle, David M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1013007418 547 New Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 465-0860 (609) 927-1616 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 7:30AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PACEORTHOPEDICS.CO Μ Medical Group: Pace Orthopedics and Sports Medi Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

#### Bui, Tuan A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1659712008 710 Center St FI 2 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6200 (609) 926-4311 Fax *Provider Language(s): Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Armstrong County Memorial Hospital, OSF Saint Elizabeth Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

#### Frankel, Victor R, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1356303648 199 New Rd Ste 64 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 601-2324 (609) 601-2327 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Frankel Orthopedics-Sports Med Center Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

# Pace Orthopedics and Sports Medi<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1649226515 547 New Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-9200 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pepe, Matthew D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083653398 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg D Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-6060 (609) 383-9151 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Specialists

## **Surgery - Plastic**

Aslanidis, Tasos, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568438703 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 700 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2200 (609) 407-2364 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek Staff Language(s): Greek Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Hospital of University of PA, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Surgery - Thoracic**

Lotano, Vincent E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932281664 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 211 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-7776 (609) 677-7509 Fax Provider Language(s): Marathi Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Lehigh Valley Hospital Muhlenberg, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lehigh Valley Hospital, Presbyterian Medical Center

#### Surgery - Traumatic

De Angelo, Frank J, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1609973700 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8023 (609) 441-8173 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Armc Faculty Practice, Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Surgery - Vascular

Cooper, John H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528038130 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 800 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2277 (609) 407-2336 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

301 Central Ave Ste D Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 926-5000 (609) 926-2020 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Herrington, James W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629061437 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6433 (609) 407-2336 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.GFHSURGEONS.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center

Kumar, Sanjay, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295938496 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua Marlton, Atlanticare Regional Med Center Lawrence, Matthew W. DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1093726101 649 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6200 (609) 926-4311 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SHOREPHYSICIANSGR OUP.COM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Jennersville Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Shore Medical Center, St Francis Hospital, Union Hospital of Cecil County

McMackin, Katherine, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1568906766 303 Central Ave Ste 4 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 536-1536 (856) 722-1898 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Salartash, Khashayar, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457376006 301 Central Ave Ste D Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 653-2884 (609) 926-2020 Fax *Provider Language(s): Farsi, Persian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 (609) 383-6451 Fax *Provider Language(s): Farsi, Persian* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Thompson, Peter N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326013509 1925 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (856) 762-1948 (609) 441-2107 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

1925 Pacific Ave Fl 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8023 (609) 441-8173 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: ACMC Faculty Practice, Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Varma, Shubha, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1437220795 1015 New Rd Ste D Northfield, NJ 08225 (855) 830-8346 (240) 473-4321 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Vein Restoration NJ Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, Nyp-Weill Cornell, New York Presbyterian Hospital, Palisades Medical Center

#### Urology

Ackerman, Randy B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1205893807 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Alwaal, Amjad H, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1194153825 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cabell Huntington Hospital, Trinitas Regional Med Center 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cabell Huntington Hospital, Trinitas Regional Med Center

Asroff, Scott W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1790736924 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1001 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 407-2310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Barsky, Robert I, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982641288 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1001 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Becker, Jeffrey M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699720656 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Web Address: WWW.DVUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 904 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.DVUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

## 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (856) 252-1100 Fax Web Address: WWW.DVUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Berkman, Douglas S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811154362 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 904 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### Bernhard, Peter H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1679579197 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Miriam Hospital, Regions Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, UPMC Altoona, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-1000 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Miriam Hospital, Regions Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, UPMC Altoona, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital Bernstein, Michael R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679530273 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 2500 English Creek Ave Ste

1001 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (856) 252-1000 (856) 252-1100 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Braga, Gene J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336118835 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 801 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 465-4404 (609) 465-2424 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Brown, Gordon A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124192489 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Adventist Health Simi Valley, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Adventist Health Simi Valley, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Adventist Health Simi Valley, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Butani, Rajen P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811920465 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 904 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## **New Jersey - Atlantic**

Chow, Shih-Han, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245239466 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 407-2364 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Specialists

- 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System
- Dorsey, Philip J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215179452 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 904 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (856) 252-1100 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ferretti, Mark J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144621657 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Good Samaritan Hospital, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Good Samaritan Hospital, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE

Goldlust, Robert W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629021126 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 904 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-7777 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Gordhan, Chirag G, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1881089654 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg 12 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Hirsh, Andrew L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912182189 100 Medical Center Way FI 3 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6239 (609) 365-5305 Fax Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center 649 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6239 (609) 365-6242 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore

Medical Med Center, Shore Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center Jankowski, Meredith P,

DO<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1063604239 100 Medical Center Way FI 3 Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3500 (609) 926-4311 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

649 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6239 (609) 365-5305 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

New Jersey - Atlantic

Kasturi, Sanjay S, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1285832600 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 904 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (856) 252-1100 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Keeler, Louis L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1366409955 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 909 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Khawand, Nabil, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1366455719 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Georgetown University Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Medstar Washington Hospital Center, Sanford Medical Center, Sanford Medical Center Fargo, Virginia Hospital Center, Washington Hospital Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 441-8146 (609) 441-8002 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Georgetown University Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Medstar Washington Hospital Center, Sanford Medical Center, Sanford Medical Center Fargo, Virginia Hospital Center, Washington Hospital Center

Kotler, Mitchell N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427057785 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 904 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 441-8002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Krisch, Evan B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588621189 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Lehrfeld, Todd J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235273848 649 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6241 (609) 365-6242 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

## Linden, Robert A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932317633 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401

(609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 904 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

Mueller, Thomas J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003029836 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Nachmann, Marcella M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1265479547 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 904 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 407-2364 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

## New Jersey Urology<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1588822423 222 New Rd Ste 700 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 653-4343 (609) 653-2060 Fax

311 Bay Ave Somers Point, NJ 08244 (973) 429-0462 (973) 429-8765 Fax

Perzin, Adam D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104879501 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 904 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.DVUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Web Address: WWW.DVUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Piskun, Michael A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17,21</sup>, M NPI #1104869684 649 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6239 (609) 365-6242 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Schutz, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104872167 649 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 365-6239 (609) 365-5305 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Shore Specialty Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center Schwalb, Murray D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851368468 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Garnet Health Medical Center, Lincoln County Hospital, Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center. Orange Regional Medical Center, St Anthony Community Hospital, St Barnabas Hospital, Westchester Medical Center

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 833-9833 (609) 407-2364 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Garnet Health Medical Center, Lincoln County Hospital, Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, Orange Regional Medical Center, St Anthony Community Hospital, St Barnabas Hospital, Westchester Medical Center

#### Srinivasan, Arvind, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316947997 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Berwick Hospital Center, Lehigh Valley Hospital-Hazleton, Mercy

Hospital Wilkes Barre

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2200 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Berwick Hospital Center, Lehigh Valley Hospital-Hazleton, Mercy Hospital Wilkes Barre

Steixner, Brian L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801952213 2500 English Creek Ave FI B1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2200 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Barton Memorial Hospital, Shore Medical Center

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (844) 658-1010 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Barton Memorial Hospital, Shore Medical Center

Sussman, David O, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407898406 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2500 English Creek Ave Fl B1200 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 407-2310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Thur, Paul C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801895073 1925 Pacific Ave FI 1 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 2500 English Creek Ave Ste

1001 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 833-9833 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Wargo, Heather C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841261534 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 441-8948 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1001 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Weiss, Brian E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790046324 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Chesapeake General Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2500 English Creek Ave Ste 904 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Chesapeake General Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 383-6450 (609) 383-6451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Chesapeake General Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Burlington

## Cardiology

Albezemm, Rim, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629076625 23203 Columbus Rd Ste I Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 303-4838 (609) 303-4835 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: CAPITALHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Capital Health System, Hospital of University of PA, Providence St Mary Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Mary Medical Center

## **New Jersey - Burlington**

Bullinga, John R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699706994 200 Campbell Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 871-7070 (609) 835-4510 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center. Presbyterian Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

2051 Briggs Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 365-3100 (609) 365-3165 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

5000 Dearborn Cir Ste 100A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 871-7070 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Virtua Marlton, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley<sup>8</sup> NPI #1366495632 999 Route 73 N Ste 205 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 795-2227 (856) 795-7436 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

D'souza, Benjamin A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518167824 200 Campbell Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 871-7070 (609) 835-4510 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

D'Souza, Benjamin A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518167824 2051 Briggs Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 581-2145 (856) 216-7142 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 275 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 216-0300 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Duca, Maria D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790754059 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 201 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 920-9941 (609) 444-5526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-2421 (609) 444-5521 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

- Finch, Mark T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336116995 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 201 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 920-9941 (609) 444-5526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital
- 128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-2421 (609) 444-5521 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Galski, Thomas M, DO<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1811966187 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 201 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 920-9941 (609) 444-5526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 291-8855 (609) 444-5521 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Garg, Aatish, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1245595149 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 202D Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3550 (609) 835-3557 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## **New Jersey - Burlington**

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200C Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Hillegas, Kristofer, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1154594224 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 202A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3550 (609) 835-3557 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Horwitz, Jerome M, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1740272509 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 202A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3550 (609) 835-3552 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden 911 Sunset Rd

Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 835-3550 (609) 835-3552 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 12:00PM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden Horwitz, Michael J, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1386842987 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 202A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3550 (609) 835-3557 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Hurt, Elizabeth M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1386812113 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-1200 (609) 735-0175 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, St Marys Hospital

Kelbon, Nicole, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164962510 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 202A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3550 (609) 835-3557 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Koman, Eduard, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144669268 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 201 Columbus, NJ 08022 (856) 291-8855 (609) 444-5521 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 291-8855 (609) 444-5521 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Lederman, Steven M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619944295 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 201 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 920-9941 (609) 444-5526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-2421 (609) 444-5521 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Namey, Jeffrey E, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1922067024 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 201 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 920-9941 (609) 444-5526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 291-8855 (609) 444-5521 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## New Jersey - Burlington

Russo, Ralph E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376510594 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 201 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 920-9941 (609) 444-5526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-2421 (609) 714-8744 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Saia, Bryan, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1841440377 200 Tuckerton Rd Ste 9 Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 985-4590 (856) 985-4591 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Sailam, Vivek V, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1386819589 728 Marne Hwy Ste 200D Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 924-2324 (856) 924-2327 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount

Holly Hospital

Saltzman, Heath E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982813887 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 202D Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3550 (609) 835-3557 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital. Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 728 Marne Hwy Ste 200C Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Sauerwein, Anthony G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750340857 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 201 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 920-9941 (609) 444-5526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 291-8855 (609) 444-5521 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schimenti, Robert J, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1326007428 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 201 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 920-9941 (609) 444-5526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Jersey Health System

128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-2421 (609) 444-5521 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (586) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shaikh, Hafeza, DO3,8, F NPI #1235320870 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 202A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3550 (609) 835-3557 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: St Francis Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, JFK Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University

Medical Center

Sholevar, Darius P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1093794729 728 Marne Hwy Ste 200C Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Sirna, Sara J, MD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1720075542 3221 Route 38 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 836-6600 (856) 206-9017 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Loyola University Medical Center, OU Medical Center, Temple University Childrens Med Center, Temple University Hospital, Gottlieb Memorial Hospital. Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Deborah Heart and Lung Center

## **New Jersey - Burlington**

Snyder, Alex T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396165874 200 Tuckerton Rd Ste 9 Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 985-4590 (856) 985-4591 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center. Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Tabaza, Luai, MD8

NPI #1922366244 728 Marne Hwy Ste 200E Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Tabaza, Luai, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1922366244 128 Route 70 Ste D Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 291-8855 (609) 444-5521 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

VanHise, Aaron C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1265618920 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Centrastate Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay

Ventrella, Samuel M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1114986213 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 201 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 920-9941 (609) 444-5526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8855 (856) 291-8844 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Zarrella, Geoffrey C, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1891873865 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 202A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3550 (609) 835-3557 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **Cardiology - Nuclear**

Rafeq, Zahi, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1205981180 999 Route 73 N Ste 205 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 795-2227 (856) 795-7436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### **Chiropractic Medicine**

Cillo-Polino, Nancy, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1700945953 3001 Bridgeboro Rd Delran, NJ 08075 (609) 461-7798 (609) 461-7798 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Portuguese* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Dr A Richard Polino DC

Donohue, Patrick D, DC<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1669519567 2416 Laurel Dr Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (609) 680-1488 Hours: SU 1:00PM-8:00PM W-F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 1:00PM-8:00PM Medical Group: Moorestown Chiropractic

Gaeta, James A, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1497793525 801 Route 73 N Ste C Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-2229 (856) 983-2229 Fax Hours: M-TU 10:00AM-8:00PM W 2:00PM-7:30PM TH 10:00AM-7:30PM F 10:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM E-mail: FHCWOODBURY@LIVE.COM Web Address: DRJAMESGAETA.COM Medical Group: Family Health Center

Gillman, Adam R, DC<sup>9</sup>, M NPI #1093768814 601 Route 73 N Ste 104 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 886-8039 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-12:00PM TH 8:00AM-12:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: CRED@QUALITYHEALTHCARE PARTNERS.NET Medical Group: Olivieri Chiropractic Center

Ikeda, David W, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1780783225 3027 Route 206 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 298-7700 (609) 298-7724 Fax Medical Group: Ikeda Family Chiropractic

## Mahoney, Scott W, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M

NPI #1467477745 1852 Burlington Mount Holly Rd Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-8100 (609) 265-8369 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 3:00PM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 3:00PM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: HOLLYCHIROPRACTIC.COM Medical Group: Holly Chiropractic Associates

## Mahoney, Scott, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1467477745 57 High St Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-8100 (609) 265-8369 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 3:00PM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Holly Chiropractic Associates

Noseworthy, Gary T, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1851325872 1381A Route 38 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (608) 288-6242 (609) 288-6243 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU 8:30AM-12:00PM W 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Noseworthy Chiropractic Center

#### Polino, August R, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1366524639 3001 Bridgeboro Rd Ste A Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 461-5644 (856) 461-5644 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-8:00PM SA 9:30AM-11:00AM F-mail: DCHIRO@HOTMAIL.COM Web Address: WWW.POLINOWELLNESS.CO Μ Medical Group: Delran Chiropractic

# New Jersey - Burlington

Polino, Jason R, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1437231859 3001 Bridgeboro Rd Ste A Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 461-5644 (856) 461-5644 Fax *Provider Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: POLINOWELLNESS.COM Medical Group: Delran Chiropractic

Scarpa, Stephanie, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1629631734 720 E Main St Ste 1D Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 222-1500 (856) 222-1501 Fax Hours: SU-W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.NJDYNAMICCHIRO.COM Medical Group: Dynamic Chiropractic

#### Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Datorre, Steven D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083667380 999 Route 73 N Ste 205 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 795-2227 (856) 795-7436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Vallev Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

## Kazemian, Pedram, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

NPI #1891078358 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 735-0175 (609) 735-0175 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care, Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Krathen, Jonathan, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598023996 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Levi, Steven A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1902859150 999 Route 73 N Ste 205 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 795-2227 (856) 547-5337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### **Critical Care Medicine**

Baumgarten, David, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770920720 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 750 Route 73 S Ste 401

750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health

System

Baumgarten, Steven S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528038114 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South

Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Bermingham, John, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700847910 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton

750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 288-1735 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Marlton

## Boujaoude, Ziad C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1619954286 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 2 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 342-2406 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital

## Brotman, Ian M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1952721052 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 589-3651 (609) 589-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-8897 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Clarke, Sarah G, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1588683379 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 589-3651 (609) 589-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-8897 (856) 968-8240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### Crookshank, Aaron D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1285875633 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital 750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

#### Dippo, Grace E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1689089641 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 589-3651 (609) 589-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Driscoll, Michael J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497946792 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital

870 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 396-0005 (856) 983-1065 Fax Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro

Hospital 895 Westfield Rd Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 914-0444 (856) 547-5337 Fax Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center Franco, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972732089 525 Route 73 S Ste 303 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-0555 (856) 596-7658 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Grookett, Thomas W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033356027 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (609) 835-3628 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

## 750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

**New Jersey - Burlington** 

Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Jaffe, Brian C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346401023 401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital,

Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kass, Jonathan E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1700974441 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Khan, Zeeshan A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821293556 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Marion, William E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295096147 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-8897 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Mele, Michele M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1295753580 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 589-3651 (609) 583-1004 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health

## Nugent, Thomas R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1457321044 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua

Ocbo, Jennifer C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194163337 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 589-3651 (609) 589-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mount Holly Hospital

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-8897 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Polisiakiewicz, Lukasz T, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1295033819 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Polisiakiewicz, Lukasz T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1295033819 401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Pope, Alan R, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1730160391 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of

Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Riaz, Syed A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104072727 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Heritage Valley Beaver, Jameson Memorial Hospital, UPMC Horizon, UPMC Jameson, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, University Wis Hospital and Clinics, University of Wis Hospital and Clinics, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Heritage Valley Beaver, Jameson Memorial Hospital, University of Wis Hospital and Clinics, University Wis Hospital and Clinics, UPMC Horizon, UPMC Jameson, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## **New Jersey - Burlington**

Roy, Nicholas E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619288073 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital

- Schiff, Andrew C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801254248 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital
- 401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schriber, Andrew D, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1801871173 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Soh, Howard, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053767475 141 Route 70 W Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Stoll, Jonathan, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1881121218

200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Velasco, Antonio Q, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053519702 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital. Virtua-West Jersey Health System

750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

870 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 396-0005 (856) 983-1065 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Spanish, Bengali Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 895 Westfield Rd Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 914-0444 (856) 547-5337 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Urdu, Spanish Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 Provider Language(s): Spanish, Urdu, Bengali Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health

Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Vuckovic, Dejan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1023034303 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 589-3651 (609) 583-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-8897 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Dermatology

High, David A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972554400 622 Stokes Rd Ste A Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-0908 (609) 953-5978 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.ACCENTDERMA.COM Medical Group: Accent Derm and Laser Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Lawrence, Naomi, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1124100565 10000 Sagemore Dr Ste 10103 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-2186 (856) 596-5651 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Manders, Steven M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457329104 100 Brick Rd Ste 306 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-0111 (856) 596-7194 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU-TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-11:30AM Medical Group: Heymann Manders and Green Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Endocrinology

Ahmad, Nazish, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1295098903 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-4300 Hours: M 8:30AM-4:00PM TU-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Bhat, Geetha K, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1700119963 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-3542 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital

Bucciarelli, Maura, DO<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1316208390 1015 Briggs Rd Ste 200 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 727-0900 (856) 231-8428 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Davidson, Jean M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1689866204 1015 Briggs Rd Ste 200 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 727-0900 (856) 231-8428 Fax Hours: M-F 7:40AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Gandrabura, Tatiana, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1861602740 1015 Briggs Rd Ste 200 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 727-0900 (856) 231-8428 Fax Hours: M-F 7:40AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Herbst, Allison B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1689675068 1015 Briggs Rd Ste 200 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 231-8428 (856) 231-8428 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Jassil, Navinder, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174930689 212 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 621-2075 (609) 621-2079 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 7:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 3221 Route 38 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 836-6600 Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Joyce, Katherine E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1255779401 1015 Briggs Rd Ste 200 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 727-0900 (856) 231-8428 Fax Hours: M-F 7:40AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1613 Route 38 FI 1A Lumberton, NJ 08048 (856) 727-0900 (856) 231-8428 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kankanala, Sucharitha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1356580054 1015 Briggs Rd Ste 200 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 727-0900 (856) 231-8428 Fax Hours: M-F 7:40AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Khan, Maryam I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780893826 73 N Maple Ave Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-7550 (856) 596-4043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Beaumont Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Kothapally, Jaya R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790894954 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Luceri, Patricia M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1538367198 200 Campbell Dr Ste 115 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 536-1515 (856) 536-1982 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Mehrab, Amina, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1346691185 73 N Maple Ave Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-7550 (856) 596-4043 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Pashtu, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Parikh, Sharan, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1154859205 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Rosenbaum, Daniel, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1073515706 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 877-5421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Ruel, Ewa, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1023242799 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-4300 (609) 303-4301 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health System

100K Johnson Blvd Fl 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-4300 (609) 303-4301 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health System

Savarese, Vincent W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033325444 1015 Briggs Rd Ste 200 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 727-0900 (856) 231-8428 Fax Hours: M-F 7:40AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

130 Lakehurst Rd Ste C Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (856) 727-0900 (856) 231-8428 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Shah, Priya V, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1710390364 3829 Church Rd Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5346 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Tolin, Joanna L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1366768996 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-4300 (609) 303-4301 Fax Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Capital Health System

100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-4300 (609) 303-4301 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Capital Health System 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-4300 (609) 303-4301 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Capital Health System, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Villanueva, Erika, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1861718223 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-4300 (609) 303-4301 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

# Waronker-Silverstein, Amy S, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F

NPI #1912905779 1015 Briggs Rd Ste 200 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 727-0900 (856) 231-8428 Fax Hours: M-F 7:40AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **Family Practice**

Chen, Timothy, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1215935333 555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 9:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

128 Route 70 Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 9:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Crudele, James E, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

NPI #1073577920 63 Route 70 E Evesham, NJ 08053 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-7:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Cutler, Marna A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1558329961 63 Route 70 E Evesham, NJ 08053 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center

#### Gealt, David B, DO<sup>3</sup>, M

NPI #1386733673 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2383 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

George, Bibbin P, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1780971028 218 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-1682 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Gitler, Steven F, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1669559266 401 Young Ave Ste 180 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8600 (856) 291-8610 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes

#### 555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-8:45PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Hospital

#### 128 Route 70 Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System,

Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes

Hospital

Holtzin, Robert M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1073602082 63 Route 70 E Evesham, NJ 08053 (609) 407-2273 (609) 407-2230 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-7:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Kitts, Lori M, MD4,8, F NPI #1891781043 128 Route 70 Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mary Washington Hospital, Providence Hospital, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

294

401 Young Ave Ste 180 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8600 (856) 291-8610 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mary Washington Hospital, Providence Hospital, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mary Washington Hospital. Providence Hospital, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-

Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Kumar, Nisha I, MD<sup>4</sup>, F

NPI #1710226568 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada, Marathi, Tamil* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada, Marathi, Tamil* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (609) 835-5741 Fax *Provider Language(s): Kannada, Hindi, Marathi, Tamil* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mayer, Catharine C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164553426 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-1682 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

Mbachu, Yvonne, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F

NPI #1578925962 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 735-2950 (609) 735-2958 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Multispecialty Group

Moront, Barbara J, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1699798009 534 Lippincott Dr Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7146 (856) 355-7140 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 9:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

128 Route 70 Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 9:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Pramood, Reena, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F

NPI #1649431263 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus

92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus

Radbill, Keith, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1861557795 925 Route 73 N Ste H Marlton, NJ 08053 (732) 659-1159 (609) 305-6248 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:00AM-3:00PM W 11:00AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ISIAH@OUTREACHRECOVERY. COM Medical Group: Outreach Recovery II

Sanderson-Smith, Jennifer L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1497282644 63 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 396-0760 (856) 396-0761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group

Vitoc, Camelia S, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1225269970 90 Brick Rd FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### 218 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (609) 835-3061 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Henry J Austin Health Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1114101607 1 3rd St Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-2005 (609) 324-8267 Fax Medical Group: Henry J Austin Health Center

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

Southern Jersey Family Medical Center <sup>8</sup>
NPI #1285758318
600 Pemberton Browns Mills Rd
Pemberton, NJ 08068
(609) 894-1100 (609) 894-1110 Fax
Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center
651 High St Burlington, NJ 08016

(609) 386-0775 (609) 386-4372 Fax Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center

#### Gastroenterology

Ackerman, Melville J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598707580 128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 728 Marne Hwy Ste 100

Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 206-4786 (856) 206-4789 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Amato, Sarah A, PA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1710260724 128 Route 70 Ste C Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Amin, Om, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1588957435 100K Johnson Blvd Fl 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 528-8884 (609) 528-8884 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Orlando Health Orlando Regional Med Center, Orlando Health St Cloud Hospital, St Cloud Regional Medical Center

Awsare, Monica B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1811940091 175 Madison Ave Uppr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-1700 (609) 265-9005 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology CSLTS S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 693 Main St Ste A Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 265-1700 (609) 265-8146 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: NMINICH@COMCAST.NET Web Address: WWW.GCSJ.ORG Medical Group: Gastroenterology CSLTS S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Baik, Daniel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851738819 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Eskenazi Health, IU Health Methodist Hospital, IU Health North Hospital, IU Health University Hospital, IU Health West Hospital, Riley Hospital For Children IU Health

Bensinger, Andrew, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164953667 406 Lippincott Dr Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Blair, Brian, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841587565 73 N Maple Ave Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-7550 (856) 596-4043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Brandt, Daniel R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700221603 601 Route 73 N Ste 101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton

Capital Health Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1437516887 1 3rd St Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-2005 (609) 324-8267 Fax

100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-2005 (609) 303-4301 Fax

100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-4300 (609) 303-4301 Fax 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 201 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-0747 (609) 303-0771 Fax

15000 Midlantic Dr Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 537-7300 (609) 537-7301 Fax

163 Us Highway 130 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax

175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax

23203 Columbus Rd Ste I Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 303-4450 (609) 303-4451 Fax

6 Earlin Ave Ste 290 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4561 Fax

62 Richmond Ave Lumberton, NJ 08048 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Chaaya, Adib H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124211925 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-3542 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Fox Chase Cancer Center, Pikeville Medical Center

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Fox Chase Cancer Center, Pikeville Medical Center

Chamarthy, Padma S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1316397425 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 203 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3624 (609) 835-3628 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 100 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 206-4786 (856) 206-4789 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Chiesa, Drew J, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1689812505 73 N Maple Ave Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 566-6853 (856) 566-7002 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Contino, Krysta, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740695782 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Dalal, Kunal, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1518341023 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Desai, Himanshu P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780681825 100K Johnson Blvd Fl 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 528-8884 (609) 528-8886 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: East Liverpool City Hospital, Sistersville General Hospital, St Francis Medical Center, Trinity Medical Center, Trinity Medical Center East and Trinity, Weirton Medical Center

Desipio, Joshua P, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1063628360 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (256) 642-2133 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Devita, Jack J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588624340 106 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 265-9993 (609) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Northeastern Hospital/Philadelphia, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

406 Lippincott Dr Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (609) 265-0485 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Northeastern Hospital/Philadelphia, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

777 Route 70 E Ste G101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-11:30AM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedv Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Northeastern Hospital/Philadelphia, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Edirisuriya, Cynthia N, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1003203464 100K Johnson Blvd Fl 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 528-8884 (609) 528-8886 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group

Elfant, Adam B, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1508930298 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-8897 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gastroenterology Cslts S Jrsy NPI #1649226515 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-1700 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Giordano, Samuel N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780892968 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Goldstein, Jack, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1114929858 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-3542 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# Griech-Mccleery, Cynthia A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>. F

NPI #1952401630 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-8897 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Horn, Abraham S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053371815 106 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 265-9993 (609) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

406 Lippincott Dr Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

777 Route 70 E Ste G101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-11:30AM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

300

Infantolino, Anthony, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164481032 400 W Route 38 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (800) 826-6737 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Itidiare, Michael, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316388556 100K Johnson Blvd Fl 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 528-8884 (609) 528-8886 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM

Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Capital Health System Jaffe, Jane K, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1144485152 106 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 265-9993 (609) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

406 Lippincott Dr Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-1914 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

777 Route 70 E Ste G101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-11:30AM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Judge, Thomas A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407945462 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-8897 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Presbyterian Medical Center, Nyp-Weill Cornell, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center

Kutscher, Jeffrey J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801840665 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GESY.ORG Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Lahoti, Mayank, DO<sup>3</sup>, M

NPI #1255659868 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-1700 (609) 265-9005 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology CSLTS S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

693 Main St Ste A Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 265-1700 (609) 265-8146 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology CSLTS S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Lander, Jared D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215390877 406 Lippincott Dr Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Lautenslager, Tara L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1114169174 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-3542 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 342-2133 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Leonard, Maurice D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750334538 693 Main St Ste A Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 265-1700 (609) 265-9005 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology CSLTS S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Majmudar, Kaushal, DO<sup>1,8</sup>

NPI #1790131670 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 528-8884 (609) 528-8886 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

McMahon, Donald J, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285824839 3829 Church Rd Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 356-1515 (856) 412-5324 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### New Jersey - Burlington

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Modena, Scott A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1659339133 128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROGROUP.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 100 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 206-4786 (856) 206-4789 Fax Hours: W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROGROUP.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Peikin, Steven R, MD<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1770655060 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-8897 (856) 608-8898 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Martin Medical Center South, Tradition Medical Center, Martin Medical Center Porat, Gail M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275726697 106 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 265-9993 (609) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

406 Lippincott Dr Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 552-3610 (856) 983-1914 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

777 Route 70 E Ste G101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-11:30AM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Rai-Patel, Jitha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1023053402 693 Main St Ste A Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 265-1700 (609) 265-8146 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology CSLTS S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Albert Einstein Medical Center, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Salowe, David R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588622740 128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: St Mary Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

728 Marne Hwy Ste 100 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 206-4786 (856) 206-4789 Fax Hours: W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Savon, Joseph J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1285740639 106 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 265-9993 (609) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

406 Lippincott Dr Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-1914 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

777 Route 70 E Ste G101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-1914 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Saxena, Mark, MD<sup>1,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1871745042 100K Johnson Blvd Fl 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 528-8884 (609) 528-8886 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.CAPITALHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital, Capital Health System

# Shah, Anup, MD<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1285088823 693 Main St Ste A Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 265-1700 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology CSLTS S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Shah, Apeksha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1689930257 218 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## New Jersey - Burlington

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 356-4982 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Sheth, Nidhir R, MD<sup>3,8,9,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1902859184 693 Main St Ste A Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 265-1700 (609) 265-8146 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GESY.ORG Medical Group: Gastroenterology CSLTS S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shivaprasad, Punitha, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1609111699 128 Route 70 Rm C Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital of Carbondale, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center. Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Joseph Memorial Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Shmuts, Robert J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1427203694 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 203 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3624 (609) 835-3628 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our

Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

728 Marne Hwy Ste 100C-2 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 835-3624 (609) 835-3628 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center South Jersey Gastroenterology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515 406 Lippincott Dr Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax

Taub, William H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1992759757 175 Madison Ave Uppr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-1700 (609) 265-9005 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.GESY.ORG Medical Group: Gastroenterology CSLTS S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Tofani, Christina J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1205127503 400 W Route 38 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (800) 826-6737 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Turnier, Auguste, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1225076326 128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

728 Marne Hwy Ste 100 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 206-4786 (856) 206-4789 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Walters, Richard, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982856928 73 N Maple Ave Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 566-6852 (856) 596-4043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ROWAN.EDU Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Wang, Yize R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053576207 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## Zabolotsky, Andrew H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1518224633 128 Route 70 Ste 1B Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **General Practice**

Hong, Young K, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952543548 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 817-3000 (856) 817-3023 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Geriatric Medicine**

**New Jersey - Burlington** 

Forsberg, Martin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790881944 100 Century Pkwy Ste 350 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 482-9000 (856) 482-1159 Fax Medical Group: Virtua Rowan Provider Group

Gps Physician Group of New Jersey<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1548776008 115 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (866) 282-7905

200 Marter Ave Moorestown, NJ 08057 (866) 265-3074

212 Marter Ave Moorestown, NJ 08057 (866) 282-7905

Premier Women's Health of South Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 1636 Route 38 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-7023 (609) 914-8471 Fax

400 Lippincott Dr Ste 140 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 669-6050 (856) 528-3117 Fax Specialists

#### Gynecology

Amui-Bellon, Jewel N, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1538142120 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Spanish, French Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Vandeerlin, Peter, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1629040365 400 Lippincott Dr Ste 130 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-2233 (856) 596-2411 Fax Hours: M-W 7:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Hematology

Clay, Christina M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1326029042 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Metrohealth Medical Center, **Riddle Memorial Hospital** 

Ghimire, Sushil, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1912314840 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Qin, Haixia, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1952697286 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Mandarin Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Loma Linda University Med Center, Mavo Clinic Hospital Rochester, MCHS Albert Lea and Austin, MCHS Mankato, MCHS Red Wing

#### Infectious Disease Medicine

Abandeh, Foad I, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1013215854 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Aboujaoude, Rania, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1801839667 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Ferin, Adam M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912392978 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Golden, Richard F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083666879 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W-F 8:30AM-4:30PM SA 7:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Hospital-Plymouth, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, St Francis Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Herrera, Alejandro J, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1558512855 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: St Peters University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Holaday, Eric J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437538006 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Karim, Anjum H, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup> NPI #1639328685 301 Lippincott Dr Ste 410 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7120 (856) 355-7121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center

Karim, Anjum H, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1639328685 128 Route 70 Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center

- Karim, Anjum H, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1639328685 401 Young Ave Ste 180 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8600 (856) 291-8610 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center
- 555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center

Klinger, Frederick B, DO<sup>3,8,17</sup>, M NPI #1871888354 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 7:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Christiana Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Wilmington Hospital Meledathu, Sherin M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1023471992 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Peterson, John W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447202270 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 7:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Rasool, Mazher, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457527202 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 7:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Divine Providence Hospital, Muncy Valley Hospital, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT, UPMC Williamsport, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, UPMC Williamsport-**Divine Providence Camp** 

Rayamajhi, Shraddha, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1295119261 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sherman-Weber, Sofia, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1487681714 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Provider Language(s): Ukrainian, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital. Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Stawarz, Kimberly R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1316382633 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Sumerson, Jeffrey M, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M

NPI #1073566303 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM SA 7:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Teo, Greg E, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1336514348 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Topiel, Martin S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336191154 1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 866-7466 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Internal Medicine

Adabala, Ramesh, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1902898596 115 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 387-3620 Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu Medical Group: Geps Physician Group of NJ Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Rahway, Trinitas Regional Med Center

Ahmad, Nazish, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1295098903 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-4300 Hours: M 8:30AM-4:00PM TU-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Ahmed, Asma T, DO<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1225023682 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6180 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Antonelli, William M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609890193 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

- Arapurakal, Rajiv A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437568318 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
- 92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Asman, Leah D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1760746853 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Central Dupage Hospital Association, Edward Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (609) 835-5741 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Central Dupage Hospital Association, Edward Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Central Dupage Hospital Association, Edward Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

218 Sunset Rd Fl 5

### C1-3 Specialists

Baghel, Sheela, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033523782 218 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (856) 835-5741 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Baghel, Sheela, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1033523782 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Virtua-West Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Baik, Daniel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851738819 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Eskenazi Health, IU Health Methodist Hospital, IU Health North Hospital, IU Health University Hospital, IU Health West Hospital, Riley Hospital For Children IU Health

#### Bayruns, Stephanie, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1992151732 175 Route 130 S Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 536-1640 (856) 536-1640 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 218 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (586) 355-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Berio-Dorta, Raul, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1225268444 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 247-2645 (856) 355-6731 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Bhat, Geetha K, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1700119963 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-3542 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital

### Bhatt, Trigun R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1811927759

90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6180 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Brister, Michael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295260834 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 735-6478 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **C1-3 Specialists**

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Capital Health Medical Group <sup>8</sup> NPI #1437516887 1 3rd St Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-2005 (609) 324-8267 Fax 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-2005 (609) 303-4301 Fax 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-4300 (609) 303-4301 Fax 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 201 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-0747 (609) 303-0771 Fax 15000 Midlantic Dr Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 537-7301 Fax	90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax <b>Cartwright, Travante M, MD</b> <sup>3,8</sup> , <b>M</b> NPI #1508111568 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-3542 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Subscher State Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Princeton House Behavioral Health, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital <b>Chapnick, Michel, DO</b> <sup>3,8</sup> , <b>F</b> NPI #1568538288 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6182 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): French</i> Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM- 11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Doylestown Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly	<ul> <li>218 Sunset Rd</li> <li>Willingboro, NJ 08046</li> <li>(609) 835-2900</li> <li>(609) 835-3061 Fax</li> <li>Provider Language(s): French</li> <li>Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-</li> <li>11:59PM</li> <li>Medical Group: Virtua Medical</li> <li>Group</li> <li>Hospital Affiliations: Doylestown</li> <li>Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly</li> <li>Hospital</li> <li>90 Brick Rd Fl 3</li> <li>Marlton, NJ 08053</li> <li>(856) 355-6000</li> <li>(856) 355-6731 Fax</li> <li>Provider Language(s): French</li> <li>Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-</li> <li>11:59PM</li> <li>Medical Group: Virtua Medical</li> <li>Group</li> <li>Hospital Affiliations: Doylestown</li> <li>Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-</li> <li>11:59PM</li> <li>Medical Group: Virtua Medical</li> <li>Group</li> <li>Hospital Affiliations: Doylestown</li> <li>Hospital Affiliations: Doylestown</li> </ul>
163 Us Highway 130 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax		Chaurasia, Preeti, MD <sup>3,4,8</sup> , F NPI #1801121850 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6580 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM- 11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital
23203 Columbus Rd Ste I Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 303-4450 (609) 303-4451 Fax		
6 Earlin Ave Ste 290 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 303-4560 (609) 303-4561 Fax		
62 Richmond Ave Lumberton, NJ 08048 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax		

Chhabra, Ravi, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1881893030 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (131) 654-5611 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUNDPHYSICIANS.CO Μ Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Med Center Petrie Di, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Cross Hospital, Mercy Hospital Springfield, Mount Sinai Beth Israel 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUNDPHYSICIANS.CO

M Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Med Center Petrie Di, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Cross Hospital, Mercy Hospital Springfield, Mount Sinai Beth Israel Contino, Krysta, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740695782 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Cooper Care Alliance<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1356484687 115 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax

1816 Mount Holly Rd Ste 102 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 747-0870 (609) 747-0877 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

200 Campbell Dr Ste 200 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax

3829 Church Rd Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5324 Fax

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax

701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 536-1515

950 S Chester Ave Ste A10 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5345 Fax

## Cooper Physicians Offices<sup>8</sup> NPI #1154369510 2305 Rancocas Rd

**New Jersey - Burlington** 

Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 387-9300 Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

115 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 387-3620 (609) 387-1015 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-1682 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 635-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

218 Sunset Rd Ste C Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (609) 877-1682 Fax

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000

92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (877) 927-3419

Route 73 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150

1001 Lincoln Dr W Ste F Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 810-1800 (856) 810-1879 Fax

110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 608-8840 (856) 772-1898 Fax

1217 N Church St Ste A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 234-2828 (856) 235-8931 Fax

180 Tuckerton Rd Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 797-9229 (856) 797-9919 Fax

701 Route 73 N Ste 7 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 810-1800 (856) 810-1879 Fax

175 Route 130 S Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 536-1640 (856) 536-1641 Fax

175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000

182 Tuckerton Rd Medford Lakes, NJ 08055 (856) 797-9229

218A Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900

1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 735-6455 Fax Damerau, Keith R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558302349 3829 Church Rd Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 536-1515 (856) 536-1982 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Dargan, Kinjal K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1346683224 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Ste C Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Deitch, Christopher W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528154903 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-8897 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Delue, Erik N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1134166937 90 Brick Rd FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Franciscan Health Hammond, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Du, Te, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1295263580 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (856) 835-5741 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Fan, Lu, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1548687742 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Princeton House Behavioral Health

92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Princeton House Behavioral Health Gandhi, Apurva, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235418468 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

#### Goldstein, Jack, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1114929858 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-3542 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Gordon, Sabrina R, MD, F

NPI #1861020125 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### 218A Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Govan, Satyen M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1639195910 218 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (609) 835-5433 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Govan, Satyen M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1639195910 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6180 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

- Grewal, Navjot, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245646231 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
- 92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hackman, Michael, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1033353990 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Sutter Auburn Faith Hospital, Sutter Davis Hospital, Sutter Roseville Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (609) 835-5741 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Sutter Auburn Faith Hospital, Sutter Davis Hospital, Sutter Roseville Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Sutter Auburn Faith Hospital, Sutter Davis Hospital, Sutter Roseville Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Hanif, Muhammad S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487792503 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Abrazo Central Campus, Abrazo Maryvale Campus, Bayonne Hospital Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Maryvale Hospital Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Bayonne Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center 92 Brick Rd

Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Abrazo Central Campus, Abrazo Maryvale Campus, Bayonne Hospital Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Maryvale Hospital Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Bayonne Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

Haydar, Ali, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1720648223 218A Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

- 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
- 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 536-1640 (856) 536-1641 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hussaini, Azmatullah S, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1366725335 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6580 (856) 355-6731 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, North Shore University Hospital Plainview, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 175 Madison Ave Fl 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060

(609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, North Shore University Hospital Plainview, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Jabeen, Effat, MD<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1871901082 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# New Jersey - Burlington

92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Jefferson University Physicians of NJ<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1083039200 811 Sunset Rd Ste 105 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-8690 (215) 503-3319 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-8:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

950 S Chester Ave Ste A Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-2500 (856) 764-8335 Fax

Kargul, George J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1538376421 90 Brick Rd FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6580 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

317

Khan, Zeeshan A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821293556 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Kotturi, Vijendra B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1669679700 90 Brick Rd FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi,* 

*Telugu* Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Krol, Roman, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477500569 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Lee, Se-Eun, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1932302379 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

218 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Lee, Sherrylynn N, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1487759130 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6180 (856) 355-6731 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Johnson Memorial Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Leonard, Maurice D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750334538 693 Main St Ste A Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 265-1700 (609) 265-9005 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology CSLTS S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Loutfi, Rania H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1265443618 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Magargle, Jason K, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619101797 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6580 (856) 355-6731 Fax

Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Malek, Ashraf H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427194075 3242 Us Highway 206 Bldg A Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-4340 (609) 298-4370 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### Malik, Farhan, MD<sup>3</sup> NPI #1437572468 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Princeton House Behavioral Health, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

218A Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Princeton House Behavioral Health, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

Manu, Joanitta M, MD<sup>1,3</sup> NPI #1437653664 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# New Jersey - Burlington

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (586) 355-6000 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mehrab, Amina, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1346691185 73 N Maple Ave Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-7550 (856) 596-4043 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Pashtu, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Mehta, Saurabh, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942563994 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital

92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital

Mohageb, Salah M, MD<sup>3</sup>, M

NPI #1679599260 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Provider Language(s): Amharic, Arabic, French Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Salem Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 90 Brick Rd Fl 3

Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6180 (856) 355-6731 Fax *Provider Language(s): Amharic, Arabic, French* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Salem Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Nidimusili, Amara J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073935037 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6580 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Ortega, Diego R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1578793030 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6580 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden Osgood, Eric, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427475847 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 444-0359 (856) 835-5741 Fax

Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Palli, Vinay M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558776336 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Pan, Jonathan S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326481565 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Parikh, Sharan, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1154859205 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Patel, Dhruv, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1194285981 218A Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Patel, Swati H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1376855908 218 Sunset Rd FI 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (609) 835-5741 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

175 Madison Ave Fl 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Patel, Swati H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1376855908 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6580 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Patel, Vaishali D, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1255854717 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pervez, Muhammad, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245578632 218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (609) 835-5741 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Virtua Our Lady

of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital Pichika, Nirmala, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1811056088 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Pichika, Nirmala, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1811056088 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Ponnappan, Gita S, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F

NPI #1699972398 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Potharlanka, Prathibha R, MD<sup>1,3,4</sup>, F NPI #1295761690 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (215) 732-7600 Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper **Physicians Offices** Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, St Francis Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo. Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Capital Health System

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (586) 355-6000 Provider Language(s): Telugu, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper **Physicians Offices** Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, St Francis Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly

Hospital, Capital Health System Qin, Haixia, MD<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1952697286 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Mandarin Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Loma Linda University Med Center, Mayo Clinic Hospital Rochester, MCHS Albert Lea and Austin, MCHS Mankato, MCHS Red

Wing

### Rafeq, Zahi, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1205981180 999 Route 73 N Ste 205 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 795-2227 (856) 795-7436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Vallev Hospital Affiliations: Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Rana, Nimra H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1831392422 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Robert Wood Johnson Phys** Enter<sup>1,8</sup>

NPI #1245587922 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 202A Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 817-0630 (609) 298-4905 Fax

NPI #1134257470 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053

(609) 914-6180 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

218 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (609) 835-3061 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Specialists

Ropiak, Caroline M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Scholl, Amy, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1487184503 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Shah, Bindiya N, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1720448293 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Jersey Shore Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (856) 835-5741 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Jersey Shore Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Jersey Shore Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Shah, Prati K, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M NPI #1033626403 175 Madison Ave

175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Sharp, Whitney K, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1376924597 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Long Island Jewish Medical Center

Siddique, Mahbubur R, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1013168467 218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (856) 835-5741 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Siddique, Mahbubur R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1013168467 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

## New Jersey - Burlington

Silva, Melanie, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1831751874 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our

Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (856) 835-5741 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Sirna, Sara J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1720075542 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Gottlieb Memorial Hospital, Lovola University Medical Center, OU Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Childrens Med Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Specter, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316128291 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sudhindra, Ramakrishn R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164413076 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Tanious, Anthony, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1780146647 218A Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Taub, William H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1992759757 175 Madison Ave Uppr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-1700 (609) 265-9005 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.GESY.ORG Medical Group: Gastroenterology CSLTS S Jrsy Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Tepper, Steven A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790948016 401 Young Ave Ste 180 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8600 (856) 291-8610 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

128 Route 70 Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

1001 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (853) 355-7120 (856) 355-7121 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

175 Madison Ave Fl 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Traisak, Pamela, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1679734503 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Ufondu, Ebele E, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1003979048 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 Provider Language(s): French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Francis Medical Center, Capital Health System

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

218A Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 Provider Language(s): French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Francis Medical Center, Capital Health System

90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C. Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Francis Medical Center, Capital Health System

Velayadikot, Deepa N, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1437176880 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Hindi</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper	1000 Jr Dr Willir (509 Hour 100 Marlt (856 (856 Hour
Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center	4 Lin Marlt (856
Virtua Medical Group <sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515	(856 (856 Hour
1 Sheffield Dr Ste 201 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 291-5600 (609) 291-5603 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	534 Marlt (856 (856 Hour 204 Mou (508 Hour F 8:3 SA 8
90 Brick Rd Ste 302 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6180 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM- 11:59PM	
555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM	1001 Mour (443 (856 Hour
902 Jacksonville Rd	2051

Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-3900 (609) 239-3808 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM

218A Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (413) 596-3359 Hours: SU-SA 7:30AM-9:30PM 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (509) 877-1737 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

100 Brick Rd Ste 210 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

4 Lincoln Dr W Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 429-1910 (856) 396-0848 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-3:30PM

534 Lippincott Dr Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 985-7373 (856) 985-9611 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-1:30PM

204 Ark Rd Ste 103 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (508) 836-3663 Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-9:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM

1001 Briggs Rd Ste 250 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (443) 933-4543 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

2051 Briggs Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 234-3332 (856) 234-3805 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM 128 Route 70 Ste G Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

103 Old Marlton Pike Ste 111 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 261-0240 (609) 261-8622 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

185 Tuckerton Rd Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 983-8500 (856) 983-8965 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

147 E 3rd St Ste 2 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 234-2500 (856) 234-3907 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

703 E Main St Moorestown, NJ 08057 (443) 933-4543 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

62 Richmond Ave Lumberton, NJ 08048 (856) 840-4530 Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM

175 Madison Ave Uppr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-1700 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

120 Madison Ave Ste B Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 261-4925 (609) 261-4327 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM

1636 Route 38 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-7035 (609) 914-8441 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

217 Madison Ave Lumberton, NJ 08048 (856) 596-9057 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1613 Route 38 FI 1A Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-3716 (609) 261-5507 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

1561 Route 38 Ste 6 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-3716 (609) 261-5507 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

700 Route 130 N Ste 107 Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 786-7144 Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM SA 7:00AM-6:00PM

1617 Route 38 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-0240 (609) 261-8622 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM 176 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6180 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

19 W Main St Ste C Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-7386 (856) 779-7563 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM

874 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053 (413) 596-3359 Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

401 Route 73 N Ste 201A Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-0340 (856) 355-0360 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

212 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 267-1004 (609) 267-1044 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

12000 Lincoln Dr W Ste 204 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 988-3444 (856) 988-0553 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

130 Lakehurst Rd Ste C Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-3133 (609) 893-7972 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:30PM W 8:00AM-7:30PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM

3242 Us Highway 206 Ste A2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-4240 (609) 298-4370 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-7:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

773 Route 70 E Ste E100 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 673-3960 (856) 291-6819 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

520A Lippincott Dr Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

110 Marter Ave Ste 508 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM SA 7:00AM-6:00PM

13000 Lincoln Dr W Ste 101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 429-1910 (856) 355-0346 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

30 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 581-2133 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

401 Young Ave Ste 380A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 444-5626 (609) 444-5627 Fax Hours: SU 4:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM

7000 Atrium Way Ste 6 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 914-6180 (856) 355-0346 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-9:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM

601 Route 73 N Ste 101A Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7105 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM

4 Eves Dr Ste A100 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 267-9400 (856) 291-6819 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

243 Us Highway 130 Ste 100 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 267-9400 (609) 424-3517 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

651 Route 73 N Ste 204 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 988-3444 (856) 988-0553 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

1001 Route 73 Marlton, NJ 08053 (443) 933-4543 (856) 355-7121 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 5000 Sagemore Dr Ste 103 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-4263 (856) 983-9362 Fax

650 Rancocas Rd Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 267-7000 (609) 518-2150 Fax

141 Route 73 S Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 429-1910 (856) 396-0848 Fax

141 E Route 70 Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (564) 589-5623 (609) 261-8622 Fax

542 Lippincott Dr Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 427-7700 (856) 424-9120 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-8:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W-TH 7:30AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM

5045 Route 130 Ste D Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-8804 (856) 983-3894 Fax

6001 Lincoln Dr W Uppr LEVEL Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7110 (856) 355-7112 Fax

1001 Route 73 N Uppr LVLB Marlton, NJ 08053 (855) 548-7634 (856) 234-4241 Fax

101 Burrs Rd Ste C Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (609) 877-5555 Fax 1015 Briggs Rd Ste 200 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 727-0900 (856) 231-8428 Fax

1805 Route 206 Ste 13 Southampton, NJ 08088 (609) 261-0240 (609) 261-8622 Fax

1311 Fairview Blvd Ste B Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-8804 (856) 983-3894 Fax

520 Lippincott Dr Ste A Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

693 Main St Ste D Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-7600 (609) 265-8205 Fax

1636 Rte 38 and Eayrestown Rd Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 914-8440 (609) 914-8441 Fax

141 Route 70 E Ste E1 Marlton, NJ 08053 (564) 589-5623 (609) 261-8622 Fax

5000 Sangmore Dr Ste 103 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-4263 (856) 983-9362 Fax

103 Marlton Pike Ste 101 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 261-0240 (609) 261-8622 Fax

130 Lakehurst Rd Frnt Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-3133 (609) 893-7972 Fax

218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (609) 835-3061 Fax

141 Route 70 W Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax

728 Marne Hwy Ste 200E Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 835-3624 (609) 835-3628 Fax

200 Tuckerton Rd Ste 9 Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 985-4590 (856) 985-4591 Fax

1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3550 (609) 835-3557 Fax

911 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 835-3550 (609) 835-3557 Fax

406 Lippincott Dr Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax

106 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 265-9993 (609) 983-5110 Fax

1529 Route 206 Ste L Tabernacle, NJ 08088 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax

777 Route 70 E Ste G101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax 1701 Wynwood Dr Ste 2 Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 829-4755 (856) 786-0505 Fax

2103 Mount Holly Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 747-9200 (609) 747-1408 Fax

1104 Route 130 N Ste K Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 786-8010 (856) 786-0529 Fax

200 Campbell Dr Ste 102 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-4545 (609) 877-5129 Fax

310 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 702-0014 (609) 702-7225 Fax

231 Van Sciver Pkwy Ste A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 871-7500 (609) 877-5555 Fax

512 Lippincott Dr Marlton, NJ 08053 (586) 424-9120 (856) 424-9120 Fax

1001 Lincoln Dr W Ste A Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7120 (856) 355-7121 Fax

750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax

113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax

## New Jersey - Burlington

300 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 702-0014

811 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 877-4545 (609) 877-5129 Fax

200 Century Pkwy Ste D Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 757-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax

1404-1406 Route 130 N Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 786-8010 (856) 786-0529 Fax

100 Century Pkwy Ste 140 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 380-2400 (856) 234-7870 Fax

131 Route 70 Ste 100A Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 673-3960 (609) 451-5518 Fax

300 W Route 38 Ste A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 673-3960 (856) 234-3921 Fax Specialists

331

Ye, Xiaodan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1700802212 218 Sunset Rd Ste C Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-1682 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

#### Maternal & Fetal Med/ Perinatology

Chen, Janine J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649335621 175 Madison Ave Lowr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dinh, Tuan A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1588674386 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-0895 (609) 835-2286 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Atlantic General Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Ehrenberg, Hugh M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356359020 175 Madison Ave Lowr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Felder, Laura A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1750768792 175 Madison Ave Lowr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Fischer, Richard L, MD<sup>3,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1386739480 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-0895 (609) 835-2286 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center, Salem Medical Center

Janeczek, Susan, DO3,8, F NPI #1235209982 175 Madison Ave Lowr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Khandelwal, Meena, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1841377942 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-0895 (609) 835-2286 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Cooper Hospital/U МC

Perry, Robin L, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1225126378 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-0895 (609) 835-2286 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Seibel-Seamon, Jolene S, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1063546067 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Shah, Shailen S, MD<sup>3,9</sup>, M NPI #1982692836 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Srinivasan, Aarthi, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679886402 175 Madison Ave Lowr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Chen, Janine J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649335621 175 Madison Ave Lowr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dinh, Tuan A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1588674386 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-0895 (609) 835-2286 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Atlantic General Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Ehrenberg, Hugh M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356359020 175 Madison Ave Lowr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Felder, Laura A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1750768792 175 Madison Ave Lowr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Fischer, Richard L, MD<sup>3,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1386739480 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-0895 (609) 835-2286 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center, Salem Medical Center

Janeczek, Susan, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1235209982 175 Madison Ave Lowr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua

Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Khandelwal, Meena, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1841377942 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-0895 (609) 835-2286 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Cooper Hospital/U МC

Perry, Robin L, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1225126378 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-0895 (609) 835-2286 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Seibel-Seamon, Jolene S,  $MD^3$ , F

NPI #1063546067 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shah, Shailen S, MD<sup>3,9</sup>, M NPI #1982692836 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# . .

**New Jersey - Burlington** 

Srinivasan, Aarthi, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679886402 175 Madison Ave Lowr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Medical Oncology

Berk, Seth H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326073677 350 Young Ave Ste 200 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 702-1900 (609) 702-8455 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regional Cancer Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Cairoli, Maurice J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124051107 350 Young Ave Ste 200 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 702-1900 (609) 702-8455 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regional Cancer Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Hageboutros, Alexandre, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1598874042 501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-8897 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Khrizman, Polina, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1861673089 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-1001 (609) 877-0992 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Lee, Dongyoun D, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1073919312 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 201 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-0747 (609) 303-0771 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Linden, Erica A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1982695086 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 201 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-0747 (609) 303-0771 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Massachusetts General Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML Mehta, Pallav K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720126170 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Somer, Robert, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1285725267 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Ste C Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-1001 (609) 877-0992 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Sudhindra, Ramakrishn R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164413076 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Wallace, Stephen G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144255498 350 Young Ave Ste 200 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 702-1900 (609) 702-8455 Fax *Provider Language(s): Afrikaans* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-2:30PM W 8:00AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Regional Cancer Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Nephrology

Acharya, Prasad G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295783785 1261 Route 38 Ste A Hainesport, NJ 08036 (856) 222-0721 (856) 222-0165 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RENALDOCS.COM Medical Group: Center For Kidney Care Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 4D Burlinaton, NJ 08016 (856) 222-1975 (856) 222-0721 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RENALDOCS.COM Medical Group: Center For Kidney Care Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital,

Butani, Savita M, MD3,8,15,16,17, F NPI #1821086117 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

**New Jersey - Burlington** 

Chen, Shwu-Miin Y, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841282902 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Virtua Willingboro Hospital,

Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<b>Conrad, Michael J, MD</b> <sup>3,8,15</sup> , <b>M</b> NPI #1871542134 1261 Route 38 Ste A Hainesport, NJ 08036	E N 1
(856) 222-0721	(
(856) 222-0721 Fax	(8 F
Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	r H
Medical Group: Center For	
Kidney Care	Г N
Hospital Affiliations: Deborah	N
Heart and Lung Center, Lourdes	F
Specialty Hospital, Virtua	l
Willingboro Hospital, Virtua	N
Mount Holly Hospital	Ν
1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 4D	$\setminus$
Burlington, NJ 08016	S
(856) 222-1975	Ν
(856) 222-0721 Fax	С
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	Ν
Medical Group: Center For	F
Kidney Care	Ν
Hospital Affiliations: Deborah	1
Heart and Lung Center, Lourdes	Ν

Heart and Lung Center, Lourde Specialty Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

200 Century Pkwy Ste E Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 482-2800 (856) 482-9399 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Sjvi Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Lourdes Specialty Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Dey, Chaitali C, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F VPI #1841238334 00 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 856) 428-8992 856) 428-9614 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann Jniversity Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Aed Center, Virtua Marlton, /irtua-West Jersev Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Nount Holly Hospital

Fleyshman, Robert, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194130898 00 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Galan, Yesenia S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1518401231 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515

100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 988-7009 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

130 Gaither Dr Ste 172 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 222-1975 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 4D Burlington, NJ 08016 (856) 222-1975 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

#### Hashmi, Mohammad A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1528467917 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Mian, Samia F, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1033394895 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (856) 757-7778 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Michel, Brian E, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1730171893 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Min, Dorothy D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1518915131 1261 Route 38 Ste A Hainesport, NJ 08036 (856) 222-0721 (856) 222-0721 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Kidney Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 4D Burlington, NJ 08016 (856) 222-1975 (856) 222-0721 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Kidney Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Nisar, Sabeeha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1164644597 218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-3056 (856) 835-5741 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carle Foundation Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Nisar, Sabeeha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164644597 175 Madison Ave FI 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carle Foundation Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Nisar, Sabeeha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164644597 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 914-6180 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carle Foundation Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ra, Daniel J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386881928 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Raza, Abbas, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710391958 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Rosenthal, Brett S, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1982687570 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schwika, John T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699786798 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sikand, Seema, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1114023041 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (856) 757-7778 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Solitro, Matthew J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1306870555 1261 Route 38 Ste A Hainesport, NJ 08036 (856) 222-0721 (856) 222-0721 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RENALDOCS.COM Medical Group: Center For **Kidney** Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 4D Burlington, NJ 08016 (856) 222-1975 (856) 222-0721 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RENALDOCS.COM Medical Group: Center For Kidney Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Specter, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316128291 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Suchin, Elliot J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285683532 1261 Route 38 Ste A Hainesport, NJ 08036 (856) 222-0721 (856) 222-0721 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RENALDOCS.COM Medical Group: Center For Kidney Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Lourdes Specialty Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 4D Burlington, NJ 08016 (856) 222-1975 (856) 222-0721 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RENALDOCS.COM Medical Group: Center For Kidney Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Lourdes Specialty Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# Thiruvarudsothy, Srikanth, MD<sup>8,17</sup>

NPI #1629310727 100 Brick Rd Ste 207 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital

90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Vargas, Myra T, MD<sup>8,15</sup>, F NPI #1285683573 1261 Route 38 Ste A Hainesport, NJ 08036 (856) 222-0721 (856) 222-0721 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RENALDOCS.COM Medical Group: Center For Kidney Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Lourdes Specialty Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 4D Burlington, NJ 08016 (856) 222-1975 (856) 222-0721 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RENALDOCS.COM Medical Group: Center For Kidney Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Lourdes Specialty Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Neurology

Brown, Dwayne, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1760914527 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 201 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7300 (609) 537-7301 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group

Burakgazi Dalkilic, Evren, MD <sup>8</sup> NPI #1164440483
701 Route 73 N Ste 7
Marlton, NJ 08053
(856) 546-8525
(856) 964-0504 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM
Medical Group: CMC
Department of Medicine Group
Hospital Affiliations: Cooper
Hospital/U M C, Vcu Health
Systems

Campellone, Joseph V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902996796 701 Route 73 N Ste 7 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 356-4920 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Colcher, Amy, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174554901 701 Route 73 N Ste 7 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 546-8525 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA

Dunn, Timothy J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1669523445 101 Burrs Rd Ste C Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 871-7500 (609) 444-5657 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (609) 835-3059 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Flynn, Brian M, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548618705 1001 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 988-3444 (856) 988-0553 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

101 Burrs Rd Ste C Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 871-7500 (609) 444-5657 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (609) 835-3059 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6730 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes

Medical Center

Grewal, Raji P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407856792 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 201 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7300 (609) 537-7301 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, St Francis Medical Center

Irby, Dahlia J, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1649228248 73 N Maple Ave Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-7550 (856) 596-4043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Mercy Suburban Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Jefferson Medical Practice Group<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1952726796 73 N Maple Ave Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053

(844) 542-2273 (856) 596-4043 Fax

# New Jersey - Burlington

Kachroo, Arun, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609840602 693 Main St Ste D Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-7600 (609) 265-8205 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Keller, Seth M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1366557043 693 Main St Ste D Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-7600 (609) 265-8205 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Mount Holly

Hospital

Landen, Alexandra E, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1770733008 23203 Columbus Rd Ste 1 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 537-7300 (609) 537-7301 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Capital Health System

Virtua-West Jersey Health

System

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Mabanta, Ricardo Y, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1730130840 1001 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 988-3444 (856) 988-0553 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Chinese,</i> <i>Hindi</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group	Noff, Tom T, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1346582277 701 Route 73 N Ste 7 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 546-8525 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C	90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6730 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua- West Jersey Health System
Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Mathur, Mayank, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M	Park, Hannah L, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , F NPI #1376922682 1001 Route 73 N Uppr LVLA Marlton, NJ 08053	Santucci, Joshua, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1568959526 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 735-2950
NPI #1750591087 693 Main St Ste D Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-7600 (609) 265-8205 Fax	(856) 988-3444 (856) 988-0553 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group	Medical Group: Capital Health Multispecialty Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
Provider Language(s): French, Hindi, Spanish, Yiddish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital <b>Reid Duncan, Lucienne L,</b>	<b>Shachar, Or, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M</b> NPI #1497709612 73 N Maple Ave Marlton, NJ 08053
Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Hospital and Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital	MD <sup>3,8</sup> , F NPI #1629122098 218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (609) 835-3059 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua- West Jersey Health System	(856) 596-7550 (856) 596-4043 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Hebrew</i> Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Mercy Suburban Hospital, Norristown State Hospital, Reading Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital,

Sharetts, Scott R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437202116 101 Burrs Rd Ste C Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 871-7500 (609) 444-5657 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Sun, Yun L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1659471217 218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (609) 835-3056 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lehigh Valley Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital Muhlenberg, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Lankenau, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6730 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Group Hospital Affiliations: Lehigh Valley Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital Muhlenberg, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Lankenau, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Syrow, Larisa, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1639364037 701 Route 73 N Ste 7 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 546-8525 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Thomas, Carole E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1083666333 693 Main St Ste D Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-7600 (609) 265-8205 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Thon, Olga R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1316231822 701 Route 73 N Ste 7 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 546-8525 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Zaatreh, Megdad M, MD<sup>3,8,16</sup>, M NPI #1285719591 218 Sunset Rd Fl 5 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (609) 835-3056 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, German Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.NJEPILEPSY.COM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center.

Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, St Peters University Hospital, University of North Carolina Hospitals, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## New Versey - Durnington

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6730 (856) 355-6731 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, German Hours: SU-TH 12:00AM-11:59PM F 12:00AM-:30AM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.NJEPILEPSY.COM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, St Peters University Hospital, University of North Carolina Hospitals, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Zaman, Taimur, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1871542886 73 N Maple Ave Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-0558 (856) 596-4043 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, Urdu, Persian Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Palisades Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Cooperman **Barnabas Medical Center** 

Zangaladze, Andro, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255358602 73 N Maple Ave Ste C Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 352-6634 (856) 269-4258 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

#### **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Adeliyi, Theresa B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528358710 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Afzal, Omara, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1417218892 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Capital Health System, Jacobi Hospital Center, Jacobi Medical Center, Mount Sinai Hospital, Mount Sinai Morningside and West, MS St Lukes and Roosevelt, North Central Bronx Hospital

100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Jacobi Hospital Center, Jacobi Medical Center, Mount Sinai Hospital, MS St Lukes and Roosevelt, North Central Bronx Hospital, Capital Health System, Mount Sinai Morningside and West

Agar, Monica T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790711497 101 Burrs Rd Ste A-B Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 1805 Route 206 Ste 11-13 Southampton, NJ 08088 (609) 261-0240

(609) 261-8622 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Amui-Bellon, Jewel N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538142120 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Spanish, French Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Arendal, Jessica A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1538502588 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bronxcare Health System, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Arole, Chidinma N, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1366519738 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Prohealth Waukesha Memorial Hospital. Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Balwani, Sapna, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1003228339 163 Us Highway 130 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 482-3226 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Hospital Med Center, Capital Health System

Berger, Daniel A, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1902879091 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Newton Medical Center, Newton Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Luke's Warren Hospital, St Lukes Hospital-Easton Campus, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Berk, Robert L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609970805

100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

6 Earlin Ave Ste 290 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Bess, Angela C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063404796 101 Burrs Rd Ste A-B Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, INOVA Health Care

Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

1805 Route 206 Ste 11-13 Southampton, NJ 08088 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 401 Young Ave Ste 325 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8865 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital,

Bilbao, Michelle C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770899163 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center 401 Young Ave Ste 146B Moorestown, NJ 08057

Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 247-7310 (856) 247-7309 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Virtua-West Jersey Health

System

Bridges-White, Kimberly, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1770555948 110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Campbell, Lauren E, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1699161141 110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System Campbell, Neil M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154412542 101 Burrs Rd Ste A-B Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 401 Young Ave Ste 325 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8865 (856) 291-8880 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Chang, Leona Y, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1538539747 401 Young Ave Ste 146B Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 247-7310 (856) 247-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Chao, Christina L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1588694657 1805 Route 206 Ste 13 Southampton, NJ 08088 (609) 261-0240 (609) 261-8622 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Salem Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Chen, Janine J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649335621 175 Madison Ave Lowr LEVEL Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-7914 (609) 914-7022 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Chen, Kenneth H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902883010 200 Campbell Dr Ste 101 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-2497 (609) 877-2497 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:30PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 400 N Church St Ste 110 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 231-8500 (609) 877-2497 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:30PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional

Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Cirasole, Donna M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1639164569 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jewish Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, UC Davis Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, The Christ Hospital

Claydon, Crisanta S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790785012 401 Young Ave Ste 146A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 247-7420 (609) 444-5627 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-4:30PM TU 11:30AM-4:30PM W-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Memorial Hospital of Martinsville and Henry Co, Riddle Memorial Hospital. Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Vidant Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Ecu Health Medical Center

Collazo, Samantha E, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588161293 101 Burrs Rd Ste A-B Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 325 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8865 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Cooper Obstetrical Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1194745976 127 Church Rd Ste 200 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-5691 (856) 983-5763 Fax

1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste D Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 835-5570 (609) 871-0481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 Route 73 N Ste 7 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-2959 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cortese, Bernard J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528039179 110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

# Crawford-Meadows, Robin A, $MD^{3,8}$ , F

NPI #1881618130 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Shore Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Dajao, Rori, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1508300591 127 Church Rd Ste 200 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-5691 (856) 983-5763 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-5691 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Deger, Randolph B, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1598754400 401 Young Ave Ste 146B Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 444-5626 (609) 444-5627 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### New Jersey - Burlington

Diaz, Yanirys, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1831431493 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Disabatino, Daniel J, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1295120699 150 Century Pkwy Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-4700 (856) 778-1154 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

#### Elshoreya, Hazem M,

MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1801094099 701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, IU Health La Porte Hospital

Eltawil, Marwa, BS<sup>8</sup> NPI #1205333937 651 High St Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-0775 (609) 386-4372 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center

Fuseini, Nurain M, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M

NPI #1932493764 101 Burrs Rd Ste A-B Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (609) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University of

North Carolina Hospitals, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

3242 Us Highway 206 Bldg A Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 444-5505 (609) 444-5506 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our

Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 401 Young Ave Ste 325 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8865 (609) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Gleimer, Emily R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174844484 401 Young Ave Ste 146B

Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 444-5626 (609) 444-5627 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Goodchild, Caroline G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1104116409 110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.GARDENSTATEOBGYN. COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Grant, Gwendolyn H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1285077800 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Hospital Med Center, Capital Health System

Griffiths, Courtney F, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1639559545 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Harvey O'keefe, Amy, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1952411696 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

6 Earlin Ave Ste 290 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Holmdel Ob/Gyn Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 400 Lippincott Dr Ste 140 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 669-6050 Hypolite, Renee, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1053647222 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden

175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Jackson, Olga E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1396947792 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua

West Jersey-Camden, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Knight, Michelle R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1760698864 401 Young Ave Ste 325

Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8865 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health Kramer, Rachel L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1003814260 101 Burrs Rd Ste A-B Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Emerson Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Lankenau, M L Hospital Paoli, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 3242 Us Highway 206 Ste 2A Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 444-5505 (609) 298-4370 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Emerson Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Lankenau, M L Hospital Paoli, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 325 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8865 (856) 291-8880 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Emerson Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Lankenau, M L Hospital Paoli, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kuhn, Mark D, MA<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609986355 6 Earlin Ave Ste 290 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Kuhn, Mark D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609986355 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Kulkarni, Ankita S, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1033666441 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-0895 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Vermont Medical Center

Kuzbari, Oumar, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215124714 400 Lippincott Dr Ste 130 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-2233 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: SU-W 7:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-11:00AM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Lamborne, Nicole M, MD<sup>3,15,16,17</sup>, F

NPI #1386671295 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 760-1088 (609) 914-6837 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Hunterdon Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-Wort, Jarsey Health System

West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Lamotta, Joseph D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417920968 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste D Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 835-5570 (609) 871-0481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

701 Route 73 N Ste 7 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-2959 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Lazarus, Lindsay, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1205356540 110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Leedom, Karen, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1720236458 163 Us Highway 130 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 537-7213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.LAWRENCEOBGYN.CO M Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Levine, Jeffrey R, MD<sup>3,8,15,17</sup>, M NPI #1841369261 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, Persian Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Maccarone, Joseph L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447272927 401 Young Ave Ste 146A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 247-7420 (609) 444-5627 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-4:30PM TU 11:30AM-4:30PM W-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Malik, Amanda K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073135190 701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-5691 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* 

(856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Manning, Latriece E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1861635203 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (609) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 401 Young Ave Ste 325 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8865 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Marcinkowski, Katrina, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1891358891

NPI #1891358891 150 Century Pkwy Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-4700 (856) 778-1154 Fax Medical Group: RWHG Cherry Hill Obgyn Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System Masi, Kristina M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1457715344 110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: AXIAWOMENSHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

McCrosson, Stacy A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1104856251 150 Century Pkwy Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-1154 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Ob-Gyn Care/Southern NJ Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Nemours Childrens Hospital

McCullen, Kristen M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699981811 150 Century Pkwy Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-4700 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Min, Dorothy D, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1518915131 1261 Route 38 Ste A Hainesport, NJ 08036 (856) 222-0721 (856) 222-0721 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Kidney Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 4D Burlington, NJ 08016 (856) 222-1975 (856) 222-0721 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Kidney Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Nwabuzor, Ifeoma O, MD<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1225395817 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Ob-Gyn Care/Southern Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 150 Century Pkwy Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-4700 (856) 778-1154 Fax

Obianwu, Chike W. MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1902984909 412 Creek Crossina Blvd # 412 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (856) 764-7660 (856) 764-5723 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLIANCEOBGYN.ORG Medical Group: Alliance Obgyn Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

5045 Route 130 Ste I Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-7660 (856) 428-6510 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU-M 1:00PM-5:00PM TU-W 2:00PM-8:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLIANCEOBGYN.ORG Medical Group: Alliance Obgyn Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# 665 High St

**New Jersey - Burlington** 

Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 747-9100 (856) 386-4372 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alliance Obgyn Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Olukoya, Olasinbo A, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1912947524 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Medstar Southern Maryland Hospital Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Southern Maryland Hospital Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

163 Us Highway 130 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 394-4111 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Medstar Southern Maryland Hospital Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML. Southern Marvland Hospital Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Panganamamula, Uma R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1558326306 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Patel, Meghan A, MD<sup>1,3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1801027073 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, St Mary Medical Center

Planned Parenthood Central and Greater N<sup>8</sup> NPI #1053420992 8008 Route 130 Ste 305 Delran, NJ 08075 (800) 230-7526 (609) 871-4220 Fax

Rabau, Sabrina A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033520838 150 Century Pkwy Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-4700 (856) 778-1154 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Regional Womens Health Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1548215536 110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax 115 Union Mill Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-8622 Hours: M 9:00AM-5:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM

150 Century Pkwy Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-4700 (856) 222-0482 Fax

1626 Route 38 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (856) 669-6025

1636 Route 38 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-7023 (609) 914-8471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

1636 RT 38 Eayrestown Rd Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-8450 (609) 914-8471 Fax

175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 435-8362 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 4A Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-4701 (609) 386-4750 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-11:00AM TU 2:00PM-4:00PM W 7:30AM-8:00PM TH-F 7:30AM-11:00AM

200 Campbell Dr Ste 101 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-8777 (609) 877-2497 Fax

400 Lippincott Dr Ste 140 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-2233 (856) 596-2233 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F-SA 7:00AM-11:00AM

400 N Church St Ste 110 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 231-8500 (609) 877-2497 Fax

Ricci, Emily K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740496835 110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Rosen, Sarah J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740345883 110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax Hours: SU-M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Rwhg Cherry Hill Obgyn Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

1113 Hospital Dr Ste 101 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-3777 (609) 877-6605 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

115 Union Mill Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-8622 (856) 727-1854 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

150 Century Pkwy Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 669-6025 (856) 778-1154 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

1636 Route 38 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-7023 (609) 914-8471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 4A Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-4701 (609) 386-4750 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

400 Creek Crossing Blvd Ste 412 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (856) 229-0025 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

## New Jersey - Burlington

400 Lippincott Dr Ste 140 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-2233 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

5045 Route 130 Ste I Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-7660 (856) 764-5723 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

512 Lippincott Dr Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 435-8362 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

702 E Main St Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (609) 386-4750 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

# RWHG Contemporary Womens Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1548215536 400 Lippincott Dr Ste 130 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-2233 (856) 596-2411 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM SA 7:00AM-11:00AM

#### Rwhg Gardenstate OB GYN<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536

110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax

RWHG Luciano J Bispo MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 400 Lippincott Dr Ste 140 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 669-6050 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM SA 7:00AM-11:00AM

Rwhg Rancocas Obstetrics and Gynecology As<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 200 Campbell Dr Ste 101 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-8777 (609) 877-2497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

400 N Church St Ste 110 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 231-8500 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Schwartz Kravatz, Stephanie J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1659481208 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center

100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center 163 Us Highway 130 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center

Scott, Diana L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1245218163 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Segal, Avni, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1225325087 101 Burrs Rd Ste A-B Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 3242 Us Highway 206 Ste 2A Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 444-5505 (609) 298-4370 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 401 Young Ave Ste 325 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8865 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shalit, Stuart L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1861421281 101 Burrs Rd Ste A-B Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 120 Madison Ave Ste B Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 261-4925 (609) 261-4327 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 401 Young Ave Ste 325 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8865 (856) 291-8880 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital

Shy, Elizabeth R, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1750743324 101 Burrs Rd Ste A-B Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 1805 Route 206 Ste 11-13 Southampton, NJ 08088 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Siefring, Robert P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1598861791 701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-5691 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## **New Jersey - Burlington**

Stanell, William P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164496279 163 Us Highway 130 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.LAWRENCEOBGYN.CO M Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell

Stenson, Irene M, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1144670399 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

Campus, Capital Health System

Strochak, Ali R, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1114381928 150 Century Pkwy Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-4700 (856) 778-1154 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Swift, Joanne, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174595342 110 Marter Ave Ste 504 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 642-6580 (856) 273-8372 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

# Tannenbaum, David S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1043216443 100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Womens Specs of Bucks Cty Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

163 Us Highway 130 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 890-2456 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Womens Specs of Bucks Cty Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Tashjian, Audrey B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1518939495 163 Us Highway 130 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.LAWRENCEOBGYN.CO M Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus Tkach-Chubay, Irina, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598866550 127 Church Rd Ste 200 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-5691 (856) 983-5763 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste D Burlington, NJ 08016 (856) 321-1800 (856) 321-0133 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

701 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-5691 (856) 968-8501 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

Tyagi, Sipika, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1245646579 101 Burrs Rd Ste A-B Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Udoh, Adaora N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225152283 3242 Us Highway 206 Ste 2A Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 444-5505 (609) 298-4370 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-3:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 325 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8865 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Valthaty, Rebekah, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1366758898 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Vandeerlin, Peter, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1629040365 400 Lippincott Dr Ste 130 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-2233 (856) 596-2411 Fax Hours: M-W 7:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Walker, Anne M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1518077163 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center

100 K Johnson Blvd N Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center **Specialists** 

6 Earlin Ave Ste 290 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 537-7200 (609) 896-3986 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center

Watters, Nathan P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1275976250 150 Century Pkwy Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-4700 (856) 778-1154 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Weissmann, Lauren E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1821217191 400 Lippincott Dr Ste 130 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-2233 (856) 596-2411 Fax Hours: M-W 7:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Wright-Lugo, Chaza B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1326451154 101 Burrs Rd Ste A-B Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 261-0240 (856) 291-8880 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1805 Route 206 Ste 11-13 Southampton, NJ 08088 (609) 261-0240 (609) 261-8622 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Zehnder, Amy Z, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1205027034 175 Madison Ave FI 3 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6198 (856) 246-9565 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Oncology - Hematology**

Brister, Michael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295260834 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 735-6478 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Budak-Alpdogan, Tulin, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1942519004 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-1001 (609) 877-0992 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital

Chen, Emily Q, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1396947503 100K Johnson Blvd FI 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-0747 (609) 303-0771 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese* Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Francis Medical Center, Capital Health System Dargan, Kinjal K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1346683224 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Ste C Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Kindsfather, Scott K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659385615 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 201 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-0747 (609) 303-0771 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Capital Health System, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML

Lee, James W, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1073527560 350 Young Ave Ste 200 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 702-1900 (609) 702-8455 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regional Cancer Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center, Valley Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Levenbach, Rachel S, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1902065857 350 Young Ave Ste 200 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 702-1900 (609) 702-8455 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-2:30PM W 8:00AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Regional Cancer Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Lindenberg, Noah, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346311073 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

**Specialists** 

### **C1-3 Specialists**

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

773 Route 70 E Ste E125 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 890-7200 (856) 872-7636 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.LINDENBERGCANCER.C OM Medical Group: Noah Lindenberg Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Mehta, Pallav K, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1720126170 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Mughal, Abdul W, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1003877440 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 201 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 303-0747 (609) 303-0771 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, Hindi, Urdu Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Francis Medical Center, Capital Health System

## Noah Lindenberg<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1497277164 773 Route 70 E Ste E125 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 890-7200 (856) 872-7636 Fax

#### Regional Cancer Care Associates

NPI #1700292380 175 Madison Ave Ste 4 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 702-1900 (609) 702-8455 Fax Web Address: WWW.RCCA.COM

350 Young Ave Ste 200 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 702-1900 (609) 702-8455 Fax

#### Ophthalmology

Associated Retinal Consultants<sup>8</sup> NPI #1164578894 103 Old Marlton Pike Ste 216 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-8761 (609) 714-8759 Fax 25 Homestead Dr Ste A Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 298-0888 (609) 291-1972 Fax

509 S Lenola Rd Ste BLDG11 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 234-0222 (856) 727-9518 Fax

Burlington County Eye Physicians II<sup>8</sup> NPI #1891891743 225 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-2800 (609) 877-1813 Fax

Burlington County Eye Physicians li<sup>8</sup> NPI #1891891743 42 Chalford Ln Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-2800 (609) 877-1813 Fax

6 Earlin Ave Ste 160 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 877-2800 (609) 614-3342 Fax

711 E Main St Ste 1B Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-2448 (609) 877-1813 Fax

Chandler, Damon B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972545853 225 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-1813 (609) 877-1813 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Burlington County Eye Physicians II Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Holmes Regional Medical Center, Hospital of University of PA, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Wuesthoff Medical Center-Melbourne. Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

711 E Main St Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-2448 (856) 235-5264 Fax Medical Group: Burlington County Eye Physicians II Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Holmes Regional Medical Center, Hospital of University of PA. Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Wuesthoff Medical Center-Melbourne, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Cohen, Michael N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699038935 10 Lake Ctr Ste 104 Marlton, NJ 08053 (800) 331-6634 Medical Group: Associated Retinal Surgeons PA Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Tufts Medical Center

Dyckman, Sharon F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1801892278 225 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-1813 (609) 877-1813 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Burlington County Eye Physicians II Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, M L Hospital Lankenau, Montgomerv Hospital Medical Center, Aria Health, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus

Dyckman, Sharon, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1801892278 711 F Main St Ste 1B Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-2448 (856) 235-5264 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Burlington County Eye Physicians II Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, M L Hospital Lankenau, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Aria Health, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus

#### Sardi, Vincent, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1366411233 225 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-1813 (609) 877-1813 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Burlington County Eye Physicians II Hospital Affiliations: Lower Bucks Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Scimeca, Gregory H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730285651 225 Sunset Rd Ste 100 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-1813 (609) 877-1813 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Burlington County Eye Physicians II Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Ocean Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

711 E Main St Ste 1B Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 877-2800 (609) 877-1813 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Burlington County Eye Physicians II, Eye Professionals Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Ocean Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine

Gealt, David B, DO, M NPI #1386733673 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2383 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Radbill, Keith, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1861557795 925 Route 73 N Ste H Marlton, NJ 08053 (732) 659-1159 (609) 305-6248 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:00AM-3:00PM W 11:00AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM F-mail: ISIAH@OUTREACHRECOVERY. COM Medical Group: Outreach Recovery II

#### **Otolaryngology (ENT)**

Ahmad, Nadir, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396969549 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Fonseca Filho, Gileno O, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1013371657 5000 Dearborn Cir Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 949-5940 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA Kam, Joanna, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1922492818 5000 Dearborn Cir Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 949-5940 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Piedmont Augusta Hospital

Kolia, Nadeem R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144647587 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 Provider Language(s): Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UPMC East, UPMC Mercy, UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, UPMC St Margaret Hospital

Patel, Vir K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750812632 5000 Dearborn Cir Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 949-5940 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

## Pain Management

Chc Pain Management Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1538109913 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 589-3651 (609) 589-1004 Fax

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 342-2186 (856) 642-1389 Fax

Duckles, Benjamin J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1073679767 601 Route 73 N Ste 101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7130 (856) 355-7131 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: M L Hospital Lankenau, Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Virtua-West Mount Holly Hospital Mehta, Anokhi D, MD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1972981470 601 Route 73 N Ste 101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7130 (856) 355-7131 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Rizkalla, Michael H, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1477717791 1001 Lincoln Dr W Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-9001 (856) 983-9011 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.REVIVEPAINCENTER.CO Μ Medical Group: Revive Spine and Pain Center Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Hospital Med Center. Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

#### **Pediatric Cardiology**

Abraham, Boban P, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1992929145 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Arkansas Childrens Hospital, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Bonney, William J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790801371 750 Route 73 S Ste 305 Marlton, NJ 08053 (267) 212-3197 (267) 212-3197 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.FANDSMEDICALBILLING .COM Medical Group: Premier Pediatric Cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia

Garofalo, Cara A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1598962417 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6441 (609) 735-0175 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: St Christophers Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/UM C, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Luceri, Michael J, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538362371 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Paoli, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Madan, Nandini, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1013967934 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: TU 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Deborah Heart and Lung Center. Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Albert Einstein Medical Center

Robinson, Bradley W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376503714 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Lancaster General Hospital, Bayhealth MMH, Union Hospital of Cecil County, Bayhealth Hospital Sussex Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## Pediatric Critical Care Medicine

Garofalo, Cara A, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1598962417 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6441 (609) 735-0175 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: St Christophers Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### Pediatric Endocrinology

Hanley, Patrick C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053631291 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 536-1400 (856) 866-9846 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Rainbow Babies and Childrens Hospital, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, University of Cincinnati Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

#### **Pediatric Gastroenterology**

Farhath, Sabeena, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1023142676 100K Johnson Blvd Fl 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 528-8884 (609) 528-8886 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML

## Pediatric Infectious Disease Medicine

Meislich, Debrah, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1942383989 1900 Mount Holly Rd Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-0306 (609) 239-3043 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## **Pediatric Neurology**

Goodman, Michael H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093807877 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 536-1400 (856) 722-9127 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

McSween, Tresa D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528053154 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 536-1400 (856) 866-9846 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: University Hospital of Brooklyn, Cooper Hospital/U M C

## Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

Strang, Abigail R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1346530250 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (853) 722-9001 (856) 722-9127 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

## Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine

Domingo, Connie D, MD<sup>3,4,8,16</sup>, F NPI #1902896889 92 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 489-4520 (856) 983-1065 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pediatric Rehabilitation Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Cooper Hospital/U M C 94 Brick Rd # 1 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 489-4520 (856) 983-1065 Fax Hours: W-TH 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Pediatric Rehabilitation Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Drake, Thomas P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1134143639 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 536-1400 (856) 866-9846 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Pediatric Surgery**

Dunn, Stephen P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356317366 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-3113 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital. Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Katz, Douglas A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548219504 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2186 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, Christiana Hospital, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv, St Lukes Health Network, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, M L Hospital Paoli

Moront, Matthew L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508814146 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, St Lukes Health Network, UMass Memorial Medical Center. Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

542 Lippincott Dr Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-2186 (856) 541-2634 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children. Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, St Lukes Health Network, UMass Memorial Medical Center. Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

#### **Pediatric Urology**

Figueroa, Teodoro E, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1841381134 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (800) 826-6737 (856) 817-3023 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: **TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG** Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: M L Hospital Paoli, Wolfson Childrens Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr

Urology For Children<sup>8</sup> NPI #1780736686 130 Gaither Dr Ste 160 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 722-7000 Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM

#### Podiatry

Abadi, Ali B, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972868040 1001 Route 73 N Lowr LVL Marlton, NJ 08053 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7121 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish, Farsi, Persian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1613 Route 38 Fl 1 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 444-5566 (609) 261-5507 Fax *Provider Language(s): Farsi, Persian, Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Abramsohn, Howard S, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1578577888 2059 Briggs Rd Ste 308 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 234-3230 (856) 234-3230 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ambulatory Foot and Ankle Asc Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Andrews, Ryan K, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1578929592 120 Madison Ave Ste E Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 494-6650 (856) 582-6083 Fax Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

525 Route 73 N Ste 304 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 494-6672 (856) 582-6083 Fax Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

525 Route 73 S Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 494-6672 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Bhular, Sukhwinder, DPM<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1083006852 1001 Route 73 N Lowr LVL Marlton, NJ 08053 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 130 Lakehurst Rd Ste B Browns Mills, NJ 08015

Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7127 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

3242 Us Highway 206 Bldg A Bordentown, NJ 08505 (855) 548-7634 (856) 335-7127 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Cancell, Steven B, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003875915 525 Route 73 S Ste 303 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-0555 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton

651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton

. . . . .

Clinch, Maureen S, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1467416339 1 Sheffield Dr Ste 101 Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 298-7000 (215) 332-5228 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-3:00PM W 7:30AM-4:00PM TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.THEFOOTANDANKLEGR OUP.ORG Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Group Hospital Affiliations: Jeanes Hospital, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital at Pasco, Aria Health Torresdale Campus. Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

210 Ark Rd Ste 214 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 234-0195 (215) 332-5228 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-4:30PM TU 7:30AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-2:30PM F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Group Hospital Affiliations: Jeanes Hospital, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital at Pasco, Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Collins, Gerard A, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174726236 1001 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

128 Route 70 Ste E Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-7105 (609) 953-7110 Fax Hours: W 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 141 E Route 70 Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7127 Fax Hours: W 9:00AM-3:00PM TH 1:00PM-6:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University

Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Din, Nadia, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1821232521 128 Route 70 Ste 14 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-3434 (609) 261-9440 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-3:00PM TH 11:30AM-6:30PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Kadin Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 309 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 261-9660 (609) 261-9440 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu Hours: M 10:30AM-6:30PM TU-W 9:00AM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-1:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.KADINFOOTANDANKLE. COM Medical Group: Kadin Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

8008 Route 130 Ste 320 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 393-8767 (856) 393-8767 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu Hours: M 9:00AM-6:30PM TU 9:00AM-1:00PM W 9:00AM-6:30PM TH 1:00PM-6:30PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.KADINFOOTANDANKLE. COM Medical Group: Kadin Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Floros, Robert C, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508843830 8008 Route 130 Ste 310 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 393-8771 (856) 393-8767 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:30PM TU 9:00AM-1:00PM W 9:00AM-6:30PM TH 1:00PM-6:30PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Kadin Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical

#### Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

#### Gekas, Pamela V, DPM<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1922295534 999 Route 73 N Ste 301-401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals

University Med Center **Gorda, Stephen T, DPM**<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1801471933 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Green, William J, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1558358739 319 W Broad St Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-0217 (609) 386-0102 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-11:30AM Web Address: WWW.JACOBFOOTANDANKLE. COM Medical Group: New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons

Podiatric Physicians Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hampton Behavioral Health Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

## New Jersey - Burlington

#### 7 Chase Rd

Lumberton, NJ 08048 (856) 764-4400 (609) 386-0102 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hampton Behavioral Health Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### Jacob, Stuart, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1538156963 319 W Broad St Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-0217 (609) 386-0102 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-11:30AM Medical Group: New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Hampton Behavioral Health Center

#### Kadin Foot and Ankle Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1760760771 128 Route 70 Ste 14 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-3434 (609) 714-1933 Fax

309 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 261-9660 (609) 261-9440 Fax

8008 Route 130 Ste 320 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 393-8771 (856) 393-8767 Fax

## Kaiser, Nicole M, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

NPI #1124282736 128 Route 70 Ste 14 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-3434 (609) 714-1933 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:30PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.KADINFOOTANDANKLE. COM Medical Group: Kadin Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Gettysburg Hospital, Pinnacle Health Hospitals, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 309 Creek Crossing Blvd

Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 261-9660 (609) 261-9440 Fax Hours: M 10:30AM-6:30PM TU-W 9:00AM-3:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: KADINFOOTANDANKLE.COM Medical Group: Kadin Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Gettysburg Hospital, Pinnacle Health Hospitals, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

8008 Route 130 Ste 310 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 393-8771 (609) 261-9440 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-3:00PM TU 9:00AM-1:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-6:30PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM Web Address: KADINFOOTANDANKLE.COM Medical Group: Kadin Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Gettysburg Hospital, Pinnacle Health Hospitals, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## Livingston, Douglas J, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1245332600 135 Bridgeboro St Riverside, NJ 08075 (856) 461-2360 (856) 461-9199 Fax *Provider Language(s): Ukrainian* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-1:00PM W 1:30PM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Foot and Ankle Centers Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

2408 Riverton Rd Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 461-9199 (856) 461-9199 Fax *Provider Language(s): Ukrainian* Hours: M 1:00PM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-1:00PM W 10:00AM-2:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Foot and Ankle Centers Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Lorynski, Steven E, DPM, M NPI #1619907896 2020 Bustleton Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 447-0474 (609) 473-2919 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lorynski Steven E Hospital Affiliations: Capital

Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, St Francis Medical Center, Capital Health System NPI #1033196670 1001 Route 73 N Lowr LVL

Mangel, Warren B, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Marlton, NJ 08053 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7127 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Maroney, Enid C, DPM<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1831897651 319 W Broad St Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-0217 (609) 386-2205 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### Mathews, Rinsa M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1790128767 1001 Route 73 N Lowr LVL Marlton, NJ 08053 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7121 Fax *Provider Language(s): Malayalam* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 1613 Route 38 Fl 1 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 444-5566 (609) 261-5507 Fax *Provider Language(s): Malayalam* Hours: F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital Mc Anespey, Donna, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1437150646 105 Evesboro Medford Rd Ste K

Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 810-0444 (856) 797-8011 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Miller, Josh L, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1659795144 120 Madison Ave Ste E Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 494-6650 (856) 582-6083 Fax Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Specialists

#### **New Jersey - Burlington**

525 Route 73 S Ste 304 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 494-6672 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 12:00PM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Miller, Julaine S, DPM<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1104240431 120 Madison Ave Ste E Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 494-6650 (856) 582-6083 Fax Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

525 Route 73 S Ste 304 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 494-6672 (856) 582-6083 Fax Web Address: WWW.CORNERSTONEFOOTA NDANKLE.COM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons<sup>8,21</sup> NPI #1518230663 105 Evesboro Medford Rd Ste K Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 810-0444 (856) 797-8011 Fax

111 Maple Grove Blvd Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 217-8905

319 W Broad St Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-0217 (609) 386-0102 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:30PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 12:15PM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7 Chase Rd Lumberton, NJ 08048 (512) 201-2668

704 E Main St Ste C Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 242-3957 (856) 206-9271 Fax

Oware, Frank, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487901633 120 Madison Ave Ste E Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 494-6650 (856) 582-6083 Fax Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 525 Route 73 S Ste 304 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 494-6672 (856) 582-6083 Fax Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sacchetta, Thomas, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457849564 1001 Route 73 N Lowr LEV Marlton, NJ 08053 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7127 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-1:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Shah, Taral, DPM<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1033406921 525 Route 73 S Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 494-6672 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 12:00PM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Shah, Taral, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033406921 120 Madison Ave Ste E Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 494-6650 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Spivak, Steven S, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1376509463 1561 Route 38 Ste 4 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-2223 (609) 702-1111 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Port Richmond Family Footcare Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Taweel, Nicholas R, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1750336731 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II

#### Winiewicz, Sandra R, DPM<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1437445681 137 High St Fl 2A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 474-0120 (609) 474-0121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clare Medical of New Jersey LLC Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

## **Pulmonary Medicine**

Abouzgheib, Wissam B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841246451 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-3542 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 2 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 342-2406 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## **New Jersey - Burlington**

Abramian, Osheen, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1083028666 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Adams, Thamar R, NP<sup>8</sup> NPI #1619631710 141 Route 70 W Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Akers, Stephen M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033205323 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Eisenhower Medical Center

Baumgarten, David, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770920720 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax

Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Baumgarten, Steven S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528038114 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Bermingham, John, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700847910 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital,

Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton 750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 288-1735 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Marlton

Boujaoude, Ziad C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619954286 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 2 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 342-2406 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital

## Crookshank, Aaron D, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1285875633 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut

Hill Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital 750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

#### Frank, Marcella, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1083611255 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund

Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Capital Health System

## **New Jersey - Burlington**

Galli, Jonathan, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1306139159 141 Route 70 W Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut

Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Gandhi, Apurva, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235418468 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Grookett, Thomas W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033356027 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (609) 835-3628 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Hogue, Donna J, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1215939061 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-3542 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Doylestown Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kass, Jonathan E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700974441 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Khan, Zeeshan A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821293556 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Deborah Heart and Lung Center Krol, Roman, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477500569 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Lee, Andrew N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417162090 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Malik, Rohit, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396944039 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

NPI #1184663239 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus. St Francis Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Francis Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mazza, Emilio, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

## **New Jersey - Burlington**

Mulhall, Patrick, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982997482 141 Route 70 W Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 835-5821 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Nugent, Thomas R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457321044 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Polisiakiewicz, Julie N, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1184918351 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, St Johns Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Johns Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Pope, Alan R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730160391 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515 101 Burrs Rd Westampton, NJ 08060 (856) 355-2156

1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 94 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 429-1800

Rodis, Angel V, MD<sup>3,8,15,17</sup>, M NPI #1417947094 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax *Provider Language(s): Filipino* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax *Provider Language(s): Filipino* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

520A Lippincott Dr Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0737 Fax *Provider Language(s): Filipino* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Roy, Nicholas E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619288073 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital,

Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Soh, Howard, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053767475 141 Route 70 W Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Sutherland, Jewelle R, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1861482440 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### 401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sztejman, Eric S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255386355 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

301 Lippincott Dr Ste 410 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7120 (856) 355-7121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Vagadia, Neha R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1649326463 141 E Route 70 Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System Velasco, Antonio Q, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053519702 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 305 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital. Virtua-West Jersey Health System 750 Route 73 S Ste 401 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

870 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 396-0005 (856) 983-1065 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Spanish, Bengali Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 895 Westfield Rd Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 914-0444 (856) 547-5337 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Urdu, Spanish Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 Provider Language(s): Spanish, Urdu, Bengali Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Waksman, Howard K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427050103 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Pinecrest Rehabilitation Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital

Weir, Mark P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1265866636 141 Route 70 W Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-9057 (856) 596-0837 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 165 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-4656 (856) 235-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

## **Radiation Oncology**

Ahlawat, Stuti, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073801742 715 Fellowship Rd Ste C Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Asbell, Sucha O, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>. F NPI #1770699605 715 Fellowship Rd Ste C Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (855) 632-2667 (856) 938-2077 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Ephrata Community Hospital, Chambersburg Hospital, York Hospital, Gettysburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital, Multicare Good Samaritan Hospital

Dragun, Anthony E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710068036 715 Fellowship Rd Ste C Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (855) 632-2667 (856) 638-1188 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Health Floyd, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Floyd Memorial Hospital, Tanner Medical Center Carrollton, University of Louisville Hospital

Eastwick, Gary A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801206776 715 Fellowship Rd Ste C Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 638-1180 *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

## Mann, Justin M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1710326095 715 Fellowship Rd Ste C Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 638-1180 (856) 635-1188 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center Specialists

Mezera, Megan A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1477865426 715 Fellowship Rd Ste C Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Louisville Hospital

#### Radiology

Diagnostic Imaging of South Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1972532018 218 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

#### Radiology - Vascular Intervention

Bianco, Brian A, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1093957094 200 Century Pkwy Ste E Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 482-2800 (856) 482-9399 Fax Medical Group: Sjvi Svigals, Paul J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1265452684 200 Century Pkwy Ste E Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 482-2800 (856) 482-9399 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Sjvi Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### **Reproductive Endocrinology**

Kuzbari, Oumar, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1215124714 400 Lippincott Dr Ste 130 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-2233 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: SU-W 7:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-11:00AM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, Virtua-West Jersev Health System. Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Sawin, Stephen W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821062456 400 Lippincott Dr Ste 130 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-2233 (856) 596-2411 Fax Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM SA 7:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: WWW.RWHM.ORG Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Vandeerlin, Peter, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1629040365 400 Lippincott Dr Ste 130 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-2233 (856) 596-2411 Fax Hours: M-W 7:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Rheumatology

Hussain Kahn, Humaira, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1194904409 6001 Lincoln Dr W Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7133 (856) 355-7134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Karpoff, Marissa N, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1659613347 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center

#### Traisak, Pamela, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1679734503 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## **Sports Medicine**

Gealt, David B, DO<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1386733673 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2383 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mayer, Catharine C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164553426 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-1682 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus Patel, Mitesh K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093987034 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Plut, Thomas W, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801010723 728 Marne Hwy Ste 100C Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 234-9006 (856) 234-9233 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Requa, Eric R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164788501 1001 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7105 (856) 355-7106 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, York Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, New York University Health Center

128 Route 70 Ste G Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 367-0900 (609) 367-0901 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-8:45PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, York Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, New York University Health Center 401 Young Ave Ste 180 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8600 (856) 291-8610 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, York Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, New York University Health Center 555 High St Ste 16A Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 444-5610 (609) 444-5611 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, York Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, New York University Health Center

601 Route 73 N Ste 101A Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7105 (856) 355-7106 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, York Hospital, New York University Health Center

Rizkalla, Michael H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477717791 1001 Lincoln Dr W Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-9001 (856) 983-9011 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.REVIVEPAINCENTER.CO Μ Medical Group: Revive Spine and Pain Center Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Hospital Med Center,

Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus Ross, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

999 Route 73 N Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Riddle Memorial Hospital

#### Surgery - Colon and Rectal

Baranski, Gregg M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447410014 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 100A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-5821 (609) 835-5827 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

El-Badawi, Khaled I, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1124244637 401 Young Ave Ste 160 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 247-7295 (856) 291-8791 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University of California Irvine Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Galler, Avi S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538377726 401 Young Ave Ste 160 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 247-7295 (856) 291-8791 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Giugliano, Danica N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073870010 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 2 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kwiatt, Michael E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437570751 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3113 (856) 817-3023 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

McClane, Steven J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770594038 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3113 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Norwalk Hospital, Stamford Hospital, Waterbury Hospital

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 342-3113 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Norwalk Hospital, Stamford Hospital, Waterbury Hospital Meslin, Keith P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477554780 401 Young Ave Ste 160 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 247-7295 (856) 291-8791 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital,

Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schaller, Richard V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659530459 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 100A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-5821 (609) 835-5827 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 160 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 247-7295 (856) 291-8791 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

### Surgery - Critical Care

Gorechlad, John W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881788065 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, NYU Winthrop Hospital, Winthrop-University Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, NYU Langone Hospital-Long Island

## Surgery - General

Atabek, Umur M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1285707554 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 342-3113 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Barnes, Thomas L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1629005798 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Bedi, Ashish, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528261443 141 E Route 70 Ste C Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7176 (856) 762-1249 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Capital Health Multispecialty Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1083072342 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 735-2950

Carter, Teralyn E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598064792 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Emory University Hospital

## Cooper Surgical Associates<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1326167933 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Ste C Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667

110 Marter Ave Ste 505 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-3113 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 817-3000 (856) 817-3023 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM

130 Gaither Dr Ste 160 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 722-7000 (856) 722-8962 Fax Hours: M-F 6:00AM-4:30PM

175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-1682 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

400 W Route 38 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (800) 826-6737

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 2 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 342-3113 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

525 Route 73 S Ste 303 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-0555 (856) 596-7658 Fax

525 RT S Ste 303 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-0555 (856) 596-7658 Fax

542 Lippincott Dr Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 728-7700 (856) 424-9120 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2383 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

715 Fellowship Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (800) 826-6737 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

9004 Lincoln Dr W Ste B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 797-7970 (856) 325-6678 Fax

Crawford, James L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124318332 401 Young Ave Ste 375A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8920 (856) 291-8922 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Emrich, Jeffrey S, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1396090510 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 100A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-5821 (609) 835-5827 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Reading Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## New Jersey - Burlington

212 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 267-1004 (609) 267-1044 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 7:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Reading Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount

Holly Hospital

Fantazzio, Michele, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1326036245 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Giugliano, Danica N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073870010 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 2 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Goldenberg, Elie A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063432680 1 Sheffield Dr Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 817-0630 (609) 298-4905 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Robert Wood Johnson Phys Enter Hospital Affiliations: Alice Peck Day Memorial Hospital, Catholic Medical Center, Concord Hospital, Elliot Hospital, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital. Mercy Suburban Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML

Gorechlad, John W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881788065 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center. Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, NYU Winthrop Hospital, Winthrop-University Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, NYU Langone Hospital-Long Island

Gruner, Ryan A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952665465 110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 632-2667 (856) 722-1898 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Holaday, William J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851392112 401 Young Ave Ste 375A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8900 (856) 291-8911 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-4:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Joshi, Amit R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790819084 110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, French, Hindi Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Jamaica Hospital Medical Center

715 Fellowship Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (800) 826-6737 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, French, Hindi* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Jamaica Hospital Medical Center

Kammerer, Michael R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932350287 811 Sunset Rd Ste 105 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-8690 (609) 239-8696 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Lopez, Adrian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164861498 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Mathew, Prakash J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1356698013 1001 Route 73 N Uppr LVLB Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7137 (856) 355-7138 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Miele, Lino F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477684710 715 Fellowship Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (800) 826-6737 Provider Language(s): Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, St Luke's Hospital-Upper Bucks Campus, St Lukes Miners Memorial Hospital, St Lukes Quakertown Hospital, UPMC Passavant Hospital

#### Mukalian, Gregory G, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1659372910 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 100A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-5821 (609) 835-5827 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.LMANET.COM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Reddy, Nisha P, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1639619984 212 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 267-1004 (609) 267-1044 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua

## Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Renza-Stingone, Elizabeth P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1437242815 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 100A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-5821 (609) 835-5827 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jeanes Hospital, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Palmetto Health Richland, Prisma Health **Richland Hospital**, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

212 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 267-1004 (609) 267-1044 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 7:30AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jeanes Hospital, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Palmetto Health Richland, Prisma Health Richland Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Revesz, Elizabeth, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841519519 401 Young Ave Ste 375A Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8920 (856) 291-8922 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Hungarian, Romanian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Palomar Medical Center, Palomar Medical Center Poway, Pomerado Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Sharma, Gaurav S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710276605 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 100C Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-5821 (609) 835-5827 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 401 Young Ave Ste 320

Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8920 (856) 291-8922 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Singh, Neena K, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1528310992 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 100A Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-5821 (609) 835-5827 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Pottstown Hospital, Pottstown Memorial Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Singh, Neena K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528310992 212 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 267-1004 (609) 267-1044 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 7:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Pottstown Hospital, Pottstown Memorial Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Wasser, Samuel H, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1457352791 1113 Hospital Dr Ste 100C Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-5821 (609) 835-5827 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

401 Young Ave Ste 320 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8920 (856) 291-8922 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Yoon-Flannery, Kahyun, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1871889386 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Zaretsky, Craig L, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1841304623 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

(856) 247-7261 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of

62 Richmond Ave

(856) 247-7260

Lumberton, NJ 08048

Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Surgery - Hand

Bodin, Nathan D, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1881855955 1311 Fairview Blvd Ste B Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-8804 (856) 983-3894 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Ragland, Raymond, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962597328 1311 Fairview Blvd Ste B Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-8804 (856) 983-3894 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System,

Strauss, Eric D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912093428 1311 Fairview Blvd Ste B Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-8804 (856) 983-3894 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Wagner, Ida J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1689839177 1311 Fairview Blvd Ste B Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-8804 (856) 983-3894 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Nazareth Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital. Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Wang, Mark L, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1043467384 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: M L Hospital Bryn Mawr

### **Surgery - Neurological**

Buono, Lee M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134121981 15000 Midlantic Dr Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (609) 537-7300 (609) 537-7301 Fax Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Christus St Michael Health Care, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus, Wadley Regional Medical Center, Capital Health System

### Gni Neuroservices8

NPI #1851794903 150 Century Pkwy Ste 104 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (844) 464-6387 (215) 239-3037 Fax Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558657924 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3113 (856) 817-3023 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F. M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center

Joseffer, Seth S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851445910 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 921-9001 Medical Group: Princeton Brain and Spine Care Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health System, Centrastate Medical Center, Hunterdon Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Multicare Good Samaritan Hospital, Peacehealth St Joseph Medical Center. St Francis Community Hospital, St Mary Medical Center

Princeton Brain and Spine Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1457393258

127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 921-9001

740 Marne Hwy Ste 206 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 921-9001 Shah, Nirav, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477505329 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 921-9001 Medical Group: Princeton Brain and Spine Care Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health System, Hunterdon Medical Center, St Mary Medical Center

### Surgery - Orthopedic

Clements, David H, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1114995826 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Gresh, Megan, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1013178474 100 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-6000 (609) 537-6001 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: St Christophers Hospital For Children

Hammoud, Sommer, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1902017072 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Rothman Orthopaedic Specialty Hospital, Nazareth Hospital

Hozack, William J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497709075 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health

Inzerillo, V C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1578546735 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: St Anthony Community Hospital, Catskill Regional Medical Center. Orange Regional Medical Center, Ormc-Horton Campus, Valley Hospital, Garnet Health Medical Center, Garnet Health Medical Center Catskills

Krieg, James C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659480317 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: University of Washington Medical Center, Harborview Medical Center. Penrose Hospital, Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Centura Penrose Hospital

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

McMillan, Sean, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1689885816 2103 Mount Holly Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 747-9200 (609) 747-1408 Fax Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-3:30PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Noreski, Michelle A, DO<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1174843528 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (856) 968-8697 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Temple University Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Paz, Efrain, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1750326534 2103 Mount Holly Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 747-9200 (609) 747-1408 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Pedowitz, David I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962562827 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Orange Regional Medical Center, St Anthony Community Hospital, Garnet Health Medical Center

Pepe, Matthew D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083653398 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH Ponnappan, Ravi K, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1558329201 651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 Provider Language(s): Tamil, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Shore Medical Center

Ragland, Raymond, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962597328 1311 Fairview Blvd Ste B Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-8804 (856) 983-3894 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **Regional Orthopedic<sup>8</sup>**

NPI #1073567095 1105 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (856) 663-7080 (856) 663-4945 Fax

911 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (856) 875-7080 Ross, Michael J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M 999 Route 73 N Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Riddle Memorial Hospital

Shakir, Ahmar, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1861451452 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7277 (609) 537-6002 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu* 

Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health System, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Francis Medical Center

Sharkey, Peter F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184663395 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr

Simon, Andrew D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215384656 400 W Route 38 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (800) 826-6737 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Strauss, Eric D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912093428 1311 Fairview Blvd Ste B Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-8804 (856) 983-3894 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### **Surgery - Plastic**

Au, Alexander F, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1386821700 1001 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 247-7535 (856) 355-7138 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Yale New Haven Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Fishman, Jordan E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1366606147 715 Fellowship Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (800) 826-6737 Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Pittsburgh, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UPMC Mercy, UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside Franco, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1972732089 525 Route 73 S Ste 303 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-0555 (856) 596-7658 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Miele, Lino F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477684710 715 Fellowship Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (800) 826-6737 Provider Language(s): Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, St Luke's Hospital-Upper Bucks Campus, St Lukes Miners Memorial Hospital, St Lukes Quakertown Hospital, UPMC Passavant Hospital

### **Surgery - Thoracic**

Kuchler, Joseph A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538117189 218C Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Puc, Matthew M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144278458 141 E Route 70 Ste C Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7176 (856) 762-1249 Fax Provider Language(s): Slovenian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SLUHN.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Lukes Health Network, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

### Sodhi, Jitendra, MD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1598702953 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center

### Surgery - Vascular

Batista, Philip, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811216419 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 817-3000 (856) 817-3023 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 342-3113 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Fellowship Rd Ste 2 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-2133 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Bedi, Ashish, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528261443 141 E Route 70 Ste C Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7176 (856) 762-1249 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton. Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Carpenter, Jeffrey P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528096625 110 Marter Ave Ste 503 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 342-2151 (856) 968-8446 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 342-3113 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

Kamath, Vijay, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1467616995 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 735-0175 (609) 735-0175 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care, Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center Lieb, Michael D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609024447 212 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 267-1004 (609) 267-1044 Fax

212 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 267-1004 (609) 267-1044 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 7:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua

Lombardi, Joseph V, MD<sup>3,15,16,17</sup>, M

Mount Holly Hospital

NPI #1184644700 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 342-3113 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Lotto, Christine, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1366731671 100K Johnson Blvd Ste 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7300 (609) 537-7301 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Doylestown Hospital, Capital Health System

McMackin, Katherine, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1568906766 110 Marter Ave Bldg 500 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 536-1400 (856) 536-1402 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

651 John F Kennedy Way Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2838 (609) 589-3841 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Safadjou, Saman, MD<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1255696795 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

Sahajwani, Sunny, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306281787 141 E Route 70 Ste C Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7176 (856) 762-1249 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

212 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 267-1004 (609) 267-1044 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 7:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Walsh, Jillian, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1508352048 100K Johnson Blvd Fl 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 537-7300 (609) 537-7301 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Capital Health Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Doylestown Hospital, Capital Health System

### **New Jersey - Burlington**

### Urology

Aye, Aung M, MD<sup>4</sup>, M NPI #1609297522 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (856) 355-6000 *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Cypress Pointe Surgical Hospital, Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital at Gulfport, Overlook Medical Center

Bernhard, Peter H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679579197 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Miriam Hospital, Regions Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, UPMC Altoona, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital

127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3113 (856) 817-3023 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Rhode Island Hospital, Miriam Hospital, Regions Hospital, UPMC Altoona, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital

Canto, Arturo R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952374092 1000 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Dr Willingboro, NJ 08046 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3113 (856) 817-3023 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C Diorio, Gregory J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427369867 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 817-3000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Detroit Receiving Hospital, Harper-Hutzel Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Huron Valley Sinai Hospital

Figueroa, Teodoro E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841381134 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (800) 826-6737 (856) 817-3023 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: M L Hospital Paoli, Wolfson Childrens Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr

Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558657924 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3113 (856) 817-3023 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F. M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center

Kasabian, Nabet G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588611420 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 817-3000 (856) 968-8697 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Putnam Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, Vassar **Brothers Hospital** 

### New Jersey Urology<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1588822423 15000 Midlantic Dr Ste 101 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 252-1000 (856) 252-1100 Fax 243 Us Highway 130 Ste 100 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 653-4343 (609) 653-2060 Fax

773 Route 70 E Bldg H120 Marlton, NJ 08053 (609) 653-4343 (609) 653-2060 Fax

911 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (877) 388-2778 (856) 252-1100 Fax

Seftel, Allen D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538187653 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3113 (856) 817-3023 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UH Cleveland Medical Center, UH Regional Hospital-Bedford Campus, UH Regional Hospitals

## Tomaszewski, Jeffrey J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1710166244 127 Church Rd Ste 400 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3113 (856) 817-3023 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Fox Chase Cancer Center

### Camden

New Jersey - Camden

#### Allergy and Immunology

Akl, Elias, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104176106 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Eastern Maine Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Hospital of University of PA, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System

Graziano, Linda M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

NPI #1609830934 108 Kings Hwy S Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-0264 (856) 428-0264 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-2:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.SJALLERGY.COM Medical Group: South Jersey Allgy/Asthma Asc Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Litz, Steven A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1336182013 2301 E Evesham Rd Bldg 800 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-0043 (856) 845-1018 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steven A Litz MD Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Romanoff, Nicholas A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316903313 1034 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-4922 (856) 429-7780 Fax Medical Group: Professional Allergy Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Shah, Paresha S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1134168776 860 Route 168 Ste 206 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 227-5700 (856) 227-9800 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M 1:00PM-6:00PM TU 10:00AM-3:00PM W 12:00PM-6:00PM TH 2:00PM-7:00PM Medical Group: Allergy Asthma Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Salem Health Zacharias, Jamie, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1578827440

NPI #1578827440 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

### Cardiology

Aji, Janah, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629164918 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 342-2034 (856) 429-1852 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic,

French

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Deborah Heart and Lung Center

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6554 (856) 325-6702 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Bagaria, Surendra K, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>. M NPI #1346232105 181 W White Horse Pike Ste 201 Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 768-6600 (856) 768-3371 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 12:30PM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Barrucco, Robert J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346408747 2309 E Evesham Rd Ste 201A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-5400 (856) 325-5416 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System 406 E Gibbsboro Rd

Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 12:30PM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

6981 N Park Dr Ste 200D Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 663-4949 (856) 663-6076 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

### New Jersey - Camden

Bulik, Peter W, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1184987604 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

42 E Laurel Rd Ste 3100F Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 566-6292 (856) 566-7118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Bullinga, John R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699706994 1400 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 216-0300 (856) 216-7148 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 260 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (609) 871-7070 (609) 835-4510 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley<sup>8</sup> NPI #1366495632 120 White Horse Pike Ste 112 Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-0539 (856) 547-3178 Fax 210 W Atlantic Ave Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3003 (856) 547-5337 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Chandela, Sweta, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962655340 2309 E Evesham Rd Ste 201A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-5400 (856) 325-5416 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brandywine Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

406 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brandywine Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

6981 N Park Dr Ste 200D Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 663-4949 (856) 663-6076 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brandywine Hospital, Hahnemann University

Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Chaudhry, Nasser A, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1134108442 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 325-5793 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1101 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 120 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 309-5869 (856) 673-1356 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 166 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 309-5869 (856) 325-5793 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:30PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## Cmc Department of Medicine Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1265565667 3 Cooper Plz Rm 318 Camden, NJ 08103 (852) 963-3575 (856) 338-9211 Fax

Curl, Kevin M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154611234 2309 E Evesham Rd Ste 201A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-5400 (856) 325-5416 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 406 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 12:30PM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

6981 N Park Dr Ste 200D Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 663-4949 (856) 663-6076 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Dasgupta, Indranil, MD, M

NPI #1205856143 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus

### New Jersey - Camden

D'Souza, Benjamin A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518167824 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 260 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 216-0300 (856) 216-7142 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dudda-Subramanya, Raghunandan, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1114243516 406 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Albert Einstein Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dudda-Subramanya, Raghunandan, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1114243516 2309 E Evesham Rd Ste 201A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-5400 (856) 325-5416 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 6981 N Park Dr Ste 200D Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 663-4949 (856) 663-6076 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Albert Einstein Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dunham, Rozy D, MD<sup>8,15,16</sup>, F NPI #1164576872 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Fuhrman, Mitchell J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1619969474 2309 E Evesham Rd Ste 101B Voorhees, NJ 08043

Voornees, NJ 08043
(856) 325-5400
(856) 325-5416 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Virtua Medical
Group
Hospital Affiliations: Inspira
Medical Center Woodbury,
Kennedy Memorial Hospitals
University Med Center, Our Lady
of Lourdes Medical Center,
Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes
Hospital, Virtua Willingboro
Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey
Health System, Virtua Mount

Holly Hospital

Gabler, Scott J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1972652840 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: UC Davis Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center 2309 E Evesham Rd Ste 101B

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-5400 (856) 325-5416 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: UC Davis Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Garg, Aatish, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245595149 1 Brace Rd Ste C3 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 424-3600 (856) 424-7154 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Hillegas, Kristofer, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1154594224 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Virtua

Willingboro Hospital, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Ho, Reginald T, MD<sup>3</sup>, M

NPI #1346263480 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Horwitz, Jerome M, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1740272509 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our

Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua West Jersey-Camden

1300 Black Horse Pike Glendora, NJ 08029 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden

### New Jersey - Camden

Horwitz, Michael J, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1386842987 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kelbon, Nicole, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164962510 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Khatiwala, Jayesh R, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1881665628 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Berlin, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Mercogliano, Christopher J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1306292966 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2309 E Evesham Rd Ste 201B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3600 (856) 424-7154 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Mohapatra, Robert A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1336311661 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of

Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Palli, Vasu, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1497013619 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Randle, Troy L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710187513 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205A Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 482-8900 (856) 246-3724 Fax Hours: W 12:00PM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

406 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 589-0300 (856) 595-9057 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

42 E Laurel Rd Ste 3100F Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 566-6292 (856) 566-6289 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Saia, Bryan, DO<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1841440377 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### New Jersey - Camden

Sailam, Vivek V, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1386819589 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Saltzman, Heath E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982813887 1 Brace Rd Ste C3 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 424-3600 (856) 424-7154 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Albert Einstein Medical Center. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sandler, Matthew J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1255302915 1 Brace Rd Ste C3 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 424-3600 (856) 428-5748 Fax Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Schlessel, David R, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1962478826 2309 E Evesham Rd Ste 101B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-5400 (856) 325-5416 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shaikh, Hafeza, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1235320870 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205A Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3565 (856) 246-3724 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-12:00PM M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 12:00PM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-12:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Francis Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center Sholevar, Darius P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1093794729 1 Brace Rd Ste C3 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 424-3600 (856) 424-7154 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Virtua Medical

Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare

Regional Med Center, Cooper

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua

Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of

Berlin, Virtua Our Ladv of

Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital

Group

Smith, Jason A, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1578724324 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Snyder, Alex T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396165874 2309 E Evesham Rd Ste 201A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-5400 (856) 325-5416 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center. Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

406 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: TU 12:30PM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 6981 N Park Dr Ste 200D Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 663-4949 (856) 663-6076 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger

Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Sood, Delcine A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1417148362 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua

Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital **Tabaza, Luai, MD<sup>8</sup>, M** NPI #1922366244 1 Brace Rd Ste C4 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100

(856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 166 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 309-5869 (856) 325-5793 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### New Jersey - Camden

Waxman, Harvey L, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1073545414 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 260 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 216-0300 (856) 216-7142 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-8:30PM F 7:00AM-5:30PM SA 7:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Yeqya-Raman, Sivaraman, MD<sup>8,15,17</sup>. M NPI #1558353326 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Cardiology - Nuclear

Lee, Jeffrey, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942642731 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UC Davis Medical Center

3 Cooper Plz Rm 318 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2683 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/LLM C. LIC Davis

Hospital/U M C, UC Davis Medical Center

Rafeq, Zahi, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1205981180 210 W Atlantic Ave Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3003 (856) 547-3178 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital Richter, Douglas M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1346321767 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6702 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

### **Chiropractic Medicine**

Albarelli, Joseph, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1942898564 484 Evesham Rd Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 454-7372 (810) 637-5064 Fax Medical Group: Jsa Chiropractic

Chiropractic and Rehabilitation Exercise Center<sup>8,9</sup> NPI #1710219654 1937 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (609) 344-3123 (609) 344-3120 Fax Ciala, Frank J, DC<sup>4</sup>, M NPI #1295794501 1807 Springdale Rd Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-2251 (856) 424-9225 Fax Hours: M 10:00AM-7:00PM TU 4:00PM-7:00PM W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 4:00PM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Caring Chiropractic 1930 Marlton Pike E Ste G38

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-2251 (856) 424-9225 Fax Hours: M 9:30AM-7:00PM W 9:30AM-6:30PM F 9:30AM-12:30PM E-mail: FJCIALA@CARINGCHIRONJ.C OM Web Address: WWW.CARINGCHIRONJ.COM Medical Group: Caring Chiropractic

299 N Route 73 Ste B West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 424-2251 (856) 424-9225 Fax Hours: M 10:00AM-7:00PM TU 4:00PM-7:00PM W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 4:00PM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.CARINGCHIRONJ.COM Medical Group: Caring Chiropractic

Connor, Rebecca L, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1326517889 15 E Euclid Ave Ste A Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 524-7006 (856) 429-0649 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:30PM TU 9:00AM-1:00PM W-TH 2:00PM-6:30PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: GARDENSTATEFAMILYCHIRO.C OM Medical Group: Connor Rebecca L Jones, David L, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1528147899 201 White Horse Rd E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (609) 783-3100 (609) 783-3101 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM E-mail: DRDAVIDLJONES@GMAIL.CO Μ Web Address:

WWW.REGENERATIVECHIRO. COM Medical Group: Regenerative Chiropractic Services

Kennedy, Kelly D, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1578572269 105 N Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 939-2042 (856) 939-1341 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-8:30PM TH 3:30PM-8:30PM F-SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Runnemede Chiropractic Klapa, Daniel, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1346323771 800 Cooper St Ste 102 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 338-9125 (856) 338-9129 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Pain Care Legere, John M, DC<sup>4,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1144468588 1873 Marlton Pike E Ste 1-J Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 428-4030 (856) 428-1093 Fax

Hours: M 9:00AM-3:00PM TU 12:00PM-8:00PM W 9:00AM-3:00PM TH 12:00PM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.PATCHHEALTHSOLUTIO NS.COM Medical Group: Patch Chiropractic

Metzger, Dana M, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1821408006 15 E Euclid Ave Ste A Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 524-7006 (856) 249-0649 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 10:30AM-5:30PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH 10:30AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.GARDENSTATEFAMILYC HIRO.COM Medical Group: Garden State Family Chiropractic

### New Jersey - Camden

Metzger, Dana, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1821408006 24 Wilkins Ave Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 524-7006 (856) 429-0649 Fax Medical Group: Garden State Family Chiropractic

Natale, Adrianna, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1700475670 1301 Route 168 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 227-3480 (856) 228-4616 Fax Web Address: IANNELLIWELLNESS.COM Medical Group: lannelli Chiropractic Center

Newton, Laurence D, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1487879813 800 Cooper St Ste 101 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 338-9125 (856) 338-9129 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Alliance Chiropractic

O Brien, Robert J, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1255368981 321 Yale Ave Ste A Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 782-7500 (856) 782-0075 Fax Hours: M 9:30AM-8:00PM TU 3:00PM-8:00PM W 9:30AM-8:00PM TH 3:00PM-8:00PM F 9:30AM-8:00PM SA 9:30AM-1:30PM Web Address: WWW.BESTSTRATFORDCHIR O.COM Medical Group: Stratford Center For Spinal Health LLC

Velez, David C, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1164801171 987 Haddon Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (856) 477-9330 (856) 221-2216 Fax Hours: TU 7:30AM-11:30AM TH 7:30AM-10:30AM SA 8:30AM-11:30AM Web Address: ACTIVELIFEPROJECT.CO Medical Group: Active Life Project

Velez, Kelli M, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1316336316 987 Haddon Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (856) 477-9330 (856) 221-2216 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-11:30AM E-mail: DRKELLI@ACTIVELIFEPROJEC T.CO Web Address: ACTIVELIFEPROJECT.CO Medical Group: Active Life Project

### Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Datorre, Steven D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083667380 210 W Atlantic Ave Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3003 (856) 547-0539 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Levi, Steven A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1902859150 210 W Atlantic Ave Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3003 (856) 547-3178 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEARTHOUSNJ.COM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ortman, Matthew L, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1366582116 1210 Brace Rd Ste 103 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2034 (856) 429-1852 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Yegya-Raman, Sivaraman, MD<sup>3,8,15,17</sup>, M NPI #1558353326 1 Brace Rd Ste C1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### **Critical Care Medicine**

Audu, Paul B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336167311 900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (609) 589-3651 (856) 968-8240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Bartock, Jason L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316176043 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 284-9337 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1210 Brace Rd Ste 106 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (855) 284-9337 (856) 429-1561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Baumgarten, David, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770920720 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 (856) 429-1081 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Baumgarten, Steven S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1528038114 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 (856) 429-1081 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:30AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Bermingham, John, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700847910 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 346-6000 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System,

Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Marlton Bolkus, Kelly A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1043530678 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes

Boujaoude, Ziad C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619954286 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4080 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital

2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2406 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital Brotman, Ian M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952721052 3 Cooper Plz Rm 314 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8568 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 325-6517 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Byrne, Richard G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093979353 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8272 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### Cafaro, John, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1609311984 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Carroll, Gerard G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982830097 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 635-1052 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

800 Cooper St Fl 4 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 342-3040 (856) 342-3049 Fax Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Clarke, Sarah G, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1588683379 3 Cooper Plz Rm 314 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 325-6517 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

### Cole, Robert M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1235550195 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1210 Brace Rd Ste 106 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 938-2050 (856) 429-1561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Crookshank, Aaron D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285875633 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

### Deangelis, Matthew M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1548415706 3 Cooper Plz Rm 314 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2425 (856) 968-7410 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 968-8240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### New Jersey - Camden

Dippo, Grace E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1689089641 900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 325-6517 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Driscoll, Michael J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497946792 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-6000 Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

1998 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-4400 Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital. Virtua Willingboro Hospital 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 603-604 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1119 Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

Franco, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972732089 1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200

Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Freeze, Brian F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679990840 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8272 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Eskenazi Health, IU Health North Hospital. IU Health University Hospital, IU Health West Hospital, Reid Health, Reid Hospital and Health Care Services, Riley Hospital For Children IU Health

### Gaddor, Moataz M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255694600

1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Javon Bea Hospital, Rockford Memorial Hospital

Gerritsen, Jeffrey A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659682417 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Glaspey, Lindsey J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1396280202 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Grookett, Thomas W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033356027 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System,

Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Hirose, Hitoshi, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1235107467 1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 668-8818 (856) 668-8490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH. Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Hirsh, Robert A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1518067206 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (706) 650-0705 (856) 325-6515 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 314 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-3770 (856) 325-6515 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### New Jersey - Camden

900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 325-6515 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Kass, Jonathan E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1700974441 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2406 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6017 Main St

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2406 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6789 (856) 325-6545 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kiliddar, Hussein, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1023122306 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Salem Medical Center

2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Salem Medical Center 3 Cooper Plz Rm 312 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Salem Medical Center

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6789 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Salem Medical Center

Lotano, Ramya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780766410 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospitals and Clinics 3 Cooper Plz Rm 312 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2406 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

Mallemat, Haney, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699953307 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 284-9337 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, University of Maryland Medical System

Marion, William E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295096147 900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 325-6517 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

McMullan, Matthew R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356705792 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (854) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Medeiros, Christine, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1801321427 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mele, Michele M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1295753580 3 Cooper Plz Rm 314 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2425 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

### 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 325-6555 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health

System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Niziolek, Kyle, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427314095 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Barnes Jewish St Peters Hospital, Missouri Baptist Hospital Sullivan, Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital, Christian Hospital NE NW. Parkland Health Center Farmington, Barnes-Jewish St Peters Hospital, Missouri Baptist Medical Center

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

### New Jersey - Camden

Nugent, Thomas R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457321044 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1081 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Ocbo, Jennifer C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194163337 3 Cooper Plz Rm 314 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2425 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 325-6517 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Pandian, Vikrant K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770804221 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Catskill Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Garnet Health Medical Center Catskills, Orange Regional Medical Center, Richmond University Medical Center, Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

## Peterson, Lars-Kristofer N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1023336112 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 284-9337 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital Plush, Theodore J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710271895 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Pope, Alan R, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1730160391 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1081 (856) 429-1081 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Rachoin, Jean-Sebastien K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174796213 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group, **Cooper Physicians Offices** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thedacare Regional Med Center-Appleton, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Rempell, Joshua S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1417084856 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

### Rincon, Fred, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1326159443 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

### Roberts, Brian W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710202122 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Roy, Nicholas E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619288073 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 (856) 429-1081 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### Salzman, Matthew S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1659320935 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8272 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C

761 Cuthbert Blvd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 890-9449 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

800 Cooper St Fl 4 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 342-3040 (856) 342-3049 Fax Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Shah, Aman, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1801208269 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Yale New Haven Hospital

 Control
 Department of Medicine Group

 Department of Medicine Group
 Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

 Hours: ME 8:00AM-5:00PM
 Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

### New Jersey - Camden

Sodhi, Sarab, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1184091779 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### Soni, Dhiren, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1629021548 900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 325-6515 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC

Takla, Magdy F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1396771283 900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 968-8240 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Terrigno, Rocco F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477975720 1210 Brace Rd Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-0303 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Thomas, Tijo, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033577101 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Trivedi, Keyur C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356422943 900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 968-8240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Velasco, Antonio Q, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053519702 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 (856) 429-1081 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 175 Cross Keys Rd Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 355-0230 (856) 983-5110 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Bengali, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-6000 Provider Language(s): Bengali, Urdu, Spanish Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 Provider Language(s): Bengali,

Urdu, Spanish Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Vuckovic, Dejan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1023034303 3 Cooper Plz Rm 314 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2425 (856) 968-8240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

# d Jared A DO<sup>1,3,8</sup> M

New Jersey - Camden

Ward, Jared A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1669907309 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### Dermatology

Finkelstein, David H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518034628 701 Cooper Rd Ste 13 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 344-2849 (856) 344-2938 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-3:30PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALTASKINCENTER.COM Medical Group: Alta Dermatology and Skin Care Center

On Site Dermatology of New Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1811389539 3001 E Evesham Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (877) 345-5300 (516) 989-3665 Fax

### Endocrinology

Barone, Gregory, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104016187 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Becker, Robert H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902193311 1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Bhat, Geetha K, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1700119963 1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2034 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital Bieler, Bert M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659361079 1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Cannon, Anthony J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1831259340 1210 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Davidson, Jean M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1689866204 200 Bowman Dr Ste E385 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7220 (856) 247-7768 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Fair-Covely, Rosemary, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1245324334 200 Bowman Dr Ste E385 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7220 (856) 247-7768 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gannon, Anthony W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376754002 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Kaufman, Steven T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144279639 1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Allegheny General Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Our Lady of Mercy Med Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Allegheny General Hospital, Our Lady of Mercy Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Khan, Maryam I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780893826 301 N Route 73 West Berlin, NJ 08091 (844) 542-2273 (856) 767-4027 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Beaumont Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

### New Jersey - Camden

333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (844) 542-2273 (856) 783-8537 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Beaumont Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

457 Haddonfield Rd Ste 110 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (844) 542-2273 (856) 406-4570 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Beaumont Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Lam, Eleanor L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1316166804 200 Bowman Dr Ste E385 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7220 (856) 795-1475 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Morgan, Farah H, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1699966614 1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 356-4920 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2034 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Ngu, Michael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215167960 305 Marlton Pike E Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6243 (856) 234-0498 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Pinnacle Health Memorial Hospital, UPMC Pinnacle Memorial, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Parikh, Sharan, DO<sup>3,4</sup>, F NPI #1154859205 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Paul, Anju A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1154785947 200 Bowman Dr Ste E385 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7220 (856) 247-7768 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Savarese, Vincent W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033325444 200 Bowman Dr Ste E385 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7220 (856) 247-7768 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Steven, Scott J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336552397 1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Thapar, Garima, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1689963464 200 Bowman Dr Ste E385 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 234-0645 (856) 234-0498 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Varghese, Sarah, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1417182577 1 Brace Rd Ste B2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 470-9029 (856) 428-4053 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

305 Marlton Pike E Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6243 (856) 234-0498 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital Verma, Parveen K, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1639149495 305 Marlton Pike E Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6243 (856) 234-0498 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Capital Health System

#### **Family Practice**

Chen, Timothy, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1215935333 158 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7230 (856) 247-7231 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 9:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 9:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

315 Marlton Pike E Ste B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Colonna, Caitlin N, MD, F NPI #1831550888 1000 White Horse Rd Ste 502 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (866) 744-1930 Medical Group: Pursuecare Connecticut PC Hospital Affiliations: York Hospital

Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD <sup>1,3</sup> , F NPI #1326571282 200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 642-2133 <i>Provider Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper	Ferrari, Christina, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , F NPI #1942658349 3 Cooper Plz Rm 220 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C	Gealt, David B, DO <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1386733673 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 220 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 800 Cooper St Fl 4 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 342-3040 (856) 342-3049 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C	200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 648-2133 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C	2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
	800 Cooper St Fl 4 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 342-3040 (856) 342-3049 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 761 Cuthbert Blvd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (855) 360-9439 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC	900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C <b>George, Bibbin P, MD</b> <sup>3,4,8</sup> , M NPI #1780971028 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8272 Fax

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Department of Medicine Group

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C

PA

Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-

Medical Group: Cooper

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Physicians Offices

Hospital/U M C

11:59PM

Gitler, Steven F, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1669559266 158 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7230 (856) 247-7231 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes

Hospital

Kelada, Andrew, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659909463

18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Kitts, Lori M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1891781043 602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mary Washington Hospital, Providence Hospital, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersev Health System. Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 158 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7230 (856) 247-7231 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 9:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM

Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mary Washington Hospital, Providence Hospital, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Klock, Zachary, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1639602576 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-7003 (856) 968-7044 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 968-7003 (856) 968-7044 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Kobrin, Lara, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1265811939 200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1630 (856) 342-3049 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lancaster General Hospital

- 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3040 (856) 342-3049 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lancaster General Hospital
- 800 Cooper St FI 4 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 342-3040 (856) 342-3049 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Lancaster General Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Kumar, Nisha I, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1710226568 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-2594 (856) 247-2597 Fax *Provider Language(s): Kannada, Marathi, Hindi, Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1600 Haddon Ave FI 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax *Provider Language(s): Marathi, Hindi, Kannada, Tamil* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mayer, Catharine C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164553426 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 361-1939 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

Moront, Barbara J, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1699798009 158 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7230 (856) 247-7231 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 9:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 315 Marlton Pike E Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 247-7231 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Pramood, Reena, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1649431263 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, Jefferson

#### Radbill, Keith, MD<sup>1</sup>, M

NPI #1861557795 2 Leonard Ave FI 1 Camden, NJ 08105 (410) 800-4466 Medical Group: Outreach Recovery II

Health-Torresdale Campus

Turner, Tammy T, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1780188417 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Vitoc, Camelia S, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1225269970 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (443) 933-4543 (856) 247-2597 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 200 Bowman Dr Ste E385 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 840-4534

(856) 762-2853 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### New Jersey - Camden

#### Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Camcare Health Corporation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1225207780 817 Federal St Ste 300 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 583-2400 (856) 225-1678 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation

N 6th St AT Erie St Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 583-2400 (856) 583-2474 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation

S 8th St AT Carl Miller Blvd Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 583-2400 (856) 541-4611 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation

2610 Federal St Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 583-2400 (856) 225-0753 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation

121 White Horse Pike Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 583-2400 (856) 627-0030 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation

1820 Van Buren St Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 964-8028 (856) 964-8037 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation

813 Ferry Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 583-2400 (856) 602-4016 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation

701 Carl Miller Blvd Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 541-4926 (856) 541-4611 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation

1000 N 6th St Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 757-9180 (856) 583-2474 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation

#### Gastroenterology

Ackerman, Melville J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598707580 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 206-4789 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 401 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 216-1558 (856) 216-1558 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: M J Ackerman MD and Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 751-2333 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Amato, Sarah A, PA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1710260724 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Baik, Daniel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851738819 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Eskenazi Health, IU Health Methodist Hospital, IU Health North Hospital, IU Health University Hospital, IU Health West Hospital, Riley Hospital For Children IU Health

Battish, Raman, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770791923 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Philadelphia Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, UCLA Medical Center, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital. Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Bensinger, Andrew, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164953667 807 N Haddon Ave Ste 201 Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 428-2112 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Blair, Brian, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841587565 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 301 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 783-2241 (856) 662-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 783-2241 (856) 783-2243 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 457 Haddonfield Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 783-2241 (856) 783-2243 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Brandt, Daniel R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700221603 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

63 Kresson Rd Ste 104 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 751-7420 (856) 424-3113 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

Capital Health Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1437516887 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax

#### New Jersey - Camden

100 Long A Coming Ln Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax

200 Bowman Dr Ste E355B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7511 Fax

Celluzzi, Alex, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770583536 502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 751-2333 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health

System **Chaaya, Adib H, MD**<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124211925 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Fox Chase Cancer Center, Pikeville Medical

Center

Specialists

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Fox Chase Cancer Center, Pikeville Medical Center

Chauhan, Tusharsindhu C,  $MD^{3,8}$ , F

NPI #1760447841 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205B Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax

Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati

Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM

TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 751-2333 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 63 Kresson Rd Ste 104C Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 751-7420 (856) 424-3113 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Chiesa, Drew J, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1689812505 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (215) 955-8900 (856) 582-7872 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

301 N Route 73 West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 783-2241 (856) 783-2243 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 665-2017 (856) 488-6769 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

457 Haddonfield Rd Ste 110 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (844) 542-2273 (856) 406-4570 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-8:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 80 Tanner St Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (844) 542-2273

(544) 542-2275 (580) 243-0812 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Conn, Mitchell I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922067917 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Contino, Krysta, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1740695782 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 966-0735 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dalal, Kunal, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1518341023 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Dalal, Kunal, MD<sup>3</sup>, M

NPI #1518341023 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C New Jersey - Camden

Dargan, Andrew R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700223013 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (215) 955-5245 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Desipio, Joshua P, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1063628360 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Devita, Jack J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588624340 175 Cross Keys Rd Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-11:00AM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedv Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Northeastern Hospital/Philadelphia, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

524 Williamstown Rd Ste A Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 12:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Northeastern Hospital/Philadelphia, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 807 N Haddon Ave Ste 201 Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 428-2112 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Northeastern Hospital/Philadelphia, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Di Marino, Anthony J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780643775 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 230 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (215) 955-8900 (215) 955-5245 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Dimarino, Michael C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1619936515 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Disandro, Theresa M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1750544391 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.LOURDESMEDICALASS OCIATES.COM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Egan, Elizabeth A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174685416 502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 751-2333 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Elfant, Adam B, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1508930298 900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Frank, Rachel, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1285084566 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

NPI #1780892968 1 Cooper Plz Fl 2 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Goldstein, Michael B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1669469581 502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 751-2333 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial

Giordano, Samuel N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Griech-Mccleery, Cynthia A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

NPI #1952401630 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2034 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### New Jersey - Camden

Halegoua-De Marzio, Dina L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1235347105 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Horn, Abraham S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053371815

NPI # 1053371815 175 Cross Keys Rd Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-11:00AM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

524 Williamstown Rd Ste A Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 12:30PM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

807 N Haddon Ave Ste 201 Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 428-2112 (856) 429-5110 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Jackson, Cheri L, NP, F NPI #1336411172 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Jaffe, Jane K, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1144485152 175 Cross Keys Rd Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-11:00AM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 524 Williamstown Rd Ste A Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 12:30PM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

807 N Haddon Ave Ste 201 Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 428-2112 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Johns-Keating, Krysta S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1699017848 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Kasper, Jamie A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1861455537 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kastenberg, David M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1205805439 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital

Katz, Leo C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700845633 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Kimbaris, James N, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1124310370 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kistler, Charles, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568728871 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (215) 955-5245 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ, Methodist Associates IN Healthcare NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Kolnik, John P, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902894496 217 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-1212 (856) 547-3722 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 751-2333 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Lander, Jared D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215390877 501 5th St Ste A Atco, NJ 08004 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

807 N Haddon Ave Ste 201 Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 428-2112 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Lautenslager, Tara L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1114169174 1 Cooper Plz FI 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Malamut, Jay M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881682367 502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 547-3722 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua

Jersey Health System

Malliah, Aarati B, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1962613125 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5030 (856) 622-2804 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### Matusow, Gary A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1033154463 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Morrison, Christopher, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548581473 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205B Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: W 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Graham Regional Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, United Regional Health Care System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 751-2333 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Graham Regional Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, United Regional Health Care System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Mushnick, Alan J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942297866 502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 751-2333 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Patel, Shyam, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1124439427 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 751-2333 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Porat, Gail M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275726697 175 Cross Keys Rd Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-11:00AM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 524 Williamstown Rd Ste A Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M 12:30PM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey

Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

807 N Haddon Ave Ste 201 Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 428-2112 (856) 983-5110 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### New Jersey - Camden

Prieto, Jorge A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942269931 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (856) 622-2804 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Salowe, David R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588622740 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 206-4789 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of

Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Specialists

Savon, Joseph J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1285740639 175 Cross Keys Rd Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 767-0077 (856) 983-1914 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-11:00AM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

524 Williamstown Rd Ste A Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-1914 Fax Hours: M 12:30PM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

807 N Haddon Ave Ste 201 Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 428-2112 (856) 983-1914 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Seltzer, Gregory I, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1194901553 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Shah, Apeksha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1689930257 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Shah, Nihit, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1639539109 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical

Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Shehata, Ahmed A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497717516 1939 Marlton Pike E Ste 250 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-6732 (856) 424-6732 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Staff Language(s): Spanish, Arabic Hours: M 9:00AM-8:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Gastro Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Shivaprasad, Punitha, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1609111699 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital of Carbondale, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center. Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Joseph Memorial Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 63 Kresson Rd Ste 104 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 751-7420

(856) 424-3113 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital of Carbondale, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Joseph Memorial Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Smith, Colin L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1427374941 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Methodist Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Deaconess Henderson Hospital

Snyder, Charles A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1760724504 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205B Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital

1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West

Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

South Jersey Gastroenterology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515 501 5th St Ste A Atco, NJ 08004 (856) 983-1900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

#### New Jersey - Camden

807 N Haddon Ave Ste 201 Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 428-2112 (856) 983-5110 Fax

Tholey, Danielle M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1508156217 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Tofani, Christina J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1205127503 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5030 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Turnier, Auguste, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1225076326 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 206-4789 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 401 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 216-1558 (856) 216-1558 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: M J Ackerman MD and Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 751-2333 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Velasco, Brenda R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1548422405 502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 547-1212 (856) 547-6117 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden

Walters, Richard, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982856928 333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 665-2017 (856) 770-9194 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-12:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.ROWAN.EDU Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

457 Haddonfield Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (844) 542-2273 (856) 406-4570 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ROWAN.EDU Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

80 Tanner St Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (844) 542-2273 (856) 783-2243 Fax Hours: M 10:00AM-3:00PM W 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-11:30AM Web Address: WWW.ROWAN.EDU Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Zabolotsky, Andrew H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518224633 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **General Practice**

Cmc Department of Medicine Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1265565667 3 Cooper Plz Rm 318 Camden, NJ 08103 (852) 963-3575 (856) 338-9211 Fax

Hong, Young K, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952543548 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

500 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 428-7700 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Wang, Fred T, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1306958368 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 634-6600 (856) 346-6010 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Methodist Associates IN Healthcare NJ Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Pottstown Hospital, Pottstown Memorial Medical Center, Regional Hospital of Scranton, University Medical Center

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 (856) 922-5109 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Methodist Associates IN Healthcare NJ Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Pottstown Hospital, Pottstown Memorial Medical Center. Regional Hospital of Scranton, University Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Camden

#### **Geriatric Medicine**

Forsberg, Martin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790881944 42 E Laurel Rd Ste 1800A Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 566-6843 (856) 566-2775 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Rowan Provider Group

**Gps Physician Group of New Jersey**<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548776008 2601 E Evesham Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (866) 282-7905 (856) 566-6419 Fax

#### Gynecology

Amui-Bellon, Jewel N, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1538142120 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8501 Fax Provider Language(s): French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper **Obstetrical Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

100 Bowman Dr Fl 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Provider Language(s): French, German, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish, German Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health

System

#### Hematology

Abou Hussein, Ahmed K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841502275 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cambridge Medical Center, Conemaugh Memorial Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, DLP Conemaugh Memorial Medical Center 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, DLP Conemaugh Memorial Medical Center, Conemaugh Memorial Medical Center, Cambridge

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 694-0504 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cambridge Medical Center, Conemaugh Memorial Medical Center, DLP Conemaugh Memorial Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C Behrens, Danielle L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1851699805 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103

Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Williamsport Hospital and Med CT, Divine Providence Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, UPMC Williamsport, UPMC Williamsport-Divine Providence Camp

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Medical Center

Clay, Christina M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1326029042 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Metrohealth Medical Center, **Riddle Memorial Hospital** 

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Metrohealth Medical Center. **Riddle Memorial Hospital** 

Ghimire, Sushil, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1912314840 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Ji, Yong, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518963875 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 735-6240 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### New Jersey - Camden

Kazmi, Shayma M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1801919550 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (215) 762-0810 Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Eastern Regional Medical, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Eastern Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

200 Bowman Dr Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3311 *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* 

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Eastern Regional Medical, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Eastern Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Madamba, Carlos S, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1811994866 1930 Marlton Pike E Ste V107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-3311 (856) 489-0888 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.CENTERFORCANCER.C OM Medical Group: Center For Cancer and Hematologic Disease Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Pulte, Elizabeth D, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1417040528 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043

(856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Qin, Haixia, MD<sup>3,4</sup> NPI #1952697286 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Mandarin Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Loma Linda University Med Center, Mayo Clinic Hospital Rochester. MCHS Albert Lea and Austin. MCHS Mankato, MCHS Red Wing Rachshtut, Michael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912153792 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Russian, Yiddish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Suburban Community Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6777 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Russian, Yiddish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Suburban Community Hospital

Viner, Edward D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609957026 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (215) 342-2017 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group, Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Infectious Disease Medicine

Abandeh, Foad I, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1013215854 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Crozer

Chester Med Center Springf, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Barnish, Michael J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659358679 709 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-3190 (856) 566-1904 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Baxter, John D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508954835 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 635-1052 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### Byrne, Dana D, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1598927121 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group, Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6700 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

# Chowdhury, Mashiul H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1083664460 120 White Horse Pike Ste 103A Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3904 (856) 795-8010 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Eastern Regional Medical, Eastern Regional Medical, Eastern Regional Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of

Lourdes Hospital

Delatorre, Pola, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1710084348 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

401 Haddon Ave Bldg 270 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **C1-3 Specialists**

#### New Jersey - Camden

Doktor, Katherine L, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1386909752 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2384 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6700 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Ebeid, Mina, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

Hospital/U M C

NPI #1083063374 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-3518 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Ferin, Adam M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912392978 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Foppiano Palacios, Carlo, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184086126

2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-3518 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Fraimow, Henry S, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1821183963 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2384 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C

401 Haddon Ave Bldg 270 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gandhi, Shveta V, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1023402534

120 White Horse Pike Ste 103A Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3900 (856) 795-8010 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Garden State Specialty Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1851825947 1415 Marlton Pike E Ste LL5-A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (609) 798-0111 (609) 681-5730 Fax

220 Saint Marys Dr Apt 112 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (609) 798-0111 (609) 681-5730 Fax

3 Brendenwood Dr Rm 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (904) 417-8991 (904) 417-8991 Fax

Golden, Richard F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083666879 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Hospital-Plymouth, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, St Francis Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua

Willingboro Hospital

Ha, Karen Y, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1093159592 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Herrera, Alejandro J, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1558512855 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: St Peters University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Holaday, Eric J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437538006 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Kaplun, Olga, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1871913863 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 635-1052 (856) 635-1052 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Karim, Anjum H, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1639328685 158 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7230 (856) 247-7231 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center 315 Marlton Pike E Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center 602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26

Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center Meledathu, Sherin M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1023471992 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Nagori, Maria, MD<sup>3,8,17</sup>, F NPI #1245506260 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center

Nahra, Raquel, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306039359 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Paluzzi, Sandra A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1821099789 120 White Horse Pike Ste 103A Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3900 (856) 795-8010 Fax Hours: M 1:00PM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Pedroza, Lisa V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1235418674 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-7410 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2384 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6700 (856) 325-6702 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Pepe, Rosalie, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1518965532 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4080 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital

#### Peterson, John W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1447202270 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Piazza, Michael J, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1124479993 120 White Horse Pike Ste 103A Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 795-7505 (856) 795-8010 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Porto, Maura C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1396006516 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 936-3518 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

#### **New Jersey - Camden**

Rasool, Mazher, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457527202 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Divine Providence Hospital, Muncy Valley Hospital, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT, UPMC

Hospital and Med CT, UPMC Williamsport, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, UPMC Williamsport-Divine Providence Camp

Rayamajhi, Shraddha, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1295119261 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Reboli, Annette C, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1457432874 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2312 (856) 338-9211 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Rowe, Kelly E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1548610769 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 342-2687 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Temple University Hospital 2339 Route 70 W FI 3 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 963-3518 (856) 968-8356 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Temple University Hospital 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-3518 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Temple University Hospital

Sherman-Weber, Sofia, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1487681714 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital. Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Stawarz, Kimberly R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1316382633 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sumerson, Jeffrey M, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1073566303 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Teo, Greg E, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1336514348 200 Bowman Dr Ste E335 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7545 (856) 866-9088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Yakubov, Aleksandr, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932595170 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Reading Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 635-1052 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Reading Hospital

#### **Internal Medicine**

Ajemian, Andrew, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255851317 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Anter, Afaf A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1003237769 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Princeton House Behavioral Health

Antonelli, William M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609890193 1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Aplin, Kara S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1124063771 3 Cooper Plz Rm 220 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Yale New Haven Hospital

761 Cuthbert Blvd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 890-9449 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Yale New Haven Hospital

800 Cooper St Fl 4 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 342-3040 (856) 342-3049 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Yale New Haven Hospital

Arapurakal, Rajiv A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437568318 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Asman, Leah D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1760746853 1600 Haddon Ave FI 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Central Dupage Hospital Association, Edward Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Asman, Leah D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1760746853 100 Bowman Dr Lowr Lvl 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Central Dupage Hospital Association, Edward Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Baghel, Sheela, MD<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1033523782 100 Bowman Dr Lowr Lvl 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (443) 933-4543 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Baik, Daniel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851738819 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Eskenazi Health. IU Health Methodist Hospital, IU Health North Hospital, IU Health University Hospital, IU Health West Hospital, Riley Hospital For Children IU Health

Bandlamudi, Manav, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1538656616 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Bandlamudi, Manav, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538656616 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Banerjee, Sara, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1194928416 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-6000 (856) 346-6010 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Carle Foundation Hospital, Alexian Brothers Medical Center. Hoopeston Community Memorial Hospital, Ellis Hospital, Sarah Bush Lincoln Health Center, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Beloit Memorial Hospital

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 (856) 922-5109 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Carle Foundation Hospital, Ellis Hospital, Sarah Bush Lincoln Health Center, Hoopeston Community Memorial Hospital, Alexian Brothers Medical Center, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Beloit Memorial Hospital

Bayruns, Stephanie, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1992151732 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (508) 836-3663 (856) 762-1940 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Becker, Robert H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902193311 1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Berio-Dorta, Raul, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1225268444 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (443) 933-4543 (856) 247-2597 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Bhat, Geetha K, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1700119963 1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2034 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital

Bieler, Bert M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1659361079 1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Borra, Gayatri D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1972676112 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Brister, Michael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295260834 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 632-2667 (856) 735-6478 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 735-6478 Fax Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Brown, Anthony, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1780631150 201 Laurel Oak Rd Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-5478 (856) 566-9561 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-

West Jersey Health System

Byrne, Dana D, MD, F NPI #1598927121 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group, Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6700 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center Capital Health Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1437516887 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax

100 Long A Coming Ln Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax

200 Bowman Dr Ste E355B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7511 Fax

Cartwright, Travante M, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1508111568 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Cartwright, Travante M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1508111568 1210 Brace Rd Ste 106 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2034 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 318 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2034 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6700 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Chapnick, Michel, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1568538288 100 Bowman Dr FI 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 247-2597 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Doylestown Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Doylestown Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Chaurasia, Preeti, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1801121850 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (609) 914-6580 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

New Jersey - Camden

Chhabra, Ravi, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1881893030 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.SOUNDPHYSICIANS.CO M Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel

Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Med Center Petrie Di, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Cross Hospital, Mercy Hospital Springfield, Mount Sinai Beth Israel

Contino, Krysta, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1740695782 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 966-0735 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Cooper Care Alliance<sup>8</sup> NPI #1356484687 102 White Horse Rd W Ste 102 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 783-6200 (856) 783-8434 Fax

1210 Brace Rd Ste 103 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax

401 Cooper Landing Rd Ste C22 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002

(856) 779-7779 500 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 536-1515

(856) 536-1984 Fax

900 Centennial Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 536-1515

Cooper Physicians Offices<sup>8</sup> NPI #1154369510 2428 Route 38 Ste 306 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7771 (856) 348-8446 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3 Executive Campus Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-1040 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

222 Gibbsboro Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 784-4999 (856) 784-0258 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 14 S Broadway Gloucester City, NJ 08030 (856) 342-2921 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1103 Kings Hwy N Ste 203 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-1919 (856) 321-0206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

103 Kings Hwy N Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 968-7080 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

1210 Brace Rd Ste 103 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-6616 (856) 428-4823 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1417 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3131 Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

8000 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 325-6777 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (609) 877-0400 (609) 877-5421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

3 Cooper Plz Rm 518 Camden, NJ 08103 (111) 845-8452 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM 1 Cooper Plz Ste 372A Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2351 (856) 361-1292 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

2 Cooper Plz Ste SJ Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

2301 Woodlynne Ave Oaklyn, NJ 08107 (856) 382-6500 Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM

430 S Broadway Ste A Gloucester City, NJ 08030 (856) 456-0518 (856) 456-4359 Fax

401 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-7003 (856) 968-7044 Fax

141 S White Horse Pike Audubon, NJ 08106 (856) 547-8415 (856) 547-2438 Fax

318 S White Horse Pike Audubon, NJ 08106 (856) 874-0134 (856) 874-0136 Fax

500 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 874-0134 (856) 874-0136 Fax

1865 Harrison Ave Ste 1300C Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 963-0126 (856) 365-0279 Fax

1105 Linden St Ste 1115 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 365-8500

2001 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2186 (856) 874-0136 Fax

1 S Centre St Merchantville, NJ 08109 (856) 663-4933

400 Haddon Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax

1030 Kings Hwy N Ste 310 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax

525 Clinton St Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 966-9600

20 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 536-1650 (856) 536-1651 Fax

2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 532-9512 (856) 547-0316 Fax

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500

100 Townsend Ave Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax

1 Federal St Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 356-3150 Coutinho Mcallister, Susan C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1932120375 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Curl, Kevin M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154611234 2309 E Evesham Rd Ste 201A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-5400 (856) 325-5416 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

406 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 12:30PM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# New Jersey - Camden

6981 N Park Dr Ste 200D Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 663-4949 (856) 663-6076 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

D Mello, Kevin F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477866150 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

Dar, Sofia A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1124587993 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dargan, Andrew R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700223013 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (215) 955-5245 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Dargan, Kinjal K, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1346683224 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dargan, Kinjal K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1346683224 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6777 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 694-0504 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dave, Jaanki R, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1558824789 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dibruno, Donna, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1851371983 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5132 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

Du, Te, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1295263580 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

1600 Haddon Ave Fl 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Eisen, Howard J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1225086101 333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 557-5306 (856) 770-9194 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, MS Hershev Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Faldu, Gopi, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164926697 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Falescky, Allan J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1427161777 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich **Fan, Lu, MD**<sup>3,8</sup>, **F** NPI #1548687742

1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Princeton House Behavioral Health

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Princeton House Behavioral Health

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 966-0735 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Princeton House Behavioral Health

Farquhar, Rhea, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1427548841 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

Fernandez, Christopher D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164083002 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Fleury, Olena, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1164985032 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Foppiano Palacios, Carlo, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184086126 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-3518 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Frank, Rachel, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1285084566 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gable, Brian P, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1336244672 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Gabriel, Nathaniel F, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1104217488 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 361-1292 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gala, Ketan M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1932381035 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Francis Medical Center, St Mary Medical Center

2339 Route 70 W FI 3 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 938-2052 (856) 429-1852 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Francis Medical Center, St Mary Medical Center

3 Cooper Plz Rm 318 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2683 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Francis Medical Center, St Mary Medical Center

Gandhi, Apurva, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235418468 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

1210 Brace Rd Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati* 

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Gandhi, Snehal V, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1760509533 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## New Jersey - Camden

Ghayad, Zeina R, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1649461930 401 Cooper Landing Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (508) 836-3663 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Ghayad, Zeina R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649461930 709 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-3190 (856) 566-1904 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

6012 Westfield Ave Fl 1 Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 966-3466 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

472

Gordon, Sabrina R, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1861020125 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper **Physicians Offices** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Grewal, Navjot, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245646231 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (609) 356-4800 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Grogg, Joseph, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942797857 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Ha, Karen Y, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1093159592 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

Hackman, Michael, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1033353990 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Sutter Auburn Faith Hospital, Sutter Davis Hospital, Sutter Roseville Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sutter Auburn Faith Hospital, Sutter Davis Hospital, Sutter Roseville Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton

Hanes, Douglas J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1225138910 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Hanif, Muhammad S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487792503 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Abrazo Central Campus, Abrazo Maryvale Campus, Bayonne Hospital Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Maryvale Hospital Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Bavonne Medical Center. Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Abrazo Central Campus, Abrazo Maryvale Campus, Bayonne Hospital Center, Bayonne Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Maryvale Hospital Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Abrazo Central Campus, Abrazo Maryvale Campus, Bayonne Hospital Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Maryvale Hospital Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center. Bayonne Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

## New Jersey - Camden

Harrington, Shannon H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306290978 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Haydar, Ali, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1720648223 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Ho, Reginald T, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1346263480 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Hussaini, Azmatullah S, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1366725335

100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (609) 914-6580 (856) 247-2597 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, North Shore University Hospital Plainview, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Jabeen, Effat, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1871901082 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Jefferson University Physicians of NJ<sup>4</sup> NPI #1083039200 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 230

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (215) 955-1042 (215) 955-5245 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Jefferson University Physicians of Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1083039200 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 403 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5030 (856) 622-2804 Fax

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 (856) 922-5109 Fax

333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (844) 542-2273 (856) 770-9194 Fax

18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-6000 (856) 346-6010 Fax

6012 Westfield Ave Ste 1 Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 966-3466 (856) 831-1715 Fax Jiao, Charles H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1023404126 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Strong Memorial Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

Kaplun, Olga, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1871913863 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 635-1052 (856) 635-1052 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kargul, George J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1538376421 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (609) 914-6580 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Kastenberg, David M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1205805439 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital

Kath, Heaton D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1295184463 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Khan, Sameena S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1356845507 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Kimbaris, James N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124310370 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kistler, Charles, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568728871 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (215) 955-5245 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ, Methodist Associates IN Healthcare NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Kurniawan, Helena, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1871020230 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### New Jersey - Camden

Lee, Se-Eun, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1932302379 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Specialists

Lee, Sherrylynn N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1487759130 200 Bowman Dr Ste E365 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 840-4534 (856) 762-2853 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Johnson Memorial Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Leung, Yiu T, MD<sup>3</sup> NPI #1790947075 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH. Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Loutfi, Rania H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1265443618 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 100 Bowman Dr

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 365-0472 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Staff Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Staff Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 506

3 Cooper Plz Rm 506 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Staff Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Magargle, Jason K, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619101797 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (609) 914-6580 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Main Line Healthcare<sup>8</sup> NPI #1922077643 401 Cooper Landing Rd Ste C7 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (888) 227-3893

Malek, Ashraf H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427194075 63 Kresson Rd Ste 104C Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 547-0390 (856) 547-0390 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Malone, Michael R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194916908 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

### Mandala, Ashok R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1629275342 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 966-0735 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group, Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Manno, Megan, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831553072 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **New Jersey - Camden**

Manu, Joanitta M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1437653664 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## Masur, Samuel H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

NPI #1144712878 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

McFadden, Christopher B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164505103 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 757-7778 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Med-Doc Office Pc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1851021372 11 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (609) 922-5260 (856) 912-8135 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 8:06AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 10:00AM-4:00PM

602 S Broadway Camden, NJ 08103 (609) 922-5260 (856) 912-8135 Fax Mehta, Saurabh, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942563994 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital Merette De La Rosa, Glenys Z, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770802944 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hartford Hospital

Mohageb, Salah M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679599260 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-2594 (856) 247-2597 Fax Provider Language(s): Amharic, Arabic. French Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Salem Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

200 Bowman Dr Ste E385 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 840-4534 (856) 762-2853 Fax *Provider Language(s): Amharic, Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Salem Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Morrison, Jamin C, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1902033459 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6777 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 694-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Nagori, Maria, MD<sup>3,8,17</sup>, F NPI #1245506260 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center

Nash, Rachel S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679983951 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## New Jersey - Camden

Nguy, Steven T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336249523 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Vietnamese* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 966-0735 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

20 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 536-1650 (856) 536-1651 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Olayemi, Charlton, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1831580497 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Osgood, Eric, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427475847 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

1600 Haddon Ave # 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Oyeyemi, Jubril O, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1003050022 1000 Atlantic Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3542 (856) 246-3528 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Palli, Vinay M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1558776336 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pan, Jonathan S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326481565 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Pandian, Vikrant K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770804221 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Catskill Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Garnet Health Medical Center Catskills, **Orange Regional Medical** Center, Richmond University Medical Center, Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Panepinto, Leanna, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1326676230 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Parikh, Sharan, DO<sup>3,4</sup>, F NPI #1154859205 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Park, Brian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942737697 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Patel, Dhruv, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1194285981 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## New Jersey - Camden

Patel, Ritesh B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356575120 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Patel, Swati H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1376855908 1600 Haddon Ave FI 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Patel, Vaishali D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255854717 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pedroza, Lisa V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1235418674 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-7410 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2384 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6700 (856) 325-6702 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Perez, Christopher D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184104911 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pillai, Adip, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841685088 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Poddar, Sameer S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1740591247 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Ponnappan, Gita S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699972398 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Porto, Maura C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1396006516 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 936-3518 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

# Potharlanka, Prathibha R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>

NPI #1295761690 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Provider Language(s): Telugu, Hindi

Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, St Francis Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Capital Health System

Qin, Haixia, MD<sup>4</sup> NPI #1952697286 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Mandarin Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Loma Linda University Med Center, Mayo Clinic Hospital Rochester. MCHS Albert Lea and Austin. MCHS Mankato, MCHS Red Wing

## Rafeq, Zahi, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1205981180 210 W Atlantic Ave Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3003 (856) 547-3178 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

## Rana, Nimra H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1831392422 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## Rancier Ruiz, Ramiro M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1801236906 6012 Westfield Ave FI 1 Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 966-3466 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health

## Ropiak, Caroline M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1134257470 1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

## New Jersey - Camden

Scholl, Amy, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1487184503 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Semanoff, Rebecca S, NP<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1558639708 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1967 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Sevrin, Amanda H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033393129 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Shah, Bindiya N, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1720448293 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Jersey Shore Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

1600 Haddon Ave FI 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Jersey Shore Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Shah, Prati K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1033626403 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Shih, Julia C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1942636386 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Shoaib, Raqiya, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1649895582 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi*,

#### Urdu

Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax

Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu

Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Siddique, Mahbubur R, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1013168467 1600 Haddon Ave FI 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health

System

Siddique, Mahbubur R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1013168467

100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-2594 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Silva, Melanie, DO<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1831751874 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## 1600 Haddon Ave Fl 6 Camden, NJ 08103

**New Jersey - Camden** 

(856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Smith, Bruce J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952668824 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital

Smith, Jeffrey, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376103630 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Spaciano, Lauren M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1184016081 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Specter, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316128291 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Springer, Matthew, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144727561 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Steven, Scott J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336552397 1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3597 (856) 795-7590 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Stone, Paul A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932101664 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### 318 S White Horse Pike Audubon, NJ 08106 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

500 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

2001 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Sudhindra, Ramakrishn R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M

NPI #1164413076 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

#### Sungurov, Maxim V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952397812

1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Carolinas Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Newton Medical Center, Newton Medical Center, Newton Medical Center, Newton Memorial Hospital, St Clares Hospital, St Clares Hospital/Sussex

#### 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Carolinas Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Newton Medical Center, Newton Memorial Hospital, St Clares Hospital, St Clares Hospital/Sussex

Tanious, Anthony, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1780146647 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

Tepper, Steven A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790948016 158 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7230 (856) 247-7231 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 315 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West

Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26 Haddon Township, NJ 08108

(856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Terrigno, Rocco F, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1477975720 1210 Brace Rd Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-0303 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Tholey, Danielle M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1508156217 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5140 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Thomas, Niku K, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1023257243 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

1210 Brace Rd Ste 103 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2034 (856) 429-1852 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Albert

Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Tofani, Christina J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1205127503 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 401 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5030 (856) 622-2804 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Traisak, Pamela, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679734503 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Troyanovich, Esteban F,

MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1679590020 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 966-0735 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Ufondu, Ebele E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003979048 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C. Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Francis Medical Center, Capital Health System

## New Jersey - Camden

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper **Physicians Offices** Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C. Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Francis Medical Center, Capital Health System

Umrani, Rohan, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1609492545 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Velayadikot, Deepa N, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1437176880 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Hindi</i>	200 Bowman Dr Ste E685 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 237-8045 (854) 247-7768 Fax Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM SA 7:00AM-6:00PM	485 Williamstown Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM
Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center	2309 E Evesham Rd Ste 201B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-4270 (856) 325-4271 Fax Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-SA 7:00AM-6:00PM 1004 Haddonfield Rd	1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 12:01AM-11:59PM SA 7:00AM-6:00PM
Viner, Edward D, MD <sup>1,3,8</sup> , M NPI #1609957026 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C	Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 784-4444 (856) 291-6819 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 301 Morris Dr Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 355-0340 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 409 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU 8:30AM-3:00PM W 12:00PM-8:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM 6 E Miami Ave Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 423-1800 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 130 Carnie Blvd Ste 4 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-7100 Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM	805 Cooper Rd Ste 4 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-5454 (856) 281-9102 Fax Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM SA 7:00AM-6:00PM 6981 N Park Dr Ste 300A-2 Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (855) 548-7634 (856) 247-7309 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-7:30PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 7:45AM-7:30PM TH 7:30AM-4:00PM F 7:30AM-3:45PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM 106 Carnie Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-5626 (856) 325-4271 Fax Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM SA 7:00AM-6:00PM
Virtua Medical Group NPI #1649226515 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 105 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 246-3542 (609) 261-5507 Fax Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM SA 7:00AM-6:00PM		
100 Townsend Ave Ste 10 Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 322-0300 (856) 322-3111 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM- 11:59PM		

200 Route 73 Ste 3B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 335-0400 (856) 335-0406 Fax Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM SA 7:00AM-6:00PM

701 Cooper Rd Ste 16 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 783-5000 (856) 783-5041 Fax Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM SA 7:00AM-6:00PM

1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 2B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 322-3110 (856) 322-3111 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-8:00PM

500 N 7th St Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 676-0690 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-9:00PM

100 Bowman Dr Lowr Lvl 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (443) 933-4543 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-6:00PM

9 E Miami Ave Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 248-1800 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

158 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7230 (856) 247-7230 Fax Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM SA 7:00AM-6:00PM 1417 Brace Rd Ste 1427 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-3131 Hours: M-F 6:00AM-5:00PM

602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26-B Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax

315 Marlton Pike E Ste B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax

1 Brace Rd Ste H1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 424-3600 (856) 341-8394 Fax

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax

1377 Chews Landing Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 227-3434 (856) 227-6001 Fax

305 Marlton Pike E Ste C Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (609) 354-2232 (609) 261-5507 Fax

120 White Horse Pike Ste 103C Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3900 (856) 546-3908 Fax

100 Route 73 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 988-3444 (856) 988-0553 Fax

2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 110 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 770-9436 (856) 772-9031 Fax 1600 Haddon Ave Rm 122 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4010 Fax

New Jersey - Camden

406 E Gibbsboro Rd Frnt Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax

100 Long A Coming Ln Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax

406 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 309-0100 (856) 309-8827 Fax

1101 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 120 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 354-8346 (856) 673-1356 Fax

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 166 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 354-8346 (856) 424-7154 Fax

1300 Black Horse Pike Glendora, NJ 08029 (856) 428-4100 (856) 428-5748 Fax

181 W White Horse Pike Ste 201 Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 768-6600 (856) 768-3371 Fax

42 E Laurel Rd Ste 3100F Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 566-6292 (856) 256-5772 Fax

807 N Haddon Ave Ste 201 Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 428-2112 (856) 983-5110 Fax

#### **C1-3 Specialists**

#### **New Jersey - Camden**

524 Williamstown Rd Ste A Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax

175 Cross Keys Rd Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 983-1900 (856) 983-5110 Fax

501 5th St Ste C Atco, NJ 08004 (856) 753-3066 (856) 983-5110 Fax

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax

100 Independence Blvd Ste 100A Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 247-7310 (856) 247-7312 Fax

1601 Haddon Ave Ste C Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax

63 Kresson Rd Ste 106B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 751-7420 (856) 424-3113 Fax

1055 Haddon Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (856) 854-4524 (856) 854-8216 Fax

216 Haddon Ave Ste 100 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 854-6600 (856) 854-6700 Fax

217 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-1212 (856) 547-3722 Fax 502 Centennial Blvd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-2300 (856) 751-2333 Fax

101 Barclay Pavilion W Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-4179 (856) 429-3794 Fax

120 White Horse Pike Ste 103b Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 546-3900 (856) 546-3908 Fax

107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 (856) 429-1081 Fax

1945 Marlton Pike E Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax

165 Route 73 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 341-8474 (856) 325-5003 Fax

1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2174

Wang, Harry, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1801320163 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Ste 201 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6700 (856) 325-6702 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Waxman, Harvey L, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1073545414 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 260 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 216-0300 (856) 216-7142 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-8:30PM F 7:00AM-5:30PM SA 7:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### White, Emma E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1457889529 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Providence Portland Medical Center

- Wilen, Daniel S, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1154702363 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
- 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
- 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### Wolfe, Richard T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1275190571 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Yakubov, Aleksandr, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932595170 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Reading Hospital 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513

Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 635-1052 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Reading Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Camden**

Ye, Xiaodan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1700802212 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Zacharias, Jamie, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1578827440 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

### Zaid, Jordan M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

NPI #1679036859 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Rush University Medical Center

Zheng, Lin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598095747 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Carolinas Hospital System Florence, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Musc Health Florence Medical Center

## Maternal & Fetal Med/ Perinatology

Bhat, Vishwanath, MD<sup>3,8,15,17</sup>, M NPI #1003898438 1 Cooper Plz Fl 7 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Cardonick, Elyce H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831289529 1 Cooper Plz Fl 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2065 (856) 968-8279 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Chen, Janine J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649335621 100 Bowman Dr FI 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3328 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dinh, Tuan A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588674386 1 Cooper Plz Fl 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2065 (856) 968-8279 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlantic General Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlantic General Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

NPI #1356359020 100 Bowman Dr # 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3328 (856) 247-3246 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital. Ohio State University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Ehrenberg, Hugh M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

## New Jersey - Camden

1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3993 (856) 757-3045 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital. Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Ohio State University

Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Felder, Laura A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1750768792 100 Bowman Dr Fl 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3328 (856) 247-3276 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital,

Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Fischer, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1386739480 1 Cooper Plz Fl 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8279 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center Janeczek, Susan, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1235209982 100 Bowman Dr # 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3328 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Khandelwal, Meena, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841377942 1 Cooper Plz Fl 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2065 (856) 342-2065 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Temple University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

2401 F Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

## New Jersey - Camden

O'Neill, Anna M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1710197421 1 Cooper Plz Ste D424 Camden, NJ 08103 (609) 921-2449 (856) 342-2065 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Perry, Robin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225126378 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Rosen, Todd J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1245262880 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: AHS Hospital, Chilton Medical Center, Morristown Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, Overlook Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Seibel-Seamon, Jolene S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063546067 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Shah, Shailen S, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1982692836

1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Srinivasan, Aarthi, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679886402 100 Bowman Dr # 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3328 (856) 247-3276 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University

Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Stahl, Gary E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962500983 1 Cooper Plz Fl 7 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Bhat, Vishwanath, MD<sup>3,8,15,17</sup>, M NPI #1003898438 1 Cooper Plz Fl 7 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Cardonick, Elyce H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831289529 1 Cooper Plz Fl 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2065 (856) 968-8279 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2401 F Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital. University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## New Jersey - Camden

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Chen, Janine J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649335621 100 Bowman Dr FI 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3328 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dinh, Tuan A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588674386 1 Cooper Plz Fl 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2065 (856) 968-8279 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlantic General Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlantic General Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Ehrenberg, Hugh M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356359020 100 Bowman Dr # 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3328 (856) 247-3246 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3993 (856) 757-3045 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Felder, Laura A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1750768792 100 Bowman Dr Fl 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3328 (856) 247-3276 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist

Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Fischer, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1386739480 1 Cooper Plz Fl 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8279 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

## New Jersey - Camden

Janeczek, Susan, DO3,8, F NPI #1235209982 100 Bowman Dr # 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3328 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Khandelwal, Meena, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841377942 1 Cooper Plz Fl 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2065 (856) 342-2065 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Temple University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo 2401 F Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax

(856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo 3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

O'Neill, Anna M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1710197421 1 Cooper Plz Ste D424 Camden, NJ 08103 (609) 921-2449 (856) 342-2065 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Perry, Robin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225126378 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Rosen, Todd J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1245262880 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: AHS Hospital, Chilton Medical Center, Morristown Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, Overlook Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Seibel-Seamon, Jolene S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063546067 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Shah, Shailen S, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1982692836

1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340

200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## Srinivasan, Aarthi, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679886402 100 Bowman Dr # 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3328 (856) 247-3276 Fax

Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount

Holly Hospital

1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert

Wood Johnson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Stahl, Gary E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962500983 1 Cooper Plz Fl 7 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Specialists

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **Medical Oncology**

Callahan, Kevin J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134125156 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Gor, Priya P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1710915269 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 404-9719 (856) 427-2933 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Hospital of University of PA, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Presbyterian Medical Center. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

200 Bowman Dr Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 242-3311 (856) 424-5634 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Presbyterian Medical Center, Hospital of University of PA, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Grana, Generosa, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1588773824 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

3 Cooper Plz Rm 211 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (609) 966-0735 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

42 E Laurel Rd Ste 2545 Stratford, NJ 08084 (855) 632-2667 (856) 566-6873 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Greenberg, Richard H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1902803349 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 404-9719 (856) 427-2933 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Mercy Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury. Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Hageboutros, Alexandre,

MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1598874042 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### New Jersey - Camden

Khrizman, Polina, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1861673089 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 247-3000 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6777 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2312 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Lopez, Ana M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1427156017 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 303 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5180 (856) 662-7641 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Banner University Med Center Tucson Campus, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University Medical Center

Madamba, Carlos S, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1811994866 1930 Marlton Pike E Ste V107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-3311 (856) 489-0888 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.CENTERFORCANCER.C ОМ Medical Group: Center For Cancer and Hematologic Disease Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Mehta, Pallav K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720126170 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Memorial Hospital, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Holy Redeemer Hospital, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health Morrison, Jamin C, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1902033459 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6777 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 694-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Shpilsky, Jason E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730560061 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 429-1519 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

Somer, Robert, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1285725267 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

42 E Laurel Rd Ste 2545 Stratford, NJ 08084 (855) 632-2667 (856) 566-6873 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Stone, Paul A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932101664 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

2001 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

318 S White Horse Pike Audubon, NJ 08106 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

500 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Sudhindra, Ramakrishn R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M

NPI #1164413076 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Young, Faith M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1760400451 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Strong Memorial Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital, Highland Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group, Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Highland Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 642-2133 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Highland Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-3715 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Highland Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital 800 Cooper St Fl 4 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 342-3040 (856) 342-3049 Fax Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Highland Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

#### Nephrology

Abi Rached, Jacques, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790920577 207 Kings Hwy S Ste 2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 616-8600 (856) 616-8601 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM Medical Group: American Access Care of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Deaconess Henderson Hospital 2080 Marlton Pike E

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 616-8600 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM Medical Group: American Access Care of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Deaconess Henderson Hospital, Methodist Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH

Banker, Gopika, DO3,8,15,16,17, F NPI #1649460189 201 Laurel Oak Rd Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-5478 (856) 566-9561 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-3:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 11:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Butani, Savita M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup> NPI #1821086117 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Canals-Navas, Carmen L, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1144277518 201 Laurel Oak Rd Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-5478 (856) 566-9561 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-2:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Chen, Shwu-Miin Y, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841282902 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 428-8892 (856) 428-9614 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Dawson, Solomon, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982024717 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 356-4920 (856) 356-4710 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1030 Kings Hwy N Ste 310 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-7778 (856) 757-7778 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 757-7778 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 509

Dey, Chaitali C, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup> NPI #1841238334 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Dey, Chaitali C, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1841238334 401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax *Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann

Hospital Affiliations: Hannemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Fleyshman, Robert, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194130898 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Galan, Yesenia S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1518401231 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515 1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 222-1975 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Han, Won K, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1215993571 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Brigham and Womens Hospital, Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Massachusetts General Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

## Hashmi, Mohammad A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1528467917 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205C Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165C Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

1601 Haddon Ave Ste C Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

#### New Jersey - Camden

63 Kresson Rd Ste 101B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 796-9370 (856) 547-0362 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Kline, Jason A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1912115296 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 757-7778 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Kurniawan, Helena, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1871020230 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## McFadden, Christopher B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1164505103 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 757-7778 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mehrotra, Anita, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1407065386 1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165C Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-2645 (856) 757-3519 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 1601 Haddon Ave Ste C Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

63 Kresson Rd Ste 104B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 796-9370 (856) 547-0362 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Mian, Samia F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033394895 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 757-7778 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Michel, Brian E, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1730171893 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 428-8892 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Naber, Tamim H, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1578711743 51 Haddonfield Rd Ste 160 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (609) 350-6780 (609) 350-6995 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Specialty Medconsultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

#### Nisar, Sabeeha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1164644597 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carle Foundation Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### New Jersey - Camden

1600 Haddon Ave FI 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carle Foundation Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Patel, Nitesh, DO<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1639360910 201 Laurel Oak Rd Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 218-4991 (856) 566-9561 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ra, Daniel J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386881928 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Raza, Abbas, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1710391958 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Raza, Abbas, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710391958 401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Rosenthal, Brett S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1982687570 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schuster, Mark B, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1851595565 201 Laurel Oak Rd Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-5478 (856) 566-9561 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-M 1:00PM-5:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Schwika, John T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699786798 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### 1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy

Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Sikand, Seema, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1114023041 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax *Provider Language(s): Punjabi, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 757-7778 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Specter, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316128291 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205D Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Srininvasan, Sriraman K, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1457510059 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-7844 (856) 757-7778 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Virginia Hospital Center 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephroloav Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Virginia Hospital Center

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 757-7778 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Virginia Hospital Center

#### Thiruvarudsothy, Srikanth, MD<sup>8,17</sup> NPI #1629310727 100 Bowman Dr Lowr Lvl 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 247-2597 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital

Thiruvarudsothy, Srikanth, MD<sup>8,17</sup>

NPI #1629310727 401 Kings Hwy S Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital

Thiruvarudsothy, Srikanth, MD<sup>8,17</sup>, M NPI #1629310727 1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 205C Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital 1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 374-4440 (856) 325-5734 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital

Ujire, Manasa P, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1063679413 1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165C Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 757-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax Provider Language(s): Kannada, Hindi Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Ujire, Manasa P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063679413 1601 Haddon Ave Ste C Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### 63 Kresson Rd Ste 104B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 796-9370 (856) 547-0362 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi,*

New Jersey - Camden

#### Kannada

Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center Virtua

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Varallo, Gerardo, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1821044496 201 Laurel Oak Rd Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-5478 (856) 566-9561 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

## Weisberg, Lawrence S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1235235128 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 757-7778 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Yoslov, Michael D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780653956 201 Laurel Oak Rd Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-5478 (856) 566-9561 Fax Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Zanger, Ron, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255424099 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-7266 (856) 779-9179 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Zingrone, Joseph P, DO, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619923109 201 Laurel Oak Rd Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-5478 (856) 566-9561 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 1:00PM-5:00PM W 5:00PM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, JFK Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

#### Neurology

Abou Elenein, Rania G, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1114156866 301 N Route 73 West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 352-6660 (856) 269-4258 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Deaconess Hospital, St Elizabeth Medical Center, Steward St Elizabeths Medical Center Barone, Donald A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396933768 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Burakgazi Dalkilic, Evren, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1164440483 2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 482-5621 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Vcu Health Systems

Burakgazi Dalkilic, Evren, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164440483 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2439 (856) 428-4823 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Vcu Health Systems

Burakgazi Dalkilic, Evren, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1164440483 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2034 (856) 482-5621 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Vcu Health Systems

Campellone, Joseph V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902996796 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-6608 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 311 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2034 (856) 342-6608 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Carran, Melissa A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

NPI #1346266939 1210 Brace Rd Ste 101 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-0303 (856) 795-2284 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2439 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Castro De Oliveira, Renato A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821522111 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Cmc Department of Medicine Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1265565667 3 Cooper Plz Rm 318 Camden, NJ 08103 (852) 963-3575 (856) 338-9211 Fax

Colcher, Amy, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174554901 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2407 (856) 356-4793 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Cooper Hospital/U M C

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2439 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA

2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2328 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA

Flynn, Brian M, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548618705 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 988-3444 (856) 988-0553 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Gallagher, Michael, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063849040 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gottlob, Irene, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831869312 2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Jallo, Jack I, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1720076706 2211 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5030 (856) 861-1113 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Temple University Childrens Med Center, Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 230 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (215) 955-7000 (215) 503-7007 Fax Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Temple University Childrens Med Center, Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

## Jefferson Medical Practice Group<sup>4,8</sup>

NPI #1952726796 100 Black Horse Pike Audubon, NJ 08106 (844) 542-2273 (856) 256-7518 Fax

1300 Liberty Pl Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (844) 542-2273 (856) 885-6859 Fax

18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 783-1987 (856) 783-1403 Fax 205 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (844) 542-2273 (856) 783-0649 Fax

2201 Chapel Ave W Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 218-5634 (856) 218-5664 Fax

333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (844) 542-2273 (856) 488-6769 Fax

457 Haddonfield Rd Ste 110 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (508) 836-3663 (856) 406-4570 Fax

Jovin, Tudor G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1891768404 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2407 (856) 673-4300 Fax Provider Language(s): French, German Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC. UPMC East, UPMC Passavant Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, Penn Highlands Mon Valley

2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax

Provider Language(s): French, German

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, UPMC East, UPMC Passavant Hospital, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, Penn Highlands Mon Valley

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8697 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, German* 

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, UPMC Passavant Hospital, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, UPMC East, Penn Highlands Mon Valley

New Jersey - Camden

- Kachroo, Arun, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609840602 200 Route 73 Ste 2B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 335-0400 (856) 335-0406 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital
- Keller, Seth M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1366557043 200 Route 73 Ste 2B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 335-0400 (609) 265-8205 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Khalife, Jane, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1841643541 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Liang, Tsao-Wei, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1881615490 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH

Mabanta, Ricardo Y, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730130840 100 Bowman Dr FI 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-3200

Provider Language(s): Chinese, Hindi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern

Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

100 Route 73 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 988-3444 (856) 988-0553 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

NPI #1750591087 200 Route 73 Ste 2B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 335-0400 (856) 335-0406 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Hindi, Spanish, Yiddish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Hospital and Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mathur, Mayank, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

McGarry, Andrew J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902818610 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2439 (856) 546-8527 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Strong Memorial Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

Nagele, Eric, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326420266 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-2439 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Noff, Tom T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346582277 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 546-8525 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Patel, Pratit D, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1881037620 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Lukes Hospital, Capital Health System, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery

#### Rajagopalan, Swarna, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699055731 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Berkeley Medical Center, Camden Clark Memorial Hospital, West Virginia University Hospital

Reid Duncan, Lucienne L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1629122098 100 Bowman Dr Fl 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-3200 (856) 988-0553 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### New Jersey - Camden

Rincon, Fred, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326159443 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

## Schumacher, Hermann C,

MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1013123587 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, German Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Jacobi Hospital Center, Jacobi Medical Center, Lehigh Valley Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital Muhlenberg, Montefiore Medical Center, North Central Bronx Hospital, Capital Health System

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup>

Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Shachar, Or, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497709612 301 N Route 73 West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 557-6023 (856) 767-4027 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Mercy Suburban Hospital, Norristown State Hospital, Reading Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 333 Laurel Oak Rd

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 770-8351 (856) 770-9194 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Mercy Suburban Hospital, Norristown State Hospital, Reading Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

457 Haddonfield Rd Ste 110 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (844) 542-2273 (856) 406-4570 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Mercy Suburban Hospital, Norristown State Hospital, Reading Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Sun, Yun L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1659471217 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 988-3444 (856) 988-0553 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lehigh Valley Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital Muhlenberg, ML Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Lankenau, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Syrow, Larisa, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1639364037 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2439 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2034 (856) 964-0504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Thomas, Carole E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1083666333 200 Route 73 Ste 2B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 335-0400 (856) 335-0406 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Thon, Olga R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1316231822 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 963-1052 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

Tinkelman, Brad J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730133158 175 Cross Keys Rd Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 767-0077 (856) 767-6102 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Community Neurology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton

805 Cooper Rd Ste 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (215) 389-7766 (856) 616-8780 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Community Neurology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton

#### Valencia, Ignacio, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1831203421 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 345-8007 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C, Reading

Hospital, St Christophers

Hospital For Children

901 Centennial Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-9339 (856) 968-8301 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Reading Hospital, St Christophers Hospital For Children

Walker, Ian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609261726 2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C **Specialists** 

Zaatreh, Megdad M, MD<sup>3,8,16</sup>, M NPI #1285719591 100 Bowman Dr Lowr LEVEL2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-2594 (856) 247-2597 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, German Hours: SU-TH 12:00AM-11:59PM F 12:00AM-:30AM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.NJEPILEPSY.COM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, St Peters University Hospital, University of North Carolina Hospitals, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Zaman, Taimur, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1871542886 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (508) 836-3663 (856) 302-5932 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, Persian, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Palisades Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Cooperman

**Barnabas Medical Center** 

333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 352-6634 (856) 269-4258 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Persian, Farsi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Palisades Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center Zangaladze, Andro, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255358602

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

301 N Route 73 West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 557-6023 (856) 767-4027 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Adeliyi, Theresa B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528358710 100 Bowman Dr Fl 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

- Adriance, Lori N, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1104223452 3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 896-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
- 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Agar, Monica T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790711497 200 Bowman Dr Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Amui-Bellon, Jewel N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538142120 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8501 Fax Provider Language(s): French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper **Obstetrical Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

- 100 Bowman Dr Fl 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, German, Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System
- 1600 Haddon Ave Fl 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish, German* Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

### New Jersey - Camden

Arendal, Jessica A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1538502588 100 Bowman Dr FI 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bronxcare Health System, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1600 Haddon Ave Fl 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bronxcare Health System, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Specialists

Arole, Chidinma N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1366519738 100 Bowman Dr Fl 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Prohealth Waukesha Memorial Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Prohealth Waukesha Memorial Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Bess, Angela C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063404796 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Bilbao, Michelle C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770899163 100 Bowman Dr Fl 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical

Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 200 Bowman Dr Ste E315 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7310 (856) 247-7309 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health

System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

6981 N Park Dr Ste 300A-2 Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 247-7310 (856) 247-7309 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Bowers, Geoffrey D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1740496991 200 Bowman Dr Ste F340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Bridges-White, Kimberly, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1770555948 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 424-4994 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Bruckler, Paula A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1619336047 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8279 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Campbell, Lauren E, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1699161141 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 424-4994 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Wost

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System Cannon, Donald R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1134145329 1010 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Ste 400 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 435-7007 (856) 262-1635 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-7:30PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-7:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System Specialists

Chang, Leona Y, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1538539747 200 Bowman Dr Ste E315 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7310 (856) 247-7309 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Chen, Janine J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649335621 100 Bowman Dr Fl 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3328 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1000 Atlantic Ave Ste 250 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3525 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Chen, Peter J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083646194 3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA

Cirasole, Donna M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1639164569 1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jewish Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, UC Davis Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, The Christ Hospital

Claydon, Crisanta S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790785012 200 Bowman Dr Ste E325A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7420 (856) 247-7421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Memorial Hospital of Martinsville and Henry Co, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Vidant Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Ecu Health Medical Center

Colella, Ryan L, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1265403737 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 424-4994 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00AM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.GARDENSTATEOBGYN. COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Cooper Obstetrical Associates<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1194745976 1 Cooper Plz Ste 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

100 Grove St Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 325-6601 (856) 412-5360 Fax

1103 Kings Hwy N Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2965 (856) 968-8568 Fax

2 Cooper Plz Ste 400 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax

3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (609) 404-3836 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-5:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 7:00AM-5:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM

3 Executive Campus Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 382-6500

400 Haddon Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 938-2077 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

813 Ferry Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 602-4017 (856) 602-4016 Fax

#### NPI #1528039179 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees NJ 08043

Cortese, Bernard J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 273-8372 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.AXIAWH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Crawford-Meadows, Robin A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1881618130 100 Bowman Dr Fl 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

# 1600 Haddon Ave Fl 4

Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

New Jersey - Camden

#### Dajao, Rori, MD<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1508300591 3 Cooper Plz Rm 221 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Dajao, Rori, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1508300591 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8501 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Daniels, Kelli E, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1750321485 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Crozer Chester Med Tavlor Divi. Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Deger, Randolph B, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1598754400 200 Bowman Dr Ste E315 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7309 (856) 247-7309 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Delvadia, Dipak R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386624773 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste C Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Orange Regional Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Orange Regional Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Duffy, Meredith P, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

NPI #1831300243 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 342-2186 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Elshoreya, Hazem M, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1801094099 817 Federal St Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 541-8217 (856) 541-4611 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, IU Health La Porte Hospital

#### Elshoreya, Hazem M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

ND 3.6,15,16,17, M NPI #1801094099 3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 325-6600 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, IU Health La Porte Hospital

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, IU Health La Porte Hospital Franzblau, Natali R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598847071 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 365-1967 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (609) 342-2959 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### New Jersey - Camden

Fuseini, Nurain M, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1932493764 1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, University of North Carolina Hospitals, Virtua Our Lady of

Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West

Jersey Health System, Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital

Camden

Gleimer, Emily R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174844484 100 Independence Blvd Ste 100A Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 247-7310 (856) 247-7312 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 200 Bowman Dr Ste E315 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7310 (856) 247-7309 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Goodchild, Caroline G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1104116409 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 424-4994 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.GARDENSTATEOBGYN. COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Green, Minda A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1245493022 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste C Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7420 (856) 247-7421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Griffiths, Courtney F, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1639559545 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 900 Centennial Blvd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Hewlett, Guy S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1437217759 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 342-7023 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield

3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 321-0012 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield

900 Centennial Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1967 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield

Holmdel Ob/Gyn Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 221 Laurel Rd Ste 155 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 669-6025 (856) 997-1890 Fax

Hummel, Jennifer E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1134327026 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-7396 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 100 Grove St Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 325-6601 (856) 412-5360 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Hypolite, Renee, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1053647222 100 Bowman Dr FI 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell

Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1600 Haddon Ave Fl 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Jackson, Olga E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1396947792 1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua

Kass, Stephanie, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1326606922 1 Cooper Plz Ste 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2065 (856) 342-7023 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

West Jersey-Camden, Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital

Katz, Chelsea S, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1184282782 1 Cooper Plz Ste 6 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2065 (856) 342-7023 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Khandelwal, Meena, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841377942 3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Medical Group: Cooper **Obstetrical Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

Kim, Yon S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1205983558 3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8575 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Kramer, Rachel L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1003814260 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Emerson Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Lankenau, M L Hospital Paoli, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kulkarni, Ankita S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033666441 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2065 (856) 342-7023 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Vermont Medical Center

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Vermont Medical Center 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Vermont Medical Center

Lamotta, Joseph D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417920968 3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua

Lazarus, Lindsay, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1205356540 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 424-4994 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-9:00PM W 8:00AM-9:00AM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group

#### Levine, Jeffrey R, MD<sup>3,8,15,17</sup>, M NPI #1841369261 100 Bowman Dr Fl 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, Persian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System Maccarone, Joseph L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447272927 200 Bowman Dr Ste E325A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7420 (856) 247-7421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cooper Hospital/U M C Mama, Saifuddin T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1811906878 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 325-6522 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University Urogynecology Associates Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia

Manning, Latriece E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1861635203 100 Bowman Dr Fl 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Margolin, Gregory, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699908400 6981 N Park Dr Ste 300A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 854-4524 (856) 854-8216 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Martinez-Diaz, Frances A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1932165735 1 Cooper Plz Ste D627 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-5601 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 300 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8501 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Masi, Kristina M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1457715344 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 242-4994 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: AXIAWOMENSHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

McKeever, Dominique, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225654858 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8501 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Wilmington Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Mount Sinai Hospital

## Mitchell-Williams, Jocelyn, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1730263195 3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Montgomery, Owen C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1114982204 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (800) 941-8933 Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Najid, Khadija, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1164715959 6981 N Park Dr Ste 300A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 854-4524 (856) 854-8216 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 7:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Najid, Khadija, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164715959 1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 365-7972 (856) 365-7972 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Hours: M 8:30AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Osborn Family Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Nwabuzor, Ifeoma O, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1225395817 100 Bowman Dr Fl 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Nwabuzor, Ifeoma O, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225395817 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Ob-Gyn Care/Southern Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 1010 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Ste 400 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 435-7007 (856) 435-7707 Fax

Obianwu, Chike W, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1902984909 1000 Atlantic Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3543 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Alliance Obgyn Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### O'Neill, Anna M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1710197421 1 Cooper Plz Ste D424 Camden, NJ 08103 (609) 921-2449 (856) 342-2065 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

**Specialists** 

Parkes, Natalie R, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1548752157 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste C Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

200 Bowman Dr Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Parrish, Sherrilynn H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1477531382 6981 N Park Dr Ste 300A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 854-4524 (856) 854-8216 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-6:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 7:30AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 7:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Planned Parenthood Central and Greater N<sup>8</sup> NPI #1053420992 317 S Broadway Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 230-7526 (856) 365-9215 Fax 35 E Browning Rd Bellmawr, NJ 08031 (800) 230-7526 (856) 931-6970 Fax

#### Regional Womens Health Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1548215536 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

1010 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Ste 400 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 435-7007 (856) 435-4372 Fax

120 Carnie Blvd Ste 5 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 874-1114 (856) 874-9555 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-7:30PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM

158 Route 73 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 874-1114 (856) 874-9555 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-7:30PM TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM

200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

221 Laurel Rd Ste 155 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 669-6025 (856) 997-1890 Fax 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 105 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-3575 (856) 325-3246 Fax

227 Laurel Rd Ste 300 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 669-6025 (856) 528-3117 Fax

2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 602 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 262-4750 (856) 262-1635 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 424-4994 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:15PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM

406 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 435-7007 (856) 435-7077 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM

Ricci, Emily K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740496835 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 424-4994 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

- Rosen, Sarah J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740345883 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 566-6906 Fax Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System
- 101 Carnie Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 669-6025 (856) 651-0794 Fax Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 424-4994 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.GARDENSTATEOBGYN. COM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Rugut, Chloe J, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1154749299 1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-7972 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Osborn Family Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

6981 N Park Dr Ste 300A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 854-4524 (856) 854-8216 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

### New Jersey - Camden

Rwhg Cherry Hill Obgyn Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

100 Independence Blvd Ste 100 Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 728-3499 (856) 424-2649 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

1000 White Horse Rd Ste 612 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 435-9090 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

120 Carnie Blvd Ste 7 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-2477 (856) 424-2649 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

1305 Kings Hwy N Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-6451 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

157 Route 73 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 874-1114 (856) 874-9555 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

1930 Marlton Pike E Ste S93 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-8091 (856) 424-0704 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

221 Laurel Rd Ste 155 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 669-6025 (856) 489-5720 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

227 Laurel Rd Ste 300 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 669-6025 (856) 344-0572 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 602 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 770-9300 (609) 914-8471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 424-4994 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

3 Cooper Plz Rm 211 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

318 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

406 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 435-7007 (856) 435-7077 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

701 White Horse Rd Ste 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 435-9090 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Rwhg Gardenstate OB GYN<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 566-6906 Fax

101 Carnie Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (800) 355-0913 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 424-4994 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:15PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Rwhg Kaye and Kaye Ob Gyn<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 227 Laurel Rd Ste 300 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 669-6050

2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 602 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-2066

RWHG Luciano J Bispo MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Rwhg Obstetrics and Gyn Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 1010 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Ste 400 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 435-7007 (856) 435-7077 Fax

2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 305 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 528-3117 (856) 809-1919 Fax

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 489-5700 (856) 489-5720 Fax

Rwhg Rancocas Obstetrics and Gynecology As<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-4:00PM

Sandhu, Satinderpal K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912260944 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste C Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUE.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

200 Bowman Dr Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUE.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Schaeffer, Kathleen, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1629174172 3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Scott, Diana L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1245218163 100 Bowman Dr Fl 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sharma, Harsha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1306246616 1055 Haddon Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (856) 854-4524 (856) 854-8216 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-6:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 7:30AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-6:30PM F 7:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Shy, Elizabeth R, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1750743324 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Siefring, Robert P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598861791 3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Smith-Hams, Brett A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1679067516 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste C Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

200 Bowman Dr Ste E360 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Swift, Joanne, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174595342 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste A1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3323 (856) 424-4994 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Tkach-Chubay, Irina, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598866550 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

100 Grove St Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 325-6601 (856) 983-5763 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Hospital and Med Center 1103 Kings Hwy N Ste 201 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-1800 (856) 673-4497 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Hospital and Med Center 3 Cooper Plz Rm 300 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax

Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6601 (856) 412-5360 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Hospital and Med Center Tyagi, Sipika, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1245646579 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste C Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Tyagi, Sipika, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1245646579 1 Somerdale Sq Somerdale, NJ 08083 (856) 309-7700 (856) 566-8944 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Ob-Gyn Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Watters, Nathan P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1275976250 100 Bowman Dr FI 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Williams, Kristina A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1922426485 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8501 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 300 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2959 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Wright, Danielle C, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1942640453 1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3700 (856) 365-7972 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Osborn Family Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

6981 N Park Dr Ste 300A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 854-4524 (856) 854-8216 Fax Hours: M-W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 7:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Wright-Lugo, Chaza B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1326451154 200 Bowman Dr Ste E340 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital

Yurkanin, Melissa, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1376064675 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste C Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

200 Bowman Dr Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Zehnder, Amy Z, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1205027034 100 Bowman Dr Fl 3 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3821 (856) 247-4452 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

1600 Haddon Ave FI 4 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 365-4088 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Oncology - Gynecologic**

Duffy, Meredith P, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

NPI #1831300243 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 342-2186 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Krill, Lauren D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1215102942 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of California Irvine Medical Center

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of California Irvine Medical Center

900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of California Irvine Medical Center

Warshal, David P, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326144940 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 301 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates, Cooper **Obstetrical Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **Oncology - Hematology**

Brister, Michael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295260834 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 632-2667 (856) 735-6478 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 735-6478 Fax Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C

#### **New Jersey - Camden**

Budak-Alpdogan, Tulin, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1942519004 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Provider Language(s): Turkish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital

Budak-Alpdogan, Tulin, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1942519004 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Philadelphia Hospital, Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dargan, Kinjal K, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1346683224 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dargan, Kinjal K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1346683224 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6777 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 694-0504 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Greenberg, Richard H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902803349 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 404-9719 (856) 427-2933 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Mercy Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury. Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

## Guggenheim, Douglas E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1790974889 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 429-1519 (856) 427-2933 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Presbyterian Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center

200 Bowman Dr Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 336-2641 (856) 424-5634 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Presbyterian Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center

Koch, Marjan L, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1164608816 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Koch, Marjan L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164608816 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Koch, Marjan L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164608816 3 Cooper Plz Rm 211 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

42 E Laurel Rd Ste 2545 Stratford, NJ 08084 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Madamba, Carlos S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811994866 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 429-1519 (856) 427-2933 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

1930 Marlton Pike E Ste V107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-3311 (856) 489-0888 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.CENTERFORCANCER.C OM Medical Group: Center For Cancer and Hematologic Disease Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 200 Bowman Dr Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 336-2641 (856) 424-5634 Fax Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Inspira Medical Center

Marlton, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Camden

Mehta, Pallav K, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1720126170 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Memorial Hospital, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Holy Redeemer Hospital, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Nazha, Aziz, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1508132382 2211 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 295-9041 (856) 295-9042 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Methodist Associates IN Healthcare NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

## Regional Cancer Care Associates<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1700292380 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 429-1519

1930 Marlton Pike E Ste V107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-3311 (856) 424-5634 Fax

200 Bowman Dr Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 336-2641 (856) 424-5634 Fax

221 Laurel Rd Ste 175 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-3311 (856) 770-8280 Fax Shih, Julia C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1942636386 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Shpilsky, Jason E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730560061 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 429-1519 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

Zrada, Stephen E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407852676 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 404-9719 (856) 427-2933 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

200 Bowman Dr Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 336-2641 (856) 424-5634 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

#### Ophthalmology

Ali, Omair B, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1336597434 1401 Marlton Pike E Ste 18 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-5797 (856) 428-6359 Fax Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital

141 S Black Horse Pike Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 227-6262 (856) 227-8830 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital

#### Associated Retinal Consultants<sup>8</sup> NPI #1164578894

1401 Marlton Pike E Ste 18 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-5797 (856) 428-6359 Fax

141 S Black Horse Pike Ste 7 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 227-6262 (856) 227-8830 Fax

Burlington County Eye Physicians li<sup>8</sup> NPI #1891891743 1802 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 354-1717

423 Clements Bridge Rd Barrington, NJ 08007 (856) 547-0804 Calesnick, Jay L, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1982654968 1000 White Horse Rd Ste 106 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (215) 677-1201 (856) 935-8630 Fax *Provider Language(s): German, Russian Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: TU-TH 6:00PM-8:30PM Medical Group: Calesnick Jay L Hospital Affiliations: Wills Eye Hospital, Salem Medical Center

Cox, Mary J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1144263500 1140 White Horse Rd Ste 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 784-3366 (856) 784-4388 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 12:00PM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 12:00PM-7:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.EYE-PHYSICIANS.COM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Wills Eye Hospital

Cuttler, Nirupa C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790097194 1401 Marlton Pike E Ste 18 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-5797 (856) 428-6359 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Tamil* Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey

Health System

Dugan, John D, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1699717553 1140 White Horse Rd Ste 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 784-3366 (856) 784-4388 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.EYE-PHYSICIANS.COM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital

Farnath-Alber, Denise A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1134225907 1140 White Horse Rd Ste 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 784-0171 (856) 784-4388 Fax Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Forman, Jeffrey S, MD<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1427056050 1233 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Ste 5 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 767-7800 (856) 767-7833 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Forman Jeffrey S

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Wills Eye Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Gault, Janice A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1780673137 1140 White Horse Rd Ste 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 784-3366 (856) 784-4388 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.EYE-PHYSICIANS.COM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gordon, Susan M, MD<sup>3,8,15</sup>, F NPI #1003034034 1140 White Horse Rd Ste 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 784-3366 (856) 784-4388 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.WILLSEYE.ORG Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Wills Eye Hospital

Gorman, James G, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1720002967 102 White Horse Rd W Ste 103 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 309-5800 (856) 309-8600 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gorman James G Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University

Med Center

Kaplan, Barnard A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558305581 1401 Marlton Pike E Ste 18 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-5797 (856) 428-6359 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

141 S Black Horse Pike Ste 2 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 227-6262 (856) 227-8830 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Kindermann, Wilfred, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285604918 3001 Chapel Ave W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-0661 (856) 667-0661 Fax *Staff Language(s): Sinhala* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.KINDERMANNEYE.COM Medical Group: W Reed Kindermann MD Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Wills Eye Hospital

#### Kulkarni, Kaushal M, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1710147830 1825 Chapel Ave W Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 910-9983 *Provider Language(s): Sign Language, Spanish* Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Hospital, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary, Sharp Memorial Hospital, Umhc Bascom Palmer Eye Institute, Umhc Uhealth Tower

Lee Vision Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1821603838 220 Lake Dr E Ste 105 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 809-4200 (856) 306-5231 Fax

Lee, Stephen Y, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346213907 220 Lake Dr F Ste 105 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 809-4200 (856) 306-5231 Fax Provider Language(s): Korean Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Lee Vision Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, M L Hospital Lankenau, Salem Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Wills Eve Hospital

Lingappan, Ahila, MD<sup>3,8,15,17</sup>, F NPI #1336390624 1140 White Horse Rd Ste 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 784-3366 (856) 784-4388 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians

Makar, Mary S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1982600367 3001 Chapel Ave W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-0661 (856) 667-0661 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-1:00PM W-TH 12:00PM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.KINDERMANNEYE.NET Medical Group: W Reed Kindermann MD Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Moses, Eli B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750515623 1825 Chapel Ave W Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 910-9983 Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Parkland Health, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, UT Southwestern University Hospital, UT Southwestern University Hospital-Zale Liphsy

#### New Jersey - Camden

Murchison, Ann P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1942311485 1800 Chapel Ave W Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 910-9983 (856) 910-9983 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Emory University Hospital, Emory University Hospital Midtown, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital, Grady Health System

Patel, Chirag V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1205940392 1140 White Horse Rd Ste 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 784-3366 (856) 784-4388 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.EYE-PHYSICIANS.COM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Banner University Med Center South Campus, Banner University Med Center Tucson Campus, Carle Foundation Hospital, University Medical Center, Capital Health System

Patel, Ekta, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1568992477 1401 Marlton Pike E Ste 18 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-5797 (856) 428-6359 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Spanish Medical Group: Associated **Retinal Consultants** Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

141 S Black Horse Pike Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 227-6262 (856) 227-8830 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Spanish* 

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Patel, Shyam A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1326428533 1825 Chapel Ave W Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 910-9983 *Provider Language(s): Gujarati* Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Med Center Petrie Di, Mercy Medical Center, Mount Sinai Beth Israel

Pekala, Raymond T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033156344 215 White Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-1646 (856) 547-9138 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pekala Raymond T Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Wills Eye Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Perl, Theodore, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598710378 1825 Chapel Ave W Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 910-9983 Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

Phillips, Hadley H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629036306 1825 Chapel Ave W Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 910-9983 *Provider Language(s): Italian, Korean, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

Prieto, Debra M, MD<sup>1,3,8,15</sup>, F NPI #1639175169 1401 Marlton Pike E Ste 18 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-5797 (856) 428-6359 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Medical Group: Associated **Retinal Consultants** Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersev Hospital-Bridgeton, St Christophers Hospital For Children

141 S Black Horse Pike Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 227-6262 (856) 227-8830 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Medical Group: Associated **Retinal Consultants** Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, St Christophers Hospital For Children

Rapoport, Yuna, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1144516121 1825 Chapel Ave W Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 910-9983 Provider Language(s): French, Hebrew, Russian, Spanish Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Kingsbrook Jewish Medical Center, Manhattan Eye Ear Throat Hospital, Massachusetts Eye and Ear Infirmary, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary, The Brookdale Hospital Medical Center

Tyson, Sydney L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1639113665 1401 Marlton Pike E Ste 18 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-5797 (856) 428-6359 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SJEYEASSOCIATES.CO Μ Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants, Spectera Hospital Affiliations: Inspira

Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Wills Eye Hospital W Reed Kindermann Md<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1538241682 3001 Chapel Ave W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-3937 (856) 667-0661 Fax Wasserman, Barry N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659378248 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-6620 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital. Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Peters University Hospital, Wills Eve Hospital

Wisotsky, Burton J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972594083 1825 Chapel Ave W Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 910-9983 *Provider Language(s): French, Italian, Spanish* Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary

#### New Jersey - Camden

Yaros, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154327708 124 S White Horse Pike # PC Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 767-2500 (856) 767-3215 Fax Hours: TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Advanced Eye Care and Laser Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

303 Kings Hwy S Ste 2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (845) 354-1999 (856) 354-0559 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-3:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Eye Care and Laser Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

619 W Clements Bridge Rd Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 767-2500 (856) 939-9650 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-3:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Eye Care and Laser Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

556

Yasgur, Lee H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1225118771 1415 Marlton Pike E Ste 404 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-0997 (856) 429-4799 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Yasgur Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Yonekawa, Yoshihiro, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1962727008 8 Ranoldo Ter Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (800) 331-6634 (267) 420-1360 Fax Web Address: WWW.MIDATLANTICRETINA.C ОМ Medical Group: Associated **Retinal Surgeons PA** Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts Eye and Ear Infirmary, William Beaumont Hospital-Royal Oak, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Wills Eve Hospital, Brigham and Womens Hospital, Beaumont Hospital Royal Oak

Zheng, Cindy, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1659791267 1140 White Horse Rd Ste 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 784-3366 (856) 784-4388 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine

Gealt, David B, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1386733673 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Radbill, Keith, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1861557795 2 Leonard Ave Fl 1 Camden, NJ 08105 (410) 800-4466 Medical Group: Outreach Recovery II

#### **Otolaryngology (ENT)**

Ahmad, Nadir, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396969549 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103

Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3084 (856) 361-1939 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6500 (856) 325-6519 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Becker, Daniel G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316975220 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043

(856) 229-7850 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BECKERENTCENTER.C OM

Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Princeton House Behavioral Health, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 201 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 565-2900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BECKERENTCENTER.C ΟM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Princeton House Behavioral Health, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Busch, Scott L, DO<sup>3,8,15</sup>, M NPI #1770507337 1797 Springdale Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-0414 (856) 424-0414 (856) 424-3609 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 1:00PM-6:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DRSCOTTBUSCH.COM Medical Group: Scott L Busch DO Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical

Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Camden

Dailey, Shannon, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1194493759 3 Cooper Plz Rm 511 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7200 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

901 Centennial Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Fonseca Filho, Gileno O, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1013371657 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 201 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 565-2900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

Gregory, Naomi D, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780902775 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 229-7850 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BECKERENT.COM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Hospital of University of PA

1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 201 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 565-2900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BECKERENT.COM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### Houston, Patrick, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1376637124 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6500 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Kam, Joanna, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1922492818 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Piedmont Augusta Hospital, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health

1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 201 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 565-2900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Piedmont Augusta Hospital, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health Kim, Luke, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396158069 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health

1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 201 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 565-2900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health

Kolia, Nadeem R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144647587 6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6717 (856) 325-6690 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UPMC East, UPMC Mercy, UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, UPMC St Margaret Hospital

Koshkareva, Yekaterina A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225293723 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 361-1939 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Koshkareva, Yekaterina A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1225293723 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 361-1939 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Lozada, Kirkland N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245659911 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 201 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 565-2900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center

Luryi, Alexander L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295113496 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### New Jersey - Camden

2 Cooper Plz Ste 400 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Patel, Vir K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750812632 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 201 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 565-2900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

## Rosenstein, Kenneth M, $MD^{3,8}$ , M

NPI #1376792606 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 229-7850 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BECKERENTCENTER.C OM

Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Princeton House Behavioral Health, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center Solomon, Donald H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275797755 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 342-3299 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 361-1939 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health, Jefferson Health-**Torresdale Campus** 

Sterling, Richard E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184712895 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Regional Med Center Orange Calhoun, Trident Medical Center, Musc Health-Orangeburg Part of Musc ME

Swendseid, Brian P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386038412 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Ohio State University Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Ste 400 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Ohio State University Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2203 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Ohio State University Hospital

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Ohio State University Hospital 900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Ohio State University Hospital

#### **Pain Management**

Chc Pain Management Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1538109913 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2425 (856) 968-7410 Fax

3 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 968-7410 Fax

900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 325-6515 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Sabia, Michael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780881029 3 Cooper Plz Rm 314 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2425 (856) 968-8240 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## 15 Main St

New Jersey - Camden

6015 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (800) 826-6737 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505 (856) 325-6555 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CHC Pain Management Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Pediatric Allergy and Immunology

Lania-Howarth, Maria, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1861574295 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4050 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C **Specialists** 

561

Romanoff, Nicholas A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1316903313 1034 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-4922 (856) 429-7780 Fax Medical Group: Professional Allergy Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Pediatric Cardiology**

Lorber, Richard O, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1669565149 1 Cooper Plz Fl 7 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alamo Heights Surgical Hospital Group, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Christus Children's, Christus Santa Rosa Hospital-Alamo Heights, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, Nemours Childrens Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alamo Heights Surgical Hospital Group, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Christus Santa Rosa Hospital-Alamo Heights. Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Cooper Hospital/U M C. Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, Christus Children's

Luceri, Michael J, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538362371 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Riddle Memorial Hospital, M L Hospital Paoli, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 324-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Albert Einstein Medical Center, Riddle Memorial Hospital, M L Hospital Paoli, M L Hospital Brvn Mawr, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Robinson, Bradley W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376503714 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 342-8007 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Bayhealth MMH, Lancaster General Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Union Hospital of Cecil County, Temple University Hospital, Bayhealth Hospital Sussex Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Bayhealth MMH, Lancaster General Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Union Hospital of Cecil County, Cooper Hospital/UMC, Bayhealth Hospital Sussex Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Srivastava, Shubhika, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1285617787 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Sign Language, Mandarin, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Beth Israel Med Center Petrie Di, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Mount Sinai Beth Israel, Mount Sinai Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Weinberger, Sharon M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1134360746 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital. St Christophers Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Loma Linda University Med Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Loma Linda University Med Center, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

#### New Jersey - Camden

Zaidi, Abbas H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1013265776 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Bavhealth Hospital-Kent Campus, Boston Childrens Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nanticoke Memorial Hospital, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

#### Pediatric Critical Care Medicine

Carroll, Christin A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1528352069 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 968-9598 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University Health System, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, University Health University Health Syst

Chime, Nnenna O, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1366785180 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 968-9598 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Franklin Square Hospital Center, University Hospital

Dickerman, Mindy J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1912991795 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Ann and Robert H Lurie Childrens Hospital, Childrens Hospital, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, Nemours Childrens Hospital

Eddington, Kay A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1992098503 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-8007 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish* 

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jacobi Hospital Center, Jacobi Medical Center, Lenox Hill Hospital, Montefiore Medical Center

#### Milillo, Jennifer, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1912391517 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 968-9598 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Pediatric Endocrinology**

Bialo, Shara R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1700028396 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Chikezie, Augustine O, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1669562393 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 7:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children. Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/UMC, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Doyle, Daniel A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780775056 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Graber, Evan G, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124350582 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Hanley, Patrick C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053631291 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (586) 541-6213 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Rainbow Babies and Childrens Hospital, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, University of Cincinnati Medical Center. Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

# 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103

New Jersey - Camden

(856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, University of Cincinnati Medical Center. Rainbow Babies and Childrens Hospital, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Ikomi, Chijioke E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1972940989 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 968-9598 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

#### Pediatric Hematology and Oncology

Ahmed, Rafat, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1629223847 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Schultz, Corinna L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1487856498 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Nemours Childrens Hospital, Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Christiana Hospital

#### **Pediatric Neurology**

Gonzalez Monserrate, Evelyn, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1619905163 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Goodman, Michael H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093807877 3 Cooper Plz Rm 309 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

McSween, Tresa D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528053154 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital of Brooklyn

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospital of Brooklyn Valencia, Ignacio, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1831203421 3 Cooper PIz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 345-8007 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Reading Hospital, St Christophers Hospital For Children

901 Centennial Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-9339 (856) 968-8301 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Reading Hospital, St Christophers Hospital For Children

#### **Pediatric Nurse Practitioner**

Burrows-Clark, Susan, APRN, RN<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1932306586 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Florio, Ann D, APRN, RN<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1326264417 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200

Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Paynter, Elaine C, APN<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1780884080 525 Clinton St Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 966-9600 Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Paynter, Elaine C, APRN, RN<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1780884080 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Stec, Allison, NP<sup>1,8</sup>, F

NPI #1912478439 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

901 Centennial Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-9339 (856) 968-8897 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Vizzachero, Nora J, APRN, RN<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1346221629 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

New Jersey - Camden

#### Pediatric Plastic Surgery

Bonawitz, Steven C, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1073598256 6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Anne Arundel Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, University of MD Medical System, UPMC Passavant Hospital, Luminis Health Anne Arundel Medical Center, University of Maryland Medical System

#### Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

Chidekel, Aaron S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790876043 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Christiana Hospital, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Dean, Gregory E, MD<sup>8,16</sup>, M NPI #1447226139 1000 Atlantic Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 751-7880 (856) 751-9133 Fax Hours: TU 1:00PM-3:00PM F 8:30AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Urology For Children Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Abington Memorial Hospital, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Temple University Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

#### Heinle, Robert A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1437369840 900 Centennial Blvd Ste K Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware Rani, Seema, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1881826519 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital. St Christophers Hospital For Children, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Strang, Abigail R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1346530250 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 342-8007 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

900 Centennial Blvd Ste K Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-9339 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

#### Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine

Domingo, Connie D, MD<sup>3,4,8,16</sup>, F NPI #1902896889 1304 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 346-3300 (856) 435-4223 Fax Medical Group: Pediatric Rehabilitation Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Drake, Thomas P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134143639 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-2040 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Pediatric Surgery**

Boelig, Matthew M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1114157419 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists, Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Cooper Hospital/U M C. Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-9339 (856) 751-8940 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

#### New Jersey - Camden

Dunn, Stephen P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356317366 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

#### 6200 Main St

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital. Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Katz, Douglas A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548219504 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Paoli, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, St Lukes Health Network

1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8697 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: St Lukes Health Network. Christiana Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, M L Hospital Paoli, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8301 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: M L Hospital Paoli, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, St Lukes Health Network, Christiana Hospital, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv, St Lukes Health Network, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Christiana Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Paoli

Moront, Matthew L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508814146 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, St Lukes Health Network, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 968-8206 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 9:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists, Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, St Lukes Health Network, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv 6200 Main St

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, St Lukes Health Network, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

#### Pediatric Urology

Dean, Gregory E, MD<sup>3,8,16</sup>, M NPI #1447226139 1000 Atlantic Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 751-7880 (856) 751-9133 Fax Hours: TU 1:00PM-3:00PM F 8:30AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Urology For Children Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Abington Memorial Hospital, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Temple University Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

#### New Jersey - Camden

Figueroa, Teodoro E, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1841381134 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM F-mail: TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C. Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Paoli, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wolfson Childrens Hospital 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: **TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG** Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital. Riddle Memorial Hospital, Wolfson Childrens Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Christiana Hospital, M L Hospital Paoli, Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM F-mail: TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Riddle Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Paoli, Christiana Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wolfson Childrens Hospital 500 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 428-7700 (856) 365-1180 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Christiana Hospital, M L Hospital Paoli, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, Wolfson Childrens Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Packer, Michael G, MD<sup>1,3,8,16</sup>, M NPI #1508832973 200 Bowman Dr Ste E360 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-7880 (856) 751-9133 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.UROLOGYFORCHILDRE N.COM Medical Group: Urology For Children Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Temple University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health Urology For Children<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1780736686 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3400 Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM

1000 Atlantic Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 751-7880 (856) 751-9133 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM

200 Bowman Dr Ste E360 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7800 (856) 751-9133 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM

#### Podiatry

Abadi, Ali B, DPM<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1972868040 42 E Laurel Rd Ste 2100A1 Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 566-7020 *Provider Language(s): Farsi, Persian, Turkish* Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Abadi, Ali B, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972868040 805 Cooper Rd Ste 4 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 548-7634 (856) 281-9102 Fax *Provider Language(s): Persian, Turkish, Farsi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Adeleke, Olukola A, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1124327309 20 Berlin Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 316-6175 (856) 282-6123 Fax *Provider Language(s): Yoruba, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Essential Foot Care Hospital Affiliations: St Francis Hospital

Andrews, Ryan K, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1578929592 401 Kings Hwy S Ste 2C Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 494-6669 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Berlin, Jennifer, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1740254291 17 White Horse Pike Ste 10A Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-8905 (856) 546-8905 Fax

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-5:00PM TU 9:30AM-7:00PM W 9:30AM-7:00PM TH 9:30AM-7:00PM F 9:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.CAMDENCOUNTYFOOT ANDANKLE.COM Medical Group: Camden County Foot and Ankle Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Bhular, Sukhwinder, DPM<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1083006852 406 E Gibbsboro Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7127 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 805 Cooper Rd Ste 4 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 548-7634 (856) 281-9102 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Brzozowski, Anette M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1235177890 499 Cooper Landing Rd # 8566 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 663-7080 (856) 663-4945 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Regional Orthopedic Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton Cancell, Steven B, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003875915 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 964-1019 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton

1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 456-8862 (856) 456-6272 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton

3 Cooper Plz Rm 408 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 361-1761 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton

Cao, Minh P, DPM3,8,15,16,17, M NPI #1194792721 571 Cross Keys Rd Ste 100 Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 875-9443 (856) 875-9443 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Vietnamese Staff Language(s): Chinese, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Collins, Gerard A, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174726236 6981 N Park Dr Ste 200 Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7127 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-7:30PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 7:45AM-7:30PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-3:45PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy<sup>8,21</sup> NPI #1770116816 369 White Horse Pike Waterford Works, NJ 08089 (609) 567-0606

Gentless, John, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821031055 2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 207 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (609) 772-1918 (856) 451-8615 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-1:00PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH 1:00PM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Gentless John Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Girimonte, John, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1689663577 1000 Atlantic Ave FI 2 Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 246-3538 (856) 246-4364 Fax Hours: M 12:30PM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-12:30PM TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Gorda, Stephen T, DPM<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1801471933 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Husainzad, Ghazi A, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1861559569 6630 S Crescent Blvd Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (215) 460-2690 (856) 665-8080 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Farsi, Hindi, Persian, Spanish, Urdu Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM E-mail: HUSAINZAD@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Ghazi A Husainzad DPM Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Roxborough Memorial Hospital

Jerrido, Joan M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1043442593 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 6017 Main St

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 324-2186 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Kadin Foot and Ankle Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1760760771 433 N 7th St Ste 1 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 393-8771 (856) 393-8767 Fax

Kaiser, Nicole M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1124282736 433 N 7th St Ste 1 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 393-8771 (856) 393-8767 Fax Hours: M-TU 4:00PM-8:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 4:00PM-8:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.KADINFOOTANDANKLE. COM Medical Group: Kadin Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Gettysburg Hospital, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE, Pinnacle Health Hospitals, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Kotulski, Christine S, DPM<sup>1,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1780603902 52 Berlin Rd Ste 5000 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-1003 (856) 795-5994 Fax Hours: SU-M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-9:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Foot Health Centers Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Levine, Lawrence A, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275569956 52 Berlin Rd Ste 5000 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-1003 (856) 795-3843 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-8:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Foot Health Centers Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Riverview Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Capital Health System

**Specialists** 

#### New Jersey - Camden

Long, Adam E, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1386058444 817 Federal St Ste 300 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 541-8217 (856) 541-4611 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation

Mathews, Rinsa M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1790128767 805 Cooper Rd Ste 4 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 548-7634 (856) 281-9102 Fax *Provider Language(s):* 

#### Malayalam

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Miller, Josh L, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1659795144 401 Kings Hwy S Ste 2C Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (596) 666-8989 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 12:00PM-6:00PM W 12:00PM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Miller, Julaine S, DPM<sup>8</sup> NPI #1104240431 401 Kings Hwy S Ste 2C Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 494-6669 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Millili, David M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053495408 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 968-1019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Miner, Caitlin E, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841644192 602S S Broadway Camden, NJ 08103 (781) 982-8400 Medical Group: New Jersey Medical and Health Associates Mirarchi, Joseph A, DPM<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1285676130 2400 Mcclellan Ave Ste 102E Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 488-5290 (856) 488-5295 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-3:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: REGIONALFOOTANDANKLE.N ET

Medical Group: Regional Foot and Ankle Specialists Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, JFK University Medical Center

Ng, Gregory K, DPM<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1851370316 496 Cooper Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 457-4495 (856) 457-4495 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 7:00AM-1:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: ng Gregory K Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Oware, Frank, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487901633 401 Kings Hwy S Ste 2C Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 494-6669 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.CORNERSTONEFOOTA NDANKLE.COM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sacchetta, Thomas, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457849564 6981 N Park Dr Ste 200C Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7127 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Saft, Steven H, DPM<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1982689352 1001 Kings Hwy N Ste 104B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 482-0831 (856) 482-0831 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Saft Steven H Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center St Martin, Linda B, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

NPI #1528047164 496 Cooper Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (610) 583-6721 (856) 457-4495 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 7:00AM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-11:30PM Medical Group: St Martin Linda Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West

Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Stoedter, Kathryn E, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558526897 2301 E Evesham Rd Ste 508 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 234-5180 (856) 234-3230 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kathryn Stoedter DPM LLC Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

277 White Horse Pike Ste 101 Atco, NJ 08004 (856) 768-7850 (856) 768-7853 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kathryn Stoedter DPM LLC Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 69 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 768-7850

(856) 768-7850 (856) 768-7853 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kathryn Stoedter DPM LLC Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Tran, Jacques, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1023677366 496 Kings Hwy N Ste 210 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 667-8222 (856) 667-9739 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:30AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:30AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Family Foot and Ankle Center of S J

Tursi, Frank J, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1659321834 117 White Horse Rd E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 435-4000 (856) 435-6866 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Graduate Hospital, Virtua Berlin

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

Udell, Samuel, DPM<sup>8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1841244837 5635 Westfield Ave Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 662-8855 (856) 662-8855 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-2:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Udell Samuel Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Warkala, Robert J, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851339659 401 Kings Hwy S Ste 2C Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 494-6669 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### **Pulmonary Medicine**

Abouzgheib, Wissam B, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1841246451 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Abouzgheib, Wissam B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841246451 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (546) 313-4474 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Abouzgheib, Wissam B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1841246451 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 312 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2406 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Abramian, Osheen, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1083028666 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6789 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Akers, Stephen M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033205323 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Eisenhower Medical Center

- 3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2406 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Eisenhower Medical Center
- 6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2406 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Eisenhower Medical Center

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6789 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Eisenhower Medical Center

Baumgarten, David, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770920720 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 (856) 429-1081 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Baumgarten, Steven S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528038114 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 (856) 429-1081 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM

W 9:30AM-4:30PM W 9:30AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey

Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Bermingham, John, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700847910 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 346-6000 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Marlton

Boujaoude, Ziad C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619954286 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4080 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital

2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2406 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Our Lady of Bellefonte Hospital Crookshank, Aaron D, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1285875633 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut

Hill Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Cunanan, Manuel S, MD<sup>1,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1144474636 1100 Liberty PI Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 875-3630 (844) 717-1981 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Health Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital Health Center

Curreri, Joseph P, DO, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1609852623 124 Lexington Ave Merchantville, NJ 08109 (856) 661-9818 (856) 661-9818 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-12:00PM TU 6:00PM-8:00PM TH-SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Curreri Joseph P, Joseph P Curreri DO Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Curreri, Peter A, DO, MD<sup>3</sup>, M

NPI #1053397356 124 Lexington Ave Merchantville, NJ 08109 (856) 663-1121 (856) 661-9818 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-12:00PM TU 9:00AM-12:30PM TH-F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Peter A Curreri DO Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Gandhi, Apurva, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235418468 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington

Hospital-Jefferson Health 1210 Brace Rd Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington

Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Grookett, Thomas W. MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033356027 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-1288 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersev Health System. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Hogue, Donna J, DO<sup>3,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1215939061 200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 356-4920 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Doylestown Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Doylestown Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Doylestown Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Doylestown Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6789 (856) 325-6545 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Doylestown Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kass, Jonathan E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700974441 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2406 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2406 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6789 (856) 325-6545 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Lotano, Ramya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780766410 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

3 Cooper Plz Rm 312 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2406 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics 6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

Malik, Neveen A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1730370891 457 Haddonfield Rd Ste 110 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (844) 542-2273 (856) 553-4390 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CFPULMONARY.COM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Orlando, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Medcorps Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists<sup>8</sup> NPI #1376921460 1417 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 352-6572

Mongeau, Marc T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053662379 457 Haddonfield Rd Ste 110 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (844) 542-2273 (856) 553-4390 Fax Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Nugent, Thomas R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457321044 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1081 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Plush. Theodore J. DO<sup>3,8</sup>. M

NPI #1710271895 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/LLM C. Inspira Medical

Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

# New Jersey - Camden

Polisiakiewicz, Julie N, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1184918351 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 (856) 375-2325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: St Johns Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Pope, Alan R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730160391 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1081 (856) 429-1081 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1649226515 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Roy, Nicholas E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619288073 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 (856) 429-1081 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Terrigno, Rocco F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477975720 1210 Brace Rd Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-0303 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Velasco, Antonio Q, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053519702 107 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-1800 (856) 429-1081 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

175 Cross Keys Rd Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 355-0230 (856) 983-5110 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Bengali, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-6000 Provider Language(s): Bengali, Urdu, Spanish Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 Provider Language(s): Bengali, Urdu, Spanish Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Wong, Fatima J, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1730506668 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax

Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Radiation Oncology**

Ahlawat, Stuti, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1073801742 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Ahlawat, Stuti, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073801742 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 638-1188 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste D Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Asbell, Sucha O, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1770699605 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-8504 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, York Hospital, Gettysburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital, Chambersburg Hospital, Ephrata Community Hospital, Multicare Good Samaritan Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Chambersburg Hospital, Ephrata Community Hospital, Ephrata Community Hospital, York Hospital, Gettysburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital, Multicare Good Samaritan Hospital 900 Centennial Blvd Ste D Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6640 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Gettysburg Hospital, Waynesboro Hospital, Ephrata Community Hospital, Ephrata Community Hospital, Chambersburg Hospital, York Hospital, Multicare Good Samaritan Hospital

Dragun, Anthony E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710068036 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-8504 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Louisville Hospital, Floyd Memorial Hospital, Baptist Health Floyd, Cooper Hospital/U M C. Tanner Medical Center Carrollton

900 Centennial Blvd Ste D Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6640 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Floyd Memorial Hospital, University of Louisville Hospital, Baptist Health Floyd, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Tanner Medical Center Carrollton

Eastwick, Gary A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801206776 400 Haddon Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

900 Centennial Blvd Ste D Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 325-6640 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Mann, Justin M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710326095 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 638-1188 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center

900 Centennial Blvd Ste D Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 735-6455 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center

Mezera, Megan A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1477865426 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 638-1188 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Louisville Hospital 900 Centennial Blvd Ste D Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Louisville Hospital

#### Radiology

American Access Care of NJ<sup>8</sup> NPI #1346215985 207 Kings Hwy S Ste 2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (732) 553-9729 (856) 616-8601 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

American Access Care of Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1346215985 2080 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 616-8600

Community Radiology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1720085640 60 Stiles Ave Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (609) 383-0500

Cooper University Radiology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1336188291 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2380 (856) 365-0472 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

2 Cooper Plz Ste 400 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-0472 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

20 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 536-1650 (856) 536-1651 Fax

2001 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2380 (856) 874-0136 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

2001 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 874-0134 (856) 874-0136 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2380 (856) 365-0472 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

# Diagnostic Imaging of South Jersey<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1972532018 18 E Laurel Rd Fl 3 Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-6479 (856) 317-4656 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

19 E Laurel Rd Ste B Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-6479 (856) 346-6689 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6785 Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

#### New Jersey Imaging Partners<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629327887 17 White Horse Pike Ste 9 Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-1177 Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM

#### **Radiology - Interventional**

Barzel, Eyal, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1073572020 207 Kings Hwy S Ste 2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 616-8600 (856) 616-8601 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: American Access Care of NJ

2080 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 616-8600 Medical Group: American Access Care of NJ

## Radiology - Vascular Intervention

American Access Care of NJ<sup>8</sup> NPI #1346215985 207 Kings Hwy S Ste 2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (732) 553-9729 (856) 616-8601 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

American Access Care of Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1346215985 2080 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 616-8600

# New Jersey - Camden

#### Rheumatology

Arthritis/Rhmtlgy Ascs of South Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255344594 524 Williamstown Rd Ste A Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (855) 765-6929 (856) 794-3058 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Basnyat, Shristi, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1073707501 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Gulf Coast Medical Center, Lee Memorial Hospital, Cape Coral Hospital, Healthpark Medical Center

Eid, Hala M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1760583801 3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

401 Haddon Ave Bldg 270 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 325-6677 (856) 964-1019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Ste 203 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

Feinstein, David E, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1477568707 1103 Kings Hwy N Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (800) 826-6737 (856) 321-0206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 324-2186 (856) 673-4510 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (800) 826-6737 (856) 325-6588 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hussain Kahn, Humaira, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1194904409 2225 E Evesham Rd Ste 102 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 355-7133 (856) 355-7134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center. Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Karpoff, Marissa N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1659613347 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C 2339 Route 70 W Fl 2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-3518 (856) 963-1052 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Leung, Yiu T, MD<sup>3</sup>

NPI #1790947075 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH. Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Soloway, Stephen, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1609997873 524 Williamstown Rd Ste A Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (855) 765-6929 (856) 794-3058 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Arthritis/Rhmtlgy Ascs of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Traisak, Pamela, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679734503 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Sports Medicine**

Chong, Christopher, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134564768 1 Brace Rd Ste B5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 470-9029 (856) 248-4053 Fax Hours: M 11:00AM-7:30PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-5:30PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital Clinton, Cody B, DO<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1235425190 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gealt, David B, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386733673 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Mayer, Catharine C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164553426 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson

1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

Health-Bucks Campus

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

New Jersey - Camden

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 361-1939 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus Miller, Lawrence S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447337183 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3014 (856) 342-2817 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Lankenau

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Lankenau

3 Cooper Plz Rm 400 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Lankenau Requa, Eric R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164788501 158 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7230 (856) 247-7231 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, York Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, New York University Health Center

315 Marlton Pike E Ste A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, York Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, New York University Health Center

602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, York Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, New York University

Health Center

Yun, Dug S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1235380288 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Surgery - Cardiovascular

Choi, Chun W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1952638132 1 Brace Rd Ste H Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 547-0389 (856) 428-4053 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center,

Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Stanford Medical Center, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Rosenbloom, Michael, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1508852500 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2141 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6500 (856) 325-6519 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital

#### Surgery - Colon and Rectal

El-Badawi, Khaled I, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1124244637 200 Bowman Dr Ste E365 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University of California Irvine Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Galler, Avi S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538377726 200 Bowman Dr Ste E365 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Giugliano, Danica N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073870010 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6015 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (516) 325-6565 (856) 325-6555 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Kwiatt, Michael E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437570751 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group, Cooper Surgical Associates, Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

- McClane, Steven J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770594038 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Norwalk Hospital, Stamford Hospital, Waterbury Hospital
- 3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Norwalk Hospital, Stamford Hospital, Waterbury Hospital

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6555 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Norwalk Hospital, Stamford Hospital, Waterbury Hospital 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6500 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Norwalk Hospital, Stamford Hospital, Waterbury Hospital

Meslin, Keith P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477554780 200 Bowman Dr Ste E365 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH. Southern Ocean Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schaller, Richard V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659530459 200 Bowman Dr Ste E365 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7295 (856) 247-7118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **Surgery - Critical Care**

**New Jersey - Camden** 

Barth, Nadine, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1205085214 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Fox, Nicole, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1023147816 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

- 3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates, Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
- 900 Centennial Blvd Ste G Voorhees, NJ 08043 (800) 826-6737 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Goldenberg-Sandau, Anna, $DO^{1,3}$ , F

NPI #1679884431 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gross, Kirby R, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1184796187 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates, Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Elkhart General Hospital, Jackson Memorial Hospital, PHT Jackson Memorial Hospital, Umhc Uhealth Tower

Krumrei, Nicole J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1992828081 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Reading Hospital, Shands Jacksonville Med Center, St Lukes Health Network, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

Porter, John M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487735122 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 270-4044 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Wang, Ju-Lin, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1730461765 3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates, Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Surgery - General

Acholonu, Emeka J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598944076 120 White Horse Pike Ste 103C Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3900 (856) 546-3908 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Sacred Heart Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

200 Bowman Dr Ste E355 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7511 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W 8:00AM-3:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sacred Heart Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Atabek, Umur M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1285707554 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 342-3113 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 1210 Brace Rd Ste 103

Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2186 (856) 795-2284 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (609) 795-4009 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Barth, Nadine, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1205085214 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### New Jersey - Camden

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Boelig, Matthew M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1114157419 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists, Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Bonawitz, Steven C, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1073598256 6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Provider Language(s): German Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Anne Arundel Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, University of MD Medical System, UPMC Passavant Hospital, Luminis Health Anne Arundel Medical Center, University of Maryland Medical System

Brill, Kristin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699706598 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 301 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 665-2017 (856) 488-6769 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health Carter, Teralyn E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598064792 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Emory University Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Emory University Hospital

Chudner, Alexandra, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1316332406 200 Bowman Dr Ste E355 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7511 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, UMass Memorial Medical Center Coakley, Kathleen M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528328051 200 Bowman Dr Ste E355 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7511 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Cody, William C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356390413 1 Brace Rd Ste H Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-9120 (856) 325-4196 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Cooper Surgical Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1326167933 1 Cooper Plz Ste D221 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4100 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

110 Carnie Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-5800 (856) 541-5379 Fax

1101 Kings Hwy N Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 414-6110 (856) 414-6122 Fax

1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2186 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 968-8697 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

1888 Marlton Pike E Ste 1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 406-4080 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2445 (856) 964-0504 Fax 2 Cooper Plz Ste 400 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 406-4080 (856) 425-2054 Fax

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6555 Fax

3 Cooper Plz Ste 180 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6649 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

3 Cooper Plz Ste 200 Bellmawr, NJ 08099 (856) 342-4319 (856) 968-8807 Fax

3 Executive Campus Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 382-6500

3001 E Evesham Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-1600 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

400 Haddon Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

401 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax 401 Kings Hwy S Ste 3A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

408 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 354-1600 (856) 429-7555 Fax

500 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 482-7700 (856) 365-1180 Fax

5425 Marlton Pike Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 317-1105 (856) 317-1109 Fax

6012 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6622 (856) 325-6649 Fax

6015 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (516) 325-6565 (856) 325-6555 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3496 (856) 968-8449 Fax

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 722-1898 Fax

6117 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6717 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6200 Piazza at Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6515 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6225 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6674 (856) 325-6649 Fax Hours: M 10:30AM-5:30PM TU-W 6:30AM-12:00PM TH 10:30AM-5:30PM F 6:30AM-12:00PM

6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-9339 (856) 751-8940 Fax

6400 Main St Complex Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-6311 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:30PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-7:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:30AM-11:00AM

707 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 309-5840 (856) 309-5844 Fax

8000 Centennial Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (888) 336-4842 900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (610) 356-3656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

900 Cooper Rd Ste G Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6505

901 Centennial Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-9339 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

990 Centennial Blvd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3250 (856) 541-2634 Fax

Costabile, Joseph P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1376592675 1 Brace Rd Ste H Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 428-7700 (856) 325-4196 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Crawford, James L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124318332 200 Bowman Dr Ste E300 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7246 (856) 247-7525 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dante, Stephen J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1669492625 2 Cooper Plz Fl 1 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 735-6100 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

De Leon, Miguel L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104875400 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 428-7700 (856) 325-4196 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Derr, Lisa M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1124218540 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 404 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5010 (856) 922-5015 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Integrated Wound Specialists of Elizab Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Fakulujo, Adeshola D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528297678 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 665-2017 (856) 488-6769 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 2201 Chapel Ave W Ste 100

2201 Chapel Ave W Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6887 (856) 488-6769 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### New Jersey - Camden

Finnegan, Matthew J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003845223 1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 546-3900 (856) 546-3908 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Lourdes Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Giugliano, Danica N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073870010 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6015 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (516) 325-6565 (856) 325-6555 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Greenawald, Lawrence E, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1063726925 120 White Horse Pike Ste 103B Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3900 (856) 546-3908 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Gross, Kirby R, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1184796187 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates, Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Elkhart General Hospital, Jackson Memorial Hospital, PHT Jackson Memorial Hospital, Umhc Uhealth Tower

Gruner, Ryan A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952665465 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Jarrett, Nicole J, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1194984518 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: NJARRETT@GMAIL.COM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Joshi, Amit R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790819084 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Jamaica Hospital Medical Center

1210 Brace Rd Ste 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2186 (856) 270-4012 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Jamaica Hospital Medical Center 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical

Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Jamaica Hospital Medical Center

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2151 (856) 325-6555 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, French, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Jamaica Hospital Medical Center 900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery,

6015 Main St

Center Kammerer, Michael R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M

Jamaica Hospital Medical

NPI #1932350287 443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

# New Jersey - Camden

Koniges, Frank C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417037482 3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2225 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6015 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (516) 325-6565 (856) 325-6555 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6500 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Krumrei, Nicole J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1992828081 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Reading Hospital, Shands Jacksonville Med Center, St Lukes Health Network, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

Kumar, Sanjay, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1295938496 333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 665-2017 (856) 488-6779 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua Marlton

#### Lopez, Adrian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1164861498 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C May, David P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790786135 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 301 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 665-2017 (856) 488-6769 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Shore Medical Center

# McCracken, Brendan K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1427295344 120 White Horse Pike Ste 103B Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3900 (856) 546-3908 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA

Fairfax Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital Miele, Lino F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477684710 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, St Luke's Hospital-Upper Bucks Campus, St Lukes Miners Memorial Hospital, St Lukes Quakertown Hospital, UPMC Passavant Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8697 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, St Luke's Hospital-Upper Bucks Campus, St Lukes Miners Memorial Hospital, St Lukes Quakertown Hospital, UPMC Passavant Hospital

Moore, Maureen D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073956918 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nyp-Weill Cornell 2 Cooper Plz Fl 1

2 Cooper Piz Fi T Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 632-2667 (856) 735-6478 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nyp-Weill Cornell

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nyp-Weill Cornell

6015 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-2151 (856) 968-8446 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nyp-Weill Cornell

Moront, Matthew L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508814146 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 968-8206 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 9:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists, Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, St Lukes Health Network, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

Nunez, Alberto J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598727893 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3341 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Parsi, Srikanth, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922230523 200 Bowman Dr Ste E355 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7511 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Fox Chase Cancer Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Patel, Rohit A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356507727 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 541-2634 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Temple University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

Radomski, John S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801874649 1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 757-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

1601 Haddon Ave Ste A Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 323-1225 (856) 757-3519 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital 63 Kresson Rd Ste 104A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 796-3970 (856) 547-0362 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Reddy, Nisha P, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1639619984 120 White Horse Pike Ste 103C Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3900 (856) 546-3908 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Reid, Lisa M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1215041470

1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6500 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Revesz, Elizabeth, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841519519 200 Bowman Dr Ste E300 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7515 (856) 247-7525 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Hungarian, Romanian Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Palomar Medical Center. Pomerado Hospital, Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Palomar Medical Center Poway, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Sadiq, Aziz A, DO<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1104146323 200 Bowman Dr Ste E355 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7511 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly

Hospital

Sebastian, Ely M, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1407094998 1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 757-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-10:30AM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Sebastian, Ely M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1407094998 1601 Haddon Ave Ste A Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3840 (856) 310-0592 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Shaban, Jamaal H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164791927 120 White Horse Pike Ste 103C Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3900 (856) 546-3908 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ascension St John Hospital, Beaumont Hospital Grosse Pointe, St Agnes Hospital, St John Hospital and Medical Center. St John Hospital/Medical CT, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, William Beaumont Hospital-Grosse Pte

### New Jersey - Camden

Sharma, Gaurav S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710276605 1 Brace Rd Ste B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 470-9029 (856) 291-8922 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* 

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

120 White Horse Pike Ste 103 Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3900 (856) 310-0592 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* 

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

D<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Shersher, David D, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1831345461 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 968-7965 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 963-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates

900 Centennial Blvd Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6500 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Simons, Robert M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194821967 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

1210 Brace Rd Ste 103 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2186 (856) 795-2284 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6500 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center Spitz, Francis R, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1548360530 1210 Brace Rd Ste 103 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2186 (856) 795-2284 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Presbyterian Medical Center, Hospital of University of PA

3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates, Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Presbyterian Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center

900 Centennial Blvd Ste A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Presbyterian Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center

Surgical Group of South Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 428-7700

Thompson, Ann M, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1487042214 1105 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 165B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 757-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax Hours: TU 8:00AM-10:30AM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

1601 Haddon Ave Ste A Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 63 Kresson Rd Ste 104A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 796-9370 (856) 547-0362 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Timmerman, Lori D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780848051 200 Bowman Dr Ste E355 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7511 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Transylvania

Regional Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Salem Medical Center, MH Transylvania Regional Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Wang, Ju-Lin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730461765 3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates, Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### New Jersey - Camden

Wasser, Samuel H, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1457352791 1 Brace Rd Ste B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 470-9029 (856) 428-4053 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

120 White Horse Pike Ste 103 Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3900 (856) 546-3908 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West

Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Yoon-Flannery, Kahyun, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1871889386 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Zaretsky, Craig L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841304623 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 100 Long A Coming Ln Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 247-7260 (856) 247-7261 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 200 Bowman Dr Ste E355B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7261 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Zheng, Andrew, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184092322 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 428-7700 (856) 325-4196 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Albany Medical Center Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Surgery - Hand

Bodin, Nathan D, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1881855955 200 Bowman Dr Ste E140 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 983-4263 (856) 983-9362 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dalsey, Robert M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1831139229 2090 Springdale Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-2823 (856) 751-2823 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-3:00PM M-F 5:00PM-11:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Sprains Strains and Fractures Hospital Affiliations: Kennedv Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ragland, Raymond, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962597328 200 Bowman Dr Ste E140 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 983-4263 (856) 983-9362 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Strauss, Eric D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912093428 200 Bowman Dr Ste E140 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 983-4263 (856) 983-9362 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Wagner, Ida J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1689839177 200 Bowman Dr Ste E140 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 983-4263 (856) 983-9362 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Nazareth Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

#### **Surgery - Neurological**

Choudhri, Omar A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1225294432 1865 Marlton Pike E Ste 220 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (609) 832-5060 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Garrido, Eddy, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194712430 2211 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5030 (856) 861-1113 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lancaster General Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Gni Neuroservices<sup>8</sup> NPI #1851794903 1 Brace Rd Ste B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (844) 464-6387 (215) 239-3037 Fax

Godil, Saniya S, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1942629464 3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8697 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Ohio State University Hospital, OSU Medical Center

## New Jersey - Camden

Goldman, Howard W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497851927 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C. Graduate Hospital. Hahnemann University Hospital, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 547-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Ste 180 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-7410 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 1:00PM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

707 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 309-5840 (856) 968-8222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Gooch, Michael R, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1548587884 2211 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5030 (856) 861-1113 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Albert Einstein Medical Center

Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1558657924 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 817-3000 (856) 536-1445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center, University of Minnesota Medical Center F

Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558657924 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 261-9515 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital. M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center

Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1558657924 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 361-1939 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F. M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center 2 Cooper Plz

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center

Harrop, James S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1215957337 2211 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 992-5030 (856) 861-1113 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (215) 955-7000 (215) 503-7007 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Jabbour, Pascal M, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1710196100 2211 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5030 (856) 861-1113 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Jallo, Jack I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720076706 2211 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 922-5030 (856) 861-1113 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Temple University Childrens Med Center, Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 230 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (215) 955-7000 (215) 503-7007 Fax Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Temple University Childrens Med Center, Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Kesler, Henry, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376554360 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Mosaic Life Care at St Joseph Med Center, PHT Jackson Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Umhc Uhealth Tower, Altru Hospital

# Mossop, Corey M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1073761375 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 968-1965 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 547-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Princeton Brain and Spine Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1457393258 7150 N Park Dr Ste 420 Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (609) 921-9001

#### Redjal, Navid, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1225297864

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8697 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Childrens Surgical Associates PA Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, San Juan Regional Medical Center, Capital Health System

Thomas, Ajith J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972525541 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center. Brigham and Womens Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Sanford Medical Center, Sanford Medical Center Fargo

Tonetti, Daniel, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285069401 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: UCSF Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Turtz, Alan R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1811083991 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 968-7965 (856) 968-8222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital

2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 547-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Ste 180 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital

707 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 309-5840 (856) 968-8222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital

Yocom, Steven S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730272550 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 968-7965 (856) 968-8222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical

Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Graduate Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Chestnut Hill Hospital, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

# 2339 Route 70 W Ste 400

New Jersey - Camden

Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 547-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 400 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 968-8222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

707 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 270-4150 (856) 968-8222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Montgomery Hospital Medical Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

#### Surgery - Oral and Maxillofacial

Deitrick, Paul D, DMD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1851527600 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8279 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Temple University Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Temple University Hospital

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 270-4100 (856) 270-4012 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: ORAL-SURGERY@COOPERHEALTH. EDU Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Temple University Hospital

Jungels, Bradford S, DMD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629138136 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8279 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center 6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6717 (856) 325-6690 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center Smith, Brian M, DDS, DMD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1811985948 3 Cooper Plz Rm 513B Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4100 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Temple University Hospital, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health Smith, Brian M, DMD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1811985948 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4100 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Temple University Hospital

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 270-4100 (856) 270-4012 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ORAL-SURGERY@COOPERHEALTH. EDU Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Temple University Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 270-4100 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ORAL-SURGERY@COOPERHEALTH. EDU Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Temple University Hospital Vazir, Shariq A, DDS<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1225367907 411 Marlton Pike E Ste 155 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4445 (856) 428-4497 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM E-mail: SNJORALSURGERY@GMAIL.C OM Medical Group: Southern NJ **Oral Surgery** Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Surgery - Orthopedic

Barrett, Michael P, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851334841 2090 Springdale Rd Ste C Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-2823 (856) 751-2823 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-3:00PM M-F 5:00PM-9:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Sprains Strains and Fractures Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Virtua Marlton

Brown, Matthew, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619311263 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital, St Lukes Health Network, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Scripps Green Hospital, St Lukes Health Network, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

#### 3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Scripps Green Hospital, St Lukes Health Network, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

6015 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (516) 325-6565 (856) 325-6555 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Scripps Green Hospital, St Lukes Health Network, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6674 (856) 325-6649 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Scripps Green Hospital, St Lukes Health Network, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

Clements, David H, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, Μ NPI #1114995826 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3014 (856) 342-2817 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates, Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital Cooper Bone and Joint Institute<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649391988 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3014 (856) 342-2817 Fax

3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3014 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

Dalsey, Robert M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1831139229 2090 Springdale Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-2823 (856) 751-2823 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-3:00PM M-F 5:00PM-11:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Sprains Strains and Fractures Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Dolch, Henry J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1043461908 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Camc General, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Atrium Health Navicent The Medical Center 1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Camc General. Atrium Health Navicent The Medical Center

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 361-1761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Camc General, Atrium Health Navicent The Medical Center 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Camc General, Atrium Health Navicent The Medical Center

Fedorka, Catherine J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962723478 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 408 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 361-1761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C

New Jersey - Camden

Freeland, Erik C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912147745 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 270-4044 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital

1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 384-1438 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital

- 3 Cooper Plz Rm 400 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 361-1761 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Bone and Joint Institute, Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital
- 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital

#### Fuller, David A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1548359979 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3014 (856) 342-2817 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury 1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Graduate Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Gerson, Ronald L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235179813 403 Commerce Ln Ste 3 West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 767-8787 (609) 567-9546 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: CENTRALORTHO.COM Medical Group: Central Orthopedic Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Gleimer, Barry S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1306891627 163 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 875-1000 (856) 875-1368 Fax Hours: W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regional Orthopedic Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

499 Cooper Landing Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 663-7080 (856) 663-4945 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regional Orthopedic Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Gleimer, Jeffrey R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548469232 163 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 663-7080 (856) 875-1368 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Orthopedic Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

499 Cooper Landing Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 663-7080 (856) 663-4945 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Orthopedic Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Goins, Karnesha D, MD<sup>3</sup> NPI #1760845945 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Graf, Kenneth W, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1477528321 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, MH Mission Hospital, Mission Hospitals

Kahn, Steven H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164461356 163 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 663-7080 (854) 875-9661 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Regional Orthopedic Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

# New Jersey - Camden

499 Cooper Landing Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 663-7080 (856) 663-4945 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Orthopedic Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Kim, Tae Won B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780846246 3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-7965 (856) 968-7410 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Amita Saint Francis Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Presence Saint Francis Hospital

Kleiner, Matthew T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154580751 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 408 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 361-1761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mashru, Rakesh, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750318739 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 270-4044 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Phoenixville Hospital, Pottstown Hospital, Pottstown Memorial Medical Center, St Joseph Medical Center 1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Phoenixville Hospital, Pottstown Hospital, Pottstown Memorial Medical Center, St Joseph Medical Center 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Phoenixville Hospital, Pottstown Hospital, Pottstown Memorial Medical Center, St Joseph Medical

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 964-1019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Phoenixville Hospital, Pottstown Hospital, Pottstown Memorial Medical Center, St Joseph Medical Center 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Phoenixville Hospital, St Joseph Medical Center, Pottstown Memorial Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Pottstown Hospital MCMillan, Sean, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1689885816 1 Brace Rd Ste B3 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-4053 (856) 325-4252 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly

Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Center

Miller, Lawrence S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447337183 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3014 (856) 342-2817 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Lankenau 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital

Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Lankenau 3 Cooper Plz Rm 400 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Lankenau

Murray, Jeffrey F, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1922230812 63 Kresson Rd Ste 103 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (609) 267-9400 (856) 256-1903 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Reconstructive Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Noreski, Michelle A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174843528 6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 673-4912 (856) 673-4497 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Temple University Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

## New Jersey - Camden

Paz, Efrain, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750326534 1 Brace Rd Ste B3 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 470-9029 (856) 325-4252 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

Ponnappan, Ravi K, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1558329201 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 356-4800 (856) 547-0316 Fax Provider Language(s): Tamil, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Shore Medical Center

#### **C1-3 Specialists**

#### **New Jersey - Camden**

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 361-1761 Fax Provider Language(s): Tamil, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Shore Medical Center

Ragland, Raymond, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962597328 200 Bowman Dr Ste E140 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 983-4263 (856) 983-9362 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## Regional Orthopedic<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1073567095 163 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 875-1000 (854) 875-9661 Fax

1871 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-4240 (856) 424-3824 Fax 4418 Hamilton Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 663-7080

499 Cooper Landing Rd # 8566 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 663-7080 (856) 663-4945 Fax

Shilling, Jack W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1992779763 1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 361-1761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

401 Kings Hwy S Ste 3 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C Simon, Andrew D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215384656 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 536-1417 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 361-1761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6506 (856) 325-6524 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Strauss, Eric D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912093428 200 Bowman Dr Ste E140 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 983-4263 (856) 983-9362 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Weisband, Ira D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255460382 499 Cooper Landing Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 663-4945 (856) 663-4945 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Orthopedic Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, JFK University Medical Center

Whiting, Austin J, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1841642378 1 Cooper Plz Fl 3 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3159 (856) 342-2687 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Woozley, Katharine T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1457511719 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery

2339 Route 70 W Fl 2 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 751-6464 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery

## Surgery - Plastic

New Jersey - Camden

Bonawitz, Steven C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1073598256 6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Anne Arundel Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, University of MD Medical System, UPMC Passavant Hospital, Luminis Health Anne Arundel Medical Center, University of Maryland Medical System

Fahey, Ann L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1386737997 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

- 3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2716 (856) 541-5379 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
- 6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Fishman, Jordan E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1366606147 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Pittsburgh, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UPMC Mercy, UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside

3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 365-1180 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Pittsburgh, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UPMC Mercy, UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside 900 Centennial Blvd Ste E Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3113 Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Pittsburgh, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UPMC Mercy, UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside Franco, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1972732089 1878 Marlton Pike E Ste 5 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Jarrett, Nicole J, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1194984518 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 751-6464 (856) 536-1471 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: NJARRETT@GMAIL.COM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Matthews, Martha S, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1275615825 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital. Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, St Agnes Long Term Intensive Care, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Agnes Long Term Intensive Care, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Agnes Long Term Intensive Care, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Agnes Long Term Intensive Care, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6645 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Agnes Long Term Intensive Care, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### New Jersey - Camden

Miele, Lino F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477684710 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC. Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, St Luke's Hospital-Upper Bucks Campus, St Lukes Miners Memorial Hospital, St Lukes Quakertown Hospital, UPMC Passavant Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8697 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, St Luke's Hospital-Upper Bucks Campus, St Lukes Miners Memorial Hospital, St Lukes Quakertown Hospital, UPMC Passavant Hospital

**Specialists** 

Newman, Andrew S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598812216 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 (856) 922-5109 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

#### **Surgery - Thoracic**

Kuchler, Joseph A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538117189 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital **Rosenbloom, Michael, MD**<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1508852500 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2141 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6500 (856) 325-6519 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital

Steinberg, Jay M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720294069 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 301 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 716-6598 (856) 783-2243 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **Surgery - Traumatic**

Chovanes, John, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1124184577 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Reading Hospital, Temple University Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Reading Hospital, Temple University Hospital

#### Despain, Robert, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275928608

1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3341 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Echeverria, Karla, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528478872 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3341 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Fox, Nicole, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1023147816 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates, Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste G Voorhees, NJ 08043 (800) 826-6737 (856) 342-2817 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Wydo, Salina M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1801058136 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 270-4044 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Surgery - Vascular

Andrew, Constantine T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1992754063

1 Brace Rd Ste H Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 428-7700 (856) 325-4196 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey

Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Bak, Yury, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285834655 1 Brace Rd Ste H Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-9120 (856) 325-4196 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Batista, Philip, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811216419 1 Cooper Plz

Cooper Piz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 342-2439 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

500 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 340-4332 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6400 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-9339 (856) 751-8940 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6702 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Carpenter, Jeffrey P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528096625 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2151 (856) 968-8446 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Hospital of University of PA, Presbyterian Medical Center

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 968-8446 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

Dietzek, Charles L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1639283344 1101 White Horse Rd Ste C Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 309-9774 (856) 309-9774 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VEINVASCULAR.COM Medical Group: Dietzek Charles L

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

## New Jersey - Camden

Field, Charles K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720037039 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 428-7700 (856) 325-4196 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Jovin, Tudor G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1891768404 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2407 (856) 673-4300 Fax Provider Language(s): French, German Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, UPMC East, UPMC Passavant Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, Penn Highlands Mon Valley

2339 Route 70 W Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 546-8525 (856) 546-8527 Fax *Provider Language(s): French,* German Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, UPMC East, UPMC Passavant Hospital, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, Penn Highlands Mon Vallev

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-8695 (856) 968-8697 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, German* 

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, UPMC Passavant Hospital, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, UPMC East, Penn Highlands Mon Valley Kumar, Sanjay, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295938496 333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 665-2017 (856) 488-6779 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua Marlton

Lombardi, Joseph V, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1184644700 3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2151 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital McMackin, Katherine, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1568906766 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Meyermann, Karol, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194185751 1 Brace Rd Ste H Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 428-7700 (856) 325-4196 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Patel, Pratit D, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1881037620 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 795-3597 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Lukes Hospital, Capital Health System, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery

Salvatore, Dawn M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033204805 333 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (844) 542-2273 (856) 770-9194 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Franciscan St Francis Health Beech Grove, James Cancer Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

443 Laurel Oak Rd Ste 130 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 741-0122 (856) 741-0121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Franciscan St Francis Health Beech Grove, James Cancer Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

## Urology

Aye, Aung M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1609297522 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8573 Fax Provider Language(s): Mandarin Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Cypress Pointe Surgical Hospital, Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital at Gulfport, Overlook Medical Center

## New Jersey - Camden

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Cypress Pointe Surgical Hospital, Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital at Gulfport, Overlook Medical Center

Bernhard, Peter H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679579197 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Rhode Island Hospital, Regions Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, UPMC Altoona, Miriam Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 817-3000 (856) 536-1445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Miriam Hospital, Regions Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, UPMC Altoona, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 361-1939 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Rhode Island Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Regions Hospital, Miriam Hospital, UPMC Altoona, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6500 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: UMass Memorial Medical Center, Regions Hospital, Miriam Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Rhode Island Hospital, UPMC Altoona, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital

Bloch, Paul J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548688674 2211 Chapel Ave W Ste 301 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6887 (856) 488-6769 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hunterdon Medical Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

511 Kings Hwy N Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 667-1654 (856) 482-8057 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hunterdon Medical Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Canto, Arturo R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952374092 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 817-3000 (856) 536-1445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 (856) 968-8457 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Chung, Paul H, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1063702702 511 Kings Hwy N Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 667-2427 (856) 406-4570 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Harborview Medical Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Washington Medical Center

Ciccone, Michael P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1649294034 136 Route 73 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (877) 388-2778 Provider Language(s): Spanish, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Summit Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Columbus Hospital Ltach, Hackensack University Medical Center, Hackensackumc-Mountainside. Mountainside Medical Center. Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

Ciccone, Patrick N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477576643 2 Executive Campus Ste 205 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (877) 388-2778 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Summit Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Columbus Hospital Ltach, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

Dean, Gregory E, MD<sup>3,8,16</sup>, M NPI #1447226139 1000 Atlantic Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 751-7880 (856) 751-9133 Fax Hours: TU 1:00PM-3:00PM F 8:30AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Urology For Children Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Abington Memorial Hospital, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Temple University Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

#### New Jersey - Camden

Diorio, Gregory J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427369867 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Detroit Receiving Hospital, Harper-Hutzel Hospital, Huron Valley Sinai Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 817-3000 (856) 536-1445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Detroit Receiving Hospital, Harper-Hutzel Hospital, Huron Valley Sinai Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2270 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Detroit Receiving Hospital, Harper-Hutzel Hospital, Huron Valley Sinai Hospital

500 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 536-1536 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Harper-Hutzel Hospital, Detroit Receiving Hospital, Huron Valley Sinai Hospital 6015 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (516) 325-6565

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Harper-Hutzel Hospital, Detroit Receiving Hospital, Huron Valley Sinai Hospital

NPI #1841381134 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM F-mail: TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C. Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Paoli, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wolfson Childrens Hospital 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM F-mail: TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Wolfson Childrens Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Christiana Hospital, M L Hospital

Figueroa, Teodoro E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM F-mail: TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Riddle Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Paoli, Christiana Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wolfson Childrens Hospital 500 Cross Keys Rd

Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 428-7700 (856) 365-1180 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Christiana Hospital, M L Hospital Paoli, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, Wolfson Childrens Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Paoli, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Glassman, Deborah T, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174542823 511 Kings Hwy N Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (844) 542-2273 (856) 406-4570 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1558657924 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 817-3000 (856) 536-1445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center, University of Minnesota Medical Center F

Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558657924 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 261-9515 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3</sup>, M

NPI #1558657924 3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 361-1939 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center

#### 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview

University of MN Med Center

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center

Gordhan, Chirag G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881089654 136 Route 73 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (877) 388-2778 (856) 424-7529 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Summit Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

2 Executive Campus Ste 205 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (877) 388-2778 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Summit Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Kasabian, Nabet G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588611420 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 968-8279 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C. Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Putnam Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, Vassar **Brothers Hospital** 

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 817-3000 (856) 536-1445 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center. Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Putnam Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, Vassar **Brothers Hospital** 

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2439 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Putnam Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, Vassar Brothers Hospital

500 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 536-1536 (856) 722-1898 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Putnam Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, Vassar **Brothers Hospital** 6015 Main St

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (516) 325-6565 (856) 325-6555 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Putnam Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, Vassar **Brothers Hospital** 

Mark, James, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1336382027 511 Kings Hwy N Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (844) 542-2273 (856) 406-4570 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

New Jersey Urology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1588822423 136 Route 73 Ste B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (877) 388-2778

2 Executive Campus FI ROUTE702 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (877) 388-2778

2090 Springdale Rd Ste D Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 751-9010 (740) 653-9478 Fax

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 712-4100 (856) 424-7529 Fax

Packer, Michael G, MD<sup>1,3,8,16</sup>, M NPI #1508832973 200 Bowman Dr Ste E360 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 751-7880 (856) 751-9133 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.UROLOGYFORCHILDRE N.COM Medical Group: Urology For Children Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Temple University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Seftel, Allen D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538187653 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UH Cleveland Medical Center, UH Regional Hospital-Bedford Campus, UH **Regional Hospitals** 

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UH Cleveland Medical Center, UH Regional Hospital-Bedford Campus, UH Regional Hospitals 2401 E Evesham Rd Ste E

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 817-3000 (856) 536-1445 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UH Cleveland Medical Center, UH Regional Hospital-Bedford Campus, UH Regional Hospitals

## New Jersey - Camden

3 Cooper Plz Rm 411 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 968-8222 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UH Cleveland Medical Center, UH Regional Hospital-Bedford Campus, UH Regional Hospitals

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6500 (856) 325-6519 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UH Cleveland Medical Center, UH Regional Hospital-Bedford Campus, UH Regional Hospitals

Tomaszewski, Jeffrey J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1710166244 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 261-9515 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper University Trauma Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Fox Chase Cancer Center

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Fox Chase Cancer Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

2401 E Evesham Rd Ste F Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 817-3000 (856) 536-1445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Fox Chase Cancer Center

6015 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (516) 325-6565 (856) 325-6555 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Fox Chase Cancer Center

Whitmore, Kristene E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407905383 1945 Marlton Pike E Ste B Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 247-7420 (856) 247-7421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, M L Hospital Lankenau, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 200 Bowman Dr Ste E325A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-7420 (856) 247-7421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, M L Hospital Lankenau, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Cumberland

#### Allergy and Immunology

Coifman, Robert E, MD<sup>3,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1477552024 1122 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-1700 (856) 825-1700 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM W 10:00AM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Allergy and Asthma of STH Jer Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Litz, Steven A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1336182013 2505 E Chestnut Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 696-9596 (856) 845-1018 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steven A Litz MD Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 2950 College Dr Ste 2B

Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 845-3100 (856) 845-1018 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Steven A Litz MD Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health

#### Cardiology

Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley<sup>8</sup> NPI #1366495632 10 Magnolia Ave Ste F Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-2222 (856) 455-6541 Fax

System

1051 W Sherman Ave Ste 3 Vineland, NJ 08360 (757) 827-2350 (757) 827-2345 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

#### **Chiropractic Medicine**

Dorfman, Steven F, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1922125392 1200 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-9:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.COMPLETECARENJ.OR G Medical Group: Completecare Health Network

Fresh, John P, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1306935796 1014 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 327-0320 (856) 825-4183 Fax Medical Group: Millville Chiropractic Center

Ledden, Tammy L, DC<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1255384715 1081 E Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-2212 (856) 692-2212 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-12:30PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ledden Family

Chiropractic Center

2630 E Chestnut Ave Ste D8 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 692-2220 (856) 692-2212 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 2:30PM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 2:30PM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Ledden Family Chiropractic Center

Patel, Kirishma J, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1801285945 1027 E Chestnut Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (848) 219-2657 (856) 777-5117 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati Staff Language(s): Gujarati* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 1:00PM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Sports and Spine Healthcare

## **Critical Care Medicine**

Bartock, Jason L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316176043 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (855) 284-9337 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Cole, Robert M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235550195 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 641-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dellinger, Richard P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336246453 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (855) 284-9337 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gaspard, Dany E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801235825 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hussain, Shawana, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699018911 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Wis Hospital and Clinics, University Wis Hospital and Clinics

Lotano, Ramya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780766410 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

McMullan, Matthew R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1356705792 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Niziolek, Kyle, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427314095 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Barnes-Jewish St Peters Hospital, Missouri Baptist Medical Center, Christian Hospital NE NW, Parkland Health Center Farmington, Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital, Barnes Jewish St Peters Hospital, Missouri Baptist Hospital Sullivan

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Missouri Baptist Hospital Sullivan, Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital, Barnes Jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-Jewish St Peters Hospital, Christian Hospital NE NW, Missouri Baptist Medical Center, Parkland Health Center Farmington

Pandian, Vikrant K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770804221 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Catskill Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Garnet Health Medical Center Catskills, **Orange Regional Medical** Center, Richmond University Medical Center, Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

## Peterson, Lars-Kristofer N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1023336112 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (855) 284-9337 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Highland Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

Plush, Theodore J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710271895 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 342-2186 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

## Rachoin, Jean-Sebastien K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1174796213 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Thedacare Regional Med Center-Appleton

#### 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thedacare Regional Med Center-Appleton, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Rincon, Fred, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326159443 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### Spevetz, Antoinette, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1770699472 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (855) 284-9337 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

#### New Jersey - Cumberland

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital

Thomas, Tijo, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033577101 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Trzeciak, Stephen W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1124109723 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (855) 284-9337 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Endocrinology

Slone, Helen L, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1285639732 2835 S Delsea Dr Ste D Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 293-0305 (856) 293-8058 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-6:00PM TU 8:30AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-11:30AM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Helen L Slone MD Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Inspira Medical Center Elmer

#### **Family Practice**

George, Bibbin P, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1780971028 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Marotta, Kristen, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

NPI #1881125698 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Pramood, Reena, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F

NPI #1649431263 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus

1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus

## Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Complete Care Health Network<sup>8</sup> NPI #1063715332 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Completecare Health Network

1200 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 451-4700 (856) 825-8167 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU-W 8:00AM-9:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Completecare Health Network

#### Ocean Health Initiatives<sup>8</sup> NPI #1417938044 105 Manheim Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 451-0085 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

484 S Brewster Rd South Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 451-4700 (732) 363-6655 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

## Gastroenterology

Abrams, Jeffrey A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174582076 2950 College Dr Ste 2G Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-1129 (856) 691-1229 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Attalla, Sara, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1669751657 2950 College Dr Ste 2G Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-1129 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

Copare, Jennifer L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1053679977 2950 College Dr Ste 2G Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-1129 (856) 691-1229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

## New Jersey - Cumberland

Prieto, Jorge A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942269931 2950 College Dr Ste 2G Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-1129 (856) 691-1229 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

## **General Practice**

Complete Care Health Network<sup>8</sup> NPI #1063715332 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Completecare Health Network

105 Manheim Ave Ste 9 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-0708 (856) 451-0085 Fax

1200 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 451-4700 (856) 825-8167 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU-W 8:00AM-9:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Completecare Health Network

1255 W Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-3714 (856) 692-3719 Fax

265 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 690-1095 Fax

30 N Pearl St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 459-1409 Fax

484 S Brewster Rd South Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax

530 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 451-4700

70 Cohansey St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 459-1409 Fax

1369 Highway 77 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-1892 (856) 451-1894 Fax

251 W Broad St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 453-1233 (856) 575-0818 Fax

## Pediatric Associates<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1790868503 1318 S Main Rd Ste 1 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-8585 (609) 691-8489 Fax

#### Hematology

Roy, Shailja, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1508898594 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Complete Care Health Network Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Somerset, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Rov. Shailia. MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1508898594 1505 W Sherman Ave Ste 101 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-4932 (856) 691-1686 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHERNONCOLOGY. NET Medical Group: Southern On-Hem Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Somerset, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Salem Medical Center

#### **Infectious Disease Medicine**

Ahrens, John C, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1568443646 1450 E Chestnut Ave Ste A Vineland, NJ 08361 (609) 205-1047 (609) 794-2752 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Salem Medical Center

Atthota, Vakula D, MD, PA<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1821276015 1450 E Chestnut Ave Ste A Vineland, NJ 08361 (609) 205-1047 (609) 794-2752 Fax Provider Language(s): Telugu, Hindi Hours: SU-M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

El-Imad, Badiaa, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1174778583 1450 E Chestnut Ave Ste A Vineland, NJ 08361 (609) 205-1047 (609) 794-2752 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Galetto, David W, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1871574962 1450 E Chestnut Ave Ste 3A Vineland, NJ 08361 (609) 205-1047 (856) 794-2752 Fax Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Salem Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Inspira Medical Center Vineland Nahra, Raquel, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306039359 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Internal Medicine**

Ajemian, Andrew, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255851317 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Anter, Afaf A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1003237769 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices

New Jersey - Cumberland

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Princeton House Behavioral Health, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Princeton House Behavioral Health

Anwar, Fawaz N, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1942793187 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Aplin, Kara S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1124063771 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Yale New Haven Hospital

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Yale New Haven Hospital

Arapurakal, Rajiv A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1437568318 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Borra, Gayatri D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1972676112 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Breibart, Natallia, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1487009114 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Charles, Laurie, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1154678456 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Chimento, Danielle, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528412285 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Cooper Physicians Offices<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1154369510 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7799 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 356-4935 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

Coutinho Mcallister, Susan C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1932120375 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dellinger, Richard P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336246453 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (855) 284-9337 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Faldu, Gopi, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164926697 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## New Jersey - Cumberland

Falescky, Allan J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1427161777 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich

1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich

Fan, Lu, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1548687742 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Princeton House Behavioral Health

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 966-0735 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Princeton House Behavioral Health

Gable, Brian P, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1336244672 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Gandhi, Snehal V, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1760509533 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Grewal, Navjot, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245646231 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hanes, Douglas J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1225138910 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton Hanif, Muhammad S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487792503 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Abrazo Central Campus, Abrazo Maryvale Campus, Bayonne Hospital Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Maryvale Hospital Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Bayonne Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8414 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper **Physicians Offices** Hospital Affiliations: Abrazo Central Campus, Abrazo Maryvale Campus, Bayonne Hospital Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Maryvale Hospital Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center. Bayonne Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

- Haroldson, Kathryn L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831544493 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
- 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Harrington, Shannon H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306290978 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Jabeen, Effat, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1871901082 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Jiao, Charles H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1023404126 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Strong Memorial Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Strong Memorial Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

# New Jersey - Cumberland

Kath, Heaton D, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1295184463 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kath, Heaton D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1295184463 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Le, Han, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1437679800 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Loutfi, Rania H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1265443618 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C Luthra, Prateek, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1609289404 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Manno, Megan, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831553072 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

McMillian, Tyler W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407202492 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Mehta, Saurabh, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942563994 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital

333 Irving Ave
Bridgeton, NJ 08302
(856) 342-3150
(856) 338-9211 Fax
Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM11:59PM
Medical Group: Cooper
Physicians Offices
Hospital Affiliations: Albert
Einstein Medical Center,
Hahnemann University Hospital

Nash, Rachel S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679983951 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Nguy, Steven T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336249523 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Vietnamese, Chinese Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Vietnamese, Chinese Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper **Physicians Offices** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Palli, Vinay M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1558776336 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pandian, Vikrant K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770804221 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Catskill Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Garnet Health Medical Center Catskills, Orange Regional Medical Center, Richmond University Medical Center, Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Park, Brian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942737697 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

**New Jersey - Cumberland** 

Patel, Ritesh B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356575120 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<b>Perez, Christopher D, MD</b> <sup>1,3,8</sup> , <b>M</b> NPI #1184104911
1505 W Sherman Ave
Vineland, NJ 08360
(856) 641-7790
(856) 614-7689 Fax
Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM
Medical Group: Cooper
Physicians Offices
Hospital Affiliations: Cooper
Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pervez, Muhammad, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245578632 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Pillai, Adip, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1841685088 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Poddar, Sameer S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1740591247 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Rana, Nimra H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831392422 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Sevrin, Amanda H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033393129 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

- Shah, Parth, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093212144 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
- 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Smith, Bruce J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952668824 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital Stone, Paul A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932101664 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Sungurov, Maxim V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952397812 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Newton Medical Center, Newton Memorial Hospital, St Clares Hospital. St Clares Hospital/Sussex, Carolinas Medical Center

#### 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Newton Medical Center, Newton Memorial Hospital, St Clares Hospital, St Clares Hospital/Sussex, Carolinas Medical Center

Troyanovich, Esteban F, MD<sup>1,3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1679590020 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital **Specialists** 

Velayadikot, Deepa N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437176880 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M 12:00AM-11:59PM TU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper **Physicians Offices** Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M 12:00AM-11:59PM TU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center Virtua Medical Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1649226515 994 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-0900 (856) 291-6819 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM White, Emma E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1457889529 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Providence Portland Medical Center

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Providence Portland Medical Center

Wilen, Daniel S, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1154702363 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Ye, Xiaodan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1700802212 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 641-7790 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Young, Nicholas, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396270393 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Zheng, Lin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598095747 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Carolinas Hospital System Florence, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Musc Health Florence Medical Center

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Carolinas Hospital System Florence, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Musc Health Florence Medical Center

# Maternal & Fetal Med/ Perinatology

Dolin, Cara D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1922399641 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7960 Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Shore Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Akron General Medical Center

Pineles, Beth L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1578957767 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7960 (856) 641-7645 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, MHHS Hermann Hospital, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health. Princeton House Behavioral Health

# New Jersey - Cumberland

Vettori, David J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609183474 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7960 (856) 641-7645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Hospital of University of PA

# Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Dolin, Cara D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1922399641 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7960 Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Shore Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Akron General Medical Center

Pineles, Beth L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1578957767 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7960 (856) 641-7645 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, MHHS Hermann Hospital, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Princeton House Behavioral Health

Vettori, David J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609183474 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7960 (856) 641-7645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Hospital of University of PA

#### Medical Oncology

Roy, Shailja, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1508898594 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Complete Care Health Network Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Somerset, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Sachdeva, Kush, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750372686 30 N Pearl St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU-W 8:00PM-9:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0810 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Salem Medical Center

Stone, Paul A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932101664 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### Nephrology

Amin, Naeem M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659326833 1138 E Chestnut Ave Ste 8A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 839-4570 (856) 839-4562 Fax Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center

Canals-Navas, Carmen L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1144277518 1206 W Sherman Ave Bldg A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-0673 (856) 692-1460 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Depriori, Elis M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598712861 215 Laurel Heights Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-6002 (856) 455-6106 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F-SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.EXCEL-CARE.COM Medical Group: Excelcare Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Patel, Nitesh, DO<sup>8</sup> NPI #1639360910 1206 W Sherman Ave Ste 3 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-0673 (856) 692-1460 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Yoslov, Michael D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780653956 1206 W Sherman Ave Ste A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-0673 (856) 566-9561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### Neurology

Rincon, Fred, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326159443 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Bispo, Luciano J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144206384 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (800) 967-2289 (855) 462-9736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

Chong, Woojin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1295023521 2950 College Dr Ste 2A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-6313 (856) 641-8679 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Clayton, Elizabeth, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1932537529 105 Manheim Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 451-0085 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-9:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Complete Care Health Network Hospital Affiliations: Bayhealth Hospital-Kent Campus 2466 E Chestnut Ave Ste 2 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 213-9500 (856) 221-4099 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bayhealth Hospital-Kent Campus

484 S Brewster Rd South Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Complete Care Health Network Hospital Affiliations: Bayhealth Hospital-Kent Campus

530 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 451-4700 (856) 825-7959 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Complete Care Health Network Hospital Affiliations: Bayhealth Hospital-Kent Campus

785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 691-7079 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Complete Care Health Network Hospital Affiliations: Bayhealth Hospital-Kent Campus

Crawford-Meadows, Robin A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1881618130 1505 W Sherman Ave Bldg 1 Vineland, NJ 08360 (864) 908-3530 (855) 462-9736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Di Joseph, Benjamin D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1841375565 2950 College Dr Ste 2D Vineland, NJ 08360 (800) 467-7472 (856) 497-5350 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Elisha, Neely, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1508293978 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (800) 967-2289 (855) 462-9736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Farkas, Andrew, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1699982165 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.OBHG.COM Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Monmouth Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, JFK Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, JFK University Medical Center

Fernandez, Rodrigo, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1215463807 484 S Brewster Rd South Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 451-4700 (856) 696-2561 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-9:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland Geria, Michael J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497706089 2950 College Dr Ste 2D Vineland, NJ 08360 (800) 467-7472 (856) 497-5350 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Griffiths, Courtney F, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1639559545 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Holzberg, Adam S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952495798 2950 College Dr Ste 2A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8680 (856) 641-8679 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### **New Jersey - Cumberland**

Inspira Prenatal Center Woodbury<sup>8</sup> NPI #1023655354 2950 College Dr Ste 2D Vineland, NJ 08360 (800) 467-7472

Jackson, Olga E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1396947792 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (864) 908-3530 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Hospital of University of PA, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Krieg, Karen S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1700859113 2466 E Chestnut Ave Ste 2 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 213-9500 (856) 221-4099 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health

Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital

2950 College Dr Ste 2D Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-6313 (856) 497-5350 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital

#### **C1-3 Specialists**

#### New Jersey - Cumberland

OB Hospitalist Services of NJ<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801169966 1505 W Sherman Ave Bldg 1 Vineland, NJ 08360 (800) 967-2289

Regional Womens Health Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 105 Manheim Ave Ste 1 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 205-1500

1051 W Sherman Ave Ste 1 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 205-1500

1318 S Main Rd Ste A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 462-6350 (856) 462-6354 Fax

2950 College Dr Ste 2 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 205-0606 (856) 205-0044 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM

# Rwhg Cherry Hill Obgyn Associates

NPI #1548215536 1122 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 327-2900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

1318 S Main Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 462-6350 (856) 462-6354 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

1501 W Sherman Ave Ste 1B Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 205-1500 (856) 205-1359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM RWHG Luciano J Bispo MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 1318 S Main Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 462-6350 (856) 462-6354 Fax

2950 College Dr Ste 2 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 205-0606 (856) 205-0044 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM

Rwhg Rancocas Obstetrics and Gynecology As<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 1318 S Main Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 462-6350 (856) 462-6354 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Sandhu, Satinderpal K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912260944 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

484 S Brewster Rd South Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 451-4700 (856) 696-2561 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-9:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Vettori, David J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609183474 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7960 (856) 641-7645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Hospital of University of PA

#### **Oncology - Gynecologic**

Krill, Lauren D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1215102942 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (855) 632-2667 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of California Irvine Medical Center

### **Oncology - Hematology**

Alustwani, Omar, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275769978 1505 W Sherman Ave Ste 101 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-9550 (856) 691-1686 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHERNONCOLOGY. NET Medical Group: Southern On-Hem Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700

(856) 575-0818 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Complete Care Health Network Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Elmer Go, Mylene S, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1992964696 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Provider Language(s): Mandarin Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00AM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Negin, Benjamin P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1366477697 1505 W Sherman Ave Ste 101 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-1686 (856) 691-1686 Fax Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Southern On-Hem Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Complete Care Health Network Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

### Pompa, Tiffany A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1649558586 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

Sachdeva, Kush, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1750372686 30 N Pearl St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU-W 8:00PM-9:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0810 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Salem Medical Center

Sandilya, Vijay K, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1801118906 1505 W Sherman Ave Ste 101 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-4932 (856) 691-1686 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southern On-Hem Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

# Ophthalmology

Ali, Omair B, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1336597434 251 S Lincoln Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 691-8188 (856) 691-0421 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital

Associated Retinal Consultants<sup>8</sup> NPI #1164578894 251 S Lincoln Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 691-8188 (856) 691-0421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GROUPPBC.COM

Cuttler, Nirupa C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790097194 251 S Lincoln Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 691-8188 (856) 691-0421 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Tamil* Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Foxman, Brett T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376518738 2466 E Chestnut Ave Ste 3 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 507-0020 (856) 507-0040 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retinal and Ophthalmic Conslt Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Kaplan, Barnard A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558305581 251 S Lincoln Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 500-6001 (856) 205-9610 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Margolis, Thomas I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730153461 2466 E Chestnut Ave Ste 3 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 507-0020 (856) 507-0040 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retinal and Ophthalmic Conslt Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Patel, Ekta, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1568992477 251 S Lincoln Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 691-8188 (856) 691-0421 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Johns

Hopkins Bayview Med Center, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Prieto, Debra M, MD<sup>1,3,8,15</sup>, F NPI #1639175169 251 S Lincoln Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 691-8188 (856) 691-0421 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Medical Group: Associated **Retinal Consultants** Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, St Christophers Hospital For Children

Scimeca, Gregory H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730285651 1205 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (609) 877-2800 (856) 825-6430 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eve Professionals Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Tyson, Sydney L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1639113665 251 S Lincoln Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 500-6001 (856) 205-9610 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated **Retinal Consultants** Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Wills Eye Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

# New Jersey - Cumberland

Wisda, Catherine L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699717975 1318 S Main Rd Ste 2A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-8008 (856) 692-8044 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-4:00PM TH 8:30AM-3:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.WISDAEYECENTER.CO Μ Medical Group: Wisda Eye Center Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

# Otolaryngology (ENT)

Lorenc, Ronald B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275649691 225 Laurel Heights Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 223-9888 (856) 451-7174 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ronald B Lorenc MD Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

#### Pain Management

Pinnacle Mid Atlantic Pain Medicine<sup>8</sup> NPI #1174799340 1133 E Chestnut Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-2211 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

### Pediatric Allergy and Immunology

Coifman, Robert E, MD<sup>15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1477552024 1122 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-1700 (856) 825-1700 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM W 10:00AM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Allergy and Asthma of STH Jer Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

#### Podiatry

Ajdari, Rodmehr, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1467716092 150 S Main Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-2152 (856) 696-3474 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Affiliated Podiatrists/S J Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland Calderone, Michael E, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1376907071 1206 W Sherman Ave Ste 1 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 484-3080 (856) 497-5029 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Wellstar Cobb Hospital

Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770116816 10 E Main St Ste B Millville, NJ 08332 (609) 404-0700 (609) 404-0712 Fax

Ruiz, Jose R, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497798334 1600 High St N Ste 201 Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-4766 (856) 825-4766 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 1:00PM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-5:30PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Recon Foot and Ankle Surg Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Inspira Medical Center Elmer

Tan, Tedman L, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568857365 150 S Main Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-2152 (856) 696-3474 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Affiliated Podiatrists/S J Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

#### **Pulmonary Medicine**

Cunanan, Manuel S, MD<sup>1,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1144474636 1306 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 875-3630 (844) 717-1981 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M 12:00PM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Health Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital Health Center

Dellinger, Richard P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336246453 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (855) 284-9337 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gaspard, Dany E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801235825 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Lotano, Ramya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780766410 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

Plush, Theodore J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710271895 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 342-2186 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

# Rosenberg, Scott B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

**New Jersey - Cumberland** 

NPI #1063461614 2950 College Dr Ste 1A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 853-2025 (856) 845-8024 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

### Radiology

Community Radiology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1720085640 1001 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-0005

#### Radiology - Interventional

Kwon, Dennis H, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1467865261 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 Medical Group: Community Health Care

994 W Sherman Ave Bldg 2 Vineland, NJ 08360 (631) 534-7846 (631) 806-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Pulse Vascular LLC

#### Radiology - Vascular Intervention

Hollander, Scott C, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1609030758 785 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 451-4700 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Complete Care Health Network Hospital Affiliations: Nazareth Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Yale New Haven Hospital

Pulse Vascular Llc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255899704 994 W Sherman Ave Bldg 2 Vineland, NJ 08360 (631) 534-7846 (631) 806-9445 Fax

#### Rheumatology

Arthritis/Rhmtlgy Ascs of South Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255344594 2848 S Delsea Dr Ste 3 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 794-9090 (856) 794-3058 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rahman, Mahboob U, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1770511818 2848 S Delsea Dr Ste 3 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 794-9090 (856) 794-3058 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Persian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Arthritis/Rhmtlgy Ascs of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Soloway, Stephen, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1609997873 2848 S Delsea Dr Ste 3 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 794-3058 (856) 794-3058 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Arthritis/Rhmtlgy Ascs of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

#### **Surgery - General**

Chi, Hsu-Tsai A, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1356760748 1206 W Sherman Ave Bldg 2A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-9933 (856) 696-9939 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland Cooper Surgical Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1326167933 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7799

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 722-1898 Fax

Iqbal, Nauveed, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104851492 10 Magnolia Ave Ste E Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-7791 (856) 445-7791 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Salem Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

1206 W Sherman Ave Bldg 2A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 455-2399 (856) 696-9939 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Salem Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Senatore, Peter J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194719039 1505 W Sherman Ave Ste B Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8635 (856) 641-8636 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, German, Spanish, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Shore Hospital

#### **Surgery - Neurological**

Godil, Saniya S, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1942629464 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 (856) 641-7642 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Ohio State University Hospital, OSU Medical Center

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Ohio State University Hospital, OSU Medical Center

# Surgery - Oral and Maxillofacial

Palma, Michael C, DMD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598986770 1117 Highway 77 Ste D Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-2424 (856) 451-0354 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 7:00AM-3:30PM TU-F 7:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Vineland Oral Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

1318 S Main Rd Ste B Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-8300 (856) 692-9229 Fax Medical Group: Vineland Oral Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Vazir, Shariq A, DDS<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1225367907 228 W Landis Ave Ste 103 Vineland, NJ 08360 (410) 555-1234 (856) 205-1103 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM E-mail: SNJORALSURGERY@GMAIL.C OM Medical Group: Southern NJ Oral Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Surgery - Orthopedic

**New Jersey - Cumberland** 

Bernardini, Joseph P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134128580 994 W Sherman Ave Bldg 1 Vineland, NJ 08360 (609) 267-9400 (609) 267-9457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Reconstructive Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

#### Surgery - Plastic

Watts, David C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699730234 1051 W Sherman Ave Ste 2A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-0200 (856) 691-5984 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 7:30AM-4:00PM F 7:30AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.BEAUTYBYDRWATTS.C OM Medical Group: Plastic and Cosmetic Srgy Ist Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Salem Medical Center

#### Surgery - Vascular

Antinori, Charles H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1831187780 1206 W Sherman Ave Bldg 2A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-9933 (856) 696-9939 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

#### Urology

New Jersey Urology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1588822423 1103 W Sherman Ave Ste 2B Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 213-4035 (856) 213-4036 Fax

### Gloucester

#### Allergy and Immunology

Akl, Elias, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104176106 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 (856) 589-3443 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, **Delaware County Memorial** Hospital, Eastern Maine Medical Center, Hospital of University of PA, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System

Litz, Steven A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1336182013 600 Jessup Rd Ste 102 Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 696-9596 (856) 845-1018 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Steven A Litz MD Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shah, Paresha S, BS<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1134168776 499 Beckett Rd Ste 102 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 227-5700 (856) 227-9800 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M 1:00PM-6:00PM TU 10:00AM-3:00PM W 11:00AM-6:00PM TH 2:00PM-7:00PM Medical Group: Allergy Asthma Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Salem Health

Zacharias, Jamie, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1578827440 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

#### Cardiology

Aji, Janah, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629164918 400 Medical Center Dr Ste B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 374-5820 (856) 342-6608 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Deborah Heart and Lung Center 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd

Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 342-2186 (856) 342-6608 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group

Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C Bagaria, Surendra K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346232105 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 350C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0300 (856) 589-1753 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 539 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 482-8900 (856) 482-8943 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly

Hospital

Bajpai, Enakshi, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1720034218 364 Berlin Cross Keys Rd Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 508-3707 Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

636 Kings Hwy Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 845-6807 (856) 845-5666 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 330 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 507-2783 (856) 221-4077 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley<sup>8</sup> NPI #1366495632 243 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 101 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-2000 (856) 582-2061 Fax

Chaudhry, Nasser A, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1134108442 730 N Broad St Ste 200A Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 251-2340 (856) 251-2344 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua

Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Crasner, Joshua M, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>. M NPI #1902898760 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 440 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0300 (856) 589-1753 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

412 Ewan Rd Ste E2 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 589-0300 (856) 589-1753 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

539 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0300 (856) 589-1753 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

D'Souza, Benjamin A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518167824 1006 Mantua Pike Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 (856) 216-0300 (856) 216-7142 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dunham, Rozy D, MD<sup>8,15,16</sup>, F NPI #1164576872 730 N Broad St Ste 200A Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 251-2340 (856) 251-2344 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Marlton, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# Fuhrman, Mitchell J, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1619969474 730 N Broad St Ste 200A Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 251-2340 (856) 251-2344 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Khandhar, Sameer J, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1558534172 1006 Mantua Pike Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 (856) 216-0300 (856) 216-7142 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cape Regional Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

# Mercogliano, Christopher J, $DO^{3,8}$ , M

NPI #1306292966 730 N Broad St Ste 200A Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 251-2340 (856) 251-2344 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

# New Jersey - Gloucester

Mohapatra, Robert A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1336311661 730 N Broad St Ste 200A Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 251-2340 (856) 251-2344 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Palli, Vasu, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1497013619 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 350C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0300 (856) 589-1753 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Randle, Troy L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710187513 412 Ewan Rd Ste E2 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 589-0300 (856) 589-1753 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Sailam, Vivek V, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1386819589 730 N Broad St Ste 200A Woodbury, NJ 08096 (732) 598-8090 (845) 251-2344 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical

Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Sandler, Matthew J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1255302915 730 N Broad St Ste 200B Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 251-2340 (856) 251-2344 Fax Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Sholevar, Darius P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1093794729

730 N Broad St Ste 200B Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 251-2340 (856) 251-2344 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Smith, Jason A, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1578724324 730 N Broad St Ste 200A Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 251-2340 (856) 251-2344 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Tabaza, Luai, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1922366244 730 N Broad St Ste 200A Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 251-2340 (856) 251-2344 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Wadehra, Ramneet, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1205031614 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 350C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0300 (856) 589-1753 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Waxman, Harvey L, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1073545414 1006 Mantua Pike Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 (856) 216-0300 (856) 216-7142 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center. Presbyterian Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Yegya-Raman, Sivaraman, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1558353326 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 350C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0300 (856) 589-1753 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 539 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 1

Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0300 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Cardiology - Nuclear

Lee, Jeffrey, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942642731 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 202 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 435-8842 (856) 374-3120 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UC Davis Medical Center

435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 582-2500 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UC Davis Medical Center

Rafeq, Zahi, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1205981180 243 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-2000 (856) 582-2061 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Richter, Douglas M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1346321767 400 Medical Center Dr Ste B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 374-5820 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### **Chiropractic Medicine**

Aumenta, Scott A, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1205805926 1035 N Black Horse Pike Ste 4 Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 740-0200 (856) 740-0202 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Aumenta Chiropractic and Wellness Center

Dorfman, Steven F, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1922125392 75 W Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.COMPLETECARENJ.OR G Medical Group: Completecare Health Network

Gaeta, James A, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1497793525 800 Jessup Rd Ste 800A West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 845-7829 (856) 845-7829 Fax Hours: M-TU 10:00AM-8:00PM W 2:00PM-7:30PM TH 10:00AM-7:30PM F 10:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.DRJAMESGAETA.COM Medical Group: Family Health Center

Genova, Charles J, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1417008277 484 Delsea Dr Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-2112 (856) 582-2290 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 4:00PM-8:00PM W-F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Genova Chiropractic Center

Marsteller, Matthew J, DC<sup>8,9,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1710938121 100 Kings Way E Ste D5 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0076 (856) 589-0076 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-6:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.MFAMILYCHIRO.COM Medical Group: Marsteller Health and Wellness

Maycock, Franklin L, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1447722855 117 Washington Ave Unit C Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 262-7234 (856) 629-9226 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M 10:00AM-6:30PM TU 2:00PM-6:30PM W 10:00AM-6:30PM TH 2:00PM-6:30PM F 10:00AM-6:30PM Web Address: WWW.MCA4HEALTH.COM Medical Group: Maycock Chiropractic Associates

Midili, Joseph A, DC<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1114972445 133 Ganttown Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 228-0803 (856) 228-0803 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-7:00PM SA 7:30AM-12:00PM E-mail: Midilichiropractic@Comcast.Net Web Address: MIDILICHIROPRACTIC.COM Medical Group: Midili Joseph A

389 Ganttown Rd Ste C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 228-6366 (856) 228-0803 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-7:00PM SA 7:30AM-12:00PM E-mail: MIDILICHIROPRACTIC@COMC AST.NET Web Address: MIDILICHIROPRACTIC.COM Medical Group: Midili Joseph A

Natale, Adrianna, DC<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1700475670 901 Route 168 Ste 405A Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 302-5135 (856) 302-5077 Fax Web Address: NATALECHIROPRACTIC.COM Medical Group: Natale Chiropractic and Wellness

Pandolfo, Mark P, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1225003536 175 W Cohawkin Rd Clarksboro, NJ 08020 (856) 423-5559 (856) 423-9255 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F-SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Pandolfo Mark P

Silipigni, Jessica E, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1154951036 474 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-1717 Medical Group: Fairview Chiropractic and Wellness

# Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Levi, Steven A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1902859150 243 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 101 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-2000 (856) 582-2061 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Berlin, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

# Yegya-Raman, Sivaraman, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1558353326 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 350C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0300 (856) 589-1753 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### 539 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0300 (856) 428-5748 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro

Hospital, Virtua Willingbord Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# **Critical Care Medicine**

Bartock, Jason L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316176043 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Specialists

# New Jersey - Gloucester

Cole, Robert M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235550195 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dellinger, Richard P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336246453 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Driscoll, Michael J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497946792 100 Kings Way E Ste B6 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-1117 Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 582-2500 Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 72 W Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 429-1800 Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua

Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Warlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Gaspard, Dany E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801235825 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Green, Adam G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1871882258 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hussain, Shawana, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699018911 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 968-8282 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Wis Hospital and Clinics, University Wis Hospital and Clinics

Lotano, Ramya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780766410 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

Mallemat, Haney, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1699953307 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, University of Maryland Medical System McMullan, Matthew R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356705792 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-0100 (856) 886-8332 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Niziolek, Kyle, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427314095 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-0100 (856) 886-8332 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Barnes-Jewish St Peters Hospital, Christian Hospital NE NW, Missouri Baptist Medical Center, Parkland Health Center Farmington, Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital, Missouri Baptist Hospital Sullivan, Barnes Jewish St Peters Hospital

# <sup>3</sup>, **Pandian, Vikrant K, MD**<sup>3,8</sup>, **M** NPI #1770804221 700 Mullica Hill Rd

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Catskill Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Garnet Health Medical Center, Garnet Health Medical Center Catskills, Orange Regional Medical Center, Richmond University Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

**New Jersey - Gloucester** 

Peterson, Lars-Kristofer N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1023336112

NPI #1023336112 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

Plush, Theodore J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710271895 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 330 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 853-2025 (856) 845-8024 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Polisiakiewicz, Lukasz T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295033819 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# Rachoin, Jean-Sebastien K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1174796213 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thedacare Regional Med Center-Appleton, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thedacare Regional Med Center-Appleton Riaz, Syed A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104072727 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Heritage Vallev Beaver, Jameson Memorial Hospital, UPMC Horizon, UPMC Jameson, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, University Wis Hospital and Clinics, University of Wis Hospital and Clinics, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Rincon, Fred, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1326159443 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-0100 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Schiff, Andrew C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801254248 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schriber, Andrew D, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1801871173 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Soh, Howard, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053767475 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Spevetz, Antoinette, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770699472 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital

Trzeciak, Stephen W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124109723 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Dermatology

**New Jersey - Gloucester** 

On Site Dermatology of New Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1811389539 1640 S Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (877) 345-5300 (516) 989-3665 Fax

3152 Glassboro Cross Keys Rd Glassboro, NJ 08028 (877) 345-5300 (516) 989-3665 Fax

#### Endocrinology

Bieler, Bert M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659361079 196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (855) 632-2667 (856) 848-6554 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### Davis, Bryan F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1639425754 100 Kings Way E Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5324 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Fair-Covely, Rosemary, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1245324334 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 247-7220 (856) 247-7768 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Holy **Redeemer Hospital and Medical** Center, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Khan, Maryam I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1780893826 1 Regulus Dr Ste A Turnersville, NJ 08012 (844) 542-2273 (856) 783-8537 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Beaumont Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 1A Regulus Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 256-7514 (856) 256-7518 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Beaumont Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Morgan, Farah H, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1699966614 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Parikh, Sharan, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1154859205 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Vecchio, Jenine N, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1891844569 364 Berlin Cross Keys Rd Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 885-2790 (856) 221-4108 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

#### **Family Practice**

Chen, Timothy, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1215935333 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8200 (856) 341-8215 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 9:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gitler, Steven F, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1669559266 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8200 (856) 341-8215 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Kelada, Andrew, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659909463 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Kitts, Lori M, MD4,8, F NPI #1891781043 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8200 (856) 341-8215 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mary Washington Hospital. Providence Hospital, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Marotta, Kristen, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1881125698 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mayer, Catharine C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164553426 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 342-3113 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

509 N Broad St Ste 104 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 384-1438 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

Moront, Barbara J, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1699798009 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8200 (856) 291-8610 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:30PM M-F 9:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital **Specialists** 

Patel, Jaymica, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1235306952 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 686-5332 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 12:00AM-12:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Turner, Tammy T, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1780188417 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Camcare Health Corporation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1225207780 1315 N Delaware St Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 583-2400 (856) 224-5803 Fax Medical Group: Camcare Health Corporation Ocean Health Initiatives<sup>8</sup> NPI #1417938044 715 Delsea Dr N Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 863-5720 (856) 863-5730 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

#### Gastroenterology

Abrams, Jeffrey A, MD<sup>3,8,15</sup>, M NPI #1174582076 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (856) 848-7023 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Amato, Sarah A, PA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1710260724 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 12:00AM-7:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Blair, Brian, DO<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1841587565 159 S Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 783-2241 (856) 783-2243 Fax Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

165 Princeton Ave West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 783-2241 (856) 783-2243 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

188 Fries Mill Rd Ste N1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 783-2241 (856) 783-2243 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Brandt, Daniel R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700221603 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 490 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton

Celluzzi, Alex, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1770583536 875 Kings Hwy Ste 102 West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 384-8282 (856) 853-7316 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Chaaya, Adib H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124211925 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 342-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Fox Chase Cancer Center, Pikeville Medical Center Chiesa, Drew J, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1689812505 165 Princeton Ave West Deptford, NJ 08096 (844) 542-2273 (856) 384-0218 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste N1 Turnersville, NJ 08012

(844) 542-2273 (856) 783-2243 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

# Coben, Robert M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1891754891 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (856) 848-7023 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### Conn, Mitchell I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922067917 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (856) 848-7023 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DKPGASTRO.COM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Dargan, Andrew R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700223013 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (856) 848-8706 Fax Hours: M-W 7:00AM-5:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:30PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Di Marino, Anthony J, MD<sup>3,8,15</sup>, Μ NPI #1780643775 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-4464 (856) 848-7023 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DKPGASTRO.COM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Dimarino, Michael C, MD<sup>3,8,15</sup>, M NPI #1619936515 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (856) 848-7023 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Inspira

Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Egan, Elizabeth A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1174685416 875 Kings Hwy Ste 102 West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 384-8282 (856) 772-9031 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Gastrointestinal Specialist, Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Elfant, Adam B, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1508930298 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Foster, C Jonathan D, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598052748 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste N1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 783-2241 (856) 783-2243 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Javon Bea Hospital, Rockford Memorial Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Goldstein, Michael B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1669469581 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 490 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

875 Kings Hwy Ste 102 West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 384-8282 (856) 772-9031 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 11:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Johns-Keating, Krysta S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699017848 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 490 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Judge, Thomas A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407945462 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Nyp-Weill Cornell, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center Kimbaris, James N, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1124310370 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 490 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kistler, Charles, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568728871 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (856) 848-8706 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital

509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Kroop, Howard S, MD<sup>3,8,15</sup>, M NPI #1427027614 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (856) 848-7023 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH

Lautenslager, Tara L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1114169174 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Malliah, Aarati B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962613125 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (856) 848-7023 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

McMahon, Donald J, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285824839 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 401B Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 342-3113 (856) 412-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Mushnick, Alan J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942297866 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 490 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 83 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 374-5822 (856) 374-1489 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center 875 Kings Hwy Ste 102 West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 384-8282 (856) 772-9031 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

### Orfanidis, Nicholas T, $MD^{3,8,15}$ , M

NPI #1669638573 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (856) 848-7023 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH

Prieto, Jorge A, MD<sup>3,8,15</sup>, M NPI #1942269931 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (856) 848-7023 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Seltzer, Gregory I, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1194901553 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 490 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Shah, Nihit, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1639539109 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 490 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Shehata, Ahmed A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, Μ

NPI #1497717516 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste D1 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 429-4433 (856) 424-6732 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Hours: TU 12:30PM-6:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 12:30PM-6:00PM Web Address: PROFGASTRO.COM Medical Group: Professional Gastro Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Smith, Colin L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427374941 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (856) 848-7023 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dimarino Kroop Prieto ETC Asc Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital, **Deaconess Henderson Hospital** 

#### Snyder, Charles A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1760724504 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 490 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Walters, Richard, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1982856928 165 Princeton Ave West Deptford, NJ 08096 (844) 542-2273 (856) 384-0218 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ROWAN.EDU Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

188 Fries Mill Rd Ste N1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (844) 542-2273 (856) 783-2243 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ROWAN.EDU Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### **General Practice**

Complete Care Health Network<sup>8</sup> NPI #1063715332 715 Delsea Dr N Ste 3-5 Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 863-5720 (856) 691-7079 Fax

75 W Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-2168 (856) 848-2879 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hong, Young K, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952543548 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Geriatric Medicine**

Premier Women's Health of South Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste C Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-8930 (856) 528-3117 Fax

603 N Broad St Ste 300 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-8948 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

100 Lexington Rd Ste 100 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-8948 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

34 Colson Ln Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

40 Village Green Dr Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 669-6050 (856) 528-3117 Fax

#### Hematology

Abou Hussein, Ahmed K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841502275 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 338-9211 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cambridge Medical Center, Conemaugh Memorial Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, DLP Conemaugh Memorial Medical Center 196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cambridge Medical Center, Conemaugh Memorial Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, DLP Conemaugh Memorial Medical Center

C1-3 Specialists

Ferber, Andres, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841213048 900 Medical Center Dr Ste 205 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 941-8933 (856) 589-3989 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Kazmi, Shayma M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1801919550 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 480 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 404-9719 (856) 424-5634 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Eastern Regional Medical, Eastern Regional Medical Center

#### **Infectious Disease Medicine**

Ahrens, John C, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1568443646 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 845-0100 (856) 223-1098 Fax Hours: W 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

55 N Main St Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 794-8700 Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Atthota, Vakula D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1821276015 55 N Main St Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 794-8700 *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu* Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Flmer, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Atthota, Vakula D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1821276015 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 794-8700 (856) 223-1098 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu* Hours: W 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira

Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

Barnish, Michael J, DO<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1659358679 354 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 542-2273 (856) 566-1904 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System El-Imad, Badiaa, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1174778583 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 845-0100 (856) 223-1098 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French* 

Hours: W 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Galetto, David W, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1871574962 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 794-8700 (856) 223-1098 Fax Hours: W 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cumberland Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

#### Karim, Anjum H, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>

NPI #1639328685 141 Bridgeton Pike Unit B Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 746-0206 (856) 746-0207 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center

Karim, Anjum H, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1639328685 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8200 (856) 341-8215 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center

Nahra, Raquel, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306039359 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Internal Medicine**

Anter, Afaf A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1003237769 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Princeton House Behavioral Health Bajpai, Enakshi, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1720034218 364 Berlin Cross Keys Rd Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 508-3707 Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

636 Kings Hwy Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 845-6807 (856) 845-5666 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 330 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 507-2783 (856) 221-4077 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Banerjee, Sara, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1194928416 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 582-2500 (856) 218-2096 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Carle Foundation Hospital, Alexian Brothers Medical Center. Hoopeston Community Memorial Hospital, Sarah Bush Lincoln Health Center, Ellis Hospital, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Beloit Memorial Hospital

Bieler, Bert M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659361079 196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (855) 632-2667 (856) 848-6554 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Breibart, Natallia, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1487009114 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Cartwright, Travante M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508111568 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

400 Medical Center Dr Ste B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 374-5820 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Charles, Laurie, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1154678456 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Chimento, Danielle, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528412285 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Cooper Care Alliance<sup>8</sup> NPI #1356484687 100 Kings Way E Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5324 Fax

151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 401B Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax

17 W Red Bank Ave Ste 201 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 536-1515 (856) 412-5310 Fax

302 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 536-1515 (856) 342-2687 Fax

338 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0600 (856) 412-5346 Fax

405 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 210 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-2072 (856) 218-2071 Fax

901 Route 168 Ste 210 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 227-1221 (856) 232-9399 Fax

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

Cooper Physicians Offices<sup>8</sup> NPI #1154369510 Bunker Hill Plaza 1 Plz Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4080 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4080 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 848-7577 (856) 848-6554 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax

Dar, Sofia A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1124587993 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-3150 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dave, Jaanki R, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1558824789 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Dawson, Martin S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1609815836 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 845-6807 (856) 845-3760 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

364 Berlin Cross Keys Rd Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 508-3707 Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 636 Kings Hwy Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 845-9666 (856) 845-5666 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 330 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-3707 (856) 221-4077 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Dellinger, Richard P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1336246453 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dibruno, Donna, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1851371983 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 400 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 374-0091 (856) 374-0091 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, JFK University Medical Center

Faldu, Gopi, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164926697 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Fleury, Olena, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1164985032 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Gandhi, Snehal V, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1760509533 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Ghayad, Zeina R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649461930 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 100 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 566-3190 (856) 783-2193 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (508) 836-3663 (856) 218-5664 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Gue, Jean B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1831434257 364 Berlin Cross Keys Rd Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 508-3707 Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer

698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 330 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-3707 (856) 221-4077 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer

Hanif, Muhammad S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487792503 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Abrazo Central Campus, Abrazo Maryvale Campus, Bayonne Hospital Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Maryvale Hospital Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Bayonne Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

Haroldson, Kathryn L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831544493 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Harrington, Shannon H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306290978 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

#### Hiren B Parikh Md<sup>8</sup> NPI #1114400322 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 582-2500 Web Address:

WWW.PRMSLLC.COM Jabeen, Effat, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1871901082 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Jefferson University Physicians of NJ<sup>8</sup> NPI #1083039200 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste M3 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 740-0222 (856) 740-0999 Fax

#### Jefferson University Physicians of Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1083039200 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 301

Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 374-1881 (856) 302-1961 Fax

435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (215) 503-2455 (856) 218-2096 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM 243 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 101 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-2000 (856) 582-2061 Fax

17 W Red Bank Ave Ste 306 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 686-5333 (856) 686-5087 Fax Hours: M-F 6:00AM-2:30PM

1A Regulus Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 256-7514 (856) 256-7518 Fax

445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B16 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7591 (856) 256-7595 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

900 Medical Center Dr Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 557-7900 (856) 589-3989 Fax

Jiao, Charles H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1023404126 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital Kimbaris, James N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124310370 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 490 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 237-8045 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Krol, Roman, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477500569 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 247-7525 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System,

West Jersey Health System, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Loutfi, Rania H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1265443618 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Luthra, Prateek, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1609289404 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Malek, Ashraf H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427194075 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 796-9340 (856) 796-0390 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Malone, Michael R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194916908 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Manno, Megan, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831553072 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Matrale, Michael P, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1205249174 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 218-2096 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

McMillian, Tyler W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407202492 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

Padder, Faroog A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1700833449 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 595-9141 (856) 221-4100 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Hahnemann University Hospital. Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

364 Berlin Cross Keys Rd Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 508-3707 *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

636 Kings Hwy Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 845-9666 (856) 845-5666 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-12:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 330 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 845-6807 (856) 845-8024 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-12:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Pandian, Vikrant K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770804221 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Catskill Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Garnet Health Medical Center Catskills, **Orange Regional Medical** Center, Richmond University Medical Center, Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Panepinto, Leanna, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1326676230 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Parikh, Sharan, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1154859205 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Park, Brian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942737697 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-0100 (856) 886-8332 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Patel, Vaishali D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255854717 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Perez, Christopher D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1184104911 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pervez, Muhammad, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245578632 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Rafeq, Zahi, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1205981180 243 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-2000 (856) 582-2061 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

## Rancier Ruiz, Ramiro M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1801236906 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 400 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 374-5306 (856) 374-5307 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health

Reddy, Sriharshan, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972948016 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Roszkowski, Jennifer R, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

NPI #1265697528 400 Medical Center Dr Ste F Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 542-2273 (856) 218-2101 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Shoaib, Raqiya, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1649895582 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Smith, Bruce J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952668824 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital Smith, Jeffrey, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376103630 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Spaciano, Lauren M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1184016081 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Specter, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316128291 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 201B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 1:00PM-4:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Spivack, Talya R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1417151549 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste N1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (800) 941-8933 (856) 740-0999 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Tepper, Steven A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790948016 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8200 (856) 341-8215 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-4:45PM M-F 9:00AM-8:45PM SA 9:00AM-4:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Thomas, Sam, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720570716 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 566-3190 (856) 566-1904 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Umrani, Rohan, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1609492545 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Virtua Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (855) 548-7634 (856) 237-8047 Fax Hours: SU 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F 5:00AM-10:00PM SA 7:00AM-6:00PM

570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste C4A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-0300 (856) 270-2786 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-4:00PM TU 7:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 7:00AM-4:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM

608 N Broad St Ste 200 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-2557 (856) 845-2557 Fax

129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 374-4440 (856) 374-4440 Fax

100 Kings Way E Ste D3-B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 247-7220 (856) 247-7768 Fax

620 N Broad St Ste 2 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-2557 (856) 845-2557 Fax

875 Kings Hwy Ste 102 West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 772-1600 (856) 853-7316 Fax

539 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 6 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0300 (856) 589-1753 Fax

730 N Broad St Ste 200D Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 251-2340 (856) 251-2344 Fax

302 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste A1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-4610 (856) 589-1624 Fax

412 Ewan Rd Ste E2 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax

141 Bridgeton Pike Unit B Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 746-0206 (856) 746-0207 Fax

405 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 203 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-0033 (856) 256-5772 Fax

1474 Tanyard Rd Ste D102 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 566-6265 (856) 566-6185 Fax

992 Mantua Pike Ste 104 Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 (856) 845-5645 (856) 845-1666 Fax

614 Lambs Rd Unit C Pitman, NJ 08071 (856) 256-0051 (856) 582-1643 Fax

#### Wang, Harry, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1801320163 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 202 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 435-8842 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Waxman, Harvey L, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1073545414 1006 Mantua Pike Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 (856) 216-0300 (856) 216-7142 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Werzen, Alissa, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1750775839 354 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 542-2273 (856) 582-0381 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

White, Emma E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1457889529 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (609) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Providence Portland Medical Center

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Providence Portland Medical Center

Wolfe, Richard T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275190571 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Wu, Cuishan, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1598173486 354 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 557-6745 (856) 269-4258 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Zacharias, Jamie, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1578827440 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

#### Maternal & Fetal Med/ Perinatology

Cardonick, Elyce H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831289529 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Chen, Janine J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649335621 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8300 (856) 247-3276 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dinh, Tuan A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588674386 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlantic General Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Shore Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Ehrenberg, Hugh M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356359020 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8300 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Felder, Laura A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1750768792

239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8300 (856) 341-8320 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Fischer, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1386739480 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center, Salem Medical Center

Khandelwal, Meena, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841377942 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Temple University Hospital

O'Neill, Anna M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1710197421 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Perry, Robin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225126378 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

Pineles, Beth L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1578957767 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 240 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-3625 (856) 221-4213 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, MHHS Hermann Hospital, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Princeton House Behavioral Health

### Seibel-Seamon, Jolene S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1063546067 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8100 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shah, Shailen S, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1982692836 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8100 (856) 247-3276 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:30PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersev Health System. Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Srinivasan, Aarthi, MD3,8, F NPI #1679886402 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8300 (856) 341-8320 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University

Wood Johnson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Vettori, David J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609183474 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 240 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-3625 (856) 221-4213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Hospital of University of PA

#### Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Cardonick, Elyce H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831289529 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Chen, Janine J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649335621 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8300 (856) 247-3276 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Dinh, Tuan A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588674386 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlantic General Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Shore Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Specialists

703

Ehrenberg, Hugh M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356359020 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8300 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Felder, Laura A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1750768792 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8300 (856) 341-8320 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Fischer, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1386739480 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center, Salem Medical Center

Khandelwal, Meena, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841377942 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Roxborough Memorial Hospital, Prime Healthcare Services-Roxborough, Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Abington Health-Lansdale Hospital, Temple University Hospital

O'Neill, Anna M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1710197421 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Perry, Robin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225126378 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Pineles, Beth L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1578957767 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 240 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-3625 (856) 221-4213 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, MHHS Hermann Hospital, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Princeton House Behavioral Health

Seibel-Seamon, Jolene S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063546067 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8100 (856) 246-3526 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Shah, Shailen S, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1982692836 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8100 (856) 247-3276 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:30PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Srinivasan, Aarthi, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679886402 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245

Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8300 (856) 341-8320 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Vettori, David J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609183474 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 240 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-3625 (856) 221-4213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Hospital of University of PA

#### **Medical Oncology**

Abu-Khalaf, Maysa M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194713495 900 Medical Center Dr Ste 200 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 557-7900 (856) 589-3989 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Yale New Haven Hospital

Callahan, Kevin J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134125156 196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Flomenberg, Neal, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609895838 900 Medical Center Dr Ste 200 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 557-7900 (856) 218-2101 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Gor, Priya P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1710915269 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 480 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 404-9719 (856) 629-2214 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Lopez, Ana M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1427156017 900 Medical Center Dr Ste 200 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 557-7900 (856) 218-5639 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Banner University Med Center Tucson Campus, University Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Mehta, Pallav K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720126170 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Sachdeva, Kush, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750372686 75 W Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Shpilsky, Jason E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730560061 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 480 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 404-9719 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center

#### Nephrology

Banerjee, Trina D, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1003042490 5 Myers Dr Unit Ste 105 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 431-6300 (856) 431-6310 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Fernandes Banerjee Shenoy Kidney Center Hospital Affiliations: Chester County Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Banker, Gopika, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649460189 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 566-6852 (856) 302-5932 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Butani, Savita M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup> NPI #1821086117 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Butani, Savita M, MD3,8,15,16,17, F NPI #1821086117 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 201B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-TU 1:00PM-4:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Canals-Navas, Carmen L, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1144277518 300 Medical Center Dr Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-4991 (856) 218-1499 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-12:00PM TU 8:30AM-12:30PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Chen, Shwu-Miin Y, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841282902 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8922 (856) 428-9614 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 201B Sewell, NJ 08080

(856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Chvala, Robert P, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1609814094 412 Ewan Rd Ste C Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 434-4787 (856) 434-4786 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lyons and Chvala Nephrology Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Chester County Hospital, Temple University Hospital

730 N Broad St Ste 101 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (610) 696-4956 (856) 384-4788 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lyons and Chvala Nephrology Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Graduate Hospital, Hahnemann University Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Chester County Hospital, Temple University Hospital

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

Dey, Chaitali C, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup> NPI #1841238334 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax *Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi* 

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Dey, Chaitali C, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1841238334 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 201B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Fleyshman, Robert, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194130898 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 355 М Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Galan, Yesenia S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1518401231 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of

Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 370 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 1:00PM-4:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Hashmi, Mohammad A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, NPI #1528467917 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 201B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Kline, Jason A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912115296 196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 757-7844 (856) 757-7778 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Michel, Brian E, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1730171893 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 201B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 1:00PM-4:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Ra, Daniel J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386881928 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 201B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Raza, Abbas, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1710391958 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Raza, Abbas, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710391958 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 201B

Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 1:00PM-4:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

Rosenthal, Brett S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982687570 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 201B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Schwika, John T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699786798 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8922 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 201B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-**Medical Speclsts** Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey

Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Specter, Richard L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316128291 129 Johnson Rd Ste 4A Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical SpecIsts Hospital Affiliations: Boston Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 239 Hurffville Crosskevs Rd # 201B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax

(856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 1:00PM-4:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Haddon Renal-Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Quincy Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Thiruvarudsothy, Srikanth, MD<sup>8,17</sup> NPI #1629310727 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 201B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-8992 (856) 428-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital

Varallo, Gerardo, DO3,8,15,16,17, M NPI #1821044496 300 Medical Center Dr Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-4991 (856) 218-1499 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 1:00PM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 1:00PM-4:00PM Medical Group: Nephrology and Hypertension Ascs/NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

#### Neurology

Abou Elenein, Rania G, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1114156866 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B16 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 352-6660 (856) 269-4258 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic,* Egyptian Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Deaconess Hospital, St Elizabeth Medical Center, Steward St Elizabeths Medical Center

Allumbaugh, Curtis B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215295118 100 Lexington Rd Ste A Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 994-0005 (856) 221-4096 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Ephrata Community Hospital, Gettysburg Hospital, Good Samaritan Hospital Med Center, York Hospital

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Center Springf, Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Ephrata Community Hospital, Gettysburg Hospital, Good Samaritan Hospital Med Center, York Hospital

Bokkala-Pinninti, Shaila, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1487816344 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Carran, Melissa A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

NPI #1346266939 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Gallagher, Michael, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063849040 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 642-2133 (856) 642-2134 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Glass, Jon, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427025626 900 Medical Center Dr Ste 200 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 557-7900 (856) 589-3989 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, Methodist Hospital TJUH. Temple University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Fox Chase Cancer Center, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp

Hubbard, Sean T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598779670 17 W Red Bank Ave Ste 204 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-1133 (856) 845-5405 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Morton Plant Hospital

Irby, Dahlia J, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1649228248 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 102 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (508) 836-3663 (856) 269-4258 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Mercy Suburban Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

# Jefferson Medical Practice Group<sup>4</sup>

NPI #1952726796 159 S Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (844) 542-2273 (856) 384-0218 Fax

165 Princeton Ave West Deptford, NJ 08096 (844) 542-2273 (856) 875-9556 Fax 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (508) 836-3663 (856) 218-5664 Fax

540 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-4900 (456) 488-6769 Fax

565 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-0600 (856) 256-1188 Fax

601 N Main St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (844) 542-2273 (856) 881-6982 Fax

900 Medical Center Dr Ste 205 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 553-4356 (856) 553-4390 Fax

Mabanta, Ricardo Y, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730130840 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 480A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 988-3444 (856) 779-7563 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey

Health System

McGarry, Andrew J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902818610 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 546-8527 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Strong Memorial Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

Nagele, Eric, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326420266 196 Grove Ave Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08086 (855) 632-2667 (855) 632-2667 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1475 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Noff, Tom T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346582277 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Park, Hannah L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1376922682 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 480A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 988-3444 (856) 988-0553 Fax Hours: M-F 7:45AM-4:15PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Rincon, Fred, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326159443 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-0100 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Shachar, Or, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1497709612 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B16 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 352-6660 (856) 269-4258 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Mercy Suburban Hospital, Reading Hospital, Norristown State Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Syrow, Larisa, MD**<sup>3,8</sup>, **F** NPI #1639364037

196 Grove Ave West Deptford, NJ 08086 (718) 283-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Tinkelman, Brad J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730133158 901 Route 168 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 227-7566 (856) 228-1711 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-6:30PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Community Neurology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health

System, Virtua Marlton

Wilford, Kesha A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962677823 100 Lexington Rd Ste A Woolwich Twp, NJ 08085 (856) 467-7360 (856) 221-4096 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA, Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, St Christophers Hospital For Children

**New Jersey - Gloucester** 

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

Williams, Dena M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780079376 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste C Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 994-0005 (856) 221-4096 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of North Carolina Hospitals

Zaman, Taimur, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1871542886 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 102 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (508) 836-3663 (856) 269-4258 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, Persian, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Palisades Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Cooperman **Barnabas Medical Center** 

#### Zangaladze, Andro, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1255358602 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 102 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (844) 542-2773 (856) 269-4258 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

#### **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Acharya, Rashmi, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1871538405 34 Colson Ln Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Punjabi, Urdu Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital

40 Village Green Dr Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital

603 N Broad St Ste 300 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital

Adriance, Lori N, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1104223452 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Beams, Lynsey M, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1982967121 100 Lexington Rd Ste 100 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

34 Colson Ln Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

40 Village Green Dr Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

603 N Broad St Ste 300 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Boelig, Rupsa C, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1497980601 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Bruckler, Paula A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1619336047 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn, Cooper Obstetrical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Cannon, Donald R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134145329 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 250 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 262-8300 (856) 262-1635 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:30PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

247 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 1-C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 262-8300 (856) 262-1635 Fax Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Chandra, Prasanta C, MD<sup>3,8,9,15</sup>, M

NPI #1821043746 468 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 4 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-2111 (856) 582-9781 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:30AM-3:00PM F 9:30AM-3:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Chandra Prasanta C Hospital Affiliations: Brooklyn Hospital Center, Interfaith Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Kings County Hospital Center, Nassau University Medical Center, Wyckoff Heights Medical Center, The Brookdale Hospital Medical Center, St Barnabas Hospital

Chen, Janine J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649335621 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 245 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8300 (856) 247-3276 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Chen, Kenneth H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902883010 247 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 3C

Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 840-8017 (856) 262-1635 Fax Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Chong, Woojin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1295023521 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste C Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 478-0136 (856) 641-8679 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Mount Sinai Hospital Claydon, Crisanta S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790785012 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 210A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 247-7420 (856) 247-7421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Memorial Hospital of Martinsville and Henry Co, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Vidant Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Ecu Health Medical Center

Clayton, Elizabeth, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1932537529 715 Delsea Dr N Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 451-4700 (856) 863-5730 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Complete Care Health Network Hospital Affiliations: Bayhealth Hospital-Kent Campus

Cooper Obstetrical Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1194745976 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax

Crawford-Meadows, Robin A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1881618130 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 (855) 462-9736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Deluca, Samantha, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1871525188 372 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 4 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 845-4061 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

DeLuca, Samantha, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1871525188 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 220 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 845-4061 (856) 384-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Delvadia, Dipak R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386624773 412 Ewan Rd Ste E1 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Orange Regional Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Di Joseph, Benjamin D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1841375565 600 Jessup Rd Ste 100 Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 845-4061 (856) 384-1770 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Disabatino, Daniel J, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1295120699 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste B1 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 629-1400 (856) 629-6695 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

### Galdi, Luisa, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1669780565 412 Ewan Rd Ste E1 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062

**New Jersey - Gloucester** 

(856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Beebe Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Griffiths, Courtney F, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1639559545 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (855) 632-2667 (856) 735-6455 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Gyn Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Hanson, Anna J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679639496 34 Colson Ln Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-8948 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Nemours Childrens Hospital

40 Village Green Dr Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Nemours Childrens Hospital

603 N Broad St Ste 300 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-8948 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Nemours Childrens Hospital

Hapner, Byron S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548290695 40 Village Green Dr Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 603 N Broad St Ste 300 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Hapner, Byron S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548290695 34 Colson Ln Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Hewlett, Guy S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1437217759 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield lavicoli, Michelle A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306931092 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Inspira Prenatal Center Woodbury<sup>8</sup> NPI #1023655354 509 N Broad St

Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-2046

543 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (800) 467-7472

600 Jessup Rd Ste 100 Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (800) 467-7472

698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 220 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (800) 467-7472

Keswani, Ashok K, MD<sup>3,8,15</sup>, M NPI #1740237551 992 Mantua Pike Ste 104 Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 (856) 845-1666 (856) 845-1666 Fax Provider Language(s): Indonesian, Malay, Sindhi Staff Language(s): Indonesian, Malay, Sindhi Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Ashok K Keswani MD, Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Kulkarni, Ankita S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033666441 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Vermont Medical Center

Lofton, Azieb G, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144229303 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste B Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-0500 (845) 384-1770 Fax Provider Language(s): Tigrinya, Polish Hours: M 12:00PM-7:00PM TU 1:00PM-7:00PM W 12:00PM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Salem Medical Center

600 Jessup Rd Ste 100 Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 845-4061 (856) 223-1098 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish, Tigrinya* Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Salem Medical Center

#### 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 220 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (800) 467-7472 (856) 845-8024 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish, Tigrinya* Hours: M 12:00PM-7:00PM TU 1:00PM-4:00PM W 12:00PM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals

University Med Center, Salem

Medical Center 800 Jessup Rd Ste 809 West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 845-4061 (845) 384-1770 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Tigrinya Hours: M 12:00PM-7:00PM TU 1:00PM-4:00PM W 12:00PM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Salem Medical Center

**Specialists** 

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Maccarone, Joseph L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447272927 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 247-7420 (856) 247-7421 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Marcinkowski, Katrina, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1891358891 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste B1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 629-1400 (856) 629-6695 Fax Medical Group: RWHG Cherry Hill Obgyn Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

McCrosson, Stacy A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1104856251 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste B1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 629-1400 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Ob-Gyn Care/Southern NJ Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Nemours Childrens Hospital 499 Beckett Rd Ste 202 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Nemours Childrens Hospital

McCullen, Kristen M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699981811 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste B1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 629-1400 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

499 Beckett Rd Ste 202 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ob Hospitalist Services of Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801169966 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 Ob-Gyn Care/Southern Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste B1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 629-1400 (856) 629-6695 Fax

247 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 262-8300 (856) 262-1635 Fax

O'Flynn, Leisa D, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1811936289 34 Colson Ln Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

40 Village Green Dr Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

603 N Broad St Ste 300 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

O'Neill, Anna M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1710197421 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Perinatology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Pescatore, Jessica, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1619316213 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-2312 (856) 218-2873 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Rabau, Sabrina A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033520838 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste B1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 629-1400 (856) 629-6695 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## Regional Womens Health Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1548215536 100 Lexington Rd Ste 100 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 241-3331 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

108 Greentree Rd Ste LM Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 374-2445 (856) 232-6288 Fax

188 Fries Mill Rd Ste B1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 629-1400 (856) 629-6695 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM

239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 250

Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 262-8300 (856) 262-1635 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:30PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

247 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 3-C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 262-8300 (856) 262-1635 Fax

34 Colson Ln Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

40 Village Green Dr Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B4 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-8863 (856) 218-4651 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-3:30PM TU 7:00AM-8:00PM W 7:00AM-11:00AM TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-3:00PM

603 N Broad St Ste 300 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

#### Rwhg Cherry Hill Obgyn Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536

NPI #1548215536 100 Lexington Rd Bldg 1 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-8948 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

155 Bridgeton Pike Unit 1 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 218-8863 (856) 223-8948 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

188 Fries Mill Rd Ste N1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 629-1400 (856) 629-6695 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 250 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 262-8300 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

247 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 3C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 840-8017 (856) 262-1635 Fax

34 Colson Ln Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-8948 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (800) 355-0913 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B4 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-8863 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

### Rwhg Contemporary Womens Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1548215536 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B4 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-8863 (856) 218-4651 Fax

Rwhg Gardenstate Ob Gyn<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 108 Greentree Rd Ste LM Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 374-2445 (856) 232-6288 Fax 247 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 3C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 840-8017 (856) 262-1635 Fax

Rwhg Luciano J Bispo Md<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 100 Lexington Rd Ste 100 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

34 Colson Ln Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

40 Village Green Dr Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

603 N Broad St Ste 300 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

Rwhg Obstetrics and Gyn Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 262-8300 (856) 262-1635 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:30PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

247 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 262-8300 (856) 262-1635 Fax Sandhu, Satinderpal K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912260944 412 Ewan Rd Ste E1 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUE.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

992 Mantua Pike Ste 104 Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 (856) 845-5645 (856) 845-1666 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUE.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Schaeffer, Kathleen, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1629174172 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4020 (856) 270-4022 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Sisco, Tameka A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1265669402 540 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (610) 626-7070 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Smith-Hams, Brett A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1679067516 412 Ewan Rd Ste E1 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Strochak, Ali R, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1114381928 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste B1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 629-1400 (856) 629-6695 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Tkach-Chubay, Irina, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598866550 4 Plaza Dr Ste 403 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 963-6888 *Provider Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Faculty Ob Gyn Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

Tusheva, Olga A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1124466859 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 220 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 845-4061 (856) 384-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Montefiore Nyack Hospital, Nyack Hospital, White Plains Hospital Center

800 Jessup Rd Ste 809 West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 845-4061 (856) 384-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Montefiore Nyack Hospital, Nyack Hospital, White Plains Hospital Center Tyagi, Sipika, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1245646579 412 Ewan Rd Ste E1 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

992 Mantua Pike Ste 104 Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 (856) 845-5645 (856) 845-1666 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Vega, Vivian, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962434274 34 Colson Ln Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-8948 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

40 Village Green Dr Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

603 N Broad St Ste 300 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-8948 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital Vettori, David J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609183474 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 240 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-3625 (856) 221-4213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Hospital of University of PA

Vinekar, Kavita, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1821415860 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 875-1209 (856) 875-9556 Fax *Provider Language(s): Haitian* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, UPMC East

Watters, Nathan P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1275976250 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste B1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 247-7600 (856) 247-7575 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00AM F 7:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

White, Deborah A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679702682 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 301 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 875-0505 (856) 875-9556 Fax Hours: M 12:00PM-6:30PM TU 8:00AM-5:15PM W 8:00AM-6:15PM TH 12:30PM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Kennedv Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

165 Princeton Ave West Deptford, NJ 08096 (844) 542-2273 (856) 384-0218 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

412 Ewan Rd Ste B Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 256-5800 (856) 256-5770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

485 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 557-7530 (856) 875-9556 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Yurkanin, Melissa, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1376064675 412 Ewan Rd Ste E1 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 325-3760 (856) 325-3761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Oncology - Hematology**

Basu-Mallick, Atrayee, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1770802795 900 Medical Center Dr Ste 200 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 557-7900 (856) 589-3989 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Nazareth Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Guggenheim, Douglas E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790974889 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 480 Sewell, NJ 08080 (215) 762-0810 (856) 424-5634 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

Madamba, Carlos S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811994866 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 480 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 404-9719 (856) 629-2214 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Mehta, Pallav K, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1720126170 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group

Hospital Affiliations: Abington

Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health **Nazha, Aziz, MD**<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1508132382 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B16 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7591 (856) 256 7595 Fax

(856) 256-7595 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Methodist Associates IN Healthcare NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### Regional Cancer Care Associates<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1700292380 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 480 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 404-7919 (201) 662-1267 Fax

608 N Broad St Ste 300 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 686-1002 (856) 424-2945 Fax

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Sachdeva, Kush, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1750372686 75 W Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 451-4700 (856) 575-0818 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M 8:00AM-9:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Community Health Care Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Shpilsky, Jason E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730560061 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 480 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 404-9719 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center Tubb, Erev E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154429892 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 300 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-3575 (856) 845-8024 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Brandywine Hospital, Crozer Chester Med Taylor Divi, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Salem Medical Center, St Francis Hospital

Zrada, Stephen E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407852676 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 480 Sewell, NJ 08080 (215) 762-0810 (856) 629-2214 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

#### Ophthalmology

Ali, Omair B, MD<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1336597434 5 MYERS DR STE 101 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (586) 832-4802 (856) 500-6001 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Wills Eye Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Associated Retinal Consultants<sup>8</sup> NPI #1164578894 5 MYERS DR STE 101 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 691-8188 (856) 500-6001 Fax

Cox, Mary J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1144263500 389 Ganttown Rd Ste G Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-4545 (856) 589-6210 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.EYE-PHYSICIANS.COM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Wills Eye Hospital

Cuttler, Nirupa C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790097194 5 MYERS DR STE 101 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 832-4802 (856) 500-6001 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Tamil Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated **Retinal Consultants** Hospital Affiliations: Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Dugan, John D, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1699717553 389 Ganttown Rd Ste G Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-4545 (856) 589-6210 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 12:00PM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.EYE-PHYSICIANS.COM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital

Farnath-Alber, Denise A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1134225907 389 Ganttown Rd Ste G Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-4545 (856) 589-6210 Fax Hours: TH 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Friedberg, Andrea H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1922004456 412 Ewan Rd Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 845-7968 (856) 845-8544 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish* Medical Group: Friedberg Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

661 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-7968 (856) 845-8544 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-3:30PM TU 10:30AM-6:30PM W-TH 9:00AM-3:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.FRIEDBERGEYE.COM Medical Group: Friedberg Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Friedberg, Howard L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164427696 412 Ewan Rd Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 845-7968 (856) 845-8544 Fax Medical Group: Friedberg Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Wills Eye Hospital

661 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-7968 (856) 845-8544 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Friedberg Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Wills Eye Hospital

Gordon, Susan M, MD<sup>3,8,15</sup>, F NPI #1003034034 389 Ganttown Rd Ste G Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-4545 (856) 589-6210 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.WILLSEYE.ORG Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Wills Eye Hospital

Kaplan, Barnard A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558305581 5 MYERS DR STE 101 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 832-4802 (856) 500-6001 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Kulkarni, Kaushal M, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1710147830 900 Route 168 Ste E5 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 910-9983 *Provider Language(s): Sign Language, Spanish* Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Hospital, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary, Sharp Memorial Hospital, Umhc Bascom Palmer Eye Institute, Umhc Uhealth Tower

Linares, Hugo M, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1013143726 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B5 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-1389 (856) 256-1310 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Philadelphia Retina Associates Hospital Affiliations: Nazareth Hospital, Albert Einstein Medical Center, M L Hospital Lankenau

Lingappan, Ahila, MD<sup>3,8,15,17</sup> NPI #1336390624 389 Ganttown Rd Ste G Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-4545 (856) 589-6210 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Moses, Eli B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750515623 900 Route 168 Ste E5 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 910-9983 Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Parkland Health, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, UT Southwestern University Hospital, UT Southwestern University Hospital-Zale Liphsy

Patel, Chirag V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1205940392 389 Ganttown Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-4545 (856) 589-6210 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.EYE-PHYSICIANS.COM Medical Group: Eye Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Banner University Med Center South Campus, Banner University Med Center Tucson Campus, Carle Foundation Hospital, University Medical Center, Capital Health System

#### Patel, Ekta, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1568992477 5 MYERS DR STE 101 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 832-4802 (856) 500-6001 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Patel, Shyam A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326428533 900 Route 168 Ste E5 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 910-9983 *Provider Language(s): Gujarati* Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Med Center Petrie Di, Mercy Medical Center, Mount Sinai Beth Israel

Perl, Theodore, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598710378 900 Route 168 Ste E5 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 910-9983 Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

#### Philadelphia Retina Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1104873223 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B5 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-1389 (856) 256-1310 Fax

Phillips, Hadley H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629036306 900 Route 168 Ste E5 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 910-9983 *Provider Language(s): Italian, Korean, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, University Med Center of

Princeton at Plainsbo

Prieto, Debra M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1639175169 5 MYERS DR STE 101 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 691-8188 (856) 500-6001 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Medical Group: Associated **Retinal Consultants** Hospital Affiliations: South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, St Christophers Hospital For Children

### Weinstock, Brett M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356753883

**New Jersey - Gloucester** 

412 Ewan Rd Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 845-7968 (856) 845-8544 Fax Medical Group: Friedberg Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Wills Eye Hospital

661 N Broad St Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 845-7968 (856) 845-8544 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FRIEDBERGEYE.COM Medical Group: Friedberg Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Wills Eye Hospital Affiliations: Wills Eye Hospital Mennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Williams, Alice L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1619235843 412 Ewan Rd Ste A Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 845-7968 (856) 845-8544 Fax Medical Group: Friedberg Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

661 N Broad St Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 845-7968 (856) 845-8544 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Friedberg Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Wisotsky, Burton J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972594083 900 Route 168 Ste E5 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 910-9983 *Provider Language(s): French, Italian, Spanish* Medical Group: Omni Eye Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary

Yaros, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154327708 53 S Main St Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-0227 (856) 939-9650 Fax Hours: W 1:30PM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Advanced Eye Care and Laser Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine

Mingroni, Julius A, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1669485751 100 Kings Way E Ste D2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 542-2273 (856) 218-4808 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Graduate Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH, St Agnes Long Term Intensive Care, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### Otolaryngology (ENT)

Becker, Daniel G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316975220 199 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 478-3111 (856) 853-9334 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BECKERENTCENTER.C OM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Princeton House Behavioral Health, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 (856) 589-3443 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BECKERENTCENTER.C OM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Kennedy

Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Princeton House Behavioral Health, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Bromberg, David, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1376586412 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Dailey, Shannon, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1194493759 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### David Bromberg MD<sup>8</sup>

292 Hurffville Grenloch Rd Ste 100 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-9200 (856) 589-1437 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM

Fonseca Filho, Gileno O, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1013371657 199 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 478-3111 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 (856) 589-3443 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

Gregory, Naomi D, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780902775 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 238-1900 (856) 589-3443 Fax Web Address: WWW.BECKERENT.COM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Hospital of University of PA Houston, Patrick, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376637124 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Kam, Joanna, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1922492818 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Piedmont Augusta Hospital, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health

Kim, Luke, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396158069 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 (856) 589-3443 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

Kolia, Nadeem R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144647587 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UPMC East, UPMC Mercy, UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, UPMC St Margaret Hospital

Koshkareva, Yekaterina A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1225293723 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Lozada, Kirkland N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245659911 199 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 478-3111 (856) 853-9334 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System

570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 (856) 589-3443 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center

#### Luryi, Alexander L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1295113496 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Patel, Vir K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750812632 199 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 478-3111 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

### Rosenstein, Kenneth M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1376792606 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 (856) 589-3443 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BECKERENTCENTER.C OM

Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Princeton House Behavioral Health, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center Solomon, Donald H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275797755 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Temple University Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Sterling, Richard E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184712895 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 (856) 589-3443 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Trident Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center. Presbyterian Medical Center, Regional Med Center Orange Calhoun. Musc Health-Orangeburg Part of Musc ME

Swendseid, Brian P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386038412 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Ohio State University Hospital

#### Pain Management

Mehta, Anokhi D, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1972981470 239 Hurffville Rd Ste 470B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 355-7130 (856) 355-7131 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Pediatric Allergy and Immunology

Lania-Howarth, Maria, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1861574295 1 Plaza Dr Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Pediatric Endocrinology

Bialo, Shara R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1700028396 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4051 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

#### **Pediatric Neurology**

Goodman, Michael H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093807877 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4051 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

McSween, Tresa D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528053154 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8301 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospital of Brooklyn

#### Pediatric Surgery

Dunn, Stephen P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356317366 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital. Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

4 Plaza Dr Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Nemours Childrens Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital. Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Katz, Douglas A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548219504 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, M L Hospital Paoli, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv, Christiana Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient, St Lukes Health Network

Moront, Matthew L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508814146 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, St Lukes Health Network, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

4 Plaza Dr Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Cooper Hospital/U M C, St Christophers Hospital For Children, St Lukes Health Network, UMass Memorial Medical Center. Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

#### **Pediatric Urology**

Figueroa, Teodoro E, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1841381134 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: M L Hospital Paoli, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Wolfson Childrens Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Christiana Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient

Urology For Children<sup>8</sup> NPI #1780736686 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 180 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 740-1580 (856) 751-9133 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM

570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste A1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 751-7880 (856) 751-9133 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM

#### **Podiatry**

Abadi, Ali B, DPM<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1972868040 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste C2D1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 482-9000 Provider Language(s): Farsi, Persian, Turkish Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Andrews, Ryan K, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1578929592 100 Kings Way E Ste D6 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-6082 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedv Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

707 N Main St Ste 3 Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 347-7007 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Cancell, Steven B, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003875915 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton

509 N Broad St Ste 104 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 384-1438 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton

Carrozzino, David D. DPM<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1477552362 158 Delaware St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-5515 (856) 853-6890 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian Staff Language(s): Italian Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: David D Carrozzino DPM Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Cherella, Michael J, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1235150020 53 S Main St Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-0327 (856) 223-0327 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek Hours: M 12:00PM-3:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:30PM F 6:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Mullica Hill Podiatry Associates Hospital Affiliations: Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Graduate Hospital, Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, St Agnes Long Term Intensive Care, Wills Eye Hospital

David Treiman, Stacy D, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1568475606 297 Westwood Dr Ste 106 West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 848-6262 (856) 848-6649 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: David and Gilbert DPM Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

**Specialists** 

David, Stanley, DPM<sup>8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1851405013 297 Westwood Dr Ste 106 West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 848-6262 (856) 848-6649 Fax Hours: M 11:30AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: David and Gilbert DPM Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

DiMedio, Mark A, DPM<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1770674616 500 Sicklerville Rd Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 629-0645 (856) 629-1472 Fax Hours: M-TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Dimedio Mark A Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Exley, Stephanie H, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1730115833 649 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-2733 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Harvey S Karpo DPM Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Flatley, Michael, DPM<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1588603518 100 Lexington Rd Ste A Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 467-7360 (856) 467-5959 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

155 Bridgeton Pike Ste B Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 467-7360 (856) 467-5959 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

364 Berlin Cross Keys Rd Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 994-0004 (856) 497-5133 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Fought, Ashley, DPM<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1558772962 100 Lexington Rd Ste A Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 994-0004 (856) 497-5133 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

155 Bridgeton Pike Ste B Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 686-5065 (856) 497-5132 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Gotchel, Brian K, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1700988284 636 Kings Hwy Ste A West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 848-0500 (856) 848-0943 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-3:30PM TU 8:30AM-4:00PM W-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Gotchel Brian K Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

Griscom, Holly C, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649617978 158 Delaware St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-5515 (856) 853-6890 Fax Hours: M 1:00PM-8:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM F 1:00PM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: David D Carrozzino DPM Hospital Affiliations: Virtua West Jersey-Camden, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Jerrido, Joan M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1043442593 2 Plaza Dr Ste 201 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4030 (756) 270-4044 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Karpo, Harvey S, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972531242 649 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-2733 (856) 845-2733 Fax Hours: SU-M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:30PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 8:00AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Harvey S Karpo DPM Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Lewis, Lori L, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1770562191 426 Mantua Pike Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-7531 (856) 848-7531 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-1:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM

F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Dr Lori L Lewis DPM and Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

Mathews, Rinsa M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790128767 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 355C Sewell, NJ 08080 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7127 Fax *Provider Language(s): Malayalam* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Megara, Joseph A, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1770650947 204 Grove Ave Ste G West Deptford, NJ 08086 (856) 579-8674 (856) 579-8676 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 1:00PM-4:00PM TU-TH 9:30AM-6:00PM F 9:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.ADVANCEDFOOTCAREC ENTERNJ.COM Medical Group: Advanced Foot Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Salem Medical Center

738

Miller, Josh L, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1659795144 100 Kings Way E Ste D6 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 347-4765 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

707 N Main St Ste 3 Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 347-7007 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-4:30PM TU 11:00AM-4:30PM W 12:00PM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.CORNERSTONEFOOTA NDANKLE.COM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### Miller, Julaine S, DPM<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1104240431 100 Kings Way E Ste D6 Sewell, NJ 08080 (756) 582-6082 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 707 N Main St Ste 3 Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 347-7007 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 12:00PM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Millili, David M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053495408 2 Plaza Dr Ste 201 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-0430 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Mirarchi, Joseph A, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1285676130 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste F1 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 488-5290 (856) 728-5497 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Regional Foot and Ankle Specialists Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, JFK University Medical Center

New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons<sup>8</sup> NPI #1518230663 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd

Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-6082 (856) 582-6083 Fax

**Oware, Frank, DPM**<sup>3,8</sup>, **M** NPI #1487901633

100 Kings Way E Ste D6 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-6082 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Pelosi, John, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1124025820 507 N Main St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 881-0734 (856) 881-0734 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Premier Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Reale, Martin F, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427154988 6 N West Blvd # 1 Newfield, NJ 08344 (856) 697-9090 (215) 548-7770 Fax Hours: TU-F 2:00PM-6:30PM Medical Group: Reale Martin F Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, South Jersev Hospital-Bridgeton, JFK University Medical Center

Sacchetta, Thomas, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457849564 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360B Sewell, NJ 08080 (855) 548-7634 (856) 355-7127 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Shah, Taral, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033406921 100 Kings Way E Ste D6 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 347-4765 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### Shaw, Kyle M, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1710410899 53 S Main St Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-9939 (856) 223-0327 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-12:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Mullica Hill Podiatry Associates Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System Tsombaris, Diana S, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1104955012 119 Berkley Rd Ste A Clarksboro, NJ 08020 (856) 599-0133 (833) 234-1751 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W 1:00PM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-2:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Family Foot and Ankle Care Center LLC Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals, Salem Medical Center

Tursi, Frank J, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>. M NPI #1659321834 3 Myers Dr Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 435-4000 (856) 435-6866 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 8:00AM-11:30AM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Graduate Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Warkala, Robert J, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851339659 100 Kings Way E Ste D6 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 347-4765 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

707 N Main St Ste 3 Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 347-7007 (856) 582-6083 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Watson, John A, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1619321205 507 N Main St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 297-6798 (856) 881-0734 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Premier Foot and Ankle

#### **Pulmonary Medicine**

Adams, Thamar R, NP<sup>8</sup> NPI #1619631710 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Darnell, Melinda, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1356703557 1A Regulus Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (844) 542-2273 (856) 553-4390 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice

Dellinger, Richard P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336246453 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Galli, Jonathan, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1306139159 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Gaspard, Dany E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801235825 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Green, Adam G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1871882258 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hogue, Donna J, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1215939061 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 826-6737 (856) 325-6545 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Wount Holly Hospital

Komansky, Henry J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508049578 100 Kings Way E Ste D1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 352-6572 Hours: M-TH 12:00PM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medcorps Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center

901 Route 168 Ste 108 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 352-6572 Medical Group: Medcorps Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center Krol, Roman, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477500569 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 247-7525 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Lee, Andrew N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417162090 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 247-7525 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Lotano, Ramya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780766410 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

Malik, Neveen A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1730370891 400 Medical Center Dr Ste F Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 542-2273 (856) 218-2101 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CFPULMONARY.COM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Adventhealth Orlando

900 Medical Center Dr Ste 205 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 553-4356 (856) 218-2101 Fax Hours: M-W 7:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: WWW.CFPULMONARY.COM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Adventhealth Orlando

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

Malik, Rohit, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396944039 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mazza, Emilio, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184663239 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, St Francis Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Virtua Mount Holly

Hospital Medcorps Asthma and

Pulmonary Specialists<sup>8</sup> NPI #1376921460 100 Kings Way E Ste D1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 352-6572 (856) 352-6710 Fax

100 Kings Way W Unit D1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 352-6572 (856) 352-6710 Fax 901 Route 168 Ste 108 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 352-6572 (856) 352-6710 Fax

Mongeau, Marc T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053662379 400 Medical Center Dr Ste F Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 542-2773 (856) 218-2101 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Mulhall, Patrick, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982997482 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital Plush, Theodore J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710271895 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 429-1800 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rodis, Angel V, MD<sup>3,8,15,17</sup>, M NPI #1417947094 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax *Provider Language(s): Filipino* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Rosenberg, Scott B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063461614 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 310 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 853-2025 (856) 845-8024 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Saccone, Peter J, DO<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1295066181 100 Kings Way E Ste D1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 352-6572 (856) 352-6710 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medcorps Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Meadowview Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center Scivoletti-Polan, Nicole A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1699098095 17 W Red Bank Ave Ste 104 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 213-2025 (856) 845-8024 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 310 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 213-2025 (856) 845-8024 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital Silvey, Allen L, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1184822850 100 Kings Way E Ste D1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 352-6572 (856) 352-6710 Fax Hours: M 12:00PM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-12:30PM W 8:30AM-12:30PM TH 12:00PM-4:00PM Medical Group: Medcorps Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Shore Medical Center, Meadowview **Regional Med Center** 

Soh, Howard, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053767475 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Sutherland, Jewelle R, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1861482440 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

Sztejman, Eric S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255386355 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 247-7525 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Vagadia, Neha R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649326463 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Weir, Mark P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1265866636 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8390 (856) 341-8179 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

#### **Radiation Oncology**

Dragun, Anthony E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710068036 54 Oak St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 205-7071 (856) 205-0145 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Health Floyd, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Floyd Memorial Hospital, Tanner Medical Center Carrollton, University of Louisville Hospital

Lacouture, Tamara A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740287721 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Hospital of University of PA, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

900 Medical Center Dr Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-3008 (856) 582-3009 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hahnemann University Hospital, Hospital of University of PA, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Lowther, David N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902880818 54 Oak St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-2175 (856) 205-0145 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Dekalb Medical Center, Doctors Medical Center of Modesto, Emanuel Medical Center, Fox Chase Cancer Center, Memorial Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Wellstar Atlanta Medical Center, Northlake Medical Center

698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 110 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 853-2175 (856) 497-5310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Dekalb Medical Center, Doctors Medical Center of Modesto, Emanuel Medical Center, Fox Chase Cancer Center, Memorial Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Wellstar Atlanta Medical Center. Northlake Medical Center

#### Radiology

Btd Rad At Salem<sup>8</sup> NPI #1073568309 499 Beckett Rd Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 467-6966 (856) 241-0894 Fax

### Diagnostic Imaging of South Jersey<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1972532018 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 346-6479 (612) 294-4903 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

#### Midway Radiology<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1376649798 901 Route 168 Ste 301-305 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 227-6600 (609) 567-0855 Fax 
 Stat Imaging at Riverwinds<sup>8</sup>

 NPI #1265588214

 204 Grove Ave Ste F

 West Deptford, NJ 08086

 (856) 251-9100

 (856) 251-9190 Fax

 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM

#### **Sports Medicine**

Mayer, Catharine C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164553426 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 342-3113 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

509 N Broad St Ste 104 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 384-1438 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus

Patel, Mitesh K, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1093987034 243 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Fl 2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 321-9999 (267) 479-1321 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Patel, Mitesh K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093987034 327 Greentree Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 321-9999 (856) 286-4269 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Specialists

745

Requa, Eric R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164788501 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8200 (856) 341-8215 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, York Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, New York University Health Center

Yun, Dug S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1235380288 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Surgery - Colon and Rectal**

Kwiatt, Michael E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437570751 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C McClane, Steven J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770594038 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Norwalk Hospital, Stamford Hospital, Waterbury Hospital

#### Surgery - General

Acholonu, Emeka J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598944076 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 355B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 247-7210 (856) 247-7511 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Sacred Heart Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Brill, Kristin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699706598 412 Ewan Rd Ste B Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 472-7140 (856) 875-9556 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Health Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Cheng, Elaine Y, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1588821425 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 320 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-3708 (856) 221-4103 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ronald Reagan UCLA Medical Center

Cody, William C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356390413 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Cooper Surgical Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1326167933 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-3300 (856) 582-4965 Fax 1652 Cooper St Woodbury, NJ 08096

(856) 227-8611 (856) 227-5716 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:30PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-6:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM

188 Fries Mill Rd Ste M3 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 342-3254 (856) 547-8527 Fax

2 Plaza Dr Ste 203 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-0430 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

4 Plaza Dr Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 342-3254 (856) 968-8222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

509 N Broad St Ste 104 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-0100 (856) 384-1438 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000

#### Costabile, Joseph P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376592675 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady

of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital Dante, Stephen J. MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1669492625 1 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4080 (856) 270-4085 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### De Leon, Miguel L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104875400 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua

Mount Holly Hospital **Derr, Lisa M, DO**<sup>3,8</sup>, **F** NPI #1124218540 543 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-2063 (856) 256-2064 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Integrated Wound Specialists of Elizab Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Willingboro Hospital, Virtua

#### Fakulujo, Adeshola D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>

NPI #1528297678 159 S Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (844) 542-2273 (856) 384-0218 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Fakulujo, Adeshola D, MD <sup>1,3,8</sup> , M NPI #1528297678	lq Ni
1 Regulus Dr Ste A	15
Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 665-2017	M
(856) 488-6769 Fax	(8 (8)
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	Pr
Medical Group: Kennedy Health	Но
Alliance	M
Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland	Ne
Clinic Florida Health System, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals	Ho M
University Med Center	M
Fakulujo, Adeshola D, MD <sup>1,3,8</sup> , M	M
NPI #1528297678	Но
435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd	M
Blackwood, NJ 08012	Ja
(856) 665-2017 (856) 488-6769 Fax	NF 22
Interpreter Language(s):	GI
Interpretive Services	(8
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	(8
Medical Group: Kennedy Health	Но
Alliance	M As
Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System,	H
Kennedy Memorial Hospitals	Но
University Med Center	Ko
Fantazzio, Michele, MD <sup>1,3,8</sup> , F	N
NPI #1326036245	2
2 Plaza Dr Ste 202	Se
Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150	(8 (8)
(856) 270-4012 Fax	Ho
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM	M

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital bal, Nauveed, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M PI #1104851492 55 Bridgeton Pike Ste C ullica Hill, NJ 08062 56) 508-3575 56) 221-4101 Fax ovider Language(s): Urdu ours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM edical Group: Inspira Health etwork Medical Group ospital Affiliations: Inspira edical Center Elmer, Inspira edical Center Vineland, Salem edical Center, South Jersey ospital-Bridgeton, Inspira edical Center Woodbury

Jarrett, Nicole J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194984518 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Koniges, Frank C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417037482 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Kumar, Sanjay, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1295938496 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste N2 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 783-0191 (856) 783-0264 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua Marlton

435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua Marlton

Lopez, Adrian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164861498 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Lynch, David J, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1699776781 698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 320 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-3708 (856) 221-4103 Fax Provider Language(s): German Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

Obiad, Thaer, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063775864 1A Regulus Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 256-7514 (856) 256-7518 Fax *Provider Language(s): Czech, Arabic, Hebrew, Slovak* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Medical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Reddy, Nisha P, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1639619984 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 546-3920 (856) 546-3908 Fax Hours: W 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Reid, Lisa M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1215041470 2 Plaza Dr Ste 201 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4030 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C Sasso, Michael J, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1568469153 338 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-0600 (856) 412-5346 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Care Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

### Senatore, Peter J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194719039 155 Bridgeton Pike Ste C Mullica Hill, NJ 08062

**New Jersey - Gloucester** 

(856) 641-8635 (856) 641-8636 Fax *Provider Language(s): German, French, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Shore Hospital

698 Mullica Hill Rd Ste 310 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 641-8635 (856) 641-8636 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, German, Spanish, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Shore Hospital Specialists

Shaban, Jamaal H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164791927 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 546-3920 (856) 546-3908 Fax Hours: W 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ascension St John Hospital, Beaumont Hospital Grosse Pointe, St Agnes Hospital, St John Hospital and Medical Center, St John Hospital/Medical CT, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, William Beaumont Hospital-Grosse Pte

#### Surgical Group of South Jersey<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1649226515 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax

Timmerman, Daniel S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730340225 499 Beckett Rd Ste 101 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 279-2848 (856) 339-9771 Fax Medical Group: Salem Medical Professionals Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Hendersonville, Margaret R Pardee Memorial Hospital, MH Transylvania Regional Hospital, Transylvania Regional Hospital, Salem Community Hospital

Timmerman, Lori D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780848051 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 370 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 247-7515 (856) 247-7525 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Transylvania Regional Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Salem Medical Center, MH Transylvania Regional Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Yoon-Flannery, Kahyun, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1871889386 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Zheng, Andrew, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184092322 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Albany Medical Center Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Surgery - Hand

Bodin, Nathan D, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1881855955 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 470A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 983-4263 (856) 341-8496 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ragland, Raymond, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962597328 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 470A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 983-4263 (856) 341-8496 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Strauss, Eric D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912093428 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 470A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 983-4263 (856) 341-8496 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System Wagner, Ida J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1689839177 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 470A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 983-4263 (856) 341-8496 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Nazareth Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

#### **Surgery - Neurological**

Barrese, James C, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1386938843 199 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (609) 921-9001 (609) 921-0483 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Princeton Brain and Spine Care Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hamot Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill, Stanford Medical Center, UPMC Hamot Benardete, Ethan A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659366987 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B16 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7591 (856) 256-7595 Fax Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Brooklyn Hospital Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Scott and White Medical Center-Temple, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University Hospital of Brooklyn,

Garrido, Eddy, MD<sup>3</sup>, M

Center-Temple

Baylor Scott and White Medical

NPI #1194712430 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B16 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7591 (856) 256-7595 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Lancaster General Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center Specialists

#### New Jersey - Gloucester

Godil, Saniya S, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1942629464 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-0100 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Ohio State University Hospital, OSU Medical Center

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Ohio State University Hospital, OSU Medical Center

Gooch, Michael R, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1548587884 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7591 (856) 256-7595 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Albert Einstein Medical Center

Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558657924 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F. M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center Hoelscher, Christian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1063855153 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B16 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7591 (856) 256-7595 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Methodist Associates IN Healthcare NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital Joseffer, Seth S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851445910 199 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (609) 921-9001 (856) 853-9334 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Princeton Brain and Spine Care Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Hunterdon Medical Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Peacehealth St Joseph Medical Center, St Francis Community Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Multicare Good Samaritan Hospital, Capital Health System

Nair, Anil K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1053570374 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B16 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7591 (856) 256-7595 Fax Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Banner Desert Medical Center, Banner University Medical Center Phoenix Campus, Kennedv Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Overlook Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Ozturk, Ali K, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922275072 1006 Mantua Pike Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 (215) 762-0810 (215) 829-6645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health

## Princeton Brain and Spine Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1457393258 199 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (609) 921-9001

#### Rosenwasser, Robert H,

MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1275553455 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B16 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7591 (856) 256-7595 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### Schmidt, Richard, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1013350511 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B16 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7591 (856) 256-7595 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Methodist Associates IN Healthcare NJ Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Shah, Nirav, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477505329 199 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (609) 921-9001 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Princeton Brain and Spine Care Hospital Affiliations: Hunterdon Medical Center, St Mary Medical Center, Capital Health System

Zarzour, Hekmat K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609001130 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste B16 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7591 (856) 256-7595 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: SSM Health Saint Louis University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

**New Jersev - Gloucester** 

Surgery - Oral and Maxillofacial

Deitrick, Paul D, DMD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1851527600 2 Plaza Dr Ste 203 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4100 (856) 270-4012 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Temple University Hospital, St Christophers Hospital For Children

Jungels, Bradford S, DMD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629138136 2 Plaza Dr Ste 203 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4100 (856) 270-4012 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center

Smith, Brian M, DDS, DMD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1811985948 2 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4100 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Temple University Hospital, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health

#### Surgery - Orthopedic

Bernardini, Joseph P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134128580 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 440 Sewell, NJ 08080 (609) 267-9400 (609) 267-9457 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Reconstructive Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Brown, Matthew, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619311263 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Scripps Green Hospital, St Lukes Health Network, St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv

Clements, David H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1114995826 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Fedorka, Catherine J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962723478 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Freeland, Erik C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912147745 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital

Goins, Karnesha D, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1760845945 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kleiner, Matthew T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154580751 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 342-3113 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Levy, Michael S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104814821 100 Lexington Rd Ste A Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 975-6270 (856) 975-6273 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus. Lower Bucks Hospital, Salem Medical Center, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Levy, Michael S, DO, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104814821 499 Beckett Rd Ste 102 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 339-6032 (856) 935-6273 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-12:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-12:00PM TH 8:00AM-3:30PM Web Address: WWW.SALEMMEDICALGROUP. COM Medical Group: Salem Medical Professionals Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Salem Medical Center, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus

Murray, Jeffrey F, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1922230812 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste C4 Sewell, NJ 08080 (609) 267-9400 (609) 267-9457 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.RECONSTRUCTIVEORT HO.COM Medical Group: Reconstructive Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill 614 Lambs Rd Ste C4 Pitman, NJ 08071 (609) 267-9400 (856) 256-1903 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Reconstructive Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Inspira

Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

# Noreski, Michelle A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174843528 221 Victoria St

Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Temple University Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Paiste, Mark R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447567979 414 Tatum St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-3880 (856) 848-4895 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:30PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Orthopaedic Center Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Delaware County Memorial Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Nazareth Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Specialists** 

#### **C1-3 Specialists**

#### **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Ponnappan, Ravi K, MD <sup>1,3,8</sup> , M NPI #1558329201 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Tamil</i> ,
Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM- 11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Shore Medical Center
Ponzio, Robert J, DO <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1508816661 449 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 1
Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-7979 (856) 582-4259 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Ponzio Orthopedic Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Ragland, Raymond, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962597328 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 470A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 983-4263 (856) 341-8496 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Regional Orthopedic<sup>8</sup> NPI #1073567095 163 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 875-1000 (856) 875-9660 Fax

163 Hurffville Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 663-7080 (856) 875-9661 Fax

454 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 875-7080

Simon, Andrew D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215384656 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Strauss, Eric D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912093428 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 470A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 983-4263 (856) 341-8496 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Surgery - Plastic**

Fahey, Ann L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1386737997 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Jarrett, Nicole J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1194984518 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Matthews, Martha S, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1275615825 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, St Agnes Long Term Intensive Care, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Surgery - Thoracic

Steinberg, Jay M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720294069 100 Kings Way E Ste D2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 716-6598 (856) 218-4808 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Kennedv Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

400 Medical Center Dr Ste C Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 542-2273 (856) 553-4390 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: St Mary Medical Center, Lower Bucks Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

900 Medical Center Dr Ste 205 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 557-5400 (856) 557-5399 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Lower Bucks Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

### New Jersey - Gloucester

#### Surgery - Vascular

Andrew, Constantine T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1992754063 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Bak, Yury, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285834655 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## **New Jersey - Gloucester**

Batista, Philip, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811216419 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Dietzek, Charles L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1639283344 556 Egg Harbor Rd Ste A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 309-9777 (856) 309-9774 Fax Hours: TU 9:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-12:30PM TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 12:30PM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.VEINVASCULAR.COM Medical Group: Dietzek Charles L

Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Field, Charles K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720037039 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Kumar, Sanjay, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295938496 188 Fries Mill Rd Ste N2 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 783-0191 (856) 783-0264 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua Marlton

435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 513-4124 (856) 302-5932 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua Marlton Lombardi, Joseph V, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1184644700 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

McMackin, Katherine, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1568906766 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Meyermann, Karol, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194185751 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 428-7700 (856) 341-8394 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Surgical Group of South Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## **New Jersey - Gloucester**

#### Urology

Bernhard, Peter H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679579197 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Miriam Hospital, Regions Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, UPMC Altoona, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital

Diorio, Gregory J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427369867 2 Plaza Dr Ste 201 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Detroit Receiving Hospital, Huron Valley Sinai Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Harper-Hutzel Hospital Figueroa, Teodoro E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841381134 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Provider Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: **TEFIGUER@NEMOURS.ORG** Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: M L Hospital Paoli, M L Hospital Brvn Mawr, Wolfson Childrens Hospital, Riddle Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Christiana Hospital, Lankenau Hospital/Outpatient

## Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1558657924 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University of Minnesota Medical Center F, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center

Kasabian, Nabet G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588611420 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Putnam Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, Vassar Brothers Hospital

#### New Jersey Urology<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1588822423 17 W Red Bank Ave Ste 303 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-0955 (856) 853-1525 Fax

570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste A1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (877) 388-2778 (856) 218-3040 Fax

# Tomaszewski, Jeffrey J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1710166244 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Fox Chase Cancer Center

#### Ocean

#### Allergy and Immunology

Allergy Partners of Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467878405 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-18 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 695-2555 (732) 695-2552 Fax

#### Bruce Decotiis MD<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1861579559 1673 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-2000 (732) 458-4523 Fax

De Cotiis, Bruce A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750494613 1673 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-2000 (732) 458-4523 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-9:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 7:30AM-9:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Bruce Decotiis MD Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gross, Gary L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336143247 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-18 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 695-2555 (732) 671-0144 Fax Hours: M 10:30AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYPARTNERS.CO M/TEANECK Medical Group: Allergy Partners of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center, **Riverview Medical Center** 

#### Ocean Allergy Partners<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1821753849 1673 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-2000 (732) 458-4523 Fax Pasternak, Philip L, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1093761546 911 E County Line Rd Ste 202 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-4300 (732) 901-4337 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian Hours: M 11:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Pasternak Philip

Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

L

Patel, Chirag C, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1891105474 1673 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-2000 (732) 458-4523 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Bruce Decotiis MD Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Rabinowitz, Robert P, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1619983715 462 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-5403 (732) 505-0862 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Robert P Rabinowitz DO Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Ross, Jacqueline A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F

NPI #1295055150 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-18 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 695-2555 (732) 695-2552 Fax Hours: M 10:30AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.ALLERGYPART NERS.COM/OCEAN/ Medical Group: Allergy Partners of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center, **Riverview Medical Center** 

Shah, Tarun J, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1053385484 355 Atlantic City Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 269-9622 (732) 681-6769 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Hours: F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tarun J Shah MD Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Jersev Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center 525 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 102

Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 681-8141 (732) 458-5942 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 1:00PM-6:00PM W 2:00PM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Tarun J Shah MD Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean

Medical Center, Ocean

University Medical Center

NPI #1831648344 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-18 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 695-2555 (732) 695-2552 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-5:00PM M 10:30AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:30AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYPARTNERS.CO M/OCEAN Medical Group: Allergy Partners of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center, Northshore Evanston Hospital, Northshore Glenbrook Hospital, Northshore Highland Park Hospital, Northshore Skokie Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center

### Cardiology

Anghel, Anemona, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1417112517 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 301 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-1048 (732) 240-3464 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Romanian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, St Lukes Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

## New Jersey - Ocean

Trytko, Ulyana, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

401 Lacey Rd Ste D Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-3350 (732) 350-3427 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, St Lukes Hospital **Chang, Richard Y, DO**<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>,

M NPI #1548342488 358 Lakehurst Rd Ste 301 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-1048 (732) 240-3464 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 301 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-1048 (732) 240-3464 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus 401 Lacey Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-3350 (732) 350-7054 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Dipisa, Leonard R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730176611 731 Lacey Rd Ste 5 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (708) 570-2362 (732) 557-2492 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian* Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Hurt, Elizabeth M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1386812113 1322 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4479 (609) 597-8382 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, St Marys Hospital 1363 Route 72 W Ste 5 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4479 (609) 597-8382 Fax Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, St Marys Hospital

Komorowski, Thomas W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1154382224 1530 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-0600 (732) 840-0611 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Heart Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

9 Hospital Dr Ste A21 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 840-0600 (732) 840-0611 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Heart Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Mehra, Aditya C, MD<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1922274141 495 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-1901 (732) 458-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Cardiology Ascs of Ocean County Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center. Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Ocean University Medical Center

#### Ocean Heart Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1881910164 1198 Route 166 2nd Fl Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 840-0600 (732) 840-0611 Fax

1530 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-0600 (732) 840-0611 Fax

65 Lacey Rd Ste F Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 840-0600 (732) 840-0611 Fax

9 Hospital Dr Ste A21 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 840-0600 (732) 840-0600 Fax

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 840-0600 (732) 557-3504 Fax 990 Cedar Bridge Ave Ste B7 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 840-0600 (732) 840-0611 Fax

Rubenstein, Donald G, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1912966276 731 Lacey Rd Ste 5 Forked River, NJ 08731 (732) 240-7679 (732) 240-0749 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, St Michaels Medical Center. Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

780 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-0599 (732) 240-0749 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, St Michaels Medical Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

#### **New Jersey - Ocean**

Sirna, Sara J, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1720075542 1364 Route 72 W Ste 5 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4479 (609) 597-8382 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Gottlieb Memorial Hospital, Loyola University Medical Center, OU Medical Center, Temple University Childrens Med Center, Temple University Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Sobti, Sanjiv, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245235050 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 301 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-1048 (732) 240-3464 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

401 Lacey Rd Ste D Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 240-1048 (732) 240-3464 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAURAROSE28@HOTMAIL.CO M Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Tenner, Bruce S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841244332 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 301 Toms River, NJ 08755 (708) 570-2362 (732) 240-3464 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center 401 Lacey Rd Ste D Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-3350 (732) 350-3464 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

#### **Chiropractic Medicine**

Altieri, Philip S, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1114976222 1501 Route 37 E Unit H Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 270-4800 (732) 270-4838 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-6:30PM TU 8:30AM-1:00PM W 8:30AM-6:30PM F 8:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: ALTIERICHIROPRACTIC.COM Medical Group: Altieri Philip S

Bott, Christopher J, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1942384540 145 E Bay Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 361-1800 (609) 361-8400 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 8:00AM-6:00PM F-mail: CAUSEWAYCHIRO@VERIZON. NET Web Address: CAUSEWAYCHIROPRACTIC.CO Μ Medical Group: Causeway Chiropractic

Campagnolo, William J, DC<sup>8,9,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1922088350 890 W Bay Ave Ste E Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 698-3031 (609) 698-3031 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-7:30PM TU 2:00PM-6:30PM W 8:00AM-6:30PM TH 2:00PM-6:30PM F 8:00AM-6:30PM E-mail: Barnegatchiro@Yahoo.Com Web Address: WWW.BARNEGATNJFAMILYCH **IROPRACTIC.COM** Medical Group: Barnegat Family Chiropractic Center

94 Beachview Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3040 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Barnegat Family Chiropractic Center Centofanti, Jordon J, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1972962413 1356 Fischer Blvd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 595-7225 (732) 920-2614 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:30PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Centofanti Jordon J

Eckert, Nicole C, DC<sup>8,9,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1316244783 535 Lacey Rd Ste 1 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 488-5558 (609) 488-5756 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU 2:00PM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-1:00PM TH 2:00PM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: WWW.ACHIROTOUCHLLC.NET Medical Group: A Chiropractic Touch

Fitzpatrick, Lisa A, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1538154265 1184 Fischer Blvd Ste 1B Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 288-0500 (732) 288-0550 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: FITZCA1184@AOL.COM Medical Group: Fitzpatrick Chiropractic Center

Frankenfeld, Eric D, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1912923772 2911 Route 88 Ste 5 Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 714-9283 (732) 714-9557 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W 3:00PM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: DRBONEFXR@YAHOO.COM Web Address: WWW.HEALTHWAVECHIROPR ACTIC.NET Medical Group: Healthwave Chiropractic

Guariglia, James P, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1326027210 972 Fischer Blvd Ste 1 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 612-8500 (732) 831-9501 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Bay Chiropractic

Hook, Sharon P, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1235677618 1843 Hooper Ave Ste B Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 678-4240 (732) 997-4802 Fax E-mail: DRHOOK@HOOKCHIROPRAC TICSPINECENTER.COM Web Address: WWW.HOOKCHIROPRACTICS PINECENTER.COM Medical Group: Hook Chiropractic Spine Center Joffe, Michael, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1992862957 75 Lacey Rd Ste 3 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-1188 (732) 350-1120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-12:30PM E-mail: MJOFFEDC@GMAIL.COM Web Address: JOFFECHIRO.COM Medical Group: Joffe Chiropractic

Kirk, Michael J, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1164158671 900 Newark Ave Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 604-6005 Medical Group: Forked River Chiropractic Center

Kuna, Joseph E, DC<sup>8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1972618148 332 S Main St Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 639-3335 (609) 693-3106 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:30PM TU 2:00PM-6:30PM W 8:00AM-6:30PM TH 2:00PM-6:30PM F 4:00PM-6:30PM E-mail: Barakuna@Comcast.Net Web Address: WWW.CHIROPRACTICNJ.COM Medical Group: Lifetime Family Chiropractic

## New Jersey - Ocean

Lo Paro, Benjamin N, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1376657908 501 Route 9 Ste 310 Waretown, NJ 08758 (609) 660-1600 (609) 660-1768 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Lopano Family Chiropractic

Louro, Jack, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1477135689 180 N County Line Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 928-5900 Medical Group: Louro Chiropractic Center

Manforti, Alfonso J, DC<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1992700207 541 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-3333 (732) 818-9152 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-6:30PM TU 8:30AM-12:00PM W-F 8:30AM-6:30PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.MANFORTICHIROPRAC TIC.COM Medical Group: Manforti Jr Alfonso J

McLarnon, Michael, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1205005477 1610 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 363-6655 (732) 363-6656 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

Michel, Floyd N, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568557783 490 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-0070 (732) 341-0270 Fax Web Address: BECKWELLNESSNJ.COM Medical Group: Beck Wellness Center

#### Petris, Phillip, DC<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1144757774 1000 Commons Way Bldg G Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 678-6785 (561) 828-9388 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Petris Chiropractic LLC

Robinson, Raymond A, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1427526300 795 N Main St Stafford Township, NJ 08050 (609) 661-2967 (817) 886-8891 Fax Medical Group: Robinson

Raymond A

#### Siciliano, Theodore B, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1912055500 720 S Main St West Creek, NJ 08092 (609) 597-4481 (609) 597-4481 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Greek Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 10:00AM-7:30PM TU 12:00PM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-7:30PM TH 4:00PM-6:30PM F 10:00AM-7:30PM SA 11:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: DRTEDSICILIANO.COM Medical Group: Siciliano

Vuyovich, Jack L, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1679594428 1868 Hooper Ave Ste 6 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 228-7785 Medical Group: One Time Wellness

Theodore B

Vuyovich, Jack, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1679594428 1749 Hooper Ave Ste 201 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 228-7785 (732) 279-6708 Fax Medical Group: One Time Wellness

Waldron, Charles T, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1770593378 1401 Bay Ave Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 899-5660 (732) 899-5825 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-7:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Shore Spinal Rehabilitation Center

#### Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Akula, Devender N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285613133 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu Hours: M-TH 10:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Berlin, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

# Costeas, Constantinos A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1255331849 780 Route 37 W Ste 310 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-0599 (732) 240-3039 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Hackettstown Medical Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, St Michaels Medical Center

#### Kazemian, Pedram, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1891078358 25 Mule Rd Ste B Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-0080 (732) 557-5016 Fax Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Krathen, Jonathan, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598023996 25 Mule Rd Unit B5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-0080 Hours: F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center

550 Route 530 Ste 20A Whiting, NJ 08759 (609) 726-6606 (848) 258-7922 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center Scheiner, Marc A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245268077 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital

## Dermatology

Kiken, David A, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1801004114 407 Richmond Ave Point Pleasant Beach, NJ 08742 (732) 295-1331 (509) 463-9780 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Dermatology and Skin Surgery Center, Patricia C Mccormack MD Hospital Affiliations: Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

McCormack, Patricia C, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F

NPI #1891887543 407 Richmond Ave Point Pleasant Beach, NJ 08742 (732) 295-1331 (509) 463-9780 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-8:00PM SA 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.PATRICIAMCCORMACK MD.COM Medical Group: Patricia C Mccormack MD Hospital Affiliations: Richmond University Medical Center

Patricia C Mccormack Md<sup>8</sup> NPI #1700184884 407 Richmond Ave Point Pleasant Beach, NJ 08742 (732) 295-1331 (509) 463-9780 Fax

Saif, Shazia, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1720092141 525 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-3003 (848) 251-2189 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: NJ Certified Dermatology Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Bayonne Hospital Center, Trinitas Regional Med Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Rahway, Bayonne Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, JFK University Medical Center

Weiss, Harold, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841214939 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-14 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 876-3376 (732) 876-0276 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Hungarian, Russian, Yiddish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steven M Weissman MD Hospital Affiliations: South Brooklyn Health

277 Route 70 Ste 101104 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 876-3376 (732) 876-0276 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Hungarian, Russian, Yiddish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steven M Weissman MD Hospital Affiliations: South Brooklyn Health

## Weissman, Steven M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, M

NPI #1164408282 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (718) 853-7546 (718) 682-0146 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Steven M Weissman MD

## Endocrinology

Asnani, Sunil, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1669574281 254 Brick Blvd Ste 7 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 686-9144 (732) 276-4277 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-6:30PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Chiniwala, Niyati U, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528219367 1028 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 349-8866 (732) 349-7842 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Marathi, Hindi* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-7 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5530 (732) 987-5511 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Marathi, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center Fomin, Svetlana, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1326219924 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 407-2277 Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Hussain, Sajjad, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1780672188 1364 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 339-2017 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Patel, Nikunjkumar, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174039309 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste B101 Toms River, NJ 08753 (848) 238-0708 (732) 503-4703 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Medical Group: Oceans Prime Diabetes and Endocrinology Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

#### Shagan, Bernard P, MD<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1912925769 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU 10:00AM-4:00PM M 9:00AM-8:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.CHEMEDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

## Shah, Taral J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1659670123 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

## **Family Practice**

Patel, Kalpesh Kumar P, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1922125038 483 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-6001 Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: W 2:00PM-7:00PM Medical Group: Maruti Family and Sleep Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge

## Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Atlanticare Health Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215987771 1683 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-5266 Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services

517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services

## New Jersey - Ocean

Lakewood Resource and Referral Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1558816520 108 Hillside Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Medical Group: Lakewood Resource and Referral Center

1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2114 (732) 364-3559 Fax Medical Group: Lakewood Resource and Referral Center

Ocean Health Initiatives NPI #1386246411 10 Stockton Dr Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 363-6655 (732) 363-6655 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

101 2nd St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-6655 (732) 363-6656 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

1608 Route 88 Ste 207 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 363-6655 (732) 363-6656 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

1610 Route 88 Ste 3 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 363-6655 (732) 363-6655 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

301 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 363-6655 (732) 552-0378 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

333 Haywood Rd Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 489-5770 (609) 489-0171 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

625 Clifton Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-6655 (732) 901-0277 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

686 Route 70 Lakehurst, NJ 08733 (732) 363-6655 (732) 408-1265 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

798 Country Rd 539 Tuckerton, NJ 08087 (732) 363-6656 (732) 363-6656 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives 798 County Rd 539 Bldg Ste 3 Tuckerton, NJ 08087 (609) 879-5696 (732) 363-5565 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: OHINJ.ORG Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

798 County Rd 539 Ste 539 Tuckerton, NJ 08087 (732) 363-6655 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

798 N Green St Bldg 3 Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (732) 363-6655 (609) 489-0171 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

855 Somerset Ave Ste A Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-6655 (732) 363-6655 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Health Initiatives

#### Gastroenterology

Broder, Arkady, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1336307529 500 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 339-7360 (732) 363-1864 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 1:00PM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Wedical Group: Saint Peters Specialty Physicians Hospital Affiliations: St Peters University Hospital

#### Coastal Gastroenterology Ascs8

NPI #1336298629 175 Gunning River Rd Barnegat, NJ 08005 (732) 840-0067

360 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 840-0067 (732) 840-3103 Fax

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-0067

525 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 301 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-0067 (732) 840-3169 Fax

Gidwaney, Neelam G, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1538320551 1301 Route 72 W Ste 300 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-6513 (609) 597-4593 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Koerner, Steven T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558434308 1301 Route 72 W Ste 300 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-6513 (609) 597-4593 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Kurtz, Joel H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1205882578 475 Highway 70 Ste 103 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-1007 (732) 866-0807 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Musicant, Joel M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1174576052 475 Highway 70 Ste 103 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-0807 (732) 866-0807 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Orosz, Evan L, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1487049797 475 Highway 70 Ste 103 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-1007 (732) 866-0807 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group

Reynon, Melissa A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1447572474 1301 Route 72 W Ste 300 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-6513 (609) 597-2055 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Shah, Kamlesh M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811094204 1301 Route 72 W Ste 300 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-6513 (609) 597-4593 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Tamimi, Omar A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932148327 1617 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 349-4422 (732) 349-8126 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TH 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROOFOCEAN.CO Μ Medical Group: Gastroenterologists of Ocean County Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

939 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 971-5949 (609) 971-1923 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-1:00PM W 1:00PM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROOFOCEAN.CO Μ Medical Group: Gastroenterologists of Ocean County Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

#### **General Practice**

Rch Advanced Practice Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1093489726 22 Florian Ct Manchester Township, NJ 08759 (732) 773-8540 (732) 377-5440 Fax

#### Rwjuh At Hamilton Prof Fees<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1720070469 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste A101 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 279-7390 (732) 818-0087 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

#### **Geriatric Medicine**

Gps Physician Group of New Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548776008 1361 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-0600

3000 Hilltop Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (866) 282-7905

#### Gynecology

Lopez, Gerardo J, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1558337543 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-3405 (732) 557-8969 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish, Spanish* Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

9 Hospital Dr Ste C2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-9444 (732) 244-9468 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish,* 

Spanish Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

#### Hematology

Greenberg, David B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053413500 425 Jack Martin Blvd Fl 1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 528-0760 (732) 212-6643 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Lee, Patrick C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356442602 456 Chestnut St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 222-1711 (732) 886-4746 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Montgomery General Hospital

500 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-4833 (732) 886-4746 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Montgomery General Hospital

67 Route 37 W Fl 2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (888) 724-7123 Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Montgomery General Hospital

Lerner, William A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417939810 425 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 528-0760 (732) 212-6443 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center Meghal, Trishala A, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1255691135 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-4833 (732) 886-4746 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Maimonides Medical Center

Meghal, Trishala A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1255691135 456 Chestnut St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 222-1711 (732) 886-7507 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Maimonides Medical Center

67 Route 37 W Ste FL2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (888) 724-7123 (732) 409-2777 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Maimonides Medical Center

## New Jersey - Ocean

Taff, Jessica, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1679866214 226 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 930-2611 (732) 930-2828 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Hackettstown Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Morristown Medical Center, Overlook Medical Center, St Clares Hospital

731 Lacey Rd Ste 1 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Hackettstown Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Morristown Medical Center, Overlook Medical Center, St Clares Hospital

#### **Internal Medicine**

Apogee Medical Group of New Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1104873629 1691 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 (718) 914-2099 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4817 (732) 836-4818 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (602) 324-2249 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

Ayub, Muhammed G, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1710941836 1433 Hooper Ave Ste 110 Toms River, NJ 08753 (708) 342-8790 *Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Newark

## Barnabas Health Medical Group North<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1841557246 731 Lacey Rd Ste 5 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Beth Israel Medical Center

780 Route 37 W Ste 310 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-0599 (732) 240-3039 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (708) 570-2362 (732) 531-6606 Fax 599 Route 37 W Ste 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 608-9737 (732) 608-9744 Fax

1433 Hooper Ave Ste 241 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 557-7119 (732) 557-7109 Fax

475 Highway 70 Ste 101 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-8000 (551) 310-6764 Fax

413 Lakehurst Rd Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0485 (732) 341-4563 Fax

921 E County Line Rd Ste B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-8500 (732) 370-5550 Fax

9 Hospital Dr Ste C2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-9444 (732) 244-7448 Fax

101 Prospect St Ste 214 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-8604 (732) 901-8608 Fax

1163 Route 37 W Ste D2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-6430 (732) 557-6433 Fax

1255 Highway 70 Ste C Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 369-5994 (732) 363-0150 Fax

67 Route 37 W Ste FL2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 228-7466 (551) 310-6766 Fax 1 Highway 70 Ste 2 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 901-0199 Fax

79 Route 37 W Ste 101 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-9444 (732) 244-9468 Fax

456 Chestnut St Unit 302 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 523-5110 (732) 364-3087 Fax

770 Lighthouse Dr Ste 130 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 978-9870 (609) 978-9873 Fax

226 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 930-2611 (732) 930-2828 Fax

442D Commons Way Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-3510 (732) 505-5308 Fax

600 River Ave FI 3 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (732) 886-4705 Fax

1251 Route 37 W Ste 250 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0988 (732) 244-7448 Fax

368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-3405 (732) 557-8969 Fax

633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax

1869 Route 88 Ste 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 785-3335

Bhagat, Amar, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1881126514 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates

210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates

508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4600 (732) 341-4993 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates

#### Bhatt, Ruchi, DO<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1265773865 425 Jack Martin Blvd Fl 1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 528-0760 (732) 836-4488 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center Central Jersey Hospitalist<sup>8</sup> NPI #1588777007 301 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (412) 457-0175 Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM

368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 201 Toms River, NJ 08755 (888) 399-0990 Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM

508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 2A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 281-3100 (732) 281-3311 Fax

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (412) 457-0175 (412) 826-1491 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

Coastal Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1902944416 1314 Hooper Ave Ste 2C Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 286-3600 (732) 286-3927 Fax

1322 Route 72 W Ste 201 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4178 (609) 597-4384 Fax

1659 Route 88 Ste 2B Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-1211 (732) 836-3141 Fax

1868 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-2373

#### New Jersey - Ocean

245 Brick Blvd Ste 8 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 686-9144 (732) 836-3141 Fax

254 Brick Blvd Ste 7 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 686-9144

34 Manchester Ave Ste 201 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-5041 (609) 489-4835 Fax

40 Bey Lea Rd Ste C103 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 504-3779 (732) 504-3133 Fax

44 Nautilus Dr Ste 2A Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4178 (609) 597-4384 Fax

475 Highway 70 Ste 104 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-1007 (732) 886-0807 Fax

525 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 102 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-1177 (732) 458-5942 Fax

525 Route 70 Ste 1C Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 279-6537 (732) 279-6542 Fax

886 Commons Way Bldg H Toms River, NJ 08755 (609) 897-4178 (609) 597-4384 Fax

Hudson Md Group<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1497301998 809 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 905-9944 (732) 363-3601 Fax

9 Hospital Dr Ste A22 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-5719 (732) 349-5685 Fax

1215 Highway 70 Ste 1003 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-9902 (732) 370-9908 Fax

1352 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-5100 (732) 901-9240 Fax

Khaw, Kenneth, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336119601 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Provider Language(s): Burmese Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Umdni University Hospital Newark, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center

## Loman, Jeannette A, DO<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1134327109 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4817 (732) 836-4818 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Apogee Medical Group of New Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

#### Malek, Ashraf H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427194075 1198 Route 166 FI 2A Toms River, NJ 08753 (856) 757-3840 (856) 547-0390 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Meghal, Trishala A, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1255691135 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-4833 (732) 886-4746 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Maimonides Medical Center

Mehra, Aditya C, MD<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1922274141 495 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-1901 (732) 458-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Cardiology Ascs of Ocean County Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Ocean University Medical Center

Ocean County Internal Medical Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1558445403 1352 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-5100 Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1100 Highway 70 Whiting, NJ 08759 (201) 370-5100 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Palecki, Winicjusz, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, Μ NPI #1942240429 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Russian Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4000 (732) 341-4993 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth

Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Parikh, Vipul K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1518982958 601 Route 37 W Ste 104 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-1100 (732) 240-1127 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oceans Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

1770 Tobias Ave Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 240-1100 (732) 240-1127 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish* Medical Group: Oceans Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Robert Wood Johnson Phys Enter<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1245587922 780 Route 37 W Ste 120A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 736-5694

(732) 463-6082 Fax

Saint Peters Healthcare Syst Phys<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548569361 2290 W County Line Rd Ste 101 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 565-5471 (732) 745-2163 Fax

Saint Peters University Hospital <sup>4</sup> NPI #1114924834 500 River Ave Ste 110 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 339-7360 (862) 274-4708 Fax Salmon, Barie J, MD <sup>8</sup> , F NPI #1184090516 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8948 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: NYU Langone Medical Center Salmon, Tracy L, MD <sup>8</sup> , F NPI #1275909608 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8048 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: NYU Langone Medical Center	Seth, Paula S, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , F NPI #1235119637 550 Route 530 Ste 20A Whiting, NJ 08759 (609) 726-6606 (848) 258-7922 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Gujarati</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: St Francis Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Mary Medical Center, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Capital Health Med Center- Hopewell Campus, Presbyterian Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center	525 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 102 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-1177 (732) 458-5942 Fax 204 Jack Martin Blvd Ste C3 Brick, NJ 08724 (908) 458-7777 (732) 458-1018 Fax 620 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-3956 (609) 693-7191 Fax 10 Kettle Creek Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-7070 (732) 255-9364 Fax 886 Commons Way Bldg H Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 473-0356
	Shore Health Group <sup>8</sup> NPI #1902944416 1168 Beacon Ave Ste B Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4178 (609) 597-4384 Fax	<ul> <li>(732) 473-0359 Fax</li> <li>3 Plaza Dr Ste B</li> <li>Toms River, NJ 08757</li> <li>(732) 295-0808</li> <li>1640 Route 88 Ste 203</li> <li>Brick, NJ 08724</li> </ul>
	525 Route 70 Ste 1C Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 279-6537 (732) 279-6542 Fax	<ul> <li>(732) 458-7777</li> <li>(732) 840-0355 Fax</li> <li>2911 Route 88 Ste 1</li> <li>Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742</li> <li>(732) 295-2337</li> <li>730 Lacey Rd Ste G8</li> <li>Forked River, NJ 08731</li> <li>(609) 971-2666</li> <li>(609) 242-7734 Fax</li> <li>882H Commons Way</li> <li>Toms River, NJ 08755</li> <li>(732) 818-0808</li> <li>(732) 389-5080 Fax</li> </ul>
	765 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 597-4178 (609) 597-4384 Fax	
	1868 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-2373 (732) 836-3141 Fax 990 Cedarbridge Ave Brick, NJ 08723	

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

(732) 262-1919

495 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 4 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5300 (732) 458-6356 Fax

1314 Hooper Ave Ste 2C Toms River, NJ 08753 (609) 597-4178 (609) 597-4384 Fax

34 Manchester Ave Ste 201 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-5041 (609) 489-4835 Fax

254 Brick Blvd Ste 8 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 686-9144 (732) 276-4277 Fax

552 Commons Way Bldg E Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 286-9700 (732) 286-9722 Fax

681 River Ave Ste 2G Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-5522

40 Bey Lea Rd Ste C103 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 349-4994 (732) 341-1717 Fax

1659 Route 88 Ste 2B Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-1211 (732) 836-3141 Fax

475 Highway 70 Ste 103 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-1007 (732) 866-0807 Fax Tang, Horace, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1073833984 1163 Route 37 W Ste A2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-1500 (732) 961-0013 Fax *Provider Language(s): Cantonese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health

Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Newyork-Presbyterian/Queens

67 Route 37 W Fl 2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 961-0010 (732) 409-2777 Fax *Provider Language(s): Cantonese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical

Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Newyork-Presbyterian/Queens, UMass Memorial Medical Center

## New Jersey - Ocean

1255 Highway 70 Ste 31S Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 961-0010 (732) 961-0013 Fax Provider Language(s): Cantonese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus. UMass Memorial Medical Center, Newyork-Presbyterian/Queens

600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 *Provider Language(s): Cantonese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Newyork-Presbyterian/Queens, UMass Memorial Medical Center

Union County Healthcare Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033271291 1451 Route 88 Ste 12 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-0500 (732) 836-0502 Fax

Virtua Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226515 1173 Beacon Ave Ste A Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3622 (609) 597-8838 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1198 Route 166 Fl B Toms River, NJ 08753 (856) 757-3840 (856) 547-0390 Fax

Vucicevic, Darko, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1134396591 780 Route 37 W Ste 300 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-7679 (732) 240-3039 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Mayo Clinic Hospital, UCLA Medical Center, Ronald Reagan UCLA Medical Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center

#### Maternal & Fetal Med/ Perinatology

Brandt, Justin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184884140 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood **Resource and Referral Center** Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Hackensack University Medical Center, NYU Langone Medical Center

Canterino, Joseph C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1760471122 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 776-4755 (732) 776-4754 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Riverview Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Di Stefano, Valeria M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1457614679 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 776-4755 (732) 776-4754 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Somerset

Faro, Jonathan, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1467728337 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 776-4755 (732) 776-4754 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: HMHMG **Complex Care** Hospital Affiliations: Harper-Hutzel Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge

Fernandez, Carlos O, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1720074362 250 Route 37 W 2 Fl Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 736-0300 (732) 736-9600 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Premiere Perinatal Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Riverview Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gonzalez, David, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1992772594 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 901-0199 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center 300 2nd St Long Beach, NJ 08008 (732) 222-5200 (732) 923-6896 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center Jain, Sheveta, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1588980361 1140 Route 72 W Ste 2 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 776-4755 (732) 776-4754 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Complex Care, HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Billings Clinic Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, St Peters University Hospital

Leizer, Julie M, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1780986646 1 Highway 70 Ste 2 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 901-0199 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Hoboken University Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Malik, Nisha, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1013984616 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0199 (732) 901-0199 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Martins, Maria E, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1255401733 1140 Route 72 W Ste 2 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 776-4755 (732) 776-4754 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Nyp-Weill Cornell. St Peters University Hospital, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Riverview Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Nath, Carl A, MD<sup>1,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1326113564 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 870-0119 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Hackensack University Medical Center, Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Surgicenter

Qualter, Erin M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275744500 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 557-2283 Fax Medical Group: Rutgers Health-RWJ Neonatology

Schuster, Meike, DO<sup>8</sup> NPI #1316175904 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Crozer Chester Med Center Springf

#### Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Brandt, Justin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184884140 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood **Resource and Referral Center** Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Hackensack University Medical Center, NYU Langone Medical Center

Canterino, Joseph C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1760471122 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 776-4755 (732) 776-4754 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Riverview Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Di Stefano, Valeria M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1457614679 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 776-4755 (732) 776-4754 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Somerset

Faro, Jonathan, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1467728337 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 776-4755 (732) 776-4754 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: HMHMG **Complex Care** Hospital Affiliations: Harper-Hutzel Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge

Fernandez, Carlos O. MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1720074362 250 Route 37 W 2 Fl Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 736-0300 (732) 736-9600 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Premiere Perinatal Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Riverview Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Gonzalez, David, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1992772594 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 901-0199 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center 300 2nd St Long Beach, NJ 08008 (732) 222-5200 (732) 923-6896 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center Jain, Sheveta, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1588980361 1140 Route 72 W Ste 2 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 776-4755 (732) 776-4754 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Complex Care, HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Billings Clinic Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, St Peters University Hospital

Leizer, Julie M, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1780986646 1 Highway 70 Ste 2 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 901-0199 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Hoboken University Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Malik, Nisha, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1013984616 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0199 (732) 901-0199 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Martins, Maria E, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1255401733 1140 Route 72 W Ste 2 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 776-4755 (732) 776-4754 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Nyp-Weill Cornell. St Peters University Hospital, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Riverview Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Nath, Carl A, MD<sup>1,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1326113564 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 870-0119 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Hackensack University Medical Center, Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Surgicenter

Qualter, Erin M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275744500 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 557-2283 Fax Medical Group: Rutgers Health-RWJ Neonatology

Schuster, Meike, DO<sup>8</sup> NPI #1316175904 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Crozer Chester Med Center Springf

#### **Medical Oncology**

Easaw, Sarah J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1265424253 1163 Route 37 W Ste D2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 937-8939 (732) 418-8372 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

1255 Highway 70 Ste 31S Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 961-0010 (732) 418-8372 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

67 Route 37 W Fl 2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 961-0010 (732) 961-0013 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

## Nephrology

Albanese, Joseph J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1306850599 2A Plaza Dr Ste A2 Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 818-0700 (732) 818-0730 Fax Medical Group: Jersey Coast Nephrology and Hypertension Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center Albanese, Joseph J, DO, MD<sup>3,8</sup>,

Μ NPI #1306850599 1541 Route 88 Ste A Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-3200 (732) 836-3201 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jersey Coast Nephrology and Hypertension Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Bhagat, Amar, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881126514 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates

210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates

508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4600 (732) 341-4993 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates

Brouder, Daniel J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659313963 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-4962 (732) 458-4962 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center 508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4000 (732) 341-4993 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Staff Language(s): German, Greek, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Bruno, Robert, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1740220730 2A Plaza Dr Ste A2 Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 818-0700 (732) 818-0730 Fax Medical Group: Jersey Coast Nephrology and Hypertension Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Depalma, John, DO<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1407054471 1617 Route 88 Ste 101 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-1903 (732) 458-1906 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SHORERENALCARE.CO Μ Medical Group: Shore Renal Care Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Dounis, Harry J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124286083 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-11 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5900 (732) 987-5994 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

35 Beaverson Blvd Ste 5C Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 451-0063 (732) 451-0071 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Gopisetti, Neethu, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1366977324 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-3373 Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Hours: TU 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4600 (732) 341-4993 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Haider, Nadeem Z, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1508801390 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.OCEANKIDNEYDOCTOR S.COM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.OCEANKIDNEYDOCTOR S.COM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Iglesias, Jose I, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 NPI #1467498402 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 458-8012 Fax (609) 978-9940 Provider Language(s): Urdu, Staff Language(s): Spanish (609) 978-9902 Fax Hours: TU 9:00AM-1:00PM Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: WWW.OCEANKIDNEYDOCTOR Hours: TU 9:00AM-1:00PM WWW.OCEANKIDNEYDOCTOR S.COM Medical Group: Ocean Renal S.COM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Center Southern Campus, Center Southern Campus, Jersey Shore University Med Ocean Medical Center, Southern Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center. Ocean Center, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, University Medical Center, Virtua Southern Ocean Medical Center, Geisinger Community Medical Mount Holly Hospital Geisinger Community Medical Center, Ocean University 508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Center, Ocean University Medical Center Toms River, NJ 08755 Medical Center 508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A (732) 341-4000 210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4993 Fax Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 341-4000 Provider Language(s): Urdu, (732) 458-5854 (732) 341-4993 Fax Hindi (732) 458-8012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: Web Address: Web Address: WWW.OCEANKIDNEYDOCTOR WWW.OCEANKIDNEYDOCTOR WWW.OCEANKIDNEYDOCTOR S.COM S.COM S.COM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Medical Group: Ocean Renal Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Associates Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Hospital Affiliations: Community Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Medical Center, Kimball Medical Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Jersey Shore University Med Center Southern Campus. Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Center, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center. Ocean Medical Center, Ocean Southern Ocean Medical Center, Geisinger Community Medical University Medical Center, Virtua Geisinger Community Medical Center, Ocean University Mount Holly Hospital Center, Ocean University Medical Center Medical Center

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

787

Jain, Keshani, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1376557546 2A Plaza Dr Ste A2 Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 818-0700 (732) 818-0700 Fax Medical Group: Jersey Coast Nephrology and Hypertension Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Jain, Keshani, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1376557546 1541 Route 88 Ste A Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-3200 (732) 818-0730 Fax Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jersey Coast Nephrology and Hypertension Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Kapoor, Rajat, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881867232 1541 Route 88 Ste A Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 818-0700 (732) 836-3201 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jersey Coast Nephrology and Hypertension Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center

Kornhauser, Aaron, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1912261090 780 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (708) 342-8790 (732) 240-3039 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 557-8948 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S

#### Loman, Eric, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952662140

1617 Route 88 Ste 101 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 349-8126 (732) 458-1906 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Renal Care Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center. **Riverview Medical Center**, Bayshore Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Markatos, Angelo, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, Μ NPI #1447279245 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Greek, Italian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center 210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1

Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5067 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Greek, Italian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Greek, Italian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center 508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4000 (732) 341-4993 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Greek, Italian Staff Language(s): Greek, Italian, Spanish, German Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center

Masud, Avais, MD<sup>1,3,4,8,15</sup>, M NPI #1114983541 35 Beaverson Blvd Ste 5C Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 451-0063 (732) 451-0071 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Shore Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Meyer, Ariel, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1083887129 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### New Jersey - Ocean

210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5067 (609) 978-9940 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4000 (732) 341-4993 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Palecki, Winicjusz, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, Μ NPI #1942240429 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Russian Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4000 (732) 341-4993 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Panchani, Mrugesh C, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1013213206 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.OCEANKIDNEYDOCTOR S.COM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center,

Southern Ocean Medical Center,

Ocean University Medical Center

Panchani, Mrugesh C, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M	
NPI #1013213206	
210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1	
Brick, NJ 08724	
(732) 458-5067 (732) 458-5067 Fax	
Provider Language(s): Gujarati,	
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:	
WWW.OCEANKIDNEYDOCTOR	
S.COM	
Medical Group: Ocean Renal	
Associates	
Hospital Affiliations: Jersey	
Shore University Med Center,	
Community Medical Center,	
Kimball Medical Center,	
Monmouth Medical Center	
Southern Campus, Ocean	
Medical Center, Southern Ocean	
Medical Center, Ocean	
University Medical Center	
27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10	
Jackson, NJ 08527	
(732) 458-5854	
(732) 458-8012 Fax	
Provider Language(s): Gujarati,	
Hindi	
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM	
Web Address:	
WWW.OCEANKIDNEYDOCTOR	
S.COM	
Medical Group: Ocean Renal	
Associates	
Hospital Affiliations: Community	
Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball	
Medical Center, Monmouth	
Medical Center, Monnouth Medical Center Southern	
Campus, Ocean Medical Center,	
Southern Ocean Medical Center,	
Ocean University Medical Center	

508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4000 (732) 341-4993 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.OCEANKIDNEYDOCTOR S.COM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center Park, Jin S, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1902842057 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax Provider Language(s): Korean Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus,

Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, St Joseph Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

#### Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, St Joseph Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): Korean Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Ocean University Medical Center. Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, St Joseph Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

#### New Jersey - Ocean

210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1

508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4000 (732) 341-4993 Fax Provider Language(s): Korean Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean University Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, St Joseph Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center Patel, Amy R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1225439748 1541 Route 88 Ste A Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-3200 (732) 836-3201 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jersey Coast Nephrology and Hypertension Hospital Affiliations: Pinnacle Health Hospitals, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals, Community Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center

2A Plaza Dr Ste A2 Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 818-0700 (732) 818-0730 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jersey Coast Nephrology and Hypertension Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Pinnacle Health Hospitals, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals

Schirripa, Joseph, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16,17</sup>.

Μ NPI #1609804384 1301 Route 72 W Ste 206 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9940 (609) 978-9902 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5067 (732) 458-8012 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus. Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Hours: TU 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates

Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center

508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4000 (732) 341-4993 Fax Staff Language(s): German, Greek, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center

Shah, Ankit P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972741957 210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-4962 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus. Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center 508 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-4000 (732) 341-4993 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati Staff Language(s): Spanish, German, Greek, Italian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

# New Jersey - Ocean

Shahateet, Omar M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1922379957 1172 Beacon Ave Ste B Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 350-6780 (609) 350-6995 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French, Urdu* Hours: TU 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Specialty Medconsultants Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Medical University Hospital Authority

Shore Nephrology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003926171 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-11 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5990 (732) 987-5994 Fax

35 Beaverson Blvd Ste 5C Brick, NJ 08723 (844) 411-1873 (732) 451-0071 Fax

Zafar, Mohammad U, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568749265 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-11 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5990 (732) 987-5994 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: St Francis Medical Center, Carle Health Pekin Hospital

794

35 Beaverson Blvd Ste 5C Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 451-0063 (732) 451-0071 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Nephrology Hospital Affiliations: St Francis Medical Center, Carle Health Pekin Hospital

#### Neurology

Alter, Aliza S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1457794257 633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

Avramov, Violeta D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1184662876 1869 Route 88 Ste 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 785-3335 (732) 240-3114 Fax *Provider Language(s): Bulgarian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Presence Resurection Medical Center, Presence Resurrection Medical Center 633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax *Provider Language(s): Bulgarian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Presence Resurection Medical Center, Presence Resurrection Medical Center

99 Route 37 W FI 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8013 (732) 557-8945 Fax *Provider Language(s): Bulgarian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Presence Resurection Medical Center, Presence Resurrection Medical Center

Enescu, Cristian, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1518920925 9 Hospital Dr Ste B4 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-6330 (732) 349-1690 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Romanian, Spanish Hours: M 10:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:30AM-5:00PM W-F 10:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.INTEGRATIVE-NEUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Colts Neck Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Ferencz, Gerald, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275583379 1869 Route 88 Ste 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 785-3335 (732) 785-2599 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

99 Route 37 W FI 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Geller, Eric B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780788992 1869 Route 88 Ste 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 785-3335 (732) 785-2599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

Gottfried, Maureen, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1972652832 525 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Gulevski, Vasko K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528011517 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (732) 515-6165 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Caring Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Centrastate Medical Center. Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Karia, Roopal M, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1467452722 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-20 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5705 (732) 324-4811 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center Klinov, Vladimir, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194764076 53 Nautilus Dr Ste 201 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-8870 (609) 978-8903 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Miskin, Pandurang R, BS<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1154371250 1869 Route 88 Ste 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 785-3335 (732) 785-2599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

99 Route 37 W FI 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8013 (732) 557-8945 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Miskin, Pandurang R, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1154371250 633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

# New Jersey - Ocean

Nadkarni, Mangala A, BS<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1134231863 633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

Rodriguez, Andy, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1972820330 1869 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 785-3335 (732) 785-2599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8013 (732) 557-8945 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

Sekar, Krithiga, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1215370010 633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, NYU Langone Medical Center, Riverside Methodist Hospital

Terranova, Robert J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1871538330 53 Nautilus Dr Ste 201 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-8870 (609) 978-8903 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Zaman, Taimur, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1871542886 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick. NJ 08724 (732) 840-2200 Provider Language(s): Farsi, Persian, Urdu Medical Group: Holmdel Physician Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center. Palisades Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

#### **Nuclear Medicine**

Bones, Brian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326468422 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (541) 840-2498 Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8150 (732) 557-8942 Fax Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center

Lee, Sang O, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1467552257 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 *Provider Language(s): Korean* Medical Group: Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Newark Beth Israel Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 923-2272 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Medical Group: Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Newark Beth Israel Medical Center

#### **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Aland, Kristen L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1871904482 1 Highway 70 Ste 1 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 431-1616 (732) 866-7962 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Riverview Medical Center

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-9 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 431-1616 (732) 866-7962 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Riverview Medical Center

Azu, Wilhelmina D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164639217 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (800) 967-2289 Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-2200 Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Azu, Wilhelmina D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164639217 222 Oak Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 914-1919 (732) 914-0210 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

833 Lacey Rd Ste 5 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 971-2999 (732) 914-0725 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Belkin, Sardana, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1932139631 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (800) 676-8400 *Provider Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: MMC Provider Services Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center

Bispo, Luciano J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144206384 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (800) 967-2289 Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-2200 Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center

Blackburn, Melissa S, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164833059 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-3405 (732) 557-8969 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

475 Highway 70 Ste 101 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-8000 (732) 364-4601 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Bohnert, Katherine A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1235440140 820 County Line Rd E Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2711 (732) 364-7271 Fax Medical Group: Women's Place Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center New Jersey - Ocean

Cahill, Kenneth M, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053336792 34 Manchester Ave Ste 102 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 489-4492 (609) 489-4496 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Glen Cove Hospital, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, NYU Winthrop Hospital, South Nassau Communities Hospital, Winthrop-University Hospital, NYU Langone Hospital-Long Island

368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 303 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0485 (732) 341-4563 Fax Hours: TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Winthrop-University Hospital, Glen Cove Hospital, South Nassau Communities Hospital, Kimball Medical Center, NYU Winthrop Hospital, NYU Langone Hospital-Long Island

413 Lakehurst Rd Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0485 (732) 341-4563 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Glen Cove Hospital, Kimball Medical Center. Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, South Nassau Communities Hospital, Winthrop-University Hospital, NYU Winthrop Hospital, NYU Langone Hospital-Long Island

475 Highway 70 Ste 101 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-8000 (732) 364-4601 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Glen Cove Hospital, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, South Nassau Communities Hospital, Winthrop-University Hospital, NYU Winthrop Hospital, NYU Langone Hospital-Long Island

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 477-8988 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Glen Cove Hospital, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, NYU Langone Hospital-Long Island, NYU Winthrop Hospital, South Nassau Communities Hospital, Winthrop-University Hospital

Capiro, Rodney, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174586333 1100 Route 72 W Ste 305 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9841 (609) 978-9843 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Nyp-Columbia, St Barnabas Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center

730 Lacey Rd Ste G-08 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-2900 (609) 242-5437 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Nyp-Columbia, St Barnabas Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Chudacoff, Richard M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1740275064 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-2200 (855) 462-9736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Beverly Hospital, Houston Methodist Sugar Land Hospital, Moore County Hospital District, Mountainview Hospital, Oakbend Medical Center, Ridgecrest Regional Hospital, Summerlin Hospital Medical Center

Cipriano, Joseph A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346295979 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-8 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 431-1616 (732) 866-7962 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Jersey Shore Hospital, Riverview Medical Center, Staten Island University Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Cipriano, Rebecca J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1396790135 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 431-1616 (732) 866-7962 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-8 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 431-1616 (732) 866-7962 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

#### Culbert, Steven A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619904000 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0485 (732) 557-8969 Fax Hours: TH 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

413 Lakehurst Rd Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0485 (732) 341-4563 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

475 Highway 70 Ste 101 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-8000 (732) 364-4601 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 477-8988 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Ditusa, Diane, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225283278 117 E County Line Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 942-1900 (732) 942-1919 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Brielle Obstetrics and Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4290 (855) 462-9736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Farkas, Andrew, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699982165 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-2200 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.OBHG.COM Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, JFK University Medical Center Filardo, Josephine, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1174602858 117 E County Line Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 942-1900 (732) 942-1919 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:30PM

W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Brielle Obstetrics and Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center Finkelstein, Seth A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790754034 456 Chestnut St Unit 302 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 571-0972 (732) 229-1608 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Holy Name Medical Center, Kingsbrook Jewish Medical Center, Lenox Hill Hospital, St Barnabas Hospital, The Brookdale Hospital Medical Center

Fischetti-Galvin, Jessica, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1700177854 921 E County Line Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 987-5950 (732) 530-2102 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 1:00PM-8:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.LMA-LLC.COM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Frasca, Suzanne, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1124003355

1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 431-1616 (732) 866-7962 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Med Center Petrie Di, Mount Sinai Beth Israel 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-9 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 431-1616 (732) 866-7962 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Med Center Petrie Di, Mount Sinai Beth Israel

Fried, Gay L, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1144218579 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Newton Medical Center, Newton Memorial Hospital

Giovine, Anthony P, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780632281 820 County Line Rd E Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2711 (732) 364-7271 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Women's Place Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center

#### 820 County Line Rd E Ste A Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2711 (732) 364-7271 Fax Medical Group: Women's Place Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center

Gonzalez, David, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1992772594 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 901-0199 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Gopal, Manish, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1205981230 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (877) 987-6469 (732) 578-6568 Fax Hours: TH 9:00AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Urogynecology Associates of Central Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Princeton House Behavioral Health, Centrastate Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital

Gottesman, Brian T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1306874615 1100 Route 72 W Ste 305 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9841 (609) 978-9843 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

730 Lacey Rd Ste G-08 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-2900 (609) 242-5437 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Hazavei, Zara, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1265955710 590 W Kennedy Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-1111 (732) 370-4011 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates

Jackson, Sharon L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1992152987 911 E County Line Rd Ste 201 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 229-6797 (732) 229-6893 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

# New Jersey - Ocean

Jones, Angela R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558357640 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 431-1616 (732) 866-7962 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Mercy St Vincent Medical Center, St Lukes Hospital, The Toledo Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-8 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 431-1616 (732) 866-7962 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-6:30PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Mercy St Vincent Medical Center, St Lukes Hospital, The Toledo Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Kane, Laurie A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1093894297 1100 Route 72 W Ste 306B Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-3911 (609) 978-9843 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Crozer Taylor Springfield, Long Beach Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Lenox Hill Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, North Shore University Hospital Manhasse

Kinney, Sonja R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1275582330 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood Resource and Referral Center Hospital Affiliations: Nebraska Medical Center

Lehnes, Eric G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396787875 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0485 (732) 341-4563 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus 413 Lakehurst Rd Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0485 (732) 341-4563 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

475 Highway 70 Ste 101 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-8000 (732) 364-4601 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

65 Lacey Rd Ste A Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-0404 (732) 350-2001 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 477-8988 (732) 531-6606 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Leizer, Julie M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780986646 1 Highway 70 Ste 2 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 901-0199 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Hoboken University Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Levy, Jenna, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1366464588 921 E County Line Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 987-5950 (732) 530-2102 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.LMA-LLC.COM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center, UMass Memorial Medical Center

Lifeline Medical Associates<sup>8,21</sup> NPI #1821041617 1 Highway 70 Ste 1 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (877) 987-6496 (732) 640-5320 Fax

1163 Beacon Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 971-2999

1163 Route 37 W Ste A2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-2424 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

1382 Lanes Mill Rd Ste 2 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 994-4242 (732) 994-4245 Fax

214 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-3900 (732) 840-9271 Fax 222 Oak Ave Fl 3 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 914-1919 (732) 914-0725 Fax

368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-3405

434 Route 72 W Ste 2 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 489-4492 (609) 489-4496 Fax

442 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 971-2999

500 River Ave Ste 200 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 994-4242 (732) 994-4245 Fax

525 Highway 70 Bldg B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 905-6466

590 W Kennedy Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-1111 (732) 370-4011 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM

602 Route 72 E Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9870 (609) 978-9873 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

833 Lacey Rd Ste 5 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 971-2999 (609) 971-9712 Fax

# New Jersey - Ocean

911 E County Line Rd Ste 201 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 229-6797 (732) 229-6899 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

921 E County Line Rd Ste B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 987-5950 (732) 530-2102 Fax

Liu, Todd Y, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396733812 1100 Route 72 W Ste 305 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9841 (609) 978-9843 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-2200 Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

730 Lacey Rd Ste G08 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-2900 (609) 242-5437 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Lobraico, Dominick A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1649214404 911 E County Line Rd Ste 201 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 229-6797 (732) 229-6893 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.WLBOBGYN.COM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Mason-Cederberg, Lauren, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1457768178 1691 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-3843 (732) 240-7834 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

34 Manchester Ave Ste 102 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 489-4492 (609) 489-4496 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-3405 (732) 557-8969 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center 770 Lighthouse Dr Ste 130 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 978-9870 (609) 978-9873 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Maxwell, Aliona, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841503893 222 Oak Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 914-1919 (732) 914-0210 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

833 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-3301 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

McDermott, James P, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255389185 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-3405 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center 770 Lighthouse Dr Ste 130 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 978-9870 (609) 978-9873 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 477-8988 (732) 557-3504 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Moghe, Vaishali C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1871538520 820 County Line Rd E Ste A Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2711 (732) 364-7271 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Marathi Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Women's Place Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Saint Joseph London, UK Healthcare Hospitals, Monmouth Medical Center

Molina, Arthur M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1396788618 413 Lakehurst Rd Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (632) 349-0485 (731) 341-4563 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

475 Highway 70 Ste 101 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-8000 (732) 364-4601 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0485 (732) 341-4563 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus Morgan, Benjamin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538448873 525 Route 70 Ste 2B Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-4422 (732) 477-4479 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Morgan, Steven A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1609882554 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste B103 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 364-9696 (732) 367-0758 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish Medical Group: Family PLNG Center Ocean County Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersev Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

# 525 Pouto 70 Sto 2P

New Jersey - Ocean

525 Route 70 Ste 2B Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-4422 (732) 477-4479 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center

Nath, Carl A, MD<sup>1,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1326113564 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 870-0119 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Hackensack University Medical Center, Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University Surgicenter

Nbimc Department of Ob Gyn<sup>8</sup> NPI #1982662649 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (973) 926-7300 Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

Neal, Ronald R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801862024 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-3405 (732) 557-8969 Fax Provider Language(s): French, German, Polish, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center 9 Hospital Dr Ste C2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-9444 (732) 244-9468 Fax Provider Language(s): French, German, Polish, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2500 (732) 557-2492 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, German, Polish, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Medical Center

Noumi, Rami, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1043620172 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (864) 908-3530 (855) 462-9736 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: St John's Episcopal Hospital, St Johns Episcopal Hospital, St Johns Episcopal Hospital, St Johns Episcopal Hospital, St Johns

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (864) 908-3530 (855) 462-9736 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: St John's Episcopal Hospital, St Johns Episcopal Hospital, St Johns Epscpl Hospital/South Shore, University Hospital of Brooklyn

Ob Hospitalist Services of Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801169966 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (800) 967-2289 (877) 704-0499 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

OB Hospitalist Services of NJ<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801169966 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-2200

O'Donnell, Robert H, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801836895 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-2200 (855) 462-9736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, JFK Medical Center, Hackensackumc-Mountainside, Mountainside Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Pacana, Susan M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1497700389 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 431-1616 (732) 866-7962 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-9 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 431-1616 (732) 866-7962 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Passarella, Susan K, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1720114416 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (864) 908-3530 (877) 704-0499 Fax Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-2200 (855) 462-9736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist

Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Patel, Vanita H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1053502229 1695 Route 88 Ste A Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 202-7456 (732) 202-7459 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M 10:00AM-5:00PM TU 1:00PM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-5:00PM TH 3:00PM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Obgyn Associates Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center. Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

# Peacher-Holderied, Annacecilia, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>

NPI #1891053195 1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 901-0199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

# New Jersey - Ocean

Pesso, Robert S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730155953 79 Route 37 W Ste 101 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-9444 (732) 244-9468 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): French, German, Polish, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Pieri, Danielle, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1982866554 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 677-7211 (609) 677-7210 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Page Hospital

Pompliano, Jennifer D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1942240098 911 E County Line Rd Ste 201 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-9299 (732) 229-6893 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Repole, Adam N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619902046 413 Lakehurst Rd Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0485 (732) 341-4563 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

475 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-8000 (732) 364-4601 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

475 Highway 70 Ste 101 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-8000 (732) 364-4601 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 477-8988 (732) 531-6606 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Rezai, Amadi, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487602116 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-3405 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

770 Lighthouse Dr Ste 130 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 978-9870 (609) 978-9873 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 477-8988 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Roman, Jacqueline D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1376785881 590 W Kennedy Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-1111 (732) 370-4011 Fax *Staff Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

#### Rwhg Cherry Hill Obgyn Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536

730 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-5049 (609) 693-5148 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

85 Nautilus Dr Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-8260 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

RWHG Richard G Tucker<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 85 Nautilus Dr Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-8260 (609) 597-6906 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM

# Saez-Lacy, Deborah A,

MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1245319888 117 E County Line Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 528-6999 (732) 942-1919 Fax Hours: M 10:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.BRIELLEOBGYN.COM Medical Group: Brielle Obstetrics and Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

# Skorenko, Kenneth R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1790727279 911 E County Line Rd Ste 201 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 229-0797 (732) 229-6893 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

#### Smith, Karen, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1952563918 911 E County Line Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 280-8200 (732) 229-6893 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Sunkavalli, Anupama, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1669676375 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-3405 (732) 557-8969 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Sunkavalli, Anupama, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1669676375 770 Lighthouse Dr Ste 130 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 978-9870 (609) 978-9873 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

# New Jersey - Ocean

Sutherland, John R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134159742 222 Oak Ave FI 3 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 914-1919 (732) 914-0725 Fax Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center

833 Lacey Rd Ste 5 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 971-2999 (609) 971-9712 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lifeline Medical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center

Vernon, Lisa S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1447223128 85 Nautilus Dr Ste A Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 807-1414 (609) 382-0707 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Lisa Vernon MD Facog Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center, Community Medical Center

#### Women's Place<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1710906821 820 County Line Rd E Ste A Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2711 (732) 364-7271 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Wright, Abigail E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1851782379 820 County Line Rd E Ste A Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2711 (732) 364-7271 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Women's Place Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

#### **Oncology - Gynecologic**

Elsahwi, Karim S, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508909995 730 Lacey Rd Ste G-08 Forked River, NJ 08731 (732) 897-7944 (732) 922-8264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Lahey Clinic Hospital, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, **Riverview Medical Center.** Southern Ocean Medical Center. Yale New Haven Hospital

Elsahwi, Karim S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1508909995 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-19 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 897-7944 (732) 922-8264 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Lahey Clinic Hospital, Ocean Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Yale New Haven Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center

Hackett, Thomas E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619069424 67 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (888) 724-7123 (732) 409-2777 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center

Liu, Todd Y, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1396733812 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-2200 Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Salman, Blerina, MD<sup>8,17</sup> NPI #1144669185 67 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (888) 724-7123 (732) 409-2777 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North

#### **Oncology - Hematology**

Anne, Madhurima, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1326287624 425 Jack Martin Blvd Fl 1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 528-0760 (732) 212-6643 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Flower Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Lima Memorial Hospital, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Chung, Paul K, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1669525093 1100 Route 72 W Ste 201 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-0547 (609) 597-8668 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Cohen, Seth M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1548295306 456 Chestnut St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 222-1711 (732) 886-7507 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

67 Route 37 W Fl 2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 937-8939 (732) 409-2777 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

#### Easaw, Sarah J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1265424253

1163 Route 37 W Ste D2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 937-8939 (732) 418-8372 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center 1255 Highway 70 Ste 31S Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 961-0010 (732) 418-8372 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

67 Route 37 W FI 2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 961-0010 (732) 961-0013 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

# Eltoukhy, Hussam, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1356737324 456 Chestnut St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 222-1711 (732) 886-7507 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S

# New Jersey - Ocean

600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-4833 (732) 886-4746 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S

67 Route 37 W FI 2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (888) 724-7123 (732) 409-2777 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North

Lee, Patrick C, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1356442602 456 Chestnut St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 222-1711 (732) 886-4746 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Montgomery General Hospital

500 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-4833 (732) 886-4746 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Montgomery General Hospital

Levitt, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1891979381 425 Jack Martin Blvd Fl 1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 528-0760 (732) 212-6643 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Ocean University Medical Center

Meghal, Trishala A, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1255691135 67 Route 37 W Ste FL2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (888) 724-7123 (732) 409-2777 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Maimonides Medical Center Meghal, Trishala A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1255691135 456 Chestnut St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 222-1711 (732) 886-7507 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Maimonides Medical Center

Mencel, Peter J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609858455 425 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 528-0760 (732) 212-6643 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Morino, Tricia L, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1881831998 1100 Route 72 W Ste 201 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 481-8300 (609) 597-8668 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Nahum, Kenneth D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922079904 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste A202 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 367-1535 (732) 367-9514 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Regional Cancer Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Naylor, Evan C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881805968 1100 Route 72 W Ste 201 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-0547 (609) 597-8668 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Regional Cancer Care Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1700292380 20 Hospital Dr Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 431-8400 (732) 431-0114 Fax

40 Bey Lea Rd Ste B202 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 367-1535 (732) 367-9514 Fax Web Address: WWW.RCCA.COM

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4130 (732) 836-4036 Fax

40 Bey Lea Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 431-8400 (732) 431-0114 Fax

9 Hospital Dr Ste A17 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 367-1535 (732) 367-9514 Fax

Taff, Jessica, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1679866214 226 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 930-2611 (732) 930-2828 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Hackettstown Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Morristown Medical Center, Overlook Medical Center, St Clares Hospital

731 Lacey Rd Ste 1 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Hackettstown Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Morristown Medical Center, Overlook Medical Center, St Clares Hospital

Talwar, Sumit, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1679752547 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-4833 (732) 886-4746 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Bayonne Hospital Center, Bayonne Medical Center, Bronxcare Health System, Christ Hospital, Hoboken University Medical Center, Jersey City Medical Center, Mary Imogene Bassett Hospital

# New Jersey - Ocean

Talwar, Sumit, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679752547 456 Chestnut St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 222-1711 (732) 222-1461 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Bayonne Hospital Center, Christ Hospital, Hoboken University Medical Center, Jersey City Medical Center, Mary Imogene Bassett Hospital, Bronxcare Health System, Bayonne Medical Center

67 Route 37 W FI 2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (888) 724-7123 (732) 409-2777 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bayonne Hospital Center, Bayonne Medical Center, Bronxcare Health System, Christ Hospital, Hoboken University Medical Center, Jersey City Medical Center, Mary Imogene Bassett Hospital

Tang, Horace, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1073833984 1163 Route 37 W Ste A2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-1500 (732) 961-0013 Fax Provider Language(s): Cantonese

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Newyork-Presbyterian/Queens

1255 Highway 70 Ste 31S Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 961-0010 (732) 961-0013 Fax *Provider Language(s): Cantonese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, UMass Memorial Medical Center, Newyork-Presbyterian/Queens

600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 *Provider Language(s): Cantonese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Newyork-Presbyterian/Queens, UMass Memorial Medical Center

67 Route 37 W FI 2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 961-0010 (732) 409-2777 Fax Provider Language(s): Cantonese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Newyork-Presbyterian/Queens, UMass Memorial Medical Center

Varma, Seema N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1588820708 1220 Highway 70 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-0519 (731) 350-0519 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care, JFK Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

355 Atlantic City Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 269-0001 (732) 269-9373 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Primary Care, JFK Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, JFK University Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (708) 342-8790 *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital

Wasserman, Ethan J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1811104292 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste A202 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 367-1535 (732) 367-9514 Fax Provider Language(s): Zulu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regional Cancer Care Associates Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, **Community Medical Center** 

# Ophthalmology

Angioletti, Louis S, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1760481030 601 Route 37 W Ste 2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-4400 (732) 505-2171 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Italian. French Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:30PM W-TH 8:30AM-6:30PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hackensack University Medical Center, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary, Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Manhattan Eye Ear Throat Hospital

#### Angrist, Richard C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063441756 101 Prospect St Ste 102 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-5333 (732) 892-4309 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 7:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.DRANGRIST.COM Medical Group: Richard C Angrist MD Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital, Raritan Bay

Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital Specialists

# New Jersey - Ocean

3810 River Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-5603 (732) 892-4309 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 6:00AM-1:00PM M-W 6:00AM-5:00PM TH 6:00AM-8:00PM F 6:00AM-5:00PM SA 4:30PM-7:00PM Web Address: WWW.DRANGRIST.COM Medical Group: Richard C Angrist MD Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Associated Retinal Consultants<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1164578894 1206 Route 72 W Ste B14 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-8087 (609) 597-7192 Fax

2080 W County Line Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 364-5153 (732) 364-3865 Fax

515 Brick Blvd Ste K Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 462-8707 (732) 920-5351 Fax

525 Highway 70 Ste B14 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-2396 (732) 363-0403 Fax 530 Lakehurst Rd Ste 305 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 797-3883 (609) 419-1905 Fax

Birdi, Anil, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598022873 20 Mule Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-5622 (732) 349-5625 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU-W 8:30AM-7:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Sightmd NJ Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

770 Lighthouse Dr Ste 156b Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 698-2020 (606) 698-2088 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sightmd NJ Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

909 Cedar Bridge Ave Ste 7 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 349-5622 (732) 202-6350 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 12:00PM-7:00PM W-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sightmd NJ Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center Brooksbank, Daniel J, OD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1538136403 1278 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 505-0533 (732) 505-6572 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Eyecare Associates, Brooksbank Daniel J

21 S Hope Chapel Rd Ste 105 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 370-8022 (732) 370-8033 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-11:30AM TU-W 1:30PM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute

Brooksbank, Daniel J, OD, OP<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1538136403

601 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-4400 (732) 505-2171 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-6:30PM TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-11:30AM Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute

Chinskey, Nicholas D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174847941 525 Highway 70 Ste B14 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-2396 (732) 363-0403 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital St Louis, St Lukes Episcop-Presby Hospitals, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Cohen, Ilan, MD<sup>3,8,21</sup>, M 3810 River Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-5603 (732) 892-4309 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Richard C Angrist MD Hospital Affiliations: Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay

Grossman, David R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407822380 108 Lacey Rd Ste 34 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-0002 (732) 350-1521 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-11:30AM F 8:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

317 Brick Blvd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 244-4400 (732) 255-9230 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-11:30AM W-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center 601 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-4400 (732) 505-2171 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-6:30PM TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.OCEANEYEINSTITUTE.C OM Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Kanengiser, Bruce E, MD<sup>3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1801956271 20 Hospital Dr Ste 6 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-7167 (732) 458-0693 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Freehold Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Bayonne Medical Center, Bayonne Hospital Center, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary

202 Jack Martin Blvd Unit C4 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 431-9333 (732) 431-3312 Fax Medical Group: Freehold Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Bayonne Hospital Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Bayonne Medical Center, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary

# New Jersey - Ocean

Lautenberg, Mitchel A, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1508833484 317 Brick Blvd Ste 210 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 244-4400 (732) 255-9230 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-11:30AM W-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-3:30PM Web Address: WWW.OCEANEYEINSTITUTE.C OM Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center 601 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-4400 (732) 505-2171 Fax Staff Language(s): French Hours: M 8:30AM-6:30PM TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Specialists

Leff, Steven R, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1073586871 101 Prospect St Ste 102 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-0699 (732) 367-0937 Fax Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-3:00PM W 7:30AM-2:30PM TH 8:00AM-1:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Richard C Anarist MD Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital 3810 River Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-5603 (732) 892-4309 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Richard C Angrist MD Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Raritan Bay Medical

Center, Robert Wood Johnson

University Hospital, Raritan Bay

University Hospital, St Peters

Medical Center-Old Bridge,

Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mahgerefteh, Jacklyn S, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1295294254 108 Lacey Rd Ste 34 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-0002 (732) 505-2171 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute

21 S Hope Chapel Rd Ste 105 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 370-8022 (732) 505-2171 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute

317 Brick Blvd Ste 210
Brick, NJ 08723
(732) 255-7444
(732) 505-2171 Fax
Medical Group: Ocean Eye
Institute

601 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-4400 (732) 505-2171 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute

615 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-3500 (609) 693-4518 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute Naadimuthu, Revathi, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295993731 20 Hospital Dr Ste 6 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-7167 (732) 505-4322 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Freehold Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

202 Jack Martin Blvd Unit C4 Brick, NJ 08724 (609) 924-3567 (732) 458-0693 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Freehold Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Patel, Seema R, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1205032265 20 Hospital Dr Ste 6 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-7167 (732) 431-3312 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Freehold Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Emory University Hospital, Phoenixville Hospital, Physicians Care Surgical Hospital

202 Jack Martin Blvd Unit C4 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5700 (732) 458-0693 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Freehold Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Emory University Hospital, Phoenixville Hospital, Physicians Care Surgical Hospital

Phillips, Harold C, OD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1306046297 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (864) 908-3530 Medical Group: Ob Hospitalist Services of NJ

Rothkopf, Moshe M. MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1720049588 1 Plaza Dr Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 244-4700 (732) 341-5066 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, German. Korean Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Rothkopf Moshe Μ Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

1195 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-2244 (732) 363-1825 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Hebrew, Korean Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Rothkopf Moshe Μ Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus Shah, Sumit P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1346439213 525 Highway 70 Ste B14 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (609) 655-8301 (732) 363-0403 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Associated Retinal Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Bridgeport Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, William W Backus Hospital, Yale New Haven Hospital

# New Jersey - Ocean

Trastman-Caruso, Elyse, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1104974864 21 S Hope Chapel Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 370-8022 (732) 505-2171 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-11:30AM TU-W 1:30PM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-3:30PM Web Address: WWW.OCEANEYEINSTITUTE.C OM Medical Group: Ocean Eve Institute Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital 317 Brick Blvd

317 Brick Blvd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 244-4400 (732) 255-9230 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-4:30PM TU 8:30AM-11:30AM W-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

601 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-4400 (732) 505-2171 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-6:30PM TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.OCEANEYEINSTITUTE.C ОМ Medical Group: Ocean Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital. **Community Medical Center** 

Witlin, Richard S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063459212 886 Commons Way Bldg H Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-9696 (732) 254-0786 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.WITLINEYECARE.COM Medical Group: The Witlin Center For Advanced Eyecare Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Meadowlands Hospital Medical Center, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary

#### Otolaryngology (ENT)

Berger, Eric M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1508892282 1610 Route 88 FI 3 Brick, NJ 08724 (609) 978-3170 (732) 295-6204 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Hackensack University Medical Group

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (609) 978-3170 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hackensack University Medical Group

Bones, Victoria M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1285054122 1301 Route 72 W Ste 340 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 280-7855 (732) 280-7815 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coastal Ear Nose and Throat Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center Brandeisky, Thomas E, DO, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1306816301 1608 Route 88 Ste 240 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-8575 (732) 206-0578 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Ear Nose THRT and Facial Plast SRG Associates Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Chu, Clifford T, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1437139656 1608 Route 88 Ste 240 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-8575 (732) 206-0578 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Ear Nose THRT and Facial Plast SRG Associates Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-2 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-8575 (732) 206-0578 Fax Hours: F 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ear Nose THRT and Facial Plast SRG Associates Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Clairvil, Jessie, DO<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1538169909 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 407-2307 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center

Coastal Ear Nose and Throat<sup>8</sup> NPI #1861592867 1301 Route 72 E Unit 340 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 280-7855 (732) 280-7815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1301 Route 72 W Ste 340 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-0590 (732) 280-7815 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ear Nose Throat and Facial Plastic Surgery Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033167671 1608 Route 88 Ste 240 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-8575 (732) 206-0578 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-6:30PM TU-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM

27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-7 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 458-8575 (732) 206-0578 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-6:30PM TU-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM Engel, Samuel H, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1083820518 1301 Route 72 W Ste 340 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-0547 (609) 597-8668 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coastal Ear Nose and Throat Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Bayshore Medical Center

Finkelstein, Jeffrey M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1114959772 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 407-2307 (609) 407-2373 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, Jefferson Health-Frankford Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, M L Hospital Paoli

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Goldfarb, Jared, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1851754022 1301 Route 72 W Ste 340 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 208-7855 (732) 208-7815 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Coastal Ear Nose and Throat

Mitskavich, Marysa,  $MD^{3,8,15,16,17}$ , F

NPI #1457355117 1301 Route 72 W Ste 340 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-0547 (609) 597-8668 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coastal Ear Nose and Throat Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Shargorodsky, Josef, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659573384 1301 Route 72 W Ste 340 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-0547 (609) 597-8668 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.COASTALEARNOSEAND THROAT.COM Medical Group: Coastal Ear Nose and Throat Hospital Affiliations: Jersev Shore University Med Center, Bayshore Community Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center, **Bayshore Medical Center** 

Silberman, Seth J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588683635 1301 Route 72 W Ste 340 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 280-7855 (732) 280-7815 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Coastal Ear Nose and Throat Hospital Affiliations: Hillcrest Hospital, Regency Hospital Columbus, Regency Hospital of **Cleveland West** 

Wagle, Priya J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770585762 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 407-2307 (609) 407-2373 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### **Pain Management**

Kaweblum, Moises, MD<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1790785921 1 Lucerne Dr Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 722-7593 (732) 722-7593 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Hebrew Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: MOISES.KAWEBLUM.COM Medical Group: Center For Advanced Pain Manag and Orth Hospital Affiliations: Jewish Hospital, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Mangla, Dipty, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1801124870 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 377-5144 (609) 597-0746 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Rutgers Health-Rwj Acute Pain<sup>8</sup> NPI #1063420776 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-3400 (609) 978-3420 Fax

Rutgers Health-Rwj Pain Management<sup>8</sup> NPI #1982798922 1140 Route 72 W Ste 1 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-3400 (609) 978-3420 Fax

#### Pediatric Allergy and Immunology

Pasternak, Philip L, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, Μ NPI #1093761546 911 E County Line Rd Ste 202 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-4300 (732) 901-4337 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian Hours: M 11:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Pasternak Philip L Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Suny Downstate Mc at

Lich, Robert Wood Johnson

University Hospital

# Pediatric Cardiology

Abraham, Boban P, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1992929145 1322 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4479 (609) 597-8382 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: DEBORAHSPECIALIST.COM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Arkansas Childrens Hospital, Albert Einstein Medical Center, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, St Christophers Hospital For Children

25 Mule Rd Unit B5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (609) 261-3915 (732) 557-5016 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: DEBORAHSPECIALIST.COM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Arkansas Childrens Hospital, Albert Einstein Medical Center, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, St Christophers Hospital For Children

Alpert, Mitchel B, MD<sup>1,3,8,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1831166529 1623 Route 88 Ste A Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-9666 (732) 458-0840 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ALPERTZALESCASTRO. COM Medical Group: Alpert and Zales Ped Cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Chin, Stephanie E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1235344110 1623 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-0840 (732) 458-0840 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Mandarin Staff Language(s): Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ALPERTZALESCASTRO. COM Medical Group: Alpert and Zales Ped Cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, UH Cleveland Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Centrastate Medical Center. Monmouth Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Chugh, Monica, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1114289931 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Garofalo, Cara A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1598962417 1364 Route 72 W Ste 5 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4479 (609) 597-8382 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, St Christophers Hospital For Children, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

25 Mule Rd Ste B Toms River, NJ 08755 (609) 621-2057 (732) 557-5016 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: St Christophers Hospital For Children, Deborah Heart and Lung Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Pamintuan, Maria A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164631537 1623 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-9666 (732) 458-0840 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ALPERTZALESCASTRO. COM Medical Group: Alpert and Zales Ped Cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, **Riverview Medical Center** 

#### **Pediatric Endocrinology**

Marshall, Ian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396760450 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Weill Cornell, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

# Pediatric Gastroenterology

Alfie, Marcos E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285691634 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-20 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5705 (732) 987-5706 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

Jimenez, Jennifer E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073789905 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-20 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5705 (732) 987-5706 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Complex Care, HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center

# Schosheim, Alexander J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1699153783 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

# Teitelbaum, Jonathan E, MD<sup>3,8,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1831154475 171 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish, Hebrew Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU 10:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:30AM-9:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

67 Route 37 W FI 3 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-3451 (732) 557-3518 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

# Pediatric Hematology and Oncology

Goyal-Khemka, Meenakshi, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1629178306 780 Route 37 W Ste 310 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-7679 (732) 240-0749 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Banner Desert Medical Center, Banner Estrella Medical Center, Banner Thunderbird Medical Center, Brooklyn Hospital Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

# Pediatric Nephrology

Hidalgo, Guillermo, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548207038 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-20 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 897-3400 (732) 324-4811 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Connecticut Childrens Med Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, University of Illinois Ho, Windham Community Memorial Hospital

#### **Pediatric Neurology**

Bojko, Aviva, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1528162278 633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 785-3335 (732) 785-2599 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Italian, Polish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8013 (732) 557-8945 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Italian, Polish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

Gabriel, Genevieve K, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588056758 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Arkansas Childrens Hospital Goldberg, Rina F, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1306954730 633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8013 Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center

Karia, Roopal M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1467452722 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-20 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5705 (732) 324-4811 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

#### Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

#### Laraya Cuasay, Lourdes R, MD,

NPI #1902875461 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 375-1277 (732) 240-5097 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center, Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Banner **Desert Care Center** 

Ramagopal, Maya, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1699710137 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Hours: SU-W 8:00AM-9:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood Resource and Referral Center Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, University of MD Medical System, University of Maryland Medical System

# **Pediatric Radiology**

Hanhan, Stephanie B, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1629286315 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8151 (732) 557-8226 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S

# Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine

Nutini, Marykatharine, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306006663 94 Stevens Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-1100 (908) 301-5456 Fax Hours: TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Childrens Specialized Hospital Hospital Affiliations: Medstar Washington Hospital Center, Washington Hospital Center, Children's Specialized Hospital

#### **Pediatric Urology**

Bilgutay, Aylin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770859787 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-5 Jackson, NJ 08527 (731) 613-9144 (732) 613-5121 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: HMHMG Complex Care Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Healthcare at Egleston, Jersey Shore University Med Center Kozakowski, Kristin A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1396060596 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-5 Jackson, NJ 08527 (731) 613-9144 (732) 613-5121 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Complex Care Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Broward Health Medical Center, Jackson Hospital. Monmouth Medical Center, Nicklaus Childrens Hospital, South Miami Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

#### Podiatry

Abrams, Eric J, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124065974 1868 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-2373 (732) 864-1262 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-2:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-3:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center

Aufseeser, Glenn M, DPM<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1558590299 1700 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-1235 (732) 905-5160 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-12:00PM M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-12:00PM TH 2:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: LAKEWOODFOOTANDANKLES PECIALISTSNJ.COM Medical Group: Lakewood Foot and Ankle Specialist, Lakewood Foot and Ankle Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus Blakeslee, Christopher H,

#### DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1194799239 100 W Veterans Hwy Ste 11 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 833-6280 (732) 833-6280 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Jackson Family Foot Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

475 Highway 70 Ste 104 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 833-6888 (732) 833-6280 Fax Hours: TU 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Jackson Family Foot Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

#### Boyd, Samantha, DPM<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1962644351 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5552 (732) 840-6444 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 9:30AM-12:30PM M 9:00AM-4:30PM TU 9:00AM-6:30PM W 9:00AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-6:30PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hoboken University Medical Center, JFK Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, JFK University Medical Center

Churchill, Catherine L, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1043681539 2911 Route 88 Ste 3 Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-2100 (732) 892-2111 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jersey Shore Podiatric Asc Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

# Ciaramello, Brittany M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1104288141 104 Commons Way Bldg A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-1123 (732) 349-6549 Fax Medical Group: Kenneth Donovan DPM

#### Crawford, Heather, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1447213863 125 E Main St Ste 4D Tuckerton, NJ 08087 (609) 296-3533 (609) 296-4742 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W 1:00PM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-2:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Crawford Heather Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center D'Amato, Theodore A. DPM<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, M NPI #1184720161 214 Chambers Bridge Rd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-1399 (732) 477-1399 Fax Hours: M 1:00PM-7:00PM W 11:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-2:30PM Web Address: WWW.BRICKFOOTCARE.COM Medical Group: Dr Theodore A Damato DPM Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Staten Island University Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center

Davidson, Leo, DPM<sup>8,21</sup>, M NPI #1467743732 9 Hospital Dr Ste A22 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-5685 (732) 349-5685 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.FOOTCARE2YOU.COM Medical Group: Foot Care 2 You, Proactive Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, St Michaels Medical Center

Donovan, Kenneth J, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588804132 104 Commons Way Ste A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-1123 (732) 349-6549 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:00AM-2:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: ADVANCEDCAREFOOTANDAN KLE@GMAIL.COM Web Address: WWW.ADVCAREFOOTANDANK LE.COM Medical Group: Kenneth Donovan DPM Hospital Affiliations: Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Trinitas Regional Med Center, Overlook Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Roper Hospital

Faden, Gary J, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1295745263 216 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D4 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-8383 (732) 458-8965 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 12:00PM-3:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Gary J Faden DPM Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

216A Jack Martin Blvd Ste D Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-8383 (732) 458-8965 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Gary J Faden DPM Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center Hastings, Mark P, DPM<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>,

NPI #1720283138 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU 9:00AM-8:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN

M

Hoffman, William B, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1184980419 517 Route 72 W Bldg 1300 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-7855 (609) 597-5081 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute of New Jersey Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

#### NPI #1952675886 2159 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 899-0015 (732) 899-0061 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-4:30PM TU 9:00AM-7:30PM W 10:00AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-3:30PM SA 9:00AM-11:30AM Web Address: WWW.BRICKFOOTDOCTORS.C

OM Medical Group: Associates IN Foot and Ankle Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Illuzzi, Ginette N, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740787092 10 Kettle Creek Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 863-3346 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group

1868 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-2373 (732) 255-9364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Holmes, James K, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M

Josovitz, Michael S, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1235194192 330 Commons Way Bldg C Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-3445 (866) 981-8871 Fax Hours: TU 8:30AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Josovitz Michael S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center 588 E Bay Ave Ste 2 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-0550 (609) 597-9325 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 1:30PM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Josovitz Michael S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center Kenneth Donovan Dpm<sup>8</sup> NPI #1417229493 104 Commons Way Bldg A Toms River, NJ 08755

(732) 349-1123

(732) 349-6549 Fax

Mazzatta, Jeffrey A, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417059304 1145 Beacon Ave Ste B Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (160) 959-7668 (609) 597-9907 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.JEFFREYMAZZATTADP M.COM Medical Group: Achilles Foot and Ankle Asc Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Southern Ocean Medical Center Mcgee, Daniel B, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, Μ NPI #1538130554 517 Lakehurst Rd

Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 286-1901 (732) 286-1901 Fax Hours: SU-M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Community Foot and Ankle Center Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center Meyerberg, Brian, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1407845142 115 E Bay Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 849-1115 (732) 849-1064 Fax Hours: F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Meyerberg Brian Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

525 Highway 70 Ste A1 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (888) 763-3668 (732) 849-1064 Fax Hours: W 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Meyerberg Brian Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

67 Lacey Rd Ste 2 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 849-1112 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Meyerberg Brian Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons<sup>8,21</sup> NPI #1518230663 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-5552

Phan, Danny, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1013399211 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-10 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 905-1110 (732) 994-5336 Fax Hours: SU 9:30AM-12:30PM M 9:00AM-4:30PM TU 9:00AM-6:30PM W 9:00AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-6:30PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center

Poplawski, Mark E, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1629147624 555 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-6336 (732) 341-3364 Fax Hours: M-TH 10:00AM-5:00PM F 10:00AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Poplawski Mark E Ream, Garen M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1194188565 1868 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-2373 (732) 255-9364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Maimonides Medical Center, New York-Presbyterian/Brooklyn Methodi, Newyork-Presbyterian-Brooklyn Methodist, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Rudorfer, Erik D, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1053639518 788 Maple Ave Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 451-3169 Hours: M 10:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: NE Where Footcare Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Sansone, Julian F, DPM<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1841229119 1931 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 833-2800 Medical Group: Jackson Center For Foot and Ankle Med Hospital Affiliations: Hackensackumc-Mountainside, Mountainside Medical Center, Palisades Medical Center, Centrastate Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

35 Beaverson Blvd Ste A Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-0441 (732) 477-9057 Fax Medical Group: Jackson Center For Foot and Ankle Med Hospital Affiliations: Palisades Medical Center, Hackensackumc-Mountainside, Mountainside Medical Center, Centrastate Medical Center

728 Bennetts Mills Rd Ste 2 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 477-0441 (732) 477-9057 Fax Medical Group: Jackson Center For Foot and Ankle Med Hospital Affiliations: Hackensackumc-Mountainside, Palisades Medical Center, Mountainside Medical Center, Centrastate Medical Center

Shin, Bo K, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568769149 10 Kettle Creek Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-7070 (732) 255-9364 Fax Provider Language(s): Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Name Medical Center, St Johns Episcopal Hospital, St Johns Epscpl Hospital/South Shore, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center, St John's Episcopal Hospital

1868 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-2373 (732) 542-4796 Fax Provider Language(s): Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Name Medical Center, St Johns Episcopal Hospital, St Johns Epscpl Hospital/South Shore, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center, St John's Episcopal Hospital

Shtofmakher, Garry, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1962897363 9 Hospital Dr Ste A22 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-5719 (732) 349-5685 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH 12:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Proactive Foot and Ankle

#### Signorile, Joseph, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1033181730 40 Brookfield Dr Jackson, NJ 08527 (908) 755-4200 Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Joseph Signorile DPM Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, JFK University Medical Center Singer, Solomon H, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003955790 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax *Provider Language(s): Yiddish, Hebrew* Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Brooklyn Hospital Center

Sivadasan, Mithun, DPM<sup>8</sup> NPI #1912351594 104 Commons Way Bldg A Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-1123 (732) 349-6549 Fax Hours: SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kenneth Donovan DPM Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Griffin Hospital

Skokan, Stephen J, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1528042777 1364 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3416 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML

Stempler, Mark M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255339776 1171 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: SU 9:00AM-8:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood Resource and Referral Center Hospital Affiliations: Richmond University Medical Center, Staten Island University Hospital

1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood Resource and Referral Center Hospital Affiliations: Richmond University Medical Center, Staten Island University Hospital

Sullivan, James P, DPM<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1508834151 2911 Route 88 Ste 3 Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-2100 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Jersey Shore Podiatric ASC Hospital Affiliations: Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Ocean University Medical Center

White, Amari M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1205196359 1868 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-2373 (732) 255-9364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Pulmonary Medicine**

Ali, Rana Y, MD<sup>3,4,8,21</sup>, F NPI #1619083177 1608 Route 88 Ste 117 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 575-1100 (732) 575-1107 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SHOREPULMONARY.CO Μ Medical Group: Shore Pulmonary Hospital Affiliations: Brooklyn Hospital Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Jackson Madison County General Hospital, Jackson Madison Cty GNRL, Ocean University Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center

Bansal, Aditya R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720064546 517 Route 72 W Ste K Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 748-7300 (609) 748-7919 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Sentara RMH Medical Center Dewil, Frederic, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790711810 1301 Route 72 W Ste 300 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-2055 (609) 597-2055 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Morristown Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, St Clares Hospital/Sussex, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Elsawaf, Mohamed A, MD<sup>3,8,21</sup>, M

NPI #1447419718 1608 Route 88 Ste 117 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 575-1100 (732) 575-1107 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Pulmonary Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Lipper, Jeffrey M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1679512891 1364 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3416 (609) 978-5427 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Migliore, Christina, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1508883752 780 Route 37 W Ste 120 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 736-5694 (732) 244-1860 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Newark Beth Israel Medical Center

Palecki, Agnieszka, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1205995248 1364 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 339-2017 *Provider Language(s): Polish, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Tomasuolo, Vincent A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053317701 552 Commons Way Bldg E Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 286-9700 (732) 286-9722 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

#### **Radiation Oncology**

D'ambrosio, David J, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1043485303 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-2194 (609) 978-2843 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: East Coast Rad Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2012 (732) 557-8028 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: East Coast Rad

Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Eggert, Bryan G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538459995 501 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-0053 (732) 202-3015 Fax Medical Group: Garden State Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Dallas Regional Med Center, St Joseph Wayne Medical Center 512 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 202-3015 (732) 240-9360 Fax *Staff Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Garden State Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Dallas Regional Med Center, St Joseph Wayne Medical Center

lyer, Rajesh V, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1558317149 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2012 (732) 557-4049 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: East Coast Rad Oncology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Shore Memorial Hospital

Lattanzi, Joseph P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538145123 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-2194 (609) 978-2843 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: East Coast Rad Oncology Associates, Rosa of Southern NJ Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Southern Ocean Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2012 (732) 557-8028 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: East Coast Rad **Oncology Associates** Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Community Medical Center

#### **Oncology Associates of Ocean** County<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1033164934 19 Mule Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-0420 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

#### Radiology

New Jersey Radiation Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1982794889 455 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-6500

#### Palisades Medical Associates<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1558475087 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-20 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 613-9144 (732) 613-5121 Fax

#### Radiology - Interventional

Bhatti, Waseem A, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1578779310 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 937-8939 Medical Group: Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center

#### Bones, Brian, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1326468422 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (541) 840-2498 Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8150 (732) 557-8942 Fax Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: Clara Maass Medical Center, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center

Demarco, Joseph C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528329158 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (973) 926-7960 (973) 282-0911 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Albany Medical Center Hospital, Columbia Memorial Hospital, Montefiore Medical Center, **Overlook Medical Center** 

Kantharia, Sarah J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1881039253 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701

(732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax Medical Group: Lakewood Resource and Referral Center Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Orlando, George Washington University Hospital, Sunv Downstate Health Sciences Universit, University Hospital of Brooklyn

Klyde, David P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1447204946 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (973) 282-0911 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Barnert Hospital, Chilton Medical Center, Umdnj University Hospital Newark, University Hospital

## Lautin, Jeffrey L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1689629875 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Valley Hospital

<sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Specialists

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Medarametla, Srikanth, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1770842817 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (732) 942-5658 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: Chester County Hospital, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 369-5994 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: Chester County Hospital, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center Reddy, Venkat Ramana P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538363114 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (732) 942-5658 Fax Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology, Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 369-5994 Fax Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery

Shirazi, Michael E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326289679 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (973) 926-7960 (973) 282-0911 Fax Medical Group: Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Carewell Health Medical Center, Interfaith Medical Center, Montefiore New Rochelle Hospital, Overlook Medical Center, Prospect Eogh, St Barnabas Hospital, The Brookdale Hospital Medical Center

Sobolevsky, Sergei A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1831154301 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (973) 926-7960 (973) 282-0911 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Med Center Petrie Di, Brookdale Hospital Medical Center. Maimonides Medical Center. Mount Sinai Beth Israel, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Newyork-Presbyterian/Queens, Nyp-Columbia, The Brookdale Hospital Medical Center

Warhit, Michael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063821726 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Englewood Hospital and Medical Center, Hudson Valley Hospital, Montefiore Nyack Hospital, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, Nyack Hospital

#### Radiology - Vascular Intervention

Bianco, Brian A, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1093957094 210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates

Flynn, Daniel E, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1881699684 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (877) 494-7633 (732) 364-3559 Fax Medical Group: Center For Health Edu Med and DEN Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge

Medarametla, Srikanth, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770842817 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (732) 942-5658 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: Chester County Hospital, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 369-5994 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: Chester County Hospital, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center

### Park, Peter B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1487609723 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 923-2272 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean, Spanish* Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Reddy, Venkat Ramana P, MD<sup>8</sup>,

Μ

NPI #1538363114 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (732) 942-5658 Fax Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology, Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery

#### New Jersey - Ocean

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 369-5994 Fax Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery

Svigals, Paul J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1265452684 210 Jack Martin Blvd Ste D-1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5854 (732) 458-8012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ocean Renal Associates Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Yoon, John, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1184854531 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (973) 926-7960 (973) 282-0911 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Robert Wood Johnson Medical Ascs

#### Rheumatology

Desantis Mastrangelo, Rosemarie, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1336112606 1322 Route 72 W Ste 201 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4178 (609) 597-4384 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:30PM TU-TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Dhar, Rajat K, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1023073277 1251 Route 37 W Ste 200 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-3510 Hours: M-F 7:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, St Michaels Medical Center 442 Commons Way Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-3510 (732) 505-5308 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, St Michaels Medical Center

442D Commons Way Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-3510 (732) 505-5308 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S, Dhar Rajat K Hospital Affiliations: Community

Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, St Michaels Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-3510 Medical Group: Dhar Rajat K Hospital Affiliations: Ocean University Medical Center, St Michaels Medical Center, St Michaels Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus Shetty, Nagalakshmi A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1710260039 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste C103 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 504-3779 (732) 504-3133 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

# Shetty, Nagalakshmi A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1710260039 1322 Route 72 W Ste 201 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4178 (609) 597-4384 Fax *Provider Language(s): Kannada, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Shetty, Nagalakshmi A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>,

וח

NPI #1710260039 886 Commons Way Bldg H Toms River, NJ 08755 (609) 597-4178 (609) 597-4384 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:30PM TU-TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-11:30PM Medical Group: Riverside Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southern Ocean Medical Center

Ward, Susan B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1942208418 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 597-0746 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Apg Rheumatology Hospital Affiliations: Mount Nittany Medical Center

#### **Sports Medicine**

Nutini, Dennis N, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568621134 517 Route 72 W Bldg 1300 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-7855 (609) 597-5081 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II

Tjoumakaris, Fotios P. MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1720035926 712 E Bay Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-7855 (609) 597-5081 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cape Regional Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

#### Surgery - Cardiovascular

Lazzaro, Richard S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881657542 67 Route 37 W FI 3 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 818-3811 (732) 818-3820 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: NORTHWELL.EDU Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Lenox Hill Hospital, Maimonides Medical Center, New York-Presbyterian/Brooklyn Methodi, NYU Langone Hospital Brooklyn, NYU Lutheran Medical Center, Staten Island University Hospital, Newyork-Presbyterian-Brooklyn Methodist

#### Surgery - Colon and Rectal

Caparelli, Michael, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1689051252 44 Nautilus Dr Ste 2B Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-3390 (609) 978-3190 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Fairfield Medical Center, Jewish Hospital, Mercy Hospital Anderson, Mercy Hospital Clermont, Mercy Hospitals West, Southern Ocean Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Lowry, Steven J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1871558783 1163 Route 37 W Ste D2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-6430 (732) 369-5993 Fax Hours: TU-W 10:00AM-4:00PM F 10:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

67 Route 37 W Ste FL2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-6430 (609) 991-6234 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Park, Jane, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1700939956 67 Route 37 W Ste 103 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 228-7466 (732) 557-2159 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, St Luke's Warren Hospital

#### **Surgery - General**

Attiya, Rafael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326037540 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-3010 (609) 407-2364 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Cape Regional Medical Center, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Boyan, William P, MD<sup>3,8,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1376980896 101 Prospect St Ste 214 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-8604 (732) 901-8608 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Northwestern Memorial Hospital

#### Brown, Anjeanette T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1982872016 517 Route 72 W Ste K Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 204-5357 (609) 272-7755 Fax Medical Group: The Plastic Surgery Center Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center Chang, Sumy H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770721987 67 Route 37 W Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2153 (732) 557-2159 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Westchester Medical Center

Cluley, Scott R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568434157 2446 Church Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 240-3390 (201) 751-1680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

40 Bey Lea Rd Ste 203 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 240-3390 (732) 240-3177 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 202-1500 (732) 202-1058 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

#### Frost, James H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1235120981 517 Route 72 W Ste K Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 204-5357 (609) 272-7755 Fax Medical Group: The Plastic Surgery Center Hospital Affiliations: Overlook Medical Center, Trinitas Regional Med Center

#### Gall, Victor A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1508158627 1163 Route 37 W Ste D2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-6430 (732) 557-6433 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

67 Route 37 W Fl 2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-6430 (609) 991-6234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Gibbs, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063418176 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste 202 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 776-4770 (732) 776-3763 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Erie County Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Riverview Medical Center, Roswell Park Cancer Institute, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Ginalis, Ernest, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629151048 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 *Provider Language(s): Greek* Medical Group: MMC Provider Services Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center

Jaronczyk, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710203914 101 Prospect St Ste 214 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-8604 (732) 901-8608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: St Francis Hospital Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center

368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 207 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8966 (732) 557-8969 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center, St Francis Hospital Medical Center

485 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-7100 Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: St Francis Hospital Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center

600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (800) 676-8400 Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center, St Francis Hospital Medical Center

Kohli, Manpreet K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1205097581 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 923-6467 (732) 923-7883 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

67 Hwy 37w Riverwood I 1st Fl Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2153 (732) 557-2159 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

Koleilat, Issam, MD<sup>3,8,21</sup>, M NPI #1730340340 67 Route 37 W Ste 200B Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-3647 (732) 341-3606 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Montefiore Medical Center

Lepis, Grace A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1912434945 101 Prospect St Ste 214 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-8604 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

McDermott, Janette H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1942204904 770 Lighthouse Dr Ste 130 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 978-9870 (609) 978-9873 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center. Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Somerset, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, St Peters University Hospital 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 531-6600 (973) 322-7039 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Somerset, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, St

Meyer, Ryan K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1891157186 67 Route 37 W Ste 200B Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-3647 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Peters University Hospital

Schulman, William M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396788550 101 Prospect St Ste 214 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-8604 (732) 901-8608 Fax Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

456 Chestnut St Unit 302 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 523-5110 (732) 364-3087 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

67 Route 37 W Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 228-7466 (732) 364-3087 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 477-8988 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Shafritz, Randy, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1962476663 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (732) 942-5658 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

67 Route 37 W Ste 200B Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-3647 (551) 310-6766 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center. Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2500 (732) 557-2492 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Shamash, Felix S, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1871694570 26 Pine Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-1010 (732) 364-1991 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Surgeon Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

Silvers, Lawrence W, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1932142098 101 Prospect St Ste 214 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 341-0470 (732) 341-0473 Fax *Provider Language(s): German, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health

Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

(732) 608-9744 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Italian Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus 67 Route 37 W Ste 103 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 228-7466 (732) 557-2834 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, German Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus 9 Hospital Dr Ste C23 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-0470 (732) 341-0473 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Italian Hours: TU 1:30PM-5:00PM W 9:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

599 Route 37 W Ste 5

Toms River, NJ 08755

(732) 608-9737

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Soybelman, Grigoriy, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1932514635 1430 Hooper Ave Ste 301 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 531-5445 (732) 240-5428 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

459 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 7 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-1500 Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Sullivan, Michael C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588827174 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste 202 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 776-4770 (732) 776-3763 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center

Tammaro, Yolanda R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598927477 1100 Route 72 W Ste 201 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 481-8300 (609) 978-3178 Fax Hours: F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Staten Island University Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

1610 Route 88 Ste 203 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 481-8300 (732) 481-8464 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Staten Island University Hospital, Southern Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

#### Surgery - Hand

Fedorcik, Gregory G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164499786 780 Route 37 W Ste 140 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 286-9000 (732) 240-0036 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CENTRALJEREYHANDS URGERY.COM Medical Group: Central Jersey Hand Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Centrastate Medical Center, Jersey City Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus. **Riverview Medical Center** 

McDaid, Kevin C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1902004229 1640 Route 88 Ste 101 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-7866 (732) 458-2743 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SEAVIEWORTHO.COM Medical Group: Seaview Orthopaedics and Medical Associate Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore Hospital, Monmouth Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

500 Barnegat Blvd N Ste 200 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 488-3988 (609) 488-5793 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SEAVIEWORTHO.COM Medical Group: Seaview Orthopaedics and Medical Associate Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore Hospital, Monmouth Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

#### **Surgery - Neurological**

Rutgers Health Rwj Neurosurgery Faculty<sup>8</sup> NPI #1083738637 67 Route 37 W Ste 301 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 235-6333 (732) 565-9744 Fax

780 Route 37 W Ste 220 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 235-6333 (732) 235-7995 Fax

953 Fischer Blvd Ste 2 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 235-5530 (732) 565-9742 Fax

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 235-6333 (732) 235-6042 Fax

Sabo, Robert A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780733618 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 572-8600 Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Crawford County Memorial Hospital, Riverview Medical Center, Shore Medical Center, Southern Ocean Medical Center

Sarris, John, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407967177 1869 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 785-3335 (732) 785-2599 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S

633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S

99 Route 37 W FI 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8013 (732) 557-8945 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S

#### Surgery - Oral and Maxillofacial

Frattellone, John, DMD<sup>8,17</sup>, M NPI #1578535670 568 E Bay Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-9600 (609) 597-6409 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Alliance Oral Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Riverview Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center

Ostler, Nathan J, DDS<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1144481961 688 Brewers Bridge Rd Ste 1 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 742-8591 (732) 942-7045 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: COMS@NJCOMS.COM Web Address: WWW.NJCOMS.COM Medical Group: Elbaum Krost and Elbaum DDS Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

990 Cedar Bridge Ave Ste B20 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-4400 (732) 477-4415 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: COMS@NJCOMS.COM Medical Group: Elbaum Krost and Elbaum DDS Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center

#### **Surgery - Orthopedic**

Ahmed, Munir I, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1639267875 1255 Highway 70 Ste 15S Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 930-2719 (732) 901-0932 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus. Kimball Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

9 Hospital Dr Ste C11 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0988 (732) 244-7448 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M 9:00AM-1:00PM TU-TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center. Ocean University Medical Center

Chalnick, David, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518918580 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 222-5200 (732) 923-2272 Fax Medical Group: MMC Provider Services Hospital Affiliations: Monmouth Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center

Dickerson, David B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033317219 780 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 691-4898 (732) 608-8950 Fax Medical Group: Monmouth Med Center FC PRC Plan Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

#### Jandhyala, Chanakya K, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1508151499

1251 Route 37 W Ste 250 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0988 (732) 244-7448 Fax Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bridgeport Hospital

Jandhyala, Chanakya K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508151499

1255 Highway 70 Ste 15S Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 930-2719 (732) 901-0923 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bridgeport Hospital

9 Hospital Dr Ste C11 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0988 (732) 244-7448 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bridgeport Hospital

McDaid, Kevin C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1902004229 1640 Route 88 Ste 101 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-7866 (732) 458-2743 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SEAVIEWORTHO.COM Medical Group: Seaview Orthopaedics and Medical Associate Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore Hospital, Monmouth Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

500 Barnegat Blvd N Ste 200 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 488-3988 (609) 488-5793 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SEAVIEWORTHO.COM Medical Group: Seaview Orthopaedics and Medical Associate Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore Hospital, Monmouth Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Passariello, Christopher, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1427374834 1251 Route 37 W Ste 250 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0988 (732) 244-7448 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North

1255 Highway 70 Ste C Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 930-2719 (732) 901-0932 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North

9 Hospital Dr Ste C11 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0988 (732) 244-7448 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 244-7448 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North

Sathyendra, Vikram M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1790986966 1251 Route 37 W Ste 250 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0988 (732) 244-7448 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, St Peters University Hospital, Washington Hospital

# Sathyendra, Vikram M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1790986966 1255 Highway 70 Ste 15S Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 930-2719 (732) 901-0932 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, St Peters University Hospital, Washington Hospital

Wiener, David F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417084468 1251 Route 37 W # 250 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0988 (732) 244-7448 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital 1255 Highway 70 Ste 15S Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0932 (732) 930-2719 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital

9 Hospital Dr Ste C11 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0988 (732) 244-7448 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital

#### **Surgery - Plastic**

Aslanidis, Tasos, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568438703 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 407-2307 (609) 407-2373 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek Staff Language(s): Greek Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Hospital of University of PA, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### \_\_\_\_\_

**Surgery - Thoracic** 

New Jersey - Ocean

Bauer, Thomas L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679551717 1610 Route 88 Ste 203 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-3337 (732) 776-3691 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, York Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

40 Bev Lea Rd Ste A202 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 776-3690 (732) 367-9514 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center. **Riverview Medical Center**, Bayshore Community Hospital, Christiana Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, York Hospital

Lazzaro, Richard S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881657542 67 Route 37 W FI 3 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 818-3811 (732) 818-3820 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: NORTHWELL.EDU Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Lenox Hill Hospital, Maimonides Medical Center, New York-Presbyterian/Brooklyn Methodi, NYU Langone Hospital Brooklyn, NYU Lutheran Medical Center, Staten Island University Hospital, Newyork-Presbyterian-Brooklyn Methodist

Russo, Mark J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1326289786 780 Route 37 W Ste 120 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 736-5694 (732) 244-1860 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Newark Beth Israel Medical Center, University of Chicago Hospitals/CLN Rutgers Health-Rwj Thoracic Surgery<sup>8</sup> NPI #1831262468 67 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 818-3811 (732) 818-9820 Fax

Vega, Dennis, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750571253 1610 Route 88 Ste 203 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 481-8300 (848) 245-8608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Holy Name Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Riverview Medical Center

40 Bey Lea Rd Ste 202 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 481-8300 (732) 776-2369 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Holy Name Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Riverview Medical Center

#### Surgery - Vascular

Aquino, Rainier V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396718862 2446 Church Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 240-3390 (732) 240-3177 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

40 Bey Lea Rd Ste 203 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 240-3390 (732) 202-1058 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 202-1500 (732) 202-1058 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Cluley, Scott R, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568434157 2446 Church Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 240-3390 (201) 751-1680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

40 Bey Lea Rd Ste 203 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 240-3390 (732) 240-3177 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 202-1500 (732) 202-1058 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center Kamath, Vijay, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1467616995 1322 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4479 (609) 597-8382 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center

25 Mule Rd Ste B Toms River, NJ 08755 (609) 621-2057 (732) 557-5016 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center

550 Route 530 Ste 20A Whiting, NJ 08759 (609) 836-6606 (609) 597-8382 Fax Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-4:30PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care Hospital Affiliations: Deborah Heart and Lung Center

#### New Jersey - Ocean

Koleilat, Issam, MD<sup>3,8,21</sup>, M NPI #1730340340 67 Route 37 W Ste 200B Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-3647 (732) 341-3606 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Montefiore Medical Center

Kwon, Sung W, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1891767497 2446 Church Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 240-3390 (732) 240-3177 Fax *Provider Language(s): Japanese, Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Kwon, Sung W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1891767497 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste 203 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 240-3390 (732) 240-3177 Fax *Provider Language(s): Japanese, Korean* Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 202-1500 (732) 202-1058 Fax *Provider Language(s): Japanese, Korean* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Safadjou, Saman, MD<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1255696795 550 Route 530 Ste 20A Whiting, NJ 08759 (609) 836-6606 (848) 258-7922 Fax Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care

599 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-5885 Medical Group: Advanced Heart Lung and Vasc Care

Shafritz, Randy, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962476663 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (732) 942-5658 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center, **Riverview Medical Center**, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

67 Route 37 W Ste 200B Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-3647 (551) 310-6766 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center. Monmouth Medical Center, **Riverview Medical Center**, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2500 (732) 557-2492 Fax Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North Hospital Affiliations: Bayshore Community Hospital, Bayshore Medical Center, Jersey Shore University Med Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Riverview Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Sharp, Frank J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1861465338 2446 Church Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 240-3390 (732) 240-3177 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 202-1500 (732) 202-1058 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center

Silvers, Lawrence W, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1932142098 101 Prospect St Ste 214 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 341-0470 (732) 341-0473 Fax *Provider Language(s): German, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

599 Route 37 W Ste 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 608-9737 (732) 608-9744 Fax *Provider Language(s): German, Italian* Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

67 Route 37 W Ste 103 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 228-7466 (732) 557-2834 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, German Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Med Group North, Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus 9 Hospital Dr Ste C23 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-0470 (732) 341-0473 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Italian

Hours: TU 1:30PM-5:00PM W 9:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barnabas Health Medical Group S Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

#### Urology

Gazi, Mukaram A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1679527188 490 Route 530 Whiting, NJ 08759 (609) 286-6644 (609) 581-5901 Fax Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M 9:00AM-5:30PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood Urology Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Centrastate Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Francis Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

#### New Jersey - Ocean

780 Route 37 W Ste 235 Toms River, NJ 08755 (609) 581-5900 (609) 581-5901 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood Urology Hospital Affiliations: Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus, Centrastate Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus. Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Francis Medical Center, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo

Gotesman, Alexander. MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1003002072 780 Route 37 W Ste 235 Toms River, NJ 08755 (609) 581-5900 (609) 581-5901 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Russian, Spanish, Yiddish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Lakewood Urology Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, St Francis Hospital, St Francis Medical Center

Hajjar, John H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104894435 462 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (201) 703-5500 (201) 510-0780 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Armenian, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 12:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sovereign Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, St Joseph Wayne Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital and Med Center, Valley Hospital Qassab, Samuel A, MD<sup>1,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1861779761 780 Route 37 W Ste 235 Toms River, NJ 08755 (609) 581-5900 (609) 581-5901 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.UUANJ.COM Medical Group: Lakewood Urology Hospital Affiliations: Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Community Medical Center, Centrastate Medical

Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML Rosario, Imani S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1134384415 780 Route 37 W Ste 235 Toms River, NJ 08755 (609) 581-5900 (609) 581-5901 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.UUANJ.COM Medical Group: Lakewood Urology Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Johns Riverside Hospital, Umdnj University Hospital Newark

Rosario, Imani S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1134384415 490 Route 530 Whiting, NJ 08759 (609) 286-6644 (609) 581-5901 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lakewood Urology Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Community Medical Center, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, St Johns Riverside Hospital, Umdnj University Hospital Newark

Rutgers Health-Rwj Surg Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710012604 67 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 235-7775 (732) 235-8018 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 235-7775 (732) 235-8018 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sovereign Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710282082 462 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (201) 703-5500 (201) 510-0780 Fax

#### Salem

#### Cardiology

Aji, Janah, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629164918 66 East Ave FI 1 Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 342-2186 (856) 342-6608 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley<sup>8</sup> NPI #1366495632 525 State St Ste 3 Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-2363 (856) 358-0725 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

#### **Cardiology - Nuclear**

Rafeq, Zahi, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1205981180 525 State St Ste 3 Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-2363 (856) 358-0725 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Richter, Douglas M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1346321767 66 East Ave FI 1 Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 342-2034 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### Chiropractic Medicine

Gower, Alicia K, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1093817660 936B S Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 759-4644 (856) 759-4722 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-4:30PM TH 11:00AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: GOWERCHIRO.WEEBLY.COM Medical Group: Gower Family Chiropractic

Walker, Scott P, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1033365945 133 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (609) 634-6136 (423) 602-2201 Fax Medical Group: Walker Chiropractic LLC

#### Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Datorre, Steven D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083667380 525 State St Ste 3 Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-2363 (856) 358-0725 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Critical Care Medicine**

**New Jersey - Salem** 

Bartock, Jason L, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1316176043 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kiliddar, Hussein, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1023122306 66 East Ave Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 935-6700 (856) 935-6772 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Crozer Chester Medical Center, Crozer Taylor Springfield, Salem Medical Center

McMullan, Matthew R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1356705792 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Niziolek, Kyle, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427314095 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Barnes Jewish St Peters Hospital, Missouri Baptist Hospital Sullivan, Missouri Baptist Medical Center, Parkland Health Center Farmington, Barnes-Jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital, Christian Hospital NE NW

Pandian, Vikrant K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770804221 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Catskill Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Garnet Health Medical Center Catskills, **Orange Regional Medical** Center, Richmond University Medical Center, Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Rincon, Fred, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1326159443 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 642-2133 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Thomas, Tijo, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033577101 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Endocrinology

Becker, Robert H, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1902193311 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Bhat, Geetha K, MD<sup>3,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1700119963 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital

Slone, Helen L, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1285639732 340 Front St Ste 104 Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 293-0305 (856) 293-8058 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TH 1:00PM-4:30PM Medical Group: Helen L Slone MD Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

#### **Family Practice**

Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1326571282 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (704) 488-9594 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### George, Bibbin P, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

NPI #1780971028 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Kobrin, Lara, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1265811939 390 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-3040 (856) 342-3049 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lancaster General Hospital

#### Pramood, Reena, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1649431263

501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Jefferson Health-Bucks Campus, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus

#### Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Southern Jersey Family Medical Center<sup>8,21</sup> NPI #1285758318 238 E Broadway Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-7711 (856) 935-9123 Fax Medical Group: Southern Jersey Family Medical Center

#### New Jersey - Salem

#### Gastroenterology

Contino, Krysta, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1740695782 390 N Broadway Ste 110 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Judge, Thomas A, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1407945462 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 (856) 678-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Nyp-Weill Cornell, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

#### Lautenslager, Tara L, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1114169174 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 (856) 678-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Shah, Apeksha, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1689930257 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Shufler, Daniel E, MD<sup>1,3,4,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1598731085 48 N Broadway Ste D Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-5252 (609) 678-2333 Fax Hours: M 2:00PM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Shufler Daniel E Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Salem Medical Center, St Francis Hospital

#### **General Practice**

Hong, Young K, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952543548 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 66 East Ave FI 1 Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 935-6700 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Geriatric Medicine**

Premier Women's Health of South Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 340 Front St Ste 201 Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 528-3117 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

399 Front St Unit E Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

#### Hematology

Roy, Shailja, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1508898594 310 Route 45 FI 4 Salem, NJ 08079 (855) 696-9550 (856) 691-1686 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southern On-Hem Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Somerset, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Salem Medical Center

#### **Internal Medicine**

Anter, Afaf A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1003237769 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 878-1600 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Princeton House Behavioral Health, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Princeton House Behavioral Health, Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Arapurakal, Rajiv A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1437568318 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Becker, Robert H, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1902193311 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Bhat, Geetha K, MD<sup>3,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1700119963 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 (856) 795-7590 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lourdes Memorial Hospital

#### Borra, Gayatri D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

NPI #1972676112 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Canver, Bethany, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1255820841 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-6411 (856) 678-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **New Jersey - Salem**

Cartwright, Travante M, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1508111568 66 East Ave FI 1 Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 342-2034 (856) 935-6772 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Cartwright, Travante M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1508111568 4 Bypass Rd Ste 103 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-2034 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Contino, Krysta, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1740695782 390 N Broadway Ste 110 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Cooper Physicians Offices<sup>1</sup>

NPI #1154369510 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

390 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 378-6411 (856) 678-7509 Fax

Coutinho Mcallister, Susan C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1932120375 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Deitch, Christopher W, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1528154903 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Falescky, Allan J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1427161777 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich

310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 878-1600 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Suny Downstate Mc at Lich

Fan, Lu, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1548687742 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Princeton House Behavioral Health C1-3 Specialists

Gable, Brian P, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1336244672 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 878-1600 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Gandhi, Apurva, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1235418468 66 East Ave Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 935-6700 (856) 935-6772 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Gandhi, Snehal V, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1760509533 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Grewal, Navjot, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245646231 501 Front St

501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hanif, Muhammad S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487792503 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper **Physicians Offices** Hospital Affiliations: Abrazo Central Campus, Abrazo Maryvale Campus, Bayonne Hospital Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Maryvale Hospital Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center. Bayonne Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center

Jabeen, Effat, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1871901082 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 878-1600 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 342-3150 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Loutfi, Rania H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1265443618 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## Mandala, Ashok R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629275342

**New Jersey - Salem** 

501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### McMackin, Paul P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1720249428 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 878-1600 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Mehta, Saurabh, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1942563994 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital

Nash, Rachel S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679983951 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Palli, Vinay M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558776336 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pandian, Vikrant K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770804221 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Catskill Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Garnet Health Medical Center, Garnet Health Medical Center Catskills, **Orange Regional Medical** Center, Richmond University Medical Center, Atlanticare **Regional Med Center** 

Park, Brian, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942737697 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Patel, Ritesh B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356575120 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pervez, Muhammad, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245578632 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital

Pillai, Adip, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1841685088 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Rafeq, Zahi, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1205981180 525 State St Ste 3 Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-2363 (856) 358-0725 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Rana, Nimra H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831392422 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

- Reddy, Sriharshan, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1972948016 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C
- 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Sevrin, Amanda H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1033393129 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Steinberg, Joel S, MD<sup>4</sup>, M NPI #1477650638 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 935-6273 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Cape Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lower Bucks Hospital, Northeastern Hospital/Philadelphia, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus

#### Stone, Paul A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1932101664 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### Troyanovich, Esteban F, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1679590020 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

#### **New Jersey - Salem**

Velayadikot, Deepa N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437176880 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M 12:00AM-11:59PM TU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Shore Medical Center

#### Virtua Medical Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1649226515 310 Route 45 Fl 4 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-0276 Hours: TU-TH 12:30PM-4:00PM

White, Emma E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1457889529 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Providence Portland Medical Center

Wilen, Daniel S, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1154702363 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 608-8898 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Ye, Xiaodan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1700802212 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Zheng, Lin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598095747 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Carolinas Hospital System Florence, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Musc Health Florence Medical Center

#### **Medical Oncology**

Stone, Paul A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932101664 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Young, Faith M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1760400451 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Highland Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

#### Nephrology

Sultan, Wamiq S, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1699873463 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 339-6038 (856) 878-1600 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi Medical Group: Complete Care of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Salem Medical Center

5 Route 45 Ste 101 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 878-1500 (856) 759-4035 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU-W 9:30AM-4:30PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Complete Care of South Jersev Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital, Mercy Philadelphia Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Salem Medical Center

#### Neurology

Rincon, Fred, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1326159443 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 642-2133 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Acharya, Rashmi, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1871538405 399 Front St Unit E Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Punjabi, Urdu* Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital

Beams, Lynsey M, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1982967121 399 Front St Unit E Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Decastro, Amante N, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1649331620 4 Bypass Rd Ste 202 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-7200 (856) 935-9655 Fax Provider Language(s): Tagalog, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M 11:00AM-2:00PM TU-TH 11:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Amante N De Castro MD Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Salem Medical Center

Geria, Michael J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497706089 525 State St Ste 5 Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 363-1210 (856) 363-1211 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Hanson, Anna J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679639496 399 Front St Unit E Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Nemours Childrens Hospital

Hapner, Byron S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548290695 399 Front St Unit E Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### Inspira Prenatal Center Woodbury<sup>8</sup> NPI #1023655354

525 State St Ste 5 Elmer, NJ 08318 (800) 467-7472

Lifeline Medical Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1821041617 19B West Ave Woodstown, NJ 08098 (302) 454-9800 (609) 896-3266 Fax Ob Hospitalist Services of Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801169966 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (864) 908-3530 (855) 462-9736 Fax

O'Flynn, Leisa D, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1811936289 399 Front St Unit E Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

Regional Womens Health Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 340 Front St Ste 201 Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 358-8930 Fax

399 Front St Unit E Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

Rwhg Cherry Hill Obgyn Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 340 Front St Ste 201 Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-8948 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Rwhg Luciano J Bispo Md<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548215536 340 Front St Ste 201 Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

399 Front St Unit E Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax

Vega, Vivian, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962434274 399 Front St Unit E Elmer. NJ 08318 (856) 223-8930 (856) 223-2633 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Regional Womens Health Group Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### **Oncology - Hematology**

Alustwani, Omar, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275769978 310 Route 45 FI 4 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 696-9550 (856) 691-1686 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southern On-Hem Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Salem Medical Center

Negin, Benjamin P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1366477697 310 Route 45 Ste 4 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 696-9550 (856) 691-1686 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHERNONCOLOGY. NET Medical Group: Southern On-Hem Associates Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland

Sandilya, Vijay K, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1801118906 310 Route 45 Fl 4 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 696-9550 (856) 696-4932 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southern On-Hem Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

# Ophthalmology

Calesnick, Jay L, MD<sup>3,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1982654968 261 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-0700 (856) 935-8630 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Russian Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 9:00AM-3:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Calesnick Jay L Hospital Affiliations: Salem Medical Center, Wills Eye Hospital

# Otolaryngology (ENT)

Ahmad, Nadir, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396969549 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Koshkareva, Yekaterina A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1225293723 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Solomon, Donald H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275797755 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Aria Health Torresdale Campus, Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Jefferson Health-Torresdale Campus, Temple University Hospital, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

Pain Management

**New Jersev - Salem** 

Uthaman, Uday S, MD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1871661041 244 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-9200 (856) 678-8400 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 1:00PM-4:00PM Medical Group: Pennsalem Medical Group: Pennsalem Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Christiana Hospital, St Francis Hospital, Salem Medical Center

# Pediatric Neurology

Goodman, Michael H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093807877 390 N Broadway Ste 200 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2186 (856) 678-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

#### **New Jersey - Salem**

## Podiatry

Ajdari, Rodmehr, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1467716092 500 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-8661 (856) 358-6329 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Affiliated Podiatrists/S J Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

# Megara, Joseph A, DPM<sup>3,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1770650947 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 878-6884 (856) 935-9137 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish Medical Group: Advanced Foot Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

4 Bypass Rd Ste 204 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 678-6665 (856) 579-8676 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Foot Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons<sup>8,21</sup> NPI #1518230663 291 Harding Hwy Ste 2 Penns Grove, NJ 08069 (856) 299-1064 (856) 299-2375 Fax

Pelosi, John, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1124025820 303 N Main St Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 769-9400 (856) 769-8291 Fax Hours: M 1:00PM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-3:00PM TH 1:00PM-7:00PM Medical Group: Premier Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Elmer, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Tan, Tedman L, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568857365 500 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-8661 (856) 358-6329 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.FOOTCARECENTERS.C OM Medical Group: Affiliated Podiatrists/S J Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Warkala, Robert J, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851339659 264 S Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 582-6082 (856) 582-6083 Fax Medical Group: Cornerstone Foot and Ankle Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Watson, John A, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1619321205 303 N Main St Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 769-9400 (856) 881-0734 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Premier Foot and Ankle

# New Jersey - Salem

#### **Pulmonary Medicine**

Gandhi, Apurva, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235418468 66 East Ave Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 935-6700 (856) 935-6772 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Abington Memorial Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Abington Hospital-Jefferson Health

#### Radiology

Btd Rad at Salem NPI #1073568309 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (800) 998-2201 (856) 935-4970 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

#### Surgery - Colon and Rectal

Giugliano, Danica N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073870010 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Kwiatt, Michael E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437570751 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

McClane, Steven J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770594038 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Norwalk Hospital, Stamford Hospital, Waterbury Hospital

## **Surgery - General**

Atabek, Umur M, MD<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1285707554 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Cooper Surgical Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1326167933 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 363-1000 (856) 325-6649 Fax

390 N Broadway Ste 100

Pennsville, NJ 08070

(856) 673-4425 Fax

(856) 673-4500

66 East Ave FI 1 Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 342-2151 (856) 968-8446 Fax

Giugliano, Danica N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073870010 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Reid, Lisa M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1215041470 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Simons, Robert M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194821967 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

## New Jersey - Salem

Spitz, Francis R, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M NPI #1548360530 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hospital of University of PA, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

Timmerman, Daniel S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730340225 525 State St Ste 6 Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 363-1522 (856) 363-1529 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Hendersonville, Margaret R Pardee Memorial Hospital, MH Transylvania Regional Hospital, Salem Community Hospital, Transylvania Regional Hospital

8 Bypass Rd Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 279-2578 (856) 279-2579 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group, Salem Medical Professionals Hospital Affiliations: Margaret R Pardee Memorial Hospital, Transylvania Regional Hospital, Adventhealth Hendersonville, MH Transylvania Regional Hospital, Salem Community Hospital

#### Surgery - Neurological

Godil, Saniya S, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1942629464 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 363-1000 (856) 641-7642 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Ohio State University Hospital, OSU Medical Center

Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558657924 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center, University of Minnesota Medical Center F

#### **Surgery - Orthopedic**

Ponnappan, Ravi K, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1558329201 66 East Ave FI 1 Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 935-6700 Provider Language(s): Tamil, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Shore Medical Center

#### Surgery - Vascular

Batista, Philip, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1811216419 66 East Ave FI 1 Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 935-6700 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

McMackin, Katherine, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1568906766 66 East Ave FI 1 Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 935-6700 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Urology

Bernhard, Peter H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679579197 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-2186 (856) 878-1600 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Miriam Hospital, Regions Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, UPMC Altoona, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital

66 East Ave FI 1 Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 342-2186 (856) 968-8457 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Miriam Hospital, Regions Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, UPMC Altoona, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital Canto, Arturo R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952374092 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Centrastate Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Diorio, Gregory J, DO<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1427369867 66 East Ave FI 1 Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 935-6700 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Detroit Receiving Hospital, Huron Valley Sinai Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Harper-Hutzel Hospital

Gor, Ronak A, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558657924 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview University of MN Med Center, University of Minnesota Medical Center F

# **New Jersey - Salem**

Kasabian, Nabet G, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1588611420 66 East Ave FI 1 Woodstown, NJ 08098 (856) 935-6700 Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kimball Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus, Putnam Hospital, Staten Island University Hospital, Vassar **Brothers Hospital** 

# Seftel, Allen D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1538187653 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, UH Cleveland Medical Center, UH Regional

Hospital-Bedford Campus, UH Regional Hospitals

# Tomaszewski, Jeffrey J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1710166244 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 342-3113 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Fox Chase Cancer Center

This page is intentionally left blank.

This part of the Directory includes a list of UnitedHealthcare Dual Complete ONE's skilled nursing facilities that participate in and accept UnitedHealthcare Dual Complete ONE.

**New Jersey** 

Atlantic

# **Skilled Nursing Facility**

Complete Care At Linwood NPI #1578051934 201 New Rd Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 927-6131 Medical Group: Complete Care at Linwood

# Excel Care At Egg Harbor<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1457010449 6818 Delilah Rd Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 453-3200 Medical Group: Excel Care at Egg Harbor

# Hammonton Center For Rehab and Healthcare<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1770851107 43 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-3100 (347) 547-7288 Fax Web Address: WWW.HAMMONTONCENTER. NET Medical Group: Hammonton Center For Rehab and Healthcare

# Health Center at Galloway<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1144666579 66 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-9100 (609) 748-9300 Fax Web Address: WWW.GALLOWAYHC.COM Medical Group: Galloway Nursing and Rehab

# Meadowview Nursing and Rehab Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1376543462 235 Dolphin Ave Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 645-5955 (609) 645-5939 Fax Web Address: WWW.ATLANTIC-COUNTY.ORG Medical Group: Meadowview Nursing Home

# Our Lady Center For

Rehabilitation and Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1336518539 1100 Clematis Ave Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 646-2450 Web Address: OLCENTER.ORG Medical Group: Our Lady Center For Rehabilitation and Hea

#### Preferred Care at Absecon<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467018960 1020 Pitney Rd Absecon, NJ 08201 (609) 646-5400 Medical Group: Preferred Care at Absecon

# Burlington

# **Skilled Nursing Facility**

Cambridge Rehabilitation and Healthcare<sup>8</sup> NPI #1891334405 255 E Main St Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-1214 Medical Group: Cambridge Rehabilitation and Healthcare

Care One at Evesham<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1831198399 870 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 396-0005 (856) 396-0004 Fax Medical Group: Care One at Evesham

# Complete Care at Burlington Woods<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1790366615 115 Sunset Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 387-3620 Medical Group: Complete Care at Burlington Woods

# Complete Care at Marcella<sup>8</sup> NPI #1245811173 2305 Rancocas Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 387-9300 Medical Group: Complete Care at Marcella

Laurel Brook Rehab and Healthcare Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1376063651 3718 Church Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 235-7100 Web Address: LAURELBROOKREHAB.COM Medical Group: Laurel Brook Operator

#### Medford Care Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1467459008 185 Tuckerton Rd Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 983-8500 (856) 983-8965 Fax Medical Group: Medford Care Center

Mount Holly Rehabilitation and Healthcar<sup>8</sup> NPI #1861143992

62 Richmond Ave Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 914-8880 Web Address: MOUNTHOLLYREHABHC.COM Medical Group: Mount Holly Rehabilitation and Healthcar

# Promedica Snf Moorestown<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1447833546 212 Marter Ave Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 234-4749 Medical Group: Promedica SNF Moorestown

Sterling Manor Care Center NPI #1699783910 794 N Forklanding Rd Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-9333 (856) 779-1371 Fax Medical Group: Sterling Manor Wynwood Rehab and Healthcare Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013489459 1700 Wynwood Dr Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 829-9000 Medical Group: Wynwood Rehab and Healthcare Center

#### Camden

#### **Skilled Nursing Facility**

Abigail House For Nursing and Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1952321754 1105 Linden St Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 365-8500 Medical Group: Abigail House For Nursing and Rehab

Aristacare at Cherry Hill NPI #1285904516 1399 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 663-9009 (856) 663-9088 Fax Web Address: WWW.ARISTACARE.COM Medical Group: Aristacare at Cherry Hill

# Barclays Rehabilitation and Healthcare C<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1184095697 1412 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-6100 Web Address: BARCLAYSREHAB.COM Medical Group: Barclays Rehabilitation and Healthcare C Berlin Rehabilitation and Healthcare Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1245981372 100 Long A Coming Ln Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 322-3600 Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Berlin Rehabilitation and Healthcare Center

Complete Care at Kresson View<sup>1,8</sup>

NPI #1104407030 2601 E Evesham Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (609) 596-1113 (610) 925-2209 Fax Web Address: CCKRESSONVIEW.COM Medical Group: Complete Care at Kresson View

Complete Care at Voorhees<sup>8</sup> NPI #1376125203 3001 E Evesham Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (732) 274-1122 Medical Group: Complete Care at Voorhees

Premier Cadbury of Cherry Hill<sup>®</sup> NPI #1235593724 2150 Route 38 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-4550 Medical Group: Cadbury at Cherry Hill

Promedica Snf Voorhees East<sup>8</sup> NPI #1326621426 113 Route 73 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (610) 925-2018 Medical Group: Promedica SNF Voorhees East

<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Promedica Snf Voorhees West<sup>8</sup> NPI #1205887635 1086 Dumont Cir Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 454-9100 (856) 627-3856 Fax Web Address: WWW.PROMEDICASKILLEDNU RSING.ORG Medical Group: Promedica SNF Voorhees West

#### Riverfront Rehab and

Healthcare Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1386116721 5101 N Park Dr Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 665-8844 Medical Group: Riverfront Rehab and Healthcare Center

#### Silver Healthcare Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1639614639 1417 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (609) 795-3131 (856) 428-9747 Fax Medical Group: Silver Healthcare Center

# St Marys Center For Rehab and Healthcare<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1881063089 210 Saint Marys Dr Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-9521 Web Address: STMC.ORG Medical Group: St Marys Center For Rehab and Healthcare

# Voorhees Care and Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1467740902 1302 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 346-1200 (856) 627-7483 Fax Medical Group: Voorhees Care and Rehab

## Cumberland

#### **Skilled Nursing Facility**

Bishop Mccarthy Center For Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508235706 1045 E Chestnut Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-2850 (856) 696-5770 Fax Medical Group: Bishop Mccarthy Center For Rehabilitatio

Millville Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770767063 54 Sharp St Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 327-2700 Medical Group: Millville Center

#### South Jersey Extended Care

NPI #1720096035 99 Manheim Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (800) 903-5253 (856) 455-0960 Fax Medical Group: South Jersey Extended Care

#### Gloucester

#### **Skilled Nursing Facility**

Advanced Subacute Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1750705919 685 Salina Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 468-2500 (856) 468-1696 Fax Web Address: WWW.FAMILYOFCARING.COM Medical Group: Advanced Subacute Rehabilitati

#### Cedar Grove Respiratory and Nursing Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1184274375 1420 S Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 875-0100

Medical Group: Cedar Grove Respiratory and Nursing Center

Deptford Center For Rehab and Healthcare<sup>8</sup> NPI #1407124837 1511 Clements Bridge Rd Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-9400 (856) 845-1095 Fax Web Address: WWW.CENTERSHEALTHCARE. COM Medical Group: Deptford Center

For Rehab and Healthcare

# Promedica Snf Washington Twp<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1861727489 378 Fries Mill Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-4200 Medical Group: Promedica SNF Washington TWP

#### Promedica Snf West Deptford<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1114962073 550 Jessup Rd West Deptford, NJ 08066 (856) 848-9551 (856) 848-1817 Fax Web Address: WWW.PROMEDICASKILLEDNU RSING.ORG Medical Group: Promedica SNF West Deptford **Skilled Nursing Facilities** 

<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

#### Ocean

#### **Skilled Nursing Facility**

#### Aristacare at Manchester

NPI #1083036586 1770 Tobias Ave Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 657-1800 (732) 657-6802 Fax Web Address: WWW.ARISTACARE.COM Medical Group: Aristacare at Manchester

#### Aristacare at Whiting<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1750558334 23 Schoolhouse Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 849-4300 (732) 350-5779 Fax Web Address: WWW.ARISTACARE.COM Medical Group: Aristacare at Whiting

# Atlantic Coast Rehabilitation

and Healthcare Center NPI #1811994890 485 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-7100 (732) 364-2442 Fax Medical Group: Atlantic Coast Rehab and Healthcare Center

# Barnegat Rehabilitation and Nursing Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1629403324 859 W Bay Ave Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 698-1400 Medical Group: Barnegat Nursing Center Bartley Healthcare Nursing and Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1851306443 175 Bartley Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 370-4700 (732) 370-8872 Fax Medical Group: Bartley Healthcare Nursing and Rehab

#### Complete Care at Arbors<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1669029732 1750 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 914-0090 Medical Group: Complete Care at Arbors

#### Complete Care at Bey Lea<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1871081224 1351 Old Freehold Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 240-0090 Medical Group: Complete Care at Bey Lea

#### Complete Care at Green Acres NPI #1689192205

1931 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 286-2323 (732) 286-2191 Fax Web Address: CCATGREENACRES.COM Medical Group: Complete Care at Green Acres

#### Complete Care at Holiday<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649827718

4 Plaza Dr Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 240-0900 Medical Group: Complete Care at Holiday Complete Care at Laurelton NPI #1679061030 475 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-6600 Web Address: CCLAURELTON.COM Medical Group: Complete Care at Laurelton

# Complete Care At Shorrock Haven<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1174170336 75 Old Toms River Rd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 451-1000 Medical Group: Complete Care at Shorrock Haven

## Concord Healthcare<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1699740894 963 Ocean Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-7444 (732) 367-7603 Fax Medical Group: Concord Healthcare

#### Crest Pointe Rehab and Healthcare Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1891274197 1515 Hulse Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 295-9300 Medical Group: Crest Pointe Rehab and Healthcare Center

Fountain View Care Center NPI #1669568895 527 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 905-0700 (732) 364-4566 Fax Medical Group: Fountain View Care Center

Leisure Chateau Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1790772267 962 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-8600 (732) 370-8676 Fax Medical Group: Leisure Chateau Rehabilitation

# Mystic Meadows Rehabilitation

and Nursing Center NPI #1629461686 151 9th Ave Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 294-3200 Medical Group: Mystic Meadows Rehabilitation and Nursin

Rose Garden Nursing and Rehabilitation Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710974050

1579 Old Freehold Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-4477 Medical Group: Rose Garden Nursing and Rehabilitation Center

# Seacrest Rehabilitation and Healthcare C<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1366111742 1001 Center St Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-9292 Medical Group: Seacrest Rehabilitation and Healthcare C

#### Shore Gardens Rehabilitation and Nursing<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255007639 231 Warner St Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 942-0800 Web Address:

WWW.SHOREGARDENSREHA B.COM Medical Group: Shore Gardens Rehabilitation and Nursing

# Southern Ocean Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1366626665 1361 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-0600 (609) 978-1635 Fax Web Address: WWW.GENESISHCC.COM Medical Group: Southern Ocean Center

# Tallwoods Care Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1386730398 18 Butler Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 237-2220 Medical Group: Tallwoods Care Center

# Willow Springs Rehab and

Healthcare Center NPI #1710389739 1049 Burnt Tavern Rd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-3700 (732) 840-0572 Fax Web Address: WILLOWSPRINGSREHAB.COM Medical Group: Willow Springs Rehab and Healthcare Center

# Salem

#### **Skilled Nursing Facility**

Eagleview Health and Rehab<sup>8</sup> NPI #1679628630 849 Big Oak Rd Pittsgrove, NJ 08318 (856) 451-5000 Medical Group: Eagleview Health and Rehab

# Southgate Health Care Center

NPI #1548500598 449 S Pennsville Auburn Rd Carneys Point, NJ 08069 (856) 299-8900 (856) 299-6298 Fax Web Address: SOUTHGATEHC.COM Medical Group: Southgate Health Care Center

<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). This page is intentionally left blank.

#### **C2-2 Hospitals**

#### **New Jersey**

#### Atlantic

#### **Hospital - General**

AtlantiCare Regional Medical Center - Atlantic City Campus<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013919315 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-4000 (606) 572-8667 Fax Web Address: WWW.ATLANTICARE.ORG Medical Group: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

AtlantiCare Regional Medical Center - Mainland Campus<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013919315 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08205 (609) 652-1000 (609) 272-2444 Fax

Web Address: WWW.ATLANTICARE.ORG Medical Group: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

# AtlantiCare Regional Medical Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1013919315 400 Chris Gaupp Dr Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-0648 Web Address: WWW.ATLANTICARE.ORG Medical Group: Atlanticare Regional Med Center 6010 Black Horse Pike Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 476-4746 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ATLANTICARE.ORG Medical Group: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Inspira Medical Center Elmer<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255396024 8 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-6633 (609) 567-6643 Fax Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Elmer

#### Shore Medical Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629070149

100 Medical Center Way Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-3500 (866) 407-4673 Fax Web Address: SHOREMEDICALCENTER.ORG Medical Group: Shore Medical Center

# Burlington

#### **Hospital - General**

Deborah Heart and Lung Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467440743 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 621-2080 (609) 735-0175 Fax Web Address: DEMANDDEBORAH.ORG Medical Group: Deborah Heart and Lung Center

Virtua Mount Holly Hospital NPI #1134125016 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 265-7602 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Virtua Willingboro Hospital<sup>8</sup> NPI #1053316844 218 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (609) 835-3061 Fax E-mail: MARIE.O'DRAIN@LMANET.CO M Web Address: WWW.VIRTUE.ORG Medical Group: Lourdes Med Center of Burlington Cty

<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

218A Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-2900 (309) 835-3061 Fax E-mail: MARIE.O'DRAIN@LMANET.CO M Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Lourdes Med Center of Burlington Cty

#### Virtua-Marlton<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1528064409 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Voorhees

# Virtua-West Jersey Health

System<sup>8</sup> NPI #1528064409 534 Lippincott Dr Ste 524 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7141 (856) 355-7142 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Voorhees

# Camden

#### Hospital - General

Cooper Hospital/U M C<sup>8</sup> NPI #1568442309 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 Web Address: WWW.COOPERHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Medical Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1386746592 42 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-6000 Web Address: NEWJERSEY.JEFFERSONHEAL TH.ORG Medical Group: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Kennedy University Hospital -Cherry Hill<sup>8</sup> NPI #1386746592 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 Web Address: NEWJERSEY.JEFFERSONHEAL TH.ORG Medical Group: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 2201 Chapel Avenue West Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 Web Address: NEWJERSEY.JEFFERSONHEAL TH.ORG Medical Group: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

Kennedy University Hospital -Stratford<sup>8</sup> NPI #1386746592 18 E Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (609) 661-5197 (856) 346-7806 Fax Web Address: NEWJERSEY.JEFFERSONHEAL TH.ORG Medical Group: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

18 East Laurel Road Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 309-7700 Web Address: NEWJERSEY.JEFFERSONHEAL TH.ORG Medical Group: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital<sup>8</sup> NPI #1235134024 1600 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3500 (856) 635-2400 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center

#### Virtua-Berlin<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1528064409 100 Townsend Ave Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 322-3000 Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Voorhees

#### Virtua-Voorhees<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1528064409 100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Voorhees

#### Virtua-West Jersey Health System<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1528064409 1000 Atlantic Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 325-3000 Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Voorhees 200 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-3000 Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Voorhees

6 Clementon Rd E Gibbsboro, NJ 08026 (856) 782-0373 Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Voorhees

# Cumberland

## **Hospital - General**

Inspira Medical Center Vineland<sup>8</sup> NPI #1164487542 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 (856) 451-1460 Fax Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG/ Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

1505 W Sherman Avenue Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 453-5500 Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Vineland

# Gloucester

#### Hospital - General

Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill<sup>8</sup> NPI #1366097032 17 W Red Bank Ave Ste 301 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (800) 467-7472 Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

200 Rowan Blvd Glassboro, NJ 08028 (800) 467-7472 Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (800) 467-7472 Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

636 Kings Hwy Ste C West Deptford, NJ 08096 (800) 467-7472 Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

# **C2-2 Hospitals**

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 507-2766 Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

75 W Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (800) 467-7472 Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

800 Jessup Rd Ste 809 West Deptford, NJ 08086 (800) 467-7472 Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill

Inspira Medical Center Vineland<sup>8</sup> NPI #1164487542 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 641-8000 (856) 845-4006 Fax Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Vineland Inspira Medical Center Woodbury<sup>8</sup> NPI #1932747326 1 W Broad St Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 423-0033 Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

100 Lexington Rd Bldg 1 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 467-7360 Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (800) 467-7472 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

509 North Broad Street Woodbury Heights, NJ 08096 (856) 686-5480 (856) 762-1960 Fax Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury 543 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-2137 (856) 686-0536 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

75 W Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-2055 (856) 848-2879 Fax Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Medical Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1386746592 445 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-2312 Web Address: NEWJERSEY.JEFFERSONHEAL TH.ORG Medical Group: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center 545 Beckett Rd Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 467-9634

(856) 467-9637 Fax Web Address: NEWJERSEY.JEFFERSONHEAL TH.ORG Medical Group: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Kennedy University Hospital Washington Township<sup>8</sup> NPI #1386746592 435 Hurffville- Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 582-2500 Web Address: NEWJERSEY.JEFFERSONHEAL TH.ORG Medical Group: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center

#### Ocean

#### **Hospital - General**

Atlanticare Regional Medical Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013919315 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 572-8600 (609) 572-8667 Fax Web Address: WWW.ATLANTICARE.ORG Medical Group: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

#### Community Medical Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1013010917 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 923-2210 Fax Web Address: WWW.RWJBH.ORG Medical Group: Community Medical Center Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus<sup>8</sup> NPI #1225133473 1691 US Hwy 9 CN 2025 Toms River, NJ 08755 (800) 300-0628 Web Address: WWW.RWJBH.ORG Medical Group: Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (214) 692-4459 Fax Web Address: WWW.RWJBH.ORG Medical Group: Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus

# Ocean University Medical Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1477065126 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-2200 Web Address: WWW.HACKENSACKMERIDIA NHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Ocean University Medical Center

# Southern Ocean Medical Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1073504528 1140 Route 72 W

1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-6011 (609) 978-8942 Fax Web Address: WWW.HACKENSACKMERIDIA NHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Southern Ocean Medical Center

#### Salem

#### Hospital - General

Inspira Medical Center Elmer<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255396024 501 West Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-2341 (856) 358-2342 Fax Web Address: WWW.INSPIRAHEALTHNETWO RK.ORG Medical Group: Inspira Medical Center Elmer

#### Salem Medical Center

NPI #1306817978 310 Woodstown Rd Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-1000 (856) 935-8809 Fax Web Address: WWW.SMC.HEALTH Medical Group: Salem Medical Center

<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at 1-800-514-4911, or refer to the transplant vendor website information listed in the "National Vendors" section of this provider directory.

Hospitals

# C2-2 Hospitals

This page is intentionally left blank.

# **C2-3 Urgent Care/Surgicenters**

This part of the Directory includes a list of UnitedHealthcare Dual Complete ONE's urgent care/surgicenters that participate in and accept UnitedHealthcare Dual Complete ONE.

# New Jersey

## Atlantic

# **Ambulatory Surgery Center**

Atlantic Gastro Surgicenter<sup>8</sup> NPI #1922028265 3205 Fire Rd Ste 3 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-1220 (609) 407-0330 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Atlantic Gastro Surgicenter

Jersey Shore Ambulatory Surgery Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1184686164 405 Bethel Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 601-7601 (609) 601-7910 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Jersey Shore Ambulatory Surgery Center

# Burlington

# **Ambulatory Surgery Center**

Alliance Surgery Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1386000529 412 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 784-8410 (856) 764-5723 Fax Medical Group: Alliance Surgery Center

# Burlington County Endoscopy Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1982880274 140 Mount Holly By Pass Ste 5 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 267-1555 (609) 267-1566 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Burlington County Endoscopy Center LLC

Mt Laurel Endoscopy Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1144275900 15000 Midlantic Dr Ste 110 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 996-4001 (856) 996-4002 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: MT Laurel Endoscopy Center

# Surgical Center of Burlington County<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1275639023 225 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-2800 (609) 880-1603 Fax Web Address: BURLINGTONCOUNTYEYESUR GERY.COM Medical Group: Surgical Center of Burlington County

# Surgical Center of South Jersey<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1689639692 130 Gaither Dr Ste 160 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 722-7000 (856) 722-8962 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Surgical Center of So Jersey

#### Vantage Surgical Center Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1528016656 350 Young Ave Moorestown, NJ 08057 (609) 654-5795 (856) 581-4535 Fax Web Address:

WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Vantage Surgical Center Associates

# **Urgent Care Center**

American Current Care of New Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003084385 2103 Mount Holly Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (866) 944-6046 (609) 747-8147 Fax Medical Group: American Current Care of New Jersey PA

817 E Gate Dr Ste 102 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-1090 (856) 778-9191 Fax Medical Group: American Current Care of New Jersey PA

#### Cooper Urgent Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1205197365 175 Route 130 S Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 536-1640 (856) 874-0136 Fax Web Address: WWW.COOPERHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Urgent Care

195 Route 130 S Ste 175 Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 356-1640 (856) 536-1641 Fax Web Address: WWW.COOPERHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Urgent Care Riverside Urgent Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477927754 1210 Route 130 N Ste 1438 Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 829-0407 (856) 829-0453 Fax Web Address: WWW.PROHEALTHCARE.COM Medical Group: Riverside Urgent Care

4318 Route 130 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 871-2045 (609) 871-2042 Fax Web Address: WWW.PROHEALTHCARE.COM Medical Group: Riverside Urgent Care

#### Camden

#### **Ambulatory Surgery Center**

Azura Surgery Center Cherry Hill<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1215245238 2080 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 616-8600 (856) 616-8601 Fax Web Address: WWW.AZURAVASCULARCARE .COM Medical Group: Azura Surgery Center Cherry Hill

Campus Eye Group Asc<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1134101256 320 N Haddon Ave Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 429-2199 (856) 429-7323 Fax Medical Group: Campus Eye Group Asc Centennial Surgery Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1225293087 502 Centennial Blvd Ste 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 809-9336 (856) 809-9338 Fax Web Address: WWW.CENTENNIALSURGERY CENTER.COM Medical Group: Centennial Surgery Center

Endo Center at Voorhees<sup>8</sup> NPI #1669446852 93 Cooper Rd Ste 100 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 432-4116 (856) 306-8225 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Endo Center at Voorhees

Summit Surgical Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801974720 200 Bowman Dr Ste D Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 770-5800 (856) 347-7858 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Summit Surgical Center

## **Urgent Care Center**

American Current Care of New Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003084385 211 Benigno Blvd Ste 202 Bellmawr, NJ 08031 (866) 944-6046 (856) 931-9253 Fax Medical Group: American Current Care of New Jersey PA

# C2-3 Urgent Care/Surgicenters

300 Broadway Ste 101 Camden, NJ 08103 (866) 944-6046 (856) 338-9105 Fax Medical Group: American Current Care of New Jersey PA

800 Haddonfield Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (866) 944-6046 (856) 663-6269 Fax Medical Group: American Current Care of New Jersey PA

9370 N Crescent Blvd Ste 200 Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (866) 944-6046 (856) 662-0798 Fax Medical Group: American Current Care of New Jersey PA

#### Cooper Urgent Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1205197365 20 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 536-1650 (856) 874-0136 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Urgent Care

2001 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 874-0134 (856) 874-0136 Fax Web Address: WWW.COOPERHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Urgent Care

318 S White Horse Pike Audubon, NJ 08106 (856) 874-0134 (856) 874-0136 Fax Web Address: WWW.COOPERHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Urgent Care 500 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 874-0134 (856) 874-0136 Fax Medical Group: Cooper Urgent Care

#### Riverside Urgent Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1477927754 165 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 939-1658 (856) 939-1647 Fax Web Address: WWW.PROHEALTHCARE.COM Medical Group: Riverside Urgent Care

2 S Black Horse Pike Mount Ephraim, NJ 08059 (856) 931-3107 (856) 931-3230 Fax Web Address: WWW.PROHEALTHCARE.COM Medical Group: Riverside Urgent Care

2322 Route 38 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 779-0783 (856) 939-1647 Fax Web Address: WWW.PROHEALTHCARE.COM Medical Group: Riverside Urgent Care

# Cumberland

#### **Ambulatory Surgery Center**

Ambulatory Care Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1528024114 1133 E Chestnut Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 507-0800 (856) 507-0824 Fax Web Address: SURGERYCENTERNJ.COM Medical Group: Ambulatory Care Center

Eye Surgicenter of New Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1821372467 1205 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-8700 (856) 825-6430 Fax Medical Group: Eye Surgicenter of New Jersey

Oak and Main Surgi Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1902863723 907 N Main Rd Bldg C Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-3309 (856) 692-4155 Fax Medical Group: Oak and Main Surgicenter

#### Surgicenter of Vineland<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1457538639 251 S Lincoln Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 691-8188 (856) 691-9509 Fax Medical Group: Surgicenter of Vineland

# **Urgent Care Center**

Riverside Urgent Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477927754 301 S Main Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-0502 (856) 825-5165 Fax Web Address: WWW.PROHEALTHCARE.COM Medical Group: Riverside Urgent Care

3403 S Delsea Dr Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 293-6974 (856) 825-5165 Fax Web Address: WWW.PROHEALTHCARE.COM Medical Group: Riverside Urgent Care

## Gloucester

#### **Ambulatory Surgery Center**

#### Advanced Surgical Institute<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1013136456 556 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7620 (856) 355-2092 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Advanced Surgical Institute Select Surgical Center at Kennedy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1124261771 405 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 210 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-2072 (856) 582-2073 Fax Web Address: WWW.SELECTSURGICALCENT ER.COM Medical Group: Select Surgical Center at Kennedy

South Jersey Endoscopy Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1689633588 26 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-4464 (215) 955-5245 Fax Web Address: WWW.DKPGASTRO.COM Medical Group: South Jersey Endoscopy Center

Virtua Center For Surgery<sup>8</sup> NPI #1447489695 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 180 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8262 (856) 355-2092 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRTUA.ORG Medical Group: Virtua Center For Surgery

## **Urgent Care Center**

American Current Care of New Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003084385 510 Heron Dr Ste 108 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (866) 944-6046 (856) 467-3361 Fax Medical Group: American Current Care of New Jersey PA

#### Riverside Urgent Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1477927754 875 Mantua Pike Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 384-5949 (856) 384-5958 Fax Web Address: WWW.PROHEALTHCARE.COM Medical Group: Riverside Urgent Care

#### Ocean

# **Ambulatory Surgery Center**

Children's Dental Surgery of Jackson<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710552278 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste L-2 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 928-1099 (732) 833-1690 Fax Web Address: CHILDRENSSURGICALCENTE R.COM Medical Group: Children's Dental Surgery of Jackson

# **C2-3 Urgent Care/Surgicenters**

Ocean County Eye Surgery Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1093760019 18 Mule Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 818-1200 (732) 818-0031 Fax Web Address: WWW.OCEANREGIONALEYE.C OM Medical Group: Ocean County Eye Surgery Center

## Seashore Surgical Institute<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1184752305 495 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 1 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-9800 (732) 836-3070 Fax Web Address: SEASHORESURGICAL.COM Medical Group: Seashore Surgical Institute

#### **Urgent Care Center**

American Current Care of New Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003084385 368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 206 Toms River, NJ 08755 (866) 944-6046 (732) 557-9985 Fax Medical Group: American Current Care of New Jersey PA

# Salem

#### **Urgent Care Center**

Riverside Urgent Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477927754 251 N Broadway Ste 5A Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-3469 (856) 678-3054 Fax Web Address: WWW.PROHEALTHCARE.COM Medical Group: Riverside Urgent Care This page is intentionally left blank.

# Ancillary

## **C2-4 Ancillary**

#### **New Jersey**

#### Atlantic

#### **Dialysis Center**

Atlantic County Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1598162133 400 W Black Horse Pike Ste 3 Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 646-7202 (609) 646-7962 Fax Medical Group: Atlantic County Dialysis

# Fmc Atlantic City<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1831686070 7 S Ohio Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-0900 (609) 345-0447 Fax Medical Group: Fresenius Atlantic City

Fresenius Kidney Care Shore<sup>8</sup> NPI #1568976553 2605 Shore Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 437-2190 (609) 407-5068 Fax Medical Group: Fresenius

# Kidney Care Shore Fresenius Medical Care

Pomona<sup>8</sup> NPI #1184916629 44 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 102 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-3070 (609) 652-3184 Fax Medical Group: Fresenius Medical Care Pomona Mays Landing<sup>8</sup> NPI #1093270696 4403 Black Horse Pike Ste LL04 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 813-2050 (609) 813-2055 Fax Medical Group: Mays Landing

Rcg Egg Harbor<sup>8</sup> NPI #1962444786 6701 Black Horse Pike Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 383-0066 (609) 383-0388 Fax Medical Group: RCG Egg Harbor

## **Durable Medical Equipment**

Atlantic Prosthetic and Ortho<sup>8</sup> NPI #1528060829 199 New Rd Ste 5658 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 927-6330 (609) 927-6366 Fax Web Address: WWW.ATPRO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Prosthetic and Ortho

48 S New York Rd Ste B1 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-7753 (609) 652-9329 Fax Medical Group: Atlantic Prosthetic and Ortho

48 S New York RT 9 BLDNG B Ste 1 Absecon, NJ 08201 (609) 748-7753 Medical Group: Atlantic Prosthetic and Ortho Hanger Prosthetics And Orthotics East<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003975830 1423 Tilton Rd Ste 3 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 653-8323 (609) 653-4295 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics East

Lincare<sup>8</sup> NPI #1043439201 651 S Mill Rd Absecon, NJ 08201 (609) 641-3500 (609) 484-1686 Fax Medical Group: Lincare

NJ Planet Medical and Surgical<sup>8</sup> NPI #1609234731 1127 N New Rd Ste A Absecon, NJ 08201 (844) 305-3428 (609) 867-6143 Fax Medical Group: NJ Planet Medical and Surgical

## Hepatology - Transplant

Latt, Nyan L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598086290 1201 New Rd Ste 150F Linwood, NJ 08221 (856) 796-9340 (856) 547-0390 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Rossi, Simona, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1831158005 1201 New Rd Ste 150F Linwood, NJ 08221 (856) 796-9340 (856) 547-0390 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Spanish* Hours: F 9:30AM-1:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

#### Home Health Agency

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 1201 New Rd Ste 108 Linwood, NJ 08221 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

303 Central Ave Ste 1Egg Harbor Township, NJ08234(800) 305-3000(800) 705-1429 FaxMedical Group: Bayada HomeHealth Care

305 Central Ave Ste A-BEgg Harbor Township, NJ08234(800) 305-3000(844) 572-4137 FaxMedical Group: Bayada HomeHealth Care

3069 English Creek Ave Ste 221 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

Lhcg Cxlv<sup>8</sup> NPI #1154884401 500 Scarborough Dr Ste 302A Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 484-7300 (609) 407-5376 Fax Medical Group: LHCG CXLV

#### Home Health/Home Infusion

Kabafusion Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1356445845 129 N White Horse Pike Unit 1 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2241 (609) 567-0503 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kabafusion NJ

Option Care Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1679531693 215 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 926-6577 (609) 926-6588 Fax Medical Group: Option Care Health

#### Hospice

Amedisys Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033112685 1201 New Rd Ste 139 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 390-9792 (609) 390-5979 Fax Web Address: WWW.AMEDISYS.COM Medical Group: Amedisys Hospice

Heartland Hospice Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477587285 2111 New Rd Ste 100 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 641-4675 (609) 569-0439 Fax Medical Group: Heartland Hospice Services

# Hospice and Palliative Medicine

Bolich, Christopher W, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1861592347 2500 English Creek Ave Ste 1201 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2243 (609) 593-9850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

6550 Delilah Rd Ste 212 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 407-2243 (609) 593-9850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Physician Group PA Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Laboratory Facility**

Quest Diagnostics<sup>8</sup> NPI #1104016088 222 New Rd Ste 103 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 653-8988 (609) 653-6019 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

5429 Harding Hwy Ste 102 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-3864 (609) 909-0270 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

6508 Ventnor Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 487-9133 (609) 487-0958 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs 76 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 403 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-9433 (609) 652-2579 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

# Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

Alfaro, Abraham, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962573923 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 2800 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-8036 (609) 441-2177 Fax Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlanticare Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

Axelrod, Alyson F, OTR<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225272735 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg D Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-6060 (609) 677-6061 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Lake Behavioral Hospital, Vista Medical Center West, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### Falcone, Michael, MD<sup>3,8,15</sup>, M NPI #1689787129 373 S White Horse Pike Ste D Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-9233 (609) 561-2553 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Falcone Michael Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Magee Rehabilitation Hospital, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Molter, Michael W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912967522 2500 English Creek Ave Bldg D Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 677-6060 (609) 677-6061 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, UPMC Altoona

# m, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M Hospital

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Additional ancillary providers can be found in our National Vendor List after the Table of Contents.

Ancillary

## C2-4 Ancillary

Nutini, Marykatharine, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306006663 6106 Black Horse Pike Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (732) 258-7000 (908) 301-5456 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Childrens Specialized Hospital Hospital Affiliations: Washington Hospital Center, Medstar Washington Hospital Center, Children's Specialized Hospital

Sturr, Marianne, DO<sup>3,8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1407941867 61 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 601-6363 (609) 652-7000 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Bacharach Institute For Rehabilitation Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Shore Medical Center

#### **Prosthetics and Orthotics**

Jack Gold Surgical Appl<sup>8</sup> NPI #1578775896 331 Tilton Rd Ste 7 Northfield, NJ 08225 (856) 273-6400 (856) 273-0506 Fax Medical Group: Jack Gold Surgical Appl

#### Radiology - Diagnostic

Ami Atlanticare<sup>8</sup> NPI #1275762023 1401 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 677-9729 (609) 652-6270 Fax

1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 572-8355 (609) 572-8356 Fax

219 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 878-9729 (609) 561-1758 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-4:00PM

415 Chris Gaupp Dr Ste E Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-5577 (609) 652-1977 Fax

44 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 101 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-7349 (609) 652-6512 Fax

65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-3400 (609) 748-7275 Fax

#### **Social Worker**

Acenda<sup>8</sup> NPI #1982752333 6821 Black Horse Pike Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (844) 422-3632 Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM Behavioral Crossroads LLC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1093928731 205 W Parkway Dr Ste 1 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 645-2500 E-mail: CALLCENTER@BEHAVIORALC ROSSROADS.COM Web Address: WWW.BEHAVIORALCROSSRA

Childrens Hospital of Philadelphia Pract<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477645232 4009 Black Horse Pike Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (215) 590-7555

ODS.COM

Family Service Association<sup>8</sup> NPI #1891969283 312 W Absecon Blvd Absecon, NJ 08201 (877) 272-2331 (609) 652-6433 Fax

Legacy Treatment Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1730594656 5401 Harding Hwy Ste 3 Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 267-5656 (609) 288-3275 Fax

561 Tilton Rd # 563 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 667-7810 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-9:00PM

Mental Specialty Pc NPI #1972924298 214 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (718) 298-3526

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

NJ Behavioral Health Services PC<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1447289376 1100 Clematis Ave Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

43 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

66 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Supportive Care Psychology of Nj NPI #1356840003

201 New Rd Linwood, NJ 08221 (718) 506-1115

214 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (718) 506-1115

#### Speech Pathology

Pavesi, Michele A, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1144619073 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT 129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

Puentes, Danielle, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164790952 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 704-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT 650 S White Horse Pike Ste D Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

856 S White Horse Pike Ste 5 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

#### Therapy - Occupational

Figueroa, Scott A, OTR<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1447907902 129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Giosia, Shayla M, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1457942427 129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

Mauro, Danielle M, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1952998767 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

# **Therapy - Physical**

Archetto, Benjamin M, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1730458795 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

# Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1497701452 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

# Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports Pt<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1497701452 650 S White Horse Pike Ste D Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT 129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (604) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

856 S White Horse Pike Ste 5 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

# Baylis, Patricia A, PT<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1598989279 4 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Ste 3 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-4288 (609) 748-4299 Fax Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

547B New Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-4800 (609) 653-2221 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

611 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 645-2514 (609) 645-2603 Fax Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Body In Balance PT<sup>8</sup> NPI #1932397643 314 Central Ave Ste 2A Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 365-8499 (609) 365-8498 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: ELLIE@BODYINBALANCEREH AB.COM Web Address: BODYINBALANCEREHAB.COM Medical Group: Body IN Balance PT

Calabria, Mark A, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1306885595 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 7:00AM-12:00PM TU 1:00PM-6:00PM W 7:00AM-12:00PM TH 1:00PM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:30PM F 8:00AM-7:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

Chiro and Rehabilitation Exercise Center of South Je<sup>8,9</sup> NPI #1750493318 4712 Ventnor Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-3123 (609) 344-3120 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:00AM E-mail: CARECENTER@COMCAST.NE Т Web Address: CARECENTEROFSOUTHJERSE Y.COM Medical Group: Chiro and Rehab Exercise Center of South Je 623 Tilton Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 645-8954 (609) 645-2935 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: CARECENTEROFNF@GMAIL.C ОМ Web Address: CARECENTEROFSOUTHJERSE Y.COM Medical Group: Chiro and Rehab Exercise Center of South Je

Crescenzo, Matthew F, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1124369624 129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* 

**C2-4 Ancillary** 

Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

Crescenzo, Morgan K, PT<sup>8</sup> NPI #1124365556 129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-6:30PM TU-TH 8:00AM-6:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Field, Kenneth F, PT<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1558534446 4712 Ventnor Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-3123 (609) 344-3120 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Chinese, Romanian, Spanish, Sign Language Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM E-mail: CARECENTER@COMCAST.NE Т Web Address: CARECENTEROFSOUTHJERSE Y.COM Medical Group: Chiro and Rehab Exercise Center of South

Je

Hartey, Donna, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497769525 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT Horrox, Eric T, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1487263299 314 Central Ave Ste 2A Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 365-8499 (609) 365-8498 Fax E-mail: ELLIE@BODYINBALANCEREH AB.COM Web Address: BODYINBALANCEREHAB.COM Medical Group: Body IN Balance PT

Integrity Rehabilitation Ambulatory Ther<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467697086 115 Iris Dr Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 241-6339 (866) 210-1111 Fax Medical Group: Integrity Rehabilitation Ambulatory Ther

331 Tilton Rd Ste 7 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 241-6339 (866) 210-1111 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Integrity Rehabilitation Ambulatory Ther

Jag-One Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1528489572 331 Tilton Rd Ste 7 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 241-6339 (609) 241-6348 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy Maximum Function<sup>8</sup> NPI #1972963130 625 Tilton Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 380-7060 (609) 318-5778 Fax E-mail: INFO@MAXIMUMFCE.COM Web Address: WWW.MAXIMUMFCE.COM Medical Group: Maximum Function LLC

631 Tilton Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 380-7060 Medical Group: Maximum Function LLC

Mazzeo, Michael, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1720330723 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 909-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Med Rehabilitation Therapy Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1861428310 2406 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 645-2224 (609) 646-0609 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM F-mail: MEDREHABTHERAPYCENTER @GMAIL.COM Web Address: MEDREHABPT.COM Medical Group: Med Rehab Therapy Center

O Neil, Lindsey, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1629546494 3103 W Brigantine Ave Brigantine, NJ 08203 (609) 264-5403 (609) 800-5486 Fax E-mail: INFO@BRIGPT.COM Web Address: WWW.BRIGPT.COM Medical Group: Brigantine Physical Therapy and Fitness

Olivieri, Alicia, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1538376645 547B New Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-4800 (609) 653-2221 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: lvyrehab Network

611 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 645-2514 (609) 645-2603 Fax Medical Group: lvyrehab Network

Olympic Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1295996403 3069 English Creek Ave Ste 301 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 641-3200 (609) 641-3232 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM F-mail: INFO@OLYMPICEHT.COM Medical Group: Olympic Physical Therapy

Ranere, Russell A, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1801835293 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

856 S White Horse Pike Ste 5 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

Sanfilippo, Caryn, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1104391473 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

# 129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

Scibilia, Anthony J, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1326698416 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

Ancillary

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider.<sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).<sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Additional ancillary providers can be found in our National Vendor List after the Table of Contents.

# C2-4 Ancillary

Shazad, Liaqat, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1881751659 2406 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 245-2224 (609) 646-0609 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM F-mail: **MEDREHABTHERAPYCENTER** @GMAIL.COM Web Address: MEDREHABPT.COM Medical Group: Med Rehab Therapy Center

Twin Boro Physical Therapy Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1811937527 3121 Fire Rd Ste D Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 377-8881 (609) 377-8885 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

Waterman, Blake O, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245271865 1161 Route 50 Ste A Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 909-9050 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT 129 N White Horse Pike Ste B Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 704-1980 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

# Burlington

#### Audiology

McNabb, Cory, AUD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245632090 775 Route 70 E Ste F120B Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 797-1414 (856) 810-0056 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Audiology Services Company USA, Center For SPCH/HRNG SCNCS

## **Dialysis Center**

Burlington North Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508895632 1164 E Route 130 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 747-9840 (609) 747-9846 Fax Medical Group: Burlington North Dialysis Dialysis at Deborah<sup>8</sup> NPI #1841618907 107 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 265-7865 (609) 267-6876 Fax Medical Group: Dialysis at Deborah

#### FKC Marlton<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1316482946 957 Route 73 S Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 988-1060 (856) 988-6304 Fax Medical Group: FKC Marlton

Lourdes Innova Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215287941 3716 Church Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 222-0386 (856) 235-0592 Fax Medical Group: Lourdes Innova Dialysis

Lourdes MT Laurel Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1760732408 130 Gaither Dr Ste 172 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 222-4195 (856) 222-3827 Fax Medical Group: Lourdes MT Laurel Dialysis

Lumberton Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1962431650 1261 Route 38 Ste B Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 914-4420 (609) 845-3099 Fax Medical Group: Lumberton Dialysis

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

# Main Street Dialysis<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1013337302 668 Main St Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 265-7865 (609) 267-6876 Fax Medical Group: Main Street Dialysis

## Marlton Dialysis<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1588795843 769 Route 70 E Ste C100 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 797-7044 (856) 797-7049 Fax Medical Group: Marlton Dialysis Center LLC

Us Renal Care Marlton Dialysis<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1447707666 9 Eves Dr Ste 170 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-8996 (856) 355-8997 Fax Medical Group: Usrc Marlton LLC

## **Durable Medical Equipment**

**3m Medical Solutions**<sup>8</sup> NPI #1073500161 2615 River Rd Ste 14 Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (800) 275-4524 (888) 245-2295 Fax Medical Group: 3m Medical Solutions

## Activstyle<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1225023922 700 Route 130 N Ste 208 Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 864-1549 (866) 596-5641 Fax Medical Group: Activstyle

#### Adapthealth Patient Care Solutions<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649244138 2 Twosome Dr Moorestown, NJ 08057 (800) 451-6510 (877) 252-6176 Fax Medical Group: Adapthealth Patient Care Solutions

## Apria DME<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1598874380 118 Burrs Rd Ste C Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 265-2190 (609) 265-2087 Fax Medical Group: Apria DME

## Carls Shoes<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1669579868 27 W Main St Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 235-6223 (856) 235-7468 Fax Web Address: WWW.CARLSSHOES.COM Medical Group: Carls Shoes

Continuing Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1245297563 130 Gaither Dr Ste 136 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 793-1557 (856) 793-1298 Fax Medical Group: Continuing Care

## Sunmed Medical Systems<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1083604300 36 Route 70 W Ste 214 Marlton, NJ 08053 (800) 714-7434 (800) 715-5422 Fax Web Address: WWW.SUNMEDMEDICAL.COM Medical Group: Sunmed Medical Systems

## Hepatology - Transplant

Latt, Nyan L, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1598086290 3242 Us Highway 206 Bldg A Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-4340 (609) 298-4370 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

# Rossi, Simona, MD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1831158005 3242 Us Highway 206 Bldg A Bordentown, NJ 08505 (856) 796-9340 (856) 547-0390 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Spanish* 

Hours: TH 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

# Home Health Agency

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 1120 Route 73 Ste 110 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

1934 Route 541 Ste A Westampton, NJ 08060 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

740 Marne Hwy Ste 202 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

Mercer Care Partners Medical Hme Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1083761399 56 Georgetown Rd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 227-2727 (609) 298-4218 Fax Web Address: WWW.MERCERHOMEHEALTH. COM Medical Group: Mercer Care Prtners MDCL Hme Health Cre

Moorestown Visiting Nurse Association<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548261688 10 E Stow Rd Ste 100 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 235-0462 Medical Group: Moorestown Visiting Nurse Association 300 Harper Dr Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 552-1300 (856) 552-1315 Fax Medical Group: Moorestown Visiting Nurse Association

# VNA Health Group of New Jersey<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1841302254 204 Creek Crossing Blvd Hainesport, NJ 08036 (732) 502-5100 (732) 784-9430 Fax Web Address: VNAHG.ORG Medical Group: VNA Health Group of New Jersey

#### Hospice

Amedisys Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033112685 261 Connecticut Dr Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 267-1178 (609) 267-7914 Fax Web Address: WWW.AMEDISYS.COM Medical Group: Amedisys Hospice

# Samaritan Healthcare and Hospice

NPI #1023323367 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (855) 337-2808 Web Address: WWW.SAMARITANNJ.ORG Medical Group: Samaritan Healthcare and Hospice 3906 Church Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 596-1600 (856) 596-1600 Fax Web Address: WWW.SAMARITANNJ.ORG Medical Group: Samaritan Healthcare and Hospice

#### Serenity Hospice Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1538451034 56 Georgetown Rd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (732) 994-4361 (609) 298-1391 Fax Web Address: SERENITYHOSPICENJ.COM Medical Group: Serenity Hospice Care

# Vitas Healthcare Corporation Atlantic<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1821131756 521 Fellowship Rd Ste 110 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-0222 (856) 778-8036 Fax Web Address: WWW.VITAS.COM Medical Group: Vitas Healthcare Corporation Atlantic

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

## Hospice and Palliative Medicine

Goldfine, Stephen P, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1578608162 3906 Church Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 596-1600 (856) 552-2224 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Samaritan Center For Grief Support Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Hardy, Samuel S, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1851714141 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Pichika, Nirmala, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1811056088 90 Brick Rd Fl 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 355-6731 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

Pichika, Nirmala, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1811056088 175 Madison Ave Fl 1 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 914-6000 (609) 914-6182 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Raritan Bay Medical Center, Raritan Bay Medical Center-Old Bridge, University Med Center of Princeton at Plainsbo, Virtua Willingboro Hospital

## Laboratory Facility

Quest Diagnostics<sup>8</sup> NPI #1104016088 14 Centerton Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 222-1114 (856) 222-1119 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

1430 Route 130 N Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 303-0830 (856) 303-0849 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

1613 Route 38 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 267-7933 (609) 267-8459 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

175 Route 70 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-2363 (609) 953-2364 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

220 Sunset Rd Ste 5D Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-1959 (609) 835-1987 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

920 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 985-8972 (856) 985-3082 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

### **MRI Center**

Imaging Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467445940 100 Brick Rd Ste 101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-5599 Medical Group: Imaging Associates

#### **Occupational Medicine**

Sivasankaran, Muthu V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194088575 301 Lippincott Dr Ste 410 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-7120 (856) 355-7121 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System 401 Young Ave Ste 180BACK Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 291-8600 (856) 291-8615 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

Axelrod, Alyson F, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225272735 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Lake Behavioral Hospital, Vista Medical Center West, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Douglas, Barbara S, MD<sup>1,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1417925124 92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 809-0689 (856) 324-9006 Fax Medical Group: Douglas Rehabilitation Drake, Thomas P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134143639 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 536-1400 (856) 866-9846 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Cooper Hospital/U M C

Greis, Ari C, DO<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1831209105 999 Route 73 N FI 3 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 821-6360 (856) 821-6359 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Nazareth Hospital, Hospital of University of PA

Kessler Prof Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508804048 92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 988-4127

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

903

## Knod, George A, DO<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1700825783 175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 267-0700 (856) 757-3760 Fax Hours: TU 1:00PM-3:00PM Medical Group: Associated Physiatrists S NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Ladv of Lourdes Medical Center. Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Ragone, Daniel J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922045194 1311 Fairview Blvd Ste B Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-8804 (856) 983-3894 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## Rizkalla, Michael H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477717791 1001 Lincoln Dr W Ste E Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-9001 (856) 983-9011 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.REVIVEPAINCENTER.CO М Medical Group: Revive Spine and Pain Center Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Hospital Med Center. Capital Health Med Center-Hopewell Campus

## Physical Rehabilitation Facility

Kessler Rehabilitation Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013919620 92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 988-8700 (856) 988-8254 Fax Web Address: WWW.KESSLERREHABILITATI ONCENTER.COM Medical Group: Kessler Rehabilitation Center

## Kessler-Marlton Campus<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1528512266 92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 988-8778 Web Address: WWW.KESSLER-REHAB.COM Medical Group: Kessler-Marlton Campus

## **Prosthetics and Orthotics**

**C2-4 Ancillary** 

Boston Orthotics and Prosthetics<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003962556 546 Lippincott Dr Bldg F Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 258-6712 (856) 809-2680 Fax Medical Group: Boston Orthotics and Prosthetics

## Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics<sup>8</sup> NPI #1881768778 875 Route 73 N Ste G Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 309-0709 (856) 309-2499 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HANGERCLINIC.COM Medical Group: Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics

Jack Gold Surgical Appl<sup>8</sup> NPI #1578775896 813 E Gate Dr Ste A Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 273-6400 (856) 273-0506 Fax Medical Group: Jack Gold Surgical Appl

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

## **Sleep Medicine**

Grewal, Navjot, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245646231 90 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 355-6000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

92 Brick Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Khan, Zeeshan A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821293556 200 Trenton Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-6611 (609) 735-0175 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Service Fund Hospital Affiliations: St Mary Medical Center, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Deborah Heart and Lung Center

## **Social Worker**

Barnabas Health Medical Group S<sup>8,21</sup> NPI #1841557246 765 Route 70 E Bldg A Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-3900

Keith Golin Phd Llc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1487660213 201 Crosswicks St Bordentown, NJ 08505 (888) 284-2034

Legacy Treatment Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1730594656 1289 Route 38 Ste 203 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 267-5656 (954) 719-6964 Fax

795 Woodlane Rd Ste 301 Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 288-3255

Lifestance Health Phi Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1538744297 10000 Midlantic Dr Ste 101E Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (630) 884-9012 (732) 694-7622 Fax

704a Marne Hwy Moorestown, NJ 08057 (732) 982-2888

740 Marne Hwy Ste 108 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (630) 884-9012

Live Life Now Health Group of Nj Pc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215566393 309 Fellowship Rd Ste 200 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (646) 960-3553 Minuteclinic Diagnostic of New Jersey Ll<sup>8</sup> NPI #1699389106 3110 Route 38 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (855) 417-2486

360 Route 73 S Marlton, NJ 08053 (855) 417-2486

508 High St Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (855) 417-2486

Newbridge Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1982768420 765 Route 70 E Bldg A Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-3900

Nj Behavioral Health Services Pc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1447289376

17000 Wynwood Dr Riverton, NJ 08077 (973) 470-9600

NJ Behavioral Health Services PC<sup>8,21</sup> NPI #1447289376 301 N Stanwick Rd Moorestown, NJ 08057 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Nj Behavioral Health Services Pc

NPI #1447289376 895 Westfield Rd Moorestown, NJ 08057 (973) 470-9600

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

NJ Behavioral Health Services PC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1447289376 99 E Main St

Marlton, NJ 08053 (973) 470-9600

3718 Church Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

600 Pemberton Browns Mills Rd Pemberton, NJ 08068 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

870 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053 (973) 470-9600

895 Westfield Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Oaks Integrated Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1346510518 15 E Main St Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 778-8231 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-9:00PM

770 Woodlane Rd Ste 23 Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 267-5928 Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.OAKSINTCARE.ORG Stable Community Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1568885663 513 High St Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-0650 Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: STABLECOMMUNITYSERVICE S.ORG

## Speech Pathology

Niles, Jennifer, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1346394301 110 Marter Ave Ste 402 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 722-9001 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## **Therapy - Occupational**

Tripathi, Anurag, OTR<sup>8</sup> NPI #1457324345 860 US Hwy 130 Stes 1 & 2 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (856) 330-4360 (856) 330-4281 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati* Medical Group: Advance Therapy Associates

## Therapy - Physical

Baylis, Patricia A, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1598989279 127 Ark Rd Ste 21-23 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-7733 (631) 580-5222 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

176 Route 70 Ste 10 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-7733 (609) 714-7750 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

737 Main St Ste 5 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 832-0505 (609) 832-0506 Fax Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

Brain Matters<sup>8</sup> NPI #1114290863 505 S Lenola Rd Ste 122 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (386) 427-0558 (856) 956-1124 Fax Medical Group: Brain Matters

H2 Holdco<sup>8</sup> NPI #1235183799 300 Creek Crossing Blvd Ste 308 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 261-2530 (609) 261-2532 Fax Medical Group: Heartland Rehabilitation Services of NJ

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Integrity Rehabilitation Ambulatory Ther<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467697086 180 Route 70 Ste 1 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 451-5142 (856) 441-4325 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.INTEGRITYPTWELLNES S.COM Medical Group: Integrity Rehabilitation Ambulatory Ther

Ivy Rehabilitation Network<sup>8</sup> NPI #1174577274 200 Marter Ave Ste 600 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 282-0336 (856) 234-3926 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

Jag-One Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1528489572 1509 Route 38 Ste 4 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 702-1515 (602) 970-2017 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

180 Route 70 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 451-5142 (609) 451-5104 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy 300 Creek Crossing Blvd Ste 308 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 261-2530 (609) 261-2532 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

4037 Route 130 Ste C4 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-0494 (856) 764-0580 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

5 Mission Rd Trenton, NJ 08620 (609) 298-1306 (609) 298-1307 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

9500 K Johnson Blvd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-1306 (609) 298-1307 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

Olivieri, Alicia, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1538376645 127 Ark Rd Ste 21-23 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 608-7733 (856) 608-7750 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

176 Route 70 Ste 10 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-7733 (609) 714-7750 Fax Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network 737 Main St Ste 5 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 832-0505 (609) 832-0506 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM E-mail: CREDENTIALINGNJ@IVYREHA B.COM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

Rushmore Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1205848843 1509 Route 38 Ste 4 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 702-1515 (609) 702-0177 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rushmore Physical Therapy

4037 Route 130 Ste C4 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-0494 (856) 764-0580 Fax Medical Group: Rushmore Physical Therapy

Rushmore, Colleen, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1841246147 1509 Route 38 Ste 4 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 702-1515 (609) 702-0177 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-1:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Rushmore Physical Therapy

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Twin Boro Physical Therapy Associates NPI #1811937527 100 Creek Crossing Blvd Ste 107 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 265-0700 (609) 265-0708 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.TWINBORO.COM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

200 Tuckerton Rd Ste 17 Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 396-2250 (856) 810-0373 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-12:00PM M-F 7:00AM-8:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.TWINBORO.COM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

4101 Church Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 722-1044 (856) 722-1087 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.TWINBORO.COM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates 525 Route 73 S Ste 303A Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 267-5660 (856) 334-8916 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 12:00PM-8:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-2:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.TWINBORO.COM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

904 Route 73 N Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 267-5660 (856) 334-8916 Fax Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

Walsh, Robert N, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1447495866 737 Main St Ste 5 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 832-0505 (609) 832-0506 Fax E-mail: JCURATOLO@IVYREHAB.COM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

## X-Ray/Radiology Center

Able Imaging<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649364621 999 Route 73 N Ste 101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 424-2929 (856) 424-6111 Fax Medical Group: Able Imaging Burlington Diagnostic Imaging<sup>8</sup> NPI #1124616297 2800 Route 130 N Ste 202 Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 864-1810 (856) 864-1820 Fax Medical Group: Burlington Diagnostic Imaging

Radnet at Marlton<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1487056768 999 Route 73 N Ste 101 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 424-2929 (856) 424-6111 Fax Medical Group: Radnet at Marlton

## Camden

Ancillary

## Audiology

Costlow, Alexandra, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1043640592 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 (856) 922-5109 Fax Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Cuzzacrea, Carley, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1487269858

502 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 988-1867 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Associates In Hearing Healthcare P

## C2-4 Ancillary

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Dailey, Shannon, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1194493759 3 Cooper Plz Rm 511 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7200 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

901 Centennial Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dubois, Kathryn L, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1639809098 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 201 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 565-2900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA Fedetz, Sherri L, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1568839082 1050 Kings Hwy N Ste 101 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (732) 564-7115 (856) 435-5691 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Audiology Services Company USA

Fox, Marjorie A, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1174625180 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1180 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 511 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 361-1939 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Gromack, Gary R, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1558556753 1050 Kings Hwy N Ste 101 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 438-5353 (201) 497-8686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Audiology Services Company USA

Marcinkevich, Paula, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1396939948 2201 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6500 (856) 922-5109 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson University Physicians of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

McGovern, Brian M, AUD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1942586862 3 Cooper Plz Rm 511 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3060 (856) 968-8358 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

McNabb, Cory, AUD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245632090 1000 White Horse Rd Ste 510 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 627-4400 (856) 627-4401 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Audiology Services Company USA, Center For SPCH/HRNG SCNCS

McQuaide, Karen L, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1891777066 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 229-7850 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BECKERENT.COM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ

Olanoff, Rachel, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1851724579 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 511 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2023 (856) 361-1939 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Pavlick, Meghan L, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1710113840 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Schwab, Marci, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1144413311 401 Cooper Landing Rd Ste C15 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-2009

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Northland Hearing Centers

Shivers-Beswick, Kelli O, AUD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1073745527 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 361-1939 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 541-5379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 511 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 270-4150 (856) 361-1939 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Additional ancillary providers can be found in our National Vendor List after the Table of Contents.

Ancillary

6200 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6565 (856) 325-6519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Sokolow, Caren J, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1184196750 1605 E Evesham Rd Ste 201 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 565-2900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Lancaster General Hospital

#### Weesner, David R, MA<sup>1,8</sup>, M

NPI #1265471437 1401 Marlton Pike E Ste 27 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-5502 Medical Group: Coastal Audiology

## **Dialysis Center**

Brooklawn Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1154789659 700 Crescent Blvd Ste 10B Brooklawn, NJ 08030 (856) 456-1230 (856) 742-7094 Fax Medical Group: Brooklawn Dialysis

Cherry Hill Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255360384 1030 Kings Hwy N Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 321-0111 (856) 321-0130 Fax Medical Group: Cherry Hill Dialysis

FKC Voorhees<sup>8</sup> NPI #1972169621 201 Laurel Oak Rd Ste A Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-5460 (856) 566-9432 Fax Medical Group: FKC Voorhees

Fmc Winslow Township<sup>8</sup> NPI #1568698041 510 Williamstown Rd Unit 2A Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 728-2811 (856) 728-2911 Fax Medical Group: FMC Winslow Township

Fresenius Medical Care Silver Dialysis C<sup>8</sup> NPI #1619903747 1417 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 216-8463 (856) 216-8199 Fax Medical Group: Fresenius Medical Care Silver Dialysis C Lourdes Camden Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1891044756 1601 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 541-0647 (856) 541-2698 Fax Medical Group: Lourdes Camden Dialysis

Merchantville Dialysis<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1194230441 5000 N Crescent Blvd Ste 1A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 910-8798 (856) 910-8794 Fax Medical Group: Merchantville Dialysis

Pennsauken Dialysis Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1730352329 7024 Route 38 Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 486-1145 (856) 486-4338 Fax Medical Group: Pennsauken Dialysis Center

South Jersey Dialysis-Tcu<sup>8</sup> NPI #1235807116 5261 Marlton Pike Ste A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 438-7646 (856) 438-7647 Fax Medical Group: South Jersey Dialysis-Tcu

Us Renal Care Gloucester Dialysis<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1356963938 601 Berlin Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (848) 202-3080 (848) 202-3324 Fax Medical Group: US Renal Care Gloucester Dialysis

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Ancillary

## C2-4 Ancillary

Us Renal Care Voorhees Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710428263 1000 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Ste 100 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 545-9010 (856) 545-9011 Fax Medical Group: US Renal Care Voorhees Dialysis

## **Durable Medical Equipment**

### Convacare Services<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1750445722 1227 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (812) 323-2170 (866) 265-1035 Fax Medical Group: Convacare Services

## Copd Services By Ocean<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1851497325 1951 Old Cuthbert Rd Ste 412 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (678) 243-1800 (610) 630-8319 Fax Web Address: WWW.QMES.COM/ Medical Group: Copd Services By Ocean

## Delcrest Medical Prod and

## Services Co<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1730115437 800 Route 38 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 665-7676 (856) 663-3223 Fax Medical Group: Delcrest Medical Prod and Services Co

## NBN Infusions-DME<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1811990047 2 Pin Oak Ln Ste 250 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 669-0211 (856) 424-0680 Fax Web Address: WWW.NBNGROUP.COM Medical Group: NBN Infusions-DME

Praxair Healthcare Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1861428401 423 Commerce Ln Ste 4 West Berlin, NJ 08091 (609) 704-8434 (856) 322-4155 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Praxair Healthcare Services

#### Pro-Fit Prosthetics and Orthotics<sup>8</sup> NPI #1780873083 215 Edgewood Ave West Berlin, NJ 08091

West Berlin, NJ 08091 (800) 996-7380 (856) 809-9945 Fax Web Address: PROFITPROSTHETICS.COM Medical Group: Pro-Fit Prosthetics and Orthotics

## Recovercare<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1548235237 721 Hylton Rd Ste A Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (800) 575-2337 Medical Group: Recovercare LLC

## Royal Medical Supply<sup>8</sup> NPI #1497030605 1951 Old Cuthbert Rd Ste 413 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 769-9775 Web Address: WWW.ADAPTHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Royal Medical Supply

## Hepatology - Transplant

Latt, Nyan L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598086290 1601 Haddon Ave Ste A-1 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center,

University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

63 Kresson Rd Ste 104C Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 796-9340 (856) 547-0390 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Rossi, Simona, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1831158005 1601 Haddon Ave Ste A-1 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3840 (856) 757-3519 Fax

Provider Language(s): Arabic, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

63 Kresson Rd Ste 104C Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 796-9340 (856) 547-0390 Fax

Provider Language(s): Arabic, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

### **Home Health Agency**

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 1415 Marlton Pike E Ste 503A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care 20 Clementon Rd E Ste 201N Gibbsboro, NJ 08026 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

4300 Haddonfield Rd Ste 120 Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

51 Haddonfield Rd Ste 125 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

## Jefferson Health At Home By Bayada<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1689321960 227 Laurel Rd Ste 220 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax Medical Group: Jefferson Health at Home By Bayada

### Hospice

Heartland Hospice Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477587285 1385 Chews Landing Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 251-0707 (856) 251-9937 Fax Medical Group: Heartland Hospice Services Lighthouse Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1861454829 200 Lake Dr E Ste 205 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 414-1155 (856) 414-1313 Fax Web Address: WWW.LIGHTHOUSEHOSPICE. NET Medical Group: Lighthouse Hospice

Samaritan Healthcare and Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1023323367 100 Townsend Ave Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 596-1600 Medical Group: Samaritan

Healthcare and Hospice 265 Route 73

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 337-2808 (856) 210-6917 Fax Web Address: WWW.SAMARITANNJ.ORG Medical Group: Samaritan Healthcare and Hospice

## Hospice and Palliative Medicine

Hardy, Samuel S, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1851714141 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 342-7832 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

100 Bowman Dr Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 247-3000 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 211 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-7044 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 673-4300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Klock, Zachary, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1639602576 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2000 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-7003 (856) 968-7044 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Ste M Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 968-7003 (856) 968-7044 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Young, Faith M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1760400451 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 338-9211 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Strong Memorial Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital, Highland Hospital

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group, Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Highland Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of

Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital 200 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 642-2133 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Highland Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial

Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 513 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-3715 (856) 635-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Highland Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Additional ancillary providers can be found in our National Vendor List after the Table of Contents.

Ancillary

800 Cooper St Fl 4 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 342-3040 (856) 342-3049 Fax Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Highland Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

#### **Laboratory Facility**

Enzo Clinical Labs<sup>8</sup> NPI #1235234402 902 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 644-7960 (856) 644-7960 Fax Medical Group: Enzo Clinical Labs

Quest Diagnostics<sup>8</sup> NPI #1104016088 1040 Kings Hwy N Ste 102 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 414-9221 (856) 414-9296 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs 215 E Laurel Rd Ste 102 Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 627-0543 (856) 627-6593 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

412 Sicklerville Rd Ste 106 Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 740-4075 (856) 740-5186 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

515 Grove St Ste 1A Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-9606 (856) 546-2381 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

6981 N Park Dr Ste 203 Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 486-7835 (856) 486-7939 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs 805 Cooper Rd Ste 5 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 424-4445 (856) 424-4545 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

#### **MRI Center**

Heights Imaging Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1356392146 17 White Horse Pike Ste 9 Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (800) 392-1989 (856) 546-0666 Fax Medical Group: Heights Imaging Associates

## Raytel Medical Imging Woodbur<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1245317379 900 S Black Horse Pike Ste 168 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 232-5515 Medical Group: Raytel Medical Imging Woodbur

## **Occupational Medicine**

Sivasankaran, Muthu V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1194088575 315 Marlton Pike E Ste B Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 375-6240 (856) 375-6241 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

## 602 W Cuthbert Blvd Unit 26-B Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 946-5180 (856) 946-5181 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

Bodofsky, Elliot B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619066339 1101 Kings Hwy N Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 414-6110 (856) 536-1529 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2040 (856) 968-7410 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Chai, Mark D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912947193 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 414-6110 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lehigh Valley Hospital, Reading Hospital 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 414-6110 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lehigh Valley Hospital, Reading Hospital

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 414-6110 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Lehigh Valley Hospital, Reading Hospital

Citta, Thelma J, DO<sup>3,8,15</sup>, F NPI #1912020322 163 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 630-6000 (856) 250-0777 Fax E-mail: NEWLIFEREHABMED@GMAIL. COM Medical Group: Regional Orthopedic Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Additional ancillary providers can be found in our National Vendor List after the Table of Contents.

## C2-4 Ancillary

499 Cooper Landing Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 630-6000 (856) 250-0777 Fax Hours: M 10:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM E-mail: NEWLIFEREHABMED@GMAIL. COM Medical Group: Regional Orthopedic Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

Cohen, Stephen J,  $MD^{1,3,8,15,16,17}$ , M

NPI #1417968355 1101 Kings Hwy N Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 414-6110 (856) 536-1529 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2040 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Drake, Thomas P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134143639 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 342-2040 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Cooper Hospital/U M C Friedman, Jerrold A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841249497 1 Cooper Plz Ste 550 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2040 (856) 342-2040 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Capital Health System

1101 Kings Hwy N Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Capital Health System

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Capital Health System

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

917

#### **C2-4 Ancillary**

2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 414-6110 (856) 536-1529 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Capital Health System

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 968-7068 (856) 968-7410 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Capital Health System

Knod, George A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700825783 216 Haddon Ave Ste 106 Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 833-1790 (856) 833-1793 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Physiatrists S NJ Hospital Affiliations: Inspira Medical Center Woodbury, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Salem Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Lisko, Trina M, DO<sup>3,8,15,16</sup>, F NPI #1457471377 1004 Haddonfield Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 662-7733 (856) 488-5709 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-2:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: South Jersey Sports Med Center Hospital Affiliations: Advanced Surgical Hospital, Albert Einstein Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Nolan, John P, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932142031 1 Brace Rd Ste B4 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 470-9029 (856) 428-4053 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersev Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

1600 Haddon Ave Rm 122 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3872 (856) 365-4010 Fax Hours: SU-M 12:00AM-11:59PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 12:00AM-11:59PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Ragone, Daniel J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922045194 200 Bowman Dr Ste E140 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 983-4263 (856) 983-9362 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua-West Jersey Health System, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Saulino, Michael F, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1821178484 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 414-6110 (856) 536-1529 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Elkins Park Hospital, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, Sacred Heart Hospital of Allentown, St Luke's Hospital-Sacred Heart Campus, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Schindelheim, Adam M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1003961368 1101 Kings Hwy N Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 414-6110 (856) 536-1529 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

3 Cooper Plz Rm 104 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2040 (856) 342-2040 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Schultz, Summer L, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1598294894 1 Brace Rd Ste B4 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 470-9029 (856) 428-4053 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System 1600 Haddon Ave Rm 122 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-3872 (856) 365-4010 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Virtua Willingboro Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## **Prosthetics and Orthotics**

Harry J Lawall and Son<sup>8</sup> NPI #1134129166 1030 Kings Hwy N Ste 301 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 616-1885 Medical Group: Harry J Lawall and Son

### Komfort and Kare<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1396778429 424 N White Horse Pike Magnolia, NJ 08049 (856) 854-3100 (856) 854-5204 Fax Web Address: WWW.KOMFORTKARE.COM Medical Group: Komfort and Kare

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Philadelphia Orthotics and Prosthetics<sup>8</sup> 709 Somerdale Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 428-4201 (856) 428-4204 Fax Web Address: WWW.PHILAOP.COM Medical Group: Philadelphia Orthotics and Prosthetics

## Radiology - Diagnostic

Cooper University Radiology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1336188291 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2380 (856) 365-0472 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

2 Cooper Plz Ste 400 Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-0472 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

20 S Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 536-1650 (856) 536-1651 Fax

2001 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2380 (856) 874-0136 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM 2001 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 874-0134 (856) 874-0136 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

3 Cooper Plz Rm 403 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2380 (856) 365-0472 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM

## Sleep Medicine

Grewal, Navjot, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245646231 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (609) 356-4800 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-7600 (856) 968-8418 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 3 Cooper Plz Rm 215 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

C2-4 Ancillarv

Gustave, Jodi E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1174554190 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children. Candler Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hackensack University Medical Center, Memorial University Medical Center, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 541-6213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Candler Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hackensack University Medical Center, Memorial University Medical Center, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Lotano, Ramya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780766410 2339 Route 70 W Ste 300 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 536-1500 (856) 536-1501 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospitals and Clinics

3 Cooper Plz Rm 312 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2406 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

6017 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6516 (856) 325-6690 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

6100 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6600 (856) 342-6608 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6770 (856) 541-3968 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

Udani, Rajen I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245224039 409 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (215) 662-6035 *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Cape

Regional Medical Center, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, Shore Medical Center

## **Sleep Study Center**

Advantage Sleep Centers<sup>8</sup> NPI #1699756411 1998 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 424-2000 (856) 424-2007 Fax Web Address: ADSLEEPCENTERS.COM Medical Group: Advantage Sleep Centers

### **Social Worker**

Camden Treatment Associates Llc NPI #1093972838 508 Atlantic Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 338-1811

Center For Family Servces Somerdale<sup>8</sup> NPI #1760875314 108 Somerdale Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (877) 922-2377 Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Childrens Hospital of Philadelphia Pract<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477645232 1012 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (215) 590-7555 (215) 590-1387 Fax

Legacy Treatment Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1730594656 100 Townsend Ave Berlin, NJ 08009 (609) 534-9197

#### Main Line Healthcare<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1922077643 401 Cooper Landing Rd Ste C7 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (888) 227-3893

Mental Specialty Pc NPI #1972924298 1105 Linden St Ste 1115 Camden, NJ 08102 (718) 298-3526

1399 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (718) 298-3526

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Minuteclinic Diagnostic of New Jersey LI NPI #1699389106 824 N Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (855) 417-2486

## NJ Behavioral Health Services PC<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1447289376 1302 Laurel Oak Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1399 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (973) 470-9600

18 W Laurel Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1979 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Oaks Integrated Care NPI #1346510518 2250 Chapel Ave W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 665-3613

Supportive Care Psychology of Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1356840003 1105 Linden St Camden, NJ 08102

2150 Route 38 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (718) 506-1115

(718) 506-1115

3001 E Evesham Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (718) 506-1115

## Speech Pathology

Molfese, Alyssa, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831614957 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Hospital of University of PA

Niles, Jennifer, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1346394301 3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2001 (856) 968-8206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Schiff, Carly S, LSP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1649647371 1001 Sheppard Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 772-1617 (856) 229-7850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, Nyp-Columbia

## Therapy - Occupational

Bash, Daniel S, OTR<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1912903493 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6674 (856) 325-6678 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Digaetano, Kristina E, OTR<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1558743211 2339 Route 70 W Ste 100B Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 406-4080 (856) 425-2054 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Donley, Sarah, OTR<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1689867608 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6674 (856) 325-6649 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Komar, Tatyana J, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1407921000 1500 Kings Hwy N Ste B104 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 616-2385 (856) 616-2386 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: TATY40@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Tatyana Komar Occupational Therapy Servi Marinoff, Susan H, OTR<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1134332687 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 100B Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 406-4080 (856) 425-2054 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6674 (856) 325-6649 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

McCollum, Alexis M, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1669194718 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

McCormick, Caitlin E, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1093104424 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C **Positive Development Medical** of New Jers NPI #1437759107 1930 Marlton Pike E Ste H41 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (833) 587-1784 (954) 756-9593 Fax Hours: SU 10:00AM-2:00PM M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM F-mail: **INFO@POSITIVEDEVELOPMEN** T.COM Web Address: WWW.POSITIVEDEVELOPMEN T.COM Medical Group: Positive Development Medical of New Jers Shinkarow, Wendy L, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1871143701 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Hospital/U M C

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

3 Cooper Plz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Smith Foley, Susan, OTR, F NPI #1215333083 1930 Marlton Pike E Ste H41 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (833) 587-1784 (954) 756-9593 Fax Medical Group: Positive Development Medical of New Jers

Tripathi, Anurag, OTR<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1457324345 1020 Kings Hwy N Ste 108 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 330-4360 (856) 330-4281 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish, Gujarati* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.ATATHERAPY.COM Medical Group: Advance Therapy Associates

## **Therapy - Physical**

Advanced Physical Therapy of SJ<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467628149 215 E Laurel Rd Ste 103 Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 728-4100 (856) 728-4415 Fax Web Address: WWW.ADVANCEDPHYSICALTH ERAPYOFSJ.COM Medical Group: Advanced Physical Therapy of SJ

600 Cross Keys Rd Ste 103 Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 728-4100 (856) 728-4415 Fax Web Address: WWW.ADVANCEDPHYSICALTH ERAPYOFSJ.COM Medical Group: Advanced Physical Therapy of SJ

Budd, Courtney A, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1336175694 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Caputo, Nicholas A, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1770917114 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3014 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1888 Marlton Pike E Ste 1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6122 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Chiro and Rehabilitation Exercise Center of South Je<sup>8,9</sup> NPI #1750493318 1937 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (609) 645-8954 (856) 616-0607 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:00AM E-mail: STAFF@CARECENTEROFSOUT HJERSEY.COM Web Address: CARECENTEROFSOUTHJERSE Y.COM Medical Group: Chiro and Rehab Exercise Center of South Je

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Additional ancillary providers can be found in our National Vendor List after the Table of Contents.

## C2-4 Ancillary

Cimoch, Alexandra, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1508098443 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 1101 Kings Hwy N Ste 100 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 414-6110 (856) 414-6122 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 968-7965 (856) 342-2448 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

2339 Route 70 W Ste 100B Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 406-4080 (856) 425-2054 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Hospital/U M C

Crawford, Daniel E, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1265020820 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 632-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Della Vecchia, Paul M, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1790703718 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (855) 632-2667 (856) 365-1901 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.FOXREHAB.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Della Vecchia, Paul M, RPT, M NPI #1790703718 3 Cooper Plz Rm 408 Camden, NJ 08103 (800) 826-6737 (856) 361-1761 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.FOXREHAB.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.FOXREHAB.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Diaz-Arrastia, Anne E, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1275057903 1436 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-8000 (856) 429-8003 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

320 N Haddon Ave Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 616-8000 (856) 616-8001 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

Divalerio, Stephanie, PT<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1598427668 2339 Route 70 W Ste 100B Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 406-4080 (856) 425-2054 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Provider Language(s): Chinese, Romanian, Russian, Spanish, Staff Language(s): Romanian, Russian. Thai. French. Chinese.

Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM E-mail:

Field, Kenneth F, PT<sup>8,9</sup>, M

NPI #1558534446

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

(856) 616-0607 Fax

1937 Berlin Rd

(609) 645-8954

Sign Language

Spanish

Donley, Sarah, OTR<sup>1,8</sup>, F

NPI #1689867608

Camden, NJ 08103

(856) 365-1901 Fax

Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2

Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cooper

Fast Track Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup>

700 S White Horse Pike Ste D

Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-8:00PM

INFO@FASTTRACKPTNJ.COM

WWW.FASTRACKPTNK.COM

Medical Group: Fast Track

Physical Therapy LLC

Medical Group: Cooper Surgical

Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM

Medical Group: Cooper Surgical

1 Cooper Plz

Associates

Hospital/U M C

(856) 325-6674

Associates

Hospital/U M C

(856) 504-6930

NPI #1992009203

Somerdale, NJ 08083

(856) 504-6934 Fax

F 7:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address:

E-mail:

SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Voorhees, NJ 08043

(856) 325-6649 Fax

(856) 342-3113

STAFF@CARECENTEROFSOUT HJERSEY.COM

Web Address: CARECENTEROFSOUTHJERSE Y.COM Medical Group: Chiro and

Rehab Exercise Center of South Je

**Functional Independence** Therapy Rehab<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467695759 300 W Somerdale Rd Ste 2B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 504-3150 (856) 504-3157 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: FITREHAB.ORG Medical Group: Functional Independence Therapy Rehab

306 W Somerdale Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 504-3150 (856) 504-3157 Fax Medical Group: Functional Independence Therapy Rehab

## Guarini, Albert J, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1386847432 1888 Marlton Pike E Ste 1

**C2-4 Ancillary** 

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6122 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2445 (856) 424-2054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 100B Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 406-4080 (856) 425-2054 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

H2 Holdco<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1235183799 207 Kings Hwy S Ste 7 Rehabilitation Services of NJ

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider.<sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).<sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Additional ancillary providers can be found in our National Vendor List after the Table of Contents.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-9515 (856) 795-5418 Fax Medical Group: Heartland

502 Independence Blvd Ste 503 Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 629-8777 (856) 629-8771 Fax Medical Group: Heartland Rehabilitation Services of NJ	Lambert, Christy, PT <sup>8</sup> , F NPI #1952948234 3 Cooper PIz Rm 200 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2667 (856) 968-8568 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Moffei, Sara J, PT <sup>8</sup> , F NPI #1700336906 1 Cooper PIz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2445 (856) 424-2054 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6677 (856) 325-6678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C	Ross, James F, PT <sup>8</sup> , M NPI #1376667675 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates
Ideal Health Care <sup>8</sup> NPI #1437196557 951 Berlin Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (732) 319-7765 (732) 603-1267 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.IDEALHEALTHCARELLC. COM Medical Group: Ideal Health Care Jag-One Physical Therapy <sup>8</sup> NPI #1528489572 170 Barclay Shopping Ctr Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-9515		
		2339 Route 70 W Ste 100B Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 406-4080 (856) 425-2054 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates
		3 Cooper Plz Rm 518 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-2186 (856) 325-6649 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates
207 Kings Hwy S Ste 7 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 795-9515 (856) 795-5418 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical		
Therapy		Sotto, Mark, PT <sup>1</sup> , M NPI #1730661059 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 356-4800 (856) 547-0316 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper
502 Independence Blvd # 503 Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 629-8777 (856) 629-8771 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy		

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Hospital/U M C

Additional ancillary providers can be found in our National Vendor List after the Table of Contents.

Hospital/U M C

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6674 (856) 325-6649 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Stevenson, Katrina J, PT<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1497792105 2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (609) 324-9320 (856) 547-0316 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

### Stroud, Michele, PT<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1619021797 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

1888 Marlton Pike E Ste 1 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6122 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C 6012 Main St Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6622 (856) 325-6522 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Tatyana Komar Occupational Therapy Servi<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649457045 1368 Bunker Hill Dr Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 616-2385 (856) 616-2386 Fax Medical Group: Tatyana Komar Occupational Therapy Servi

1500 Kings Hwy N Ste B104 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 616-2385 (856) 616-2386 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: TATY40@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Tatyana Komar Occupational Therapy Servi

Tenorio, Mary M, PT, F NPI #1407107204 2339 Route 70 W Ste 100B Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 406-4080 (856) 425-2054 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Tocco, John R, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1588741870 300 W Somerdale Rd Ste 2B Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 504-3150 (856) 504-3157 Fax E-mail: KRISTA@FITREHAB.ORG Web Address: FITREHAB.ORG Medical Group: Functional Independence Therapy Rehab

Tocco, Maria R, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1518185735 306 W Somerdale Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 504-3150 (856) 504-3157 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Functional Independence Therapy Rehab

Tompkins, Kerri A, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1982238101 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 342-3113 (856) 365-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Additional ancillary providers can be found in our National Vendor List after the Table of Contents.

Ancillary

900 Centennial Blvd Bldg 2 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 325-6674 (856) 325-6649 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Twin Boro Physical Therapy Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1811937527 1010 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Ste 401 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 783-9800 (856) 782-3553 Fax Web Address: WWW.TWINBORO.COM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

175 Cross Keys Rd Ste 300 Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 767-9191 (856) 767-8031 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.TWINBORO.COM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

6981 N Park Dr Ste 102 Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 910-1200 (856) 910-7800 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-2:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.TWINBORO.COM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates 701 Cooper Rd Ste 12 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 346-0526 (856) 346-0527 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-9:00PM F 7:00AM-8:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.TWINBORO.COM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

Walski, Anna, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1811366040 1935 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 968-7965 (856) 968-8568 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2339 Route 70 W Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 547-0201 (856) 547-0316 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## X-Ray/Radiology Center

New Jersey Imaging Network<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629327887 17 White Horse Pike Ste 9 Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-1177 (856) 546-0666 Fax Medical Group: New Jersey Imaging Network

499 Cooper Landing Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 254-0265 Medical Group: New Jersey Imaging Network

University Imaging Center of Cherry Hill<sup>®</sup> NPI #1679764583 13 W Ormond Ave Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 616-9400 (856) 616-9107 Fax Medical Group: University Imaging Center of Cherry Hill

University Imaging Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1407868201 13 W Ormond Ave Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 616-9400 (856) 616-9107 Fax Medical Group: University Imaging Center

66 Tanner St Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 216-0294 (856) 216-0299 Fax Medical Group: University Imaging Center

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

929

University Radiology At Cooper NPI #1669056248 2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 532-9644 (732) 390-4665 Fax Web Address: WWW.UNIVERSITYRADIOLOGY .COM Medical Group: University Radiology at Cooper

University Radiology Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1154367803 2329 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (732) 363-1900 Web Address: WWW.UNIVERSITYRADIOLOGY .COM Medical Group: University Radiology Group

2339 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (732) 363-1900 Medical Group: University Radiology Group

## Cumberland

#### **Dialysis Center**

Bridgeton Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1639613649 333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 641-7800 (856) 453-0174 Fax Medical Group: Brideton Dialysis

#### FMC Vineland<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1992178438 1206 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 507-8992 (856) 794-7851 Fax Medical Group: FMC Vineland

Millville Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255875290 3 Elizabeth St Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 327-4580 (856) 327-4110 Fax Medical Group: Millville Dialysis

Upper Deerfield Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1699323824 21 Cornwell Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 453-2380 (856) 453-2385 Fax Medical Group: Upper Deerfield Dialysis

Us Renal Care Vineland Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033172457 1450 E Chestnut Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 692-9060 (856) 692-9098 Fax Medical Group: Dca of Vineland

Vineland Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1972047918 1318 S Main Rd Ste 3B Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-0875 (856) 692-0306 Fax Medical Group: Vineland Dialysis

## **Durable Medical Equipment**

Family Medical Equipment<sup>8</sup> NPI #1083778336 882 S Delsea Dr Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 794-8050 (856) 794-8050 Fax Medical Group: Family Medical Equipment

## **Home Health Agency**

Bayada at Inspira<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629431481 600 G St Ste 170 Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 293-7909 (844) 572-4137 Fax Medical Group: Bayada at Inspira

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1215352869 3071 E Chestnut Ave # F17-F18 Vineland, NJ 08361 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

60 W Landis Ave Ste A-3 Vineland, NJ 08360 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

## Laboratory Facility

Quest Diagnostics<sup>8</sup> NPI #1104016088 216 Laurel Heights Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 459-1205 (856) 459-1174 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

2848 S Delsea Dr Ste 4 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-8505 (856) 691-8415 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

3071 E Chestnut Ave Ste A3 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 205-1968 (856) 692-1419 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

### **MRI Center**

Imaging Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467445940 1103 S Delsea Dr Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-5800 (856) 696-3503 Fax Medical Group: Imaging Associates 2848 S Delsea Dr Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-5800 (856) 696-3503 Fax Medical Group: Imaging Associates

South Jersey MRI<sup>®</sup> NPI #1457370694 1103 S Delsea Dr Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 969-5800 (856) 696-3503 Fax Medical Group: South Jersey MRI

## Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

Mingin, Todd A, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1801241708 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-8000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Mingin Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Physical Rehabilitation Facility

Healthsouth Rehabilitation of Vineland<sup>8</sup> NPI #1780725903 1237 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-7100 (856) 696-3065 Fax Web Address: WWW.ENCOMPASSHEALTH.C OM Medical Group: Healthsouth Rehab of Vineland

## **Prosthetics and Orthotics**

Harry J Lawall and Son<sup>8</sup> NPI #1134129166 3071 E Chestnut Ave Ste E15 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 691-7764 (856) 691-7764 Fax Medical Group: Harry J Lawall and Son

## **Sleep Medicine**

Grewal, Navjot, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245646231 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 342-3150 (856) 968-8573 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

931

Lotano, Ramya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780766410 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-7790 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospitals and Clinics

333 Irving Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4500 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

#### **Social Worker**

#### Acenda<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1982752333 3400 College Dr Vineland, NJ 08360 (844) 422-3632 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM

## Mental Specialty Pc

NPI #1972924298 99 Manheim Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (718) 298-3526

## NJ Behavioral Health Services PC

NPI #1447289376 154 Sunny Slope Dr Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1640 S Lincoln Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (973) 470-9600

99 Manheim Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (973) 470-9600

### Speech Pathology

Puentes, Danielle, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164790952 760 S Delsea Dr Ste 300 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-0382 (856) 690-0378 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

## **Therapy - Occupational**

Mauro, Danielle M, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1952998767 760 S Delsea Dr Ste 300 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-0382 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

### Therapy - Physical

Archetto, Benjamin M, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1730458795 760 S Delsea Dr Ste 300 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-0382 (856) 690-0378 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

## Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1497701452 760 S Delsea Dr Ste 300 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-0382 (856) 690-0378 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

Calabria, Mark A, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1306885595 760 S Delsea Dr Ste 300 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-0382 (856) 690-0378 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Colone, Gary, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1457877144 1940 S West Blvd Bldg A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-9977 (856) 507-9918 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: lvyrehab Network

#### H2 Holdco<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1235183799 2630 E Chestnut Ave Ste C5 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 692-1483 (856) 692-7423 Fax Medical Group: Heartland Rehabilitation Services of NJ

Hartey, Donna, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497769525 760 S Delsea Dr Ste 300 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-0382 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

#### Jag-One Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1528489572 2630 E Chestnut Ave Ste C5 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 692-1483 (856) 692-7423 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

319 W Landis Ave # B Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-1483 Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy 319B W Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-1483 (856) 692-7423 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

#### Maung, Richard, PT<sup>4,8</sup>, M

NPI #1457300345 1940 S West Blvd Bldg A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-9977 (856) 507-9918 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

#### Mazzeo, Michael, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1720330723 760 S Delsea Dr Ste 300 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-0382 (856) 690-0378 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

Ranere, Russell A, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1801835293 760 S Delsea Dr Ste 300 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-0382 (856) 690-0378 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT Scibilia, Anthony J, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1326698416 760 S Delsea Dr Ste 300 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-0382 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

#### Twin Boro Physical Therapy Associates

NPI #1811937527 228 W Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 405-3990 (856) 405-3996 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.TWINBORO.COM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

### Waterman, Blake O, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1245271865 760 S Delsea Dr Ste 300 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 690-0382 (856) 690-0378 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Ancillary

## C2-4 Ancillary

## X-Ray/Radiology Center

Center for Diagnostic Imaging<sup>8</sup> NPI #1083660179 1119 Highway 77 Bldg 2 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 453-1555 (856) 453-0255 Fax Medical Group: Center For Diagnostic Imaging

1450 E Chestnut Ave Ste 4 Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 794-1700 (856) 794-1747 Fax Medical Group: Center For Diagnostic Imaging

University Imaging Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1407868201 1051 W Sherman Ave Ste 4A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-3333 (856) 692-3427 Fax Medical Group: University Imaging Center

## University Womens Imaging<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1649461385 1051 W Sherman Ave Ste 4A Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-2133 (856) 692-3427 Fax Medical Group: University Womens Imaging

## Gloucester

## Audiology

Dailey, Shannon, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1194493759 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Dubois, Kathryn L, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1639809098 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA

#### Fox, Marjorie A, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1174625180

2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## McGovern, Brian M, AUD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1942586862 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

## McQuaide, Karen L, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1891777066 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-3443 (856) 589-3443 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BECKERENT.COM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ

## Olanoff, Rachel, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1851724579 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Shivers-Beswick, Kelli O, AUD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073745527 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Sokolow, Caren J, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1184196750 570 Egg Harbor Rd Ste B2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-6673 (856) 589-3443 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Healthcare Associates of NJ Hospital Affiliations: Lancaster General Hospital, Hospital of University of PA

#### **Dialysis Center**

#### FKC Sewell<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1508429267 300 Medical Center Dr Ste A1 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 218-4990 (856) 256-9624 Fax Medical Group: FKC Sewell

## Fresenius Medical Care Deptford<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1518395789 1689 Delsea Dr Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 468-2547 (856) 468-2541 Fax Medical Group: Fresenius Medical Care Deptford Fresenius Medical Care Swedesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1962830133 301 Lexington Rd Bldg C Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 467-1269 (856) 467-2156 Fax Medical Group: Fresenius Medical Care Swedesboro

Gloucester County Dialysis-Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003474685 1217 S Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 740-1890 (856) 740-1895 Fax Medical Group: Gloucester County Dialysis-NJ

## Rcg Woodbury

NPI #1497859276 571 N Evergreen Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-8735 (856) 853-5528 Fax Medical Group: Renex Woodbury NJ Dialysis

Renal Center of Sewell<sup>8</sup> NPI #1043235948 660 Woodbury Glassboro Rd Ste 29 Sewell, NJ 08080 (303) 384-4051 Medical Group: Renal Center of Sewell

### **Durable Medical Equipment**

Lincare<sup>8</sup> NPI #1043439201 1000 Delsea Dr Unit 1 Westville, NJ 08093 (856) 251-6975 (856) 848-1501 Fax Medical Group: Lincare Professional Pulmonary Service<sup>8</sup> NPI #1306849229 27 E Centre St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 848-1146 (856) 853-1146 Fax Medical Group: Professional Pulmonary Service

#### Hepatology - Transplant

Latt, Nyan L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598086290 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 460 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 796-9340 (856) 547-0390 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Rossi, Simona, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1831158005 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 360C Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 796-9340 (856) 547-0390 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic,* Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

## Home Health Agency

Bayada At Inspira<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629431481 600 Jessup Rd Ste 100B Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 845-2500 (844) 572-4137 Fax Medical Group: Bayada at Inspira

## Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1215352869 123 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 504 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

14 Parke Place Blvd Ste C Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

## Hospice and Palliative Medicine

Salmonsen, Mary B, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1881884401 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 218-5634 (856) 218-5664 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Health Alliance Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Healthpark Medical Center, Cape Coral Hospital, Lee Memorial Hospital, Gulf Coast Medical Center

## Laboratory Facility

Quest Diagnostics8 NPI #1104016088 196 William Dalton Dr Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 589-7836 (856) 589-7838 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest **Diagnostics** Clinical Labs 302 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste A2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 881-1975 (856) 881-1677 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest **Diagnostics** Clinical Labs

# C2-4 Ancillary

730 N Broad St Ste 125 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-0283 (856) 853-4210 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

### **MRI Center**

Medical Imaging of Washington TS<sup>8</sup> NPI #1679762363 900 Route 168 Ste G Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 232-7474 Medical Group: Medical Imaging of Washington Township

Raytel Medical Imging Woodbur<sup>8</sup> NPI #1245317379 900 Route 168 Ste G Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 232-7474 Medical Group: Raytel Medical Imging Woodbur

## **Occupational Medicine**

Balogun, Evelyn K, MA<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1043348048 121 Berkley Rd Clarksboro, NJ 08020 (856) 284-6500 (856) 497-5202 Fax Medical Group: Inspira Health Network Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

## Sivasankaran, Muthu V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194088575 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 160 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 341-8200 (856) 341-8215 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-8:45PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

## Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

Axelrod, Alyson F, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225272735 243 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Fl 2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 321-9999 (267) 479-1321 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Lake Behavioral Hospital, Vista Medical Center West, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

## Bodofsky, Elliot B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1619066339 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (609) 404-3836 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 342-2186 (856) 536-1475 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Cohen, Stephen J,  $MD^{1,3,8,15,16,17}$ , M

NPI #1417968355 1511 Clements Bridge Rd Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 356-4920 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 342-2186 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Knod, George A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700825783 435 Hurffville Cross Keys Rd Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 757-3878 (856) 757-3760 Fax Hours: SU-M 9:30AM-4:00PM TU-W 9:30AM-3:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Physiatrists S NJ Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Salem Medical Center, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

### Mingin, Todd A, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, M

NPI #1801241708 700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1000 Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Mingin Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Molter, Michael W, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912967522 243 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Fl 2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 321-9999 (267) 479-1321 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, UPMC Altoona

327 Greentree Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 321-9999 (856) 286-4269 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rothman Institute II Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The

University of PA Health, UPMC Altoona Ragone, Daniel J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922045194 239 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 470A Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 983-4263 (856) 341-8496 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Berlin, Virtua Marlton, Virtua Mount Holly Hospital, Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Prosthetics and Orthotics**

Jack Gold Surgical Appl<sup>8</sup> NPI #1578775896 444 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-8669 (856) 589-1089 Fax Medical Group: Jack Gold Surgical Appl

#### **Sleep Medicine**

Darnell, Melinda, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1356703557 1A Regulus Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012 (844) 542-2273 (856) 553-4390 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kennedy Medical Group Practice

Gustave, Jodi E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174554190 4 Plaza Dr Ste 401 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4050 (856) 270-4051 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-12:00PM M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Pediatric Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Candler Hospital, Cooper Hospital/U M C, Hackensack University Medical Center, Memorial University Medical Center, Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware

Lotano, Ramya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780766410 509 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospitals and Clinics

700 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 342-2633 (856) 968-8282 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, University Hospitals and Clinics

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

#### **Sleep Study Center**

Advantage Sleep Centers<sup>8</sup> NPI #1699756411 100 Kings Way E Ste B6 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 772-1119 Web Address: ADSLEEPCENTERS.COM Medical Group: Advantage Sleep Centers

#### **Social Worker**

#### Acenda<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1982752333 1070 Main St Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 422-3632 Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM

200 Holly Dell Dr Sewell, NJ 08080 (844) 422-3632 Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM

244 Tomlin Station Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (844) 422-3632 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

404 Tatum St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (844) 422-3632 Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM

42 Delsea Dr S Glassboro, NJ 08028 (844) 422-3632 Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM 60 Taras Ave Westville, NJ 08093 (844) 422-3632 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

731 Rattling Run Rd Mickleton, NJ 08056 (844) 422-3632 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

767 Washington Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (844) 422-3632 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

Inspira Medical Center Woodbury<sup>8</sup> NPI #1184601288 200 Rowan Blvd Glassboro, NJ 08028 (800) 467-7472

537 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 686-5500

Minuteclinic Diagnostic of New Jersey Ll<sup>8</sup> NPI #1699389106 307 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (855) 417-2486

#### NJ Behavioral Health Services PC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1447289376

122 Green Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1420 S Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 1511 Clements Bridge Rd Woodbury, NJ 08096 (973) 470-9600 (609) 953-1135 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3152 Glassboro Cross Keys Rd Glassboro, NJ 08028 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

#### **Therapy - Occupational**

Donley, Sarah, OTR<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1689867608 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Sundance Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1750336053 102 Kings Way W Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-4500 (856) 589-1280 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Sundance Rehabilitation

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

#### Therapy - Physical

Advanced Physical Therapy of SJ<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467628149 1035 N Black Horse Pike Ste 5 Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 728-4100 (856) 728-4415 Fax Web Address: WWW.ADVANCEDPHYSICALTH ERAPYOFSJ.COM Medical Group: Advanced Physical Therapy of SJ

Advanced Physical Therapy of Sj<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1467628149 283 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 728-4100 (856) 728-4415 Fax Medical Group: Advanced Physical Therapy of SJ

# Advanced Physical Therapy of $SJ^8$

NPI #1467628149 633 Woodbury Glassboro Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 415-1400 (856) 415-1401 Fax Web Address: WWW.ADVANCEDPHYSICALTH ERAPYOFSJ.COM Medical Group: Advanced Physical Therapy of SJ 279 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 728-4100 (856) 956-3462 Fax Web Address: WWW.ADVANCEDPHYSICALTH ERAPYOFSJ.COM Medical Group: Advanced Physical Therapy of SJ

660 Woodbury Glassboro Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 415-1400 (856) 415-1401 Fax Web Address: WWW.ADVANCEDPHYSICALTH ERAPYOFSJ.COM Medical Group: Advanced Physical Therapy of SJ

# Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports Pt<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1497701452 601 N Main St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 881-5800 (856) 881-3511 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

Budd, Courtney A, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1336175694 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C Calabria, Mark A, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1306885595 601 N Main St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 881-5800 (856) 881-5800 (856) 881-3511 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:30PM F 8:00AM-7:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

Cimoch, Alexandra, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1508098443 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 356-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Della Vecchia, Paul M, RPT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1790703718 2 Plaza Dr Ste 202 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-4150 (856) 270-4012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.FOXREHAB.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.FOXREHAB.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

509 N Broad St Ste 104 Woodbury, NJ 08096 (609) 784-5581 (856) 384-1438 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.FOXREHAB.ORG Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

Donley, Sarah, OTR<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1689867608 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### H2 Holdco

NPI #1235183799 700 2nd St Ste E Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 692-1483 Medical Group: Heartland Rehabilitation Services of NJ 8 N Broadway Ste 1 Pitman, NJ 08071 (856) 256-9800 (856) 218-0358 Fax Medical Group: Heartland Rehabilitation Services of NJ

#### Hartey, Donna, PT<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1497769525 601 N Main St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 881-5800 (856) 881-3511 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

#### Ivy Rehabilitation Network<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1174577274 344 Delsea Dr Unit 4 Malaga, NJ 08328 (856) 694-0881 (856) 694-0885 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

# Jag-One Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1528489572 8 N Broadway Ste 1 Pitman, NJ 08071 (856) 256-9800 (856) 218-0358 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy Maung, Richard, PT<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1457300345 368 Delsea Dr Malaga, NJ 08328 (856) 694-0881 (856) 694-0885 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

#### Moffei, Sara J, PT<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1700336906 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 342-3113 (856) 536-1476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### Scibilia, Anthony J, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1326698416 601 N Main St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 881-5800 (609) 704-9054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

# X-Ray/Radiology Center

Able Imaging<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649364621 151 Fries Mill Rd Ste 102 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 677-1010 Medical Group: Able Imaging

157 Fries Mill Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 677-1010 Medical Group: Able Imaging

New Jersey Imaging Network<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629327887 157 Fries Mill Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 677-1010 (856) 677-1020 Fax Medical Group: New Jersey Imaging Network

# Radnet at Washington Township<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1487056768 157 Fries Mill Rd Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 677-1010 (856) 677-1020 Fax Web Address: WWW.RADNET.COM Medical Group: Radnet at Washington Township

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Additional ancillary providers can be found in our National Vendor List after the Table of Contents.

Stevenson, Katrina J, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1497792105 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# Training Room of Washington Township<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1285937649 201 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-3400 (856) 582-3403 Fax Medical Group: Training Room of Washington Township

275 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd # 2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-3400 (856) 582-3403 Fax Web Address: WWW.THETRAININGROOMPT. COM Medical Group: Training Room of Washington Township 475 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste

2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-3400 (856) 852-3403 Fax Medical Group: Training Room of Washington Township Twin Boro Physical Therapy Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1811937527 900 Route 168 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 227-1440 (856) 227-1446 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-2:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.TWINBORO.COM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

Walsh, Robert N, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1447495866 444 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-8000 (856) 582-8319 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

Walski, Anna, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1811366040 221 Victoria St Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 536-1475 (856) 536-1476 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

# C2-4 Ancillary

Waterman, Blake O, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

*Provider Language(s): Spanish* 

E-mail: AOSPT@YAHOO.COM

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Atlantic

Orthopedic and Sports PT

NPI #1245271865

Glassboro, NJ 08028

(856) 881-3511 Fax

601 N Main St

(856) 881-5800

# Ocean

#### **Audiology**

Enock, Adam, AUD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1679870299 921 E County Line Rd Ste C Lakewood, NJ 08701 (215) 817-5697 (732) 987-6591 Fax *Provider Language(s): Yiddish* Hours: SU 11:00AM-1:00PM M-TH 10:30AM-5:00PM F 10:30AM-3:30PM Web Address: WWW.OCEANCOUNTYAUDIOL OGYWEBS.COM Medical Group: Ocean County Audiology Center

Fedetz, Sherri L, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1568839082 525 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 104 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 202-0420 (732) 202-0422 Fax Medical Group: Audiology Services Company USA

# Ferguson, Hugh D, AUD, MA<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1598916652 1608 Route 88 Ste 240 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-8575 (732) 206-0578 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.BRICKEARNOSETHROA T.COM Medical Group: Ear Nose THRT and Facial Plast SRG Associates Lerner, Chana, AUD<sup>8,15,16,17</sup>, F NPI #1457397705 1228 Route 37 W Ste 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 504-2309 (732) 286-0173 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEARUSA.COM Medical Group: Hear USA

McCoach, Teigan R, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1053751131 1608 Route 88 Ste 240 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-8575 (732) 206-0578 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.BRICKEARNOSETHROA T.COM Medical Group: Ear Nose THRT and Facial Plast SRG Associates

Parker, Charlotte, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1124645148 1301 Route 72 W Ste 340 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 280-7855 (732) 280-7815 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 8:00AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Coastal Ear Nose and Throat Weesner, David R, MA<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1265471437 24 Nautilus Dr Ste 6 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-4192 (609) 978-9100 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coastal Audiology

Wilson, Amy F, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1528738903 1301 Route 72 W Ste 340 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 280-7855 (732) 280-7815 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Coastal Ear Nose and Throat

#### **Dialysis Center**

FKC Brick Boulevard<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477143725 150 Brick Blvd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-2247 (732) 477-3479 Fax Medical Group: FKC Brick Boulevard

#### Fmc John J Depalma Renal Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1851495626 2 Plaza Dr Unit 1A Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 505-0637 (732) 505-8399 Fax Medical Group: FMC John J Depalma Renal Center

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

#### Fresenius Medical Care Toms River<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508298308 970 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 286-6502

(732) 240-3154 Fax Medical Group: Fresenius Medical Care Toms River

#### Jackson Township Dialysis<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1902346851 260 N County Line Rd Ste 120 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 364-2055 (732) 901-1905 Fax Medical Group: Jackson Township-NJ

#### Lakewood Dialysis Services<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1124122908 1328 River Ave Ste 16 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 730-2222 (732) 730-2229 Fax Medical Group: Lakewood Dialysis Services

#### Manahawkin Dialysis-Nj<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1164028627 601 Washington Ave Ste F Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 891-3070 (609) 891-3095 Fax Medical Group: Manahawkin Dialysis-NJ

# Meridian Fresenius Dialysis at Brick<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1003275322 1640 Route 88 Ste 102 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 206-8200 (732) 206-8201 Fax Medical Group: Meridian/Fresenius Ocean County Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1083086029 635 Bay Ave Ste 215 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 341-2730 (732) 557-4186 Fax Medical Group: Ocean County Dialysis

#### Physicians Dialysis Brick<sup>8</sup> NPI #1952853178 150 Brick Blvd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-2247 Web Address: PHYSICIANSDIALYSIS.COM Medical Group: Physicians Dialysis Brick

# Rcg Whiting<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1295839074 430 Route 530 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-8405 (732) 350-8172 Fax Medical Group: RCG Whiting

# Southern Ocean County Dialysis Clinic<sup>8</sup> NPI #1306940184 1301 Route 72 W Ste 110

Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-1039 (609) 597-4925 Fax Medical Group: Southern Ocean County Dialysis Clin

# **Durable Medical Equipment**

Acclaimed Healthcare<sup>8</sup> NPI #1265523625 895 Towbin Ave Ste 5 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-6559 (732) 364-3221 Fax Medical Group: Acclaimed Healthcare

## Apria DME<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1598874380 170 Oberlin Ave N Ste 24 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 905-1400 (732) 905-3313 Fax Medical Group: Apria DME

Community Surgical Supply of Toms River<sup>8</sup> NPI #1144284209 1390 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (800) 349-2990 (732) 244-7588 Fax Medical Group: Community Surgical Supply of Tom River

# H and R Healthcare<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1629096524 1750 Oak St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-5533 (732) 367-5678 Fax Medical Group: H and R Healthcare

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Hanger Prosthetics And Orthotics East<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003975830 731 Lacey Rd Ste 8 Forked River, NJ 08731 (732) 528-3393 (732) 528-9783 Fax Medical Group: Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics East

#### J C Orthopedic<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1558420042 1680 Hwy W Ste 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (201) 458-7900 Medical Group: J C Orthopedic

#### Lincare<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1043439201 529 Route 9 Unit 21 Waretown, NJ 08758 (609) 242-0600 (609) 242-8025 Fax Medical Group: Lincare

#### Ocean Home Health Supply

NPI #1730182023 1000 Airport Rd Ste 101 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 948-3403 (732) 961-9897 Fax Web Address: WWW.OCEANHOMEHEALTH.C OM Medical Group: Ocean Home Health Supply Surgical Sock Shop<sup>8</sup> NPI #1518007913 23 Arosa HI Lowr LEVEL Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-7202 (845) 363-0600 Fax Web Address: WWW.SURGICALSHOP.NET Medical Group: Surgical Sock Shop

#### Hepatology - Transplant

Latt, Nyan L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598086290 1198 Route 166 FI 2A Toms River, NJ 08753 (856) 796-9340 (856) 547-0390 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner Medical Center, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, University Hospital, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital Rossi, Simona, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1831158005 1198 Route 166 FI 2A Toms River, NJ 08753 (856) 796-9340 (856) 547-0390 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: W 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virtua Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Ladv of Lourdes Hospital

#### **Home Health Agency**

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 1144 Hooper Ave Ste 302 Toms River, NJ 08753 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

226 Route 37 W Ste 8 Toms River, NJ 08755 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

401 Lacey Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax Medical Group: Bayada Home Health Care

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Hackensack Meridian At Home Ocean County<sup>8</sup> NPI #1376638064 1759 Route 88 Ste 100 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 206-8100 (732) 206-8101 Fax Web Address: HACKENSACKMERDIANHEALT H.ORG Medical Group: Hackensack Meridian at Home Ocean County

VNA Health Group of New Jersey<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1841302254 1433 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 502-5100 (732) 784-9430 Fax Web Address: VNAHG.ORG Medical Group: VNA Health Group of New Jersey

#### Home Health/Home Infusion

#### CSS/IV<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1790826105 1390 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-2990 (732) 244-7588 Fax Medical Group: CSS/IV

#### Hospice

Amedisys Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033112685 1130 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 244-6380 (732) 244-6420 Fax Web Address: WWW.AMEDISYS.COM Medical Group: Amedisys Hospice

Hackensack Meridian Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1528143336 80 Nautilus Dr Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 489-0252 (609) 489-0371 Fax Web Address: WWW.HACKENSACKMERIDIA NHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Hackensack Meridian Hospice

#### Laboratory Facility

Quest Diagnostics<sup>8</sup> NPI #1932145778 100 Mckinley Ave Ste 9 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 489-0666 (609) 489-0481 Fax Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics

101 Prosper Way Ste E4 Brick, NJ 08723 (848) 241-5427 (848) 241-5436 Fax Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics 548 Commons Way Bldg E Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-1799 (732) 341-2821 Fax Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics

600 Mule Rd Unit 24A Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 818-0575 (732) 818-9034 Fax Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics

800 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-4040 (609) 242-4344 Fax Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics

#### **MRI Center**

North Dover Open MRI<sup>8</sup> NPI #1437240843 1215 Highway 70 Ste 1003 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-9902 (732) 370-9908 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: EBIRADIOLOGY.COM Medical Group: North Dover Open MRI

Ocean Upright MRI<sup>8</sup> NPI #1265478747 864 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-2772 (732) 240-3795 Fax Medical Group: Ocean Upright

MRI

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

#### Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

Bagay, Leslie A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1265712038 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Bakshiyev, Raisa, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1588009740 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Glen Cove Hospital, JFK Medical Center, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, North Shore University Hospital Manhasse, Southside Hospital, JFK University Medical Center, South Shore University Hospital Bhatt, Harish K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1114922002 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Rahway, JFK Medical Center, Overlook Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Brown, David P, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255359477 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Hunterdon Medical Center, JFK Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Somerset, St Peters University Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Chen, Suann S, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1194959023 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center Cuccurullo, Sara J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1982638904 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

Dabaghian, Laurie, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1205256278 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Delnegro, Robyn C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1003910571 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Jersey Shore University Med Center, JFK Medical Center, Monmouth Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

#### Drakh, Alexander, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104192897 14 Hospital Dr Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 279-7656 (732) 279-7656 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Alexander Drakh Medical PC Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center

Escaldi, Steven V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720004625 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 324-4811 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Fleming, Talya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679712327 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4500 (732) 836-4532 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Ocean Medical Center, Ocean University Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Greenwald, Brian D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518935089 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 321-7527 (732) 836-4532 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Elmhurst Hospital Center, JFK Medical Center, Mount Sinai Hospital, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital at HML, University Hospital, Vcu Health Systems, JFK University Medical Center

Greiss, Christine, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1043537947 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 321-7527 (732) 836-4532 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK University Medical Center, JFK Medical Center

Jafri, Iqbal H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811913692 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Prime Healthcare Services-St Mary's Passaic, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Mary's Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

# **Joki, Jaclyn B, MD**<sup>3,8</sup>, **F** NPI #1386949576 425 Jack Martin Blvd

**C2-4 Ancillary** 

425 Jack Martin Bivd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4536 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Jri Inpatient Rehab Medicine<sup>8,21</sup> NPI #1225251754 2121 Edgewater PI Point Pleasant Beach, NJ 08742 (732) 632-1574

962 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 632-1574

Lin, Lei, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104847797 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 324-4811 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Italian, Korean, Portuguese* Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Malone, Richard J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245261460 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: Hackensack University Medical Center, JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

# Marcantuono, Nicole M, $MD^{3,8}$ , F

NPI #1598968521 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 2-5 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 613-9144 (732) 987-5705 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Complex Care Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Hackensack University Medical Center, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

#### Markos, Steven M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1124481643 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

### Moore, Matthew, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679950893 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Nutini, Marykatharine, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306006663 94 Stevens Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-1100 (908) 301-5456 Fax Hours: TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Childrens Specialized Hospital Hospital Affiliations: Medstar Washington Hospital Center, Washington Hospital Center, Children's Specialized Hospital

Parikh, Sagar S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356570709 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Cooperman Barnabas Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center Rossi, Roger P, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548281058 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 321-7070 (732) 321-7330 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Rozman Medical Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1861903940 14 Hospital Dr Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-3100

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000

Schoenlank, Casey R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1043659725 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 321-7527 (732) 836-4532 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Thomas, Alphonsa, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1922419779 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Urs, Krishna J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1366484768 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

Uustal, Heikki, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952328635 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4536 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, St Peters University Hospital, JFK University Medical Center

Uzun, Nagehan, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073872727 14 Hospital Dr Toms River, NJ 08755 (609) 686-8000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Uzun Nagehan Hospital Affiliations: Community Medical Center, Encompass Health Rehab Hospital of Tallahassee Van Dien, Craig, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750623112 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4504 (732) 836-4532 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: HMHMG Specialty Care Hospital Affiliations: JFK Medical Center, JFK University Medical Center

# Physical Rehabilitation Facility

Health South of Toms River<sup>8</sup> NPI #1669445375 14 Hospital Dr Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-3100 (732) 818-4828 Fax Web Address: WWW.ENCOMPASSHEALTH.C OM Medical Group: Healthsouth of Toms River Johnson Rehabilitation Institute At Omc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1316599541 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4500 (732) 632-1676 Fax Web Address: WWW.OCEANMEDICALCENTE R.COM Medical Group: Johnson Rehabilitation Institute at Omc

Kessler Rehabilitation Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013919620 1186 Fischer Blvd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 929-0095 (732) 929-0376 Fax Web Address: WWW.KESSLERREHABILITATI ONCENTER.COM Medical Group: Kessler Rehabilitation Center

**C2-4 Ancillary** 

1715 Route 88 Ste 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-7976 (732) 458-6031 Fax Web Address: WWW.KESSLERREHABILITATI ONCENTER.COM Medical Group: Kessler Rehabilitation Center

2290 W County Line Rd Ste 215 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 363-3900 (732) 942-3132 Fax Web Address: WWW.KESSLERREHABILITATI ONCENTER.COM Medical Group: Kessler Rehabilitation Center

231 Brick Blvd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 920-7070 (723) 920-2993 Fax Web Address: WWW.KESSLERREHABILITATI ONCENTER.COM Medical Group: Kessler Rehabilitation Center

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

- 2904 Route 37 E Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 929-1993 (732) 929-2510 Fax Web Address: WWW.KESSLERREHABILITATI ONCENTER.COM Medical Group: Kessler Rehabilitation Center
- 368 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-8500 (732) 914-8505 Fax Web Address: WWW.KESSLERREHABILITATI ONCENTER.COM Medical Group: Kessler Rehabilitation Center

780 Route 37 W Ste 140 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 281-3141 (732) 281-3025 Fax Web Address: WWW.KESSLERREHABILITATI ONCENTER.COM Medical Group: Kessler Rehabilitation Center

#### **Prosthetics and Orthotics**

Body In Motion Sports Ortho<sup>8</sup> NPI #1073951513 437 Lakehurst Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-8700 (732) 244-8569 Fax Web Address: WWW.BODYINMOTIONORTHO. COM Medical Group: Body IN Motion SPRTS/Ortho

## England Orthopedics<sup>8</sup> NPI #1336216126

NPI # 1336216126 1002 Commons Way Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 286-4444 (732) 602-1087 Fax Medical Group: England Orthopedics

# Jack Gold Surgical Appl<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1578775896 9 Hospital Dr Ste A5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-9191 (732) 341-9222 Fax Medical Group: Jack Gold Surgical Appl

#### Oceans of Hope Mastect Boutiq<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1447520903 440D Commons Way Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-4673 Web Address: OCEANSHOPE.COM Medical Group: Oceans of Hope Mastect Boutiq

#### Ortho-Step<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1366590812 105 River Ave Ste 103 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 905-4049 (732) 905-8862 Fax Medical Group: Ortho-Step

Pedi Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467757591 1352 River Ave Ste 4 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 415-2318 Web Address: WWW.PEDICAREORTHOPEDIC .COM Medical Group: Pedi Care

#### Surgical Step<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1962702738 175 E Kennedy Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 730-0525 Medical Group: Surgical Step

#### Radiology - Diagnostic

Ami Atlanticare<sup>8</sup> NPI #1275762023 517 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 384-7729 (609) 384-7040 Fax

## **Sleep Study Center**

#### Sleephealth<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1194802553 483 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-3530 (732) 364-3531 Fax Web Address: WWW.SLEEPHEALTHLLC.COM Medical Group: Sleephealth

#### **Social Worker**

Barnabas Health Medical Group S<sup>8,21</sup> NPI #1841557246 1 College Dr Ste 103 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 797-9850 (732) 255-5250 Fax

1 Highway 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0211 (732) 901-0199 Fax

1001 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (800) 676-8400

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

101 Prospect St Ste 214215 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 307-3776 (732) 901-8608 Fax

1043 Route 70 Unit C3 Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 408-3262 (732) 408-1790 Fax

1163 Route 37 W Ste D2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-6430 (732) 369-5993 Fax

1251 Route 37 W Ste 200 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-2211

1255 Highway 70 Ste 31S Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 930-2719 (732) 901-0932 Fax

1433 Hooper Ave Ste 110 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 557-7119 (732) 557-7109 Fax

147 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-3700 (732) 240-1385 Fax

1691 Route 9 Ste Dsrip Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 240-7834 Fax

1691 US Hwy 9 CN 2025 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-1688

1691 US Hwy 9 Ste Dsrip Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-3843 (732) 240-7834 Fax 1700 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 341-6630 (732) 341-0785 Fax

171 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144 (732) 364-3559 Fax

1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-2144

1869 Route 88 Ste 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 785-3335 (732) 785-2599 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2101 Lake Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 808-9005 (732) 505-9919 Fax

226 Route 37 W Ste 6 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 930-2611 (732) 930-2828 Fax

25 Mule Rd Unit B2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-9005 (732) 505-9919 Fax

300 2nd St Long Beach, NJ 08008 (732) 222-5200 (732) 923-6896 Fax

300 W Water St Ste C Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 349-4030 (732) 244-1866 Fax

3000 Hilltop Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (866) 295-0041 34 Manchester Ave Ste 102 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 489-4648 (609) 978-9873 Fax

358 Lakehurst Rd Ste 301 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-1048 (732) 240-3464 Fax

361 N County Line Rd Ste 3 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 928-8403 (732) 928-8406 Fax

368 Lakehurst Rd Ste 303 Toms River, NJ 08755 (708) 570-2362 (732) 240-3464 Fax

40 Bey Lea Rd Ste C103 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 866-4433 (732) 866-4659 Fax

400 Locust St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 942-5272 (732) 905-4059 Fax

401 Lacey Rd Ste D Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 340-3350 (732) 350-8862 Fax

413 Lakehurst Rd Ste 102 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0485 (732) 341-4563 Fax

425 Jack Martin Blvd Ste 8A Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4500

442 Commons Way Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-3510 (732) 505-5308 Fax

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

442D Commons Way Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-3510 (732) 505-5308 Fax 456 Chestnut St Unit 302 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 222-1711 (732) 531-6606 Fax 466 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 475-3423 (732) 475-7351 Fax 475 Highway 70 Ste 101 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-8000 (732) 364-4601 Fax 485 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-7100 5 Princeton Ave Brick. NJ 08724 (732) 840-0010 (732) 840-9770 Fax 500 River Ave Ste 200 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-4833 (732) 886-4746 Fax 525 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 458-5744 (732) 206-1563 Fax 567 Fischer Blvd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 369-9210 599 Route 37 W Ste 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 608-9737

(732) 608-9737 (732) 608-9744 Fax 600 River Ave Fl 3 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 229-2919 (732) 886-4705 Fax

602 Route 72 E Ste 1 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-9870 (609) 978-9873 Fax

63 Lacey Rd Ste C Whiting, NJ 08759 (708) 570-2362 (732) 350-7054 Fax

633 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-4787 (732) 240-3114 Fax

65 Lacey Rd Ste A Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-0404 (732) 350-2001 Fax

67 Hwy 37 W Riverwood II Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2153

67 Hwy 37w Riverwood I 1st Fl Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-2153 (732) 557-2159 Fax

67 Route 37 W Ste 200B Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-3647 (732) 341-3606 Fax

731 Lacey Rd Ste 5 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax

770 Lighthouse Dr Ste 130 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 978-9870 (609) 978-9873 Fax 780 Route 37 W Ste 310 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-7679 (732) 240-0749 Fax

79 Route 37 W Ste 101 Toms River, NJ 08755 (800) 676-8400

801 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0040 (609) 242-1019 Fax

9 Hospital Dr Ste C23 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 341-0470 (732) 244-7448 Fax

921 E County Line Rd Ste B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-8500 (732) 370-5550 Fax

953 Fischer Blvd Ste 2 Toms River, NJ 08753 (848) 287-6009

963 Ocean Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-7444

99 Hwy 37 W FI 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 557-7109 Fax

99 Route 37 W Ste 5 Toms River, NJ 08755 (708) 342-8790 (732) 557-3504 Fax

Iron Wellness and Recovery Center NPI #1598274300 226 Main St Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 920-2700

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

35 Beaverson Blvd Ste 6A Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 920-2700

Lifestance Health Phi Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1538744297 74 Brick Blvd Ste 117 Brick, NJ 08723 (630) 884-9012

#### Mental Specialty Pc

NPI #1972924298 1049 Burnt Tavern Rd Brick, NJ 08724 (718) 298-3526

13 Freedom Dr Lakewood, NJ 08701 (718) 506-1115

1770 Tobias Ave Manchester, NJ 08759 (718) 298-3526

18 Butler Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (718) 298-3526

231 Warner St Toms River, NJ 08755 (718) 298-3526

3000 Hilltop Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (718) 298-3526

52 Madison Ave Ofc 1 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (718) 298-3526 (888) 371-0842 Fax

Nj Behavioral Health Services Pc<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1447289376 100 N County Line Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (718) 942-6595

#### NJ Behavioral Health Services PC NPI #1447289376

1060 Waldorf Ter Lakewood, NJ 08701 (718) 854-8370 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

#### Nj Behavioral Health Services Pc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1447289376 1211 Route 72 W

Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

# NJ Behavioral Health Services PC

NPI #1447289376 151 9th Ave Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (973) 470-9600

#### Nj Behavioral Health Services Pc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1447289376 175 Bartley Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (718) 942-6595

#### NJ Behavioral Health Services PC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1447289376

395 Lakeside Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Nj Behavioral Health Services Pc NPI #1447289376 475 Jack Martin Blvd

Brick, NJ 08724 (973) 470-9600 NJ Behavioral Health Services PC<sup>21</sup> NPI #1447289376 485 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (973) 470-9600 (732) 364-2442 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

# Nj Behavioral Health Services

Pc NPI #1447289376 527 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (973) 470-9600

# NJ Behavioral Health Services PC<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1447289376 94 Stevens Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1770 Tobias Ave Manchester, NJ 08759 (973) 470-9600

415 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (973) 470-9600

962 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1931 Lakewoof Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (973) 470-9600

23 Schoolhouse Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (973) 470-9600

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Shore Psychology Associates Llc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1306914338 111 Arnold Ave Point Pleasant Beach, NJ 08742 (732) 892-2009

Supportive Care Psychology of Nj<sup>8</sup> NPI #1356840003 1351 Old Freehold Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (718) 506-1115

18 Butler Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (718) 506-1115

231 Warner St Ste 1028 Toms River, NJ 08755 (718) 506-1115

859 W Bay Ave Barnegat, NJ 08005 (718) 506-1115

#### **Speech Pathology**

Braun, Pearl, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1871807412 46 Jule Ct Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0449 (732) 806-8323 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alpha Rehab and Home Care Ehrenreich, Nechama M, LSP<sup>8</sup>,

F NPI #1578857157 62 Gudz Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 942-8713 (732) 942-8713 Fax Hours: SU 8:30AM-2:00PM M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM Medical Group: S L P S

Fishman, Brocha, SLP<sup>8</sup> NPI #1568884674

2 Olympic Cir Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-4387 (732) 994-5873 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: THETALKTEAMAGENCY@GMA IL.COM Medical Group: Fishman Brocha

Fishman, Naomi, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1285205278 99 E 9th St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 201-5681 (855) 291-4741 Fax Medical Group: Talking Tools

Fixler, Heidi, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497062921 46 Jule Ct Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0449 (732) 806-8323 Fax Medical Group: Alpha Rehab and Home Care Krepel, Melonie, SLP<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1851608855 36 Hope Hill Ln Lakewood, NJ 08701 (917) 434-5139 Medical Group: Upwords Therapy

Neuwirth, Aliza, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1336377142 46 Jule Ct Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-0449 (732) 806-8323 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alpha Rehab and Home Care

Rossman, Adina B, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013158757 133 N Crest PI Lakewood, NJ 08701 (410) 303-3668 (732) 905-0739 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: SU 9:00AM-1:00PM M 5:30PM-8:00PM TU 9:00AM-1:00PM W 5:30PM-8:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Hooked On Language

Sauer, Shalva, LSP<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1265785349 99 E 9th St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 337-6147 (732) 523-4099 Fax E-mail: TTOFFICE58@GMAIL.COM Medical Group: Talking Tools

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Silberman, Tziporah, SLP<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1902496680 99 E 9th St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 201-5681 (855) 291-4741 Fax E-mail: TTOFFICE58@GMAIL.COM Medical Group: Talking Tools

## Therapy - Occupational

# Advanced Hand Rehabilitation NJ<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1508195009 100 W Veterans Hwy Ste 2 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 833-4263 (732) 528-3851 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Hand Rehabilitation NJ

1610 Route 88 Ste 103 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 292-4680 (732) 528-3851 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Hand Rehabilitation NJ

Crown Therapeutics Llc<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1265923916 708 Princeton Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (848) 525-5718 Medical Group: Crown Therapeutics LLC Kinder Growth<sup>8</sup> NPI #1538734637 1 Hunter Dr Lakewood, NJ 08701 (201) 249-0048 (732) 703-8504 Fax E-mail: GITTI@CLEARSTREAMADVISE RS.COM Medical Group: Kinder Growth

Murphy, Shannon M, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164055398 24 N Cooks Bridge Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 534-7718 (888) 805-5061 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

600 Mule Rd Ste 1 Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 569-6556 (888) 974-0995 Fax Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

#### Ozur, Atara T, OTR<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1154752251 708 Princeton Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (201) 777-0473 (800) 570-6799 Fax Medical Group: Therapy Funplace Positive Development Medical of New Jers<sup>8</sup> NPI #1437759107 1215 Highway 70 Ste B-02A Lakewood, NJ 08701 (833) 587-1784 Hours: SU 10:00AM-2:00PM M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Positive Development Medical of New Jers

#### Sundance Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1750336053 458 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (848) 210-2096 (732) 866-9970 Fax Medical Group: Sundance Rehabilitation

#### Therapies R US<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1952731382 43 Kingsfield Dr Lakewood, NJ 08701 (443) 604-8388 (732) 576-2001 Fax Medical Group: Therapies R US

# Therapy Fun Place<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1649648429 708 Princeton Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (201) 777-0473 (800) 570-6799 Fax Medical Group: Therapy Funplace

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

#### Therapy - Physical

All-Care Physical Therapy Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1972531614 19 Mule Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-1300 (732) 505-1301 Fax Medical Group: All-Care Physical Therapy Center

2102 Route 70 Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 657-7900 (732) 719-2235 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: All-Care Physical Therapy Center

24 Nautilus Dr Ste 3-5 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 622-2812 (732) 849-1088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: All-Care Physical Therapy Center

355 N County Line Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 657-7900 (732) 475-0353 Fax Medical Group: All Care Physical Therapy Center

600 Mule Rd Ste 1 Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 505-1300 (732) 505-1301 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: All Care Physical Therapy Center 67 Lacey Rd Ste 9-12 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 282-9800 (732) 719-2235 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: All Care Physical Therapy Center, All-Care Physical Therapy Center

74 Brick Blvd Ste 116 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 451-0010 (732) 451-0051 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: All-Care Physical Therapy Center

849 W Bay Ave Ste 4 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 660-1900 (609) 241-7010 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: All-Care Physical Therapy Center

#### Atlantic Physical Therapy Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801857917 1035 Hooper Ave Ste 1 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 505-2028 (732) 349-2405 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center

1037 Route 70 Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 408-1800 (732) 240-5280 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center

1372 Route 9 Bldg 2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-9296 (732) 240-9297 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center

1930 Route 88 Ste 29 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 965-7900 (732) 475-7666 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center

395 Highway 70 Ste 210 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 905-7818 (732) 905-7754 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-5868 (609) 978-5870 Fax Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center 691 Route 9 S Ste 8 Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-6500 (609) 296-1699 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical **Therapy Center** 691 US Hwy 9 RT 9 S

601 Route 72 E

Tuckerton, NJ 08087 (609) 296-6500 (609) 296-1699 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center

715 Bennetts Mills Rd Unit 8 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 928-8071 (732) 528-8072 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: ATLANTICPTCENTER.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center 823 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 693-5055 (609) 693-0222 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center

9 Mule Rd Ste E2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 473-1666 (732) 413-1601 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM E-mail: RFIERRO@ATLANTICPTCENTE R.COM Web Address: ATLANTICPTCENTER.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center

Baylis, Patricia A, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1598989279 40 Bey Lea Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 557-5574 (732) 557-5584 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network C2-4 Ancillary

731 Lacey Rd Ste 3 Forked River, NJ 08731 (606) 242-6780 (609) 424-6783 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM E-mail: JCURATOLO@IVYREHAB.COM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

Brain Builders NPI #1144552621

40 Chestnut St Unit NO1 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 833-3723 (888) 247-4390 Fax Medical Group: Brainbuilders

761 River Ave Ste D Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 833-3723 Medical Group: Brainbuilders

Brown, Heather N, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1740695246 1430 Hooper Ave Ste 201 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-7888 (732) 855-9755 Fax Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Connors, Shane D, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1679872154 2770 Hooper Ave Ste 16 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 714-5061 (732) 714-5062 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Korean Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: CREDENTIALINGNJ@IVYREHA **B.COM** Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: lvyrehab Network

#### H2 Holdco<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1235183799 222 Oak Ave Ste 5 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 244-1995 (732) 505-3476 Fax Medical Group: Heartland Rehabilitation Services of NJ

411 Us Highway 9 Ste 5 Lanoka Harbor, NJ 08734 (609) 971-0377 (609) 971-8410 Fax Medical Group: Heartland Rehabilitation Services of NJ

#### Hansen, Ashley, PT<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1679099493 24 N Cooks Bridge Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 534-7718 (833) 854-3658 Fax Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network 24 Nautilus Dr Ste 3 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 622-2812 (888) 805-5061 Fax Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

2915 Ridgeway Rd Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 657-7900 (732) 719-2235 Fax Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

355 N County Line Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 833-1133 (732) 475-0353 Fax Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

# Healing Quest Wellness Center Ni<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1801222500 1747 Hooper Ave Ste 15 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 305-8000 (732) 226-0242 Fax E-mail: HQNJ2018@GMAIL.COM Medical Group: Healing Quest Wellness Center NJ Hulse, Jessica L, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1295131852 1037 Route 70 Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 408-1800 (732) 408-0704 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center

# Ivy Rehabilitation Network<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1174577274 67 Lacey Rd Ste 8-12 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 833-1133 (732) 849-4718 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

#### Jag-One Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1528489572 1251 Route 37 W Ste 1 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-3283 (732) 341-7250 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

260 N County Line Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (848) 290-1678 (848) 290-1679 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

345 E Main St Ste 200 Tuckerton, NJ 08087 (609) 478-7368 (609) 478-7369 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

884 Commons Way Bldg H Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-7004 (732) 244-7422 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy, Jag-One Physical Therapy

909 Cedar Bridge Ave Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 206-6960 (732) 206-6961 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

953 Fischer Blvd Ste 1 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 795-6040 (732) 443-1266 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

Laliberte, Patrick, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1740389840 395 Highway 70 Ste 210 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 905-7818 (732) 905-7754 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 7:30AM-8:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 7:30AM-8:00PM TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center Lavin, Robert P, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1710023965 100 W Veterans Hwy Ste 2 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 928-8071 (732) 928-8072 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-11:00AM TU-TH 12:00PM-8:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Advanced Ortho and Sports Phys Ther

Lieberman, Alyssa L, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1821598079 2770 Hooper Ave Ste 16 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 714-5061 (732) 714-5062 Fax Staff Language(s): Korean Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: **CREDENTIALINGNJ@IVYREHA** B.COM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: lvyrehab Network

Lienesch, Sarah J, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1215454319 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste C101 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 557-5574 (732) 557-5584 Fax Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network Monmouth Rehabilitation Professionals<sup>8</sup> NPI #1164572194 2105 W County Line Rd Ste 5 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 730-0505 (732) 730-1125 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Monmouth Rehab Professionals

O'Kay, Timothy O, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1942262969 2770 Hooper Ave Ste 16 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 714-5061 (732) 714-5062 Fax Staff Language(s): Korean Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: **CREDENTIALINGNJ@IVYREHA** B.COM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: lvyrehab Network

Olivieri, Alicia, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1538376645

731 Lacey Rd Ste 3 Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-6780 (609) 242-6783 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish, Tagalog, Arabic* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Paul, Brian P, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1033105010 2105 W County Line Rd Ste 5 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 173-0050 (732) 364-0600 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Monmouth Rehab Professionals

#### Procare Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1134175730 340 Atlantic City Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 503-4207 (732) 504-7869 Fax Medical Group: Procare Rehabilitation

Rios, Michael, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1508407586 1168 Beacon Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-2228 (732) 855-9755 Fax Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

Sullivan, Erin D, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1427463900 19 Mule Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 505-1300 (732) 505-1301 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network 24 Nautilus Dr Ste 3 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 622-2812 (888) 805-5061 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

2915 Ridgeway Rd Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 657-7900 (732) 719-2235 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

34 Lanes Mill Rd Unit 2A2B Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 714-6363 (833) 382-5867 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network 355 N County Line Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 833-1133 (732) 475-0353 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network 67 Lacey Rd Ste 8-12

67 Lacey Rd Ste 8-12 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 849-0700 (732) 849-4718 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

74 Brick Blvd Ste 116 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 451-0010 (732) 451-0051 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

849 W Bay Ave Unit 45 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 660-1900 (609) 241-7010 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Network

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Twin Boro Physical Therapy Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1811937527 1168 Beacon Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-2228 (609) 978-7842 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

1430 Hooper Ave Ste 201 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-7888 (732) 255-6226 Fax Hours: M-TU 7:00AM-7:00PM W-F 8:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Twin Boro Phys Therapy Associates

Ursu, Diana V, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1093144800 1640 Route 88 Ste 301 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 660-6200 (732) 660-6221 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Seaview Orthopaedics and Medical Associate

500 Barnegat Blvd N Ste 200 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 994-3654 (609) 994-3066 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Seaview Orthopaedics and Medical Associate Zaffarese, Steven G, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1528080587 9 Mule Rd Ste E2 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 473-1666 (732) 413-1601 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-1:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Atlantic Physical Therapy Center

#### X-Ray/Radiology Center

Jersey Shore Imaging<sup>8</sup> NPI #1538304019 3822 River Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-1200 (732) 892-1202 Fax Medical Group: Jersey Shore Imaging

833 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-2334 (609) 242-2402 Fax Medical Group: Jersey Shore Imaging

# Nbimc Department of Radiology<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1831236769 600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (732) 942-5658 Fax Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology 99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 369-5993 Fax Medical Group: Nbimc Department of Radiology

New Jersey Imaging Network<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629327887 1251 Route 37 W Ste 150 Toms River, NJ 08755 (800) 930-6759 (973) 470-9092 Fax Medical Group: New Jersey Imaging Network

21 Stockton Dr Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 286-6333 (732) 505-0325 Fax Medical Group: New Jersey Imaging Network

9 Mule Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-1400 (732) 341-3588 Fax Medical Group: New Jersey Imaging Network

Pinnacle Diagnostic Imaging Services<sup>8</sup> 1109 Beacon Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (732) 321-1100 Medical Group: Pinnacle Diagnostic Imaging Services

Shore Imaging<sup>8</sup> NPI #1174528715 1100 Highway 70 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 364-9565 (732) 364-1908 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Shore Imaging

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

1166 River Ave Ste 102 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 364-9565 (732) 364-9730 Fax Medical Group: Shore Imaging

75 Lacey Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 364-9565 Medical Group: Shore Imaging

University Radiology At Cooper<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1669056248 3822 River Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-1200 (732) 892-1202 Fax Medical Group: University Radiology at Cooper

833 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-2334 (609) 242-2402 Fax Medical Group: University Radiology at Cooper

University Radiology At Trinitas<sup>8</sup> NPI #1366526279 3822 River Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-1200 (732) 892-1202 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University Radiology at Trinitas

833 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-2334 (609) 242-2402 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University Radiology at Trinitas University Radiology Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1154367803 3822 River Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-1200 (732) 892-1202 Fax Medical Group: University Radiology Group

600 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-1900 (732) 390-1856 Fax Web Address: WWW.UNIVERSITYRADIOLOGY .COM Medical Group: University Radiology Group

833 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-2334 (609) 242-2402 Fax Medical Group: University Radiology Group

99 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 557-8000 (732) 390-1856 Fax Web Address: WWW.UNIVERSITYRADIOLOGY .COM Medical Group: University Radiology Group

University Radiology/Robert Wood Johnson<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710131677 3822 River Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-1200 (732) 892-1202 Fax Medical Group: University Radiology/Robert Wood Johnson 833 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-2334 (609) 242-2402 Fax Medical Group: University Radiology/Robert Wood Johnson

University Radiology-Atlantic<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477802064 3822 River Rd Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-1200 (732) 892-1202 Fax Medical Group: University Radiology-Atlantic

833 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-2334 (609) 242-2402 Fax Medical Group: University Radiology-Atlantic

X-Ray Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1467407288 19 Mule Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 240-1400 (732) 341-3588 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-7:30PM Medical Group: X-Ray Associates

5 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 971-1606 (609) 971-1632 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: X-Ray Associates

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

963

65 Lacey Rd Ste G Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 716-0300 Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: X-Ray Associates

#### Salem

#### **Dialysis Center**

#### Nna Salem<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1760586531 5 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-0949 (856) 935-0951 Fax Medical Group: Nna Salem

# Us Renal Care Penns Grove Dialysis<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1366983819 1 Collins Dr Ste 105 Penns Grove, NJ 08069 (856) 221-8131 (856) 221-8132 Fax Medical Group: US Renal Care Penns Grove Dialysis

#### **Durable Medical Equipment**

Optimal Health Solutions<sup>8</sup> NPI #1962851378 390 N Broadway Ste 1400 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (800) 980-9278 (800) 887-4198 Fax Medical Group: Optimal Health Solutions

### Home Health Agency

Salem Home Care Services Llc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1235118944 310 Route 45 Fl 2 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 678-8500 (856) 678-5180 Fax Web Address: SALEMHOMEHEALTHNJ.COM Medical Group: Memorial Home Health, Salem Home Care Services LLC

### Hospice and Palliative Medicine

Young, Faith M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1760400451 390 N Broadway Ste 100 Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2406 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CMC Department of Medicine Group Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Highland Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Rochester/Strong Memorial Hospital

#### Laboratory Facility

**C2-4 Ancillary** 

Quest Diagnostics<sup>8</sup> NPI #1104016088 181 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-1145 (856) 678-2579 Fax Web Address: WWW.QUESTDIAGNOSTICS.C OM Medical Group: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Labs

## Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

Bodofsky, Elliot B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619066339 390 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2040 (856) 968-8311 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center, Virtua Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital

Cohen, Stephen J, MD<sup>1,3,8,15,16,17</sup>, M

NPI #1417968355 390 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2040 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

<sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged. <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

Friedman, Jerrold A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841249497 390 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 342-2040 (856) 414-6120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Cooper Phys Med and Rehab Associates Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C, Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Capital Health System

Mingin, Todd A, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1801241708 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 363-1000 Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Mingin Hospital Affiliations: Virtua-West Jersey Health System

#### **Sleep Medicine**

Grewal, Navjot, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245646231 501 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-7557 (856) 614-7689 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Cooper Physicians Offices Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/U M C

#### **Social Worker**

Legacy Treatment Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1730594656 330 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (609) 267-5656 (954) 719-6964 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

NJ Behavioral Health Services PC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1447289376

438 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (973) 470-9600 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Nj Behavioral Health Services Pc<sup>21</sup> NPI #1447289376 449 S Pennsville Auburn Rd Carneys Point, NJ 08069 (800) 275-3243

#### Therapy - Physical

Colone, Gary, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1457877144 45 Broad St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 358-6200 (856) 358-0077 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: lvyrehab Network

H2 Holdco<sup>8</sup> NPI #1235183799 212 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-7011 (856) 678-2820 Fax Medical Group: Heartland Rehabilitation Services of NJ Jag-One Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1528489572 212 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-7011 (856) 678-2820 Fax Medical Group: Jag Physical Therapy

 <sup>4</sup> Age/Gender Restrictions. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). <sup>15</sup> Aged.
 <sup>16</sup> Developmental Disabilities. <sup>17</sup> HIV/AIDS.

# C3-1 Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS)

# C3-1 Support Providers - Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS)

This part of the Directory includes a list of UnitedHealthcare Dual Complete ONE's MLTSS providers who participate in and accept UnitedHealthcare Dual Complete ONE. MLTSS providers include adult day services, assisted living, home-delivered meals, and home health agencies.

#### New Jersey

#### Atlantic

#### Home Health Agency

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 1201 New Rd Ste 108 Linwood, NJ 08221 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 303 Central Ave Ste 1 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax

#### Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 305 Central Ave Ste A-B Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 3069 English Creek Ave Ste 221 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax Lhcg Cxlv<sup>8</sup> NPI #1154884401 500 Scarborough Dr Ste 302A Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 484-7300 (609) 407-5376 Fax

#### Hospice

Amedisys Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033112685 1201 New Rd Ste 139 Linwood, NJ 08221 (609) 390-9792 (609) 390-5979 Fax Web Address: WWW.AMEDISYS.COM

Heartland Hospice Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477587285 2111 New Rd Ste 100 Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 641-4675 (609) 569-0439 Fax

# Burlington

#### Home Health Agency

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 1120 Route 73 Ste 110 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 1934 Route 541 Ste A Westampton, NJ 08060 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax

#### Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1215352869 740 Marne Hwy Ste 202 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax

Mercer Care Partners Medical Hme Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1083761399 56 Georgetown Rd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 227-2727 (609) 298-4218 Fax Web Address: WWW.MERCERHOMEHEALTH. COM

Moorestown Visiting Nurse Association<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548261688 10 E Stow Rd Ste 100 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 235-0462

#### Moorestown Visiting Nurse Association<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548261688 300 Harper Dr

Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 552-1300 (856) 552-1315 Fax

#### VNA Health Group of New Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1841302254 204 Creek Crossing Blvd

Hainesport, NJ 08036 (732) 502-5100 (732) 784-9430 Fax Web Address: VNAHG.ORG

# C3-1 Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS)

## Hospice

Amedisys Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033112685 261 Connecticut Dr Ste 1 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 267-1178 (609) 267-7914 Fax Web Address: WWW.AMEDISYS.COM

#### Samaritan Healthcare and Hospice NPI #1023323367

175 Madison Ave Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (855) 337-2808 Web Address: WWW.SAMARITANNJ.ORG

# Samaritan Healthcare and Hospice<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1023323367 3906 Church Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 596-1600 (856) 596-1600 Fax Web Address: WWW.SAMARITANNJ.ORG

#### Serenity Hospice Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1538451034 56 Georgetown Rd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (732) 994-4361 (609) 298-1391 Fax Web Address: SERENITYHOSPICENJ.COM

# Vitas Healthcare Corporation

Atlantic<sup>8</sup> NPI #1821131756 521 Fellowship Rd Ste 110 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 778-0222 (856) 778-8036 Fax Web Address: WWW.VITAS.COM

# Camden

#### Home Health Agency

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 1415 Marlton Pike E Ste 503A Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 20 Clementon Rd E Ste 201N Gibbsboro, NJ 08026 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 4300 Haddonfield Rd Ste 120 Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 51 Haddonfield Rd Ste 125 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax

#### Jefferson Health At Home By Bayada<sup>8</sup> NPI #1689321960 227 Laurel Rd Ste 220 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax

#### Hospice

Heartland Hospice Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477587285 1385 Chews Landing Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 251-0707 (856) 251-9937 Fax Lighthouse Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1861454829 200 Lake Dr E Ste 205 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 414-1155 (856) 414-1313 Fax Web Address: WWW.LIGHTHOUSEHOSPICE. NET

Samaritan Healthcare and Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1023323367 100 Townsend Ave Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 596-1600

Samaritan Healthcare and Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1023323367 265 Route 73 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (855) 337-2808 (856) 210-6917 Fax Web Address: WWW.SAMARITANNJ.ORG

# Cumberland

# Home Health Agency

Bayada at Inspira<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629431481 600 G St Ste 170 Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 293-7909 (844) 572-4137 Fax

#### Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1215352869 3071 E Chestnut Ave # F17-F18 Vineland, NJ 08361 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax

# C3-1 Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS)

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 60 W Landis Ave Ste A-3 Vineland, NJ 08360 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax

#### Gloucester

#### Home Health Agency

Bayada At Inspira<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629431481 600 Jessup Rd Ste 100B Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 845-2500 (844) 572-4137 Fax

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 123 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 504 Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 305-3000 (844) 572-4137 Fax

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 14 Parke Place Blvd Ste C Sewell, NJ 08080 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax

#### Ocean

#### Home Health Agency

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 1144 Hooper Ave Ste 302 Toms River, NJ 08753 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax

Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 226 Route 37 W Ste 8 Toms River, NJ 08755 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax Bayada Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215352869 401 Lacey Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (800) 305-3000 (800) 705-1429 Fax

Hackensack Meridian At Home Ocean County<sup>8</sup> NPI #1376638064 1759 Route 88 Ste 100 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 206-8100 (732) 206-8101 Fax Web Address: HACKENSACKMERDIANHEALT H.ORG

VNA Health Group of New

Jersey<sup>8</sup> NPI #1841302254 1433 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 502-5100 (732) 784-9430 Fax Web Address: VNAHG.ORG

#### Hospice

Amedisys Hospice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033112685 1130 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 244-6380 (732) 244-6420 Fax Web Address: WWW.AMEDISYS.COM

# Hackensack Meridian Hospice<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1528143336 80 Nautilus Dr Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 489-0252 (609) 489-0371 Fax Web Address: WWW.HACKENSACKMERIDIA NHEALTH.ORG

# Salem

#### **Home Health Agency**

Salem Home Care Services Llc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1235118944 310 Route 45 Fl 2 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 678-8500 (856) 678-5180 Fax Web Address: SALEMHOMEHEALTHNJ.COM This page is intentionally left blank.

# Pharmacy Information

# D. Background Information about UHC Dual Complete's Network Pharmacies

This part of the Directory provides a list of pharmacies in UHC Dual Complete's network. These network pharmacies are pharmacies that have agreed to provide prescription drugs to you as a member of the plan.

UHC Dual Complete members must use network pharmacies to get prescription drugs except in emergency or urgent care situations.

\* If you use an out-of-network pharmacy for prescriptions when it is not an emergency, you will have to pay out of pocket for the service.

\* Read the UHC Dual Complete Evidence of Coverage for more information.

\* This Directory may not list all network pharmacies. We may have added or removed some network pharmacies from our plan after we published this Directory.

For up-to-date information about UHC Dual Complete's network pharmacies in your area, visit our website at myuhc.com/communityplan or call Customer Service at the number at the bottom of this page.

To get a complete description of your prescription coverage, including how to fill your prescriptions, read the Evidence of Coverage and UHC Dual Complete's List of Covered Drugs (Drug List). You can find the List of Covered Drugs online at myuhc.com/communityplan or you can call Customer Service at 1-800-514-4911, TTY 711, 8am-8pm: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept.

# D1. Types of pharmacies in UHC Dual Complete's network

Along with retail pharmacies, your plan's network of pharmacies includes:

\* Mail-order pharmacies send covered prescription drugs to members through the mail or shipping companies.

\* Home infusion pharmacies prepare prescription drugs that are given through a vein, within a muscle, or in another non-oral way by a trained provider in your home.

\* Long-term care (LTC) pharmacies serve residents of long-term care facilities, such as nursing homes.

You are not required to continue using the same pharmacy to fill your prescriptions. You can use any of the pharmacies in our network.

# D2. Long-term supplies of prescriptions

\* **Mail-Order Programs.** We offer a mail-order program that allows you to get up to a 100-day supply of your prescription drugs sent directly to your home.

\* **100-Day Retail Pharmacy Programs.** Some retail pharmacies may also offer up to a 100-day supply of covered prescription drugs.

# **Pharmacy Information**

# E. UHC Dual Complete's List of Network Pharmacies

This part of the Directory includes a list of UHC Dual Complete's network pharmacies that participate in and accept UHC Dual Complete. Network pharmacy providers in your area are listed in Sections E1.- E4. on pages **971-1004**. To find a pharmacy using this Directory, turn to the Table of Contents and see where each section begins. Go to the pharmacy section and locate the county you live in. Under each county you will find a list of pharmacies in alphabetical order. You can use any of the pharmacies in our network.

# E1. Retail and Chain Pharmacies

This part of the Directory includes a list of UHC Dual Complete's network retail and chain pharmacies that participate in and accept UHC Dual Complete.

#### Atlantic

Retail

# Acme Pharmacy #0294 0294<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1821465832 5100 Wellington Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 823-0087

#### Atlantic Apothecary

505 Hamilton Cmns Unit 18B Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 829-0020

### Atlanticare Community Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1235677378 1925 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401

(609) 572-8599 Atlanticare Community

## Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1063843241 65 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 404-4833

#### Atlanticare Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1851608111 54 W Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-7444

# AtlantiCare Regional Medical Center<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1023235942 1401 Atlantic Ave Ste 1100 Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 407-2310 Atlanticmd Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1861088239 6100 Black Horse Pike Ste A5 Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08234 (609) 380-4903

Bellevue Drug Company<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1588672497 254 Bellevue Ave Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-0825

#### Bunting Family Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1124282868 1337 New Rd Unit A Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 484-0026

## Curexa

236 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-1162

## CVS Pharmacy #00336 00336<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1922319524 900 N New Rd Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 272-3002

# CVS Pharmacy #00472 00472

10 Renaissance Plz Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-7418

CVS Pharmacy #00472 00472 1400 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-7418

# CVS Pharmacy #00809 00809<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1508949660 6815 Tilton Rd

Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 645-2902

#### CVS Pharmacy #00825 00825<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1992897474 315 N Dorset Ave # Dorsetp Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 822-1500

#### CVS Pharmacy #00853 00853<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1881777944 9301 Ventnor Ave Margate City, NJ 08402 (609) 822-3222

#### CVS Pharmacy #01033 01033<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1801988381 1 S New York Rd

1 S New York Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-0717

#### CVS Pharmacy #01061 01061 603 White Horse Pike Absecon, NJ 08201 (609) 641-8661

CVS Pharmacy #01287 01287<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1720170442 6056 Harding Hwy Ste D Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-5553

#### CVS Pharmacy #01526 01526<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1437427473 328 West White Horse Pike Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 965-8170

#### CVS Pharmacy #02462 02462<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1235221839 191 New Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 601-3001

# E1 Retail and chain pharmacies

CVS Pharmacy #02853 02853<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1679665277 327 S Pitney Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-2201

CVS Pharmacy #06877 06877<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1942304761 6103 W Jersey Ave Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 484-5918

CVS Pharmacy #07096 07096<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1982995486 3313 Atlantic Brigantine Blvd Brigantine, NJ 08203 (609) 266-3260

CVS Pharmacy #16482 16482<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1679595284 380 Consumer Sq Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 645-8612

CVS Pharmacy #17824 17824<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336816180 250 New Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (401) 765-1500

Genoa Healthcare 20486<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1649908682 312 W Absecon Blvd Rm P Absecon, NJ 08201 (253) 218-0830

Jogi Discount Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1770842023 1502 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 957-6499 Kabafusion Nj<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1356445845 129 N White Horse Pike Unit 1 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2241

Kabafusion Nj 463 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2241

Medi Link Homecare 463 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2241

Medicap Pharmacy #8197 254 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Unit 1 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-2449

Medicap Pharmacy 8197<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1790949014 254 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Unit 1 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-2449

Medilink Rxcare<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1801495544 44 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 956-1900

Pleasant Care Pharmacy 49 S Main St Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 415-2048

Reverence Pharmacy 912 S Main St Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 380-4846

Rite Aid #10446 10446 11 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-0177

Rite Aid #10473 10473 636 White Horse Pike Absecon, NJ 08201 (609) 484-0078 **Rite Aid #10474 10474** 4238 Harbour Beach Blvd

Brigantine, NJ 08203 (609) 266-8999

Rite Aid #10477 10477 1315 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 641-7487

Rite Aid #10479 10479 505 Black Horse Pike Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 641-9356

Rite Aid #10480 10480 6050 Black Horse Pike Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 484-7065

Rite Aid #10482 10482 425 New Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-6611

**Rite Aid #10491 10491** 1723 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-1158

Rite Aid #10492 10492 1101 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-2700

Rite Aid #10493 10493 6701 Ventnor Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 487-8800

Rite Aid #1582 1582 1006 White Horse Pike Egg Harbor City, NJ 08215 (609) 965-0520

Rite Aid #3422 3422 3218 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 340-8308

# Rite Aid #4787 4787

855 857 North Main St Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 407-6562

# Sams Pharmacy 10-8144 108144<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1609920057 1025 Black Horse Pike Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 485-2047

#### Sav-On Pharmacy #0831 0831<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962458588 212 New Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-8343

#### Sav-On Pharmacy #0852 0852<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1811943178 4454 Black Horse Pike

4454 Black Horse Pike Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-5012

Shoprite Pharmacy 600 401 S Pitney Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-4161

## Shoprite Pharmacy 601

3003 English Creek Ave Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 645-0660

#### Shoprite Pharmacy 612 23 Bethel Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-0760

Shoprite Pharmacy 633 616 White Horse Pike Absecon, NJ 08201 (609) 646-0444

#### Shoprite Pharmacy of Absecon 633<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962547596 616 White Horse Pike Absecon, NJ 08201 (609) 646-0444

Shoprite Pharmacy of Egg Harbor<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1588779367 3003 English Creek Ave Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 645-0660

#### Shoprite Pharmacy of Galloway 60<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1013107267 401 S Pitney Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 404-4161

# Shoprite Pharmacy of Hammonton 6<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1891800678 80 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-4275

# Shoprite Pharmacy of Somers Poin<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1699810770 23 Bethel Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-0760

#### Shore Orthopedic University Associates<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962858282 24 Macarthur Blvd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 927-1991

Simcare Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1407927429 8 Central Ave Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-2525 Sreses Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1013987940 269 W White Horse Pike Pomona Shopping Center Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 965-3600

Towne Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1770648024 201 Bellevue Ave Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-0699

(609) 345-8901

#### Trenton Avenue Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1154463479 3803 Ventnor Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Unite Here Health Pharmacy Department<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1144630724 1801 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 441-7190

#### Walgreens #17821 17821<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1386168466 6701 Ventnor Ave Ventnor City, NJ 08406 (609) 487-8800

Walgreens #18997<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1093238024 6050 Black Horse Pike Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 484-7065

#### Walgreens #19110<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962926121 636 White Horse Pike Absecon, NJ 08201 (609) 484-0078

Walgreens #19282 19282<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1497278568 1006 White Horse Pike Egg Harbor City, NJ 08215 (609) 965-0520

Walgreens #19350<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1871016741 855 857 North Main St Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 407-6562

Walgreens #19361 19361<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1699291112 3218 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 340-8308

Walgreens #19364<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1699299933 4238 Harbor Beach Blvd Brigantine, NJ 08203 (609) 266-8999

Walgreens #19404 19404<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1982128153 425 New Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 653-6611

Walgreens #19667 19667<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1215451554 1315 New Rd Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 641-7487

Walgreens #19707 19707 1723 Pacific Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 345-1158

Walgreens #19745 19745<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1942724109 11 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-0177

Walgreens #19827 19827<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1255855359 505 W Black Horse Pike Pleasantville, NJ 08232 (609) 641-9356

Walgreens #19860 19860<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1174047955 1101 Atlantic Ave Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-2700 Walgreens 13056 13056<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1083920995 2247 Ocean Heights Ave Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08234 (609) 926-0283

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2108 102108<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1972520096 4620 Black Horse Pike Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-4411

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2254 102254<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1891712923 55 S White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-8200

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3212 103212<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1255871778 6801 Black Horse Pike Ste 100 Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 415-6352

## Burlington

#### Retail

Bayada Pharmacy 101 Executive Dr Ste 10 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (877) 559-7775

Bayada Pharmacy 136 Gaither Dr Ste 120 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 380-1828

Bayada Pharmacy 316 Gaither Dr Ste 120 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (877) 559-7775 Boyds Pharmacy of Bordentown<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1417968934 118 Farnsworth Ave Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-1811

Boyds Pharmacy of Bordentown

118 Farnsworth Ave Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-1811

Boyds Pharmacy of Florence<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1508877028 306 Broad St Florence, NJ 08518 (609) 499-0100

Boyds Pharmacy of Mansfield<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1164432977 23202 Columbus Rd Ste E Columbus, NJ 08022 (609) 298-7474

Boyd's Pharmacy of Medford<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1710261730 5 Wilkins Station Rd Ste 100 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 975-8197

Boyds Pharmacy of Pemberton<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1851301659 17 Fort Dix Rd Pemberton, NJ 08068 (609) 894-8288

Burlington Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1538243803 301 High St Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-0141

Carefirst Specialty Pharmacy, LL 2200 Garry Rd Ste 1 Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 267-0528

Carefirst Specialty Pharmacy, LL<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1043691694 400 Fellowship Rd Ste 100 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054

Carekinesis NJ<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1053624593 228 Strawbridge Dr Ste 200 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (888) 974-2763

(856) 267-0528

Costco Pharmacy #749 749<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1346350964 100 Centerton Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 359-3678

#### Cropwell Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1033216965 527 Marlton Pike W Null Evesham, NJ 08053 (856) 596-7305

# CVS Pharmacy #00003 00003<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1710143342 1497 Route 206 Tabernacle, NJ 08088 (609) 268-0279

# CVS Pharmacy #00243

00243<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1619069192 4362 Route 130 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 386-9411

CVS Pharmacy #00465 00465<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1285717520

137 Route 70 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 654-7710

## CVS Pharmacy #00668

00668<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1245313303 3110 Route 38 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 235-7126 CVS Pharmacy #00837 00837<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1699858753 360 Route 73 S Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 596-7010

# CVS Pharmacy #02079

02079<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1255423984 508 High St Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 261-8963

CVS Pharmacy #02094 02094<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1518059096 71 Springside Rd Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 871-9100

#### CVS Pharmacy #02122 02122<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1609968338

API #1609968338 401 Taunton Lake Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 797-1601

#### CVS Pharmacy #02163 02163<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1427140904 Route 130 AT Tenby Chase Dr Riverside, NJ 08075 (856) 764-5624

## CVS Pharmacy #02231 02231<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1427140029 1300 Woodlane Rd Eastampton, NJ 08060 (609) 702-3931

#### CVS Pharmacy #02320 02320<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1245322841 524 Stokes Rd Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 714-2401 CVS Pharmacy #02409 02409<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1699867291 219 W Main St Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 914-2021

CVS Pharmacy #02480 02480<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1063504660 1021 Neck Rd Burlington Township, NJ 08016 (609) 386-5710

#### CVS Pharmacy #05767 05767<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1194817791 25 Pemberton Browns Mill Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 735-2205

CVS Pharmacy #06170 06170<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1992838171 700 Broad St Riverton, NJ 08077 (856) 829-1187

#### CVS Pharmacy #06544 06544<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1033476387 2920 Route 73 N Ste 1 Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 667-2811

#### CVS Pharmacy #07842 07842<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1780886721 180 Greentree Rd Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-1817

# CVS Pharmacy #11010

11010<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1770125684 1570 Route 38 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (401) 765-1500

CVS Pharmacy #11013 11013<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962146043 251 Us Highway 130 Bordentown, NJ 08505 (401) 765-1500

CVS Pharmacy #11013 11013 Us Highway 130 AT Farnsworth Ave Bordentown, NJ 08505 (401) 765-1500

CVS Pharmacy #16520 16520<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1396767901 2703 Mount Holly Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-9893

CVS Pharmacy #16704 16704<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1730101346 751 Route 73 S Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 810-0214

CVS Pharmacy #17035 17035<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1063434686 4 Centerton Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 533-1198

CVS Pharmacy #17190 17190<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1881616407 4004 Route 130 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 544-9051

Delran Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1316298524 88 Hartford Rd Ste A Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 764-5400

East Park Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1114066966 1 Rose St Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-7600 Georgies Outpatient Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1891359923 6 Earlin Ave Ste 130 Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 726-5800

Healthvia Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1821465220 300 Greentree Rd Ste 8 Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-8700

Highstreet Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1902138225 22 High St Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 267-6000

Homefree Pharmacy Services<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1588194922 136 Gaither Dr Ste 120 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 380-1828

Hometown Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1639218381 1805 Route 206 Ste 9 Southampton, NJ 08088 (609) 859-5633

Larchmont Pharmacy 001 200 Larchmont Blvd Ste 5 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 235-8888

Laurel Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1720686900 3131 Route 38 Ste 20 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 724-5005

Mast Pharmacy and Surgical<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1952356859 338 Farnsworth Ave Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-7773 Medford Leas Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1740226836 1 Medford Leas Ste 4 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 654-3269

Medford Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1972019420 639 Stokes Rd Ste 101 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 654-6884

Medical Home Pharmacy 4000 4000 Route 130 Ste 17 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 393-7840

Medicine Express Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1154473718 1005 Sunset Rd Ste 2 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-3630

Medplus Drugs and Surgicals<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1699253278 103 Old Marlton Pike Ste 123 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 654-6555

Mt Holly Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1609328111 1613 Route 38 Unit 5 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 914-4890

MT Laurel Pharmacy 3131 Route 38 Ste 6 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 581-0860

My Family Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1598240236 2005 Mount Holly Rd Ste 107 Burlington, NJ 08016 (856) 282-2005

<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>18</sup>Extended day supply. <sup>19</sup> e-prescribe.

Omnicare of Southern New Jersey<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1437263100 40 Twosome Dr Ste 1 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 727-0044

## Our Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1417511932 665 High St Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 526-4319

Palmyra Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1689922569 1 E Broad St Palmyra, NJ 08065 (856) 786-1615

#### Paramount Drug<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1003293515 54 E Scott St Riverside, NJ 08075

(856) 461-0953 Patient First Delran 61<sup>18</sup>

NPI #1174994701 4000 Route 130 Bldg C Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 705-0685

#### Power's Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1588761415

558 Lakehurst Rd Ste 3K Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-4700

#### Regional Cancer Care Associates-Moore<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1992071864 350 Young Ave Ste 200 Moorestown, NJ 08057

(609) 702-1900 Regional Cancer Care

#### Associates-MT H 175 Madison Ave 4 Fl Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 702-1900

Rite Aid Pharmacy 00135 00135<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1255440673 217 Sunset Rd Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 877-0700

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 00706 00706

4004 Route 130 Ste 10 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 461-1250

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 00833 00833<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1104935527 1210 Boute 130 N Ste 140

1210 Route 130 N Ste 1408 Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 829-7200

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 01867 01867<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1083723423

1147 Cooper St Edgewater Park, NJ 08010 (609) 877-0013

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 02521 02521<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1891804258 1636 Route 38 Ste 49 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 261-1330

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 02526 02526<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1528177987 546 Wrightstown Sykesville Rd Wrightstown, NJ 08562 (609) 723-3176

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 03483 03483<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1841300522 37 Juliustown Rd Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 893-3191 Rite Aid Pharmacy 04879 04879 108 E Route 130 S Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 387-4998

Rite Aid Pharmacy 07830 07830<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1659481331 2093 Route 130 N Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 499-5781

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10451 10451<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1275634040 235 N Maple Ave Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 985-3200

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10452 10452<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1639278849 200 Tuckerton Rd Medford, NJ 08055 (856) 983-9393

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10453 10453<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1821197047 409 Stokes Rd Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 654-0440

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10454 10454<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1366541583 121 W Main St Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 866-1533

Rosvold Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1457414070 2702 Route 130 N Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 829-4877

Sams Pharmacy 10-8145 108145<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1154348282 2521 Route 130 S Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 303-2105

Sav-On Pharmacy #0664 0664<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1609823160 175 Route 70 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-7692

Sav-On Pharmacy #1908 1908<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1366498628 18 Broadway Browns Mills, NJ 08015 (609) 735-1540

# Sav-On Pharmacy #2982 2982<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1548216807 531 High St Fairground Plz Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 702-1780

#### Sav-On Pharmacy #3961 3961<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1104873660 260 Dunns Mill Rd Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 324-2820

## Sav-On Pharmacy #3963 3963

300 S Lenola Rd Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 778-1049

Sav-On Pharmacy #4926 4926 2091 Route 130 N Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 871-1310

#### Sav-On Pharmacy #4926 4926<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1780630335 23 Levitt Pkwy Willingboro, NJ 08046

(609) 871-1310

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #540 540<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1548375322 208 Route 70 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-4723

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 523<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1871636894 307 Route 70 W Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-3665

Shoprite of Burlington 579 579 1817 Mount Holly Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 387-1063

Shoprite of Cinnaminson Rx 518<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1154576775 141 Route 130 S Ste K Cinnaminson, NJ 08077

Shoprite Pharmacy 516 516 1520 Route 38 Unit 20 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 518-5201

(856) 303-7676

Shoprite Pharmacy 517 517 1310 Fairview Blvd Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 824-1102

Shoprite Pharmacy 523 307 Route 70 W Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 983-3665

Shoprite Pharmacy 540 208 Route 70 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 953-4723

Shoprite Pharmacy 594 1000 Nixon Dr Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 439-1144 Shoprite Pharmacy Department #515 of A<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1023218526 127 Ark Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 359-2181

Shoprite Pharmacy Department #525 525 892 Union Mill Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 365-0341

Shoprite Pharmacy Department #525 of U<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1497955900 892 Union Mill Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 365-0341

Shoprite Pharmacy Department #572 572<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336254119 622 Route 206 Martin Ave Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-8787

Shoprite Pharmacy Department 516<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1164537940 1520 Route 38 Unit 20 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 518-5201

Shoprite Pharmacy Department of<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1518072396

1310 Fairview Blvd Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 824-1102

Shoprite Pharmacy Department of Burli<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1265821078 1817 Mount Holly Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 387-1063

# Shoprite Pharmacy of Bordentown

622 Route 206 Martin Ave Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 298-8787

Shoprite Supermarkets 515 127 Ark Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 359-2181

Smith Brothers Drug<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1568569481 25 W Main St Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-8300

Smith Brothers Drugs 25 W Main St Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-8300

Smith Brothers Drugs 8567798300 25 W Main St Maple Shade, NJ 08052 (856) 779-8300

Stines Apothecary<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1285770891 1491 Route 38 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 261-9919

Tempus Medical Services<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1972618916 1000 Birchfield Dr Ste 1007 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-7400

Walgreens #10543 10543 800 Woodlane Rd Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 702-7252

Walgreens #11333 11333<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1073758876 7001 Route 130 Delran, NJ 08075 (856) 461-2152 Walgreens #5983 5983<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1184639072 2 Camden Ave Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 747-9637

Walgreens #5987 5987<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1902811896 4296 Route 130 Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 871-9017

Walgreens #7121 7121<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1346255239 404 Route 73 S Marlton, NJ 08053 (856) 988-6164

Walgreens #7233 7233<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1609881598 3046 Route 38 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 727-1299

Walgreens #7825 7825<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1528073418 100 Springside Rancocas Rd Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 871-5888

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1869 101869<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1427075548 150 Route 70 E Marlton, NJ 08053

(856) 988-1982

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2040 102040<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1336166461 2106 Mount Holly Rd Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-2679

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2841 102841<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1346267473 1740 Route 38 Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 702-7999 Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2871 102871<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1245257377 2501 Route 130 S Cinnaminson, NJ 08077 (856) 303-2127

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5944 105944 73 Fellowship Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 372-6135

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5944 105944<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1003323387 934 Route 73 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 372-6135

Ward Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1124434345 250 RT 130 & 206 N Unit C Bordentown, NJ 08505 (609) 747-5758

Wegmans Food Markets 008<sup>18</sup> NPI #1609823236 2 Centerton Rd Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 439-7345

Camden

#### Retail

Adlers Pharmacy Ltc<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1649351883 100 Dobbs Ln Ste 205 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 685-7264

Ames Drug Store<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1053456707 701 Collings Ave West Collingswood, NJ 08107 (856) 854-2022 Bell Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1225149941 1201 Haddon Ave Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-4742

#### Berlin Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1053737155 360 S White Horse Pike Ste C Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 336-2855

Bienestar Pharmacy and Wellness CE<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1992231815 799 Emerson St Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 805-7991

Broadway Discount Pharmacy 315 S Broadway Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-6333

Camden County Foot and Ankle Associates<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1154876225 17 White Horse Pike Ste 10A Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-8989

#### Camden Discount Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1215241393 3703 Westfield Ave Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 963-7899

# Camden Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1902361546 537 Market St Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 361-7735

# Community, A Walgreens Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1760902910 532 Federal St Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 479-9565 Comprehensive Cancer and Hematol<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1932106580 705 White Horse Rd Ste D Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 435-1777

Costco Pharmacy #1415 1415<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1184237539 650 Garden Park Blvd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 406-7440

Covered Bridge Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1225135155 1501 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-8700

Cramer Hill Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1912146135 949 N 25th St Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 963-3000

CVS Pharmacy #00448 00448<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1689757908 202 Kings Hwy E Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 428-3100

CVS Pharmacy #00462 00462 69 N White Horse Pike Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-4138

#### CVS Pharmacy #00462 00462<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1154405702 69 S White Horse Pike Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-4138

## CVS Pharmacy #00477 00477<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1972687564 24 S Black Horse Pike Mount Ephraim, NJ 08059 (856) 931-6262 CVS Pharmacy #00638 00638<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1750576294 74 S Lakeview Dr Gibbsboro, NJ 08026 (856) 783-6328

CVS Pharmacy #00661 00661 416 W Cuthbert Blvd # SC Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 854-4600

CVS Pharmacy #00764 00764 18 W Maple Ave Merchantville, NJ 08109 (856) 662-0011

CVS Pharmacy #00836 00836<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1285726760 824 N Black Horse Pike Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 939-5656

#### CVS Pharmacy #00864 00864<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1386728814 455 S Broadway Gloucester City, NJ 08030 (856) 456-8500

# CVS Pharmacy #01062

01062<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1902998628 109 Berlin Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 435-2212

## CVS Pharmacy #01146 01146<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1487746962 101 Springdale Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 428-5909

#### CVS Pharmacy #02090 02090<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1609968189 4 White Horse Pike Oaklyn, NJ 08107 (856) 869-3060

<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>18</sup>Extended day supply. <sup>19</sup> e-prescribe.

CVS Pharmacy #02196 02196<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1033201637 701 College Dr Blackwood, NJ 08012

# CVS Pharmacy #02199 02199<sup>18,19</sup>

(856) 401-1192

NPI #1841382447 3004 Mount Ephraim Ave Haddon Township, NJ 08104 (856) 854-9259

#### CVS Pharmacy #02235 02235<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1982796611 600 Kings Hwy N Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 482-2282

#### CVS Pharmacy #02264 02264<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1487746087 589 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 629-6453

# CVS Pharmacy #02319 02319<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1518059112 4315 Marlton Pike Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 910-8040

#### CVS Pharmacy #02683 02683<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1508958109 1 W White Horse Pike Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 753-6241

#### CVS Pharmacy #02820

02820<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1851483457 7500 Maple Ave Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 317-1823

#### CVS Pharmacy #03618 03618<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1881786481 400 Kings Hwy Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 546-3840

#### CVS Pharmacy #05193

05193<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1851686786 1 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 857-1557

#### CVS Pharmacy #05984 05984<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1306941638 1000 Kresson Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043

Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 396-3711

#### CVS Pharmacy #11241 11241<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1457091613 1900 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 325-6053

#### CVS Pharmacy #16464 16464<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1760404370 2137 Route 38 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 317-1442

#### CVS Pharmacy #16497 16497<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1588686190 1139 White Horse Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-8542

#### CVS Pharmacy #17261 17261<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1902988140 487 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 740-2174 CVS Pharmacy #17738 17738<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1275025280 650 W Cuthbert Blvd Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 833-1710

### Desi Pharmacy

25 S White Horse Pike Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 309-1212

#### Direct Meds at Cooper Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1306236500 1 Cooper Plz Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 966-0980

Doganieros Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1811000383 1552 Mount Ephraim Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 966-4400

## Express Savings Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1760939854 416 Sicklerville Rd Unit C Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 566-1100

#### Farmacia San Antonio18,19

NPI #1437229713 2319 Federal St Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 964-4600

## Farmacia Sunray<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1104164664 2500 Federal St Apt A Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 963-2900

#### Genoa Healthcare 20014<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1689052565 400 Market St Ste 200 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 288-1033

Genoa Healthcare 20085 53 Haddonfield Rd Ste 316 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 315-1150

Holistic Care Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1255070280 1227 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Ste 1 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 250-1200

Hometown Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1821124223 2940 Yorkship Sq Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 541-2990

Kennedy Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336326941 42 E Laurel Rd Ste 1900 Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 346-3535

Kress Specialty Apothecary 208 White Horse Pike Ste 9 Barrington, NJ 08007 (856) 323-8723

Lamberts Pharmacy 1601 Kings Hwy N Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-5888

Lambert's Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1841329620 1601 Kings Hwy N Ste 400 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-5888

Lan Pharmacy 5509 Westfield Ave Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 662-2700

Lan Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1194009472 5521 Westfield Ave Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 662-2700 Lipkins Pharmacy 101 New Broadway Brooklawn, NJ 08030 (856) 456-6121

Medilink Rxcare<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1104002468 1120 White Horse Rd Ste 112 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-4300

Medilink Rxcare 709 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 566-4300

Medwiz of New Jersey Llc 2096 Springdale Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 403-3800

Medwiz Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962165316 2096 Springdale Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 403-3800

Miguel's Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1992049126 3213 River Rd Unit B Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 757-0200

Navrexa Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1386107654 609 Cross Keys Rd Ste D1 Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 818-4040

NBN Infusions 2 Pin Oak Ln Ste 250 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 669-0217

NBN Infusions 8566696443 2 Pin Oak Ln Ste 250 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 669-0217 Northgate Family Pharmacy and Med<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1528101680 433 N 7th St Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 541-8242

Patient First Cherry Hill 69<sup>18</sup> NPI #1902349038 2171 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 406-0023

Patient First Sicklerville 58<sup>18</sup> NPI #1679940779 606 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 237-1016

Patient First Voorhees 70<sup>18</sup> NPI #1720523202 705 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 679-0537

Penn Medicine Cherry Hill Pharma<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1982156824 1865 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 433-2877

Planned Parenthood Of Northern<sup>18</sup> NPI #1629186374 317 S Broadway Camden, NJ 08103 (973) 539-9580

Professional Center Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1912052861 339 N Route 73 Ste 13 Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 767-6663

Qualityhealth Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1023751609 1515 Burnt Mill Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (833) 353-2094

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 00236 00236<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1376652784 1360 Blackwood Clementon Rd Clementon, NJ 08021

(856) 627-5500

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 00523 00523<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1720197163

2 S Broadway Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 963-9311

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 00687 00687<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1912016320

249 Cuthbert Blvd Haddon Township, NJ 08107 (856) 869-5410

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 00757 00757

14 S Centre St Merchantville, NJ 08109 (856) 663-1038

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 00789 00789<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1467561878

501 Clements Bridge Rd Barrington, NJ 08007 (856) 547-3200

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 00837 00837<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1922117340 715 N Haddon Ave Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 429-0252

## Rite Aid Pharmacy 00843 00843<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1568571982

608 N Warwick Rd Somerdale, NJ 08083 (856) 784-1500

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 01321 01321<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1306955745 4902 Westfield Ave Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 662-3496

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 01596 01596<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1568571909 480 Centennial Blvd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 782-5125

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 01716 01716<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1790895589 101 White Horse Pike Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 627-6649

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 01732 01732<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1548379985 823 Cooper Landing Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 667-6596

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 01866 01866<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1275642639 375 White Horse Pike Atco, NJ 08004 (856) 768-0911

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 03455 03455 1426 Mount Ephraim Ave

Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 541-7648

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 04044 04044

1509 Route 38 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 663-1021 Rite Aid Pharmacy 04601 04601<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336258706 100 Warwick Rd Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 784-2999

Rite Aid Pharmacy 04739 04739<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1972612349 2090 Erial Clementon Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 566-0584

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10436 10436<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1376642587

186 S White Horse Pike Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 768-0440

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10437 10437 2 S Black Horse Pike Blackwood, NJ 08012

Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 374-4602

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10440 10440<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1821197054 1492 Chews Landing Rd Laurel Springs, NJ 08021 (856) 401-1900

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 10443

10443<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1922107135 702 Browning Ln Brooklawn, NJ 08030 (856) 456-7141

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 10444 10444

413 W Crystal Lake Ave Haddonfield, NJ 08033 (856) 858-4012

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10445 10445<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1487753612 1360 Brace Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-1333

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10447 10447 700 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Ste 37 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 783-2201

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10448 10448<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1396846093 111 Route 73 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 768-1801

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 10463 10463<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1386743508 403 Sicklerville Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 875-8156

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 10466 10466

200 N Route 73 Unit 16 West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 767-9090

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 10467 10467

677 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 629-0690

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10471 10471<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1184725954 664 Haddon Ave Collingswood, NJ 08108 (856) 858-3434

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10472 10472<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1295834422 7835 Maple Ave Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 663-6655

Rollie's Pharmacy 128 Cross Keys Rd Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 210-1515

#### Ryla Community Pharmacy 4301 Maple Ave Unit A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 320-2609

## Sav-On Pharmacy #0992 0992<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1518914076 700 Haddonfield Berlin Rd Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 782-1167

## Sav-On Pharmacy #2931 2931<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1013964576 100 Black Horse Pike Audubon, NJ 08106 (856) 616-2484

# Sav-On Pharmacy #2956 2956<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1134175755 515 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 728-2189

#### Sav-On Pharmacy #2998 2998<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1457307712 501 E Evesham Rd Runnemede, NJ 08078 (856) 939-9107

#### Sav-On Phrmacy #2931 2931 100 Black Horse Pike Audubon, NJ 08106 (856) 616-2484

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #507 507<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1538369038 1200 Chews Landing Rd Laurel Springs, NJ 08021 (856) 435-0046

#### Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #508 50<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1538359781 542 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 262-0902

#### Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #529 529 400 E Evesham Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 216-0115

#### Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #531 531<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1689717605 Route 73 Minck Ave West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 768-6688

#### Shop Rite Supermarkets 507 1200 Chews Landing Rd Laurel Springs, NJ 08021 (856) 435-0046

#### Shoprite Pharmacy 531 Route 73 Minck Ave

West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 768-6688

## Shoprite Pharmacy 539

1224 Blackwood Clementon Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 627-0088

#### Shoprite Pharmacy 570 2230 Route 70 W Ste 40 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 910-2320

Shoprite Pharmacy Department #534 534<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1053650119 130 White Horse Pike N Lawnside, NJ 08045

(856) 547-1054 Shoprite Pharmacy Department

#539 539<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1215042098 1224 Blackwood Clementon Rd Clementon, NJ 08021 (856) 627-0088

# Shoprite Pharmacy of Brooklawn 4

Crescent Blvd AT Browning Ln Gloucester City, NJ 08030 (856) 742-8700

Shoprite Pharmacy of Lawnside 53

130 White Horse Pike N Lawnside, NJ 08045 (856) 547-1054

Solus Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1851775688 805 W Atlantic Ave Apt B Laurel Springs, NJ 08021 (856) 282-4410

Superdrug Pharmacy 1492 Mount Ephraim Ave Camden, NJ 08104 (856) 969-8663

Walgreens #10156 10156<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1437349438 20 W Kings Hwy Mount Ephraim, NJ 08059 (856) 931-2473

Walgreens #10490 10490<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1861668063 1601 Kearsley Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 566-2602 Walgreens #11897 11897<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1679886139 504 Kings Hwy N Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 685-2110

Walgreens #12898 12898 1001 Berlin Rd N Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 772-5619

Walgreens #1531 1531<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1518972405 625 N Black Horse Pike Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 228-1368

Walgreens #15829 15829 2626 Federal St Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 963-0300

Walgreens #16070 16070<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1649689746 1600 Haddon Ave Ste 100 Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-9601

Walgreens #21171 21171<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1215434048 900 Centennial Blvd Ste 205 Voorhees, NJ 08043 (856) 470-1035

Walgreens #3549 3549<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1174538169 630 Chews Landing Rd Lindenwold, NJ 08021 (856) 566-0099

Walgreens #3731 3731<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1619982600 4601 Westfield Ave Pennsauken, NJ 08110 (856) 663-3405

Walgreens #4059 4059<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1437164423 100 N White Horse Pike Magnolia, NJ 08049 (856) 782-2237 Walgreens #5984 5984<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1720093610 8 Haddon Ave Haddon Township, NJ 08108 (856) 869-7504

Walgreens #5986 5986<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1063427052 590 Cross Keys Rd Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (856) 629-6507

Walgreens #6929 6929<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1174538060 1819 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 662-3685

Walgreens #7649 7649<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1700891694 1301 Black Horse Pike Glendora, NJ 08029 (856) 939-5722

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1807 101807<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1518984632 265 N Route 73 West Berlin, NJ 08091 (856) 753-8838

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-4456 104456<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1295042257 1 Coopertowne Blvd Somerdale, NJ 08083

(856) 545-9074 Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5047

105047<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1083631121 130 Black Horse Pike Audubon, NJ 08106 (856) 310-1519

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5340 105340<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336166479 500 Route 38 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 665-7180

Wegmans Food Markets 010<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1407899016 2100 Route 70 W Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-2745

Wellcure Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1902286545 26 S White Horse Pike Audubon, NJ 08106 (856) 288-2064

White Horse Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1558934760 25 S White Horse Pike Stratford, NJ 08084 (856) 309-1212

#### Cumberland

#### Retail

#### Altruix<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1235864448 1111 Village Dr Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 300-2455

Completecare Community Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1558719252 785 W Sherman Ave Ste 100 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-1861

Cornerstone Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1437813417 2757 S Main Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 888-9957

CVS Pharmacy #00695 00695 76 W Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-4881 CVS Pharmacy #02207 02207<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1104918705 1209 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 765-1201

CVS Pharmacy #05855 05855<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1558453159 1163 E Chestnut Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 205-7371

CVS Pharmacy #08951 08951<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1811227796 3629 E Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 690-8682

CVS Pharmacy #17250 17250<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1881776250 2100 N 2nd St Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 327-7341

Genoa Healthcare 20461<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1164171674 2038 Carmel Rd Rm 26 Millville, NJ 08332 (253) 218-0830

Health First Pharmacy 1200 High St N Ste 6 Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 506-8556

Health First Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1316348147 530 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 506-8556

Healthcare Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1417693110 14 N Pearl St Ste 101 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 319-5004 Hernando's Hometown Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1649535105 741 E Landis Ave Ste B Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-3784

Inspira Health Pharmacy-Vinela<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962048231 1505 W Sherman Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 641-6411

Main Pharmacy 80 S Main Rd Ste 112 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 692-6246

Pharmerica 7310<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1699069302 1667 E Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 794-5380

Rite Aid Pharmacy 00116 00116<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1437268851 907 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-7742

Rite Aid Pharmacy 00841 00841<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1740399161 52 E Broad St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-0777

Rite Aid Pharmacy 07822 07822<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1457519381 2791 S Delsea Dr Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 405-2962

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10484 10484<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1467551671 1070 N Pearl St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-7020

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10486 10486 1700 E Main St

Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-7866

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10487 10487<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1194824300 7 W Landis Ave

Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-5151

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10488 10488<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1588765366 970 N Main Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 563-1599

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10490 10490<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1912006123 2330 Dante Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 696-0111

Sav-On Pharmacy #0833 0833<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1275589533 301 S Main Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 507-1109

## Shop Rite Pharmacy

Department #505 505<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1154521664 2130 N 2nd St Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 327-9950

#### Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 526<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1538274311 1000 N Pearl St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 453-5993

#### Shoprite Pharmacy 512 1255 W Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 794-2989

Shoprite Pharmacy 526 526 1000 N Pearl St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 453-5993

#### Shoprite Pharmacy 550 3600 E Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 691-7722

Shoprite Pharmacy Department 505 2130 N 2nd St Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 327-9950

Shoprite Pharmacy Department 512<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1487769261 1255 W Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 794-2989

#### Shoprite Pharmacy of Vineland 55<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1851406631 3600 E Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 691-7722

South Jersey Urology Consultants<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1740428846 2950 College Dr Ste 2E Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 405-0025

Southern Oncology Hematology Associates<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1144211087 1505 W Sherman Ave Ste 101 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-9550

## Terrapin Pharmacy

1111 Village Dr Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 300-2455

#### Trinity Pharmacy, A Pharmerica C 1667 E Landis Ave

Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 794-5380

Walgreens #10910 10910<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1144477746 1015 N Main Rd Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-1465

Walgreens #13766 13766 950 W Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 205-0109

Walgreens #6902 6902<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1356356240 1111 High St N Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 293-9717

Walgreens #7528 7528<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1073528964 9 Landis Ave Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-4169

Walgreens #7744 7744<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1306076989 25 E Broad St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 459-2402

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2109 102109<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1881611903 2291 N 2nd St Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-6700

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3339 103339<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1326283540 1070 W Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 205-9354

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5384 105384<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1619994753 1130 Highway 77 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 453-0294

Woodruffs Drugs 30 N Laurel St Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 451-6755

#### Gloucester

#### Retail

Cross Keys Pharmacy

460 HURFFVILLE CROSS KEYS RD UNI Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 716-6149

Cross Keys Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1871003103 468 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Ste 2 Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 716-6149

CVS Pharmacy #00208 00208<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1235327206 350 Buck Rd Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 307-0060

CVS Pharmacy #00228 00228<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1447342175 25 E Red Bank Ave Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 853-4600

CVS Pharmacy #00340 00340<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1598848822 1239 S Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 728-8717 CVS Pharmacy #00362 00362<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1407939739 307 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-1177

CVS Pharmacy #00855 00855<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1629160353 1060 Delsea Dr N Bldg 3 Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 582-0020

CVS Pharmacy #01165 01165<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1285726901 1098 Mantua Pike Wenonah, NJ 08090 (856) 464-1077

#### CVS Pharmacy #02300 02300<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1578655171 231 W Broad St Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 423-7788

CVS Pharmacy #02302 02302<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1154413748 2305 Glassboro Cross Keys Rd Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 307-7580

CVS Pharmacy #02390 02390<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1497847099

451 Cedar Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-5101

# CVS Pharmacy #02684 02684<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1144312745 2037 West Blvd Malaga, NJ 08328 (856) 694-3951 CVS Pharmacy #03194 03194<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1396995643 2006 Route 322 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 241-8604

CVS Pharmacy #03194 03194 2094 Route 322 Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 241-8604

CVS Pharmacy #03759 03759<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1003908609 121 Center Square Rd Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 467-6103

CVS Pharmacy #04047 04047<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1659566222 5000 Route 42 Blackwood, NJ 08012 (856) 227-7178

CVS Pharmacy #07961 07961<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1053687574 524 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 256-7501

CVS Pharmacy #16496 16496<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1366465668 4001 Route 42 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 875-6561

CVS Pharmacy #16728 16728<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1821010430 1900 Deptford Center Rd Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 401-8493

CVS Pharmacy #17447 17447<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1356599351 675 Woodbury Glassboro Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 415-2381

#### Genoa Healthcare 2034318,19

NPI #1770196909 200 Holly Dell Dr Ste P Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-7324

#### Inspira Health Pharmacy-Mullic<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1497392385 698 Mullica Hill Rd Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 508-1995

Minniti Center For Oncology and<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1831234954 174 Democrat Rd Mickleton, NJ 08056

(856) 423-0754 Patient First Woodbury 56<sup>18</sup>

NPI #1336538701 630 Mantua Pike Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 812-2220

#### Pitman Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1790727196 39 S Broadway Pitman, NJ 08071 (856) 589-2392

#### Professional Pain Management Dis

2007 N Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 740-4888

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 00990 00990

343 S Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-1173

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 01762 01762<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1265541601 380 Harmony Rd Gibbstown, NJ 08027 (856) 423-2944

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 01860

01860<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1356450795 490 Hurffville Crosskeys Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 589-8466

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 01917 01917<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1801905260 236 S Delsea Dr Clayton, NJ 08312 (856) 881-0667

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 04045 04045<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1326276270 1434 S Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 262-7203

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 04094 04094<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1144557067 1000 Kings Hwy West Deptford, NJ 08086 (717) 761-2633

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 04819 04819<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1245349612 1881 N Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 629-0500

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 10442 10442

695 Delsea Dr N Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 863-0695 Rite Aid Pharmacy 10449 10449<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1902905136 210 Bridgeton Pike Mantua, NJ 08051 (856) 468-5513

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10456 10456<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1104925338 108 Swedesboro Rd Ste 20 Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 223-0177

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10457 10457 1 E Broad St Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 224-0533

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10462 10462<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1285733402 500 Woodbury Glassboro Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 582-4300

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10464 10464<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1568561793 335 Villago Contor Dr

335 Village Center Dr Logan Township, NJ 08085 (856) 467-4242

## Rite Aid Pharmacy 10468

10468<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1548369754 860 Cooper St Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 848-5402

# Sams Pharmacy 10-4722 104722<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1255358388 2080 N Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 875-5841

Sams Pharmacy 10-6670 106670<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1407002686 2000 Clements Bridge Rd Ste 116 Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 853-7137

Sav-On Pharmacy #0943 0943<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1316993934 1619 Center Square Rd Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 467-8198

Sav-On Pharmacy #3970 3970<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1598711145 631 Mantua Pike West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 848-3129

Sav-On Pharmacy #3994 3994<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1720034085 415 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-8872

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #546 of<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1245420488 143 Bridgeton Pike Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 (856) 357-9302

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #554 554<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1376658153 201 Dalton Dr Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 863-3668

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #651 651<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1093820870 1077 Mantua Pike West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 468-3040 Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 615<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1396758918 382 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (845) 582-3961

Shoprite of Glassboro 554 201 Dalton Dr Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 863-3668

Shoprite Pharmacy 504 100 S Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 728-7474

Shoprite Pharmacy 615 615 382 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (845) 582-3961

Shoprite Pharmacy 651 1077 Mantua Pike West Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 468-3040

Shoprite Pharmacy Department #504 504<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1679688451 100 S Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 728-7474

Shoprite Pharmacy Department #591 591<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1306562871 65 Center Square Rd Swedesboro, NJ 08085 (856) 975-4355

Victory Day Pharmacy LLC 43 E Broad St Paulsboro, NJ 08066 (856) 224-9800

Walgreens #10324 10324<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1457537839 500 Egg Harbor Rd Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-7812 Walgreens #12048 12048<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1487961512 221 Delsea Dr N Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 881-5945

Walgreens #5836 5836<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1366457251 1408 Delsea Dr Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 845-7863

Walgreens #6174 6174<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1275548166 13 N Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 740-2509

Walgreens #6741 6741<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1255346144 180 Bridgeton Pike Mantua, NJ 08051 (856) 468-9530

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1742 101742<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1609893726 3501 Route 42 Turnersville, NJ 08012 (856) 629-1010

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3422 103422<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1871749051 2000 Clements Bridge Rd Ste 100 Deptford, NJ 08096 (856) 384-6740

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3774 103774<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1902162316 1840 S Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 (856) 629-1024

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5476 105476<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1700010170 820 Cooper St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 686-1382

#### 991

#### E1 Retail and chain pharmacies

Woodbury Family Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1316267958 160 N Broad St Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 251-1900

#### Ocean

#### Retail

3M Remedies Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1326682154 1091 River Ave Ste 11 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 994-2402

Acme Pharmacy #0295 0295<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1588031520 4030 Route 37 E Ste 3f Seaside Heights, NJ 08751 (732) 830-0800

Acme Pharmacy #0295 0295 5 Ortley Plz Seaside Heights, NJ 08751 (732) 830-0800

Advanced Cancer Care of New Jers<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1255529244 40 Bey Lea Rd Ste B Toms River, NJ 08753

All Wellness Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1558633248 180 N County Line Rd Ste C Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 987-4209

(732) 244-3380

AMR Pharmacy LLC 1195 Airport Rd Ste 9B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (718) 686-3072 Atlanticare Community Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1053835546 517 Route 72 W Ste G Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 704-6800

Bayville Pharmacy 1<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1912492307 495 Atlantic City Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 797-9955

Baywood Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1073521100 336 Drum Point Rd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-0600

Briar Mill Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1669584660 1820 Lanes Mill Rd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-1800

Butler Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1144314550 2301 Bridge Ave Ste B Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-4488

Center For Health Education Medi<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1083748297 1771 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 534-8559

Central Care Pharmacy 1<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1275259863 100 Longboat Ave Beachwood, NJ 08722 (732) 506-3868

Community Home Infusion<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1790826105 1390 Route 37 W Ste 1 Toms River, NJ 08755 (877) 349-2990 Community Pharmacy and Mobility<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1417044611 163 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-2991

Community Surgical Pharmacy 163 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-2990

Costco Pharmacy #1025 1025<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1073785861 245 Stafford Park Blvd Stafford Township, NJ 08050 (609) 242-2020

Costco Pharmacy #739 739<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1538279153 465 Route 70 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 262-6309

Curerx Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1285242008 600 Mule Rd Unit 2 Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 831-4094

CVS Pharmacy #00356 00356<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1093898330 51 Bananier Dr Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-1707

CVS Pharmacy #00815 00815<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1972686038 1201-1203 Richmond Ave Point Pleasant Beach, NJ 08742 (732) 295-0770

CVS Pharmacy #01782 01782<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1245552199 2 Don Connor Blvd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 928-1264

CVS Pharmacy #02130 02130<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1073605705 198 New Hampshire Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 901-5445

CVS Pharmacy #02284 02284<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1467701185 2545 Hooper Ave Brick, NJ 08723

(732) 920-1604 **CVS Pharmacy #02301 02301**<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1407948003 3 Jacobstown Rd New Egypt, NJ 08533 (609) 758-5103

CVS Pharmacy #02369 02369<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1609968205 890 Bennetts Mills Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 367-7530

CVS Pharmacy #02464 02464<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336231935 989 Burnt Tavern Rd Ste 2 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-3049

#### CVS Pharmacy #02723 02723<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1386736981 505 Route 530 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 849-4834

# CVS Pharmacy #02837

02837<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1740372341 1795 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 279-1431

#### CVS Pharmacy #02970 02970<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1447445143 700 LIS Highway 9

700 US Highway 9 Lanoka Harbor, NJ 08734 (609) 242-6823

#### CVS Pharmacy #03972

03972<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1851577613 421 Lacey Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 716-1096

CVS Pharmacy #05675 05675<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1316253503 955 W Bay Ave Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 660-7699

#### CVS Pharmacy #05831 05831<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1497850721 1600 Route 35 N Seaside Heights, NJ 08751 (732) 793-2890

## CVS Pharmacy #06947 06947<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1114021938 819 Barnegat Ave Ship Bottom, NJ 08008 (609) 361-8534

#### CVS Pharmacy #07190 07190<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1023112844

452 Route 9 Waretown, NJ 08758 (609) 693-6030

#### CVS Pharmacy #08939 08939<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1609126416 596 River Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-1834

#### CVS Pharmacy #10458 10458<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336519149 300 Atlantic City Blvd Beachwood, NJ 08722 (732) 349-5055

CVS Pharmacy #10608 10608<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1043665458 1357 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 (401) 765-1500

CVS Pharmacy #16515 16515<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1114949724 570 Route 70 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 262-7411

#### CVS Pharmacy #16516 16516<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1841212453 1331 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753

(732) 557-0228

#### CVS Pharmacy #17455 17455<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1255592341 209 Stafford Park Blvd Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-4923

#### Emes Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1902948623 258 Cedarbridge Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 942-1212

Emes Pharmacy 415 Cedar Bridge Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 942-1212

#### Genoa Healthcare 00073<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1598999187 700 Airport Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 866-2999

Genoa Healthcare 00107<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1104184829 160 Atlantic City Blvd Ste 11 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 503-8958

# Hackensack Meridian Village Phar<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1477955037 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 1-1 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 994-7387

#### Halcyon Pharmacy

1659 Route 88 Ste C Brick, NJ 08724 (848) 241-3129

#### Halcyon Specialty<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1639537293 1659 Route 88 Ste C Brick, NJ 08724 (848) 241-3129

HC Good Neighbor Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1063067767 1071 Route 37 W Unit 10 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 503-4111

#### HMH Pharmacy at Ocean Medical CT<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336310895 425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4545

Hmh Pharmacy At Somc<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1992337505 1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-3004

# HMH Pharmacy at Southern Ocean M

1140 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-3004 Home Health Pharmacy 1195 Airport Rd Ste 9B Lakewood, NJ 08701 (718) 686-3072

Jersey Shore Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1497998389 580 N Main St Ste 4 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 660-1111

#### Kaplers Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1154478204 1 S Bay Ave Ste A Beach Haven, NJ 08008 (609) 492-9221

Kings Pharmacy Department 152 James St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 719-4920

#### Lai Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1932807815 3 Plaza Dr Ste 5 Toms River, NJ 08757 (844) 524-7427

Lakewood Drugs<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1619417128 101 Prospect St Ste 115 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (848) 245-0997

Madison Pharmacy<sup>18</sup> NPI #1538671458 400 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-4200

Medical Mall Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1235140757 9 Hospital Dr Ste B3 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 244-4747

Medicap Pharmacy 8265<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1942470430 912 W Bay Ave Ste 120 Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 698-2200 Medicine Solutions Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1558503276 255 E Bay Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 994-3588

Medicine To Go Pharmacies<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1033296900 1000 Highway 70 Ste 7 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-5222

Medicine To Go Pharmacies<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1306422712 528 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-1400

#### Medicine To Go Pharmacies 1493 528 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-1400

## Meridian Ambulatory Pharmacy at

425 Jack Martin Blvd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-4545

Meridian Village Pharmacy at Jac 27 S Cooks Bridge Rd Ste 1-1 Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 994-7387

#### Mule Road Pharmacy 600 Mule Rd Unit 2 Toms River, NJ 08757 (732) 244-3737

New Jersey Hematology Oncology A<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1821088915 1608 Route 88 Ste 250 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-8880

Ocean Health Initiatives<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1386246411 10 Stockton Dr Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 363-6655

Ocean Health Initiatives<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1902204282 101 2nd St Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-6655

Ocean Health Initiatives<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1992307037 333 Haywood Rd Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 489-5770

Ocean Health Initiatives<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1942608815 686 Route 70 Lakehurst, NJ 08733 (732) 363-6655

Ocean Health Initiatives<sup>18</sup> NPI #1851842769 798 County Rd 539 Bldg Ste 3 Tuckerton, NJ 08087 (609) 879-5696

Oceancare Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1770196693 1905 Route 88 Ste 5 Brick, NJ 08724 (848) 232-4889

Personal Touch Pharmacy 101 101 Prosper Way Ste C Brick, NJ 08723 (848) 241-9975

Personal Touch Pharmacy 105<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1578059283 101 Prosper Way Ste C Brick, NJ 08723 (848) 241-9975 Personal Touch Pharmacy 1580<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336587260 1580 Route 9 Ste 8 Toms River, NJ 08755 (848) 223-7300

PharmaPlus Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1386234995 10 S New Prospect Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 370-4777

Plumsted Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1124057195 28 Brindletown Rd New Egypt, NJ 08533 (609) 758-8829

Plumsted Pharmacy 6097588829 28 Brindletown Rd New Egypt, NJ 08533 (609) 758-8829

Refuah Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1760994693 911 E County Line Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 942-9987

Rite Aid #2525 2525 595 E Bay Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4111

Rite Aid #2532 2532 702 Bennetts Mills Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 928-0400

Rite Aid #7811 7811 23 S Hope Chapel Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 364-5121

Rite Aid Pharmacy 00425 00425<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1629187042 3258 Bridge Ave Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-5673 Rite Aid Pharmacy 02518 02518 159 E Kennedy Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-0880

Rite Aid Pharmacy 02522 02522<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1538278999 416 Atlantic City Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 269-0900

Rite Aid Pharmacy 02527 02527<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1083723449 2101 Route 70 Manchester, NJ 08759 (732) 657-4644

Rite Aid Pharmacy 02529 02529<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1750491411 895 W Bay Ave Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 698-2329

Rite Aid Pharmacy 02530 02530<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1902915366 220 Mathistown Rd Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 294-0633

Rite Aid Pharmacy 02707 02707<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1255440616 31 Mule Rd Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-1470

Rite Aid Pharmacy 03573 03573<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1528177995 93 Atlantic City Blvd Beachwood, NJ 08722 (732) 505-8784

## E1 Retail and chain pharmacies

Rite Aid Pharmacy 03974 03974<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1053420430 1041 Burnt Tavern Rd Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-3021

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10465 10465<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1902905110 480 Route 9 S Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-7000

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10496 10496<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1912006131 1 N New Prospect Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 905-4420

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10507 10507<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1285733410 101 S Main St Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-0066

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10509 10509<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1235169434 702 Grand Central Ave Lavallette, NJ 08735 (732) 793-1910

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10512 10512<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1467551697 811 Fischer Blvd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 929-3440

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10513 10513<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1013016229 2 Route 37 E Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 341-0022 Rite Aid Pharmacy 10514 10514<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1427159292 1726 Route 37 E Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 929-1199

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10515 10515<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1861591000 220 Route 70 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 942-9469

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10517 10517<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962501106 86B Lacey Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 716-0342

River Pharmacy 1201 River Ave Unit 3 Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 860-4000

Sav-On Pharmacy #3858 3858<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1831146398 425 Route 9 S Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-0612

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #661 661 260 N County Line Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 886-7006

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 64 297 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-0092

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 65 860 Fischer Blvd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 270-0900 Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 659 1001 Route 70 Colonial Rd Lakehurst, NJ 08733 (732) 657-0099

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department of BA 427-429 Atlantic City Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 606-0990

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department of Lacey 655 344 Us Highway 9 Lanoka Harbor, NJ 08734 (609) 693-7000

Shoprite of Bayville 663 427-429 Atlantic City Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 606-0990

Shoprite Pharmacy #606 606<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1659416287 297 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-0092

Shoprite Pharmacy #609 609<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1831224815 344 Us Highway 9 Lanoka Harbor, NJ 08734 (609) 693-7000

Shoprite Pharmacy #610 610<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1770698540 860 Fischer Blvd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 270-0900

Shoprite Pharmacy #614 614<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1477668259 1001 Route 70 Colonial Rd Lakehurst, NJ 08733 (732) 657-0099

Shoprite Pharmacy #616 616<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1083729867

260 N County Line Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 886-7006

Shoprite Pharmacy #618 618<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1053456152 427-429 Atlantic City Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 606-0990

Shoprite Pharmacy #619 619<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1841464674 501 Route 9 Ste 100 Waretown, NJ 08758

(609) 971-6002 Shoprite Pharmacy #649 649 297 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-0092

Shoprite Pharmacy #655 655 Route 9 First St Lanoka Harbor, NJ 08734 (609) 693-7000

Shoprite Pharmacy 641 Route 70 AT Chambersbridge Rd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-6733

Shoprite Pharmacy 656 860 Fischer Blvd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 270-0900

Shoprite Pharmacy 659 1001 Route 70 Colonial Rd Lakehurst, NJ 08733 (732) 657-0099 Shoprite Pharmacy Department #641 641<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1366587461 Route 70 AT Chambersbridge Rd Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-6733

Shoprite Pharmacy Department of Route<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1316235401 2 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 286-7800

Shoprite Pharmacy of Jackson 661 260 N County Line Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 886-7006

Shoprite Pharmacy of Waretown 66 501 Route 9 Ste 100 Waretown, NJ 08758 (609) 971-6002

Silverton Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1154432169 1824 Hooper Ave Ste 1 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-3121

Silverton Pharmacy 732-255-47 1824 Hooper Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 255-3121

Stafford Pharmacy 24 Nautilus Dr Ste 1 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-9625

Stop and Shop Pharmacy 0808<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1740212695 2360 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 905-8180 Stop and Shop Pharmacy 808 2360 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 905-8180

Stop and Shop Pharmacy 811<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1194757047 353 Route 37 E Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 341-3620

Stop and Shop Pharmacy 840<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1386676237 55 Brick Blvd Ste 1 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 255-2660

Stop and Shop Pharmacy 855<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1972728343 400 Lacey Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 776-1787

Stop and Shop Pharmacy 873<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1659303501 2275 W County Line Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 905-3050

Taylor's Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1881721736 123 Madison Ave Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 363-0144

The Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy 135<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1598825291 77 Lacey Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 350-4535

Tri-State Pharmaceutical<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1649633686 317 Brick Blvd Ste 100 Brick, NJ 08723 (888) 475-0761

#### Whiting Pharmacy 1<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1205208881 200 Lacey Rd Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 849-3141

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1844 **1018**44<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336166453

950 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-6464

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1921 **101921**<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1245257369 525 Route 72 W Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 978-8811

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1977 10197718,19 NPI #1154348274 1872 Route 88

Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 840-7773

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3830 10383018,19 NPI #1487001038 631 Route 9 N Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 296-6430

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5414 **10541**4<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1710117015 580 US Highway 9 Lanoka Harbor, NJ 08734 (609) 971-7468

Westgate Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1245742055 112 Hillside Blvd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 370-2500

E1 Retail and chain pharmacies

Walgreens #01315 01315<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1306952924 2353 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 370-1903

Walgreens #10214 10214<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1104140292 3161 Route 88 Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 892-0196

Walgreens #10695 10695<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1992905996 1311 Route 37 W Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 349-0517

Walgreens #13754 13754<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1033343009 1501 Richmond Ave Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 (732) 701-2586

Walgreens #15649 15649<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1093112708 500 Route 530 Whiting, NJ 08759 (732) 408-4206

Walgreens #16292 16292<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1083093793 99 Route 37 W Ste 100 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 736-8590

Walgreens #17688 17688<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1225552276 595 E Bay Ave Manahawkin, NJ 08050 (609) 597-4111

Walgreens #18003<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1518483247 23 S Hope Chapel Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 364-5121

Walgreens #3908 390818,19 NPI #1346319779 430 Harmony Rd Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 928-6246

Walgreens #4885 4885<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1518972504 1890 Route 88 Brick, NJ 08724 (732) 836-3282

Walgreens #4919 4919<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1790790780 1158 Washington St Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 288-7950

Walgreens #6321 6321<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1518974492 2479 Church Rd Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 920-3276

Walgreens #7921 7921<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1427063312 2546 Hooper Ave Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 477-3428

Walgreens #9503 950318,19 NPI #1467667055 879 W Bay Ave Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 698-7035

Walgreens #9626 9626<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1700055670 400 Atlantic City Blvd Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 237-7142

Walgreens #9989 9989<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1528196276 201 Mathistown Rd Little Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08087 (609) 294-6502

# Salem

Retail

#### Elmer Pharmacy

201 Front St Elmer, NJ 08318 (856) 521-0710

Genoa Healthcare 20460<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1417606906 500 S Pennsville Auburn Rd Rm 300 Carneys Point, NJ 08069 (253) 218-0830

#### Genoa Healthcare LLC 20460

500 S Pennsville Auburn Rd Rm 300 Carneys Point, NJ 08069 (253) 218-0830

Pennscare Family Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336403773 182 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 514-2638

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 01150 01150<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1427167840 435 E Broadway Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-7623

# Rite Aid Pharmacy 01318 01318<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1689783029 130 E Main St Penns Grove, NJ 08069 (856) 299-9462

#### Rite Aid Pharmacy 10469

10469<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1992804108 865 Route 45 Pilesgrove, NJ 08098 (856) 769-4252 Salem Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1013296060 228 E Broadway Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 935-4800

## Salem Pharmacy and Surgicals<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1962174110 310 Route 45 Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 279-0024

Sav-On Pharmacy #2995 2995<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1184670440 251 N Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-4378

#### Sav-On Pharmacy #3920 3920<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1902852999 857 Route 45 Pilesgrove, NJ 08098 (856) 769-8655

#### Walgreens #11027 11027<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1053337345 230 S Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-2224

#### Walgreens #11982 11982<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1467661934 2 N Virginia Ave Penns Grove, NJ 08069 (856) 299-0744

#### Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2041 102041<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1063439180 709 S Broadway Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 935-0008

999

## E2. Mail Order Pharmacy(ies)

You can get prescription drugs shipped to your home through our network mail order delivery program which is called OptumRx<sup>®</sup> home delivery pharmacy. Prescription orders sent directly from your doctor must have your approval before we can send your medications. This includes new prescriptions and prescriptions refills. We will contact you, by phone, to get your approval. If we are unable to reach you for approval, your prescription will not be sent to you.

You also have the choice to sign up for automated mail order delivery through our OptumRx<sup>®</sup> home delivery pharmacy. Typically, you should expect to get your prescription drugs from 4 to 6 business days from the time that the mail order pharmacy gets the order. If you do not get your prescription drug(s) within this time, or if you would like to cancel an automatic order, contact us at 1-800-514-4911, TTY 711, 8am-8pm: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept. To learn more about mail order pharmacies, refer to Chapter 5 of the Evidence of Coverage.

#### Essex

Mail Order (MOS)

Bergen Pharmacy<sup>19</sup> NPI #1134756810 178-180 Lyons Ave Newark, NJ 07112 (973) 926-9701

Morris

#### Mail Order (MOS)

Briova Rx Specialty 19 Chapin Rd Bldg D Pine Brook, NJ 07058 (800) 562-6223

Optum Pharmacy 700<sup>19</sup> NPI #1922596303 19 Chapin Rd Bldg D Pine Brook, NJ 07058 (800) 562-6223

Optumrx Pharmacy 700<sup>19</sup> NPI #1568950053 19 Chapin Rd Bldg D Pine Brook, NJ 07058 (800) 562-6223 This page is intentionally left blank.

## E3. Home Infusion Pharmacies

You can get home infusion therapy if UHC Dual Complete has approved your prescription for home infusion therapy and if you get your prescription from an authorized prescriber. For more information, refer to your Evidence of Coverage, or call Customer Service at 1-800-514-4911, TTY 711, 8am-8pm: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept.

#### Atlantic

#### Morris

#### Home Infusion (HI)

Bioscrip Infusion Services 83000 215 Shore Rd Somers Point, NJ 08244 (609) 926-6577

Kabafusion Nj<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1356445845 129 N White Horse Pike Unit 1 Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2241

Kabafusion Nj 463 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2241

Medi Link Homecare 463 N White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 567-2241

#### Camden

#### Home Infusion (HI)

NBN Infusions 2 Pin Oak Ln Ste 250 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 669-0217

NBN Infusions 8566696443 2 Pin Oak Ln Ste 250 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 669-0217 Home Infusion (HI)

Optumrx Pharmacy 700<sup>19</sup> NPI #1568950053 19 Chapin Rd Bldg D Pine Brook, NJ 07058 (800) 562-6223

#### Ocean

Home Infusion (HI)

Community Home Infusion<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1790826105 1390 Route 37 W Ste 1 Toms River, NJ 08755 (877) 349-2990 1002

This page is intentionally left blank.

## E4. Long-Term Care Pharmacies

Residents of a long-term care facility, such as a nursing home, may access their prescription drugs covered under UHC Dual Complete through the facility's pharmacy or another network pharmacy. To learn more about drug coverage in special cases, refer to Chapter 5 of the Evidence of Coverage. For more information, you can call Customer Service at 1-800-514-4911, TTY 711, 8am-8pm: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept.

## Atlantic

#### Long-Term Care (LTC)

Bunting Family Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1124282868 1337 New Rd Unit A Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 484-0026

#### Curexa

236 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-1162

Genoa Healthcare 20486<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1649908682 312 W Absecon Blvd Rm P Absecon, NJ 08201 (253) 218-0830

#### Medicap Pharmacy #8197

254 E Jimmie Leeds Rd Unit 1 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 748-2449

Simcare Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1407927429 8 Central Ave Mays Landing, NJ 08330 (609) 625-2525

## Burlington

#### Long-Term Care (LTC)

Bayada Pharmacy 101 Executive Dr Ste 10 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (877) 559-7775 Bayada Pharmacy 136 Gaither Dr Ste 120 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 380-1828

Bayada Pharmacy 316 Gaither Dr Ste 120 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (877) 559-7775

Carekinesis NJ<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1053624593 228 Strawbridge Dr Ste 200 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (888) 974-2763

Homefree Pharmacy Services<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1588194922 136 Gaither Dr Ste 120 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 380-1828

Medford Leas Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1740226836 1 Medford Leas Ste 4 Medford, NJ 08055 (609) 654-3269

Omnicare of Southern New Jersey<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1437263100 40 Twosome Dr Ste 1 Moorestown, NJ 08057 (856) 727-0044

Tempus Medical Services<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1972618916 1000 Birchfield Dr Ste 1007 Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 (856) 642-7400

## Camden

#### Long-Term Care (LTC)

Adlers Pharmacy Ltc<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1649351883 100 Dobbs Ln Ste 205 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 685-7264

Covered Bridge Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1225135155 1501 Marlton Pike E Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 429-8700

Farmacia San Antonio<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1437229713 2319 Federal St Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 964-4600

Genoa Healthcare 20014<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1689052565 400 Market St Ste 200 Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 288-1033

Genoa Healthcare 20085 53 Haddonfield Rd Ste 316 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 315-1150

Medwiz of New Jersey Llc 2096 Springdale Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 403-3800

#### E4 Long-term care pharmacies

Medwiz Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962165316 2096 Springdale Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 403-3800

Qualityhealth Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1023751609 1515 Burnt Mill Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (833) 353-2094

Ryla Community Pharmacy 4301 Maple Ave Unit A Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 320-2609

#### Cumberland

#### Long-Term Care (LTC)

#### Altruix<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1235864448 1111 Village Dr Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 300-2455

Genoa Healthcare 20461<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1164171674 2038 Carmel Rd Rm 26 Millville, NJ 08332 (253) 218-0830

Pharmerica 7310<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1699069302 1667 E Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 794-5380

#### Terrapin Pharmacy 1111 Village Dr

Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 300-2455

#### Trinity Pharmacy, A Pharmerica C

1667 E Landis Ave Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 794-5380

#### Gloucester

#### Long-Term Care (LTC)

Genoa Healthcare 20343<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1770196909 200 Holly Dell Dr Ste P Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 270-7324

#### Ocean

## Long-Term Care (LTC)

Genoa Healthcare 00073<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1598999187 700 Airport Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 866-2999

Genoa Healthcare 00107<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1104184829 160 Atlantic City Blvd Ste 11 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 503-8958

HC Good Neighbor Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1063067767 1071 Route 37 W Unit 10 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 503-4111

Lai Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1932807815 3 Plaza Dr Ste 5 Toms River, NJ 08757 (844) 524-7427

Medicine To Go Pharmacies<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1306422712 528 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-1400

Medicine To Go Pharmacies 1493 528 Lacey Rd Forked River, NJ 08731 (609) 242-1400 Tri-State Pharmaceutical<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1649633686 317 Brick Blvd Ste 100 Brick, NJ 08723 (888) 475-0761

#### Salem

#### Long-Term Care (LTC)

Genoa Healthcare 20460<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1417606906 500 S Pennsville Auburn Rd Rm 300 Carneys Point, NJ 08069 (253) 218-0830

Genoa Healthcare LLC 20460 500 S Pennsville Auburn Rd Rm 300 Carneys Point, NJ 08069 (253) 218-0830

#### **Areas of Expertise**

#### ABUSE

Family Service Association Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services The Light Program Total Family Solutions

#### ADOLESCENT CARE (13-18 YEARS)

Clavis, Shelly, DNP, F Colonna, Caitlin N, MD, F Family Service Association Legacy Treatment Services Lester, Kathryn V, PHD, F Oaks Integrated Care Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine of Delr Stivala, Adam, MD, M The Light Program Total Family Solutions

#### **ADOPTION**

Berger, Eric M, MD, M Family Service Association Oaks Integrated Care The Light Program Total Family Solutions

#### ADULT CARE (18 + YEARS)

Acenda Ars of Nj Behavioral Crossroads LLC Berger, Eric M, MD, M Center For Family Servces Somerdale Clavis, Shelly, DNP, F Colonna, Caitlin N, MD, F Comerci, Thomas R, MD, M Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD, F Family Service Association Forsberg, Martin, MD, M Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services Lester, Kathryn V, PHD, F North, Stephen W, MD, M Oaks Integrated Care Pinnacle Treatment Center lii Llc Read, Yinka, PhD Solstice Counseling Services Stable Community Services Stivala, Adam, MD, M The Light Program **Total Family Solutions** 

## AGED

Abrams, Jeffrey A, MD, M Ackerman, Melville J, MD, M Ajay, Rajasree, MD, F Alberici, Anna, DO, MD, F Ali, Ayoola, MD, M Apolito, Renato A, MD, M Asbell, Sucha O, MD, F Atabek, Umur M, MD, M Atkisson, Brian W, DC, M Aufseeser, Glenn M, DPM, M Awsare, Monica B, MD, F Bacarro, Arnold S, MD, M Bacon, Shoshana, MD, F Bagaria, Surendra K, MD, M Banker, Gopika, DO, F Barth, Nadine, MD, F Bayer, Deborah D, DO, F Beenstock, Steven M, DO, M Beizem, Joanna, MD, F Bejaran, Juan E, MD, M Berlin, Jennifer, DPM, F Bhat, Geetha K, MD, F Bhat, Vishwanath, MD, M Blank, Jacqueline, DO, F Bonett, Anthony W, MD, M Brandeisky, Thomas E, DO, MD, Μ Brouder, Daniel J, MD, M Busch, Scott L, DO, M Butani, Savita M, MD Butani, Savita M, MD, F Calesnick, Jay L, MD, M Campagnolo, William J, DC, M Canals-Navas, Carmen L, MD, F Cao, Minh P, DPM, M Carfagno, Salvatore A, DO, M Carran, Melissa A, MD, F Carrozzino, David D, DPM, M Celluzzi, Alex, DO, M Chandra, Prasanta C, MD, M Chang, Richard Y, DO, M Chaudhry, Nasser A, MD, M Chen, Shwu-Miin Y, MD, F Cherella, Michael J, DPM, M

#### Areas of Expertise

Choudhry, Rafat S, MD, M Chu, Clifford T, MD, M Citta, Thelma J, DO, F Clements, David H, MD, M Coben, Robert M, MD, M Cohen, Jonathan I, MD, M Cohen, Seth M, MD, M Cohen, Stephen J, MD, M Coifman, Robert E, MD, M Collins, Gregory C, MD, M Conrad, Michael J, MD, M Copare, Fiore J, MD, M Crasner, Joshua M, DO, M D'Amato, Theodore A, DPM, M D'ambrosio, David J, MD, M Dalzell, James, MD, M Darvin, Kenneth N, MD, M David, Stanley, DPM, M De Angelo, Frank J, MD, M Decastro, Amante N, MD, F Deger, Randolph B, MD, M Deitz, Michael J, OD, OP, M Depalma, John, DO, M Desai, Rajen U, MD, M Desipio, Joshua P, MD, M Dey, Chaitali C, MD Dey, Chaitali C, MD, F Dhar, Rajat K, MD, M Di Marino, Anthony J, MD, M Dimarino, Michael C, MD, M DiMedio, Mark A, DPM, M Ditusa, Diane, DO, F Dobesh, David P, MD, M Donnon, Henry P, MD, M Doshi, Sangita K, MD, F

Duffy, Meredith P, MD, F Dugan, John D, MD, M Dunham, Rozy D, MD, F Eckert, Nicole C, DC, F Egan, Elizabeth A, MD, F Elfant, Adam B, MD, M Elshoreya, Hazem M, MD, M Ende, Theodore, DO, M Engel, Samuel H, MD, M Falcone, Michael, MD, M Felibrico, Oliver G, MD, M Fernandez, Carlos O, MD, M Filardo, Josephine, MD, F Forman, Jeffrey S, MD, M Fox, Nicole, MD, F Frankel, Victor R, MD, M Friedman, Eric S, MD, M Fuhrman, Mitchell J, MD, M Gable, Brian P, MD, M Gami, Nishith M, MD, M Gault, Janice A, MD, F Girimonte, John, DPM, M Gonzalez, David, MD, M Gordon, Susan M, MD, F Gorman, James G, DO, M Gotchel, Brian K, DPM, M Gotesman, Alexander, MD, M Grana, Generosa, MD, M Graziano, Linda M, MD, F Griech-Mccleery, Cynthia A, MD, F Gupta, Suraj P, MD, M Hageboutros, Alexandre, MD, M Harrop, Elyse H, MD, F Hastings, Mark P, DPM, M

Hatzantonis, John E, MD, M Hirsh, Andrew L, MD, M Hogue, Donna J, DO, F Hunter, Kevin E, MD, M Husainzad, Ghazi A, DPM, M Hymes, Gary S, DPM, M lezzi, Alfred J, DPM, M lyer, Rajesh V, MD, M Jain, Sneh, MD, F Janik, Nancy E, DO, F Jankowski, Meredith P, DO, F Josephson, Tina M, MD, F Kaiser, Nicole M, DPM, F Kanengiser, Bruce E, MD, M Kaplan, Perry, DO, M Karia, Roopal M, MD, F Kaweblum, Jaime, DO, MD, M Kaweblum, Moises, MD, M Keswani, Ashok K, MD, M Khan, Aliya W, MD, F Kiken, David A, MD, M Koerner, David, DO, M Kotulski, Christine S, DPM, F Kroop, Howard S, MD, M Kumar, Sanjay, MD, M Kuna, Joseph E, DC, M Lamborne, Nicole M, MD, F Lattanzi, Joseph P, MD, M Lautenberg, Mitchel A, MD, M Lawrence, Matthew W, DO, M Ledden, Tammy L, DC, F Leff, Steven R, MD, M Lerner, Chana, AUD, F Levi, Steven A, MD, M Levin, Neil, DO, M

Levine, Jeffrey R, MD, M Lewis, Lori L, DPM, F Lingappan, Ahila, MD Lingappan, Ahila, MD, F Lisko, Trina M, DO, F Litz, Steven A, MD, M Lombardi, Joseph V, MD, M Ludwigcilento, Mary B, DO, F Lundy, Edward L, DO, M Lynch, David J, MD, M Madamba, Carlos S, MD, M Magnet, Marcus, MD, M Malik, Nisha, MD, F Malik, Rajesh, MD, M Manforti, Alfonso J, DC, M Manske, Daniel D, MD, M Markatos, Angelo, DO, M Marsteller, Matthew J, DC, M Masud, Avais, MD, M Matthews, Martha S, MD, F McDermet, Arthur J, DO, M Mcgee, Daniel B, DPM, M McKay, Douglas J, DPM, M McLane, Rebecca J. MD, F Megara, Joseph A, DPM. M Mehra, Aditya C, MD, M Michel, Brian E, MD, M Midili, Joseph A, DC, M Milio, Joseph L, DO, M Millili, John J, MD, M Milov, Seva, MD, M Mirarchi, Joseph A, DPM, M Mitskavich, Marysa, MD, F Moccia, Thomas F, DO, M Morgan, Farah H, MD, F

Morgan, Steven A, MD, M Nair, Prabha J, MD, F Nath, Carl A, MD, M Nayar, Amrit P, MD, M Ng, Gregory K, DPM, M Nghiem, George T, DO, M Nordone, Danielle S, DO, F O'Neill, Anna M, MD, F Obianwu, Chike W, MD, M Orfanidis, Nicholas T, MD, M Ortman, Matthew L, MD, M Palecki, Winicjusz, MD, M Papastamelos, Athanasios G, DO, M Pappas, Elena C, DO, F Parikh, Nikhil S, MD, M Park, Jane, MD, F Pasternak, Philip L, MD, M Patel, Chirag C, MD, M Patel, Jay D, MD, M Patel, Manoj, MD, M Patel, Parag S, MD, M Patel, Pradip N, MD, M Patel, Seema R, MD, F Peikin, Steven R, MD, M Penne, Robert B, MD, M Perez, Finuccia R, MD, F Perin, Robert J, MD, M Phan, Danny, DPM, M Piela, Christina, MD, F Piskun, Michael A, MD, M Prieto, Debra M, MD, F Prieto, Jorge A, MD, M Rabie Orlin, Glenda, MD, F Rabinowitz, Robert P, DO, M

Rajput, Zubeda I, MD, F Repole, Adam N, MD, M Ricigliano, Mark A, MD, M Ridenour, John W, DPM, M Rodis, Angel V, MD, M Rogers, Michael S, MD, M Romanoff, Nicholas A, MD, M Rosenthal, Brett S, DO, M Rosenwasser, Robert H, MD, M Ross, Jacqueline A, MD, F Rothkopf, Moshe M, MD, M Rounds, Jacqueline A, DO, F Rubenstein, Donald G, MD, M Saccone, Peter J, DO, M Saez-Lacy, Deborah A, MD, F Saft, Steven H, DPM, M Sardi, Vincent, MD, M Sasso, Michael J. DO. M Schirripa, Joseph, MD, M Schultz, Brian J, DPM, M Schuster, Mark B, DO, M Sewell, Myron L, MD, M Shagan, Bernard P, MD, M Shah, Mukesh C, MD, M Shah, Tarun J, MD, M Shamash, Felix S, MD, M Shapiro, Gary I, MD, M Sharma, Anil K, MD, F Shehata, Ahmed A, MD, M Sheth, Nidhir R, MD, M Shua-Haim, Joshua R, MD, M Shufler, Daniel E, MD, M Silk, Maanasi, DO Silk, Maanasi, DO, F Silvers, Lawrence W, MD, M

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Slone, Helen L, MD, F Somer, Robert, MD, M Sooy, Richard M, DPM, M Spitz, Francis R, MD, M Spivak, Steven S, DPM, M St Martin, Linda B, DPM, F Stagliano, Robert A, DO, M Stoedter, Kathryn E, DPM, F Stoyko, Zoryana, MD, F Sturr, Marianne, DO, F Style, Daniel J, DO, M Style, Stuart D, DO, M Sullivan, James P, DPM, M Sultan, Wamig S, MD, F Tavarez, Laura, MD, F Tiwana, Manpreet K, MD, F Tjoumakaris, Fotios P, MD, M Tormenti, Matthew J, MD, M Torres, Stephanie M, DO, F Troyanovich, Esteban F, MD, M Tsyganova, Irina A, DPM, F Tumaliuan, Janet A, MD, F Tursi, Frank J, DPM, M Twardzik, Jennifer L, DO, F Udell, Samuel, DPM, M Unwala, Ashfaque A, MD, M Uthaman, Uday S, MD, M Varallo, Gerardo, DO, M Vargas, Myra T, MD, F Weissman, Steven M, MD, M Welch, Michael G, DPM, M Wise, Richard B, MD, M Yegya-Raman, Sivaraman, MD, Μ Yon, Katherine S, MD, F

Zehnder, Amy Z, MD, F Zimering, Mark B, MD, M

## ANGER

#### Acenda

Behavioral Crossroads LLC Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD, F Family Service Association Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Solstice Counseling Services Stable Community Services Stivala, Adam, MD, M The Light Program **Total Family Solutions** 

#### ANXIETY

Acenda Behavioral Crossroads LLC Berger, Eric M, MD, M Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD, F Family Service Association Forsberg, Martin, MD, M Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services North, Stephen W, MD, M Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services Stivala, Adam, MD, M The Light Program

#### ASSERTIVE COMMUNITY TREATMENT (ACT)

Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton

#### ATTENTION DEFICIT DISORDERS (ADHD)

Acenda Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services Stivala, Adam, MD, M The Light Program Total Family Solutions

#### AUTISM

Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Ocean Monmouth Care Llc The Light Program

#### AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDERS

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton

Oaks Integrated Care

# **BIPOLAR DISORDER**

Acenda

Behavioral Crossroads LLC

Iron Wellness and Recovery Center

Oaks Integrated Care

Stable Community Services

## BLINDNESS OR VISUALLY IMPAIRED

Legacy Treatment Services

#### CASE MANAGEMENT

Acenda

Behavioral Crossroads LLC

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton

Iron Wellness and Recovery Center

Oaks Integrated Care

Solstice Counseling Services

# **CHILD CARE (6-12 YEARS)**

Family Service Association Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care The Light Program Total Family Solutions

# CHILD WELFARE SERVICES

Legacy Treatment Services

#### **CHRISTIAN COUNSELING**

Inspira Medical Center Woodbury The Light Program

# COGNITIVE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY

Berger, Eric M, MD, M Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services Stivala, Adam, MD, M The Light Program Total Family Solutions

## COMMUNITY INTEGRATION COUNSELING (CIC)

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton

# COMMUNITY PSYCHIATRIC SUPPORT & TREATMENT (CPST)

Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Stable Community Services

# **COMPULSIVE GAMBLING**

Berger, Eric M, MD, M The Light Program

#### CO-OCCURRING DISORDERS

Acenda Ars of Nj Behavioral Crossroads LLC Berger, Eric M, MD, M Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Pinnacle Treatment Center Iii Llc Solstice Counseling Services Stable Community Services The Light Program

# CRISIS DIVERSION (NON-HOSPITAL SERVICES)

Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Oaks Integrated Care

# **CRISIS INTERVENTION**

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton

Iron Wellness and Recovery Center

Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services

# DAY HABILITATION

Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD, F

#### DAY TREATMENT

Clavis, Shelly, DNP, F

Areas of Expertise

Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD, F

#### DEPRESSION

Acenda Behavioral Crossroads LLC Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD, F Family Service Association Forsberg, Martin, MD, M Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services North, Stephen W, MD, M **Oaks Integrated Care** Solstice Counseling Services Stable Community Services The Light Program DETOXIFICATION

Oaks Integrated Care

#### DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED

Ackerman, Melville J, MD, M Ajay, Rajasree, MD, F Alberici, Anna, DO, MD, F Ali, Ayoola, MD, M Alpert, Mitchel B, MD, M Andrews, Roji Z, MD, M Apolito, Renato A, MD, M Asbell, Sucha O, MD, F Atabek, Umur M, MD, M Aufseeser, Glenn M, DPM, M Awsare, Monica B, MD, F Bacarro, Arnold S, MD, M Bacon, Shoshana, MD, F Bagaria, Surendra K, MD, M Banker, Gopika, DO, F Barth, Nadine, MD, F Bayer, Deborah D, DO, F Beenstock, Steven M, DO, M Beizem, Joanna, MD, F Bejaran, Juan E, MD, M Berlin, Jennifer, DPM, F Bhat, Geetha K, MD, F Blank, Jacqueline, DO, F Bonett, Anthony W, MD, M Boyan, William P, MD, M Brandeisky, Thomas E, DO, MD, Μ Brouder, Daniel J, MD, M Butani, Savita M, MD Butani, Savita M, MD, F Calesnick, Jay L, MD, M Campagnolo, William J, DC, M Canals-Navas, Carmen L, MD, F Cao, Minh P, DPM, M Carfagno, Salvatore A, DO, M Carran, Melissa A, MD, F Carrozzino, David D, DPM, M Celluzzi, Alex, DO, M Chang, Richard Y, DO, M Chaudhry, Nasser A, MD, M Chen, Shwu-Miin Y, MD, F Cherella, Michael J, DPM, M Choudhry, Rafat S, MD, M Chu, Clifford T, MD, M Clements, David H, MD, M

Coben, Robert M, MD, M Cohen, Jonathan I, MD, M Cohen, Seth M, MD, M Cohen, Stephen J, MD, M Coifman, Robert E, MD, M Collins, Gregory C, MD, M Crasner, Joshua M, DO, M D'Amato, Theodore A, DPM, M D'ambrosio, David J, MD, M Dahodwala, Nisrin Q, MD, M Dalzell, James, MD, M Darvin, Kenneth N, MD, M David, Stanley, DPM, M De Angelo, Frank J, MD, M Dean, Gregory E, MD, M Decastro, Amante N, MD, F Deger, Randolph B, MD, M Deitz, Michael J, OD, OP, M Depalma, John, DO, M Desai, Rajen U, MD, M Desipio, Joshua P, MD, M Dey, Chaitali C, MD Dey, Chaitali C, MD, F Dhar, Rajat K, MD, M DiMedio, Mark A, DPM, M Ditusa, Diane, DO, F Dobesh, David P, MD, M Domingo, Connie D, MD, F Donnon, Henry P, MD, M Doshi, Sangita K, MD, F Duffy, Meredith P, MD, F Dugan, John D, MD, M Dunham, Rozy D, MD, F Eckert, Nicole C, DC, F Egan, Elizabeth A, MD, F

Elfant, Adam B, MD, M Elshoreya, Hazem M, MD, M Engel, Samuel H, MD, M Felibrico, Oliver G, MD, M Fernandez, Carlos O, MD, M Filardo, Josephine, MD, F Fischer, Richard L, MD, M Forman, Jeffrey S, MD, M Fox, Nicole, MD, F Frankel, Victor R, MD, M Friedler, Susan F, DO, F Friedman, Eric S, MD, M Fuhrman, Mitchell J, MD, M Gable, Brian P, MD, M Galperina, Klara, DO, F Gami, Nishith M, MD, M Gault, Janice A, MD, F Girimonte, John, DPM, M Gittleman, Neal D, MD, M Gonzalez, David, MD, M Gorman, James G, DO, M Gotchel, Brian K, DPM, M Gotesman, Alexander, MD, M Graessle, William R, MD, M Grana, Generosa, MD, M Graziano, Linda M, MD, F Griech-Mccleery, Cynthia A, MD, F Gupta, Suraj P, MD, M Hageboutros, Alexandre, MD, M Harrop, Elyse H, MD, F Hastings, Mark P, DPM, M Hirsh, Andrew L, MD, M Hogue, Donna J, DO, F Hunter, Kevin E, MD, M

Husainzad, Ghazi A, DPM, M Hymes, Gary S, DPM, M lezzi, Alfred J, DPM, M Indich, Norman, MD, M lyer, Rajesh V, MD, M Jain, Archna, MD, F Jain, Sneh, MD, F Jankowski, Meredith P, DO, F Josephson, Tina M, MD, F Kaiser, Nicole M, DPM, F Kanengiser, Bruce E, MD, M Kaplan, Perry, DO, M Karia, Roopal M, MD, F Karroum, Kamil H, MD, M Kaweblum, Jaime, DO, MD, M Kaweblum, Moises, MD, M Khan, Aliya W, MD, F Kiken, David A, MD, M Koscica, Karen L, DO, F Kotulski, Christine S, DPM, F Kumar, Sanjay, MD, M Kuna, Joseph E, DC, M Lamborne, Nicole M, MD, F Lattanzi, Joseph P, MD, M Lautenberg, Mitchel A, MD, M Lawlor, Hillary R, MD, F Lawrence, Matthew W, DO, M Ledden, Tammy L, DC, F Leff, Steven R, MD, M Legacy Treatment Services Leong, Mila A, MD, F Lerner, Chana, AUD, F Levi, Steven A, MD, M Levin, Neil, DO, M Lewis, Lori L, DPM, F

Lisko, Trina M, DO, F Litz, Steven A, MD, M Lombardi, Joseph V, MD, M Ludwigcilento, Mary B, DO, F Lundy, Edward L, DO, M Lynch, David J, MD, M Madamba, Carlos S, MD, M Magnet, Marcus, MD, M Malik, Nisha, MD, F Malik, Rajesh, MD, M Mandalapu, Padma, MD, F Manforti, Alfonso J, DC, M Manske, Daniel D, MD, M Markatos, Angelo, DO, M Marsteller, Matthew J, DC, M Mathew, Mary, MD, F Mathur, Ajit, MD, M Matthews, Martha S, MD, F McDermet, Arthur J, DO, M Mcgee, Daniel B, DPM, M McKay, Douglas J, DPM, M McLane, Rebecca J, MD, F Megara, Joseph A, DPM, M Mehra, Aditya C, MD, M Michel, Brian E, MD, M Midili, Joseph A, DC, M Milio, Joseph L, DO, M Millili, John J, MD, M Milov, Seva, MD, M Mirarchi, Joseph A, DPM, M Mitskavich, Marysa, MD, F Moccia, Thomas F, DO, M Molina, Maria C, MD, F Morgan, Farah H, MD, F Morgan, Steven A, MD, M

Nair, Prabha J, MD, F Nath, Carl A, MD, M Nayar, Amrit P, MD, M Ng, Gregory K, DPM, M Nordone, Danielle S, DO, F O'Neill, Anna M, MD, F Oaks Integrated Care Obianwu, Chike W, MD, M Ogidan, Olabode O, MD, M Ortman, Matthew L, MD, M Packer, Michael G, MD, M Palecki, Winicjusz, MD, M Papastamelos, Athanasios G, DO, M Pappas, Elena C, DO, F Park, Jane, MD, F Pasternak, Philip L, MD, M Patel, Bhavna K, MD, F Patel, Chirag C, MD, M Patel, Jay D, MD, M Patel, Ketan R, MD, M Patel, Manoj, MD, M Patel, Parag S, MD, M Patel, Seema R, MD, F Patel, Yashvantkumar S, MD, M Peikin, Steven R, MD, M Penne, Robert B, MD, M Perin, Robert J, MD, M Phan, Danny, DPM, M Piela, Christina, MD, F Piskun, Michael A, MD, M Rabie Orlin, Glenda, MD, F Rabinowitz, Robert P, DO, M Rajput, Zubeda I, MD, F Repole, Adam N, MD, M

Ricigliano, Mark A, MD, M Ridenour, John W, DPM, M Rogers, Michael S, MD, M Romanoff, Nicholas A, MD, M Romero, Luz, MD, F Rosenthal, Brett S, DO, M Rosenwasser, Robert H, MD, M Ross, Jacqueline A, MD, F Rothkopf, Moshe M, MD, M Rounds, Jacqueline A, DO, F Roussel, Anisha L, MD, F Rubenstein, Donald G, MD, M Saccone, Peter J, DO, M Saez-Lacy, Deborah A, MD, F Saft, Steven H, DPM, M Salcedo, Glenn A, MD, M Sandeep, Rashmi, MD, F Sardi, Vincent, MD, M Sasso, Michael J, DO, M Sasson, Elias, MD, M Schirripa, Joseph, MD, M Schultz, Brian J, DPM, M Schuster, Mark B, DO, M Sewell, Myron L, MD, M Shagan, Bernard P, MD, M Shah, Tarun J, MD, M Shamash, Felix S, MD, M Shapiro, Gary I, MD, M Sharma, Anil K, MD, F Shehata, Ahmed A, MD, M Sheth, Nidhir R, MD, M Shua-Haim, Joshua R, MD, M Shufler, Daniel E, MD, M Silk, Maanasi, DO Silk, Maanasi, DO, F

Silvers, Lawrence W, MD, M Slone, Helen L, MD, F Somer, Robert, MD, M Sooy, Richard M, DPM, M Spitz, Francis R, MD, M Spivak, Steven S, DPM, M St Martin, Linda B, DPM, F Stagliano, Robert A, DO, M Stoedter, Kathryn E, DPM, F Stoyko, Zoryana, MD, F Sturr, Marianne, DO, F Style, Daniel J, DO, M Style, Stuart D, DO, M Sullivan, James P, DPM, M Sultan, Wamig S, MD, F Tavarez, Laura, MD, F Teitelbaum, Jonathan E, MD, M Tiwana, Manpreet K, MD, F Tjoumakaris, Fotios P, MD, M Torres, Stephanie M, DO, F **Total Family Solutions** Troyanovich, Esteban F, MD, M Tsyganova, Irina A, DPM, F Tumaliuan, Janet A, MD, F Tursi, Frank J, DPM, M Twardzik, Jennifer L, DO, F Udell, Samuel, DPM, M Ukraincik, Miro, MD, M Unwala, Ashfaque A, MD, M Uthaman, Uday S, MD, M Varallo, Gerardo, DO, M Weissman, Steven M, MD, M Welch, Michael G, DPM, M Wise, Richard B, MD, M Wong, Karen, MD, F

Yassin, Mahmoud M, MD, M Yon, Katherine S, MD, F Zaatreh, Megdad M, MD, M Zapanta, Rex A, MD, M Zehnder, Amy Z, MD, F Zimering, Mark B, MD, M

# DIALECTICAL BEHAVIORAL THERAPY

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care

Stable Community Services

# DISABILITY EVALUATION & MANAGEMENT

Oaks Integrated Care

# DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Family Service Association Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services The Light Program

Total Family Solutions

# **DUAL DIAGNOSIS SERVICES**

Inspira Medical Center Woodbury

#### **EATING DISORDERS**

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Oaks Integrated Care The Light Program

#### ELECTRO-CONVULSIVE THERAPY (ECT)

Berger, Eric M, MD, M

# EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (EAP)

Family Service Association

# FAMILY THERAPY

Family Service Association Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Ocean Monmouth Care Llc Pinnacle Treatment Center Iii Llc Solstice Counseling Services Stable Community Services The Light Program Total Family Solutions

# **GENERAL THERAPY**

Alcarez, Catherine M, MD, F Behavioral Crossroads LLC Berger, Eric M, MD, M Childrens Hospital of Philadelphia Pract Cohen, Jonathan I, MD, M Coifman, Robert E, MD, M Dym, Jean-Paul, MD, F Elsawaf, Mohamed A, MD, M Espineli, Rosalinda O, MD, F Faden, Gary J, DPM, M Family Service Association Goldberg, Rina F, MD, F Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Khan, Aliya W, MD, F Legacy Treatment Services Levin, Neil, DO, M Lundy, Edward L, DO, M Malik, Rajesh, MD, M Mandal, Aparna, MD, M Morgan, Steven A, MD, M Nguy, Steven T, MD, M North, Stephen W, MD, M Palisades Medical Associates Patel, Jay D, MD, M Pedowitz, David I, MD, M Rabinowitz, Robert P, DO, M Sasson, Elias, MD, M Shah, Mukesh C, MD, M Shalit, Stuart L, DO, M Shapiro, Gary I, MD, M Solstice Counseling Services Taylor, Michael, MD, M The Light Program Unwala, Ashfaque A, MD, M Wang, Ju-Lin, MD Wang, Ju-Lin, MD, M

Areas of Expertise

# Areas of Expertise

#### GERIATRIC CARE (65+ YEARS)

Colonna, Caitlin N, MD, F Family Service Association Legacy Treatment Services Lester, Kathryn V, PHD, F North, Stephen W, MD, M Oaks Integrated Care Pinnacle Treatment Center Iii Llc Solstice Counseling Services The Light Program Total Family Solutions Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# GRIEF

Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Family Service Association Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services Stivala, Adam, MD, M The Light Program Total Family Solutions

# HEARING IMPAIRED POPULATIONS

Busch, Scott L, DO, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Legacy Treatment Services

#### HIV/AIDS

Ackerman, Melville J, MD, M Ajay, Rajasree, MD, F Alberici, Anna, DO, MD, F Ali, Ayoola, MD, M Alpert, Mitchel B, MD, M Andrew, Erin V, CNM, F Apolito, Renato A, MD, M Asbell, Sucha O, MD, F Atabek, Umur M, MD, M Aufseeser, Glenn M, DPM, M Awsare, Monica B, MD, F Bacarro, Arnold S, MD, M Bacon, Shoshana, MD, F Bagaria, Surendra K, MD, M Banker, Gopika, DO, F Barth, Nadine, MD, F Bayer, Deborah D, DO, F Beenstock, Steven M, DO, M Beizem, Joanna, MD, F Bejaran, Juan E, MD, M Berlin, Jennifer, DPM, F Bhat, Geetha K, MD, F Bhat, Vishwanath, MD, M Blank, Jacqueline, DO, F Bonett, Anthony W, MD, M Boyan, William P, MD, M Brandeisky, Thomas E, DO, MD, Μ Brouder, Daniel J, MD, M Butani, Savita M, MD Butani, Savita M, MD, F Calesnick, Jay L, MD, M Campagnolo, William J, DC, M Canals-Navas, Carmen L, MD, F

Cao, Minh P, DPM, M Carfagno, Salvatore A, DO, M Carran, Melissa A, MD, F Carrozzino, David D, DPM, M Celluzzi, Alex, DO, M Chang, Richard Y, DO, M Chaudhry, Nasser A, MD, M Chen, Shwu-Miin Y, MD, F Cherella, Michael J, DPM, M Choudhry, Rafat S, MD, M Chu, Clifford T, MD, M Clements, David H, MD, M Coben, Robert M, MD, M Cohen, Jonathan I, MD, M Cohen, Seth M, MD, M Cohen, Stephen J, MD, M Coifman, Robert E, MD, M Collins, Gregory C, MD, M Crasner, Joshua M, DO, M D'ambrosio, David J, MD, M Dahodwala, Nisrin Q, MD, M Dalzell, James, MD, M Darvin, Kenneth N, MD, M De Angelo, Frank J, MD, M Decastro, Amante N, MD, F Deger, Randolph B, MD, M Deitz, Michael J, OD, OP, M Depalma, John, DO, M Desai, Rajen U, MD, M Desipio, Joshua P, MD, M Dey, Chaitali C, MD Dey, Chaitali C, MD, F Dhar, Rajat K, MD, M DiMedio, Mark A, DPM, M Ditusa, Diane, DO, F

Dobesh, David P, MD, M Donnon, Henry P, MD, M Doshi, Sangita K, MD, F Duffy, Meredith P, MD, F Dugan, John D, MD, M Eckert, Nicole C, DC, F Egan, Elizabeth A, MD, F Elfant, Adam B, MD, M Elshoreya, Hazem M, MD, M Engel, Samuel H, MD, M Felibrico, Oliver G, MD, M Fernandez, Carlos O, MD, M Filardo, Josephine, MD, F Fischer, Richard L, MD, M Fox, Nicole, MD, F Frankel, Victor R, MD, M Frattellone, John, DMD, M Frattellone, John P, DMD, M Friedler, Susan F, DO, F Friedman, Eric S, MD, M Fuhrman, Mitchell J, MD, M Gable, Brian P, MD, M Gami, Nishith M, MD, M Gault, Janice A, MD, F Girimonte, John, DPM, M Gonzalez, David, MD, M Gorman, James G, DO, M Gotchel, Brian K, DPM, M Gotesman, Alexander, MD, M Graessle, William R, MD, M Grana, Generosa, MD, M Graziano, Linda M, MD, F Griech-Mccleery, Cynthia A, MD, F Griffin, Amanda N, DO, F

Gupta, Suraj P, MD, M Hageboutros, Alexandre, MD, M Harrop, Elyse H, MD, F Hastings, Mark P, DPM, M Hirsh, Andrew L, MD, M Hogue, Donna J, DO, F Hunter, Kevin E, MD, M Husainzad, Ghazi A, DPM, M Hymes, Gary S, DPM, M lezzi, Alfred J, DPM, M lyer, Rajesh V, MD, M Jain, Archna, MD, F Jankowski, Meredith P, DO, F Josephson, Tina M, MD, F Kaiser, Nicole M, DPM, F Kanengiser, Bruce E, MD, M Karia, Roopal M, MD, F Karroum, Kamil H, MD, M Kaweblum, Jaime, DO, MD, M Khan, Aliya W, MD, F Kiken, David A, MD, M Klinger, Frederick B, DO, M Koscica, Karen L, DO, F Kotulski, Christine S, DPM, F Lamborne, Nicole M, MD, F Lattanzi, Joseph P, MD, M Lautenberg, Mitchel A, MD, M Lawlor, Hillary R, MD, F Lawrence, Matthew W, DO, M Ledden, Tammy L, DC, F Leff, Steven R, MD, M Leong, Mila A, MD, F Lerner, Chana, AUD, F Levi, Steven A, MD, M Levin, Neil, DO, M

Levine, Jeffrey R, MD, M Lewis, Lori L, DPM, F Lingappan, Ahila, MD Lingappan, Ahila, MD, F Litz, Steven A, MD, M Lombardi, Joseph V, MD, M Ludwigcilento, Mary B, DO, F Lundy, Edward L, DO, M Lynch, David J, MD, M Madamba, Carlos S, MD, M Magnet, Marcus, MD, M Malik, Nisha, MD, F Malik, Rajesh, MD, M Mandalapu, Padma, MD, F Manforti, Alfonso J, DC, M Manske, Daniel D, MD, M Markatos, Angelo, DO, M Marsteller, Matthew J, DC, M Mathew, Mary, MD, F Mathur, Ajit, MD, M Matthews, Martha S, MD, F Mcgee, Daniel B, DPM, M McLane, Rebecca J, MD, F Megara, Joseph A, DPM, M Michel, Brian E, MD, M Midili, Joseph A, DC, M Milio, Joseph L, DO, M Millili, John J, MD, M Milov, Seva, MD, M Mirarchi, Joseph A, DPM, M Mitskavich, Marysa, MD, F Moccia, Thomas F, DO, M Morgan, Farah H, MD, F Nagori, Maria, MD, F Nair, Prabha J, MD, F

Nath, Carl A, MD, M Nayar, Amrit P, MD, M Ng, Gregory K, DPM, M Nordone, Danielle S, DO, F O'Neill, Anna M, MD, F Obianwu, Chike W. MD, M Ortman, Matthew L, MD, M Palecki, Winicjusz, MD, M Papastamelos, Athanasios G, DO, M Pappas, Elena C, DO, F Park, Jane, MD, F Pasternak, Philip L, MD, M Patel, Bhavna K, MD, F Patel, Chirag C, MD, M Patel, Jay D, MD, M Patel, Ketan R, MD, M Patel, Parag S, MD, M Patel, Seema R, MD, F Patel, Yashvantkumar S, MD, M Penne, Robert B, MD, M Perin, Robert J, MD, M Phan, Danny, DPM, M Piela, Christina, MD, F Piskun, Michael A, MD, M Rabinowitz, Robert P, DO, M Rajput, Zubeda I, MD, F Repole, Adam N, MD, M Ricigliano, Mark A, MD, M Ridenour, John W, DPM, M Rodis, Angel V, MD, M Rogers, Michael S, MD, M Romanoff, Nicholas A, MD, M Romero, Luz, MD, F Rosenthal, Brett S, DO, M

Rosenwasser, Robert H, MD, M Ross, Jacqueline A, MD, F Rothkopf, Moshe M, MD, M Rounds, Jacqueline A, DO, F Rubenstein, Donald G, MD, M Saccone, Peter J, DO, M Saez-Lacy, Deborah A, MD, F Saft, Steven H, DPM, M Salman, Blerina, MD Sardi, Vincent, MD, M Sasso, Michael J, DO, M Sasson, Elias, MD, M Schirripa, Joseph, MD, M Schultz, Brian J, DPM, M Schuster, Mark B, DO, M Sewell, Myron L, MD, M Shah, Tarun J, MD, M Shamash, Felix S, MD, M Shapiro, Gary I, MD, M Sharma, Anil K, MD, F Shehata, Ahmed A, MD, M Shufler, Daniel E, MD, M Silk, Maanasi, DO Silk, Maanasi, DO, F Silvers, Lawrence W, MD, M Slone, Helen L, MD, F Somer, Robert, MD, M Sooy, Richard M, DPM, M Spitz, Francis R, MD, M Spivak, Steven S, DPM, M St Martin, Linda B, DPM, F Stagliano, Robert A, DO, M Stoedter, Kathryn E, DPM, F Stoyko, Zoryana, MD, F Sturr, Marianne, DO, F

Style, Stuart D, DO, M Sullivan, James P, DPM, M Sultan, Wamig S, MD, F Teitelbaum, Jonathan E, MD, M Thiruvarudsothy, Srikanth, MD Thiruvarudsothy, Srikanth, MD, Μ Tiwana, Manpreet K, MD, F Tjoumakaris, Fotios P, MD, M Torres, Stephanie M, DO, F Troyanovich, Esteban F, MD, M Tumaliuan, Janet A, MD, F Tursi, Frank J, DPM, M Twardzik, Jennifer L, DO, F Ukraincik, Miro, MD, M Unwala, Ashfaque A, MD, M Uthaman, Uday S, MD, M Varallo, Gerardo, DO, M Welch, Michael G, DPM, M Wise, Richard B, MD, M Yassin, Mahmoud M, MD, M Yeqya-Raman, Sivaraman, MD, Μ Yon, Katherine S, MD, F Zehnder, Amy Z, MD, F Zimering, Mark B, MD, M

# **INFANT CARE (0-3 YEARS)**

Oaks Integrated Care The Light Program Total Family Solutions

#### INFERTILITY

Berger, Eric M, MD, M

#### INPATIENT ELECTRO-CONVULSIVE THERAPY

Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

#### **LEARNING DISABILITIES**

Family Service Association Legacy Treatment Services Total Family Solutions

#### LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL, TRANSGENDER, & QUEER (LGBTQ) CARE

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services

#### LGBTQ SUPPORTIVE

Akhter, Rowsonara, MD Asghar, Sheba, MD, F Berger, Eric M, MD, M Dahodwala, Nisrin Q, MD, M Frattellone, John, DMD, M Frattellone, John P, DMD, M Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services McFadden, Patrick, MD, M Miller, Yisroel, MD

Olarsch, Richard G, DO, M

Schosheim, Alexander J, MD, M Vernon, Lisa S, MD, F

# LONG-ACTING ANTIPSYCHOTIC INJECTIONS

Oaks Integrated Care

# MARRIAGE & COUPLE"S THERAPY

Family Service Association Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services The Light Program Total Family Solutions

# MEDICAL ILLNESS & DISEASE MANAGEMENT

Berger, Eric M, MD, M Oaks Integrated Care Read, Yinka, PhD

#### MEDICARE OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAM

Ocean Monmouth Care Llc Pinnacle Treatment Center lii Llc

#### MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION

Camden Treatment Associates Llc

# MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT (MAT)

Achebe, George E, MD, M Altman, Daniel W, MD, M Aplin, Kara S, MD, F Ars of Nj Badr, Samer, MD, M Baston, Kaitlan, MD, F Baxter, Jason K, MD, M Bayer, Deborah D, DO, F Berger, Eric M, MD, M Boa-Hocbo, Aileen A, MD, F Borra, Gayatri D, MD, F Breibart, Natallia, DO Bruckler, Paula A, DO, F Byrne, Dana D, MD, F Chen, Wei L, DO, F Clavis, Shelly, DNP, F Collins, Gregory C, MD, M Comerci, Thomas R, MD, M Dodson, Gregory M, DO, M Doktor, Katherine L, MD, F Eggert, Bryan G, MD, M Ende, Theodore, DO, M Fan, Lu, MD, F Fischer, Richard L, MD, M Gabriel, Nathaniel F, MD, M Goldenberg, Elie A, MD, F Govan, Satyen M, DO, M Govan, Satyen M, MD, M Greenberg, Alan, MD, M Gummadi, Vedam, MD, F Hanif, Muhammad S, MD, M Hargrave, Douglas M, DO, M Heist, Jon S, DO, M

Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Jabeen, Effat, MD Kamalu, Okebugwu, MD, M Kemps, Anton, MD, M

Kessler, Martin J, MD, M

Areas of Expertise

## Areas of Expertise

Khandelwal, Meena, MD, F Lal, Vikram, DO, M Lane, Alexandra, MD, F Levine, Richard M, MD, M Magnet, Marcus, MD, M Mandala, Ashok R, MD, M McMackin, Paul P, MD, M Mehta, Saurabh, MD, M Melle, Donna, CNM, F Melli, Jenny, MD, F Mingroni, Julius A, DO, M Modena, Alisa B, MD, F Mohageb, Salah M, MD, M Mungekar, Mangesh M, MD, M Nordone, Danielle S, DO, F North, Stephen W, MD, M O'Neill, Anna M, MD, F Oaks Integrated Care Ocean Monmouth Care Llc Olarsch, Richard G, DO, M Onwuka, Mary, MD, F Ordille, Joseph D, DO, MD, M Oxenberg, Gary L, MD, M Patel, Akshar N, DO, M Patel, Jay D, MD, M Patel, Parag S, MD, M Patel, Rohit A, MD, M Paul, Karel J, MD, M Pinnacle Treatment Center lii Llc Ragone, Daniel J, MD, M Reimer, Jennifer M, DO, F Rempell, Joshua S, MD, M Renzi, Vincent A, MD, M Rezai, Amadi, MD, M Riley-Lowe, Judith E, DO, F

Rink, Lisa A, DO, F Roszkowski, Jennifer R, DO, F Sabia, Michael, MD, M Salloum, Azizeh, MD Salzman, Matthew S, MD, M Schaeffer, Kathleen, DO, F Shah, Chandravadan I, MD, F Shrayber, Yelena Y, DO, F Sinha, Prabhat K, MD, M Stable Community Services Stiefel, Gregory G, MD, M Sun, Qi, MD, F Thadhani, Ramchand, MD, M Vaynberg, Inna, PA, F Venuti, Robert L, DO, M Wilczynski, Frank L, DO, M Wortzel, Jay V, MD, M Wright, Danielle C, MD, F

#### **MEDICATION MANAGEMENT**

Acenda Alcarez, Catherine M, MD, F Ars of Nj Behavioral Crossroads LLC Berger, Eric M, MD, M Camden Treatment Associates Llc Center For Family Servces Somerdale Clavis, Shelly, DNP, F Colonna, Caitlin N, MD, F Elsawaf, Mohamed A, MD, M Family Service Association Forsberg, Martin, MD, M Goldberg, Rina F, MD, F Horton, Heather D, MD, F

Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Khan, Aliya W, MD, F Legacy Treatment Services Levin, Neil, DO, M Lundy, Edward L, DO, M Mandal, Aparna, MD, M McFadden, Patrick, MD, M North, Stephen W, MD, M Oaks Integrated Care Ocean Monmouth Care Llc Pinnacle Treatment Center lii Llc Shah, Mukesh C, MD, M Shalit, Stuart L, DO, M Solstice Counseling Services Stable Community Services Stivala, Adam, MD, M Taylor, Michael, MD, M The Light Program Wang, Ju-Lin, MD Wang, Ju-Lin, MD, M

# MENTAL HEALTH FORENSICS FOR AT RISK OFFENDERS

Stable Community Services

#### MENTAL HEALTH REHABILITATION

Oaks Integrated Care

#### MOOD DISORDERS

Behavioral Crossroads LLC Berger, Eric M, MD, M

# Areas of Expertise

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton

Family Service Association Inspira Medical Center

Woodbury

Legacy Treatment Services

North, Stephen W, MD, M

The Light Program

# NEUROPSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING

Lester, Kathryn V, PHD, F

# NURSE WITH PRESCRIPTIVE PRIVILEGES

Family Service Association

Iron Wellness and Recovery Center

Oaks Integrated Care

# OBSESSIVE COMPULSIVE DISORDER (OCD)

# Acenda

Berger, Eric M, MD, M

- Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton
- Family Service Association
- Inspira Medical Center Woodbury
- Legacy Treatment Services

Oaks Integrated Care

The Light Program

**Total Family Solutions** 

# OFFICE BASED ADDICTIONS TREATMENT (OBAT)

Kessler, Martin J, MD, M Levine, Richard M, MD, M Patel, Jay D, MD, M Patel, Parag S, MD, M Pinnacle Treatment Center lii Llc Thadhani, Ramchand, MD, M

# OUTPATIENT ELECTRO-CONVULSIVE THERAPY

Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

# OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH INDEPENDENT CLINIC

Solstice Counseling Services

# PAIN MANAGEMENT

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care The Light Program

# PARTIAL INPATIENT CARE

Acenda

Behavioral Crossroads LLC

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton

Legacy Treatment Services

Oaks Integrated Care

# PEER BRIDGER/SUPPORT SERVICES

Ars of Nj Oaks Integrated Care

# PEER SUPPORT PROGRAMS

Ars of Nj

# PERSONALITY DISORDERS

Acenda

# Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Family Service Association Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services The Light Program

Total Family Solutions

# PERSONALIZED RECOVERY ORIENTED SERVICES (PROS)

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton

Oaks Integrated Care

# PHOBIAS

Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD, F Family Service Association Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care The Light Program Total Family Solutions

# PHYSICAL & MENTAL DISABILITIES

Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care

# PHYSICAL DISABILITIES

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton

Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care

# POST TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER (PTSD)

Behavioral Crossroads LLC Berger, Eric M, MD, M Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Solstice Counseling Services Stable Community Services Stivala, Adam, MD, M The Light Program Total Family Solutions

# PRESCHOOL AGE CARE (0-5 YEARS)

Family Service Association Oaks Integrated Care The Light Program Total Family Solutions

#### **PRE-VOCATIONAL**

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton

Oaks Integrated Care

# PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIONS FOR BARIATRIC/GASTRIC SURGERY

Berger, Eric M, MD, M

# **PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING**

Family Service Association Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Lester, Kathryn V, PHD, F Read, Yinka, PhD Stable Community Services

#### RESIDENTIAL SUPPORTS COMMUNITY SETTING

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Oaks Integrated Care

#### **RESPITE CARE**

Oaks Integrated Care

#### **SCHIZOPHRENIA**

Behavioral Crossroads LLC Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Family Service Association Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services The Light Program

#### SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Behavioral Crossroads LLC Berger, Eric M, MD, M Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services

#### **SEXUAL DYSFUNCTION**

Oaks Integrated Care

# SKILLED NURSING FACILITY ADULT & SOCIAL DAY CARE

Bayada Home Health Care

#### **SLEEP DISORDERS**

Forsberg, Martin, MD, M Oaks Integrated Care The Light Program

#### SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS

#### Ars of Nj

Berger, Eric M, MD, M Center For Family Servces Somerdale Clavis, Shelly, DNP, F Comerci, Thomas R, MD, M Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD, F Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center North, Stephen W, MD, M Oaks Integrated Care Ocean Monmouth Care Llc Pinnacle Treatment Center lii Llc Solstice Counseling Services Stable Community Services The Light Program

# TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT

Oaks Integrated Care

# TELEMEDICINE

Bauknight, Jasmine, MD, F Bergen, Blair A, MD, M Boyan, William P, MD, M Cao, Minh P, DPM, M Carfagno, Salvatore A, DO, M Cohen, Ilan, MD, M D'ambrosio, David J, MD, M Dahodwala, Nisrin Q, MD, M Dalzell, James, MD, M Desai, Rajen U, MD, M Dever, Matthew P, MD, M Ditusa, Diane, DO, F Ende, Theodore, DO, M Felibrico, Oliver G, MD, M Filardo, Josephine, MD, F Friedman, Eric S, MD, M Furman, Boris, DO, M Galperina, Klara, DO, F Gonzalez, David, MD, M Gotesman, Alexander, MD, M Hirsh, Andrew L, MD, M Horton, Heather D, MD, F Hunter, Kevin E, MD, M Indich, Norman, MD, M Jankowski, Meredith P, DO, F Kaiser, Nicole M, DPM, F Kanengiser, Bruce E, MD, M Kaweblum, Moises, MD, M Keelan, Michael, MD, M Koleilat, Issam, MD, M Koscica, Karen L, DO, F Kotulski, Christine S, DPM, F Lawlor, Hillary R, MD, F

Lawrence, Matthew W, DO, M Leong, Mila A, MD, F Lunt, David M, MD, M Masud, Avais, MD, M Millili, John J, MD, M Milov, Seva, MD, M Pappas, Elena C, DO, F Patel, Akshay D, MD, M Patel, Chirag C, MD, M Patel, Jay D, MD, M Patel, Seema R, MD, F Perez, Finuccia R, MD, F Piskun, Michael A, MD, M Rabinowitz, Robert P, DO, M Rounds, Jacqueline A, DO, F Saccone, Peter J, DO, M Salcedo, Glenn A, MD, M Schultz, Brian J, DPM, M Shah, Tarun J, MD, M Shamash, Felix S, MD, M Sharma, Anil K, MD, F Silk, Maanasi, DO Silk, Maanasi, DO, F Silvers, Lawrence W, MD, M Spivak, Steven S, DPM, M Sturr, Marianne, DO, F Tavarez, Laura, MD, F Tiwana, Manpreet K, MD, F Tormenti, Matthew J, MD, M Torres, Stephanie M, DO, F Tursi, Frank J, DPM, M Weissman, Steven M, MD, M Welch, Michael G, DPM, M Wong, Karen, MD, F Yassin, Mahmoud M, MD, M

Zapanta, Rex A, MD, M

# TELEMENTAL HEALTH CAPABILITY

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Colonna, Caitlin N, MD, F Comerci, Thomas R, MD, M Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD, F Read, Yinka, PhD Stivala, Adam, MD, M

# TRANSITION CARE - YOUNG ADULTS (16-21 YEARS)

Family Service Association Total Family Solutions

# TRAUMA

Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD, F Family Service Association Inspira Medical Center Woodbury Iron Wellness and Recovery Center Legacy Treatment Services Oaks Integrated Care Stable Community Services Total Family Solutions

# TREATMENT FOR SEXUAL OFFENDERS

Family Service Association Oaks Integrated Care This page is intentionally left blank.

3	Advanced Surgical Institute886
3m Medical Solutions	Advantage Sleep Centers
Α	Afzal, Omara, DO
	Agar, Monica T, MD, F
Abadi, Ali B, DPM	Agbedavies, Olanrewaju O, MD 220
Abadi, Ali B, DPM, M	Agcopra, Annabel, DO, F 43, 73
Abandeh, Foad I, MD, M 306, 455	Aghai, Zubairul H, MD, M112
Abbas, Shahida M, MD, F158	Ahlawat, Stuti, MD
Abdelhak, Tamer M, MD219	Ahlawat, Stuti, MD, F
Abi Rached, Jacques, MD, M 508	Ahmad, Nadir, MD, M
Abideen, Zain U, MD252	Ahmad, Nazish, MD, F
Abigail House For Nursing and Rehabilitation872	Ahmed, Asma T, DO, M
Able Imaging907, 941	Ahmed, Munir I, MD
Abou Elenein, Rania G, MD518, 711	Ahmed, Naseer, MD, M
Abou Hussein, Ahmed K, MD, M 452, 688	
Aboujaoude, Rania, MD, F	Ahmed, Rafat, MD, F
Abouzgheib, Wissam B, MD578	Ahrens, John C, MD, M., 127, 141, 142, 644, 689
Abouzgheib, Wissam B, MD, M	Aiello, Kathleen K, MD, F
Abraczinskas, Jennifer, MD, F 43, 73, 133	Ajay, Rajasree, MD, F215, 1005, 1010, 1014
Abraham, Aney M, MD, F	Ajdari, Rodmehr, DPM
Abraham, Boban P, MD	Ajdari, Rodmehr, DPM, M
Abramian, Osheen, MD, M	Ajemian, Andrew, MD, M461, 645
Abrams, Eric J, DPM, M	Aji, Janah, MD, M406, 669, 852
Abrams, Eurice C, MD, F219	Ajmeri, Saaniya, MD, F95
Abrams, Jeffrey A, MD, M643, 682, 1005	Akers, Stephen M, MD, M
	Akhter, Rowsonara, MD 29, 95, 96, 1017
Abramsohn, Howard S, DPM, M	Akl, Elias, MD, M405, 668
Abu-Khalaf, Maysa M, MD, F	Akrout, Eddie, DO, M43
Acclaimed Healthcare	Akula, Devender N, MD, M 195, 766
Acenda892, 931, 938, 1005, 1008, 1009, 1010,	Aland, Kristen L, MD, F796
1018, 1019	Albanese, Joseph J, DO, M784
Acharya, Prasad G, MD, M	Albanese, Joseph J, DO, MD, M784
Acharya, Rashmi, MD, M714, 863	Albarelli, Joseph, DC, M416
Achebe, George E, MD, M 1017	Alberici, Anna, DO, MD, F 1005, 1010, 1014
Acholonu, Emeka J, MD, M 594, 746	Alberti, Steve A, DC, M
Ackerman, Melville J, MD, M	Albezemm, Rim, MD, M273
1010, 1014	Alcarez, Catherine M, MD, F29, 1013, 1018
Ackerman, Randy B, MD, M262	Alfaro, Abraham, DO, M
Activstyle	Alfie, Marcos E, MD, M
Adabala, Ramesh, MD, M	Al-Hilli, Rula A, MD, F
Adams, Thamar R, NP	Ali, Ayoola, MD, M254, 1005, 1010, 1014
Adapthealth Patient Care Solutions	Ali, Nasar, DO
Adeleke, Olukola A, DPM, M572	Ali, Omair B, MD
Adeliyi, Theresa B, MD, F	Ali, Omair B, MD, M
Adelizzi, Angela M, DO, F158	Ali, Rana Y, MD, F
Adibe, Raleke O, DO73	
Adriance, Lori N, DO, F	Aliferova, Tatyana, MD, F
Advanced Hand Rehabilitation NJ	Aliganga, Frank A, MD, M
Advanced Physical Therapy of Sj	Alizadeh, Parvin, MD, F
Advanced Physical Therapy of SJ	All-Care Physical Therapy Center
Advanced Subacute Rehabilitation	Allergy Partners of Nj
	Alliance Surgery Center 883

Allumbaugh, Curtis B, MD, M	711	Aristacare at Whiting	87/
Aloise, Joseph A, DO, M		Arole, Chidinma N, MD, F	
Alpert, Mitchel B, MD, M		Arora, Pawan K, MD, M	
Alter, Aliza S, MD, F		Ars of Nj 1005, 1009, 1017, 1018	
Altieri, Philip S, DC, M		Arthritis/Rhmtlgy Ascs of South Jers	
Altman, Daniel W, MD, M		Asaro, Joseph A, DO, M	
Alustwani, Omar, MD, M		Asbell, Sucha O, MD, F 387, 585	
Alwaal, Amjad H, MD		1014	, 1000, 1010,
Alwafai, Ameer T, MD		Asemota, Emiola, MD, M	38
Amato, Sarah A, PA, F		Asghar, Fatima, MD, F	
Ambulatory Care Center		Asghar, Sheba, MD, F	
Amedisys Hospice 890, 900, 9		Ashraf, Said, MD, M	
American Access Care of Nj		Aslanidis, Tasos, DO, M	
American Access Care of NJ		Asman, Leah D, DO, F	
American Current Care of New		Asman, Leah D, MD, F	
887	<i>beleey ee l</i> , <i>ee e</i> ,	Asnani, Sunil, MD, M	
Ami Atlanticare		Asroff, Scott W, MD, M	
Amin, Naeem M, MD, M		Assad, Eveline N, MD, F	
Amin, Om, MD		Associated Retinal Consultants 2	
Amin, Paula P, MD, F		662, 726, 816	
Amui-Bellon, Jewel N, MD, M 3		Atabek, Umur M, MD, M392, 59	5. 867. 1005.
Anapolle, David M, MD, M		1010, 1014	-, , ,
Andrew, Constantine T, MD, M		Atkinson, James Q, MD, M	
Andrew, Erin V, CNM, F		Atkinson, Lori A, MD, F	
Andrews, Jaime L, DO, F		Atkinson, Monica, MD, F	
Andrews, Roji Z, MD, M		Atkisson, Brian W, DC, M	
Andrews, Ryan K, DPM, M		Atlantic Coast Rehabilitation and He	
Anees, Khaled A, MD		Center	
Anghel, Anemona, MD, F		Atlantic County Dialysis	
Angioletti, Louis S, MD, M		Atlantic Gastro Surgicenter	
Angrist, Richard C, MD, M		Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports Pt	
Anne, Madhurima, MD, F		Atlantic Orthopedic and Sports PT	
Anne, Sreelatha, MD, F		Atlantic Physical Therapy Center	
Anter, Afaf A, DO		Atlantic Prosthetic and Ortho	
Anter, Afaf A, DO, F 4		Atlanticare Health Services	
Antinori, Charles H, MD, M		Atlanticare Imaging at The Health Pa	ark251
Antonelli, William M, DO, M		Atlanticare Regional Medical Center.	
Anwar, Fawaz N, DO, M	645	AtlantiCare Regional Medical Center	·877
Aplin, Kara S, MD, F	461, 646, 1017	AtlantiCare Regional Medical Center	- Atlantic City
Apogee Medical Group of New		Campus	
Apolito, Renato A, MD, M		AtlantiCare Regional Medical Center	<sup>.</sup> - Mainland
Appiah, Evangeline A, MD, F		Campus	
Apria DME		Attalla, Sara, MD, F	
Áquilino, Linda K, DO, F		Atthota, Vakula D, MD	
Aquino, Rainier V, MD, M		Atthota, Vakula D, MD, F	
Arapurakal, Rajiv A, MD, M3	10, 461, 646, 857	Atthota, Vakula D, MD, PA, F	
Archetto, Benjamin M, PT, M		Attiya, Rafael, MD, M	
Arendal, Jessica A, MD, F		Au, Alexander F, MD, M	
Aristacare at Cherry Hill		Audu, Paul B, MD, M	419
Aristacare at Manchester			

Aufseeser, Glenn M, DPM, M 827, 10 1014	005, 1010,
August, Elizabeth, MD, F Aumenta, Scott A, DC, M Avramov, Violeta D, MD, F Awsare, Monica B, MD, F296, 1005, 1 Axelrod, Alyson F, DO, F Axelrod, Alyson F, OTR, F Aye, Aung M, MD, M Ayub, Muhammed G, MD, M Azu, Wilhelmina D, DO, F Azu, Wilhelmina D, MD, F	
Azura Surgery Center Cherry Hill	

# В

Babnew, Marissa, DO, F14	2
Bacarro, Arnold S, MD, M30, 1005, 1010, 101	
Bacon, Shoshana, MD, F159, 1005, 1010, 101	
Badr, Samer, MD, M101	
Bagaria, Surendra K, MD, M 407, 669, 1005	5.
1010, 1014	,
Bagay, Leslie A, MD, F94	6
Baghel, Sheela, MD	
Baghel, Sheela, MD, F	
Bai, Joti, MD	
Baik, Daniel A, MD, M296, 311, 438, 46	
Bailey, Keneisha, MD	
Bajpai, Enakshi, DO, F	
Bak, Yury, DO, M	
Bakshiyev, Raisa, MD, F	
Balatsky, Igor, MD, M	
Balogun, Ayobamidele S, MD 59, 96, 127, 14	
Balogun, Evelyn K, MA, F	
Balwani, Sapna, MD, F	
Bandlamudi, Manav, MD	
Bandlamudi, Manav, MD, M	
Banerjee, Sara, MD, F	
Banerjee, Trina D, MD, F	
Banker, Gopika, DO, F508, 706, 1005, 1010	
1014	σ,
Bansal, Aditya R, MD, M249, 83	R
Baptist, Justin P, MD, M	
Baranski, Gregg M, MD, M	
Barclays Rehabilitation and Healthcare C87	20
Baretto, Luigi U, MD, M23, 44, 7	と 、 ら
Barnabas Health Medical Group North	
Barnabas Health Medical Group S68, 171, 173	
904, 950	٦,
,	· /
Barnegat Rehabilitation and Nursing Center 87	
Barnes, Thomas L, MD, M	
Barnish, Michael J, DO, M455, 68	9

Barone, Donald A, DO, M518
Barone, Gregory, DO, M430
Barrese, James C, MD, M751
Barrett, Bryan R, DO, M199
Barrett, Michael P, DO, M615
Barrington, Dorrie-Susan A, MD, F96, 127, 142
187
Barrios, Cristian, MD, M
Barrucco, Robert J, DO, M 407
Barsky, Robert I, DO, M
Barth, Nadine, MD, F 593, 595, 1005, 1010
1014
Bartley Healthcare Nursing and Rehabilitation.874
Bartock, Jason L, MD, M 419, 639, 675, 853
Barzaga, Ricardo A, MD, M
Barzel, Eyal, MD, M
Bascelli, Lynda M, MD, F
Bash, Daniel S, OTR, M
Basnyat, Shristi, MD, F
Bass, Maya A, MD, F75, 76, 133
Bastien, Pascale, MD, F
Baston, Kaitlan, MD, F
Basu-Mallick, Atrayee, MD, F 142, 725
Batchu, Priyanka, MD
Batista, Philip, MD, M402, 628, 758, 868
Batra, Mallika, MD, F
Battish, Raman, MD, M438
Bauer, David C, DC, M193
Bauer, Thomas L, MD, M
Bauknight, Jasmine, MD, F 258, 1021
Baumgarten, David, MD, M 282, 380, 419, 579
Baumgarten, Steven S, MD, M 283, 380, 419
579
Baxter, Jason K, MD, M 1017
Baxter, John D, MD, M455
Bayada at Inspira929, 966
Bayada At Inspira
Bayada Home Health Care890, 900, 912, 929
935, 944, 965, 966, 967, 1020
Bayer, Deborah D, DO, F. 204, 1005, 1010, 1014
1017
Baylis, Patricia A, PT, F
Bayruns, Stephanie, MD, F
Beams, Lynsey M, DO, F 715, 863
Becker, Daniel G, MD, M
Becker, Jeffrey M, MD, M
Becker, Robert H, MD, M430, 463, 854, 857
Bedi Ashish MD M
Bedi, Ashish, MD, M
1014

Behavioral Crossroads LLC 892, 1005, 1008,	Bispo, Sandra H, MD, F 130
1009, 1010, 1013, 1018, 1019, 1020	Blackburn, Melissa S, DO, F797
Behrens, Danielle L, DO, F452	Blair, Brian, DO, M297, 439, 682
Beizem, Joanna, MD, F 174, 1005, 1010, 1014	Blakeslee, Christopher H, DPM, M 827
Bejaran, Juan E, MD, M30, 1005, 1010, 1014	Blank, Jacqueline, DO, F1005, 1010, 1014
Belkin, Sardana, MD, F797	Bleiman, Michael, MD, M
Benardete, Ethan A, MD, M751	Bloch, Paul J, MD, M632
Bensinger, Andrew, DO, M201, 296, 439	Boa-Hocbo, Aileen A, MD, F 205, 1017
Bergen, Blair A, MD, M 1021	Bober, Craig, DO, M 133
Berger, Daniel A, DO, M	Bober, Mitchell C, DO, M133, 186
Berger, Eric M, MD, M820, 1005, 1008, 1009,	Bocella, Rachel R, DO, F143
1010, 1013, 1014, 1016, 1017, 1018, 1019,	Bodin, Nathan D, MD, M
1020	Bodofsky, Elliot B, MD, M915, 936, 963
Berio-Dorta, Raul, MD, M	Body In Balance PT895
Berk, Robert L, MD, M347	Body In Motion Sports Ortho950
Berk, Seth H, MD, M	Boelig, Matthew M, MD, M569, 595
Berkman, Douglas S, MD, M263	Boelig, Rupsa C, MD715
Berlin Rehabilitation and Healthcare Center872	Bohnert, Katherine A, DO, F797
Berlin, Jennifer, DPM, F 573, 1005, 1010, 1014	Boim, Marilynn D, MD, F68
Berlin, William H, DO, M	Bojko, Aviva, MD, F826
Bermingham, John, DO, M	Bokkala-Pinninti, Shaila, DO221, 711
Bermingham, John, MD, M419, 579	Bolich, Christopher W, DO, M890
Bernardini, Joseph P, MD, M667, 754	Bolkus, Kelly A, DO, F419
Bernardo, Gregory, MD, M 205	Bonawitz, Steven C, MD, M567, 596, 623
Bernhard, Peter H, MD, M 264, 404, 631, 759,	Bones, Brian, MD, M796, 835
869	Bones, Victoria M, MD, F 820
Bernstein, Michael R, MD, M264	Bonett, Anthony W, MD, M 97, 143, 1005, 1010,
Bess, Angela C, MD, F	1014
Bhagat, Amar, DO, M 775, 784	Bonney, William J, MD, M
Bhalla, Nikhil, MD, M96, 97	Borah, Amit, MD, M 196
Bhat, Geetha K, MD, F 290, 311, 430, 463, 854,	Borra, Gayatri D, MD, F 463, 646, 857, 1017
857, 1005, 1010, 1014	Boston Orthotics and Prosthetics
Bhat, Vishwanath, MD, M494, 499, 1005, 1014	Bott, Christopher J, DC, M764
Bhatt, Anupama, MD 159	Bottalico, Joseph N, DO, M 211, 213
Bhatt, Harish K, MD, M946	Boujaoude, Ziad C, MD, M 283, 380, 419, 579
Bhatt, Ruchi, DO775	Bowers, Geoffrey D, MD, M529
Bhatt, Trigun R, MD, M	Boyan, William P, MD, M840, 1010, 1014, 1021
Bhatti, Waseem A, MD 835	Boyd, Samantha, DPM, F828
Bhular, Sukhwinder, DPM, F245, 373, 573	Brace, Matthew J, MD, M77
Bhutani, Satish K, MD, M 159	Bradley, Kathleen A, MD, F77
Bialecki, Rosemarie, DO, F 76	Braga, Gene J, MD, M 264
Bialo, Shara R, MD, F 564, 733	Brain Builders
Bianco, Brian A, DO, M	Brain Matters905
Bieler, Bert M, MD, M430, 463, 679, 690	Brandeisky, Thomas E, DO, MD, M820, 1005,
Bilbao, Michelle C, DO, F 348, 528	1010, 1014
Bilewu, Ebenezer O, DC, M 193	Brandt, Daniel R, MD, M 297, 439, 683
Bilgutay, Aylin, MD, F827	Brandt, Justin, MD, M780, 782
Birdi, Anil, MD, M	Braun, Pearl, SLP, F954
Bishop Mccarthy Center For Rehabilitation873	Breibart, Natallia, DO 646, 690, 1017
Bispo, Luciano J, MD, M 658, 797	Breig, Jason A, MD, M 44

Bridges-White, Kimberly, MD, F349	. 529	Burns, Richard K, MD, M
Bridgeton Dialysis		Burrows-Clark, Susan, APRN, RN, F566
Brill, Kristin L, MD, F255, 596	. 746	Burton, Monica, MD, F112, 148
Brister, Michael, MD, M		Busch, Scott L, DO, M
Broder, Arkady, MD.		Bushay, Stephen L, MD, M23
Broker, Shikha, MD, F		Butani, Rajen P, MD, M
Bromberg, David, MD, M		Butani, Savita M, MD
Brooklawn Dialysis		1014
Brooksbank, Daniel J, OD, M		Butani, Savita M, MD, F 337, 706, 1005, 1010,
Brooksbank, Daniel J, OD, OP, M		1014
Brotman, Athena S, MD, F		Byrne, Dana D, MD, F 455, 464, 1017
Brotman, Ian M, MD, M		Byrne, Richard G, MD, M
Brouder, Daniel J, MD, M. 785, 1005, 1010,	,	<b>C</b>
Brown, Anjeanette T, MD		-
Brown, Anjeanette T, MD, F		Cadacio, Manolito G, MD, M
Brown, Anthony, DO, M		Cafaro, John, MD, M
Brown, David P, DO, M		Cahill, Kenneth M, DO, M
Brown, Dwayne, DO, M		Cairoli, Maurice J, MD, M
Brown, Gordon A, DO, M		Calabrese, Karen A, DO, F
Brown, Heather N, PT, F		Calabria, Mark A, PT, M
Brown, Matthew, MD, M		Calderone, Michael E, DPM, M
Brown, Teresa V, DO, F		Calesnick, Jay L, MD, M551, 865, 1005, 1010,
Bruce Decotiis MD		1014
Bruckler, Paula A, DO, F529, 715,		Callahan, Kevin J, DO, M504, 705
Bruneau, Lara A, MD, F		Camacho, Jose A, MD, M143
Bruner, David G, MD, M		Cambridge Rehabilitation and Healthcare
Bruno, Robert, DO, M		Camcare Health Corporation
Brzozowski, Anette M, DPM, F		Camden Treatment Associates Llc920, 1017,
Btd Rad at Salem		1018
Btd Rad At Salem		Campagnolo, Mary F, MD, F44
Bucciarelli, Maura, DO, F		Campagnolo, William J, DC, M 764, 1005, 1010,
Budak-Alpdogan, Tulin, MD		1014
Budak-Alpdogan, Tulin, MD, F		Campbell, Lauren E, MD, F
Budd, Courtney A, PT, F		Campbell, Neil M, DO, M
Budnick, Glenn R, MD, M		Campellone, Joseph V, MD, M 342, 519
Bui, Tuan A, MD, M253		Campus Eye Group Asc
Bulcha Debosse, Seblewongel, MD, F		Canals-Navas, Carmen L, MD, F 509, 657, 706,
Bulik, Peter W, DO, M		1005, 1010, 1014
Bullinga, John R, MD, M 191, 273		Cancell, Steven B, DPM, M 373, 573, 735
Buono, Lee M, MD, M		Cannon, Anthony J, MD, M 430
Burakgazi Dalkilic, Evren, MD		Cannon, Donald R, MD, M
Burakgazi Dalkilic, Evren, MD, F		Canterino, Joseph C, MD, M 780, 782
Burakgazi Dalkilic, Evren, MD, M		Canto, Arturo R, MD, M404, 632, 869
Burke, Hana O, MD, F		Canver, Bethany, MD, F
Burlington County Endoscopy Center		Cao, Minh P, DPM, M245, 574, 1005, 1010,
		1014, 1021
Burlington County Eye Physicians Ii		Caparelli, Michael, MD, M
		Capiro, Rodney, MD, M
Burlington Diagnostic Imaging Burlington North Dialysis		Capital Health Medical Group. 297, 312, 439, 464
Burns, Gerard J, DO, M		Capital Health Multispecialty Group
שנווס, שבומוש ש, שט, ועו	140	Caputo, Nicholas A, PT, M923

Cardiovascular Ascs of Delaware Valley274, 408,	Chang, Fred C, DC, M
638, 670, 853	Chang, Leona Y, DO, F
Cardonick, Elyce H, MD, F211, 213, 494, 499,	Chang, Richard Y, DO, M. 762, 1005, 1010, 1014
700, 702 Care One at Evesham	Chang, Sumy H, MD, F840 Chao, Christina L, MD, F349
Carfagno, Salvatore A, DO, M 231, 1005, 1010,	Chapnick, Michel, DO, F
1014, 1021	Charles, Laurie, MD, F
Carls Shoes	Chase, Natasha R, MD, F 45, 78, 133
Carpenter, Jeffrey P, MD, M 402, 629	Chatterjee, Abhijit, MD, M 158, 159
Carran, Melissa A, MD, F 519, 711, 1005, 1010,	Chaudhry, Aliya A, MD, F
1014	Chaudhry, Nasser A, MD, M408, 670, 1005,
Carroll, Christin A, MD, F 113, 563	1010, 1014
Carroll, Gerard G, MD, M 420	Chauhan, Tusharsindhu C, MD, F440
Carrozzino, David D, DPM, M 735, 1005, 1010,	Chaurasia, Preeti, MD, F312, 465
1014	Chaviano, Gabriela, MD, F 59
Carson, Michael P, MD, M 159	Chawla, Neha R, MD, F 215, 239
Carter, Teralyn E, MD, F 392, 596	Chc Pain Management Center 369, 561
Cartwright, Travante M, MD 464, 857	Chec, Laura J, DO, F 59
Cartwright, Travante M, MD, M312, 464, 691,	Chen, Anna M, DO, F 79
857	Chen, Emily Q, MD, F
Casey, Daniel T, MD, M	Chen, Janine J, MD, F332, 334, 349, 494, 499,
Castellino, Sharon F, MD, F	530, 700, 702, 716
Castro De Oliveira, Renato A, MD, M519	Chen, Kenneth H, DO, M
Castro-Chevere, Nancy A, MD, F23, 24	Chen, Peter J, MD, M
Catalina, Gabriel R, DO, M	Chen, Shwu-Miin Y, MD, F 216, 337, 509, 707,
Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton. 1008, 1009,	1005, 1010, 1014 Chen, Suann S, MD946
1010, 1013, 1014, 1017, 1019, 1020, 1021 Caveng, Rocco F, DO, M77, 133	Chen, Timothy, MD, M
Cedar Grove Respiratory and Nursing Center873	Chen, Wei L, DO, F 1017
Celluzzi, Alex, DO, M	Cheng, Elaine Y, MD, F746
1014	Cherella, Michael J, DPM, M735, 1005, 1010,
Centennial Surgery Center	1014
Center for Diagnostic Imaging	Chernoff, Brian H, MD, M143
Center For Family Servces Somerdale 920, 1005,	Cherry Hill Dialysis
1018, 1020	Chhabra, Ravi, MD 465
Center For Health Edu Med and DEN 157	Chhabra, Ravi, MD, M313
Centofanti, Jordon J, DC, M764	Chi, Hsu-Tsai A, MD666
Central Jersey Hospitalist775	Chidekel, Aaron S, MD, M567
Cerva, Elizabeth M, DO, F 78	Chiesa, Drew J, DO, M298, 440, 683
Cervantes, Crisnoel, MD, F 159	Chikani, Jignasa R, MD, F130
Chaaya, Adib H, MD, M297, 439, 683	Chikezie, Augustine O, MD, M565
Chai, Mark D, MD, M	Children's Dental Surgery of Jackson
Chalnick, David, MD, M	Childrens Hospital of Philadelphia Pract. 892, 920,
Chamarthy, Padma S, MD, F	1013
Chan, Wai B, DO, F	Chime, Nnenna O, MD
Chan, Wai B, MD, F45, 78	Chimento, Danielle, DO, F
Chandela, Sweta, MD, F408	Chin, Stephanie E, MD, F
Chandler, Aria, MD	Chiniwala, Niyati U, MD, F
Chandra, Prasanta C, MD, M	Chinn, Brandyn R, DO59 Chinskey, Nicholas D, MD, M816
Unanura, Frasanita U, IVID, IVI	0111115Key, INICITUIDS D, IVID, IVI

Chiro and Rehabilitation Exercise Center of South	Coastal
Je	Coastal
Chiropractic and Rehabilitation Exercise Center	Coben,
193, 416	Cody, V
Chivate, Yashodhan J, MD97	Cofsky,
Choi, Chun W, MD, F	Cogen,
Chong, Christopher, MD, M	Cohen,
Chong, Penny M, MD, F 113	Cohen,
Chong, Woojin, MD, F	1013,
Choudhri, Omar A, MD, M	Cohen,
Choudhry, Rafat S, MD, M 31, 205, 1006, 1010,	Cohen,
1014	Cohen,
Chovanes, John, DO, M	1010,
Chow, Shih-Han, MD, M	Coifma
Chowdhury, Mashiul H, MD, M455	1013,
Chu, Clifford T, MD, M820, 1006, 1010, 1014	Cokena
Chudacoff, Richard M, MD, M798	Colchei
Chudner, Alexandra, MD, F 596	Cole, R
Chugh, Monica, MD, F824	Colella,
Chung, Paul H, MD, M633	Collado
Chung, Paul K, MD, M	Collazo
Churchill, Catherine L, DPM, F	Collins,
Chvala, Robert P, MD, M707	Collins,
Ciala, Frank J, DC, M	1014,
Ciaramello, Brittany M, DPM, F828	Colone
Ciccone, Michael P, MD, M	Colonn
Ciccone, Patrick N, MD, M	1021
Ciervo, Carman A, DO, F79	Colopir
Cillo-Polino, Nancy, DC, F	Comerc
Cimoch, Alexandra, PT, F924, 939	1021
Cipriano, Joseph A, MD, M	Commu
Cipriano, Rebecca J, MD, F	Commu
Cirasole, Donna M, MD, F	Comm
Citta, Thelma J, DO, F915, 1006	Commu
Clairvil, Jessie, DO, F242, 821	Commu
Clarke, Sarah G, DO, F283, 420	Comple
Clavis, Shelly, DNP, F 1005, 1009, 1017, 1018,	Comple
1020	Comple
Clay, Christina M, MD, F203, 306, 453	Comple
Claydon, Crisanta S, MD, F	Comple
Clayton, Elizabeth, DO, F	Comple
Clements, David H, MD, M398, 616, 754, 1006,	Comple
1010, 1014	Comple
Clinch, Maureen S, DPM, F	Comple
Clinton, Cody B, DO, M	Comple
Cluley, Scott R, MD, M	Comple
Cmc Department of Medicine Group409, 450,	Comple
519	Compre
Coakley, Kathleen M, DO, F596	Concor
Coastal Ear Nose and Throat	Conn, N
	<i>c c n n n n</i>

Coastal Gastroenterology Ascs
Cohen, Michael N, MD, M
Coifman, Robert E, MD, M. 638, 664, 1006, 1010, 1013, 1014
Cokenakes, Sarah, MD, F
Colone, Gary, PT, M
Colopinto, Christopher F, DO, MD, M 79 Comerci, Thomas R, MD, M 1005, 1017, 1020, 1021
1021126Community HealthCare

Connolly, Sean D, DO, M	Culbert, Steven A, MD, M 799
Connor, Rebecca L, DC, F417	Cunanan, Manuel S, MD, M580, 664
Connors, Shane D, PT, M	Curl, Kevin M, MD, M409, 467
Conrad, Michael J, MD, M	Curnow, Hidalberto, DO, M
Conroy, Jacqueline M, DO, F68, 113, 114, 149	Curreri, Joseph P, DO, MD, M580
Contino, Gabriela J, MD, F 114, 130, 149	Curreri, Peter A, DO, MD, M580
Contino, Krysta, MD, F298, 313, 441, 465, 855,	Cutler, Charles, MD, M97
857	Cutler, Marna A, DO, F 200, 293
Continuing Care	Cuttler, Nirupa C, MD, F551, 662, 727
Convacare Services	Cuzzacrea, Carley, AUD, F907
Cooper Bone and Joint Institute	D
Cooper Care Alliance	D Mello, Kevin F, MD, M 467
Cooper Hospital/U M C 878	Dabaghian, Laurie, MD, F946
Cooper Obstetrical Associates232, 350, 530,	Dahodwala, Nisrin Q, MD, M
716	1017, 1021
Cooper Pediatrics	Dailey, Shannon, AUD, F
Cooper Physicians Offices 313, 466, 646, 691,	Dajao, Rori, MD
857	Dajao, Rori, MD, M531
Cooper Surgical Associates255, 392, 597, 666,	Dalal, Kunal, MD441
747,867	Dalal, Kunal, MD, M
Cooper University Radiology	Dalsey, Robert M, MD, M 608, 616
Cooper Urgent Care	Dalzell, James, MD, M251, 1006, 1010, 1014,
Cooper, John H, DO, M	1021
Copare, Fiore J, MD, M 128, 1006	D'Amato, Theodore A, DPM, M 828, 1006, 1010
Copare, Jennifer L, DO, F	D'Ambola, Lesly A, DO, F144
Copd Services By Ocean	D'ambrosio, David J, MD, M834, 1006, 1010,
Corbo, Matthew M, DC, M	1014, 1021
Corrales, Michelle D, MD, F	Damerau, Keith R, MD, M314
Cortese, Bernard J, MD, M	Dandu, Kartik V, MD242
Costabile, Joseph P, MD, M	Daniel, Beena M, MD, F79
Costeas, Constantinos A, MD, M	Daniels, Kelli E, MD, F532
Costlow, Alexandra, AUD, F	Dante, Stephen J, MD, M255, 598, 747
Coutinho Mcallister, Susan C, MD, F 467, 647, 858	Dar, Sofia A, MD, F467, 691
Cox, Mary J, MD, F 551, 726	Dargan, Andrew R, MD, M 441, 468, 683
Crasner, Joshua M, DO, M	Dargan, Kinjal K, MD
1014	Dargan, Kinjal K, MD, F 314, 365, 468, 548
Crawford, Daniel E, PT, M	Darnell, Melinda, MD, F
Crawford, Heather, DPM, F	Darvin, Kenneth N, MD, M 1006, 1010, 1014
Crawford, James L, MD, M	Darwal, Maureen A, DO, F
Crawford-Meadows, Robin A, MD, F351, 531,	Dasgupta, Indranil, MD, M
658, 716	Dasondi, Vivekkumar V, MD, M
Crescenzo, Matthew F, PT, M	Datorre, Steven D, MD, M
Crescenzo, Morgan K, PT	Dave, Jaanki R, MD 468, 692 David Bromberg MD
Crest Pointe Rehab and Healthcare Center874	David Treiman, Stacy D, DPM, F735
Crookshank, Aaron D, MD, M284, 381, 421, 580	David, Stanley, DPM, M736, 1006, 1010
Crown Therapeutics Llc	Davidson, Jean M, DO, F
Crudele, James E, MD, M	Davidson, Leo, DPM, M
CSS/IV945	Davis, Adriana L, DO, F
Cuccurullo, Sara J, MD, F	Davis, Bryan F, MD, M
	, -,,,,

Davis, Robert A, DO, M79	Deptford Center For Rehab and Healthcare 873
Davis, Sarah L, MD, F134	Derr, Lisa M, DO, F599, 747
Dawson, Martin S, MD, M 692	Desai, Anjali A, MD, F 97, 144
Dawson, Solomon, MD, M509	Desai, Himanshu P, MD, M298
Dayan, Ezra R, MD, M174	Desai, Rajen U, MD, M 1006, 1010, 1014, 1021
De Angelo, Frank J, MD, M254, 260, 1006,	Desantis Mastrangelo, Rosemarie, MD, F838
1010, 1014	Desimone, Alexandra, MD, F45
De Cotiis, Bruce A, MD, M760	Desipio, Joshua P, MD, M298, 441, 1006, 1010,
De Dan, Claudine M, MD, F134	1014
De Leon, Miguel L, MD, M 599, 747	Despain, Robert, MD, M627
Dean, Gregory E, MD, M	Dever, Matthew P, MD, M174, 1021
1010	Devita, Jack J, MD, M201, 298, 442
Deangelis, Matthew M, DO, M	Dewil, Frederic, MD, M
Deb, Ashoke K, MD, M 187, 188	Dey, Chaitali C, MD216, 510, 707, 1006, 1010,
Debiaso, Tracy A, MD, F 122	1014
Debonera, Fotini, MD79	Dey, Chaitali C, MD, F338, 510, 707, 1006,
Deborah Heart and Lung Center	1010, 1014
Decambre, Marvalyn E, MD, F245	D'Guerra, Mignon M, MD, F45
Decastro, Amante N, MD, F 863, 1006, 1010,	Dhaliwal, Harleen, MD, F 32
1014	Dhar, Rajat K, MD, M
Decker, Edmund J, DO, M 45, 57, 58, 94, 134,	Di Joseph, Benjamin D, DO, M
141	Di Marino, Anthony J, MD, M 442, 684, 1006
Deger, Randolph B, MD, M	Di Stefano, Valeria M, MD, F780, 782
1010, 1014	Diagnostic Imaging of South Jersey
Deitch, Christopher W, MD, M	745
Deitrick, Paul D, DMD, M	Dialysis at Deborah898
Deitz, Michael J, OD, OP, M 1006, 1010, 1014	Diamond, Steven, MD, M175
Del Rosario, Jose F, MD, M 114	Diane Marchesani DO204
Del Rosario, Michael P, MD, M254	Diaz, Yanirys, MD351
Dela Cruz, Danna G, MD, F 160	Diaz-Arrastia, Anne E, PT, F924
Delatorre, Pola, MD, F455	Dibona, Anthony D, DO, M46, 80
Delcrest Medical Prod and Services Co	Dibruno, Donna, DO, F 468, 692
Deleon, Miguel, MD, M97, 144	Dickerman, Mindy J, MD, F 564
Deleonardis, John A, MD, M 131	Dickerson, David B, MD, M846
Delice, Anael D, DO, M24	Dietzek, Charles L, DO, M629, 758
Della Vecchia, Paul M, PT, M	Digaetano, Kristina E, OTR, F921
Della Vecchia, Paul M, RPT, M924, 939	Dimaio, Robert D, DO, M80
Dellinger, Richard P, MD, M 639, 647, 665, 676,	Dimarino, Michael C, MD, M 442, 684, 1006
692, 740	Dimedio, Lisa C, DO, F 144
Delnegro, Robyn C, MD, F946	DiMedio, Mark A, DPM, M736, 1006, 1010,
Deluca, Samantha, DO, F716	1014
DeLuca, Samantha, DO, F717	Din, Nadia, DPM, F
Delue, Erik N, MD, M	Dinh, Tuan A, MD, M 211, 214, 332, 334, 495,
Delvadia, Dipak R, DO, M532, 717	500, 700, 702
Demarco, Joseph C, DO, M	Diorio, Gregory J, DO, M404, 633, 759, 869
Demarco, Paul S, DPM, M245	Dipaolo, Ann M, DO, F 152
Demoulin, Louis, DC, M 194	Dipisa, Leonard R, MD, M762
Depalma, John, DO, M 785, 1006, 1010, 1014	Dippo, Grace E, MD, F
Depersia, Rudolph T, MD, M144	Disabatino, Daniel J, DO, M
Depriori, Elis M, MD, M657	Disandro, Theresa M, DO, F442

Ditusa, Diane, DO, F	E
1021	Eagleview Health and Rehab875
Divalerio, Stephanie, PT, F924	Eakins, James S, MD, M
Dobesh, David P, MD, M 1006, 1010, 1015	Eang, Rosanna, DO, F80
Dodson, Gregory M, DO, M 1017	Ear Nose Throat and Facial Plastic Surgery
Doktor, Katherine L, MD, F 456, 1017	Associates
Dolch, Henry J, DO, M617	Easaw, Sarah J, MD, F
Dolin, Cara D, MD, F655	Eastwick, Gary A, MD, M
Domingo, Connie D, MD, F371, 568, 1010	Ebeid, Mina, MD, F 456
Dong, Karen, MD, F80, 134	Ebere, Chiagozie A, MD, F175
Donley, Sarah, OTR, F 922, 925, 938, 940	Echeverria, Karla, MD, F627
Donnon, Henry P, MD, M 58, 1006, 1010, 1015	Eckert, Nicole C, DC, F 764, 1006, 1010, 1015
Donohue, Patrick D, DC, M 280	Eddington, Kay A, MD, F 115, 564
Donovan, Kenneth J, DPM, M829	Edirisuriya, Cynthia N, MD, F
Dorfman, Steven F, DC, M639, 674	Egan, Elizabeth A, MD, F 443, 684, 1006, 1010,
Dorfner, Scott M, DO, M60	1015
Dorsey, Philip J, MD, M266	Eggert, Bryan G, MD, M
Doshi, Sangita K, MD, F 46, 1006, 1010, 1015	Ehrenberg, Hugh M, MD, M 332, 334, 495, 500,
Douglas, Barbara S, MD, F	700, 703
Douglass-Bright, April M, MD, F 69, 115, 149	Ehrenreich, Nechama M, LSP, F
Dounis, Harry J, DO, M786	Ehrman Dupre, Rachel, MD, F 434, 855, 1005,
Dowd, Heather L, DO, F	1008, 1009, 1010, 1019, 1020, 1021
Doyle, Daniel A, MD, M565	Eid, Hala M, MD, F587
Draganescu, Mirela, MD, F	Eilenberg, Eli, MD, M175
Dragun, Anthony E, MD, M	Eisen, Howard J, MD, M469
Drake, Thomas P, MD, M	Elahi, Abdul W, MD, M203
Drakh, Alexander, DO, M	El-Badawi, Khaled I, MD, M
Dralle, James G, MD, M	Elfant, Adam B, MD, M299, 443, 684, 1006,
Driscoll, Eric J, DO, M	1011, 1015
Driscoll, Michael J, DO, M 284, 421, 676	El-Imad, Badiaa, MD, F645, 689
Druckman, Scott J, MD, M	Elisha, Neely, DO, F
D'souza, Benjamin A, MD, M	Elsahwi, Karim S, MD810
D'Souza, Benjamin A, MD, M	Elsahwi, Karim S, MD, M
Du, Te, MD	Elsawaf, Mohamed A, MD, M 833, 1013, 1018
Dubois, Kathryn L, AUD, F	Elshoreya, Hazem M, MD533
Duca, Maria D, MD, F	Elshoreya, Hazem M, MD, M
Duckles, Benjamin J, MD, M	1011, 1015
Dudda-Subramanya, Raghunandan, MD409	Eltawil, Marwa, BS
Dudda-Subramanya, Raghunandan, MD, M410	Eltoukhy, Hussam, MD, M
Duffy, Meredith P, MD, F 532, 546, 1006, 1010,	Elzawahry, Hoda K, MD
1015	Emrich, Jeffrey S, DO, M
Dugan, John D, MD, M551, 727, 1006, 1010,	Ende, Mark, DO, M160, 1006, 1017, 1021
1015	Endo Center at Voorhees
Dunham, Rozy D, MD, F410, 671, 1006, 1010	Enescu, Cristian, MD, M794
Dunn, Stephen P, MD, M	Engel, Samuel H, MD, M 821, 1006, 1011, 1015
Dunn, Timothy J, MD, M	England Orthopedics
Dyckman, Sharon F, MD, F	Enock, Adam, AUD, M942
Dyckman, Sharon, MD, F	Enzo Clinical Labs
Dym, Jean-Paul, MD, F 1013	Escaldi, Steven V, MD, M

Espineli, Rosalinda O, MD, F160, 1013 Excel Care At Egg Harbor871	Figueroa, Teodoro E, MD, M 372, 404, 571, 634, 734, 759
Exley, Stephanie H, DPM, F	Filardo, Josephine, MD, F800, 1006, 1011, 1015, 1021
F	Finch, Mark T, MD, M275
Faden, Gary J, DPM, M	Finkelstein, David H, MD, M 429
Fahey, Ann L, MD, F	Finkelstein, Jeffrey M, MD, M 242, 821
Fair-Covely, Rosemary, DO, F431, 680	Finkelstein, Seth A, MD, M800
Fakulujo, Adeshola D, MD	Finnegan, Matthew J, MD, M 255, 599
Fakulujo, Adeshola D, MD, M599, 748	Fischer, Richard L, MD, M 212, 214, 332, 334,
Falcone, Michael, MD, M	496, 501, 701, 703, 1011, 1015, 1017
Faldu, Gopi, MD, M	Fischetti-Galvin, Jessica, DO, F 800
Falescky, Allan J, MD, M	Fishman, Brocha, SLP954
Family Medical Equipment	Fishman, Jordan E, MD 401, 624
Family Service Association	Fishman, Naomi, SLP, F954
1009, 1010, 1013, 1014, 1017, 1018, 1019,	Fitzpatrick, Lisa A, DC, F764
1020, 1021	Fixler, Heidi, SLP, F954
Fan, Lu, MD, F	FKC Brick Boulevard942
Fantazzio, Michele, MD, F 255, 393, 748	FKC Marlton
Farhath, Sabeena, MD	FKC Sewell
Farkas, Andrew, MD, M	FKC Voorhees910
Farnath-Alber, Denise A, MD, F552, 727	Flaherty, Stephanie, DO, F80, 134
Faro, Jonathan, MD, M	Flatley, Michael, DPM, M736
Farquhar, Rhea, MD, F469	Fleming, Talya, MD, F947
Fast Track Physical Therapy	Fleury, Olena, MD470, 693
Fedetz, Sherri L, AUD, F	Fleyshman, Robert, MD, M217, 338, 510, 708
Fedorcik, Gregory G, MD, M	Flomenberg, Neal, MD, M705
Fedorka, Catherine J, MD, F617, 754	Florio, Ann D, APRN, RN, F567
Feinstein, David E, DO, M	Floros, Robert C, DPM, M375
Felder, Laura A, MD, F 332, 334, 496, 501, 700,	Floyd, Darryl B, MD, M 60
703	Flynn, Brian M, DO, M
Feldman-Winter, Lori B, MD, F 115	Flynn, Daniel E, MD, M 837
Felibrico, Oliver G, MD, M160, 1006, 1011,	Flynn, Jamie, DO, F46
1015, 1021	Fmc Atlantic City
Feng, David H, MD, M251	Fmc John J Depalma Renal Center
Ferber, Andres, MD, M688	FMC Vineland929
Ferencz, Gerald, MD, M794	Fmc Winslow Township910
Ferguson, Hugh D, AUD, MA, M	Fomin, Svetlana, MD, F 198, 768
Ferin, Adam M, MD, M	Fonseca Filho, Gileno O, MD
Fernandez, Carlos O, MD, M 780, 782, 1006,	Fontanilla, Arnold G, DO, M81
1011, 1015	Foot and Ankle Center245
Fernandez, Christopher D, MD, M470	Foot and Ankle Center S Jrsy245, 574, 664
Fernandez, Rodrigo, MD, M	Foppiano Palacios, Carlo, MD, M456, 470
Ferrari, Christina, MD, F434	Ford, Lindsey E, MD, F
Ferretti, Mark J, MD, M 266	Forman, Jeffrey S, MD, M552, 1006, 1011
Field, Charles K, MD, M	Forsberg, Martin, MD, M 305, 451, 1005, 1008,
Field, Kenneth F, PT, M	1010, 1018, 1020
Figliola, Robin A, DO, F80	Foster, C Jonathan D, DO, M
Figueroa, Scott A, OTR, M	Fought, Ashley, DPM, F736
	Fountain View Care Center

Fox, Marjorie A, AUD, F908, 933	Galetto, David W, MD, M
Fox, Nicole, MD, F 593, 627, 1006, 1011, 1015	Gall, Victor A, MD, M
Foxman, Brett T, MD, M	Gallagher, Michael, DO, M
Fraimow, Henry S, MD, M	Gallardo, Mario, MD, M
Franco, Michael J, MD, M 285, 401, 422, 624	Galler, Avi S, MD, M
Frank, Marcella, DO, F	Galler, Leonard, MD, M256
Frank, Rachel, MD, F443, 470	Galli, Jonathan, MD, M
Frankel, Victor R, MD, M259, 1006, 1011, 1015	Galperina, Klara, DO, F 175, 1011, 1021
Frankenfeld, Eric D, DC, M	Galski, Thomas M, DO, M275
Franzblau, Natali R, MD, F	Galvez Lima, Alvaro F, MD, M
Frasca, Suzanne, DO, F	Gamble, James D, MD, M
Frattellarge John D DMD M	
Frattellone, John P, DMD, M 1015, 1017	Gami, Nishith M, MD, M 61, 1006, 1011, 1015
Frattellone, John, DMD, M	Gandhi, Apurva, MD, M315, 381, 471, 581, 858,
Freeland, Erik C, DO, M617, 754	867
Freeze, Brian F, MD, M422	Gandhi, Shefali N, DO, F 222
Fresenius Kidney Care Shore	Gandhi, Shveta V, DO, F456
Fresenius Medical Care Deptford	Gandhi, Snehal V, MD, M471, 648, 693, 859
Fresenius Medical Care Pomona	Gandhi, Vijaykumar K, MD, M
Fresenius Medical Care Silver Dialysis C	
	Gandrabura, Tatiana, MD, F
Fresenius Medical Care Swedesboro	Gannon, Anthony W, MD, M431
Fresenius Medical Care Toms River	Ganzon-Zampino, Gilda E, MD, F
Fresh, John P, DC, M639	Garden State Medicine160
Fried, Gay L, MD, F800	Garden State Specialty Care
Friedberg, Andrea H, MD, F 727	Garg, Aatish, MD275
Friedberg, Howard L, MD, M727	Garg, Aatish, MD, M
Friedler, Susan F, DO, F.69, 115, 149, 1011, 1015	Garofalo, Cara A, MD, F
Friedman, Eric S, MD, M. 1006, 1011, 1015, 1021	Garretson, Loreta, MD, F
Friedman, Jeffrey R, DO, M98	Garrido, Eddy, MD, M
Friedman, Jerrold A, MD, M916, 964	Gaspard, Dany E, MD, M 640, 665, 676, 740
Frost, James H, MD, M256, 840	Gastroenterology Cslts S Jrsy
Fuhrman, Mitchell J, MD, M410, 671, 1006,	Gault, Janice A, MD, F 552, 1006, 1011, 1015
1011. 1015	Gazi, Mukaram A, MD, M851
Fuller, David A, MD, M	Gealt, David B, DO, M 293, 368, 389, 434, 556,
Functional Independence Therapy Rehab	589
Fung, Kent C, MD, M	Geffner, Rami E, MD, M198
Furge Millions L DO M	
Furey, William J, DO, M	Gehring, David J, MD, M
Furman, Boris, DO, M1021	Gekas, Pamela V, DPM, F 246, 375
Fuseini, Nurain M, MD, M	Geller, Eric B, MD, M794
G	Geneslaw, Charles H, MD, M175
Gable, Brian P, MD, M470, 648, 858, 1006,	Genova, Charles J, DC, M674
	Gentless, John, DPM, M574
1011, 1015	George, Bibbin P, MD, M
Gabler, Scott J, MD, M410	Geraci, Brian A, MD, M
Gabriel, Genevieve K, MD, F	
Gabriel, Nathaniel F, MD, M188, 470, 1017	Geria, Michael J, DO, M
Gad, Mira S, DO, F 60	Geriatrics Associates of New Jersey
Gaddor, Moataz M, MD, M 422	Gerritsen, Jeffrey A, MD, M 422
Gaeta, James A, DC, M	Gerson, Ronald L, MD, M618
Gala, Ketan M, MD	Gewirtz, Jonathan D, MD, M 144
Galan, Yesenia S, MD, F	Ghayad, Zeina R, DO 471
	Ghayad, Zeina R, DO, F 471, 693
Galdi, Luisa, DO, F717	

	~ ~		
Ghetiya, Savan, MD, M 1		Gooch, Michael R, MD, M610,	
Ghimire, Sushil, MD		Goodchild, Caroline G, MD, F352,	
Gibbs, John F, MD, M 8		Goodman, Michael H, MD, M. 371, 566, 733,	, 865
Gidwaney, Neelam G, MD, F7	71	Gopal, Manish, MD, M	.801
Gigliuto, Christine M, MD, F1	61	Gopisetti, Neethu, MD	. 786
Gill, Brendan D, MD, M2	05	Gor, Priya P, MD, F 504,	, 705
Gill, Christi D, MD, F	81	Gor, Ronak A, DO	. 635
Gill, Navneet, MD, F1		Gor, Ronak A, DO, M 398, 405, 610, 611,	
Gillman, Adam R, DC, M2		752, 759, 868, 869	,
Ginalis, Ernest, MD, M		Gorda, Stephen T, DPM, M	574
Giordano, Samuel N, MD, M		Gordhan, Chirag G, MD	
Giosia, Shayla M, OTR, F		Gordhan, Chirag G, MD, M	
Giovine, Anthony P, DO, M		Gordon, Anne M, MD, F	
Girimonte, John, DPM, M. 574, 1006, 1011, 10		Gordon, Barry M, MD, M	
Gitler, Steven F, DO, M		Gordon, Mara H, MD, F	
Gittleman, Neal D, MD, M		Gordon, Sabrina R, MD, F	
Giugliano, Danica N, MD, F 391, 393, 592, 5	99,	Gordon, Susan M, MD, F 552, 728,	
867	~~	Gorechlad, John W, MD, M	
Glaspey, Lindsey J, DO, F 196, 4		Gorman, James G, DO, M.552, 1006, 1011,	
Glass, James M, MD, M		Gotchel, Brian K, DPM, M. 736, 1006, 1011,	
Glass, Jon, MD, M7		Gotesman, Alexander, MD, M851, 1006, 1	011,
Glassman, Deborah T, MD, F6		1015, 1021	
Gleaner, Ian, MD, M98, 1	44	Gottesman, Brian T, MD, M	
Gleimer, Barry S, DO, M6	18	Gottfried, Maureen, DO, F222,	, 795
Gleimer, Emily R, DO, F 352, 5	34	Gottlob, Irene, MD, F	520
Gleimer, Jeffrey R, DO, M6		Goulet, Natasha N, DO, F	116
Glenn, William B, DO, M152, 1		Govan, Satyen M, DO, M	
Gloucester County Dialysis-Nj		Govan, Satyen M, MD, M	
Gni Neuroservices		Gower, Alicia K, DC, F	
Go, Mylene S, MD6		Goyal-Khemka, Meenakshi, MD, M	
Go, Mylene S, MD, F		Gps Physician Group of New Jersey	
Godil, Saniya S, MD 609, 667, 752, 8		772	101,
Godleski, Thomas D, DO, M		Graber, Evan G, DO, M	565
Goins, Karnesha D, MD		Graessle, William R, MD, M69, 116, 149, 1	
Goldberg, Rina F, MD, F 826, 1013, 10		1015	011,
Golden, Richard F, MD, M			610
		Graf, Kenneth W, MD, M. 504, 1006, 1011	
Goldenberg, Elie A, MD, F		Grana, Generosa, MD, M. 504, 1006, 1011,	
Goldenberg-Sandau, Anna, DO, F5		Grant, Gwendolyn H, DO, F	
Goldfarb, Jared, MD, M		Graziano, Linda M, MD, F. 405, 1006, 1011,	
Goldfine, Stephen P, DO, M		Green, Adam G, MD, M	
Goldlust, Robert W, MD, M2		Green, Minda A, MD, F	
Goldman, Howard W, MD, M 6		Green, Tamar B, MD, F	
Goldstein, Jack, MD, M299, 3		Green, William J, DPM, M	
Goldstein, Michael B, MD, M443, 6		Greenawald, Lawrence E, MD, M	
Golub, Michael L, MD, M 1		Greenberg, Alan, MD, M	
Gonzalez Monserrate, Evelyn, MD, F5		Greenberg, David B, MD, M	.772
Gonzalez, David, MD, M 781, 783, 801, 10	06,	Greenberg, Richard H, MD, M 505,	, 548
1011, 1015, 1021		Greenwald, Brian D, MD, M	947
Gonzalez, Felipe, MD, M 1	76	Gregory, Naomi D, DO, F558,	
Gonzalez-Rivera, Veronica, MD, F1		Greis, Ari C, DO	

Greiss, Christine, DO, F	Haj-Ibrahim, Ahmad, MD, M61
Gresh, Megan, MD, F	Hajjar, John H, MD, M852
Grewal, Navjot, DO, M316, 472, 648, 859, 904,	Halegoua-De Marzio, Dina L, MD, F 201, 443
919, 930, 964	Hamaty, Edward G, DO, M
Grewal, Raji P, MD, M	Hamilton, Sylvester S, MD, M
Griech-Mccleery, Cynthia A, MD, F	Hammer, Stacey R, MD, F 70, 116
1006, 1011, 1015	Hammond, Julie A, DO, F
Griffin, Amanda N, DO, F47, 1015	Hammonton Center For Rehab and Healthcare
Griffith, Heidi, MD, F	871
Griffiths, Courtney F, DO, F232, 352, 534, 659,	Hammoud, Sommer, MD, F
717	Hamza, Hisham M, MD, M176
Grill, Lawrence J, MD, M	Han, Won K, MD, M511
Griscom, Holly C, DPM, F737	Hancq, Nicole E, MD, F48
Grogg, Joseph, MD, M 472	Hanes, Douglas J, MD, M473, 648
Gromack, Gary R, MA, M908	Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics
Grookett, Thomas W, MD, M 285, 382, 423, 581	Hanger Prosthetics And Orthotics East 889, 944
Gross, David D, MD, M61	Hanhan, Stephanie B, MD, F827
Gross, Gary L, MD, M 760	Hanif, Muhammad S, MD, M316, 473, 648, 693,
Gross, Kirby R, MD 594, 600	859, 1017
Gross, Michael J, MD, M98	Hanley, Patrick C, MD, M370, 565
Grossman, David R, MD, M817	Hanna, Ekram L, MD, M128
Gruner, Ryan A, MD, M 256, 394, 600	Hansen, Ashley, PT, F958
Guariglia, James P, DC, M765	Hanson, Anna J, MD, F717, 864
Guarini, Albert J, PT, M925	Hapner, Byron S, DO, M718, 864
Gue, Jean B, MD, F 693	Hapner, Byron S, MD, M 718
Guggenheim, Douglas E, MD, M548, 725	Hardy, Samuel S, MD, M 901, 912
Guido, Stephanie A, DO, F47	Hargrave, Douglas M, DO, M24, 1017
Gulevski, Vasko K, MD, M795	Haroldson, Kathryn L, MD, F 649, 693
Gumina, John D, MD, M153	Harrington, Shannon H, DO, F 473, 649, 693
Gummadi, Vedam, MD, F 1017	Harris, Jazmine A, MD, F131, 150
Gupta, Mamta B, MD, F 69	Harris, Michael H, MD, M 196
Gupta, Namita M, MD, F 47, 48, 81, 134	Harrop, Elyse H, MD, F 1006, 1011, 1015
Gupta, Suraj P, MD, M 161, 1006, 1011, 1015	Harrop, James S, MD, M611
Gurrieri, John E, MD, M 82	Harry J Lawall and Son918, 930
Gustave, Jodi E, MD, F919, 937	Hartey, Donna, PT, F
Gutman, William M, DPM, M246	Harvey O'keefe, Amy, MD, F352
Н	Hasani, Fahim, DO, M 61, 99, 128, 144, 188
H and R Healthcare943	Hasbun, Rafael D, MD, M61
H2 Holdco905, 925, 932, 940, 958, 964	Hashmi, Mohammad A, MD, M 217, 338, 511,
Ha, Karen Y, MD, F	708
Hackensack Meridian At Home Ocean County	Hassinger, Gabrielle, MD, F
945, 967	Hastings, Mark P, DPM, M829, 1006, 1011,
Hackensack Meridian Hospice945, 967	1015 Hotzantania John F. MD. M. 128, 1006
Hackett, Thomas E, DO, M810	Hatzantonis, John E, MD, M128, 1006
Hackman, Michael, MD, M316, 472	Haydar, Ali, MD
Haddon Renal-Medical Speclsts 217, 338, 511	Hazavei, Zara, MD, F
Hagans, Iris A, MD, F99	Healing Quest Wellness Center Nj
Hageboutros, Alexandre, MD, M 336, 505, 1006,	Health Center at Galloway
1011, 1015	Health South of Toms River
Haider, Nadeem Z, MD, F 786	i leannsouth mehapintation of virteidhu

Healy, Kaitlin E, MD, F24	Horrox, Eric T, PT, M
Heartland Hospice Services 890, 912, 965, 966	Horton, Heather D, MD, F222, 1018, 1021
Heck, Gary X, DO, M	Horvath, Kedron N, MD, F 48, 135
Heights Imaging Associates	Horwitz, Jerome M, DO, M276, 411
Heinle, Robert A, MD, M 116, 568	Horwitz, Michael J, DO, M276, 411
Heist, Jon S, DO, M	Houston, Patrick, MD, M558, 731
Henig, Oze, MD, M82	Hozack, William J, MD, M
Henry J Austin Health Center295	Huang, Jun C, MD, M241
Henry, Camille A, MD, F 61, 62, 99	Hubbard, Sean T, DO, M712
Henry, David M, MD, M145	Hudson Md Group775
Herbst, Allison B, MD, F 290	Hughes, Janey B, DO, F48
Herman, Gregory E, MD, M135	Hulse, Jessica L, PT, F958
Herrera, Alejandro J, MD, M	Hummel, Jennifer E, DO, F535
Herrington, James W, MD, M 256, 261	Hunter, Kevin E, MD, M223, 1006, 1011, 1015,
Hershkowitz, Jon E, MD, M161, 162	1021
Hewlett, Guy S, MD, M534, 718	Hurt, Elizabeth M, DO, F276, 762
Hickey, Joseph J, MD, M62	Husainzad, Ghazi A, DPM, M 574, 1006, 1011,
Hickman, Renee B, MD, F48	1015
Hidalgo, Guillermo, MD, M 825	Hussain Kahn, Humaira, MD
Hierholzer, Paul D, DO, M	Hussain, Sajjad, MD, M768
High, David A, MD, M	Hussain, Shawana, MD, F
Hillegas, Kristofer, DO, M275, 411	Hussaini, Azmatullah S, MD, M
Hiren B Parikh Md	Huston, Donald C, DO, M145
Hirose, Hitoshi, MD, M	Hutchison, Melissa N, MD, F24
Hirsh, Andrew L, MD, M 267, 1006, 1011, 1015,	Hyman, Daniel J, DO, M
1021	Hymes, Gary S, DPM, M246, 1006, 1011, 1015
Hirsh, Robert A, MD, M	Hypolite, Renee, DO, F353, 535
Hmhmg Complex Care	Ι
Ho, Reginald T, MD, M	lavicoli, Michelle A, MD, F718
Hoelscher, Christian, MD, M	Ibay, Annamarie D, MD, F83
Hoffman, William B, DPM, M246, 829	Ideal Health Care926
Hogan, Kimberly A, MD, F	lezzi, Alfred J, DPM, M 246, 1006, 1011, 1015
Hogue, Donna J, DO, F	Iglesias, Jose I, DO, M787
1011, 1015	Ikeda, David W, DC, M281
Holaday, Eric J, MD, M	Ikomi, Chijioke E, MD, F 565
Holaday, William J, MD, M	Ilkhani, Ladan, MD, F 162
Holder, Dawn, MD, F	Illuzzi, Ginette N, DPM, F829
Holder, Sarah D, DO, F24	Imaging Associates902, 930
Holgado, Maynard R, MD, M	Indich, Norman, MD, M177, 1011, 1021
Hollander, Scott C, DO, M	Infantolino, Anthony, MD, M
Holmdel Ob/Gyn Associates	Ingato, Steven, MD, M162
Holmes, James K, DPM, M	Inspira Medical Center Elmer877, 881
Holton, James J, MD, M	Inspira Medical Center Mullica Hill
Holtzin, Robert M, DO, M	Inspira Medical Center Vineland
Holzberg, Adam S, DO, M	Inspira Medical Center Woodbury
Hong, Michael, DO, M	1005, 1008, 1009, 1010, 1013, 1014, 1017,
Hong, Young K, MD, M203, 305, 450, 687, 856	1018, 1019, 1020, 1021
Honick, Stuart W, DPM, M246 Hook, Sharon P, DC, F765	Inspira Prenatal Center Woodbury659, 718, 864
Hook, Sharon P, DC, F	Integrity Rehabilitation Ambulatory Ther. 896, 906
Hom, Abraham 0, DO, M201, 233, 440	Inzerillo, V C, MD, M

Iqbal, Javid, MD, F 206	Jefferson Health At Home By Bayada912, 966
Iqbal, Nauveed, MD, M	Jefferson Medical Practice Group343, 521, 712
Irby, Dahlia J, MD, F343, 712	Jefferson University Physicians of Nj474, 694
Iron Wellness and Recovery Center952, 1005,	Jefferson University Physicians of NJ206, 317,
1008, 1009, 1010, 1013, 1014, 1017, 1018,	474, 694
1019, 1020, 1021	Jerrido, Joan M, DPM, F575, 737
Israel, Jessica L, MD, F 158, 162	Jersey Shore Ambulatory Surgery Center
Itidiare, Michael, DO, M	Jersey Shore Imaging
lucci, Lisa D, DO, F	Ji, Yong, MD, M 453
Ivy Pediatrics	Jiao, Charles H, MD, M 474, 649, 694
vy Rehabilitation Network906, 940, 958	Jimenez, Jennifer E, MD, F
Iyanoye, Abimbola O, MD 177	Joffe, Michael, DC, M765
lyer, Rajesh V, MD, M834, 1006, 1011, 1015	Johns-Keating, Krysta S, MD, F 444, 685
.jos,sjoon 1,2,	Johnson Rehabilitation Institute At Omc
	Johnson, Terry D, MD, M
J C Orthopedic	Joki, Jaclyn B, MD, F
Jabbour, Pascal M, MD	Jones, Angela R, MD, F801
Jabeen, Effat, MD. 317, 474, 649, 694, 859, 1017	Jones, David L, DC, M
Jack Gold Surgical Appl	Joseffer, Seth S, MD, M
Jackson Township Dialysis	Josephson, Tina M, MD, F 100, 1006, 1011,
Jackson, Cheri L, NP, F 444	1015
Jackson, Olga E, MD, F353, 535, 659	
Jackson, Sharon L, MD, F801	Joshi, Ami S, DO, F100 Joshi, Amit R, MD, M394, 600
Jacob, Leena R, DO, F83	
Jacob, Stuart, DPM, M376	Josovitz, Michael S, DPM, M
Jacques, Walter J, MD, M70	Jovin, Tudor G, MD, M
Jaffe, Brian C, MD, M285	Joyce, Katherine E, MD, F
Jaffe, Jane K, DO, F 202, 300, 444	Jri Inpatient Rehab Medicine
Jafri, Iqbal H, MD, M947	Judge, Thomas A, MD, M
Jafry, Behjath, MD, F 100	Jungels, Bradford S, DMD, M614, 753
Jag-One Physical Therapy896, 906, 926, 932,	K
940, 958, 964	Kabafusion Nj
Jain, Archna, MD, F131, 1011, 1015	Kachroo, Arun, MD, M
Jain, Keshani, MD788	Kader, Richard A, DO, M25
Jain, Keshani, MD, F788	Kadin Foot and Ankle Center
Jain, Navjot K, DO, F100, 145	Kahn, Steven H, DO, M
Jain, Sheveta, MD, F781, 783	Kaiser, Nicole M, DPM, F 376, 575, 1006, 1011,
Jain, Sneh, MD, F 145, 1006, 1011	1015, 1021
Jain, Suman, MD, F 177	Kam, Joanna, MD, F
Jallo, Jack I, MD, M521, 611	Kamal, Sonia, MD, F
James F Mcguckin MD of NJ	Kamalu, Okebugwu, MD, M1017
Jandhyala, Chanakya K, MD	Kamath, Vijay, MD, M 403, 849
Jandhyala, Chanakya K, MD, M	Kaminetsky, Eric J, DO, M
Janeczek, Susan, DO, F	Kaminetzky, Jeffrey S, MD, M
Janes, Laura C, DO, F	Kammerer, Michael R, MD, M
Janik, Nancy E, DO, F	Kane, Laurie A, MD, F
Jankowski, Meredith P, DO, F267, 1006, 1011,	Kanengiser, Bruce E, MD, M817, 1006, 1011,
1015, 1021	1015, 1021
Jaronczyk, Michael J, MD, M	Kankanala, Sucharitha, MD, F
Jarrett, Nicole J, MD, F 600, 624, 748, 756	Kantharia, Sarah J, MD, F
Jassil, Navinder, MD, M	Kaplan, Barnard A, MD, M 552, 662, 728
Jassii, Ivavii Iudi, Ivid, Ivi	Napian, Damaru A, IVID, IVI

Kaplan, Perry, DO, M95, 1006, 1011	Keller, Seth M, MD, M
Kaplan, Rosalind D, MD, F	Kelly, Peter J, DO, M 49, 83
Kaplovitz, Joseph, DO, M177	Kemps, Anton, MD, M 1017
Kaplovitz, Joseph, MD, M 178	Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Medical
Kaplun, Olga, MD, F 457, 474	Center878, 880
Kapoor, Rajat, DO, M788	Kennedy University Hospital - Cherry Hill878
Kapoor, Tarun K, MD, M62, 102	Kennedy University Hospital - Stratford878
Kargman, Kevin J, DO, M150	Kennedy University Hospital Washington
Kargul, George J, MD, M	Township
Karia, Roopal M, MD, F 795, 826, 1006, 1011,	Kennedy, Kelly D, DC, F417
1015	Kenneth Donovan Dpm830
Karim, Anjum H, MD	Kenny, John D, MD, M 153
Karim, Anjum H, MD, F	Kern, John M, DO, M
Karmilovich, Beth A, DO, F70, 116	Kesler, Henry, MD, M 612
Karp, Howard M, DO, M	Kessler CAT Scan Associates251
Karpo, Harvey S, DPM, M737	Kessler Prof Services
Karpoff, Marissa N, MD, F	Kessler Rehabilitation Center
Karroum, Kamil H, MD, M 178, 1011, 1015	Kessler, Barry M, DO, M
Kasabian, Nabet G, MD, M405, 636, 759, 869	Kessler, Martin J, MD, M
Kasper, Jamie A, MD, F	Kessler-Marlton Campus
Kass, Jonathan E, MD, M	Keswani, Ashok K, MD, M
Kass, Stephanie, MD, F	Khalife, Jane, MD, F
Kassover, Baruch O, MD, M 162	Khalil, Hossam, MD, M63
Kastenberg, David M, MD, M	Khan, Aliya W, MD, F 63, 1006, 1011, 1013,
Kasturi, Sanjay S, MD	1015, 1018
Katepalli, Sundeep, MD, M 102, 145	Khan, Maryam I, MD, F291, 431, 680
Kath, Heaton D, MD	Khan, Sameena S, MD, F
Kath, Heaton D, MD, M	Khan, Zeeshan A, DO, M
Katsoulis-Emnace, Maria G, MD, F	Khandelwal, Meena, MD, F 212, 214, 333, 335,
Katz, Chelsea S, MD, F	497, 502, 536, 701, 703, 1018
Katz, Douglas A, MD, M	Khandhar, Sameer J, MD, M
Katz, Leo C, MD, M 444	Khatiwala, Jayesh R, MD, M 191, 412
Kaufman, Barry P, MD, M	Khaw, Kenneth, MD, M
Kaufman, Jodi D, MD, F62 Kaufman, Steven T, MD, M431	Khawaja, Ayaz M, MD
	Khrizman, Polina, MD, F
Kaur, Navneet, MD, F	
Kaus, Sharon M, DO, F 117 Kaweblum, Jaime, DO, MD, M 178, 1006, 1011,	Kiehlmeier, Scott L, MD, M
	Kiken, David A, MD, M 767, 1006, 1011, 1015
1015 Kowahima Majaga MD M	Kiliddar, Hussein, MD, M
Kaweblum, Moises, MD, M	Kim, Duk H, MD, F
1021	Kim, Luke, MD, M
Kazemian, Pedram, MD, M	Kim, Nami, DO, F
Kazmi, Shayma M, MD.	Kim, Tae Won B, MD, M
Kazmi, Shayma M, MD, F688	Kim, Yon S, MD, F
Keating, Thomas C, DC, M	Kimbaris, James N, MD, M445, 475, 685, 694
Keelan, Michael, MD, M	Kinder Growth
Keeler, Louis L, MD, M	Kindermann, Wilfred, MD, M
Keith Golin Phd Llc904	Kindsfather, Scott K, MD, M
Kelada, Andrew, DO, M 435, 681	King, Krista H, MD, F 102, 145
Kelbon, Nicole, DO, F276, 411	Kinney, Sonja R, MD, F802

Kirby, John A, MD, M		Krieg, Karen S, DO, F	
Kirk, Michael J, DC, M		Krill, Lauren D, MD, F	
Kistler, Charles, MD, M	445, 475, 685	Krisch, Evan B, MD, M	
Kitts, Lori M, MD, F		Krol, Anna, MD, F	
Klapa, Daniel, DC, M		Krol, Roman, MD, M	
Kleeman, Jeffrey A, DO, M		Kroop, Howard S, MD, M	
Klein, Bruce M, MD, M		Krulish, Sean, DO, M	
Klein, Marlena, DO, F		Krumrei, Nicole J, MD, F	
Kleiner, Matthew T, MD, M		Kuchler, Joseph A, MD, M	
Kleinman, Michael A, DO, M		Kuhar, Nicole, DO, F	
Kline, Jason A, MD, M		Kuhn, Mark D, MA, M	
Klinger, Frederick B, DO, M		Kuhn, Mark D, MD, M	
Klinov, Vladimir, MD, M		Kulkarni, Ankita S, MD, F	
Klock, Zachary, MD, M		Kulkarni, Kaushal M, MD	
Klyde, David P, MD, M		Kumar, Abhay, MD	
Knight, Michelle R, MD, F		Kumar, Akhil, DO	
Knod, George A, DO, M		Kumar, Akhil, MD, M	
Kobrin, Lara, MD, F		Kumar, Nisha I, MD, F	
Koch, Marjan L, MD	-	Kumar, Sanjay, MD, M 163	
Koch, Marjan L, MD, F		748, 758, 1006, 1011	, , , , , , , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , _ , , , _ ,
Koerner, David, DO, M		Kuna, Joseph E, DC, M	
Koerner, Steven T, DO, M	-	Kupersmith, Eric E, MD, M	
Kohli, Manpreet K, MD, F		Kuponiyi, Cheryl A, MD, F	
Koleilat, Issam, MD, M		Kuponiyi, Olatunji, MD, M	
Kolia, Nadeem R, MD, M		Kurniawan, Helena, DO, F	
Kolnik, John P, DO, M		Kurtz, Joel H, MD, M	
Koman, Eduard, MD, M		Kutscher, Jeffrey J, MD, M	
Komansky, Henry J, DO, M		Kuzbari, Oumar, MD, M	
Komar, Tatyana J, OTR, F		Kwiatt, Michael E, MD, M	
Komfort and Kare		Kwok, Arthur, MD, M	
Komorowski, Thomas W, MD, M		Kwon, Dennis H, MD, M	
Koniges, Frank C, MD, M		Kwon, Sung W, MD	
Kornhauser, Aaron, MD, M		Kwon, Sung W, MD, M	
Korzeniowski, Philip A, MD, M			
Kosarin, Kristi, DO, F			107
Koscica, Karen L, DO, F 10		Lacay, Edmar M, MD, M	
Koshkareva, Yekaterina A, MD, F		Lacorazza, John W, DO, M	
Koshkareva, Yekaterina A, MD, M.		Lacouture, Tamara A, MD, F	
Koshy, Nancy, DO, F		Lacy, Taylor, MD, M	
Kothapally, Jaya R, MD, F		Lahoti, Mayank, DO, M	
Kotler, Mitchell N, MD, M		Lakewood Dialysis Services	
Kotturi, Vijendra B, MD, M		Lakewood Resource and Ref	
Kotulski, Christine S, DPM, F		Lal, Vikram, DO, M	
1011, 1015, 1021	211,010,1000,	Laliberte, Patrick, PT, M	
Kozakowski, Kristin A, MD, F	827	Lam, Eleanor L, MD, F	
Kramer, Lauren, DO, F		Lambert, Christy, PT, F	
Kramer, Rachel L, MD, F		Lamborne, Nicole M, MD, F	355, 1006, 1011,
Krathen, Jonathan, DO, M	196 282 767	1015	
Krepel, Melonie, SLP, F		Lamotta, Joseph D, MD, M	
Krieg, James C, MD, M		Lamprou, Stephen, DO, M	
		Land, Stephen M, MD, M	

Landen, Alexandra E, DO, F		Leizer, Julie M, MD, F	
Lander, Jared D, DO, M		Lempel, Allen L, MD, M	
Lane, Alexandra, MD, F		Leonard, Maurice D, MD, M	
Lane, Joanne S, DO, F		Leone, Mark R, DO, M	
Lanez, Charisma A, DO, F		Leong, Mila A, MD, F244,	
Lania-Howarth, Maria, MD, F	,	Leopardi, Nicole M, MD, F	
Lanigan, Kerry C, MD		Leopold, David C, MD, M	
Lapidus, Daniel Y, MD, M		Lepis, Grace A, MD, F	
Laraya Cuasay, Lourdes R, MD, F		Lerner, Chana, AUD, F 942,	
Larkin, Harry L, MD, M		Lerner, Emanuel D, MD, M	
Latt, Nyan L, MD	899	Lerner, William A, MD, M	
Latt, Nyan L, MD, M 889, 91	1, 934, 944	Lester, Kathryn V, PHD, F	1005, 1014, 1019,
Lattanzi, Joseph P, MD, M834, 1	006, 1011,	1020	
1015		Leung, Yiu T, MD	
Laurel Brook Rehab and Healthcare Ce	enter872	Levenbach, Rachel S, MD, F	
Lautenberg, Mitchel A, MD, M817, 1	006, 1011,	Levi, Steven A, MD, M 28	32, 418, 675, 1006,
1015		1011, 1015	
Lautenslager, Tara L, MD, F301, 44	5, 685, 855	Levin, Irina, MD, F	
Lautin, Jeffrey L, MD, M		Levin, Neil, DO, M. 136, 1006,	
Lavin, Robert P, PT, M		1018	
Lawlor, Hillary R, MD, F 1011,		Levine, Jeffrey R, MD, M 355	5, 537, 1007, 1015
Lawrence, Matthew W, DO, M261, 1		Levine, Lawrence A, DPM, M	
1015, 1021	, ,	Levine, Richard M, MD, M	84, 1018, 1019
Lawrence, Naomi, MD, F		Levinson, Elizabeth A, MD, F	
Lazarus, Lindsay, MD, F		Levitt, Michael J, MD, M	
Lazzaro, Richard S, MD, M		Levy, Jenna, DO, F	
Le, Han, DO, F		Levy, Jodi A, MD, F	
Ledden, Tammy L, DC, F639, 1006,	1011, 1015	Levy, Michael S, DO, M	
Lederman, Steven M, MD, M		Levy, Michael S, DO, MD, M	
Lee Vision Associates		Levy, Moshe, MD, M	
Lee, Andrew N, MD, M		Lewis, Lori L, DPM, F737,	
Lee, Dongyoun D, MD		Lhcg Cxlv	
Lee, Elizabeth L, MD, F		Liang, Tsao-Wei, MD, M	-
Lee, James W, MD, M		Lichtman, Lisa B, DO, F	
Lee, Jeffrey, DO, M		Lidogoster, Mausumi, MD	
Lee, Nelson, DO, M		Lieb, Michael D, DO, M	
Lee, Patrick C, MD, M		Lieberman, Alyssa L, PT, F	
Lee, Sang O, MD, M		Lieberman, Beth A, DO, F	
Lee, Se-Eun, MD, F		Lienesch, Sarah J, PT, F	
Lee, Sherrylynn N, MD, F		Lifeline Medical Associates	
Lee, Stephen Y, MD, M		Lifestance Health Phi Nj	
Leedom, Karen, MD, F		Lighthouse Hospice	
Leff, Steven R, MD, M818, 1006,	1011 1015	Lin, Lei, MD, M	
Legacy Treatment Services 892, 904		Linares, Hugo M, DO, M	
1005, 1008, 1009, 1010, 1011, 1013		Lincare	
1017, 1018, 1019, 1020, 1021	, 1014,	Linden, Erica A, MD, F	
Legere, John M, DC, M	/17	Linden, Robert A, MD, M	
Lehnes, Eric G, MD, M		Lindenberg, Noah, MD, M	
Lehrfeld, Todd J, MD, M		Linganna, Sanjay, MD, M	
Leisure Chateau Rehabilitation		Lingappan, Ahila, MD	
		спуарран, лина, IVID	$\dots$ $120, 1001, 1010$

Lingappan, Ahila, MD, F55 Linn, Heather M, MD, F		Lundy, Edward L, DO, M85, 1015, 1018	1007, 1011, 1013,
Lipper, Jeffrey M, MD, M Lipshutz, Robert L, DO, M		Lunt, David M, MD, M Lurakis, Michael F, DO, M	
Lipstein, Rebekah A, MD, F		Luryi, Alexander L, MD, M	
Lisko, Trina M, DO, F9		Luthra, Prateek, MD	
Litz, Steven A, MD, M.406, 638, 66		Luzzi, Angelo A, MD, DPM, M	
1015	,	Lynch, David J, MD, M 749,	
Liu, Todd Y, MD, M		,,,,,,, _	,,
Live Life Now Health Group of Nj P	-	Mabagos, Jerry D, MD, M	170
Livingston, Douglas J, DPM, M		Mabanta, Ricardo Y, MD, M	
Lo Paro, Benjamin N, DC, M		Maccarone, Joseph L, MD, M	
Lobraico, Dominick A, MD, M		Macchiavelli, Anthony J, MD, M	
Lofton, Azieb G, DO, M		Madamba, Carlos S, MD, M4	
Loftus, Frances E, DO, F		1007, 1011, 1015	01,000,010,120,
Logue, Raymond J, MD, M		Madan, Nandini, MD, F	370
Loman, Eric, DO, M		Madison, William A, DO, M	
Loman, Jeannette A, DO, F		Maffei, Mario S, MD, M	
Lombardi, Joseph V, MD, M. 403, 6	630, 758, 1007,	Magallanes-Montone, Julie, DO	
1011, 1015		Magargle, Jason K, DO, M	
Long, Adam E, DPM, M		Maghsood, Shabnam, MD, F	
Lopez, Adrian, MD, M257		Magnet, Marcus, MD, M 136,	
Lopez, Ana M, MD, F		1018	, -,,
Lopez, Gerardo J, MD, M		Magsino, Vicente, MD, M	
Lopez-Bernard, Edwin, MD, M		Mahamitra, Nirandra, MD, M	
Lorber, Richard O, MD, M		Mahgerefteh, Jacklyn S, DO, F	
Lorenc, Ronald B, MD, M		Mahoney, Scott W, DC, M	
Lorenzetti, John D, MD, M		Mahoney, Scott, DC, M	
Lorynski, Steven E, DPM, M		Main Line Healthcare	
Lotano, Ramya, MD, F 424, 582,	640, 665, 677,	Main Street Dialysis	
741, 920, 931, 937	000	Mainland Diagnostic Imaging	
Lotano, Vincent E, MD, M		Majmudar, Kaushal, DO	
Lotto, Christine, MD, F		Makar, Mary S, MD, F	
Loughlin Pherribo, Donna, DO, F		Malamut, Jay M, MD, M	
Louis, Marie E, MD, F		Malek, Ashraf H, MD, M208, 3	
Lourdes Camden Dialysis		Maleki, Dordaneh F, MD, F	
Lourdes Innova Dialysis Lourdes MT Laurel Dialysis		Maletzky, David M, DO, M	
		Malickel, Jay V, DO, M	
Louro, Jack, DC, M Loutfi, Rania H, MD, F 318, 476		Malik, Amanda K, MD, F	
Lowe, John W, DO, M		Malik, Farhan, MD	
Lowry, Steven J, MD, M		Malik, Neveen A, DO	
Lowther, David N, MD, M		Malik, Neveen A, DO, F	
Lozada, Kirkland N, MD, M		Malik, Nisha, MD, F 781, 783,	
Luceri, Michael J, DO, M		Malik, Rajesh, MD, M 129	, 146, 1007, 1011,
Luceri, Patricia M, DO, F		1013, 1015	000 740
Ludwigcilento, Mary B, DO, F 15		Malik, Rohit, MD, M.	
1015	.,,,	Malik, Tahseen R, MD, F	
Lugo, Maria D, MD, F		Mallemat, Haney, MD. M	
Lumberton Dialysis		Mallemat, Haney, MD, M	
		Malliah, Aarati B, MD	

Malliah, Aarati B, MD, F		Mason-Cederberg, Lauren, MD,	F804
Malone, Michael R, DO, M		Mastro, Caroline B, MD, F	
Malone, Richard J, DO, M		Masud, Avais, MD, M	.789, 1007, 1021
Mama, Saifuddin T, MD, M		Masur, Samuel H, MD, M	
Manahawkin Dialysis-Nj	943	Matchett, Sean, DO, M	146
Manalis, Helen, MD, F		Mate, Shrikrishna K, MD, M	
Manda, Sushma, MD		Mathanda, Reema R, MD, F	
Mandal, Aparna, MD, M	. 163, 1013, 1018	Mathew, Mary, MD, F	.151, 1011, 1015
Mandala, Ashok R, MD, M	477, 859, 1018	Mathew, Prakash J, MD	
Mandalapu, Padma, MD, F	40, 1011, 1015	Mathew, Priya, DO	
Manders, Steven M, MD, M		Mathews, Rinsa M, DPM, F	
Manforti, Alfonso J, DC, M	765, 1007, 1011,	Mathews, Stefan, MD, M	
1015		Mathur, Ajit, MD, M40, 41, 71	, 119, 180, 1011,
Mangel, Warren B, DPM, M		1015	
Mangla, Dipty, MD, F		Mathur, Anjana, MD, M	
Mann, Justin M, MD, M		Mathur, Mayank, MD, M	
Mannava, Sumalatha, MD		Matrale, Michael P, DO, M	695
Manning, Latriece E, DO, F		Matsinger, John M, DO, M	
Manno, Megan, DO, F		Matteace, Frank P, MD, M	
Manske, Daniel D, MD, M. 123,	1007, 1011, 1015	Matthews, Martha S, MD, F	625, 757, 1007,
Manu, Joanitta M, MD		1011, 1015	
Marcantuono, Nicole M, MD, F	948	Matusow, Gary A, DO, M	
Marcinkevich, Paula, AUD, F		Maung, Richard, PT, M	
Marcinkowski, Katrina, MD, F		Mauro, Danielle M, OTR, F	
Marconi, Dante, MD, M		Maximum Function	
Margolin, Gregory, MD, M		Maxwell, Aliona, MD, F	
Margolis, Thomas I, MD, M	241, 662	May, David P, MD, M	
Marhefka, Gregary D, MD, M		Maycock, Franklin L, DC, M	
Marinoff, Susan H, OTR, F		Mayer, Catharine C, MD, F29	94, 389, 436, 589,
Marion, William E, MD, M		681, 745	
Mark, James, MD, M		Mays Landing	
Markatos, Angelo, DO, M. 788,		Mazur, Kimberly L, MD, F	
Markos, Steven M, MD, M		Mazure, Jeffrey M, DO, M	
Marlton Dialysis		Mazza, Emilio, MD, M	
Maroney, Enid C, DPM, F		Mazzatta, Jeffrey A, DPM, M	
Marotta, Kristen, MD, F		Mazzeo, Michael, PT, M	
Marro, Michael A, DO, M		Mbachu, Yvonne, MD, F	
Marshall, Ian, MD, M		Mc Anespey, Donna, DPM, F	
Marsteller, Matthew J, DC, M	.674, 1007, 1011,	McClane, Steven J, MD, M 39	
1015 Martinez, Miguel E, MD, M	104	McCleary, Marc D, MD, M.	
Martinez-Diaz, Frances A, MD, F		McCoach, Teigan R, AUD, F McCollum, Alexis M, OTR, F	
Martinez-Diaz, Frances A, MD, F.		McCormack, Patricia C, MD, F	
Martz, Rebecca, MD, F		McCormick, Caitlin E, OTR, F	
Marwaha, Rohit, MD, M		McCormick, Ryan C, MD, M	
Marzili, Thomas J, MD, M		McCracken, Brendan K, MD, M	
Masel-Miller, Rachel J, DO, F		McCrosson, Stacy A, MD, F	
Mashru, Rakesh, MD, M		McCullen, Kristen M, MD, F	233 356 720
Masi, Kristina M, MD, F		McDaid, Kevin C, MD, M	
Mason, Elisabeth M, DO, F		McDermet, Arthur J, DO, M	
	104		

McFadden, Christopher B, MD, M	McDermott, James P, DO, M	Mehta, Saurabh, MD, M
McFadden, Patrick, MD, M		
McGarry, Andrew J, MD, M.         522, 712         Meledathu, Sherin M, DO, F.         384, 458           Mogee, Daniel B, DPM, M. 830, 1007, 1011, 1015         Melik, Gregory M, MD, M.         164           McGeehan, John F, MD, M.         98, 933         Melik, Jenny, MD, F.         1018           McKay, Douglas J, DPM, M. 247, 1007, 1011         Melte, Donna, CNM, F.         1015           McKarever, Dominique, MD, F.         538         Memon, Mocnal, MD, F.         892, 920, 931, 953           1015         McLane, Rebecca J, MD, F.         891         Mercl Peter J, MD, M.         812           McLarnor, Michael, DC, M.         765         900, 965         900, 965         900, 965         900, 965         900, 965         910         Merchantville Dialysis.         910           McMackin, Katherine, MD, F.         621, 403, 630, 758         Mercogliano, Christopher J, DO, M.         913           McMaknin, Paul P, MD, M.         859, 1018         Meridian Fresenius Dialysis at Brick.         943           McMalan, Sean, DO, M.         301, 686         Meskin, Steven J, MD, M.         391         Metzger, Dana M, DC, F.         417           McMillian, Sean, DO, M.         399         Metzger, Dana M, DC, F.         417         Metzger, Dana M, DC, F.         417           McMullian, Naryan P, MD, F.         304, 686		
Mcgee, Daniel B, DPM, M.830, 1007, 1011, 1015         Melic, Gregory M, MD, M		
McGeehan, John F, MD, M.       104       Melle, Donna, CNM, F.       1018         McGavern, Brian M, AUD, M.       908, 933       Melli, Jenny, MD, F.       105, 1018         McKay, Douglas J, DPM, M.       2247, 1007, 1011       Mettager, Michael E, DO, M.       51         McKenzie, Devon, MD, M.       203       Menor, Moomal, MD, F.       38         McKay, Devon, MD, M.       203       Mence, Peter J, MD, M.       892, 920, 931, 953         McLarnon, Michael, DC, M.       765       900, 965       900, 965         McLintock, Gienn R, MD, F.       201, 965       Mercogliano, Christopher J, DO, M191, 412, 671         McMackin, Katherine, MD, F.       104       Mercalian Fresenius Dialysis at Brick.       943         McMahon, Maryann P, MD, F.       104       Merdian Fresenius Dialysis at Brick.       943         McMillian, Sean, DO, M.       630       Meyer, Arial, DO, M.       391, 593         McMillian, Sean, DO, M.       650, 695       Meyer, Arial, DO, M.       830         McMullan, Matthew R, MD, M. 425, 640, 677, 853       Meyer, Ryan K, MD, M.       830         McCauide, Karen L, AUD, F.       909, 933       Meyer, Ryan K, MD, M.       830         McCauide, Karen L, AUD, F.       909, 933       Meyer, Ryan K, MD, M.       830         McCauide, Karen L, AUD, F. <td></td> <td></td>		
McGavern, Brian M, AUD, M.		
McKay, Douglas J, DPM, M.	McGovern, Brian M, AUD, M	
McKeever, Dominique, MD, F	McKay, Douglas J. DPM, M	
McKenzie, Devon, MD, M.         203         Mencel, Peter J, MD, M.         812           McLane, Rebecca J, MD, F.         189, 1007, 1011         Mental Specialty Pc.         890, 965           McLarnon, Michael, DC, M.         104         Merchantville Dialysis.         910           McMackin, Katherine, MD, M.         104         Merchantville Dialysis.         910           McMackin, Ratherine, MD, F261, 403, 630, 758         Mercogliano, Christopher J, DO, M. 191, 412, 671           McMackin, Paul P, MD, M.         859, 1018         Meridian Fresenius Dialysis at Brick.         943           McMahon, Donald J, DO, M.         301, 680         Meskin, Steven J, MD, M.         391           McMillan, Sean, DO, M.         650, 695         Metzger, Dana M, DC, F.         417           McMillian, Sean, DO, M.         650, 695         Meyer, Ariel, DO, M.         842           McAuillan, Matthew R, MD, M. 425, 640, 677, 853         Meyer, Ariel, DO, M.         842           McQuillen, Diane, DO, F.         104         Meyerberg, Brian, DPM, M.         842           McGuaide, Karen L, AUD, F.         909, 933         Meyerparn, Karol, MD, F.         330, 758           McQuillen, Diane, DO, F.         371, 566, 733         Mian, Samia F, MD, F.         330, 512           Meadeabavilitation Therapy Center.         897		
McLane, Rebecca J, MD, F		
1015       Mercer Care Partners Medical Hme Health Care         McLarnon, Michael, DC, M		
McLarnon, Michael, DC, M		
McLintock, Glenn R, MD, M.       104       Merchantville Dialysis.       910         McMackin, Katherine, MD, F261, 403, 630, 758,       Mercogliano, Christopher J, DO, M191, 412, 671         McMackin, Paul P, MD, M.       859, 1018       Mercita De La Rosa, Glenys Z, MD, F.       478         McMahon, Donald J, DO, M.       301, 686       Meskin, Steven J, MD, M.       391         McMahon, Maryann P, MD, F.       104       Meslin, Keith P, MD, M.       391         McMillan, Sean, DO, M.       620       Metzger, Dana, DC, F.       417         McMillan, Sean, DO, M.       620       Meyer, Ariel, DO, M.       789         McMullan, Matthew R, MD, M. 425, 640, 677, 853       Meyer, Ryan K, MD, M.       842         McNabb, Cory, AUD, M.       898, 909       Meyermann, Karol, MD, F.       630, 758         McQuillen, Diane, DO, F.       104       Meyerann, Karol, MD, F.       339, 512         Meadowiew Nursing and Rehab Center.       871       Michael, Ashley, DO, F.       339, 512         Medeions, Christine, DO, F.       107       Michael, Ashley, DO, F.       105         Medeiros, Christine, DO, F.       117       Michael, Ashley, DO, F.       350, 583, 742       Michael, Ashley, DO, Marc H, DO, M.       644         Medford Care Center.       872       Michel, Floyd N, DC, M.       674,	McLarnon, Michael, DC, M765	
McMackin, Katherine, MD, F261, 403, 630, 758,       Mercotel De La Rosa, Glenys Z, MD, F		Merchantville Dialysis
869         Merette De La Rosa, Glenys Z, MD, F	McMackin, Katherine, MD, F261, 403, 630, 758,	
McMackin, Paul P, MD, M		
McMahon, Maryann P, MD, F	McMackin, Paul P, MD, M859, 1018	
McMillan, Sean, DO, M.       399       Metzger, Dana M, DC, F.       417         McMillan, Sean, DO, M.       620       Metzger, Dana M, DC, F.       417         McMillan, Sean, DO, M.       650, 695       Metzger, Dana A, DC, F.       417         McMillan, Sean, DO, M.       650, 695       Metzger, Dana A, DC, F.       417         McMillan, Sean, DO, M.       650, 695       Metzger, Dana A, DC, F.       417         McMillan, Matthew R, MD, M.       425, 640, 677, 853       Meyer, Ariel, DO, M.       842         McNabb, Cory, AUD, M.       898, 909       Meyer Ryan K, MD, M.       842         McQuillen, Diane, DO, F.       909, 933       Meyermann, Karol, MD, F.       630, 758         McQuillen, Diane, DO, F.       307       Mezera, Megan A, MD, F.       339, 512         Meadowiew Nursing and Rehab Center.       871       Michael, Ashley, DO, F.       105         Medarametla, Srikanth, MD.       836, 837       Michael, Christine R, DO, F.       105         Medeiros, Christine, DO, F.       197, 425       Michel, Brian E, MD, M.       217, 339, 513, 708, 1007, 1011, 1015         Medeirod Care Center.       197       425       Michelson, Marc H, DO, M.       64, 146         Medford Care Center.       872       Michelson, Marc H, DO, M.       64, 146 <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td></tr<>		
MCMillan, Sean, DO, M	McMahon, Maryann P, MD, F 104	
McMillian, Tyler W, MD, M.       650, 695       Meyer, Ariel, DO, M.       789         McMullan, Matthew R, MD, M. 425, 640, 677, 853       Meyer, Ryan K, MD, M.       842         McNabb, Cory, AUD, M.       898, 909       Meyerberg, Brian, DPM, M.       830         McQuide, Karen L, AUD, F.       909, 933       Meyerberg, Brian, DPM, M.       830         McQuillen, Diane, DO, F.       104       Meyermann, Karol, MD, F.       630, 758         McSween, Tresa D, MD, F.       371, 566, 733       Mian, Samia F, MD, F.       339, 512         Meadowview Nursing and Rehab Center       897       Michael, Ashley, DO, F.       105         Medarors Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists.       Michael, Ashley, DO, F.       105         Mederors, Christine, DO, F.       197, 425       Michel, Brian E, MD, M.       217, 339, 513, 708,         Mederors, Christine, DO, F.       197, 425       Michel, Broyd N, DC, M.       64, 146         Medford Care Center       897       Midili, Joseph A, DC, M.       64, 146         Medford Care Center       893       Midili, Joseph A, DC, M.       64, 146         Medford Care Center       893       Midili, Joseph A, DC, M.       64, 146         Medford Care Center       893       Midili, Joseph A, DC, M.       64, 146         Medpal, Trishala A, MD, F. <td>McMillan, Sean, DO, M</td> <td>Metzger, Dana M, DC, F 417</td>	McMillan, Sean, DO, M	Metzger, Dana M, DC, F 417
McMullan, Matthew R, MD, M. 425, 640, 677, 853       Meyer, Ryan K, MD, M.       842         McNabb, Cory, AUD, M.       898, 909       Meyer, Brian, DPM, M.       830         McQuilde, Karen L, AUD, F.       909, 933       Meyernann, Karol, MD, F.       630, 758         McQuillen, Diane, DO, F.       104       Mezera, Megan A, MD, F.       388, 586         McSween, Tresa D, MD, F.       371, 566, 733       Mian, Samia F, MD, F.       339, 512         Meadowview Nursing and Rehab Center       897       Michael, Melissa A, MD, F.       119         Med Rehabilitation Therapy Center       897       Michael, Ashley, DO, F.       105         Mederorps Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists.       Michael, Wedad S, MD, F.       155         Medeiros, Christine, DO, F.       197, 425       Michel, Brian E, MD, M.       217, 339, 513, 708, 1007, 1011, 1015         Medeirod Care Center       876       Michel, Brian E, MD, M.       217, 339, 513, 708, 1007, 1011, 1015         Medeirod Care Center       876       Michel, Brian E, MD, M.       217, 339, 513, 708, 1007, 1011, 1015         Medeford Care Center       872       Mikele, Lino F, MD, M.       251, 745         Megara, Joseph A, DPM, M.       773, 776, 812       Milele, Lino F, MD, M.       395, 401, 602, 625         Melta, Arita, A, MD, F.       773, 776, 1007, 1011	MCMillan, Sean, DO, M620	Metzger, Dana, DC, F417
McNabb, Cory, AUD, M	McMillian, Tyler W, MD, M650, 695	
McQuaide, Karen L, AUD, F		
McQuillen, Diane, DO, F		
McSween, Tresa D, MD, F	McQuaide, Karen L, AUD, F 909, 933	
Meadowview Nursing and Rehab Center	McQuillen, Diane, DO, F104	
Med Rehabilitation Therapy Center		
Medarametla, Srikanth, MD.       836, 837       Michael, Christine R, DO, F.       155         Medcorps Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists.       250, 583, 742       Michael, Wedad S, MD, F.       35         Med-Doc Office Pc.       208, 478       Michel, Brian E, MD, M.       1007, 1011, 1015         Mederios, Christine, DO, F.       197, 425       Michel, Floyd N, DC, M.       766         Mederios, Christine, DO, F.       197, 425       Michel, Floyd N, DC, M.       766         Mederiord Care Center.       872       Michelson, Marc H, DO, M.       64, 146         Medford Care Center.       872       Midway Radiology.       251, 745         Megara, Joseph A, DPM, M.       737, 866, 1007, 1011, 1015       Miele, Lino F, MD, M.       395, 401, 602, 625         Meghal, Trishala A, MD, F.       773, 776, 812       Milano, Aubri M, DO, F.       834         Mehra, Aditya C, MD, M.       763, 776, 1007, 1011       Millo, Joseph L, DO, M.       377, 576, 738         Mehra, Annia, MD, F.       291, 319       Millo, Joseph L, DO, M.       377, 576, 738         Mehra, Anokhi D, MD.       733       Miler, Julaine S, DPM, M.       377, 576, 738         Mehta, Anokhi D, MD, F.       369       Miller, Julaine S, DPM, F.       378, 738         Mehta, Pallav K, MD, M.       336, 366, 506, 549, 705, 725		
Medcorps Asthma and Pulmonary Specialists		
250, 583, 742       Michel, Brian E, MD, M		
Med-Doc Office Pc		
Medeiros, Christine, DO, F	250, 583, 742	
Medenilla, Rosenio R, MD, M		
Medford Care Center		
Medical Imaging of Washington TS.       935       Midway Radiology.       251, 745         Megara, Joseph A, DPM, M.       737, 866, 1007,       Miele, Lino F, MD, M.       395, 401, 602, 625         Migliore, Christina, MD, F.       834         Meghal, Trishala A, MD, F.       773, 776, 812       Milano, Aubri M, DO, F.       834         Mehra, Aditya C, MD, M.       763, 776, 1007, 1011       Miles, Liesl C, MD.       64         Mehrab, Amina, MD, F.       291, 319       Millo, Joseph L, DO, M.       564         Mehra, Anokhi D, MD.       733       763       76, 738         Mehta, Anokhi D, MD, F.       512       Miller, Julaine S, DPM.       576         Miller, Julaine S, DPM, F.       378, 738       Miller, Lawrence S, MD, M.       590, 621         Miller, Scott L, MD, M.       51       51       51		
Megara, Joseph A, DPM, M.       737, 866, 1007, 1017, 1015       Miele, Lino F, MD, M.       395, 401, 602, 625         Moghal, Trishala A, MD.       773, 776, 812       Milano, Aubri M, DO, F.       834         Meghal, Trishala A, MD, F.       773, 776, 812       Milano, Aubri M, DO, F.       64         Mehra, Aditya C, MD, M.       763, 776, 1007, 1011       Miles, Liesl C, MD.       64         Mehrab, Amina, MD, F.       291, 319       Millo, Joseph L, DO, M.       564         Mehra, Anokhi D, MD.       512       Miller, Josh L, DPM, M.       377, 576, 738         Mehta, Anokhi D, MD, F.       369       Miller, Julaine S, DPM.       576         Mehta, Pallav K, MD, M.       336, 366, 506, 549, 705, 725       Miller, Lawrence S, MD, M.       590, 621         Miller, Scott L, MD, M.       51		
1011, 1015       Migliore, Christina, MD, F		
Meghal, Trishala A, MD.       773, 776, 812       Milano, Aubri M, DO, F.       71, 119, 151         Meghal, Trishala A, MD, F.       773, 812       Milano, Aubri M, DO, F.       64         Mehra, Aditya C, MD, M.       763, 776, 1007, 1011       Miles, Liesl C, MD.       64         Mehrab, Amina, MD, F.       291, 319       Millo, Joseph L, DO, M.       564         Mehra, Anita, MD, F.       512       Miller, Josh L, DPM, M.       377, 576, 738         Mehta, Anokhi D, MD.       733       Miller, Julaine S, DPM.       576         Mehta, Pallav K, MD, M.       336, 366, 506, 549, 705, 725       Miller, Lawrence S, MD, M.       590, 621         Miller, Scott L, MD, M.       51	<b>9</b> · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Meghal, Trishala A, MD, F	Model Trisbala A MD 773 776 812	
Mehra, Aditya C, MD, M 763, 776, 1007, 1011       Mililo, Jennifer, MD, F	Modhal Trishala A MD E 773 812	
Mehrab, Amina, MD, F		
Mehrotra, Anita, MD, F		
Mehta, Anokhi D, MD.       733       Miller, Julaine S, DPM.       576         Mehta, Anokhi D, MD, F.       369       Miller, Julaine S, DPM, F.       378, 738         Mehta, Pallav K, MD, M336, 366, 506, 549, 705, 725       Miller, Lawrence S, MD, M.       590, 621		
Mehta, Anokhi D, MD, F		
Mehta, Pallav K, MD, M336, 366, 506, 549, 705, Miller, Lawrence S, MD, M		
725 Miller, Scott L, MD, M		

Millili, David M, DPM, M576, 738	Moore, Maureen D, MD, F 603
Millili, John J, MD, M257, 1007, 1011, 1015,	Moorestown Visiting Nurse Association 900, 965
1021	Moraleda, Jason N, MD, M 26, 51
Millstein, Jeffrey H, MD, M 146	Morales, Jaclyn M, MD, F
Millville Center	Morel, Elyse R, MD, F 51, 86
Millville Dialysis	Morgan, Benjamin, MD, M805
Milov, Seva, MD, M 1007, 1011, 1015, 1021	Morgan, Farah H, MD, F 432, 680, 1007, 1011,
Min, Dorothy D, MD, F	1015
Miner, Caitlin E, DPM, F576	Morgan, Steven A, MD, M. 805, 1007, 1011, 1013
Mingin, Todd A, DO, M930, 936, 964	Morino, Tricia L, DO, F812
Mingroni, Julius A, DO, M730, 1018	Moront, Barbara J, MD, F 294, 437, 681
Minuteclinic Diagnostic of New Jersey Ll904,	Moront, Matthew L, MD, M 244, 257, 372, 570,
921, 938	603, 734
Mir, Raema, MD, F51	Morrison, Christopher, MD, M446
Miranda, Apolinar E, DC, M194	Morrison, Jamin C, MD, M 479, 506
Mirarchi, Joseph A, DPM, M576, 738, 1007,	Moses, Eli B, MD, M 553, 728
1011, 1015	Mossop, Corey M, MD, M 612
Mirson, Sofiya, MD, F64	Mount Holly Rehabilitation and Healthcar
Mirza, Imran A, MD, M146	Mowen, Gregory J, DPM, M247
Miskin, Pandurang R, BS, M795	Mt Laurel Endoscopy Center
Miskin, Pandurang R, MD, M795	Mueller, Loretta, DO, F
Mitchell-Williams, Jocelyn, MD, F538	Mueller, Thomas J, MD, M270
Mitskavich, Marysa, MD, F	Mughal, Abdul W, MD, M
1015	Mukalian, Gregory G, DO, M
Mleczko, Joshua A, DO, M51	Mulhall, Patrick, MD, M
Moccia, Thomas F, DO, M 1007, 1011, 1015	Mungekar, Mangesh M, MD, M106, 129, 147,
Modena, Alisa B, MD, F 1018	188, 1018
Modena, Scott A, MD, M	Munshi, Anuradha, MD 106
Moffei, Sara J, PT, F926, 940	Munshi, Anuradha, MD, F 64, 106, 147
Moghe, Vaishali C, MD, F804	Murchison, Ann P, MD, F 553
Mohageb, Salah M, MD, M	Murphy, Shannon M, OTR, F955
Mohapatra, Robert A, MD, M	Murray, Jeffrey F, DO, M
Molfese, Alyssa, MD, F	Murthy, Srividya, MD, F106
Molina, Arthur M, MD, M805	Mushnick, Alan J, MD, M 447, 686
Molina, Maria C, MD, F 41, 1011	Musicant, Joel M, MD, M 771
Molter, Michael W, DO, M	Mystic Meadows Rehabilitation and Nursing
Molter, Michael W, MD, M891	Center
Monari-Sparks, Mary J, MD, F 105	Ν
Mondestin, Vanessa, MD, F71	Naadimuthu, Revathi, MD, M
Mongeau, Marc T, DO, M 583, 742	Naber, Tamim H, MD
Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus	Naber, Tamim H, MD, M217
881	Nachmann, Marcella M, MD, F270
Monmouth Rehabilitation Professionals	Nadkarni, Mangala A, BS, F
Monte Carlo, Michael E, DO, M 137	Nagele, Eric, DO, M
Montgomery, Owen C, MD, M538	Nagori, Maria, MD, F 458, 479, 1015
Monty, Mikhaela, MD41	Nahar, Rajesh, MD, M216
Mookerjee, Anuradha L, MD, F 105, 129, 146,	Nahra, Raquel, MD, F 458, 645, 690
188	Nahum, Kenneth D, DO, M
Moore, Bryan J, MD, M225	Nair, Anil K, MD, M
Moore, Matthew, DO, M	Nair, Prabha J, MD, F 131, 1007, 1012, 1015
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

Najid, Khadija, DO	. 538
Najid, Khadija, DO, F	
Namey, Jeffrey E, MD, M	
Naseem, Arif, MD, M	
Nash, Rachel S, MD, F 479, 650,	860
Natale, Adrianna, DC, F 417,	
Nath, Carl A, MD, M781, 783, 805, 1007, 1	
1016	,
Nathan, Anita S, MD, F	119
Nayar, Amrit P, MD, M 1007, 1012, <sup>-</sup>	
Naylor, Evan C, MD, M	.812
Nazha, Aziz, MD550,	725
Nazha, Naim T, MD, M	.216
Nbimc Department of Internal Medicine	
Nbimc Department of Ob Gyn	
Nbimc Department of Radiology	
NBN Infusions-DME	
Neal, Ronald R, MD, M	
Necsutu, Simona C, MD, F	
Neema, Śwarnalatha, MD123, 124,	
Neema, Swarnalatha, MD, F	
Negin, Benjamin P, MD, M 239, 661,	865
Neidorf, David L, MD, M	87
Nemeth, Laurie, DO, F	52
Neuwirth, Aliza, SLP, F	
Neveling, Lance W, DO, M	
New Jersey Imaging Network	961
New Jersey Imaging Partners	.587
New Jersey Podiatric Physicians Surgeons	378,
738, 830, 866	
New Jersey Radiation Therapy	
New Jersey Urology270, 405, 637, 668,	759
Newbridge Services	.904
Newman, Andrew S, MD, M	.626
Newman, Victor, MD, M	
Newton, Laurence D, DC, M	. 417
Ng, Gregory K, DPM, M576, 1007, 1012, 7	
Nghiem, George T, DO, M87, <sup>-</sup>	1007
Ngu, Michael, MD, M199,	
Nguy, Steven T, MD, M 479, 651, 7	
Nguyen, Huy D, DO, M	
Nguyen, Peter T, MD, M	
Nguyen, Steven M, MD, M	52
Ni, Kimberly, MD, F 26, 52, 87,	137
Nicolaides, Catherine, MD, F	41
Nidimusili, Amara J, MD, F	320
Niles, Jennifer, MD, F905,	921
Nirenberg, Elena, MD, F	52
Nisar, Sabeeha, MD	513
Nisar, Sabeeha, MD, F	.339

Niziolek, Kyle, MD, M 197, 425, 640, 677, 854	ŀ
Nj Behavioral Health Services Pc 904, 953, 964	
NJ Behavioral Health Services PC. 893, 904, 905	
921, 931, 938, 953, 964	
Nj Endovascular and Amputation Prevention 251	
NJ Planet Medical and Surgical	
NJ Radiology Consultants LLC 251	
Nna Salem	
Nnewihe, Adebola O, MD234	
Nnewihe, Adebola O, MD, F234	ŀ
Noah Lindenberg	3
Noff, Tom T, MD, M	3
Nolan, John P, DO, M917	7
Nookala, Vinod K, MD, M165	
Nordone, Danielle S, DO, F 53, 88, 1007, 1012 1016, 1018	,
Noreski, Michelle A, DO, F 399, 621, 755	)
North Dover Open MRI945	)
North, Stephen W, MD, M 1005, 1008, 1010	,
1013, 1014, 1018, 1019, 1020	
Noseworthy, Gary T, DC, M 281	
Nosseir, Sandy B, MD234	
Noumi, Rami, MD806	
Novak, Dennis E, MD, M 155	
Nowinowska, Anna, MD, F 180	)
Nugent, Thomas R, MD, M286, 383, 426, 583	
Nunez, Alberto J, MD, M603	
Nutini, Dennis N, MD, M	
Nutini, Marykatharine, DO, F 244, 827, 892, 948	
Nwabuzor, Ifeoma O, MD	
Nwabuzor, Ifeoma O, MD, F	
Nwotite, Ezinne, MD, F208	5
0	

### O Brien, Robert J, DC, M...... 417 O Neil, Lindsey, PT, F..... 897 1009, 1010, 1012, 1013, 1014, 1016, 1017, 1018, 1019, 1020, 1021 Ob Hospitalist Services of Nj.....720, 806, 864 Ob-Gyn Care/Southern Nj......357, 539, 720 Obiad, Thaer, MD, M.....749 Obianwu, Chike W, MD, M. 357, 539, 1007, 1012, 1016 O'Brien, Brendan M, MD, M..... 243 Ocasio, Robert B, MD, M.....147 Ocbo, Jennifer C, DO, F......286, 426

Ocean County Eye Surgery Center	Р
Ocean County Internal Medical Associates776	Pacana, Susan M, MD, F806
Ocean Health Initiatives643, 682, 769	Pace Orthopedics and Sports Medi 259
Ocean Heart Group763	Packer, Michael G, MD, M 572, 637, 1012
Ocean Home Health Supply	Padder, Farooq A, MD, M
Ocean Monmouth Care Llc 1008, 1013, 1017,	Paiste, Mark R, DO, M755
1018, 1020	Palecki, Agnieszka, MD, F
Ocean University Medical Center	Palecki, Winicjusz, MD, M777, 790, 1007, 1012,
Ocean Upright MRI945	1016
Oceans of Hope Mastect Boutiq950	Palermo, Andrea S, DO, F 41
O'Dell, Xitlalichomiha, DO26, 53, 88	Palisades Medical Associates
O'Donnell, Robert H, DO, M806	Palli, Vasu, DO, M
O'Flynn, Leisa D, DO, F	Palli, Vinay M, MD, M
Ogidan, Olabode O, MD, M131, 1012	Palma, Michael C, DMD, M
Ogun, David J, MD, M165	Palmer, Josette C, MD, F137
O'Kay, Timothy O, PT, M959	Paluzzi, Richard G, MD, M106
Olanoff, Rachel, AUD, F909, 933	Paluzzi, Sandra A, DO, F 458
Olarsch, Richard G, DO, M 1017, 1018	Pamintuan, Maria A, MD, F824
Olayemi, Charlton, MD, M	Pan, Jonathan S, MD, M
Olea-Mendoza, Daniel, MD, M 106	Panchani, Mrugesh C, MD 790
Olivieri, Alicia, PT, F	Panchani, Mrugesh C, MD, M791
Olorunnisola, Moses F, MD, M181	Pandian, Vikrant K, MD 197
Olson, Edward A, MD, M226	Pandian, Vikrant K, MD, M 426, 481, 641, 651,
Olukoya, Olasinbo A, MD	677, 696, 854, 860
Olympic Physical Therapy	Pandolfo, Mark P, DC, M675
On Site Dermatology of New Jersey	Panepinto, Leanna, DO, F 481, 696
Oncology Associates of Ocean County	Panganamamula, Uma R, MD, F358
O'Neill, Anna M, MD, F212, 214, 234, 497, 502,	Papastamelos, Athanasios G, DO, M204, 1007,
539, 701, 703, 721, 1007, 1012, 1016, 1018	1012, 1016
Onwuka, Mary, MD, F 208, 1018	Pappas, Elena C, DO, F 155, 1007, 1012, 1016,
Optimal Health Solutions	1021
Option Care Health	Paradela, Ephrem H, MD, M35
Oravivattanakul, Srivadee F, MD	Parikh, Nikhil S, MD, M
Ordille, Joseph D, DO, MD, M 124, 1018	Parikh, Nishant, DO, M208
Orfanidis, Nicholas T, MD, M	Parikh, Sagar S, MD, M
Orosz, Evan L, DO, M	Parikh, Sharan, DO, F291, 321, 432, 481, 680,
Ortega, Diego R, MD, M	696
Ortho-Step	Parikh, Vipul K, MD, M777
Ortman, Matthew L, MD, M418, 1007, 1012,	Park, Brian, MD, M208, 481, 651, 696, 860
1016 Operand Frie MD M	Park, Hannah L, MD, F344, 713
Osgood, Eric, MD, M	Park, Jane, MD, F
Ostler, Nathan J, DDS, M	Park, Jin S, MD, F791
Our Lady Center For Rehabilitation and Health	Park, Peter B, MD, M837
871 Overa Frank DDM M 278 577 728	Parker, Charlotte, AUD, F942
Oware, Frank, DPM, M	Parkes, Lauren H, DO, F155
Oxenberg, Gary L, MD, M	Parkes, Natalie R, MD, F 540
Oyeyemi, Jubril O, MD	Parrish, Sherrilynn H, MD, F 540
Ozturk, Ali K, MD, M	Parry, Samuel I, MD, M212, 215, 234
Ozur, Atara T, OTR955	Parsi, Srikanth, MD, M
	Passarella, Susan K, DO, F 807

Passariello, Christopher, MD, M	Patel, Shyam, MD447
Pasternak, Philip L, MD, M. 760, 823, 1007, 1012,	Patel, Sizan, MD 166
1016	Patel, Swati H, MD, F 321, 481
Patel, Akshar N, DO, M 1018	Patel, Swati H, MD, M321
Patel, Akshay D, MD, M 165, 1021	Patel, Vaishali D, MD, M 321, 481, 696
Patel, Amy R, MD, F792	Patel, Vanita H, MD, F 807
Patel, Anand V, MD227	Patel, Vir K, MD, M
Patel, Bhavika N, MD, F 53, 88	Patel, Yashvantkumar S, MD, M72, 120, 151,
Patel, Bhavna K, MD, F132, 1012, 1016	1012, 1016
Patel, Chirag C, MD, M760, 1007, 1012, 1016,	Patel, Yogesh N, MD, M
1021	Patricia C Mccormack Md767
Patel, Chirag V, MD, F 553, 728	Patterson, Kristen, DO, F65, 107
Patel, Dhruv, MD, M	Paul, Anju A, MD, F 432
Patel, Ekta, MD, F 241, 554, 663, 729	Paul, Brian P, PT, M960
Patel, Hasitkumar D, MD, M 208	Paul, Karel J, MD, M 1018
Patel, Hasmukhbhai D, MD, M130	Paul, Stephen E, DO, M54
Patel, Jay D, MD, M. 53, 1007, 1012, 1013, 1016,	Pavesi, Michele A, SLP, F893
1018, 1019, 1021	Pavlick, Meghan L, AUD, F909
Patel, Jaymica, MD, F682	Pawa, Anil K, MD, M181
Patel, Kalpesh Kumar P, MD, M769	Pawa, Sakshi, MD, F166
Patel, Karnik, DO, M 165	Paynter, Elaine C, APN, F567
Patel, Ketan R, MD, M 132, 1012, 1016	Paynter, Elaine C, APRN, RN, F567
Patel, Kirishma J, DC, F639	Paz, Efrain, DO, M
Patel, Manoj K, MD, M 209	Peacher-Holderied, Annacecilia, MD 807
Patel, Manoj, MD, M165, 1007, 1012	Pearson, Gregg A, DO, M88
Patel, Meghan A, MD, F358	Pedi Care
Patel, Mitesh K, MD745	Pediatric Associates 132, 644
Patel, Mitesh K, MD, M	Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine of Delr72,
Patel, Neha H, MD, F	1005
Patel, Nikunjkumar, MD, M	Pedowitz, David I, MD, M 400, 1013
Patel, Nitesh, DO	Pedroza, Lisa V, MD, F
Patel, Nitesh, DO, M	Peikin, Steven R, MD, M
Patel, Parag S, MD, M53, 1007, 1012, 1016,	Pekala, Raymond T, MD, M554
1018, 1019	Pelosi, John, DPM, M
Patel, Payal A, DPM, F	Penaloza Aranibar, Carlos G, MD, M258
Patel, Pradeep, MD, M	
Patel, Pradip N, MD, M	Pennsauken Dialysis Center
Patel, Prahlad M, MD, M	Pepe, Matthew D, MD, M
Patel, Pratit D, MD, M	Pepe, Rosalie, MD, F
Patel, Priya H, MD	Perez, Christopher D, MD, M
Patel, Priyam, MD	Perez, Finuccia R, MD, F 235, 1007, 1021
Patel, Ritesh B, MD, M	Perez-Feliz, Ulices A, MD, M
Patel, Rohit A, MD, M	Perin, Robert J, MD, M 1007, 1012, 1016
Patel, Samir M, MD, M	Perl, Theodore, MD, M
Patel, Sandip, MD, M	Perry, Robin L, MD, F 213, 215, 333, 335, 498,
Patel, Sanjiv C, MD, M	503, 701, 703
Patel, Seema R, MD, F 818, 1007, 1012, 1016,	Pervez, Muhammad, MD, M322, 652, 696, 860
1021 Patel, Sharad D, MD197	Perzin, Adam D, MD, M270 Pescatore, Jessica, DO, F721
Patel, Sharad D, MD	Peska-Mosseri, Jodi L, DO, F72
т аю, опуант л, тир, тип	1 001/4-1910000FH, UUULL, DU, L

Pesso, Robert S, MD, M807	Porto, Maura C, DO, F459, 482
Peterson, John W, MD, M 308, 459	Positive Development Medical of New Jers 922,
Peterson, Lars-Kristofer N, MD, M 426, 641, 677	955
Petit, Anne I, MD, F 231, 235	Post, Robert E, MD, M89
Petris, Phillip, DC, M766	Potharlanka, Prathibha R, MD 483
Phan, Danny, DPM, M831, 1007, 1012, 1016	Potharlanka, Prathibha R, MD, F
Philadelphia Orthotics and Prosthetics	Poulathas, Alexander, DO, M
Philadelphia Retina Associates	Powell, Melanie A, DO, F
Phillips, Hadley H, DO, M	Pramood, Reena, MD, F295, 437, 642, 855
Phillips, Harold C, OD, M	Praxair Healthcare Services
Physicians Dialysis Brick	Precious Health of Lakewood
	Preferred Care at Absecon
Piazza, Michael J, DO, M	
Picciotti, Joseph, DPM, M	Premier Cadbury of Cherry Hill
Piccone, Dennis L, DO, M	Premier Women's Health of South Jersey 305,
Pichika, Nirmala, MD	688, 856
Pichika, Nirmala, MD, F 322, 901	Preschel, Samuel A, MD, M 166, 181
Piela, Christina, MD, F 181, 1007, 1012, 1016	Prettelt, Adolfo E, MD, M
Pieri, Danielle, DO, F235, 807	Previti, Francis W, MD, M 258
Pillai, Adip, DO	Price, Letitia, MD, F65
Pillai, Adip, DO, M482	Prieto, Debra M, MD, F554, 663, 729, 1007
Pineles, Beth L, MD, F 655, 656, 701, 704	Prieto, Jorge A, MD, M
Pinnacle Diagnostic Imaging Services	Princeton Brain and Spine Care 398, 612, 753
Pinnacle Mid Atlantic Pain Medicine	Procare Rehabilitation
Pinnacle Treatment Center lii Llc1005, 1009,	Professional Pulmonary Service
1013, 1014, 1017, 1018, 1019, 1020	Pro-Fit Prosthetics and Orthotics
Pinto, Jeffrey D, DO, M	Promedica Snf Moorestown
Pirolli, Edward, MD, M	Promedica Snf Voorhees East
Piskun, Michael A, MD, M	Promedica Snf Voorhees West
1016, 1021	Promedica Snf Washington Twp
Planned Parenthood Central and Greater N 235,	Promedica Shi Washington Wp
358, 540	Puc, Matthew M, MD, M402
Plush, Theodore J, DO, M 426, 583, 641, 665,	Puentes, Danielle, SLP, F
678, 742	Pulmonary and Sleep Associates of South Jersey.
Plut, Thomas W, DO, M	384, 583, 742
Poddar, Sameer S, MD, M482, 652	
Polino, August R, DC, M	Pulte, Elizabeth D, MD, F454
Polino, Jason R, DC, M281	Q
Polisiakiewicz, Julie N, DO, F 384, 583	Qassab, Samuel A, MD, M852
Polisiakiewicz, Lukasz T, DO287	Qin, Haixia, MD
Polisiakiewicz, Lukasz T, DO, M 287, 678	Quality Eye Associates
Pompa, Tiffany A, MD, F240, 661	Qualter, Erin M, MD, F 181, 781, 783
Pompliano, Jennifer D, DO, F807	Qudsi, Tehsin R, MD, F
Ponnappan, Gita S, MD, F 322, 482	Quest Diagnostics. 891, 901, 914, 930, 935, 945,
Ponnappan, Ravi K, MD, M 400, 621, 756, 868	963
Ponzio, Robert J, DO, M756	
Pop, Samantha, MD, F 107, 147	R
Pope, Alan R, MD, M	Ra, Daniel J, DO, M
Poplawski, Mark E, DPM, M	Rabau, Sabrina A, DO, F236, 358, 721
Porat, Gail M, MD, F	Rabie Orlin, Glenda, MD, F
Porter, John M, MD, M	

Rabinowitz, Robert P, DO, M 761, 1007, 1012,	Redjal, Navid, MD
1013, 1016, 1021	Redziniak, Natalie, MD, F
Racherla, Saraswathi V, MD, F	Regional Cancer Care Associates240, 366, 550, 725, 812
678	Regional Orthopedic 400, 622, 756
Rachshtut, Michael, MD, M	Regional Womens Health Group236, 358, 540,
Radbill, Keith, MD, M 295, 368, 437, 556	660, 721, 864
Radnet at Marlton	Regis, Jon, MD, M 236
Radnet at Washington Township	Rehan, Maryam, MD, F240
Radomski, John S, MD, M604	Rehman, Saadia R, DO, F 54
Rafeq, Zahi, MD, M280, 323, 416, 483, 673,	Reid Duncan, Lucienne L, MD, F227, 344, 523
697, 853, 860	Reid, Lisa M, MD, F604, 749, 867
Ragland, Raymond, MD, M 397, 400, 608, 622,	Reifler, Douglas R, MD, M 107
751,756	Reimer, Jennifer M, DO, F166, 1018
Ragone, Daniel J, MD, M903, 917, 937, 1018	Reliance Medical Group
Raguso-Failla, Michael J, MD, M	Rempell, Joshua S, MD, M
Rahman, Mahboob U, MD, M666	Renal Center of Sewell
Rai-Patel, Jitha, MD, F	Renza-Stingone, Elizabeth P, MD, F
Rajagopalan, Swarna, MD, F523	Renzi, Vincent A, MD, M66, 1018
Rajput, Zubeda I, MD, F 36, 1007, 1012, 1016	Repole, Adam N, MD, M808, 1007, 1012, 1016
Ramagopal, Maya, MD, F826	Requa, Eric R, DO, M
Ramos, Valmarie, MD, F216	Revesz, Elizabeth, MD, F
Rana, Mukti A, MD, M182	Reynon, Melissa A, MD, F771
Rana, Nimra H, MD	Rezai, Amadi, MD, M
Rana, Nimra H, MD, F 483, 652, 860	Riaz, Syed A, MD, M
Rancier Ruiz, Ramiro M, MD, M 483, 697	Ricci, Emily K, MD, F
Randle, Troy L, DO, M	Richmond, Jessica B, MD, F 108
Ranere, Russell A, PT, M	Richter, Douglas M, MD, M 416, 674, 853
Rani, Seema, MD, F568	Ricigliano, Mark A, MD, M89, 1007, 1012, 1016
Raphael, Stephen D, MD, M107	Ridenour, John W, DPM, M 1007, 1012, 1016
Rapoport, Yuna, MD 555	Riedel, Jacqueline V, DO, F89
Rasool, Mazher, MD, M	Riley-Lowe, Judith E, DO, F 124, 1018
Rastogi, Rishi K, MD, M199	Rincon, Fred, MD, M 427, 523, 641, 657, 678,
Rayamajhi, Shraddha, MD, F	713, 854, 863
Raytel Medical Imging Woodbur	Rink, Lisa A, DO, F 108, 1018
Raza, Abbas, DO514, 709	Rios, Michael, PT, M960
Raza, Abbas, DO, M217, 340, 514, 709	Ritson, Brenda M, MD, F 42, 72
Razvi, Batool, MD, F65	Rivell, Crystal G, DO, F 138
Rcg Egg Harbor	Riverfront Rehab and Healthcare Center
Rcg Whiting	Riverside Medical Group. 72, 120, 132, 151, 182,
Rcg Woodbury	189
Rch Advanced Practice Services772	Riverside Urgent Care
Read, Yinka, PhD1005, 1017, 1020, 1021	Rizkalla, Michael H, MD, M
Reale, Martin F, DPM, M739	Robberson, Heather L, MD, F 166, 167
Ream, Garen M, DPM831	Robert Wood Johnson Phys Enter
Reboli, Annette C, MD, F459	Roberts, Brian W, MD, M
Recovercare	Roberts, Latoya, DO, F37
Reddy, Nisha P, DO, F 395, 604, 749	Robinson, Bradley W, MD, M 370, 562
Reddy, Sriharshan, MD, M	Robinson, Raymond A, DC, M 766
Reddy, Venkat Ramana P, MD, M	Rodis, Angel V, MD, M384, 743, 1007, 1016

Rodriguez, Andy, MD, M	Royal Medical Supply
Roeske, Jessica L, DO, F	Rozengarten, Kimberly I, DO, F 108
Roesly, Melissa M, MD, F54	Rozman Medical Rehabilitation
Rogers, Michael S, MD, M138, 1007, 1012, 1016	Rubenstein, Donald G, MD, M 763, 1007, 1012, 1016
Roman, Jacqueline D, DO, F808	Rubenstein, Jennifer R, MD, F55
Romanoff, Nicholas A, MD, M 191, 243, 406,	Rudorfer, Erik D, DPM, M831
562, 1007, 1012, 1016	Ruel, Ewa, MD, F291
Romero, Luz, MD, F 182, 1012, 1016	Rugut, Chloe J, MD, F541
Ropiak, Caroline M, MD, F323, 483	Ruiz, Jose R, DPM, M664
Rosario, Imani S, MD 852	Rushmore Physical Therapy
Rosario, Imani S, MD, F852	Rushmore, Colleen, PT, F
Rose Garden Nursing and Rehabilitation Center	Russo, Mark J, MD, M
875	Russo, Ralph E, MD, M
Rosen, Sarah J, MD, F	Rutgers Health Rwj Neurosurgery Faculty844
Rosen, Todd J, MD, M 498, 503	Rutgers Health-Rwj Acute Pain822
Rosenbaum, Daniel, MD, M	Rutgers Health-Rwj Pain Management
Rosenberg, Scott B, MD, M	Rutgers Health-Rwj Ped Critical Care
Rosenbloom, Isabel L, MD, F	Rutgers Health-Rwj Ped Group
Rosenbloom, Michael, MD, M	Rutgers Health-Rwj Surg Associates
Rosenfeld, Deborah, DPM, F248	Rutgers Health-Rwj Thoracic Surgery
Rosenstein, Kenneth M, MD, M560, 732	Rwhg Cherry Hill Obgyn Associates 236, 359,
Rosenthal, Brett S, DO, M217, 340, 514, 709, 1007, 1012, 1016	541, 660, 721, 808, 864 Rwhg Contemporary Womens Care722
Rosenthal, Leslie S, MD, M	RWHG Contemporary Womens Care 237, 359
Rosenwasser, Robert H, MD, M753, 1007, 1012,	Rwhg Gardenstate Ob Gyn722
1016	Rwhg Gardenstate OB GYN359, 542
Rosenzweig, Alan, DO, M55	Rwhg Kaye and Kaye Ob Gyn542
Rosman, Gary A, MD, M	Rwhg Luciano J Bispo Md722, 864
Ross, Jacqueline A, MD, F761, 1007, 1012,	RWHG Luciano J Bispo MD 237, 359, 542, 660
1016	Rwhg Obstetrics and Gyn Associates542, 722
Ross, James F, PT, M	Rwhg Rancocas Obstetrics and Gynecology As
Ross, Michael J, MD, M	237, 360, 542, 660
Ross, William M, DC, M	RWHG Richard G Tucker
Rossi, Roger P, DU, M	Rwhg Somerset Ob Gyn Associates
Rossi, Simona, MD, F890, 899, 912, 935, 944	Rwjbh Primary Care Services
Rossman, Adina B, SLP, F	_
Rothkopf, Moshe M, MD, M 819, 1007, 1012,	S
1016	Sabia, Michael, MD, M
Rounds, Jacqueline A, DO, F27, 1007, 1012,	Sabo, Robert A, MD, M
1016, 1021	Sacchetta, Thomas, DPM, M
Roussel, Anisha L, MD, F120, 1012	Saccone, Peter J, DO, M250, 743, 1007, 1012,
Rowe, Kelly E, MD, F	1016, 1021 Saabdava Kush MD M 656 661 705 726
Rowlands, Randy R, MD, M158, 167	Sachdeva, Kush, MD, M656, 661, 705, 726 Sadiq, Aziz A, DO, M605
Roy, Nicholas E, DO, M	Saeed, Shamim J, MD, F168
Roy, Satyajeet, MD, M108	Saeed, Sharilin J, MD, F108 Saez-Lacy, Deborah A, MD, F809, 1007, 1012,
Roy, Shailja, MD644, 656	1016
Roy, Shailja, MD, F 204, 644, 856	Safadjou, Saman, MD 403, 850
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

Saft, Steven H, DPM, M 577, 1007, 1012, 1016	Saulino, Michael F, MD, M918
Sahajwani, Sunny, MD, F403	Savarese, Vincent W, MD, M 291, 432
Saia, Bryan, DO, M 191, 278, 413	Savon, Joseph J, MD, M 203, 303, 448
Saia, John A, DO, M192	Sawin, Stephen W, MD, M 252, 388
Saif, Shazia, MD, F767	Saxena, Mark, MD, M 303
Sailam, Vivek V, MD, M 278, 413, 672	Scarpa, Stephanie, DC, F281
Saint Peters Healthcare Syst Phys777	Scevola-Dattoli, Angela, MD, F 156, 157
Saint Peters University Hospital778	Schaeffer, Kathleen, DO, F543, 722, 1018
Sajjad, Rehan, MD, M 227	Schaller, Richard V, MD, M 391, 593
Salah, Hassan H, MD, M132, 189	Scheiner, Marc A, MD, M767
Salartash, Khashayar, MD, M261	Schiff, Andrew C, MD, M 288, 679
Salcedo, Glenn A, MD, M 183, 1012, 1021	Schiff, Carly S, LSP, F921
Salem Home Care Services Llc	Schimenti, Robert J, MD, M 278
Salem Medical Center	Schindelheim, Adam M, MD, M918
Salloum, Azizeh, MD124, 1018	Schirripa, Joseph, MD, M. 792, 1007, 1012, 1016
Salloum, Azizeh, MD, F138	Schlessel, David R, MD, M414
Salman, Blerina, MD	Schmid, George F, MD, M66
Salmon, Barie J, MD, F778	Schmidt, Richard, MD, M753
Salmon, Tracy L, MD, F778	Schnur, Rhonda E, MD, F72, 121
Salmonsen, Mary B, DO, F	Schoenlank, Casey R, MD, F
Salowe, David R, MD, M	Scholl, Amy, MD, F
Saltzman, Heath E, MD, M 278, 413	Schosheim, Alexander J, MD, M825, 1017
Salvatore, Dawn M, MD, F631	Schriber, Andrew D, MD, M 288, 679
Salvo, Anthony, MD, M27, 55	Schroeder, Ryan, MD, M55
Salzman, Matthew S, MD, M427, 1018	Schulman, William M, MD, M842
Samaritan Healthcare and Hospice. 900, 912, 966	Schultes, Arthur H, DO, M90
Samuels, Elizabeth E, DO, F209	Schultz, Brian J, DPM, M 1007, 1012, 1016,
Sancheti, Vinod T, MD, M 168	1021
Sandeep, Rashmi, MD, F 183, 1012	Schultz, Corinna L, MD, F566
Sanderson-Smith, Jennifer L, MD, F200, 295	Schultz, Summer L, MD, F918
Sanderson-Smith, Ryan, MD, M 27, 55	Schumacher, Hermann C, MD, M523
Sandhu, Satinderpal K, MD, M542, 660, 722	Schuster, Mark B, DO, M 515, 1007, 1012, 1016
Sandilya, Vijay K, MD, M 240, 662, 865	Schuster, Meike, DO782, 784
Sandler, Matthew J, MD, M414, 672	Schutz, Michael J, MD, M 271
Sanfilippo, Caryn, PT, F 897	Schwab, Marci, AUD, F909
Sangam, Subhasri L, MD, F183	
Sansone, Julian F, DPM, M831	Schwartz Kravatz, Stephanie J, MD, F360
Santangelo, Steven F, DO, M55, 89	Schwartz, Lawrence A, DO, M 191, 244
Santos-Rivera, Velmina, MD, F120	Schweiker-Kahn, Olga M, MD, F108
Santucci, Joshua, MD, M	Schweitzer, Justin S, DO, M90
Sardi, Vincent, MD, M 367, 1007, 1012, 1016	Schwika, John T, DO, M218, 340, 515, 710
Sarris, John, MD, M845	Scibilia, Anthony J, PT, M 897, 932, 940
Sasidhar, Vaidehi, MD, F 156	Scimeca, Gregory H, MD, M367, 663
Sasso, Michael J, DO, M749, 1007, 1012, 1016	Scivoletti-Polan, Nicole A, DO, F743
Sasson, Elias, MD, M183, 1012, 1013, 1016	Scott, Diana L, MD, F 360, 543
Sathe, Niharika S, MD, F 108	Seacrest Rehabilitation and Healthcare C 875
Sathyendra, Vikram M, MD847	Seashore Surgical Institute
Sathyendra, Vikram M, MD, M	Sebastian, Ely M, MD605
Sauer, Shalva, LSP, F	Sebastian, Ely M, MD, M
Sauerwein, Anthony G, MD, M 278	Seftel, Allen D, MD, M405, 637, 869

Segal, Avni, MD, F	Shamash, Felix S, MD, M. 843, 1007, 1012, 1016,
Sehgal, Rekha, MD, F 125	1021
Seibel-Seamon, Jolene S, MD, F 333, 335, 498,	Shanik, Robert, MD, M 184
503, 701, 704	Shapiro, Gary I, MD, M 56, 1007, 1012, 1013,
Sekar, Krithiga, MD	1016
Sekel, James J, DO, M 90, 139	Sharetts, Scott R, MD, M345
Select Surgical Center at Kennedy	Shargorodsky, Josef, MD, M 822
Seltzer, Gregory I, MD, M 448, 686	Sharkey, Peter F, MD, M 400
Semanoff, Rebecca S, NP, F 484	Sharma, Anil K, MD, F 1007, 1012, 1016, 1021
Senacare	Sharma, Gaurav S, MD, M 396, 605
Senatore, Peter J, MD, M	Sharma, Harsha, MD, M543
Serenity Hospice Care	Sharma, Meena R, MD, M109, 188
Seth, Paula S, MD, F778	Sharma, Sonia, MD, F27
Setton, Ellen E, MD, F	Sharp, Frank J, MD, M
Sevrin, Amanda H, MD, F 484, 652, 861	Sharp, Whitney K, DO, F325
Sewell, Myron L, MD, M 66, 1007, 1012, 1016	Shastri, Jay G, DO, M218
Shaban, Jamaal H, DO, M605, 750	Shaw, Kyle M, DPM, M739
Shachar, Or, MD, M	Shaw, Richard A, DO, M147
Shafritz, Randy, MD, M	Shazad, Liaqat, PT, M
Shagan, Bernard P, MD, M769, 1007, 1012	Shehata, Ahmed A, MD, M.448, 687, 1007, 1012,
Shah, Aman, MD	1016
Shah, Ankit P, MD, M	Shenk, Suzanne H, DO, F
Shah, Anup, MD	Shenker, Bennett S, MD, M
Shah, Apeksha, MD, F303, 448, 856	Sherman-Weber, Sofia, DO, F 309, 460
Shah, Bindiya N, MD	Shersher, David D, MD, M
Shah, Chandravadan I, MD, F 1018	Sheth, Nidhir R, MD, M
Shah, Esha K, MD	Shetty, Nagalakshmi A, MD
Shah, Kamlesh M, MD, M	Shetty, Nagalakshmi A, MD, F
Shah, Mukesh C, MD, M168, 1007, 1013, 1018	Shih, Julia C, MD, F 484, 550
Shah, Nihit, MD	Shilling, Jack W, MD, M
Shah, Nirav, MD, M	Shin, Bo K, DPM, M
Shah, Nisha D, DPM, F	Shinkarow, Wendy L, OTR, F
Shah, Paresha S, BS	Shirazi, Michael E, MD, M
Shah, Paresha S, MD, F406	Shivaprasad, Punitha, DO, F
Shah, Parth, DO, M	Shivers-Beswick, Kelli O, AUD, F
Shah, Prati K, MD, M	Shmuts, Robert J, DO, M
Shah, Priya V, DO	Shoaib, Raqiya, DO 485, 697
704 Shallen S, MD, M. SSS, SSS, 496, SUS, 702,	Sholevar, Darius P, MD, M192, 279, 414, 672 Shor, Daniel, DO, M
Shah, Sumit P, MD, M	Shore Gardens Rehabilitation and Nursing875
Shah, Taral J, MD, F	Shore Health Group
	P C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C
Shah, Taral, DPM	Shore Imaging
Shah, Tarun J, MD, M761, 1007, 1012, 1016,	Shore Nephrology
1021	Shore Psychology Associates LIc
Shahateet, Omar M, MD, M	Shoukry, Jessica, DO, F
Shaikh, Hafeza, DO, F	Shpilsky, Jason E, MD, M 506, 550, 706, 726
Shakir, Ahmar, DO, M	Shrayber, Yelena Y, DO, F900, 550, 700, 720
Shakir, Alimar, DO, M	Shtofmakher, Garry, DPM, M
Shall, Stuart L, DO, NSOT, 1013, 1010	onionnaknen, Gany, Drivi, Ivi

Shua-Haim, Joshua R, MD, M 158, 168, 169, 1007, 1012	Smith, Colin L, MD, M
Shufler, Daniel E, MD, M856, 1007, 1012, 1016	Smith, Jeffrey, DO, M
Shy, Elizabeth R, MD, F	Smith, Karen, MD, F
Siciliano, Theodore B, DC, M	Smith-Hams, Brett A, MD, M 543, 723
Siddique, Mahbubur R, MD325, 485	Snyder, Alex T, DO, M
Siddique, Mahbubur R, MD, M	Snyder, Charles A, MD, M
Siddiqui, Kamran A, MD, M	Sobolevsky, Sergei A, MD, M
Siefring, Robert P, MD, M	Sobti, Sanjiv, MD, M
Siegel, Marc E, MD, M	Sodhi, Jitendra, MD, F 402
Signorile, Joseph, DPM, M	Sodhi, Sarab, MD428
Sikand, Seema, MD, F	Soh, Howard, MD, M288, 385, 679, 743
Silberman, Seth J, MD, M	Soh, Jean, MD, F
Silberman, Tziporah, SLP, M955	Sokolow, Caren J, AUD, F
Silipigni, Jessica E, DC, F 194, 675	Solitro, Matthew J, MD, M
Silk, Maanasi, DO238, 1007, 1012, 1016, 1021	Solitro, Tamara S, MD, F 67
Silk, Maanasi, DO, F 1007, 1012, 1016, 1021	Solof, Arnold J, MD, M132
Silva, Melanie, DO, F	Solomon, Donald H, MD, M560, 732, 865
Silver Healthcare Center873	Solomon-Bergen, Peggy A, MD, F 42
Silver, Jordan, MD	Soloway, Stephen, MD, M 589, 666
Silver, Jordan, MD, M	Solstice Counseling Services1005, 1008, 1009,
Silverman, Farrel K, DO, M28	1010, 1013, 1014, 1018, 1019, 1020
Silvers, Lawrence W, MD, M	Somer, Robert, MD, M336, 507, 1008, 1012, 1016
Silvey, Allen L, DO, M 250, 743	Somerset Pediatric Group 185
Simenhoff, Chelsea L, MD, F90	Soni, Dhiren, DO, M428
Simon, Andrew D, MD, M 401, 622, 756	Sood, Delcine A, DO, F415
Simons, Robert M, MD, M606, 867	Sooy, Richard M, DPM, M 1008, 1012, 1016
Singer, Solomon H, DPM, M 832	Sotto, Mark, PT, M
Singh Mohapatra, Sherry, MD, F 109	Soucier, Ronald J, DO, M37
Singh, Jyotsana, MD, F 139	South Jersey Dialysis-Tcu910
Singh, Neena K, MD	South Jersey Endoscopy Center
Singh, Neena K, MD, F	South Jersey Extended Care
Sinha, Prabhat K, MD, M 169, 1018	South Jersey Gastroenterology
Sirken, Steven M, DO, M	South Jersey MRI
Sirna, Sara J, MD, F66, 169, 279, 326, 763	Southern Jersey Family Medical Center. 200, 296,
Sisco, Tameka A, DO, F	855 Southern Occastor
Sivadasan, Mithun, DPM	Southern Ocean Center
Sivaraman, Sivashanka, BS	Southern Ocean County Dialysis Clinic
Sivasankaran, Muthu V, MD, M	Southern Ocean Medical Center
Skokan, Stephen J, DPM, M	Southgate Health Care Center
Skorenko, Kenneth R, MD, M809 Sleephealth950	Sovereight Medical Group
Slone, Helen L, MD, F642, 855, 1008, 1012,	Spaciano, Lauren M, DO, F
1016	Specter, Richard L, MD, M 209, 218, 326, 341,
Slotoroff, Jon W, DO, M	486, 516, 697, 710
Smith Foley, Susan, OTR, F	Spevetz, Antoinette, MD, F641, 679
Smith, Brian M, DDS, DMD, M	Spinosi, Mary J, DO, F
Smith, Brian M, DMD, M614	Spitz, Francis R, MD, M 606, 868, 1008, 1012,
Smith, Bruce J, MD, M 485, 653, 697	1016
,, , ,	

Spivack, Talya R, MD 698		
Spivak, Steven S, DPM, M	Subramanya, Deepthi, MD	109
1016, 1021	Suchin, Elliot J, MD, M	341
Springer, Matthew, DO, M486	Sudhindra, Ramakrishn R, MD, M326, 337, 4	187,
Srikanth, Rashmi, MD, F	507	
Srininvasan, Sriraman K, MD	Sullivan, Erin D, PT, F	960
Srinivasan, Aarthi, MD, F	Sullivan, James P, DPM, M	
702, 704	1016	
Srinivasan, Arvind, MD, M271	Sullivan, Michael C, MD, M	
Srivastava, Shubhika, MD, M	Sultan, Wamiq S, MD, F862, 1008, 1012, 10	
St Martin, Linda B, DPM, F577, 1008, 1012,	Sumerson, Jeffrey M, MD, M	
1016	Summit Surgical Center	
St Marys Center For Rehab and Healthcare 873	Sun, Albert B, MD, M	
Stable Community Services 905, 1005, 1008,	Sun, Qi, MD, F	
1009, 1010, 1013, 1014, 1017, 1018, 1019,	Sun, Yun L, MD, F 345, \$	
1020, 1021	Sundance Rehabilitation	
Stagliano, Robert A, DO, M.91, 1008, 1012, 1016	Sungurov, Maxim V, MD, M 487, 6	653
Stahl, Gary E, MD, M 498, 503	Sunkavalli, Anupama, MD	809
Stanell, William P, MD, M	Sunkavalli, Anupama, MD, F	
Stat Imaging at Riverwinds745	Sunmed Medical Systems	899
Stawarz, Kimberly R, MD, F 309, 460	Supportive Care Psychology of Nj893, 921, 9	954
Stec, Allison, NP, F567	Surgical Center of Burlington County	883
Steinberg, Jay M, DO, M626, 757	Surgical Center of South Jersey	883
Steinberg, Joel S, MD, M	Surgical Group of South Jersey606,	750
Steixner, Brian L, MD, M271	Surgical Sock Shop	944
Stempler, Mark M, DPM, M	Surgical Step	950
Stenson, Irene M, DO, F	Surgicenter of Vineland	
Sterling Manor Care Center	Sussman, David O, DO, M	
Sterling, Richard E, MD, M560, 732	Sussman, Emily M, DO, F	148
Steven, Scott J, DO, M 432, 486	Sussman, Sean R, DO, M	
Stevenson, Katrina J, PT, F	Sutherland, Jewelle R, MD, F 385,	
Stiefel, Gregory G, MD, M139, 1018	Sutherland, John R, MD, M	
Stivala, Adam, MD, M 1005, 1008, 1009, 1014,	Svigals, Paul J, MD, M	
1018, 1020, 1021	Swendseid, Brian P, MD, M 561,	
Stoedter, Kathryn E, DPM, F 577, 1008, 1012,	Swift, Joanne, MD, F	
1016	Switenko, Zenon M, DO, M	
Stoll, Jonathan, MD, M288	Syrow, Larisa, MD, F	
Stone, Paul A, MD, M 486, 507, 653, 656, 861,	Szgalsky, Joseph B, MD, M	
862	Sztejman, Eric S, MD, M	
Stoyko, Zoryana, MD, F240, 1008, 1012, 1016	Szulc, Magdalena, MD, F	
Strang, Abigail R, MD, F	<b>T</b>	
Strauss, Eric D, MD, M397, 401, 608, 623, 751,	Tabaza, Luai, MD	070
756		
Strochak, Ali R, MD, M	Tabaza, Luai, MD, M	
Stroud, Michele, PT, F	Tadros, Sara A, DC, F Taff, Jessica, MD, F 169, 170, 773, 8	194 010
Sturr, Marianne, DO, F892, 1008, 1012, 1016,		
1021	Takla, Magdy F, MD, F	
Stutzman, Devon P, DO, M91	Tallwoods Care Center	
Style, Daniel J, DO, M	Talwar, Sumit, MD.	
Style, Stuart D, DO, M91, 92, 1008, 1012, 1016	Talwar, Sumit, MD, M	
$C_{1,0}, C_{1,0}, C_{2,0}, C$	Tamimi, Omar A, MD, M	//1

Tammaro, Yolanda R, MD, F	
Tan, Madeline P, MD, F	
Tan, Tedman L, DPM, M	
Tang, Horace, MD, M	
Tang, Xiangna, MD. 238	•
Tanious, Anthony, MD, M	
Tannenbaum, David S, MD, M	
Tashjian, Audrey B, MD, F	
Tatyana Komar Occupational Therapy Servi927	
Taub, William H, MD, M	
Tavarez, Laura, MD, F 157, 1008, 1012, 1021	
Tavoulareas, George P, DO, M	
Taweel, Nicholas R, DPM, M	
Taylor, Greg M, DO, M	
Taylor, Michael, MD, M 110, 148, 1013, 1018	
Teitelbaum, Jonathan E, MD, M 825, 1012, 1016	
Temmermand, David A, DO, M	
Tenner, Bruce S, MD, M	
Tenorio, Mary M, PT, F	
Teo, Greg E, MD, M	
Tepper, Steven A, DO, M	
Terranova, Robert J, DO, M	Toqeer, Qaiser, MD
Terrigno, Rocco F, MD, M	
Thadhani, Ramchand, MD, M28, 1018, 1019 Thakkar, Priyesh T, DO, M219	
Thapar, Garima, MD, F	
Thavapalan, Varoon R, MD	
The Light Program	
1013, 1014, 1016, 1017, 1018, 1019, 1020	Tracy, Toby W, DO, M157
Therapies R US	
Therapy Fun Place	
Thiruvarudsothy, Srikanth, MD 219, 341, 517	
710, 1016	Tran, Thai T, MD28
Thiruvarudsothy, Srikanth, MD, M517, 1016	
Tholey, Danielle M, MD, F449, 488	
Thomas, Ajith J, MD, M	
Thomas, Alphonsa, MD, F948	Trivedi, Keyur Č, MD, M
Thomas, Carole E, MD, F 345, 525	Troyanovich, Esteban F, MD, M 489, 653, 861,
Thomas, Niku K, MD, F 488	
Thomas, Sam, DO, M698	
Thomas, Tijo, DO	
Thomas, Tijo, DO, M	Tseng, Grace, MD, F170
Thomas-Patterson, Denne M, MD, F	
Thompson, Ann M, DO, F 607	
Thompson, Nicole, DO, F148	Tsyganova, Irina A, DPM, F 248, 1008, 1012
Thompson, Peter N, MD, M261	
	Tubb, Erev E, MD, M726
Thon, Olga R, MD, F	Tubb, Erev E, MD, M726 Tumaliuan, Janet A, MD, F
	Tubb, Erev E, MD, M726 Tumaliuan, Janet A, MD, F 185, 1008, 1012, 1016
Thon, Olga R, MD, F	Tubb, Erev E, MD, M
Thon, Olga R, MD, F	Tubb, Erev E, MD, M

Tursi, Frank J, DPM, M 577, 739, 1008, 1012, 1016, 1021	
1016, 1021 Turtz, Aleo P, MD, M	Va
Turtz, Alan R, MD, M	Va
Tusheva, Olga A, MD, F	Va
Twardzik, Jennifer L, DO, F38, 1008, 1012, 1016	Va
Twin Boro Physical Therapy Associates. 898, 907,	Va
928, 932, 941, 961	Va
Tyagi, Sipika, MD	Va
Tyagi, Sipika, MD, F	3
Tyson, Sydney L, MD, M 242, 555, 663	Va
U	Va
Ubele, Deborah A, DO, F92	Va
Udani, Rajen I, MD, M	Va
Udell, Samuel, DPM, M 578, 1008, 1012	Va
Udoh, Adaora N, MD, F	1
Ufondu, Ebele E, MD, M 327, 489	Va
Ujire, Manasa P, MD517	Va
Ujire, Manasa P, MD, F517	Va
Ukraincik, Miro, MD, M185, 1012, 1016	Va
Ukrainski, Gerald J, MD, M 192	Va
Umrani, Rohan, DO, M489, 698	Va
Union County Healthcare Associates779	Va
University Imaging Center	Va
University Imaging Center of Cherry Hill	Va
University Radiology At Cooper929, 962	Ve
University Radiology At Trinitas	Ve
University Radiology Group	Ve
University Radiology/Robert Wood Johnson 962	Ve
University Radiology-Atlantic	Ve
University Womens Imaging	Ve
Unuigbe, Florence, MD, F67	Ve
Unwala, Ashfaque A, MD, M 1008, 1012, 1013,	Ve
1016	Ve
Upper Deerfield Dialysis	Ve
Urban, Lisa D, MD, F42	Ve
Uretsky, Stephen H, MD, M	Ve
Urkowitz, Alan L, DO, M	Ve
Urology For Children	Ve
Urs, Krishna J, MD, M	Ve
Ursu, Diana V, PT, F	7
Us Renal Care Gloucester Dialysis	Vil
	Vi
Us Renal Care Marlton Dialysis	
	Vi
Us Renal Care Vineland Dialysis	Vi
Us Renal Care Voorhees Dialysis	Vi
Uson, Anna M, MD, F	Vi
Uthaman, Uday S, MD, M. 865, 1008, 1012, 1016	7
Utreras, Juan S, MD, M	Vi
Uustal, Heikki, MD, M	1
Uzun, Nagehan, DO, F949	Vi

V	
Vaccaro, Carl A, DO, M	4063
Vandersluis, Ralf W, MD, M23 Vangi, Thomas R, DC, M19 VanHise, Aaron C, DO, M28 Vantage Surgical Center Associates	4 0 3
Varevicemcandrew, Susan, DO, F	8370428708440178808137
724         Villanueva, Erika, MD, F	4 9 0
Virtua Mount Holly Hospital	

Virtua Willingboro Hospital	
Virtua-Berlin	
Virtua-Marlton	
Virtua-Voorhees	
Virtua-West Jersey Health System	. 878, 879
Vital, Michelle M, MD, F	
Vitas Healthcare Corporation Atlantic	. 900, 966
Vitoc, Camelia S, MD, F	. 295, 437
Vitola, Carl A, DO, M	
Vizzachero, Nora J, APRN, RN, F	
VNA Health Group of New Jersey900, 967	945, 965,
Voorhees Care and Rehabilitation	
Vu, Dinh D, MD	
Vucicevic, Darko, MD, M	780
Vuckovic, Dejan, MD, M	.289, 429
Vuyovich, Jack L, DC, M	
Vuyovich, Jack, DC, M	

# W

**	
W Reed Kindermann Md	
Wadehra, Ramneet, DO, M	673
Wagle, Priya J, MD, F	243, 822
Wagner, Ida J, MD, F	
Waksman, Howard K, MD, M	
Waldron, Charles T, DC, M	
Walker, Anne M, MD, F	
Walker, Ian, MD, M	
Walker, Ryan, MD, M	
Walker, Scott P, DC, M	
Wall, Thomas J, MD, M	
Wallace, Stephen G, MD, M	
Walsh, Jillian, MD, F	
Walsh, Robert N, PT, M	
Walski, Anna, PT, F	
Walters, Richard, MD, M	
Wang, Fred T, MD, M	
Wang, Harry, MD, M	492, 699
Wang, Ju-Lin, MD	
Wang, Ju-Lin, MD, M594	
Wang, Le, MD, F	
Wang, Mark L, MD, M	
Wang, Yize R, MD, M	
Ward, Jared A, DO, M	
Ward, Susan B, MD, F	
Wargo, Heather C, MD, F	
Warhit, Michael, MD, M	
Warkala, Robert J, DPM, M	
Waronker-Silverstein, Amy S, M	D, F
Warshal, David P, MD, M.	
Wasser, Samuel H, MD, M	
, , , ,	,

Wasserman, Barry N, MD, M	
Wasserman, Ethan J, MD, M	
Waterman, Blake O, PT, M 898, 932,	
Watson, John A, DPM, M740,	866
Watters, Nathan P, MD, M239, 364, 545,	724
Watts, David C, MD, M	.667
Waxman, Harvey L, MD, M 192, 210, 415, 673, 699	492,
Weesner, David R, MA, M	942
Webbe, Anthony, DO, M	
Weinberger, Sharon M, MD, F	
Weiner, Samuel D, MD, M	
Weinroth, Heidi J, MD, F73, 121,	
Weinstock, Brett M, MD, M	
Weir, Mark P, MD, M	
Weisband, Ira D, DO, M	
Weisberg, Lawrence S, MD, M	
Weiss, Brian E, MD, M	
Weiss, Harold, MD, M	
Weissman, Steven M, MD, M768, 1008, 1	
1021	
Weissmann, Lauren E, MD, F239,	
Welch, Michael G, DPM, M 248, 1008, 1	012,
1016, 1021	
Werzberger, Samuel, MD, M	
Werzen, Alissa, MD, F	
Westover, Thomas, MD, M213,	215
Wetzel, Robert S, MD, M	
White, Amari M, DPM	
White, Deborah A, DO, F	.724
White, Emma E, MD, F492, 654, 699,	
Whiting, Austin J, DO, M	
Whitmore, Kristene E, MD, M	
Wiener, David F, MD, M	
Wilczynski, Frank L, DO, M	
Wilen, Daniel S, DO, M	
Wilford, Kesha A, MD, F	
Williams, Alice L, MD, F	
Williams, Allanda A, DO	5/
Williams, Dena M, DO, F	/14
Williams, Kristina A, MD, F	.545
Williamson, James R, DPM, M	.249
Williamson, Megan A, MD, F	
Willman, Kelly M, MD, F	.258
Willoughby, Ronald P, DO, M	
Willow Springs Rehab and Healthcare Center.	
Wilson, Amy F, AUD, F	
Wilson-Smith, Robin R, DO, F	
Winfield, Barbara A, DO, F	
Winiewicz, Sandra R, DPM, F	319

Wisda, Catherine L, MD, F
Wisotsky, Burton J, MD, M555, 730
Witlin, Richard S, MD, M 820
Woessner, Heidi T, MD, F230
Wohlgemuth, Matthew, DPM, M 249
Wolfe, Richard T, MD, M 493, 699
Women's Place809
Wong, Fatima J, DO, F584
Wong, Karen, MD, F185, 1012, 1021
Woolweaver, Rebecca L, MD, F185
Woozley, Katharine T, MD, F623
Wortzel, Jay V, MD, M171, 1018
Wright, Abigail E, DO, F810
Wright, Danielle C, MD, F545, 1018
Wright-Lugo, Chaza B, MD, F
Wu, Cuishan, MD700
Wydo, Salina M, MD, F 627
Wymer, Edwin A, DO, M186
Wynwood Rehab and Healthcare Center
V

### Х

X-Ray Associates	962
Xu, Jindong, MD	231
Υ	

•	
Yakubov, Aleksandr, DO, M Yangala, Ravi, MD, M	
Yangala, Sridevi, MD	38
Yang-Novellino, Sue, DO, F	
Yaros, Michael J, MD, M	
Yasgur, Lee H, MD, M	
Yassin, Mahmoud M, MD, M1 1021	
Ye, Xiaodan, MD, F	2, 493, 654, 862
Yegya-Raman, Sivaraman, MD, M. 675, 1008, 1016	
Yehl, Mary Ann M, DO, F	
Yocom, Steven S, DO, M	
Yon, Katherine S, MD, F 43, 10	008, 1013, 1016
Yonekawa, Yoshihiro, MD, M	
Yoon, John, MD, M	
Yoon-Flannery, Kahyun, DO, F.258	3, 397, 607, 750
Yoslov, Michael D, DO, M	
Young, Faith M, MD, F 507	7, 862, 913, 963
Young, Jimmie, MD, M	
Young, Nicholas, MD, M	655
Young, William P, MD, M	
Yu, Byung H, MD, M	171
Yun, Dug S, DO, F	
Yurkanin, Melissa, DO, F	545, 725

Z
Zaatreh, Megdad M, MD, M
Zabolotsky, Andrew H, MD, M
Zacharias, Jamie, MD, F406, 493, 668, 700
Zafar, Fateen D, MD, F
Zafar, Mohammad U, MD, M
Zaffarese, Steven G, PT, M
Zaid, Jordan M, MD, M
Zaidi, Abbas H, MD, M
Zalut, David S, MD, M
Zaman, Mohammad, MD, M
Zaman, Taimur, MD, M
Zampino, Dominick J, MD, M
Zangaladze, Andro, MD, M
Zanger, Ron, MD, M518 Zapanta, Rex A, MD, M186, 1013, 1021
Zaretsky, Craig L, MD, M
Zarzour, Hekmat K, MD, M
Zechowy, Racine B, MD, F 121, 122, 151, 186
Zehnder, Amy Z, MD, F 364, 546, 1008, 1013,
1016
Zheng, Andrew, MD, M608, 750
Zheng, Cindy, MD, F 556
Zheng, Lin, MD, F 494, 655, 862
Zimering, Mark B, MD, M. 171, 1008, 1013, 1016
Zingrone, Joseph P, DO, MD, M518
Zrada, Stephen E, MD, M550, 726
Zuniga, Rina D, MD, F67

This page is intentionally left blank.

### 3 Α Acme Pharmacy #0294 0294......971 Acme Pharmacy #0295 0295......991 Adlers Pharmacy Ltc......979, 1003 Advanced Cancer Care of New Jers......991 Atlantic Apothecary......971 Atlanticare Pharmacy......971 AtlantiCare Regional Medical Center......971 Atlanticmd Pharmacy......971

I	Г	-	D.	
I	r	۰,	6	
		-	,	

Bayada Pharmacy Bayville Pharmacy 1 Baywood Pharmacy Bell Pharmacy	
Bellevue Drug Company	
Bergen Pharmacy Berlin Pharmacy	
Bienestar Pharmacy and Wellness CE.	
Bioscrip Infusion Services 83000	
Boyds Pharmacy of Bordentown	
Boyds Pharmacy of Bordentown 1	
Boyds Pharmacy of Florence	
Boyds Pharmacy of Mansfield	
Boyd's Pharmacy of Medford	
Boyds Pharmacy of Pemberton	
Briar Mill Pharmacy	
Briova Rx Specialty	
Broadway Discount Pharmacy	
Bunting Family Pharmacy Burlington Pharmacy	
Butler Pharmacy	
Dation i narmaoy	

### С

Camden County Foot and Ankle Assoc	ciates 980
Camden Discount Pharmacy	
Camden Pharmacy	
Carefirst Specialty Pharmacy, LL	974, 975
Carekinesis NJ	975, 1003
Center For Health Education Medi	
Central Care Pharmacy 1	
Community Home Infusion	991, 1001
Community Pharmacy and Mobility	
Community Surgical Pharmacy	

Community, A Walgreens Pharmacy	. 980
Completecare Community Pharmacy	986
Comprehensive Cancer and Hematol	
Cornerstone Pharmacy	
Costco Pharmacy #1025 1025	.991
Costco Pharmacy #1415 1415	
Costco Pharmacy #739 739	
Costco Pharmacy #749 749	
Covered Bridge Pharmacy	
Cramer Hill Pharmacy	
Cropwell Pharmacy	
Cross Keys Pharmacy	
Curerx Pharmacy	
Curexa	1002
CVS Pharmacy #00003 00003	
CVS Pharmacy #00003 00003	.970
CVS Pharmacy #00208 00208	. 900
CVS Pharmacy #00228 00228	
CVS Pharmacy #00243 00243	
CVS Pharmacy #00336 00336	
CVS Pharmacy #00340 00340	
CVS Pharmacy #00356 00356	
CVS Pharmacy #00362 00362	
CVS Pharmacy #00448 00448	
CVS Pharmacy #00462 00462	
CVS Pharmacy #00465 00465	
CVS Pharmacy #00472 00472	.971
CVS Pharmacy #00477 00477	
CVS Pharmacy #00638 00638	
CVS Pharmacy #00661 00661	
CVS Pharmacy #00668 00668	
CVS Pharmacy #00695 00695	
CVS Pharmacy #00764 00764	
CVS Pharmacy #00809 00809	
CVS Pharmacy #00815 00815	
CVS Pharmacy #00825 00825	
CVS Pharmacy #00836 00836	. 980
CVS Pharmacy #00837 00837	.975
CVS Pharmacy #00853 00853	.971
CVS Pharmacy #00855 00855	. 988
CVS Pharmacy #00864 00864	. 980
CVS Pharmacy #01033 01033	
CVS Pharmacy #01061 01061	
CVS Pharmacy #01062 01062	
CVS Pharmacy #01146 01146	
CVS Pharmacy #01165 01165	
CVS Pharmacy #01287 01287	
CVS Pharmacy #01526 01526	
CVS Pharmacy #01782 01782	
CVS Pharmacy #02079 02079	975
CVS Pharmacy #02090 02090	

CVS Pharmacy #02094 02094	CVS Pharmacy #10458 10458
CVS Pharmacy #02122 02122	CVS Pharmacy #10608 10608
CVS Pharmacy #02130 02130	CVS Pharmacy #11010 11010
CVS Pharmacy #02163 02163	CVS Pharmacy #11013 11013
CVS Pharmacy #02196 02196	CVS Pharmacy #11241 11241
CVS Pharmacy #02199 02199	CVS Pharmacy #16464 16464
CVS Pharmacy #02207 02207	CVS Pharmacy #16482 16482
CVS Pharmacy #02231 02231975	CVS Pharmacy #16496 16496988
CVS Pharmacy #02235 02235 981	CVS Pharmacy #16497 16497981
CVS Pharmacy #02264 02264	CVS Pharmacy #16515 16515
CVS Pharmacy #02284 02284	CVS Pharmacy #16516 16516
CVS Pharmacy #02300 02300	CVS Pharmacy #16520 16520
CVS Pharmacy #02301 02301	CVS Pharmacy #16704 16704
CVS Pharmacy #02302 02302	CVS Pharmacy #16728 16728
CVS Pharmacy #02319 02319	CVS Pharmacy #17035 17035
CVS Pharmacy #02320 02320	CVS Pharmacy #17190 17190
CVS Pharmacy #02369 02369	CVS Pharmacy #17250 17250
CVS Pharmacy #02390 02390	CVS Pharmacy #17261 17261
CVS Pharmacy #02409 02409	CVS Pharmacy #17447 17447
CVS Pharmacy #02462 02462	CVS Pharmacy #17455 17455
CVS Pharmacy #02464 02464992	CVS Pharmacy #17738 17738
CVS Pharmacy #02480 02480975	CVS Pharmacy #17824 17824972
CVS Pharmacy #02683 02683981	D
CVS Pharmacy #02684 02684	Delran Pharmacy
CVS Pharmacy #02723 02723	Desi Pharmacy
CVS Pharmacy #02820 02820	Direct Meds at Cooper Pharmacy
CVS Pharmacy #02837 02837	
CVS Pharmacy #02853 02853	Doganieros Pharmacy
CVS Pharmacy #02970 02970	E
CVS Pharmacy #03194 03194	East Park Pharmacy976
CVS Pharmacy #03618 03618	Elmer Pharmacy
	Emes Pharmacy
CVS Pharmacy #03759 03759	Express Savings Pharmacy
CVS Pharmacy #03972 03972	F
CVS Pharmacy #04047 04047	•
CVS Pharmacy #05193 05193	Farmacia San Antonio
CVS Pharmacy #05675 05675992	Farmacia Sunray981
CVS Pharmacy #05767 05767975	G
CVS Pharmacy #05831 05831 992	Genoa Healthcare 00073992, 1004
CVS Pharmacy #05855 05855	Genoa Healthcare 00107993, 1004
CVS Pharmacy #05984 05984	Genoa Healthcare 20014
CVS Pharmacy #06170 06170975	Genoa Healthcare 20085
CVS Pharmacy #06544 06544	Genoa Healthcare 20343
CVS Pharmacy #06877 06877	
CVS Pharmacy #06947 06947	Genoa Healthcare 20460
CVS Pharmacy #07096 07096	Genoa Healthcare 20461
CVS Pharmacy #07190 07190	Genoa Healthcare 20486
CVS Pharmacy #07 190 07 190	Genoa Healthcare LLC 20460
	Georgies Outpatient Pharmacy976
CVS Pharmacy #07961 07961	н
CVS Pharmacy #08939 08939	Hackensack Meridian Village Phar
CVS Pharmacy #08951 08951	

Halcyon Pharmacy Halcyon Specialty	993 93, 1004 986 976 976 976 933 993 993 993 993 993 993 993
Hometown Pharmacy	
I	
Inspira Health Pharmacy-Mullic Inspira Health Pharmacy-Vinela J	
-	002
Jersey Shore Pharmacy Jogi Discount Pharmacy	
K	
Kabafusion Nj9 Kaplers Pharmacy	993
Kennedy Pharmacy	
Kings Pharmacy Department	
Kress Specialty Apothecary	
L	~~ . ~ ~ .
Lai Pharmacy	
Lipkins Pharmacy	
	000
Madison Pharmacy Main Pharmacy Mast Pharmacy and Surgical	986 976 76, 1003 976 72, 1001 976 72, 1003 72, 1003 972

Medicine Express Pharmacy Medicine Solutions Pharmacy Medicine To Go Pharmacies Medicine To Go Pharmacies 1493 Medilink Rxcare Medplus Drugs and Surgicals Medwiz of New Jersey Llc Medwiz Pharmacy Meridian Ambulatory Pharmacy at Meridian Village Pharmacy at Jac	993, 1004 993, 1004 972, 982 976 982, 1003 982, 1004 983
Meridian Ambulatory Pharmacy at	
Meridian Village Pharmacy at Jac	
Miguel's Pharmacy	
Minniti Center For Oncology and	
Mt Holly Pharmacy	
MT Laurel Pharmacy	
Mule Road Pharmacy	
My Family Pharmacy	

# Ν

Navrexa Pharmacy	
NBN Infusions	
NBN Infusions 8566696443	982, 1001
New Jersey Hematology Oncology A.	
Northgate Family Pharmacy and Med	

# 0

Ocean Health Initiatives	
Oceancare Pharmacy	
Omnicare of Southern New Jersey	
Optum Pharmacy 700	
Optumrx Pharmacy 700	999, 1001
Our Pharmacy	977

### Ρ

•	
Palmyra Pharmacy	
Paramount Drug	
Patient First Cherry Hill 69	
Patient First Delran 61	
Patient First Sicklerville 58	
Patient First Voorhees 70	
Patient First Woodbury 56	
Penn Medicine Cherry Hill Pharma	
Pennscare Family Pharmacy	
Personal Touch Pharmacy 101	
Personal Touch Pharmacy 105	
Personal Touch Pharmacy 1580	
PharmaPlus Pharmacy	
Pharmerica 7310	
Pitman Pharmacy	
Planned Parenthood Of Northern	
Pleasant Care Pharmacy	
Plumsted Pharmacy	
Plumsted Pharmacy 6097588829	
•	

Power's Pharmacy97	
Professional Center Pharmacy	
Professional Pain Management Dis	
Q	Rite Aid Pharmacy 02521 02521977
Qualityhealth Pharmacy	Rite Aid Pharmacy 02522 02522
R	Rite Aid Pharmacy 02526 02526
Refuah Pharmacy	Rite Aid Pharmacy 02527 02527994
Regional Cancer Care Associates-Moore97	
Regional Cancer Care Associates-Moore	7 The Ald I Harmacy 02000 02000
Reverence Pharmacy	
Rite Aid #10440 10440	nite Alu Fhannacy 03463 03463
	- HILE AIU FHAITHACY 03373 03373
Rite Aid #10474 10474	- The Ald Thanhacy 00974 00974
Rite Aid #10477 10477972 Rite Aid #10479 10479972	5 The Ald I hannacy 04044 04044
	- TILE AIU FHAITHACY 04043 04043
Rite Aid #10480 1048097	
Rite Aid #10482 1048297	
Rite Aid #10491 1049197	
Rite Aid #10492 10492	
Rite Aid #10493 1049397	
Rite Aid #1582 1582	
Rite Aid #2525 2525	Rite Aid Pharmacy 07830 07830977
Rite Aid #2532 2532	<sup>+</sup> Rite Aid Pharmacy 10436 10436983
Rite Aid #3422 3422	- HILE AIU FHAITHACY 10437 10437
Rite Aid #4787 4787	
Rite Aid #7811 7811	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00116 00116	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00135 00135	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00236 00236	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00425 00425	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00523 00523	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00687 00687	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00706 00706	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00757 00757	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00789 00789	<sup>2</sup> Rite Aid Pharmacy 10453 10453977
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00833 00833	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00837 00837	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00841 00841	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00843 00843	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 00990 00990	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 01150 01150	5 THE AILT HAITIACY 10404 10404
Rite Aid Pharmacy 01318 01318	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 01321 01321	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 01596 01596	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 01716 01716	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 01732 01732	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 01762 01762	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 01860 01860	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 01866 01866983	<sup>3</sup> Rite Aid Pharmacy 10484 10484986

Rite Aid Pharmacy 10486 10486	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 10487 10487	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 10488 10488	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 10490 10490	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 10496 10496	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 10507 10507	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 10509 10509	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 10512 10512	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 10513 10513	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 10514 10514	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 10515 10515	
Rite Aid Pharmacy 10517 10517	
River Pharmacy	
Rollie's Pharmacy	
Rosvold Pharmacy	
Ryla Community Pharmacy	

### S

0	
Salem Pharmacy	998
Salem Pharmacy and Surgicals	. 998
Sams Pharmacy 10-4722 104722	
Sams Pharmacy 10-6670 106670	
Sams Pharmacy 10-8144 108144	
Sams Pharmacy 10-8145 108145	
Sav-On Pharmacy #0664 0664	
Sav-On Pharmacy #0831 0831	
Sav-On Pharmacy #0833 0833	
Sav-On Pharmacy #0852 0852	
Sav-On Pharmacy #0943 0943	
Sav-On Pharmacy #0992 0992	
Sav-On Pharmacy #1908 1908	
Sav-On Pharmacy #2931 2931	
Sav-On Pharmacy #2956 2956	
Sav-On Pharmacy #2982 2982	
Sav-On Pharmacy #2995 2995	
Sav-On Pharmacy #2998 2998	
Sav-On Pharmacy #3858 3858	995
Sav-On Pharmacy #3920 3920	
Sav-On Pharmacy #3961 3961	
Sav-On Pharmacy #3963 3963	978
Sav-On Pharmacy #3970 3970	990
Sav-On Pharmacy #3994 3994	990
Sav-On Pharmacy #4926 4926	978
Sav-On Phrmacy #2931 2931	
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #505 505	987
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #507 507	984
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #508 50	. 984
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #529 529	984
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #531 531	984
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #540 540	978
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #546 of	990

Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #554 554	990
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #651 651	990
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department #661 661	
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 523	978
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 526	
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 615	
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 64	
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 65	
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department 659	
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department of BA	
Shop Rite Pharmacy Department of Lacey 65	55
995	
Shop Rite Supermarkets 507	984
Shoprite of Bayville 663	995
Shoprite of Burlington 579 579	978
Shoprite of Cinnaminson Rx 518	
Shoprite of Glassboro 554	990
Shoprite Pharmacy #606 606	
Shoprite Pharmacy #609 609	
Shoprite Pharmacy #610 610	995
Shoprite Pharmacy #614 614	
Shoprite Pharmacy #616 616	
Shoprite Pharmacy #618 618	
Shoprite Pharmacy #619 619	
Shoprite Pharmacy #649 649	
Shoprite Pharmacy #655 655	
Shoprite Pharmacy 504	990
Shoprite Pharmacy 512	987
Shoprite Pharmacy 516 516	978
Shoprite Pharmacy 517 517	978
Shoprite Pharmacy 523	
Shoprite Pharmacy 526 526	987
Shoprite Pharmacy 531	984
Shoprite Pharmacy 539	
Shoprite Pharmacy 540	
Shoprite Pharmacy 550	
Shoprite Pharmacy 570	
Shoprite Pharmacy 594	
Shoprite Pharmacy 600	
Shoprite Pharmacy 601	973
Shoprite Pharmacy 612	973
Shoprite Pharmacy 615 615	990
Shoprite Pharmacy 633	973
Shoprite Pharmacy 641	
Shoprite Pharmacy 651	
Shoprite Pharmacy 656	
Shoprite Pharmacy 659	
Shoprite Pharmacy Department #504 504	
Shoprite Pharmacy Department #515 of A	
Shoprite Pharmacy Department #525 525	

Shoprite Pharmacy Department #525 of U978Trenton Avenue Pharmacy
Shoprite Pharmacy Department #539 539985Tri-State Pharmaceutical
Shoprite Pharmacy Department #572 572978UShoprite Pharmacy Department #591 591990Shoprite Pharmacy Department 505987Shoprite Pharmacy Department 512987Shoprite Pharmacy Department 512987Shoprite Pharmacy Department 512987Shoprite Pharmacy Department 516978Shoprite Pharmacy Department of Some Pharmacy Department of Burli978Shoprite Pharmacy Department of Route996Walgreens #10156 10156985Shoprite Pharmacy of Absecon 633973Walgreens #10214 10214997Shoprite Pharmacy of Bordentown979Shoprite Pharmacy of Broklawn 4
Shoprite Pharmacy Department #591 591990Shoprite Pharmacy Department #641 641996Shoprite Pharmacy Department 505
Shoprite Pharmacy Department #641 641
Shoprite Pharmacy Department #641 641996Shoprite Pharmacy Department 505
Shoprite Pharmacy Department 505
W           Shoprite Pharmacy Department 516
Shoprite Pharmacy Department of       978       Walgreens #01315 01315       997         Shoprite Pharmacy Department of Burli       978       Walgreens #10156 10156       985         Shoprite Pharmacy Department of Route       996       Walgreens #10214 10214       997         Shoprite Pharmacy of Absecon 633       973       Walgreens #10324 10324       990         Shoprite Pharmacy of Bordentown       979       Walgreens #10490 10490       985         Shoprite Pharmacy of Brooklawn 4       985       Walgreens #10543 10543       979         Shoprite Pharmacy of Galloway 60       973       Walgreens #10910 10910       987         Shoprite Pharmacy of Jackson 661       996       Walgreens #11027 11027       998         Shoprite Pharmacy of Jackson 661       996       Walgreens #11333 11333       979         Shoprite Pharmacy of Lawnside 53       985       Walgreens #11897 11897       985         Shoprite Pharmacy of Vineland 55       987       Walgreens #11982 11982       998         Shoprite Pharmacy of Waretown 66       996       Walgreens #12048 12048       990         Shoprite Pharmacy of Waretown 66       987       Walgreens #13754 13754       997         Shoprite Pharmacy of Waretown 66       996       Walgreens #13766 13766       987         Shopr
Shoprite Pharmacy Department of Burli       978       Walgreens #10156 10156       985         Shoprite Pharmacy Department of Route       996       Walgreens #10214 10214       997         Shoprite Pharmacy of Absecon 633       973       Walgreens #10324 10324       990         Shoprite Pharmacy of Bordentown       979       Walgreens #10490 10490       985         Shoprite Pharmacy of Bordentown       979       Walgreens #10543 10543       979         Shoprite Pharmacy of Egg Harbor       973       Walgreens #10695 10695       997         Shoprite Pharmacy of Galloway 60       973       Walgreens #10910 10910       987         Shoprite Pharmacy of Jackson 661       973       Walgreens #11027 11027       998         Shoprite Pharmacy of Jackson 661       996       Walgreens #11333 11333       979         Shoprite Pharmacy of Lawnside 53       985       Walgreens #11982 11982       998         Shoprite Pharmacy of Vineland 55       987       Walgreens #12048 12048       990         Shoprite Pharmacy of Waretown 66       996       Walgreens #13754 13754       997         Shoprite Pharmacy of Waretown 66       996       Walgreens #13766 13766       987         Shoprite Pharmacy of Vineland 55       979       Walgreens #13754 13754       997         Shopri
Shoprite Pharmacy Department of Route
Shoprite Pharmacy of Absecon 633
Shoprite Pharmacy of Bordentown
Shoprite Pharmacy of Brooklawn 4
Shoprite Pharmacy of Egg Harbor
Shoprite Pharmacy of Galloway 60
Shoprite Pharmacy of Hammonton 6
Shoprite Pharmacy of Jackson 661
Shoprite Pharmacy of Lawnside 53
Shoprite Pharmacy of Somers Poin
Shoprite Pharmacy of Vineland 55
Shoprite Pharmacy of Waretown 66
Shoprite Supermarkets 515
Shore Orthopedic University Associates
Silverton Pharmacy
Silverton Pharmacy 732-255-47
Simcare Pharmacy
$O_{22}$ $H_{2}$ $H_{2}$ $O_{22}$ $H_{2}$ $H_{2}$ $O_{22}$ $H_{2}$
Smith Brothers Drug
Smith Brothers Drugs
Smith Brothers Drugs 8567798300
Solus Pharmacy
South Jersey Urology Consultants
Southern Oncology Hematology Associates 987 Walgreens #18997
Stafford Pharmacy
Stop and Shop Pharmacy 0808
Stop and Shop Pharmacy 808
Stop and Shop Pharmacy 811
Stop and Shop Pharmacy 840
Stop and Shop Pharmacy 855
Stop and Shop Pharmacy 873
Superdrug Pharmacy
T Walgreens #19860 19860
Malgroops #3731 3731 085
Welgroops #4050 4050
Towne Pharmacy

Walgreens #4885 4885	997
Walgreens #4919 4919	997
Walgreens #5836 5836	
Walgreens #5983 5983	979
Walgreens #5984 5984	085
Walgreens #5986 5986	
Walyreens #5900 5900	900
Walgreens #5987 5987	
Walgreens #6174 6174	
Walgreens #6321 6321	
Walgreens #6741 6741	
Walgreens #6902 6902	
Walgreens #6929 6929	985
Walgreens #7121 7121	979
Walgreens #7233 7233	979
Walgreens #7528 7528	
Walgreens #7649 7649	
Walgreens #7744 7744	987
Walgreens #7825 7825	070
Walgreens #7921 7921	007
Walgreens #9503 9503	997
Walgreens #9626 9626	
Walgreens #9989 9989	
Walgreens 13056 13056	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1742 101742	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1807 101807	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1844 101844	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1869 101869	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1921 101921	997
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1977 101977	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2040 102040	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2041 102041	998
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2108 102108	974
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2109 102109	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2254 102254	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2234 102234	
5	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-2871 102871	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3212 103212	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3339 103339	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3422 103422	990
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3774 103774	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3830 103830	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-4456 104456	985
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5047 105047	985
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5340 105340	985
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5384 105384	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5414 105414	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5476 105476	
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-5944 105944	
•	
Ward Pharmacy Wegmans Food Markets 008	070
VEGITIALIS I UUU IVIAI NELS UUU	313

Wegmans Food Markets 010	986
Wellcure Pharmacy	
Westgate Pharmacy	
White Horse Pharmacy	
Whiting Pharmacy 1	
Woodbury Family Pharmacy	
Woodruffs Drugs	988

This page is intentionally left blank.

This page is intentionally left blank.

UHNJ24HM0149781\_002